
Hamilton County Board of County Commissioners

Commissioner Turner-Smedley

AGENDA May 04, 2016

ROLL CALL

INVOCATION -

PLEDGE TO THE FLAG - Commissioner Turner-Smedley

Presentation Commissioner Sabrena Smedley will honor Brad Ratliff, President of the 2017 Tournament of
Roses with a Distinguished Visitor Award. Agenda Session Only - April 27, 2016.

Minutes Recessed Meeting - April 13, 2016

Minutes Agenda Session - April 13, 2016

Minutes Regular Session - April 20, 2016

Report Trustee Monthly Report - March 2016

Report Trustee Excess Fee Report - March 2016

Report 2014 Trustee Delinquent Tax Uncollected

Report Criminal Court Clerk's Report - February and March 2016

Report Report of Investment Activity for Quarter Ending 3/31/2016

Report Quarterly Fee Office Reports

Res. No. 516-1 A Resolution to approve and accept applications for notary public positions, the bonds and oaths
of notaries previously elected, the oaths of Deputy County Clerks, and the oaths of Deputy
Sheriffs.

Res. No. 516-2 A Resolution to reappoint one member to the Hamilton County Health and Safety Hearing Board
beginning May 4, 2016 and ending May 4, 2018.

Res. No. 516-3 A Resolution accepting the proposals of McGuireWoods, LLP and Chambliss, Bahner & Stophel,
P.C. for legal services relating to the future correctional facility operations and assets, and
authorizing the County Mayor to execute all contracts necessary to implement this Resolution.

Res. No. 516-4 A Resolution making an appropriation to Raising the Bar Empowerment Center in the amount of
two thousand five hundred dollars ($2,500.00) from General Fund discretionary monies, as
allotted to District Five.

Res. No. 516-5 A Resolution approving the expenditure of up to six thousand six hundred twenty dollars
($6,620.00) from discretionary bond funds (as allotted to District Five) to assist with the purchase
of a television and library books for Lakeside Elementary School.

Res. No. 516-6 A Resolution making an appropriation to Independent Youth Services Foundation, Inc., in the
amount of two thousand five hundred dollars ($2,500.00) from General Fund discretionary
monies, as allotted to District Five.

Res. No. 516-7 A Resolution making an appropriation to Harrison Recreational Booster Club in the amount of
two thousand dollars ($2,000.00) from General Fund discretionary monies, as allotted to District
Four.

Res. No. 516-8 A Resolution making an appropriation to United Methodist Neighborhood Centers, Inc. D/B/A
The Bethlehem Center of Chattanooga, Inc., in the amount of two thousand dollars ($2,000.00)
from General Fund discretionary monies, as allotted to District Four.

Res. No. 516-9 A Resolution making an appropriation to Lakeside Youth Association in the amount of three
thousand dollars ($3,000.00) from General Fund discretionary monies, as allotted to District
Four.

Res. No. 516-10 A Resolution making an appropriation to Links Foundation, Inc., in the amount of one thousand
dollars ($1,000.00) from General Fund discretionary monies, as allotted to District Four.



Res. No. 516-11 A Resolution accepting the highest and best bid for certain parcels of property acquired by
Hamilton County through previous delinquent tax sales and authorizing the County Mayor to
enter into and execute deeds conveying said parcels to individuals listed herein below.

Res. No. 516-12 A Resolution authorizing the County Mayor to execute a quitclaim deed and to sign any closing
documents necessary to convey certain property owned jointly by Hamilton County and the City
of Chattanooga to the Tennessee Valley Railroad Museum, a Tennessee 501(c)(3) nonprofit
corporation.

Res. No. 516-13 A Resolution approving the entering into a lease agreement between the Hamilton County Board
of Education and Tower Assets Newco IX, LLC, of certain real property owned by the Hamilton
County Board of Education for the erection of a cell tower, and authorizing the execution of said
lease.

Res. No. 516-14 A Resolution approving the allowance of Hamilton County employees to make beneficiary(ies)
designations for the receipt of employees’ earned accumulated leave and final payroll check
upon the death of the employee.

Res. No. 516-15 A Resolution approving the purchase of ammunition amounting to $52,250.00 from Gulf States
Distributors from the State Contract for the Sheriff’s Department and authorizing the County
Mayor to sign any contracts necessary to implement this Resolution.

Res. No. 516-16 A Resolution accepting the bid of D-Patrick, Inc. for one (1) mid- size sedan amounting to
$18,650.00 for the Hamilton County Felony Community Corrections Program and to amend the
County expenditure budget of the Corrections Department  by $18,650.00  and authorizing the
County Mayor to sign any contracts necessary to implement this Resolution.

Res. No. 516-17 A Resolution authorizing the County Mayor to sign a contract in the amount of $188,799.05 with
the Tennessee Department of Transportation for the Hamilton County Courts Community
Service Program with a contract period beginning July 01, 2016 and ending June 30, 2017.

Res. No. 516-18 A Resolution approving a software support and maintenance contract from ESRI, Inc. for one (1)
year, beginning June 9, 2016, through June 8, 2017, for the Geographic Information Systems
Department amounting to $74,878.68 and authorizing the County Mayor to sign any contracts
necessary to implement this Resolution.

Res. No. 516-19 A Resolution ratifying the purchase of gasoline and diesel fuel for the period of March 1, 2016,
through March 31, 2016, and to authorize the County Mayor to sign any contracts necessary to
implement this Resolution.

Res. No. 516-20 A Resolution accepting the bid of Communications Resources, Inc. for contract unit pricing,
beginning May 6, 2016, through May 5, 2017, for ShoreTel telephone equipment for the
Telecommunications Department and authorizing the County Mayor to sign any contracts
necessary to implement this Resolution.

Res. No. 516-21 A Resolution re-appointing two (2) Judicial Commissioners for a one (1) year term, commencing
May 1, 2016, and expiring April 30, 2017; designating a Chief Judicial Commissioner to serve for
a six (6) month term; and establishing the compensation to be received by each during their
respective term(s) in office.

ANNOUNCEMENTS

DELEGATIONS ON MATTERS OTHER THAN ZONING

Any invocation that may be offered before the official start of the Commission
meeting shall be the voluntary offering of a private citizen, to and for the
benefit of the Commission.  The views or beliefs expressed by the invocation
speaker have not been previously reviewed or approved by the Commission
and do not necessarily represent the religious beliefs or views of the
Commission in part or as a whole.  No member of the community is required to
attend or participate in the invocation and such decision will have no impact on
their right to actively participate in the business of the Commission.



RECESSED MEETING 
HAMILTON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

APRIL 13, 2016 
 

1 
 

STATE OF TENNESSEE  )  Recessed Meeting 

COUNTY OF HAMILTON  )  April 13, 2016 

 

 BE IT REMEMBERED, that on this 13th day of April, 2016, a Recessed Meeting 

of the Hamilton County Board of Commissioners was begun and held at the 

Courthouse, in the City of Chattanooga, in the County Commission Room, when the 

following proceedings were held, to wit:-- 

 

 Present and presiding was the Honorable Chester Bankston, Chairman. County 

Clerk Bill Knowles called the roll of the County Commission and the following, 

constituting a quorum, answered to their names: Commissioner Beck, Commissioner 

Boyd, Commissioner Fairbanks, Commissioner Fields, Commissioner Graham, 

Commissioner Haynes, Commissioner Mackey, Commissioner Smedley, and Chairman 

Bankston. Total present – 9.  Total absent -0. 

 

 Also in attendance were County Mayor’s Chief of Staff Mike Compton, members 

of his administrative staff, County Attorney Rheubin Taylor, and County Auditor Bill 

McGriff. 

 

 Commissioner Boyd introduced Pastor Joey Harris, Harmony Baptist Church, 

who gave the invocation.  Commissioner Boyd led in the pledge to the flag. 

  



RECESSED MEETING 
HAMILTON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

APRIL 13, 2016 
 

2 
 

Chairman Bankston announced that there was not any scheduled business for 

the Recessed Meeting and asked if anyone had any announcements. 

 

 Being no further business Chairman Bankston declared the recessed meeting 

adjourned. 

 

      

     Respectfully submitted: 

 
      
     _______________________________ 
     William F. (Bill) Knowles, County Clerk 
 

 

 

Approved: 

 
______ 
Date  Clerk’s Initials 



HAMILTON COUNTY COMMISSION 
AGENDA PREPARATION SESSION 

APRIL 13, 2016 
 
 

 1 

STATE OF TENNESSEE  )  Agenda Preparation Session 

COUNTY OF HAMILTON  )  April 13, 2016 

 

BE IT REMEMBERED, that on this 13th day of April, 2016, an Agenda 

Preparation Session of the Hamilton County Board of Commissioners was begun and 

held at the Courthouse, in the City of Chattanooga, in the County Commission Room, 

when the following proceedings were held, to wit:-- 

 

Present and presiding was the Honorable Chester Bankston, Chairman. County 

Clerk Bill Knowles called the roll of the County Commission and the following, 

constituting a quorum, answered to their names:  Commissioner Beck, Commissioner 

Boyd, Commissioner Fairbanks, Commissioner Fields, Commissioner Graham, 

Commissioner Haynes, Commissioner Mackey, Commissioner Smedley, and Chairman 

Bankston.  Total present - 9.  Total absent – 0. 

 

 Also in attendance were County Mayor’s Chief of Staff Mike Compton, members 

of his administrative staff, County Attorney Rheubin Taylor, and County Auditor Bill 

McGriff. 

 

 

 



HAMILTON COUNTY COMMISSION 
AGENDA PREPARATION SESSION 

APRIL 13, 2016 
 
 

 2 

COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENTS 

 

Chairman Bankston indicated the upcoming agenda items would be considered 

as follows: 

• An Order of Designation to the Planning Commission would be submitted as a 
matter of record. 

• Resolution No. 416-19 was the usual County Clerk item regarding notaries, etc.  
This required no committee assignment. 

• Resolution Nos. 416-31A, 416-31B, and 416-32 were assigned to the Zoning 
Committee, chaired by Commissioner Haynes.  

• Resolution Nos. 416-33 through 416-42 were assigned to the Finance 
Committee, chaired by Commissioner Boyd. 

• Resolution Nos. 416-20 through 416-30 were heard by a Committee of the 
Whole. 

 
 

Chairman Bankston stated that Resolution Nos. 416-20 through 416-30 would 

now be heard by the Committee of the Whole. 

 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE – RESOLUTION NO. 416-20 

 

This Resolution reappoints Gordon Anderson to the Hamilton County Health and 

Safety Hearing Board for a term beginning April 20, 2016 and ending April 20, 2020.  

 

There were no questions from Commissioners. 

 



HAMILTON COUNTY COMMISSION 
AGENDA PREPARATION SESSION 

APRIL 13, 2016 
 
 

 3 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE – RESOLUTION NO. 416-21 

 

This Resolution reappoints Leroy Grant, Jesse Kukier, and Tom Tomisek to the 

Hamilton County Board of Equalization for two-year terms beginning June 1, 2016 and 

ending May 31, 2018. 

 

There were no questions from Commissioners. 

 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE – RESOLUTION NO. 416-22 

 

 Commissioner Haynes spoke regarding this item, which appropriates $3,000 

from general fund discretionary monies, as allotted to district three, to Aegis Law 

Enforcement of Greater Chattanooga. He stated the funds will come out of his travel 

and expense account.  

 

There were no questions from Commissioners. 

 
 
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE – RESOLUTION NO. 416-23 
 

Commissioner Fairbanks spoke regarding this item, which appropriates 

$1,000.00 from general fund discretionary monies, as allotted to district one, to 



HAMILTON COUNTY COMMISSION 
AGENDA PREPARATION SESSION 

APRIL 13, 2016 
 
 

 4 

Partnership for Families, Children, and Adults, Inc. It was noted the funds will assist the 

non-profit with the Rape Crisis Center.  

 

There were no questions from Commissioners. 

 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE – RESOLUTION NO. 416-24 

 

Commissioner Mackey spoke regarding this item, which appropriates $500.00 

from general fund discretionary monies, as allotted to district four, to Girls Incorporated 

of Chattanooga. The funds will assist the non-profit with the UnBought and UnBossed 

program, which aims to honor women in the community for their achievements in 

improving the lives of young women.  

  

There were no questions from Commissioners. 

 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE – RESOLUTION NO. 416-25 

  

 Hamilton County Trustee Bill Hullander spoke regarding this item, which accepts 

the proposal of First Tennessee Bank to provide banking services and lock box 

payment processing services for the Trustee’s office for a four-year period beginning 

June 8, 2016, with the option to renew for four additional one year terms. He added that 



HAMILTON COUNTY COMMISSION 
AGENDA PREPARATION SESSION 

APRIL 13, 2016 
 
 

 5 

the current contract is with First Tennessee Bank, which offers 23 locations in Hamilton 

County for property tax bill payment.   

 

 There were no questions from Commissioners.  

 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE – RESOLUTION NO. 416-26 

  

Criminal Court Clerk Vince Dean spoke regarding this item, which appropriates 

$300,000.00 in previously unbudgeted general government funds to the Criminal Court 

Clerk fund to assist the office in generating revenues to cover salaries and certain other 

operating costs.  

 

In response to Commissioner Haynes question, Mr. Dean explained that 

Sessions Court judges are able to waive fees for indigent persons. He noted that he 

would report back to Commissioners with the exact amount in waived fees.  

 

Mr. Dean gave a brief presentation regarding the operation of the Criminal Court 

Clerk’s office. He began by introducing several members of his senior staff that were 

present at today’s meeting, Chief Accountant Hunter Kirkpatrick, Chief of Staff Brad 

Tucker, Administrator Alicia Merriwether, and Chief Deputy Clerk Edna Camp, who has 

been with the office for 55 years. He went on to explain that the Criminal Court Clerk’s 



HAMILTON COUNTY COMMISSION 
AGENDA PREPARATION SESSION 

APRIL 13, 2016 
 
 

 6 

office operates under two different budgets: the operating budget, which he stated is on 

track to come in almost $80,000 under what it was when he took office in 2014, and the 

personnel budget. He explained that the Criminal Court Clerk’s office is a fee-based 

office, and currently the fees collected by the office are not sufficient to cover the 

necessary salaries. It was noted that the office is only able to keep 5% of fines and fees 

collected during the first six months after they are ordered. The percentage increases if 

the fees remain unpaid for more than six months. The entire amount collected is 

remitted to the state, which in turn sends the Criminal Court Clerk’s office their 

percentage. Mr. Dean explained that the state has been as far behind as 14 months in 

remitting funds to his office. It was noted that the state currently owes the office 

$170,000.00.  

 

Mr. Dean outlined a few of the proactive measures he has taken to improve the 

office’s monetary situation, including a change in law that will require the state to 

reimburse county offices within 180 days.  

 

In response to Chairman Bankston’s request a copy of Mr. Dean’s presentation 

was given to the commission and the clerk’s office. 

 

In response to Commissioner Fields’ question regarding Felony Cost Bills, Mr. 

Dean explained that when an individual is arrested for a felony, the cost is submitted to 



HAMILTON COUNTY COMMISSION 
AGENDA PREPARATION SESSION 

APRIL 13, 2016 
 
 

 7 

the state, and the state pays the office up front for the court costs. Most of these cases 

go through Criminal Court, a court of record.  

 

In response to Commissioner Fields question, Albert Kiser, Administrator of 

Finance, confirmed that the $300,000.00 will come out of the fund balance. He added 

that the Finance Department has been working with Mr. Dean regarding the financial 

condition of the office.  

 

In response to Commission Smedley’s question, Mr. Dean confirmed that the 

funds will be used to cover the deficit in the personnel budget. He added that overtime 

and certain part time positions were eliminated and while some essential employees 

have been replaced upon their resignation, no additional positions have been added. He 

noted that the personnel budget is $100,000.00 below what it was in 2015 with one less 

position.  

 

In response to Commissioner Boyd’s question, Mr. Dean explained that the fiscal 

situation of the office has continued to improve over the last year, and if he had come 

before the Commission sooner he would have been asking for a larger sum of money.  

 

Commissioner Boyd expressed his hesitation in supporting unbudgeted items. 

He explained his frustration that a six-figure deficit in the personnel budget was not 



HAMILTON COUNTY COMMISSION 
AGENDA PREPARATION SESSION 

APRIL 13, 2016 
 
 

 8 

brought to the attention of Commissioners sooner so they may understand the 

measures being taken to prevent spending unbudgeted funds.  

 

Mr. Dean responded to Commissioner Boyd’s comments stating that the Finance 

Department recommended against bringing this before the Commission sooner. He 

referenced Tennessee Code Annotated 8-24-108, which requires that compensation 

and expenses “shall be paid out of public funds” in the event that collections are 

insufficient to do so.  

 

Commissioner Haynes offered his support in working with state legislation on the 

matter. Mr. Dean noted that he was working on a remedy for consideration by the 

legislature and he would present it to Commissioners when he was more prepared to do 

so.  

 

Commissioner Graham responded to a joke Mr. Dean made during his 

comments to the Commission. He explained that taking $300,000.00 out of the 

emergency fund was serious business and not a joking matter. He echoed 

Commissioner Boyd’s frustration that the Commission was not made aware of the deficit 

sooner. He added that he would support this item one time, but that measures needed 

to be taken to prevent the deficit from occurring in the future.  

 



HAMILTON COUNTY COMMISSION 
AGENDA PREPARATION SESSION 

APRIL 13, 2016 
 
 

 9 

In response to Commissioner Graham’s question, Mr. Dean explained that funds 

cannot be transferred between the operating budget and the personnel budget. Mr. 

Kirkpatrick added that they do not expect the state to pay the entire $170,000.00 they 

owe in time for the office to balance their books for the year.  

 

Lee Brouner, Assistant Administrator of Finance, explained that unless 

something changes on the state level, he foresees the deficit as a recurring problem for 

the office. The fees the office charges per case have not been increased by the 

Legislature since they were initially set in 2006. He added that without an increase in 

fees, there is no feasible way for the office to generate enough revenue to cover the 

deficit.  

 

In response to Commissioner Graham’s question, Mr. Brouner confirmed that the 

only solution besides cutting staff would be to have the fees inflation adjusted on the 

state level. It was noted that in previous years, former Criminal Court Clerk Gwen 

Tidwell came before the Commission asking for an appropriation out of excess fees her 

office had generated. Mr. Brouner added that Mr. Dean had not been in office long 

enough to generate excess fees.  

 



HAMILTON COUNTY COMMISSION 
AGENDA PREPARATION SESSION 

APRIL 13, 2016 
 
 

 10 

Commissioner Graham expressed the need to come up with a long-term plan to 

prevent such a large deficit year after year. He stated that he would be committed to 

helping Mr. Dean fix the problem going forward.  

 

In response to Commissioner Mackey’s question, Commissioner Graham 

responded that he was not telling Mr. Dean how to run his department, but pledging his 

support in fixing the issues.  

 

Commissioner Fairbanks added that the main issue lies with the state rather than 

with Mr. Dean. He expressed his appreciation to the Finance Department and thanked 

Mr. Dean for his presentation.  

 

Commissioner Beck reiterated that this problem existed before Mr. Dean took 

office. He noted that Commissioner Graham’s suggestion to help Mr. Dean improve the 

fiscal situation of the office was valid, and thanked him for suggesting it.  

 

Mr. Dean thanked members of the Commission and reassured them that the 

door to his office is always open, and that constructive criticism is always welcome.  

 

 

 



HAMILTON COUNTY COMMISSION 
AGENDA PREPARATION SESSION 

APRIL 13, 2016 
 
 

 11 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE – RESOLUTION NO. 416-27 

 

 Administrator of Finance Albert Kiser spoke regarding this Resolution, which 

authorizes Republic Parking System to revise the fee schedule for parking in the 

Hamilton County garage. He explained that Republic Parking manages the garage and 

periodically they will suggest fee increases to keep rates competitive with other parking 

garages in the area. He added that the increase will generate approximately 

$163,000.00 in additional revenue.  

 

 In response to Commissioner Fairbanks question, Gail Roppo, Director of 

Purchasing, responded that this contract went out for bid several years ago and expires 

in February 2017.  

 

 In response to Commissioner Boyd’s question, Ms. Roppo noted that the last rate 

adjustment occurred four years ago. She added that the $163,000.00 estimation was 

gross revenue on collections, and the payment to Republic Parking would be 

approximately 4 to 6 percent of that.  

 

 

 

 



HAMILTON COUNTY COMMISSION 
AGENDA PREPARATION SESSION 

APRIL 13, 2016 
 
 

 12 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE – RESOLUTION NO. 416-28 

 

 Justin Witt, Director of Maintenance and Operations for Hamilton County 

Department of Education, spoke regarding this item, which approves the entering into 

an agreement between the Hamilton County Board of Education and Tower Assets 

Newco IX, LLC for the lease of a tract of land at East Ridge High School. The land will 

be used for the erection of a cellular phone tower over a twenty-five year initial period. 

 

 In response to Commissioner Fields question, County Attorney Rheubin Taylor 

explained that the county legislative body must first approve this type of lease per a 

statutory requirement. He confirmed he would send a copy of the statute to 

Commissioner Fields per his request.  

 

 In response to Commissioner Boyd’s question, Mr. Witt explained that the exact 

location of the tower will depend on the results of boring sample tests that will take 

place once this item is approved by the Commission. He added that if the tests revealed 

that no suitable location existed, the lease agreement would be invalid.  

 

 In response to Commissioner Boyd’s question, Attorney Taylor reported that if 

the property is sold, the lease will remain applicable to the new owners.  

 



HAMILTON COUNTY COMMISSION 
AGENDA PREPARATION SESSION 

APRIL 13, 2016 
 
 

 13 

 In response to Commissioner Graham’s question, Mr. Witt explained that the 

tower company will have to go through the proper steps to meet zoning regulations. He 

also reported that according to the lease, the School Board will receive a $10,000.00 

one-time cash donation from the Tower Company, plus $1500.00 base rent per month 

and 35% of any additional gross revenue collected after the third installed carrier per 

month. The monthly rent will be split between East Ridge High School and the 

technology fund, which has provided phone, internet, and computer upgrades in the 

past.  

 In response to Commissioner Fairbanks question, Mr. Witt confirmed that the 

initial $10,000.00 as well as half of the monthly rent will go to East Ridge High School.   

 

 In response to Commissioner Mackey’s question, Mr. Witt stated that any health 

concerns or liability would be the responsibility of the tower company. Commissioner 

Mackey suggested that voting on the Resolution be delayed until proper research 

concerning potential health hazards is completed.  

 

 In response to Commissioner Smedley’s question, Mr. Witt noted that any 

opposition to the location of the tower would be addressed during zoning meetings. He 

added that due to competition of surrounding areas for location of the tower he was 

anxious to see this Resolution move forward.  

 



HAMILTON COUNTY COMMISSION 
AGENDA PREPARATION SESSION 

APRIL 13, 2016 
 
 

 14 

 Chairman Bankston responded to Commissioner Mackey’s concerns about the 

potential health hazards of the cell tower. He reported that studies and thorough 

research was done on health effects when previous towers were erected in the area.  

 

 Commissioner Graham expressed his support of this item. He noted that enough 

hurdles were in place going forward to address any potential concerns. He thanked Mr. 

Witt for bringing the item before the Commission.  

 

 COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE – RESOLUTION NO. 416-29 

 

 Finance Administrator Albert Kiser spoke regarding this Resolution, which 

authorizes the County Mayor to sign an amendment to the contract with Corrections 

Corporation of America (CCA) for the management of Silverdale Correctional Facility. 

He reported that this item will extend the agreement with CCA through April 30, 2017 at 

the same rates and per diems until Hamilton County can develop a new corrections 

arrangement.  

 

 Commissioner Graham voiced his support for this Resolution and commended 

the Finance Department for being able to extend the agreement at the same price. Mr. 

Kiser acknowledged that Lee Brouner, Assistant Administrator of Finance, negotiates 

well with CCA.  



HAMILTON COUNTY COMMISSION 
AGENDA PREPARATION SESSION 

APRIL 13, 2016 
 
 

 15 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE – RESOLUTION NO. 416-30 

 

 Commissioner Smedley spoke regarding this item, which approves the 

transferring of $2,000.00 in discretionary bond funds as allotted to County Commission 

district eight to County Commission district seven, and the transeferring of a like amount 

in general fund discretionary funds as allotted to County Commission district seven to 

County Commission district eight. She noted that the funds would be used to buy a 

flagpole for East Hamilton Middle School.  

 

 There were no questions from Commissioners.  

 

Commissioner Haynes, Chairman of the Zoning Committee, announced that the 

Zoning Committee would be meeting in the adjacent Conference Room immediately 

following today’s Agenda Session.  

 

Commissioner Boyd, Chairman of the Finance Committee, announced that the 

Finance Committee would be meeting in the Commission Room immediately following 

today’s Agenda Session. 

 

 

 



HAMILTON COUNTY COMMISSION 
AGENDA PREPARATION SESSION 

APRIL 13, 2016 
 
 

 16 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 

Chairman Bankston asked for announcements from members of the 

Commission.  

 

Commissioner Fairbanks announced a community meeting will take place 

Thursday, April 21st at 6:00 pm at Mile Straight Baptist Church regarding Chattanooga 

2.0. He noted that a panel will be there to help explain to community members what 

they can do to help with public education in Hamilton County. He thanked 

Commissioner Smedley for the work she has done to organize meetings with members 

from Chattanooga 2.0.  

 

Commissioner Smedley thanked Commissioner Fairbanks for his appreciation. 

She announced a community meeting on Tuesday, April 19th at 6 pm at Woodland Park 

Baptist Church regarding Chattanooga 2.0. She thanked Sheriff Jim Hammond for his 

help in securing the facility for the meeting and several Commissioners for joining in the 

effort. She encouraged everyone to attend the meeting and for Commissioners to reach 

out to their constituents about the meeting. She reported that Chattanooga 2.0 Project 

Leader Dr. Jared Bingham, would be present to explain what Chattanooga 2.0 is and 

aims to do. She added that a panel of community members would be there to help with 

facilitating the meeting.  



HAMILTON COUNTY COMMISSION 
AGENDA PREPARATION SESSION 

APRIL 13, 2016 
 
 

 17 

Commissioner Smedley announced a school facilities meeting with the 

Department of Education and Commission will take place Tuesday, May 10th at 6:00 pm 

at the Department of Education located at 3074 Hickory Valley Road in Chattanooga.  

 

Attorney Taylor announced the dates for the budget workshop meetings on 

behalf of Mayor Coppinger. The dates will be Monday, April 18th at 1:00 pm, Monday, 

April 25th at 9:00 am, and Thursday, April 28th at 9:00 am. All three budget hearings will 

take place in the McDaniel Building.  

 

In response to Commissioner Smedley’s question, Mr. Kiser reported that the 

workshops will involve discussion of portions of the budget, but not the entire budget.  

 

In response to Commissioner Graham’s question, Chairman Bankston confirmed 

that the customary Commission budget hearings will take place on a separate date.  

 

In response to Commissioner Haynes question, Mr. Kiser reported that the 

workshops will last about 3 hours.  

 

Chairman Bankston thanked Commissioner Smedley for her work in organizing 

the Chattanooga 2.0 meetings. He reported he would be attending the meetings.  

 



HAMILTON COUNTY COMMISSION 
AGENDA PREPARATION SESSION 

APRIL 13, 2016 
 
 

 18 

DELEGATIONS 

 

Chairman Bankston asked for delegations on matters other than zoning. There 

were none. 

 

Being no further business, Chairman Bankston declared the meeting adjourned 

until Wednesday, April 20th at 9:30 AM. 

 

Respectfully submitted: 

      

      _________________________________   
      William F. (Bill) Knowles, County Clerk 
 

 

Approved: 

           

__________   
Date      Clerk’s Initials 



HAMILTON COUNTY COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING 

APRIL 20, 2016 
 

1 

 

STATE OF TENNESSEE  )  Regular Meeting 

COUNTY OF HAMILTON  )  April 20, 2016 
 

BE IT REMEMBERED, that on this 20th day of April, 2016, a Regular Meeting of 

the Hamilton County Board of Commissioners was begun and held at the Courthouse, 

in the City of Chattanooga, in the County Commission Room, when the following 

proceedings were held, to wit:-- 

 

Present and presiding was the Honorable Chester Bankston, Chairman. County 

Clerk Bill Knowles called the roll of the County Commission and the following, 

constituting a quorum, answered to their names: Commissioner Beck, Commissioner 

Boyd, Commissioner Fairbanks, Commissioner Fields, Commissioner Graham, 

Commissioner Haynes, Commissioner Mackey, Commissioner Smedley, and Chairman 

Bankston. Total present – 9. Total absent – 0. 

 

Also in attendance were County Mayor Jim Coppinger, members of his 

administrative staff, County Attorney Rheubin Taylor, and County Auditor Bill McGriff. 

 

Attached hereto is a copy of the Public Notice of this meeting, which was 

published in a local newspaper and made a matter of record of this meeting. 

 



HAMILTON COUNTY COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING 

APRIL 20, 2016 
 

2 

 

Commissioner Boyd introduced Senior Minister Gary Armes, Hickory Valley 

Christian Church, who gave the invocation. Commissioner Boyd led in the pledge to the 

flag.  

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 

ON MOTION of Commissioner Fields, seconded by Commissioner Mackey, that 

the minutes of the Recessed Meeting of March 30, 2016, the Agenda Preparation 

Session of March 30, 2016, and the Regular Meeting of April 6, 2016, be approved, 

treat same as read, made a matter of record and filed. The foregoing Motion was 

unanimously adopted on a Roll Call vote, with the following members of the County 

Commission being present and voting as follows: Commissioner Beck, “Aye”, 

Commissioner Boyd, “Aye”, Commissioner Fairbanks, “Aye”, Commissioner Fields, 

“Aye”,  Commissioner Graham, “Aye”, Commissioner Haynes, “Aye”, Commissioner 

Mackey, “Aye”, Commissioner Smedley, “Aye”, and Chairman Bankston, “Aye”. Total 

present – 9. Total absent – 0. Total “Aye” votes – 9.  Total “Nay” votes – 0. 

 

ORDER OF DESIGNATION 

 

 An order was submitted for the record designating Todd Leamon to sit as the 

County Mayor’s representative on the Planning Commission for the meeting of April 11, 

2016.  



HAMILTON COUNTY COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING 

APRIL 20, 2016 
 

3 

 

 RESOLUTION NO. 416-19 A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE AND ACCEPT 

APPLICATIONS FOR NOTARY PUBLIC POSITIONS, THE BONDS AND OATHS OF 

NOTARIES PREVIOUSLY ELECTED, OATHS OF DEPUTY SHERIFFS, THE BOND 

OF DEPUTY SHERIFF, AND RIDERS FOR THE BONDS OF HAMILTON COUNTY 

911 EMERGENCY COMMUNICATIONS DISTRICT.  

 

ON MOTION of Commissioner Graham, seconded by Commissioner Fields, to 

adopt Resolution No. 416-19. The foregoing Resolution was unanimously adopted on a 

Roll Call vote, with the following members of the County Commission being present and 

voting as follows: Commissioner Beck, “Aye”, Commissioner Boyd, “Aye”, 

Commissioner Fairbanks, “Aye”, Commissioner Fields, “Aye”,  Commissioner Graham, 

“Aye”, Commissioner Haynes, “Aye”, Commissioner Mackey, “Aye”, Commissioner 

Smedley, “Aye”, and Chairman Bankston, “Aye”. Total present – 9. Total absent – 0. 

Total “Aye” votes – 9.  Total “Nay” votes – 0. 

 

Chairman Bankston reported that Resolution Nos. 416-20 through 416-30 were 

heard by a Committee of the Whole.  

 

 

 



HAMILTON COUNTY COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING 

APRIL 20, 2016 
 

4 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 416-20 A RESOLUTION TO REAPPOINT ONE MEMBER TO THE 

HAMILTON COUNTY HEALTH AND SAFETY HEARING BOARD BEGINNING APRIL 

20, 2016 AND ENDING APRIL 20, 2020. 

 

This Resolution reappoints Gordon Anderson.  

 
ON MOTION of Commissioner Boyd, seconded by Commissioner Mackey, to 

adopt Resolution No. 416-20. The foregoing Resolution was unanimously adopted on a 

Roll Call vote, with the following members of the County Commission being present and 

voting as follows: Commissioner Beck, “Aye”, Commissioner Boyd, “Aye”, 

Commissioner Fairbanks, “Aye”, Commissioner Fields, “Aye”,  Commissioner Graham, 

“Aye”, Commissioner Haynes, “Aye”, Commissioner Mackey, “Aye”, Commissioner 

Smedley, “Aye”, and Chairman Bankston, “Aye”. Total present – 9. Total absent – 0. 

Total “Aye” votes – 9.  Total “Nay” votes – 0. 

 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 416-21 A RESOLUTION TO REAPPOINT THREE (3) MEMBERS 

TO THE HAMILTON COUNTY BOARD OF EQUALIZATION FOR TWO (2) YEAR 

TERM BEGINNING JUNE 1, 2016 AND ENDING MAY 31, 2018. 

 

This Resolution reappoints Leroy Grant, Jesse Kukier, and Tom Tomisek.  

 



HAMILTON COUNTY COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING 

APRIL 20, 2016 
 

5 

 

ON MOTION of Commissioner Graham, seconded by Commissioner Fields, to 

adopt Resolution No. 416-21. The foregoing Resolution was unanimously adopted on a 

Roll Call vote, with the following members of the County Commission being present and 

voting as follows: Commissioner Beck, “Aye”, Commissioner Boyd, “Aye”, 

Commissioner Fairbanks, “Aye”, Commissioner Fields, “Aye”,  Commissioner Graham, 

“Aye”, Commissioner Haynes, “Aye”, Commissioner Mackey, “Aye”, Commissioner 

Smedley, “Aye”, and Chairman Bankston, “Aye”. Total present – 9. Total absent – 0. 

Total “Aye” votes – 9.  Total “Nay” votes – 0. 

 
 
RESOLUTION NO. 416-22 A RESOLUTION MAKING AN APPROPRIATION TO 

AEGIS LAW ENFORCEMENT OF GREATER CHATTANOOGA, INC., IN THE 

AMOUNT OF THREE THOUSAND DOLLARS ($3,000.00) FROM GENERAL FUND 

DISCRETIONARY MONIES, AS ALLOTTED TO DISTRICT THREE. 

  

 
ON MOTION of Commissioner Beck, seconded by Commissioner Graham, to 

adopt Resolution No. 416-22. The foregoing Resolution was unanimously adopted on a 

Roll Call vote, with the following members of the County Commission being present and 

voting as follows: Commissioner Beck, “Aye”, Commissioner Boyd, “Aye”, 

Commissioner Fairbanks, “Aye”, Commissioner Fields, “Aye”, Commissioner Graham, 

“Aye”, Commissioner Haynes, “Aye”, Commissioner Mackey, “Aye”, Commissioner 



HAMILTON COUNTY COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING 

APRIL 20, 2016 
 

6 

 

Smedley, “Aye”, and Chairman Bankston, “Aye”. Total present – 9. Total absent – 0. 

Total “Aye” votes –  9.  Total “Nay” votes – 0.  

 

RESOLUTION NO. 416-23 A RESOLUTION MAKING AN APPROPRIATION TO 

PARTNERSHIP FOR FAMILIES, CHILDREN AND ADULTS, INC., IN THE AMOUNT 

OF ONE THOUSAND DOLLARS ($1,000.00) FROM GENERAL FUND 

DISCRETIONARY MONIES, AS ALLOTTED TO DISTRICT ONE. 

 
 

ON MOTION of Commissioner Fairbanks, seconded by Commissioner Smedley, 

to adopt Resolution No. 416-23. The foregoing Resolution was adopted on a Roll Call 

vote, with the following members of the County Commission being present and voting 

as follows: Commissioner Beck, “Aye”, Commissioner Boyd, “Aye”, Commissioner 

Fairbanks, “Aye”, Commissioner Fields, “Aye”, Commissioner Haynes, “Aye”, 

Commissioner Mackey, “Aye”, Commissioner Smedley, “Aye”, and Chairman Bankston, 

“Aye”. Total present – 9. Total absent – 0. Total “Aye” votes – 8.  Total “Nay” votes – 0. 

Commissioner Graham announced that he was present.  

 
 
RESOLUTION NO. 416-24 A RESOLUTION MAKING AN APPROPRIATION TO 

GIRLS INCORPORATED OF CHATTANOOGA IN THE AMOUNT OF FIVE HUNDRED 

DOLLARS ($500.00) FROM GENERAL FUND DISCRETIONARY MONIES, AS 

ALLOTTED TO DISTRICT FOUR. 



HAMILTON COUNTY COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING 

APRIL 20, 2016 
 

7 

 

 
ON MOTION of Commissioner Beck, seconded by Commissioner Mackey, to 

adopt Resolution No. 416-24. The foregoing Resolution was adopted on a Roll Call 

vote, with the following members of the County Commission being present and voting 

as follows: Commissioner Beck, “Aye”, Commissioner Boyd, “Aye”, Commissioner 

Fairbanks, “Aye”, Commissioner Fields, “Aye”, Commissioner Haynes, “Aye”, 

Commissioner Mackey, “Aye”, Commissioner Smedley, “Aye”, and Chairman Bankston, 

“Aye”. Total present – 9. Total absent – 0. Total “Aye” votes – 8.  Total “Nay” votes – 0. 

Commissioner Graham announced that he was present.  

 
 
RESOLUTION NO. 416-25 A RESOLUTION TO ACCEPT THE PROPOSAL OF FIRST 

TENNESSEE BANK TO PROVIDE BANKING SERVICES AND LOCK BOX 

PAYMENT PROCESSING SERVICES FOR THE COUNTY TRUSTEE FOR A PERIOD 

OF FOUR (4) YEARS BEGINNING JUNE 8, 2016, WITH THE OPTION TO RENEW 

FOR FOUR (4) ADDITIONAL ONE (1) YEAR TERMS, AND TO AUTHORIZE THE 

COUNTY MAYOR TO SIGN ANY CONTRACTS NECESSARY TO IMPLEMENT THIS 

RESOLUTION. 

 
ON MOTION of Commissioner Fairbanks, seconded by Commissioner Graham, 

to adopt Resolution No. 416-25. The foregoing Resolution was unanimously adopted on 

a Roll Call vote, with the following members of the County Commission being present 

and voting as follows: Commissioner Beck, “Aye”, Commissioner Boyd, “Aye”, 

Commissioner Fairbanks, “Aye”, Commissioner Fields, “Aye”,  Commissioner Graham, 



HAMILTON COUNTY COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING 

APRIL 20, 2016 
 

8 

 

“Aye”, Commissioner Haynes, “Aye”, Commissioner Mackey, “Aye”, Commissioner 

Smedley, “Aye”, and Chairman Bankston, “Aye”. Total present – 9. Total absent – 0. 

Total “Aye” votes – 9.  Total “Nay” votes – 0. 

 
 
RESOLUTION NO. 416-26 A RESOLUTION TO APPROPRIATE $300,000 TO THE 

CRIMINAL COURT CLERK FUND TO ASSIST THE OFFICE IN FUNDING ITS 

OPERATIONS AND TO AMEND THE GENERAL FUND OPERATING BUDGET BY 

ADDING $300,000 TO EXPENDITURES FROM PREVIOUSLY UNBUDGETED 

FUNDS. 

 

ON MOTION of Commissioner Fields, seconded by Commissioner Beck, to 

adopt Resolution No. 416-26.  

 

Commissioner Haynes reported that he received new information in the form of a 

letter from Criminal Court Clerk Vince Dean this morning. In light of the new information, 

and because Mr. Dean is on vacation and unable to speak at today’s meeting, 

Commissioner Haynes recommended the Resolution be delayed until the April 27, 2016 

Recessed Meeting. A copy of Mr. Dean’s letter was filed with the Clerk’s office.  

 

ON MOTION of Commissioner Haynes, seconded by Commissioner Graham to 

postpone Resolution No. 416-26 until the April 27, 2016 Recessed Meeting.  

 



HAMILTON COUNTY COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING 

APRIL 20, 2016 
 

9 

 

Commissioner Boyd and Commissioner Graham noted that they would hold any 

questions until Mr. Dean was present next week.  

 

The foregoing Motion to postpone was unanimously adopted on a Roll Call vote, 

with the following members of the County Commission being present and voting as 

follows: Commissioner Beck, “Aye”, Commissioner Boyd, “Aye”, Commissioner 

Fairbanks, “Aye”, Commissioner Fields, “Aye”,  Commissioner Graham, “Aye”, 

Commissioner Haynes, “Aye”, Commissioner Mackey, “Aye”, Commissioner Smedley, 

“Aye”, and Chairman Bankston, “Aye”. Total present – 9. Total absent – 0. Total “Aye” 

votes – 9.  Total “Nay” votes – 0. 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 416-27 A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING REPUBLIC PARKING 

SYSTEM TO REVISE THE FEE SCHEDULE FOR PARKING IN THE HAMILTON 

COUNTY GARAGE AND AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY MAYOR TO SIGN ANY 

CONTRACTS NECESSARY TO IMPLEMENT THIS RESOLUTION. 

 

ON MOTION of Commissioner Fields, seconded by Commissioner Graham, to 

adopt Resolution No. 416-27. The foregoing Resolution was unanimously adopted on a 

Roll Call vote, with the following members of the County Commission being present and 

voting as follows: Commissioner Beck, “Aye”, Commissioner Boyd, “Aye”, 

Commissioner Fairbanks, “Aye”, Commissioner Fields, “Aye”,  Commissioner Graham, 

“Aye”, Commissioner Haynes, “Aye”, Commissioner Mackey, “Aye”, Commissioner 



HAMILTON COUNTY COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING 

APRIL 20, 2016 
 

10 

 

Smedley, “Aye”, and Chairman Bankston, “Aye”. Total present – 9. Total absent – 0. 

Total “Aye” votes – 9.  Total “Nay” votes – 0. 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 416-28 A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE ENTERING INTO A 

LEASE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE HAMILTON COUNTY BOARD OF 

EDUCATION AND TOWER ASSETS NEWCO IX, LLC, OF CERTAIN REAL 

PROPERTY OWNED BY THE HAMILTON COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION FOR 

THE ERECTION OF A CELL TOWER, AND AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF 

SAID LEASE. 

 

 ON MOTION of Commissioner Fields, seconded by Commissioner Graham, to 

adopt Resolution No. 416-27.  

 

 Commissioner Boyd reported that the Mayor of East Ridge Brent Lambert, and 

the East Ridge City Council voted unanimously to ask the Commission to postpone this 

item until they have had time to review the agreement in its entirety. He stated his 

concern was that the language of the Resolution implied approval of the lease 

agreement rather than the next step towards approving the agreement. He noted that 

the elected officials of East Ridge have final approval of the agreement.  

 

 ON MOTION of Commissioner Boyd, seconded by Commissioner Mackey to 

postpone Resolution No. 416-27.  



HAMILTON COUNTY COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING 

APRIL 20, 2016 
 

11 

 

 Commissioner Graham expressed his concern that delaying this item might 

compromise the agreement and cause the tower company to consider other locations. 

He asked for clarification on when the item would be considered again if delayed.  

 

 Justin Witt, Director of Maintenance and Operations for Hamilton County 

Department of Education, clarified that the contract is designed so that once approved 

by the Commission, the tower company can perform soil tests and surveys in order to 

determine the exact location of the tower and enable them to present accurate 

information to the officials in East Ridge. It was noted that a survey is scheduled to take 

place on the property next week. He noted that without this step, the tower company 

does not have enough information to present an accurate plan to East Ridge.  

 

 Commissioner Graham expressed his support for Commissioner Boyd and the 

City of East Ridge, but that he supported approving this item today so that the plan 

could move forward taking the County Commission out of the equation, and allowing the 

East Ridge Legislative Body to consider final action. 

 

 In response to Commissioner Fairbanks question, Mr. Witt noted that the East 

Ridge legislative body could still reject the agreement, and Commission approval would 

not override their decision.  

 



HAMILTON COUNTY COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING 

APRIL 20, 2016 
 

12 

 

 Several Commissioners expressed that they would respect the wishes of the 

elected officials in East Ridge as well as Commissioner Boyd and vote to postpone the 

item.  

 

 In response to Commissioner Haynes question, Commissioner Boyd noted that 

the East Ridge City Council meets twice a month and that they would be reviewing the 

agreement immediately.  

 

 In response to Commissioner Boyd’s question, Mr. Witt reported that the 

conversation regarding the contract began around the first of the year.  

 

 Commissioner Boyd noted that his information revealed the discussion started 

about six months ago and that the East Ridge City Council has not been consulted by 

the cell tower company.  

 

 Prior to voting on the motion Clerk Knowles suggested the Commission specify a 

date certain for the postponement. Commissioner Boyd asked that the item be 

postponed until the May 4th Regular meeting.  

 

 

 



HAMILTON COUNTY COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING 

APRIL 20, 2016 
 

13 

 

The foregoing Motion to postpone the resolution to the May 4th regular meeting 

was unanimously adopted on a Roll Call vote, with the following members of the County 

Commission being present and voting as follows: Commissioner Beck, “Aye”, 

Commissioner Boyd, “Aye”, Commissioner Fairbanks, “Aye”, Commissioner Fields, 

“Aye”,  Commissioner Graham, “Aye”, Commissioner Haynes, “Aye”, Commissioner 

Mackey, “Aye”, Commissioner Smedley, “Aye”, and Chairman Bankston, “Aye”. Total 

present – 9. Total absent – 0. Total “Aye” votes – 9.  Total “Nay” votes – 0. 

 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 416-29 A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY MAYOR 

TO SIGN AN AMENDMENT TO THE CONTRACT WITH CORRECTIONS 

CORPORATION OF AMERICA (CCA) FOR THE MANAGEMENT OF THE 

SILVERDALE CORRECTIONAL FACILITY. 

 

 
ON MOTION of Commissioner Fields, seconded by Commissioner Graham, to 

adopt Resolution No. 416-29. The foregoing Resolution was adopted on a Roll Call 

vote, with the following members of the County Commission being present and voting 

as follows: Commissioner Beck, “Aye”, Commissioner Boyd, “Aye”, Commissioner 

Fairbanks, “Aye”, Commissioner Fields, “Aye”,  Commissioner Graham, “Aye”, 

Commissioner Haynes, “Aye”, Commissioner Smedley, “Aye”, and Chairman Bankston, 

“Aye”. Commissioner Mackey abstained from voting. Total present – 9. Total absent – 0. 

Total “Aye” votes – 8.  Total “Nay” votes – 0. Total Abstentions – 1. 



HAMILTON COUNTY COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING 

APRIL 20, 2016 
 

14 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 416-30 A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE TRANSFERRING OF 

$2,000.00 IN DISCRETIONARY BOND FUNDS AS ALLOTTED TO COUNTY 

COMMISSION DISTRICT EIGHT TO COUNTY COMMISSION DISTRICT SEVEN, 

AND THE TRANSFERRING OF A LIKE AMOUNT IN GENERAL FUND 

DISCRETIONARY FUNDS AS ALLOTTED TO COUNTY COMMISSION DISTRICT 

SEVEN TO COUNTY COMMISSION DISTRICT EIGHT. 

 

ON MOTION of Commissioner Beck, seconded by Commissioner Smedley, to 

adopt Resolution No. 416-30. The foregoing Resolution was adopted on a Roll Call 

vote, with the following members of the County Commission being present and voting 

as follows: Commissioner Beck, “Aye”, Commissioner Boyd, “Aye”, Commissioner 

Fairbanks, “Aye”, Commissioner Fields, “Aye”, Commissioner Haynes, “Aye”, 

Commissioner Mackey, “Aye”, Commissioner Smedley, “Aye”, and Chairman Bankston, 

“Aye”. Total present – 9. Total absent – 0. Total “Aye” votes – 8.  Total “Nay” votes – 0. 

Commissioner Graham announced that he was present.  

 
 

Chairman Bankston asked that Resolution Nos. 416-31A, 416-31B, and 416-32 

be considered together at this time. 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 416-31A A RESOLUTION TO REZONE FROM A-1 

AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT TO C-2 LOCAL BUSINESS COMMERCIAL DISTRICT, 

PROPERTIES LOCATED AT 6113 & 6117 OOLTEWAH-GEORGETOWN ROAD. 



HAMILTON COUNTY COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING 

APRIL 20, 2016 
 

15 

 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 416-31B A RESOLUTION TO REZONE FROM A-1 

AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT TO C-2 LOCAL BUSINESS COMMERCIAL DISTRICT, 

PROPERTIES LOCATED AT 6113 & 6117 OOLTEWAH-GEORGETOWN ROAD.   

 

RESOLUTION NO. 416-32 A RESOLUTION TO AMEND THE HAMILTON COUNTY 

ZONING REGULATIONS, ARTICLE VI, EXCEPTIONS, SECTION 400 SPECIAL 

PERMITS BY HAMILTON COUNTY COMMISSION, SECTION 401.6, CHANGES AND 

MODIFICATIONS BY CORRECTING THE WORDING OF ITEM A(4). 

 

 Commissioner Haynes, Chairman of the Zoning Committee, provided details 

regarding Resolution Nos. 416-31A and 416-31B, and stated that the Zoning Committee 

recommended approval of Resolution No. 416-31B, which includes certain conditions as 

recommended by the Regional Planning Commission. It was noted that no opposition 

was present during today’s meeting. Wayon Hines with EWH Engineering was present 

on behalf of the applicant. 

 

ON MOTION of Commissioner Haynes, seconded by Commissioner Graham, to 

adopt Resolution Nos. 416-31B. The foregoing Resolution was  unanimously adopted 

on a Roll Call vote, with the following members of the County Commission being 

present and voting as follows: Commissioner Beck, “Aye”, Commissioner Boyd, “Aye”, 

Commissioner Fairbanks, “Aye”, Commissioner Fields, “Aye”,  Commissioner Graham, 



HAMILTON COUNTY COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING 

APRIL 20, 2016 
 

16 

 

“Aye”, Commissioner Haynes, “Aye”, Commissioner Mackey, “Aye”, Commissioner 

Smedley, “Aye”, and Chairman Bankston, “Aye”. Total present – 9. Total absent – 0. 

Total “Aye” votes – 9.  Total “Nay” votes – 0. 

 

Commissioner Haynes provided details regarding Resolution No. 416-32, and 

stated that the Zoning Committee recommended approval. It was noted that no 

opposition was present at today’s meeting. It was noted that John Bridger, Director of 

Regional Planning Agency was present in the audience for questions. 

 

ON MOTION of Commissioner Haynes, seconded by Commissioner Smedley, to 

adopt Resolution Nos. 416-32. The foregoing Resolution was  unanimously adopted on 

a Roll Call vote, with the following members of the County Commission being present 

and voting as follows: Commissioner Beck, “Aye”, Commissioner Boyd, “Aye”, 

Commissioner Fairbanks, “Aye”, Commissioner Fields, “Aye”,  Commissioner Graham, 

“Aye”, Commissioner Haynes, “Aye”, Commissioner Mackey, “Aye”, Commissioner 

Smedley, “Aye”, and Chairman Bankston, “Aye”. Total present – 9. Total absent – 0. 

Total “Aye” votes – 9.  Total “Nay” votes – 0. 

 

Chairman Bankston asked that Resolution Nos. 416-33 through 416-42 be 

considered together at this time. 

 



HAMILTON COUNTY COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING 

APRIL 20, 2016 
 

17 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 416-33  A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE BID OF INSIGHT 

PUBLIC SECTOR FOR ONE (1) YEAR CONTRACT UNIT PRICING, BEGINNING 

APRIL 20, 2016 THROUGH APRIL 19, 2017, FOR IN-CAR VIDEO CAMERA 

SYSTEMS FOR THE SHERIFF’S OFFICE AND AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY 

MAYOR TO SIGN ANY CONTRACTS NECESSARY TO IMPLEMENT THIS 

RESOLUTION. 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 416-34 A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE PURCHASE OF TWO 

(2) RAPIDSENSE™ PORTABLE CHEMICAL RADIATION NUCLEAR AND 

EXPLOSIVES DETECTORS AMOUNTING TO $90,200.00 FROM PARAGON 

RESEARCH CORPORATION FOR THE SHERIFF’S OFFICE AND AUTHORIZING 

THE COUNTY MAYOR TO SIGN ANY CONTRACTS NECESSARY TO IMPLEMENT 

THIS RESOLUTION. 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 416-35 A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE BIDS OF SHIELDS 

ELECTRONIC SUPPLY, INC. AND ACCREDITED LOCK SUPPLY COMPANY FOR 

CONTRACT UNIT PRICING FOR DOOR ACCESS MATERIALS FOR THE PERIOD 

OF JUNE 5, 2016, THROUGH JUNE 4, 2017, FOR THE TELECOMMUNICATIONS 

DEPARTMENT AND TO AUTHORIZE THE COUNTY MAYOR TO SIGN ANY 

CONTRACTS NECESSARY TO IMPLEMENT THIS RESOLUTION. 

 



HAMILTON COUNTY COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING 

APRIL 20, 2016 
 

18 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 416-36 A RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE THE COUNTY MAYOR 

TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE STATE OF TENNESSEE, 

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HAMILTON COUNTY, TENNESSEE, HEALTH 

SERVICES DIVISION, OPERATING AS THE CHATTANOOGA-HAMILTON COUNTY 

HEALTH DEPARTMENT FOR THE PROVISION OF HEALTH PROMOTION 

SERVICES USING FUNDS FROM THE STATE OF TENNESSEE, DEPARTMENT OF 

HEALTH IN THE AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $121,700.00 FOR THE PERIOD 

BEGINNING JULY 1, 2016, ENDING JUNE 30, 2017. 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 416-37 A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY MAYOR 

ON BEHALF OF HAMILTON COUNTY, TENNESSEE, THE HEALTH SERVICES 

DIVISION, OPERATING AS THE CHATTANOOGA-HAMILTON COUNTY HEALTH 

DEPARTMENT TO SIGN A CONTRACT AMENDMENT WITH THE TENNESSEE 

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH IN THE AMOUNT OF $216,220.00 TO PROVIDE 

HEALTH CARE SAFETY NET PRIMARY CARE SERVICES TO UNINSURED 

ADULTS IN HAMILTON COUNTY AT THE HOMELESS HEALTH CARE CENTER 

FOR THE TIME PERIOD JULY 1, 2015 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2016 BY INCREASING 

THE EXPENSE AND REVENUE BUDGETS BY $100,000.00. 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 416-38 A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY MAYOR 

TO SIGN A CONTINUATION CONTRACT WITH THE TENNESSEE DEPARTMENT 

OF HEALTH AND HAMILTON COUNTY, TENNESSEE, THE HEALTH SERVICES 



HAMILTON COUNTY COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING 

APRIL 20, 2016 
 

19 

 

DIVISION, OPERATING AS THE CHATTANOOGA-HAMILTON COUNTY HEALTH 

DEPARTMENT, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2016 TO JUNE 30, 2017 

CONTRACT PERIOD, IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $338,800.00 TO PROVIDE 

HOME VISITS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH’S 

CHILDREN SPECIAL SERVICES (CSS) PROGRAM GUIDELINES. 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 416-39 A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE BID OF BLACKFOX 

TACTICAL FOR ONE (1) YEAR CONTRACT PRICING, BEGINNING APRIL 20, 2016, 

THROUGH APRIL 19, 2017, FOR BODY ARMOR AND EQUIPMENT FOR 

EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES AND AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY MAYOR TO 

SIGN ANY CONTRACTS NECESSARY TO IMPLEMENT THIS RESOLUTION. 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 416-40 A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE BID OF EVS 

EMERGENCY VEHICLE SPECIALIST FOR ONE (1) YEAR CONTRACT UNIT 

PRICING, BEGINNING APRIL 20, 2016, THROUGH APRIL 19, 2017, FOR 

PROTECTIVE CLOTHING FOR EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES AND 

AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY MAYOR TO SIGN ANY CONTRACTS NECESSARY 

TO IMPLEMENT THIS RESOLUTION. 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 416-41 A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE RENEWAL FOR 

THE CONTRACT PRICING WITH BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC AND NASHVILLE 

MEDICAL & EMS PRODUCTS, INC. FOR MEDICAL SUPPLIES, BEGINNING MAY 7, 



HAMILTON COUNTY COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING 

APRIL 20, 2016 
 

20 

 

2016, THROUGH MAY 6, 2017, WITH THE OPTION TO RENEW FOR ONE (1) 

ADDITIONAL ONE (1) YEAR TERM, FOR EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES AND 

AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY MAYOR TO SIGN ANY CONTRACTS NECESSARY 

TO IMPLEMENT THIS RESOLUTION. 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 416-42 A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE BID OF NEWCOM 

WIRELESS SERVICES FOR ONE (1) YEAR CONTRACT UNIT PRICING FOR 

RUGGEDIZED LAPTOP COMPUTERS FOR EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES 

AND AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY MAYOR TO SIGN ANY CONTRACTS 

NECESSARY TO IMPLEMENT THIS RESOLUTION. 

 

 Commissioner Boyd, Chairman of the Finance Committee, provided details 

regarding Resolution Nos. 416-33 through 416-42, and stated that the Finance 

Committee recommended approval.  

 

ON MOTION of Commissioner Boyd, seconded by Commissioner Fairbanks, to 

adopt Resolution Nos. 416-33 through 416-42. The foregoing Resolutions were 

unanimously adopted on a Roll Call vote, with the following members of the County 

Commission being present and voting as follows: Commissioner Beck, “Aye”, 

Commissioner Boyd, “Aye”, Commissioner Fairbanks, “Aye”, Commissioner Fields, 

“Aye”,  Commissioner Graham, “Aye”, Commissioner Haynes, “Aye”, Commissioner 



HAMILTON COUNTY COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING 

APRIL 20, 2016 
 

21 

 

Mackey, “Aye”, Commissioner Smedley, “Aye”, and Chairman Bankston, “Aye”. Total 

present – 9. Total absent – 0. Total “Aye” votes – 9.  Total “Nay” votes – 0. 

 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 

  

Chairman Bankston asked for announcements from members of the 

Commission. 

 

Commissioner Haynes announced that Steve Webb and his son, Will Webb, 

were present in the audience at today’s meeting. He noted that Will is a graduating 

senior at Hixson High School earning his Eagle Scout Badge. He thanked them both for 

being great leaders at Hixson High School. He also reported that tomorrow, April 21st is 

Mayor Coppinger’s birthday.  

 

Commissioner Haynes reported that Friends of Hixson is holding their monthly 

community breakfast at Creeks Bend Golf Course next Wednesday, April 27th at 7:45 

am. He noted that he would be speaking at the event.  

 

Commissioner Mackey spoke at length about the gang violence that has recently 

plagued Hamilton County. He reported that 10 shootings have occurred in the area 

since Saturday, and expressed his frustration that the top top leadership has not 

recognized the crisis. He added that Hamilton County should be providing resources to 



HAMILTON COUNTY COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING 

APRIL 20, 2016 
 

22 

 

the impoverished communities that are impacted by the recent string of violence. He 

referenced today’s Chattanooga Times Free Press headline, “Violence Escalates – 

Gangs have more shooters than the Cops” and explained that it is costly to house 

criminals at the County jail and at Silverdale. He spoke about the school systems 

budget, low test scores, and the excess classroom space not being used. He 

encouraged the school system to use empty classroom space to better educate 

children. He also spoke about the use of discretionary monies as a resource to help 

those in impoverished areas.  

 

Mayor Coppinger responded to Commissioner Mackey’s comments at length. He 

stated that the top leadership in Hamilton County is very engaged in the gang violence 

situation, community safety, and improving public education.  He revealed that he spent 

last week in New York with Chattanooga Mayor Andy Berke, and much discussion was 

devoted to the violence in the area.  

 

He explained that many meetings have taken place between the Sheriff’s 

Department, Hamilton County’s District Attorney and the City of Chattanooga, and 

county resources have been dedicated; many of which involve strategies that are not 

revealed publicly.  

 



HAMILTON COUNTY COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING 

APRIL 20, 2016 
 

23 

 

The Mayor expressed concern about unfounded comments made publicly about 

the decisions he makes on a day to day basis. He encouraged the Commission to 

contact him when they have questions or concerns before making assumptions. 

 

In response to Commissioner Mackey’s comments about economic development, 

Mayor Coppinger explained that crime rate and education are factors considered when 

companies choose to invest in the area, but that companies are attracted to Hamilton 

County because of the workforce. He added that investments in public education are 

top priority. 

 

 He added that the public should be aware that he is not taking any of these 

situations lightly. 

 

Commissioner Mackey noted that he was not directing his comments specifically 

at Mayor Coppinger, but rather when referencing the “top top leadership” in Hamilton 

County he was including the Commission as well.  

 

Mayor Coppinger stated that he accepted Commissioner Mackey’s clarification 

and pointed out that “top leadership” is interpreted to mean the County Mayor.  He 

pointed out that he is the only official present at today’s meeting that is elected county 

wide and for that reason he considered his comments appropriate. 

 



HAMILTON COUNTY COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING 

APRIL 20, 2016 
 

24 

 

After the exchange Mayor Coppinger excused himself to attend the 

Manufacturers Association Press Conference.  

 

At this time Commissioner Mackey asked the Clerk’s office to refer to the minutes 

and clarify if he stated “top leadership” or “top top leadership”. Chief Deputy Clerk 

Debbie Rollins confirmed that he said “top top leadership”. Commissioner Mackey 

thanked the Clerk’s office for the clarification. 

 

Commissioner Graham thanked Commissioner Smedley for her work in 

organizing the Chattanooga 2.0 meeting that took place last night at Woodland Park 

Baptist Church. He spoke about the importance of volunteering at local baseball fields, 

and talked about his experience at the Lakesite Community Baseball Fields over the 

weekend.  He expressed his appreciation to City and County governments for the 

initiative they put forth in extracurricular activities.  

 

Commissioner Graham expressed his appreciation for the Sheriff’s Department 

and the work they put in to protecting the community. He thanked Sheriff Hammond for 

always attending community meetings and events, and for sending a representative if 

he is unable to attend. He went on to express his appreciation for all law enforcement.  

 

Commissioner Boyd also thanked Commissioner Smedley for organizing last 

night’s Chattanooga 2.0 meeting. He spoke about the speech that Commissioner 



HAMILTON COUNTY COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING 

APRIL 20, 2016 
 

25 

 

Mackey gave at that meeting, and echoed his sentiments about reducing violence by 

placing emphasis on education. He quoted Commissioner Mackey stating that, “the best 

way to take a gun out of a hand is by giving it a job.” 

 

Commissioner Boyd announced that the community meeting regarding the Water 

and Wastewater Treatment Authority (WWTA) has been rescheduled for April 28th at 

6:30 pm at the Red Bank Community Center.  

 

Commissioner Boyd reported that he released a letter to Commissioners 

detailing the Finance Committee’s findings regarding funding for Orange Grove Center, 

Inc. and the review of the Read 20 program. It was noted that the Finance Committee 

will review the remaining six topics on the list (09-22-15 Finance Committee Handout) 

and periodically report their findings back to the Commission. A copy of the letter was 

filed with the clerk’s office.  

 

Commissioner Boyd responded to Mayor Coppinger's comments about 

communication and noted the importance of being informed on issues that directly affect 

the Commission. He pointed out that the Mayor has a Communications Manager and 

encouraged the staff member to contact each Commissioner. 

  

 



HAMILTON COUNTY COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING 

APRIL 20, 2016 
 

26 

 

Commissioner Fairbanks thanked Commissioner Smedley for organizing last 

night’s Chattanooga 2.0 meeting. He announced that another meeting will take place 

Thursday, April 21st at 6:00 pm at Mile Straight Baptist Church regarding Chattanooga 

2.0. A panel will be there to help explain to community members what they can do to 

help with public education in Hamilton County. He added that Lt. Sean Shephard, leader 

of the School Resource Officer program in Hamilton County, was present in the 

audience and will be on the panel.  

 

Commissioner Fairbanks spoke about a situation that took place Tuesday night 

where a group of 7 students from the University of Tennessee at Chattanooga had to be 

rescued from the Pocket Wilderness area of the Cumberland Trail. He commended the 

work of the volunteer fire departments that made the rescue.  

 

Commissioner Smedley thanked everyone who attended the Chattanooga 2.0 

meeting last night at Woodland Park Baptist Church. She also thanked Dan Liner, 

President of the Hamilton County Education Association (HCEA), for participating on the 

panel at the meeting. She noted that a lot of the challenges brought forward at the 

meeting cannot be solved with money, and serious conversations with the community 

must continue to happen.  

 

 



HAMILTON COUNTY COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING 

APRIL 20, 2016 
 

27 

 

Commissioner Beck also thanked Commissioner Smedley for organizing last 

night’s Chattanooga 2.0 meeting. He noted that about 250 people attended the meeting. 

He commended Commissioner Mackey for the statement he made at the meeting, and 

noted that many intelligent observations were made by community members.  

 

Commissioner Beck spoke at length about the importance of continuing to 

address education and crime in Hamilton County. He stated that extraordinary things 

need to happen in order to solve the ongoing issues, and address the rising levels of 

frustration. He added that more importance should be placed on values, principles, and 

education and facts.  

 

Chairman Bankston thanked Commissioner Smedley for organizing last night’s 

Chattanooga 2.0 meeting.  

 

DELEGATIONS 

 

Chairman Bankston asked for delegations on matters other than zoning. There 

were none. 

  

 

 



HAMILTON COUNTY COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING 

APRIL 20, 2016 
 

28 

 

 There being no further business, Chairman Bankston declared the meeting in 

recess until Wednesday, April 27, 2016 at 9:30 AM. 

 

       

      Respectfully submitted: 

 

 

      _____________________________________ 
      William F. (Bill) Knowles, County Clerk 
Approved: 
 
   

________  
Date  Clerk’s Initials 
 

        





















 
 
 

MEMO 
 
 TO: Members, Hamilton County Commission 

 FROM: Bill Knowles      

 DATE: April 7, 2016 

 
 
Attached is a copy of the monthly Trustee’s excess fee report for the month of 
March 2016.   
 
 
WFK/cg 
 
Cc: County Mayor Jim Coppinger 
 County Auditor Bill McGriff 
 Finance Administrator Albert Kiser 
 Patricia Moore, Legislative Administrator 
  
  
 



Hamilton County Trustee 
Monthly Report of Fee and Commission Fund 
FISCAL YEAR: 2016 

REVENUES 
44170 ·MISCELLANEOUS REFUNDS 
44180 - CONTRACT INCOME 
44201 - STATUTORY FEES 1% 
44202 ·STATUTORY FEES 2% 
44203 ·STATUTORY FEES OTHER 
44204 ·DELINQUENT TAX FEES 
46112 - INTEREST 
46116 - INTEREST· NOW ACCOUNTS 
Total REVENUES: 

EXPENDITURES 
51001 ·SALARIES 
51001 ·CONTRACT EMPLOYEE 
53004 • REP & MAINT AUTOMOBILES 
53014 ·BOOKS AND PAMPLETS 
53018 ·CELLULAR & PAGER SERVICE 
53037- SPECIAL LEGAL SERVICES 
53042 • MEETINGS, SEMINARS, ETC. 
53044 ·POSTAGE, FREIGHT AND OTHER 
53045 • LEGAL NOTICES AND ADVERTISING 
53047 • MEMBERSHIPS 
53049 • PARKING 
53050 • MISC PURCHASED SERVICE 
53051 ·CONTRACT LEGAL SERVICES 
53059 ·SECURITY SERVICES 
53065 • BANK ANALYSIS FEE 
54001 ·OFFICE SUPPLIES & FORMS 
54002 ·SMALL TOOLS & MINOR FURNITURE 
54004 • KITCHEN FOOD & SUPPLIES 
54030 • MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES & PARTS 
57007 • PERFORMANCE & SURETY BONDS 

March 2016 

188,642.25 
147,720.97 

4,597.11 
35,079.41 

2,033.75 

378,073.49 

63,588.26 

285.37 

79.02 

52.50 
121.03 
676.18 

16,052.57 

192.00 

YTD 
March 2016 

<f1.V 
Prepared:nl 

200.00 
60,000.00 

1,782,911.61 
5,567,534.95 

5,106.49 
224,348.41 

5,378.78 

7,645,480.24 

584,935.04 

2,787.16 
70.00 

215.00 
11.20 

179.88 
10.00 

3,221.76 
2,854.02 

874.61 
5,665.53 

83,508.18 
14,900.02 

1,046.90 
175.31 

55080 • EXCESS FEES TRANSFERS TO CO. GEN. BUDGET 
58001 - RENT ON BUILDINGS 

1, 132,901.98 

59021 • M&E COMPUTER HARDWARE 
59022 - SOFTWARE AND SUPPLIES 
59092 - MISC REFUNDS 
59099 ·BUILDING REPAIR/RENOVATION 
66000 ·PAYROLL EXPENSE 

ADJUSTMENTS 
Total EXPENDITURES: 

Revenues over (under) Expenditures 

Excess Fees at Beginning of Period 

"i~ 
Bill Hullander, Trustee 
Hamilton County, Tennessee 

'''"" "''' .,,,,~, \... Bt-0''1, 
,, i;:: , 'IA .,, 

(29.81) 

81 ,017.12 

297,056.37 

6,254,378.84 

4,024.67 
1,039.48 

4,675.09 

1,843,095.83 

5,802,384.41 

749,050.80 

6,551 ,435.21 6,551,435.21 

, ... ~ ········· ,~ '; 
l4S .. ···· 8TA'T15 •••• •• v \ ~ fE A[;PR ~ 7~ 2~0wl6 fE ~ SI OF\: 
! i TENNESSEE i : 
~ \ NOTARY I E 
';. ~··.. PUBLIC ./~ $ 

" TA_.•• •• ~ ' ,,, "'"'"'' ·········a~',, ... ,, "'7°iON C , .. 111 ,,, W.F. (Bill) Knowles 
11
'''"''''' HamiltonCountyCbrk 



• 

• 

• 

HAMILTON COUNTY TRUSTEE 
BILL HULLANDER 

Hamilton County Courthouse, Room 210 

625 Georgia Avenue• Chattanooga, Tennessee 37402 

Telephone (423) 209-7270 

Fax(423)209-7271 

April 8, 2016 

Hamilton County Board of Commissioners 
625 Georgia Ave., Room 401 
Chattanooga, TN 37402 

Re: 2014 Delinquent Tax Uncollected 

Dear Commissioners: 

In accordance with TCA 67-5-2407, a list of uncollected delinquent taxes for the 2014 levy has 

been placed on the County network for your review. A printed copy has also been delivered to 

the Commission Office and the County Clerk's Office. 

Suit was filed on uncollected 2014 taxes with the Clerk & Master on March 23, 2016. 

CC: County Clerk 

Sincerely, 

Bill Hullander 
County Trustee 

ID) I lE ~ ~ ~ WI lt: rFii/ 
Ulli APR 1 1 2016 !!J) 

W.F. (Billl Knowles 
Hamilton County Cbrl< 



• 

• 

• 



·~ • • • 
Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Page 1 Of 2 

Taxes to be Collected Year 2014 Real 
Report Date: 3/23/2016 

Municipal Summary Totals 
Current Unpaid Current Paid Year To Date Year to Date 

District Original Tax Tax Tax Pickup Tax E and RTax 

Chattanooga 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Collegedale 18,409.82 18,409.82 0.00 0.00 0.00 

County North 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

County South 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

East Ridge 96,293.60 96,293.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Lakesite 1,717.75 1,717.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Lookout 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Mountain 

Red Bank 49,722.42 49,722.42 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Ridgeside 1,598.46 1,598.46 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Signal Mountain 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Soddy Daisy 81,729.80 81,729.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Walden 4,378.52 4,378.52 0.00 0.00 0.00 

253,850.37 253,850.37 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Reoort No:CTRU0608 AR CTRU0508SummarvTotals.rox 



• 

• 



• 
Clerk & Master Control Totals 
Taxes to be Collected Year 2014 

As Of 3/23/2016 

Real 
County Summary Totals 

Current Unpaid Current Paid 
District Original Tax Tax Tax 

Chattanooga 2,532,024.86 2,532,024.86 0.00 

Collegedale 37,122.96 37,122.96 0.00 

County North 389,713.73 389,713.73 0.00 

County South 463,693.86 463,693.86 0.00 

East Ridge 187,158.85 187,158.85 0.00 

Lakesite 20,212.40 20,212.40 0.00 

Lookout 19,818.61 19,818.61 0.00 
Mountain 

Red Bank 101,845.91 101,845.91 0.00 

Ridgeside 2,199.03 2,199.03 0.00 

Signal Mountain 28,364.43 28,364.43 0.00 

Soddy Daisy 167,109.84 167,109.84 0.00 

Walden 28,222.52 28,222.52 0.00 

3,977,487.00 3,977,487.00 0.00 

County and Municipal Original Total Taxes 

• 
Year To Date 
Pickup Tax 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

County and Municipal Grand Total Unpaid Taxes 

Reoort No:CTRU0608 AR CTRU0508SummarvTotals.rox 

• 
Page 2 Of 2 

Report Date: 3/23/2016 

Year to Date Total Unpaid 
E and RTax Taxes 

0.00 2,532,024.86 

0.00 55,532.78 

0.00 389,713.73 

0.00 463,693.86 

0.00 283,452.45 

0.00 21,930.15 

0.00 19,818.61 

0.00 151,568.33 

0.00 3,797.49 

0.00 28,364.43 

0.00 248,839.64 

0.00 32,601.04 

0.00 4,231,337.37 

4,231,337.37 

4,231,337.37 



• 

• 

• 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 1 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

Bill Year 2014 

District Chattanooga 

2014 55 155C 8018 0.00 2,378.07 2,378.07 2628 BROAD LLC 2628 BROAD ST 

2014 82 126N G012 0.00 252.32 252.32 317 PEAK STREET LAND TRUST 317 PEAK ST 

2014 101 1450 8 005 0.00 4,791.54 4, 791.54 4 CALAS LLC 807 MARKET ST 
A 

2014 103 123 005 0.00 3,937.64 3,937.64 4 PAWS PROPERTIES LLC 9124AMOS RD 

2014 127 135E N022 0.00 16,038.16 16,038.16 600 RIVER STREETLLC 600 RIVER ST 

2014 134 1578 E 031 0.00 909.20 909.20 6S MANAGEMENT LLC 224 HEMPHILL AVE 

2014 152 135C C012 0.00 2,060.63 2,060.63 A & A PROPERTIES LLC 605 CHEROKEE BLVD 

2014 153 135C C013 0.00 1,622.62 1,622.62 A & A PROPERTIES LLC 601 CHEROKEE BLVD 

2014 172 131P A014.01 0.00 598.39 598.39 AC DEVELOPMENT INC 7906 OLD LEE HWY 

2014 173 131P A014.02 0.00 1,101.66 1, 101.66 AC DEVELOPMENT INC 7900 LEE HWY 

2014 174 131P A015 0.00 482.25 482.25 AC DEVELOPMENT INC 7914 OLD LEE HWY 

2014 175 131P A018 0.00 569.63 569.63 AC DEVELOPMENT INC 4839 BLUE BELL AVE 

2014 176 1390 A001 0.00 1,955.55 1,955.55 AC DEVELOPMENT INC 7850 LEE HWY 

2014 191 123 009.04 0.00 3,539.46 3,539.46 AV M ENTERPRISES INC 8911 TRANSPORT LN 

2014 206 135G E003 0.00 665.03 665.03 AARON PEGGY SUE 275 RIVERSIDE AVE 

2014 231 155N P002 0.00 561.89 561.89 ABDULLAH MAHMOOD 202W38TH ST 

2014 233 1670 8004 0.00 24.89 24.89 ABDULLAH MAHMOOD 4216 FAGAN ST 

2014 262 138C A002.06 0.00 978.19 978.19 ABNER GARY E 7511 AUSTIN DR 

2014 303 137A A007 0.00 416.85 416.85 ACHATA WILLIAM ROSS 2213 FAIRLEIGH ST 

2014 352 1370 A011 0.00 513.64 513.64 ADAMS ALBERT L & LINDA S 3429 PERSIMMON LN 

2014 359 168P 0 011 0.00 146.56 146.56 ADAMS BRIGETIE 1517 E 50TH ST 

2014 363 117P C026 0.00 461.10 461.10 ADAMSCATHEYL 110 SIGNAL HILLS DR 

2014 365 0990 8 001.05 0.00 923.72 923.72 ADAMS CHARLES H & CAROL B 5722 CRESTVIEW DR 

2014 366 0990 8 001.09 0.00 44.93 44.93 ADAMS CHARLES H & CAROL B 540 ETHYEYLIN LN 

2014 398 136K F045 0.00 131.35 131.35 ADAMS GENE H JR I ADAMS WILLIAM A 1709 WILCOX BLVD 

2014 479 1561 H 013 0.00 499.81 499.81 ADAMS ZACHARY S 1707 FOUST ST 

2014 490 140A A004 0.00 216.82 216.82 ADAMSON VIRGIA PETAL I C/O WILLIAM POWELL 4836 LILLIE LN 

2014 505 126N M007 0.00 419.62 419.62 ADCOX DELORIS 801 SPEARS AVE 

2014 506 1118 A019 0.00 5,414.95 5,414.95 ADCOX H G & JEAN R 2017 CLEMATIS DR 

2014 507 138N A021 0.00 4,546.68 4,546.68 ADCOX H GRANT JR TR 6401 SHALLOWFORD RD 

2014 554 110J 0004 0.00 626.32 626.32 ADKINS NANCY E 2116 OCALA DR 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 2 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 558 1180 A031.17 0.00 2,821.20 2,821.20 ADKINS TIMOTHY J & NANCY E 3118 OLDE TOWNE LN 

2014 675 1568 T009 0.00 316.62 316.62 AKINS JAMES C 1811 S WILLOW ST 

2014 722 1188 H004 0.00 79.50 79.50 ALC HOLDINGS LLC 528 MANCHESTER DR 

2014 723 118E G018.01 0.00 689.09 689.09 ALC HOLDINGS LLC MERCER ST 

2014 724 118K C012 0.00 377.17 377.17 ALC HOLDINGS LLC 1335 MERCER ST 

2014 725 126M J 013 0.00 154.16 154.16 ALC HOLDINGS LLC KEITH ST 

2014 726 126M J 013.01 0.00 154.16 154.16 ALC HOLDINGS LLC KEITH ST 

2014 732 126M K014 0.00 154.16 154.16 ALC HOLDINGS LLC KEITH ST 

2014 733 126M K015 0.00 154.16 154.16 ALC HOLDINGS LLC KEITH ST 

2014 734 126M K016 0.00 76.73 76. 73 ALC HOLDINGS LLC KEITH ST 

2014 739 1350 G002 0.00 78.12 78.12 ALC HOLDINGS LLC WOODLAND AVE 

2014 740 1350 G003 0.00 78.12 78.12 ALC HOLDINGS LLC WOODLAND AVE 

2014 741 1350 GOOS 0.00 93.33 93.33 ALC HOLDINGS LLC WOODLAND AVE 

2014 742 1350 G010 0.00 81.57 81.57 ALC HOLDINGS LLC ANN ST 

2014 743 1350 G 011 0.00 81.57 81.57 ALC HOLDINGS LLC ANN ST 

2014 744 1350 G012 0.00 81.57 81.57 ALC HOLDINGS LLC ANN ST 

2014 745 1350 G013 0.00 81.57 81.57 ALC HOLDINGS LLC ANN ST 

2014 746 1350 G014 0.00 81.57 81.57 ALC HOLDINGS LLC ANN ST 

2014 747 1350 G015 0.00 81.57 81.57 ALC HOLDINGS LLC ANN ST 

2014 749 1350 M010 0.00 159.00 159.00 ALC HOLDINGS LLC 610 DRUID LN 

2014 750 1350 M017 0.00 193.56 193.56 ALC HOLDINGS LLC 603 DRUID LN 

2014 756 1550 8023 0.00 177.66 177.66 ALC HOLDINGS LLC W39TH ST 

2014 758 1550 8 032 0.00 99.55 99.55 ALC HOLDINGS LLC 1706 W 39TH ST 

2014 759 1550 8034 0.00 34.57 34.57 ALC HOLDINGS LLC 3913 PENNSYLVANIA AVE 

2014 761 1550 0010 0.00 133.42 133.42 ALC HOLDINGS LLC 109 OLD MOUNTAIN RD 

2014 762 1550 0 011 0.00 118.21 118.21 ALC HOLDINGS LLC 1605 W 39TH ST 

2014 765 1678 N026.03 0.00 230.20 230.20 ALC HOLDINGS LLC 4285 WESTRIDGE RD 

2014 768 127L coos 0.00 1,343.89 1,343.89 ALCALA BRITIANY 3201 RIVERSIDE DR 

2014 800 136C G013 0.00 229.51 229.51 ALEXANDER ALEXIA ETAL 1109 QUEENS DR 

2014 838 156P A045 0.00 382.98 382.98 ALEXANDER RONALD W 1309 E 30TH ST 

2014 876 139H A007.25 0.00 945.01 945.01 ALI ALAN H 7114 BLOSSOM CIR 

2014 915 099E c 018.06 0.00 770.80 770.80 ALLEN BARRY ROSENBERG&/ KAYLA C 788SUTION DR 

2014 921 171A E005 0.00 636.69 636.69 ALLEN BILLY C & JO NELL D 1009 JULIAN RD 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx • • • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 3 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 926 1S8E C018 0.00 1,789.78 1, 789. 78 ALLEN BRADLEY S & DARLA G 7136 REVERE CIR 

2014 928 1460 E 012 0.00 420.31 420.31 ALLEN CARL & RUBY LI C/O RENIKA R 2219 CITICO AVE 
MONTGOMERY 

2014 9S2 1480 C004 0.00 838.SS 838.SS ALLEN ELSIE SUE 6706 LARKWOOD LN 

2014 9S8 1S6F F012 0.00 17S.S9 17S.S9 ALLEN HOPE 2621 E 18TH ST 

2014 1031 14SM Q014 0.00 143.10 143.10 ALLEN OSCAR 513 E 17TH ST 

2014 1032 129C FOOS 0.00 718.26 718.26 ALLEN OSCAR & ELIZABETH 4905 ADELIA DR 

2014 1060 146C T034 0.00 99.89 99.89 ALLEN SARAH & JOHNSON DARLEENE I C/O JAMES 2117 JACKSON ST 
BROWN & PATTIE J BROWN 

2014 1079 1378 F024 0.00 418.24 418.24 ALLEN VALERIA D 2813 TUNNEL BLVD 

2014 1087 128L A003 0.00 4,312.61 4,312.61 ALLENS ENTERPRISES LLC 4266 BONNY OAKS DR 

2014 1099 137A K012 0.00 363.90 363.90 ALLGOOD PHILLIP R 2407 FAIRLEIGH ST 

2014 1100 137A K013 0.00 486.S4 486.S4 ALLGOOD PHILLIP R 2401 FAIRLEIGH ST 

2014 111S 092 OS9 0.00 2,31S.86 2,31S.86 ALLISON ARTHUR GRAHAM Ill HIXSON PIKE 

2014 1116 092 OS9.02 0.00 829.S6 829.S6 ALLISON ARTHUR GRAHAM Ill HIXSON PIKE 

2014 1134 120J A007.0S 0.00 634.8S 634.8S ALLISON MAXINE 4072 HONOR CIR 

2014 113S 1S4 008 0.00 420.31 420.31 ALLISON MAXINE C 3817 CUMMINGS RD 

2014 1140 148P 0006 0.00 466.6S 466.6S ALLISON ROBERT E 603 AIRPORT RD 

2014 1148 1S8F coos 0.00 736.07 736.07 ALLSION ROBERT E & MARY F 1501 KIPPY DR 

2014 1317 167K F013 0.00 S9.4S S9.4S AMMONS BARON & PAMELA 5299 USHER DR 

2014 1318 147H OOS4 0.00 6S.67 6S.67 AMMONS BARON & PAMELA RENEE LINE ST 

2014 13SS 168A R022 0.00 73S.S4 73S.S4 ANAND SUSHAN KI C/O ARVIN REINGOLD Am 3718 ROSSVILLE BLVD 

2014 1471 146K C004 0.00 270.99 270.99 ANDERSON JIMMIE LEE I ANDERSON TRACY 2008VINE ST 

2014 1472 1S6F E001 0.00 812.97 812.97 ANDERSON JIMMY &JESSIE 1600 DODDS AVE 

2014 1473 1478 8 027 0.00 217.07 217.07 ANDERSON JIMMY L 3413 GAY ST 

2014 1474 167C P024 0.00 19S.64 19S.64 ANDERSON JIMMY L 4109 HUGHES AVE 

2014 147S 167C p 024.01 0.00 24.20 24.20 ANDERSON JIMMY L HUGHES AVE 

2014 1476 146M A019 0.00 S91.7S S91. 7S ANDERSON JIMMY L & JESSIE A 100 GLENWOOD DR 

2014 1478 167C P023 0.00 227.44 227.44 ANDERSON JIMMY L & JESSIE A 4105 HUGHES AVE 

2014 1480 147C 0 01S 0.00 772.87 772.87 ANDERSON JIMMY T & JESSIE A 3852 AGAWELA DR 

2014 163S 117P A016 0.00 103.00 103.00 ANDREW ANGELA I HUFF HAZEL 152 SIGNAL HILLS DR 

2014 16S3 147F C002.02 0.00 703.0S 703.0S ANDREWS EMMA ONEAL 1028 TALLEY RD 

2014 1727 136C H 018 0.00 322.1S 322.1 S ANSLEY JAMES & LENA 2112 ELENA DR 

2014 1728 1470 G033 0.00 637.38 637 .38 ANSLEY JAMES 0 & LENA M 4215 VICTORY ST 

2014 1782 168A R006 0.00 24S.41 24S.41 APPLEBY CHERYL L 3711 CLIO AVE 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRUOS080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 4 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 1785 155M 8 015 0.00 212.92 212.92 APPLETON WILLIAM B & LUCILLE I CIO HAZEL 3728 DORRIS ST 
BOWLES 

2014 1874 156C K009 0.00 570.74 570.74 ARMISTICE LODGE N0,440 IBPOE OF W 1211 DODDS AVE 

2014 1880 168A J 002 0.00 264.77 264. 77 ARMOUR ALEX T Ill & RHONDA F 3601 04TH AVE 

2014 1915 1688 H 003 0.00 356.71 356.71 ARMSTRONG COURTNEY I BOWMAN JARVIS L 3612 06TH AVE 

2014 1963 1580 G016 0.00 1,018.98 1,018.98 ARNOLD E GENE & BILLIE B 1704 CLAYTON DR 

2014 2002 135F G 003.01 0.00 3.46 3.46 ARNSDORFF STEPHEN C MANUFACTURERS RD 

2014 2028 128P N 001 0.00 4,357.96 4,357.96 ARP-GOLD-3411 VINEWOOD DRIVE LLC 3411 VINEWOOD DR 

2014 2036 168G p 011 0.00 384.36 384.36 ARRIS DANIEL I ENGLE SARENIA 3803 14TH AVE 

2014 2051 168A H022 0.00 47.70 47.70 ARTHUR DIXIE J 4TH AVE 

2014 2052 168A H023 0.00 227.44 227.44 ARTHUR DIXIE JI DAVIS CARLETIA 351104THAVE 

2014 2140 147J T017 0.00 328.37 328.37 ASHLEY WILLIE JR 808 MC GOWAN AVE 

2014 2195 1560 A017 0.00 191.49 191.49 ATCHLEY A J SR I ATCHLEY LESSIE L 2005 E 31ST ST PL 

2014 2196 156P E001 0.00 61.53 61.53 ATCHLEYAJ SR 1200 E 32ND ST 

2014 2197 156P J 010 0.00 159.69 159.69 ATCHLEYAJSR 1944 E 31ST ST PL 

2014 2198 168A C020 0.00 156.23 156.23 ATCHLEYAJ SR 3408 CLIO AVE 

2014 2199 156P M 031 0.00 180.43 180.43 ATCHLEY A JSR & LESSIE L 1905 E 34TH ST 

2014 2231 144E A003.20 0.00 3,029.28 3,029.28 ATKINS JEFFERY V & KIMBERLY C 3120 WATERFRONT DR 

2014 2238 127M E 010 0.00 316.62 316.62 ATKINS ROBERTT &/KATHLEEN 2705 RIVERSIDE DR 

2014 2244 129F J 019 0.00 652.59 652.59 ATKINS WILLIE L & GENEVA H 5506 WEIGELIA DR 

2014 2245 129F J 020 0.00 6.91 6.91 ATKINS WILLIE L & GENEVA H WEIGELIADR 

2014 2246 129F J 016 0.00 738.31 738.31 ATKINS WILLIE LEE & GENEVA 4801 CORDELIA LN 

2014 2247 148G F006 0.00 1,777.47 1,777.47 ATKINS WILLIE LEE & GENEVA 5910 SHAW AVE 

2014 2260 135J 8002 0.00 7,883.03 7,883.03 ATLANTA TERMINAL COMPANY INC 710 MANUFACTURERS RD 

2014 2261 135J 8003 0.00 3,072.69 3,072.69 ATLANTA TERMINAL COMPANY INC 706 MANUFACTURERS RD 

2014 2287 147A A001 0.00 503.27 503.27 AUDRA JEAN-PHILIPPE 1305 RICHARD AVE 

2014 2291 1568 0 019 0.00 653.28 653.28 AUL RUFUS 1706 E 14TH ST 

2014 2345 1681 E007 0.00 107.84 107.84 AUSTIN CONNIE 1418 E 46TH ST PL 

2014 2398 157H K002 C014 0.00 379.52 379.52 AUSTIN MYRON D 3800 PROVENCE ST 

2014 2402 1370 C001 0.00 742.46 742.46 AUSTIN ROBERTL & RUBY M 1812 TUNNEL BLVD 

2014 2403 1478 0026 0.00 242.65 242.65 AUSTIN ROBERT LEE & I RUBY CRUMSEY 1810 TUNNEL BLVD 

2014 2434 136M 0021 0.00 293.80 293.80 AUTRY BRODERICK G 2512 OCOEE ST 

2014 2481 137A C010 0.00 262.00 262.00 AWAD MARY ALI 2901 N CHAMBERLAIN AVE 

2014 2514 168H F020 0.00 250.25 250.25 AYMON I REECE 4010 05TH AVE 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx • • • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 5 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 2525 146P F016 0.00 189.42 189.42 B & B CONSTRUCTION 1026 E 14TH ST 

2014 2530 1450 V007 0.00 5,486.16 5,486.16 B & C DEVELOPMENT 324 E08TH ST 

2014 2531 120N C009 0.00 792.23 792.23 B & D PROPERTIES OF TENNESSEE LLC 5005SWAN RD 

2014 2532 129E A011 0.00 524.70 524. 70 B & D PROPERTIES OF TENNESSEE LLC 5607 KENYON RD 

2014 2533 129K p 011 0.00 943.62 943.62 B & D PROPERTIES OF TENNESSEE LLC 7709 HOLIDAY HILLS CIR 

2014 2534 129N G012 0.00 974.46 974.46 B & D PROPERTIES OF TENNESSEE LLC 7631 AUSTIN DR 

2014 2535 136K F013 0.00 206.01 206.01 B & D PROPERTIES OF TENNESSEE LLC 1810 NEWTON ST 

2014 2536 136M T013 0.00 383.67 383.67 B & D PROPERTIES OF TENNESSEE LLC 2612 OCOEE ST 

2014 2537 137A L022 0.00 143.10 143.10 B & D PROPERTIES OF TENNESSEE LLC 2309 APPLING ST 

2014 2538 137A M002 0.00 229.51 229.51 B & D PROPERTIES OF TENNESSEE LLC 2513 0 REAR ST 

2014 2539 137A M 015 0.00 213.61 213.61 B & D PROPERTIES OF TENNESSEE LLC 2509 0 REAR ST 

2014 2540 1378 A018 0.00 392.66 392.66 B & D PROPERTIES OF TENNESSEE LLC 2919 LIGHTFOOT MILL RD 

2014 2541 1378 E042 0.00 567.56 567 .56 B & D PROPERTIES OF TENNESSEE LLC 3003 TOWERWAY DR 

2014 2542 137F A014 0.00 195.64 195.64 B & D PROPERTIES OF TENNESSEE LLC 2521 DOOLITTLE ST 

2014 2543 137J C004 0.00 526.08 526.08 B & D PROPERTIES OF TENNESSEE LLC 2200 DOOLITTLE ST 

2014 2544 137P F013 0.00 552.35 552.35 B & D PROPERTIES OF TENNESSEE LLC 1608 MONTEREY DR 

2014 2545 146K J 022 0.00 584.15 584.15 B & D PROPERTIES OF TENNESSEE LLC 25050AKST 

2014 2546 1478 E 010 0.00 246.10 246.10 B & D PROPERTIES OF TENNESSEE LLC 1603 AGNES AVE 

2014 2547 147G H 016 0.00 320.07 320.07 B & D PROPERTIES OF TENNESSEE LLC 3701 HOYT ST 

2014 2548 147G K019 0.00 429.99 429.99 B & D PROPERTIES OF TENNESSEE LLC 907 CURLEQUE DR 

2014 2549 147J c 012 0.00 225.36 225.36 B & D PROPERTIES OF TENNESSEE LLC 627 SYLVAN DR 

2014 2550 147J K001 0.00 429.99 429.99 B & D PROPERTIES OF TENNESSEE LLC 3900 BLANCHARD ST 

2014 2551 147J K001.01 0.00 413.40 413.40 B & D PROPERTIES OF TENNESSEE LLC 3902 BLANCHARD ST 

2014 2553 147P 0032 0.00 2,144.69 2, 144.69 B & D PROPERTIES OF TENNESSEE LLC 30 WOODLAWN DR 

2014 2554 147P 0033 0.00 1,732.12 1,732.12 B & D PROPERTIES OF TENNESSEE LLC 34 WOODLAWN DR 

2014 2555 147P K017 0.00 284.82 284.82 B & D PROPERTIES OF TENNESSEE LLC 3619 ROGERS RD 

2014 2556 148G p 021 0.00 519.86 519.86 B & D PROPERTIES OF TENNESSEE LLC 6315 ATLANTA AVE 

2014 2557 148G 0017.01 0.00 609.04 609.04 B & D PROPERTIES OF TENNESSEE LLC 6318 FISK AVE 

2014 2558 154A C001 0.00 346.34 346.34 B & D PROPERTIES OF TENNESSEE LLC 16 KELLYS FERRY AVE 

2014 2559 156E F026 0.00 1,065.16 1,065.16 B & D PROPERTIES OF TENNESSEE LLC 3630 IDLEWILD CIR 

2014 2560 156E F026.02 0.00 1,065.16 1,065.16 B & D PROPERTIES OF TENNESSEE LLC 3648 IDLEWILD CIR 

2014 2561 156E F026.03 0.00 1,065.16 1,065.16 B & D PROPERTIES OF TENNESSEE LLC 3662 IDLEWILD CIR 

2014 2562 156E G028 0.00 2,362.59 2,362.59 B & D PROPERTIES OF TENNESSEE LLC 3341 IDLEWILD DR 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 6 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel unicipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 2563 156E G028.02 0.00 1,389.24 1,389.24 B & D PROPERTIES OF TENNESSEE LLC 3331 IDLEWILD DR 

2014 2564 1561 8030 0.00 198.40 198.40 B & D PROPERTIES OF TENNESSEE LLC 2817 MORGAN AVE 

2014 2565 156J A011 0.00 358.78 358. 78 B & D PROPERTIES OF TENNESSEE LLC 1804 E 26TH ST 

2014 2566 157C E003 0.00 445.20 445.20 B & D PROPERTIES OF TENNESSEE LLC 611 PARKVIEW DR 

2014 2567 157C FOOS 0.00 418.93 418.93 B & D PROPERTIES OF TENNESSEE LLC 601 WOODVALE AVE 

2014 2568 157G 0012 0.00 595.21 595.21 B & D PROPERTIES OF TENNESSEE LLC 200 HILLSIDE DR 

2014 2569 157L A021 0.00 535.07 535.07 B & D PROPERTIES OF TENNESSEE LLC 5516 SPRING GARDEN LN 

2014 2572 1710 8003 0.00 1,246.41 1,246.41 B & D PROPERTIES OF TENNESSEE LLC 889 WINDRUSH LOOP 

2014 2635 137K 8 017 0.00 920.81 920.81 BABB SAVANNAH PARRISH & DONALD WELCH 2423 LEANN CIR 

2014 2675 1550 c 001.02 0.00 116.14 116.14 BACK WILLIAM A W39TH ST 

2014 2688 1561 E024 0.00 2,322.77 2,322.77 BACON BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT LLC 2846 CALHOUN AVE 

2014 2743 156J C002 0.00 100.93 100.93 BAER DUNCAN LEE 1902 E 26TH ST 

2014 2761 118C A018.14 0.00 630.47 630.47 BAGGETI GAIL scon 3802 JARREN CT 

2014 2797 168G E017 0.00 464.55 464.55 BAILEY BRUCE 0 4110 10TH AVE 

2014 2846 1170 A011 C328 0.00 286.89 286.89 BAILEY DEWAYNE W DEAN & CATHY L 900 MOUNTAIN CREEK RD #328 

2014 2847 1170 A011 C417 0.00 293.80 293.80 BAILEY DEWAYNE W DEAN & CATHY L 900 MOUNTAIN CREEK RD #417 

2014 2851 156J D 019 0.00 165.91 165.91 BAILEY DWAYNE W & CATHY L 4TH AVE 

2014 2852 1170 A011 C136 0.00 282.05 282.05 BAILEY DWAYNE W DEAN & CATHY L 900 MOUNTAIN CREEK RD #136 

2014 2871 129G E029 0.00 871.04 871.04 BAILEY JAMES A & PATRICIA A 4530 TRICIA DR 

2014 2889 147J N 011 0.00 38.02 38.02 BAILEY LUVENIA TI C/O LUVENIA TALLEY SYLVAN DR 

2014 2890 147J N 011.01 0.00 233.66 233.66 BAILEY LUVENIA TI C/O LUVENIA TALLEY 636 SYLVAN DR 

2014 2892 147A C025 0.00 388.51 388.51 BAILEY MAGGIE MI WASHINGTON MARY C 3012 FOX DR 

2014 2912 168A N 001 0.00 332.65 332.65 BAILEY TERESA JO 3506 JEROME AVE 

2014 2963 136E C021 0.00 1,649.17 1,649.17 BAKER DANNY R & KELLI A 2405 TAYLOR ST 

2014 3010 155M 8016 0.00 168.68 168.68 BAKER JUSTYN JAMES 3726 DORRIS ST 

2014 3015 158C F016 0.00 755.59 755.59 BAKER KENNETH H & BEVERLY A 1602 MIRIAM LN 

2014 3029 137G A002 0.00 587.61 587.61 BAKER MELVIN E & CHERYL K 2480 NORTHBRIAR CIR 

2014 3043 1170 A011 C454 0.00 237.12 237 .12 BAKER ROGER ROY HITCHCOCK 900 MOUNTAIN CREEK RD #454 

2014 3099 155M 8014 0.00 206.70 206.70 BALDWIN DECI ETAL 3730 DORRIS ST 

2014 3179 147J N 006.01 0.00 404.41 404.41 BALL FRANK I POWELL ANN 618 SYLVAN DR 

2014 3192 136C E007 0.00 4.84 4.84 BALL JAMES ALLEN & I BARBARA J BENTON AVE 

2014 3204 137A L035 0.00 302.10 302.10 BALL PATRICIA ELEASE 2616 TAYLOR ST 

2014 3205 082P 8008 0.00 721.03 721.03 BALL PAUL E & PHYLLIS A 6913 ECHO GLEN DR 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 

• • • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 7 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 3252 168P H 011 0.00 218.45 218.45 BALLINGER TERRI JUNE 1703 E 49TH ST 

2014 3288 136K 8012 0.00 585.12 585.12 BANK OF AMERICAN A I CUSTOMER SVC CA6 919 1775 OCOEE ST 
0141 

2014 3322 1378 E004 0.00 378.83 378.83 BANKS MARJORIE A & WILLIE G 3026 LIGHTFOOT MILL RD 

2014 3353 128K G026 0.00 138.95 138.95 BARBEE CARRIE NICOLE 3952 CHURCHILL RD 

2014 3356 168A J 005 0.00 280.67 280.67 BARBER ALBERT 3603 05TH AVE 

2014 3357 155M E003 0.00 200.48 200.48 BARBER ALBERT L E32ND ST 

2014 3358 168A T003 0.00 170.75 170. 75 BARBER ALBERTL 3703 05TH AVE 

2014 3359 1688 F015 0.00 180.43 180.43 BARBER ALBERT L 3408 04TH AVE 

2014 3360 1680 H 001 0.00 223.98 223.98 BARBER ALBERT L 3200 E 46TH ST 

2014 3361 1360 8018 0.00 212.23 212.23 BARBERALBERTLEE 70 MAUDE ST 

2014 3362 156J C037 0.00 365.01 365.01 BARBERALBERT LEE 1917 FOUST ST 

2014 3364 168H L006 0.00 231.59 231.59 BARBER ALBERT LEE 4107 CLIO AVE 

2014 3365 1680 H029 0.00 663.65 663.65 BARBER ALBERT LEE 4904 15TH AVE 

2014 3366 1711 8032 0.00 503.27 503.27 BARBER ALBERT LEE 711 NEIGHBORHOOD RD 

2014 3453 136E 8024 0.00 250.94 250.94 BARKLEY MELVIN I C/O BRENDA HAMPTON 2000 HARDY ST 

2014 3463 136L H 006 0.00 230.89 230.89 BARLOW OSCAR B& FLORRIE 1609 BRADT ST 

2014 3495 146P F006 0.00 217.07 217.07 BARNES JAMES L &JOYCE 0 914E14TH ST 

2014 3519 137A A008 0.00 51.85 51.85 BARNES TASHA 2207 FAIRLEIGH ST 

2014 3559 099M A004 0.00 964.50 964.50 BARNETIE STEVEN GI BARNETIE KAREN J 5106 ELDRIDGE RD 

2014 3587 1670 8 012 0.00 24.20 24.20 BARRETI JUSTIN 4110 FAGAN ST 

2014 3721 1590 C023.06 0.00 207.39 207 .39 BASS CHARLES & IKEKO MORIN RD 

2014 3742 168J H 018 0.00 150.70 150.70 BASS ROBERT BARRY 2908 E 43RD ST 

2014 3772 1568 G025 0.00 270.99 270.99 BATES ALVINE & I FLORENCE L 1602 S WILLOW ST 

2014 3793 171J 8006 0.00 1,088.80 1,088.80 BATES LOUIS R II & TINA L 8354 OAK DR 

2014 3811 100E A018 0.00 806.75 806.75 BATIAGLIA DOUGLASS I BATIAGLIA KARI A 6115 HIXSON PIKE 
TRUST 

2014 3812 100E A022 0.00 583.46 583.46 BATIAGLIA DOUGLASS 6107 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 3961 136M 0006 0.00 257.16 257 .16 BB&T PROPERTIES LLC 1057 DODSON AVE 

2014 3962 1460 C025 0.00 416.16 416.16 BB&T PROPERTIES LLC 1207 N CHAMBERLAIN AVE 

2014 3995 156P M022 0.00 282.74 282. 7 4 BEAGLES DEBORAH L 1931 E 34TH ST 

2014 4011 1170 A011 C027 0.00 282.05 282.05 BEAM CALVING & GRACEFUL MARIE 900 MOUNTAIN CREEK RD #-027 

2014 4038 148G E021 0.00 69.13 69.13 BEARD AGNES ELLIS 5806 TALLADEGA DR 

2014 4052 1170 A021.01 0.00 1,608.24 1,608.24 BEARD JOEL G & ANGELA C COMMERCIAL LN 

2014 4054 149G A003.04 0.00 1,597.59 1,597 .59 BEARD JOEL G & ANGELA C 7616 ASHERTON LN 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 8 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 4104 1460 L002 0.00 267.53 267.53 BEATY CLINTON E 1613 ANDERSON AVE 

2014 4153 127H H 008 C073 0.00 925.65 925.65 BECKHAM NANCY CHILES 1414 CONTINENTAL DR 

2014 4249 157N F016 0.00 532.30 532.30 BELIVEAU TIMOTHY 300 SHOWELL AVE 

2014 4275 136N E023 0.00 30.42 30.42 BELL COMPANY THE I CIO AARON FT BURTON N HAWTHORNE ST 

2014 4363 156C R007 0.00 439.67 439.67 BELL THELMA MCMILLON 2616 E 13TH ST 

2014 4372 136M T012 0.00 208.77 208.77 BELL WILLIAM DAVIS & SALLIE R 2610 OCOEE ST 

2014 4376 146J K007 0.00 689.23 689.23 BELL WILLIE C ETAL I C/O CARRIE BELL 1509 DUNCAN AVE 

2014 4392 1680 A007 0.00 922.47 922.47 BELTRAN JUAN LUIS 2815 E 48TH ST 

2014 4425 129L 0002 0.00 352.56 352.56 BENEDICT BRENT 7752 BASSWOOD DR 

2014 4440 147P A025 0.00 400.26 400.26 BENFORD JAMES 3347 PINEWOOD AVE 

2014 4498 1370 G019 0.00 455.57 455.57 BENNETI GARY A 1710 PARKWAY DR 

2014 4509 146K 0005 0.00 306.25 306.25 BENNETI JESSICA A I DESMOND JESSE L JR 2106 E 05TH ST 

2014 4549 1570 F030 0.00 427.22 427.22 BENNETI MATIIE LANE 205 S LOVELL AVE 

2014 4560 137H coos 0.00 396.81 396.81 BENNETI RICHARD RAYMOND I CIO RICHARD 2067 MUSEUM ST 
BENNETIJR 

2014 4576 167K A032 0.00 288.27 288.27 BENNETIE EFFIE NOEL 112 ARLINGTON TER 

2014 4631 1670 8 022 0.00 24.20 24.20 BENTLEY ANTHONY L SR & CARLA 4145 QUINN ADAMS ST 

2014 4641 1460 0010 0.00 464.55 464.55 BENTLEY VICTOR & DEBORAH 1401 E 16TH ST 

2014 4642 136M T011 0.00 259.24 259.24 BENTLEY VICTOR JR & DEBORAH RENEE 2606 OCOEE ST 

2014 4685 157K F002 0.00 759.74 759.74 BERGER MAGGIE WRAY 311 TACOAAVE 

2014 4727 117P 8030 0.00 388.51 388.51 BERNER DEIDRA I PHILLIPS ERIC 153 SIGNAL HILLS DR 

2014 4741 168A G002 0.00 127.89 127 .89 BERRY GEORGE & SUE 2106 E 34TH ST 

2014 4742 168A G003 0.00 22.81 22.81 BERRY GEORGE & SUE E34TH ST 

2014 4788 1568 u 011 0.00 16.59 16.59 BESLEY HORACE 1709 S KELLEY ST 

2014 4789 156J 0008 0.00 286.89 286.89 BESLEY HORACE 2104 FOUST ST 

2014 4792 1560 H 016 0.00 331.82 331.82 BESLEY JEFFREY M 3102 10TH AVE 

2014 4793 1560 H 017 0.00 780.89 780.89 BESLEY JEFFREY M 3100 10TH AVE 

2014 4796 155M C010 0.00 464.55 464.55 BESLEY MONTRELL 3602 DORRIS ST 

2014 4849 091P C006 0.00 931.18 931.18 BETIS AMY DIANE BUNCH 1114 CHARWOOD LN 

2014 4881 1180 H009 0.00 465.24 465.24 BEYER KLAUS HEINZ & SANDRA JO 3911 MEMPHIS DR 

2014 4898 129C A016.01 0.00 109.92 109.92 BHALLA RANJIT & SHARMISTA 4903 SWAN RD 

2014 4899 137A M004 0.00 181.81 181.81 BHALLA RANJIT & SHARMISTA 2314 APPLING ST 

2014 4900 146N L009 0.00 207.39 207.39 BHALLA RANJIT & SHARMISTA 2218 BAILEY AVE 

2014 4901 1460 M026 0.00 329.75 329.75 BHALLA RANJIT & SHARMISTA 918 S HICKORY ST 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 

• • • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 9 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 4904 159H A011 0.00 5S6.91 5S6.91 BHARAT SHIRADHA K & PADMA 7530 ZIEGLER RD 

2014 4930 129F F004 0.00 696.S3 696.S3 BIBBS EUGENE TERRELL 7833 OPAL DR 

2014 4931 129F F005 0.00 135.49 135.49 BIBBS EUGENE TERRELL OPAL DR 

2014 4961 11SC 0001 0.00 4S5.29 4S5.29 BICKEL CAROLINE WEEDER I WALKER 3820 HIXSON PIKE 
CASSAUNDRA CHRIS WILSO 

2014 4962 11SC 0004 0.00 207.39 207 .39 BICKEL CAROLINE WEEDER I WALKER 3836 HIXSON PIKE 
CASSAUNDRA CHRIS WILSON 

2014 4963 11SC 0005 0.00 207.39 207 .39 BICKEL CAROLINE WEEDER I WALKER 3838 HIXSON PIKE 
CASSAUNDRA CHRIS WILSON 

2014 4964 11SC 0006 0.00 207.39 207.39 BICKEL CAROLINE WEEDER I WALKER 3840 HIXSON PIKE 
CASSAUNDRA CHRIS WILSON 

2014 5023 136N F007 0.00 1S3.S9 1S3.S9 BILLINGSLEY EDWARD & MARY JI C/O GERALDINE 1103 N ORCHARD KNOB AVE 
MARTIN 

2014 5046 156K L 033.03 0.00 20.74 20.74 BIMINI! INC 338 EAST VIEW DR 

2014 5050 136N H 01S 0.00 197.71 197.71 BINETIE ANNE C 1322 ROANOKE AVE 

2014 5077 167J P002 0.00 5S2.07 5S2.07 BIRD DAVID KENNEDY 5301 VIRGINIA AVE 

2014 50S4 167C H009 0.00 599.36 599.36 BIRDSONG CORNELLIUS LOVETI I MONTGOMERY 4521 HIGHLAND AVE 
NICOLE ARDEAN 

2014 50S6 136L E002 0.00 2S1.36 2S1.36 BIRDSONG DARRELL L 2317 GILBERT ST 

2014 5123 15SA E004 0.00 572.40 572.40 BISHOP MICHAEL LEE 5 WHIRLAWAY DR 

2014 5135 1090 0032 0.00 6S9.23 6S9.23 BITION AMBER D & CHRISTOPHER D 630 ELY RD 

2014 5136 16SA H 013 0.00 2S7.5S 2S7 .5S BIVENS DOSSIE LEE 3521 05TH AVE 

2014 5144 1350 A011 0.00 411.32 411.32 BIVIN KENNETH L 626 SPEARS AVE 

2014 5176 137J 0004 0.00 327.6S 327.6S BLACK HERBERT H ETAL 2418 TUNNEL BLVD 

2014 5202 1471 G009 0.00 235.04 235.04 BLACK TRINA R 406 SHALLOWFORD RD 

2014 5203 109C J 016 0.00 617.33 617.33 BLACKVIRGINIA/BLACKTIM 5114 DELASHMITI RD 

2014 5244 136L H003 0.00 174.21 174.21 BLACKWELL LOUISE FAVORS 1705 BRADT ST 

2014 5261 16SO HOO? 0.00 157.62 157.62 BLAIR JANET SUE 480316TH AVE 

2014 5332 1560 L026 0.00 474.92 4 7 4.92 BLANCETI TOMMIE JI ELKINS TERRY 45 VISTA DR 

2014 5333 099M E014 0.00 1,049.39 1,049.39 BLANCHARD GEORGE E JR & I MARY JANE 1335 N GLEN DR 

2014 5334 109E LOOS 0.00 S05.36 S05.36 BLANCHARD HILDA JANE 4511 CLOVERDALE LOOP 

2014 537S 117G ADOS 0.00 S2.96 S2.96 BLEDSOE CLIFFORD HARVEY 1088 COMBS TRL 

2014 5412 1548 F 004.01 0.00 414.09 414.09 BLEVINSOLEN 3350 CENTER ST 

2014 5446 111A C016 0.00 1,537.45 1,537.45 BLOCK DENISE DUGAN I BLOCK DANIEL J 1811 COLONIAL WAY CIR 

2014 557S 091J 0046 0.00 61S.02 61S.02 BOATFIELD TOMMYE & DARLENE B 6555 ESQUIRE LN 

2014 5646 1090 B 011 0.00 964.50 964.50 BODINE FRANKL YNN 901 FOREST DALE LN 

2014 576S 16SJ 0004 0.00 120.9S 120.9S BOLIN EDDIE RAY 3005 E 45TH ST 

Report No: CTRU060S AR_ CTRU050SOetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 10 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 5798 129E A008 0.00 571.01 571.01 BOLTON LISA ETAL 4905 BASSWOOD DR 

2014 5816 147P J 024 0.00 421.00 421.00 BONAM GARY CI C/O JANET CHESTER 3607 RIDGESIDE RD 

2014 5840 1370 G010 0.00 706.51 706.51 BONE IRA JR & SYLVIA S 1727 JEANAGA TRL 

2014 5841 1370 G022 0.00 78.12 78.12 BONE IRA JR & SYLVIA S EVERGREEN CT 

2014 5850 1468 L046 0.00 262.69 262.69 BONE SYLVIA 712 N HIGHLAND PARK AVE 

2014 5871 146N W018 0.00 311.09 311.09 BONNER ALVIN LI MARSHALL MARY ALLEN 2101 VANCE AVE 

2014 5888 126M A030 0.00 295.88 295.SS BONNER HENRY C 1005 HAMILTON AVE 

2014 5903 136C 0007 0.00 5,959.56 5,959.56 BONTEKOE HOLDINGS LLC 2314 BLISS AVE 

2014 5922 146F H 011 0.00 23.50 23.50 BOONE CHARLIE J & LOLA HI CIO KENDAL POLK 558 N WILLOW ST 
EXE 

2014 5930 146F H 012 0.00 23.50 23.50 BOONE LOLA HI C/O KENDAL POLK EXE 560 N WILLOW ST 

2014 5952 12SJ A010 0.00 7.60 7.60 BOOZER VINCENT J JR 2570 RIDGECREST CIR 

2014 5972 147G L017 0.00 11S.90 11S.90 BORKMAN QUINTE 840 GILLESPIE RD 

2014 6002 144F E019 0.00 22S.S2 22S.S2 BOSS MARTHA 3337 LOOKOUT LAKE RD 

2014 6044 12SI 0007.02 0.00 22S.S2 22S.S2 BOUDY DAPHNIE N & STEPHEN 3527 TAYLOR ST 

2014 604S 167K G024 0.00 246.10 246.10 BOUIE OLLIE E ETAL 5222 USHER DR 

2014 6107 147J P005 0.00 26S.22 268.22 BOWERMAN SABRENA 612 BELLE VISTA AVE 

2014 6122 1590 C027 0.00 2,S92.40 2,S92.40 BOWERS JOSEPH L 8489 EAST BRAINERD RD 

2014 6209 144F 0040 0.00 705.13 705.13 BOWMAN THOMAS ANTHONY & BRENDA LEA 3323 ELDER MTN RD 

2014 6262 168J MOOS 0.00 53S.52 53S.52 BOYD MARTINA L 2900 E 46TH ST 

2014 6263 167C ooos 0.00 339.43 339.43 BOYD MARY LOUISE 4401 GRAND AVE 

2014 6279 146E J 025 0.00 436.90 436.90 BOYD THOMAS W & TOMMIE L COLLINS 826 GLENWOOD DR 

2014 62SO 146F J 014 0.00 104.39 104.39 BOYD TONIA 2112 SHARP ST 

2014 62S1 146F L 054.02 0.00 154.16 154.16 BOYD TONIA 2309 BLACKFORD ST 

2014 62S2 146F L034 0.00 154.16 154.16 BOYD TONIA L 715 ARLINGTON AVE 

2014 62S3 146F N 01S 0.00 24.20 24.20 BOYD TONIA LOLIETA 414 N WILLOW ST 

2014 6291 134M A003.05 0.00 164.53 164.53 BOYDSTON JANICE B 949 0 GRADY DR 

2014 6304 146F J039 0.00 141.03 141.03 BOYKIN RONA L WALKER 2124 CLEVELAND AVE 

2014 6305 137P 0015 0.00 472.S5 472.S5 BOYKIN RUTH A & HORACE E 1434 CAROUSEL RD 

2014 6402 10SK C017 C110 0.00 506.72 506. 72 BRADER LOIS ANN 3852 S QUAIL LN 

2014 6427 137C A005 0.00 49.77 49. 77 BRADFORD ROBERT C & JENNIFER RI C/O HIGGS ST 
NEWMAN LAWRENCE 

2014 642S 137J coos 0.00 31.11 31.11 BRADFORD ROBERT C & JENNIFER RI CIO DOOLIITLEST 
NEWMAN LAWRENCE 

2014 6429 137J c OOS.01 0.00 51.S5 51.S5 BRADFORD ROBERT C & JENNIFER RI C/O 2252 DOOLITTLE ST 
NEWMAN LAWRENCE 

Report No: CTRU060S AR_ CTRU050SOetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 

e • e 



• • e 
Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 11 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 6430 137J C009 0.00 114.76 114.76 BRADFORD ROBERTC &JENNIFER R/ C/O DOOLITTLE ST 
NEWMAN LAWRENCE 

2014 6468 167C 0001 0.00 6S0.38 6S0.38 BRADLEY MATTIE I JOHNSON ALFRED 4002 HUGHES AVE 

2014 6472 146F H017 0.00 193.S6 193.S6 BRADLEY RUFUS & I LOUISE 2111 CLEVELAND AVE 

2014 6473 146F H 018 0.00 38.71 38. 71 BRADLEY RUFUS JR CLEVELAND AVE 

2014 6474 146F H 019 0.00 24.20 24.20 BRADLEY RUFUS JR 2101 CLEVELAND AVE 

2014 66S9 1S6A E 014 0.00 284.12 284.12 BRANUM OLLIE TI BRANUM RONALD W 1710 S GREENWOOD AVE 

2014 6672 128J F021 0.00 38.71 38. 71 BRASWELL RANDY B & ELISE R MOUNTAIN VIEW DR 

2014 6674 1101 A013 0.00 1,212.S4 1,212.S4 BRASWELL WILLIAM BRADLEY 1503 ELY RD 

2014 6703 1470 E 019 0.00 62.91 62.91 BRAXTON KIM A I DAVIS KATHRYN A HARGRAVES AVE 

2014 6704 1470 E020 0.00 62.91 62.91 BRAXTON KIM A I DAVIS KATHRYN A HARGRAVES AVE 

2014 670S 1470 E021 0.00 62.91 62.91 BRAXTON KIM A I DAVIS KATHRYN A HARGRAVES AVE 

2014 6736 1S4G G 001.01 0.00 43.SS 43.SS BREEDLOVE FREDERICK DOUGLAS BEECH ST 

2014 6737 1S4G G002 0.00 320.76 320.76 BREEDLOVE FREDERICK DOUGLAS 3312 BEECH ST 

2014 6740 1S8H L 010 0.00 888.32 888.32 BREEDLOVE LISA FAYE 323 OSBORNE DR 

2014 6769 1S71 E006 0.00 913.90 913.90 BREON BETTY FULLER 3813 LERCH ST 

2014 6779 1360 C012 0.00 2S4.40 2S4.40 BREWER CHARLIE R 2016 APPLING ST 

2014 6791 14SF coos 0.00 7,494.80 7,494.80 BREWER JAMES L SR & VICKI 1305 CARTER ST 

2014 6837 136C H 014 0.00 266.1S 266.1 S BRIDGEMAN LERVELO & CLARA M 2105 DELANO DR 

2014 6899 171J B008.2S 0.00 138.26 138.26 BRINKMANN CHRISTOPHER M 8374 GLENSHIRE LN 

2014 6907 136M F 009 0.00 162.46 162.46 BRITT JOHN Ill TR / 1307 ARLINGTON AVENUE 1307 ARLINGTON AVE 
LAND TRUST 

2014 6918 0910 BOOS 0.00 1,621.10 1,621.10 BRITTON JAMES J & SUSAN E 6415 FOREST MEADE DR 

2014 6971 136A 0003 0.00 1,034.18 1,034.18 BROCK HORACE T JR ETAL 1204 RUSSELL ST 

2014 697S 168P H 004 0.00 1,6S3.S9 1,6S3.S9 BROCK JANET METAL 1703 E 48TH ST 

2014 7011 1676 N017 0.00 347.03 347.03 BROCKIE TRENT & SOPHIE 4408 SENECA AVE 

2014 7060 148G p 019.01 0.00 96.78 96. 78 BROGDEN FRANK 6317 ATLANTA AVE 

2014 7061 1SSN F037 0.00 143.10 143.10 BROGDEN FRANK 901 W40TH ST 

2014 7062 1396 A001.08 0.00 1,222.91 1,222.91 BROGDEN FRANKLIN S & IC DENISE 7385 OLD CLEVELAND PIKE 

2014 7063 148G N002 0.00 706.79 706.79 BROGDEN FRANKLIN S & CYNTHIA DENISE 6204 TALLADEGA AVE 

2014 7064 148G P020 0.00 S1.8S S1.8S BROGDEN FRANKLIN S & CYNTHIA DENISE ATLANTA AVE 

2014 706S 148G KOOS 0.00 62.91 62.91 BROGDEN FRANKLIN S & DENISE 6024 TALLADEGA AVE 

2014 7066 148G N 001 0.00 298.64 298.64 BROGDEN FRANKLIN S & DENISE 6202 TALLADEGA AVE 

2014 7072 1310 6003 0.00 3S4.64 354.64 BROGDON J WESLEY 8308 OLD LEE HWY 

2014 7084 128P N 012 0.00 239.19 239.19 BROOKHOUSER STEVEN 3121 CAMPBELL ST 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRUOS08DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 12 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 7091 118G 0030 0.00 96.78 96. 78 BROOKS BILLY GENE & NAOMI VAN BUREN ST 

2014 7103 1291 E005 0.00 285.51 285.51 BROOKS CLAUDE RAY I BROOKS STEVEN A 4215 LINTON AVE 

2014 7107 137A A012 0.00 264.08 264.08 BROOKS CURTIS T 2712 DODSON AVE 

2014 7134 168N J 035 0.00 601.43 601.43 BROOKS FORREST W JR I BROOKS DIANNE 915 S CREST RD 

2014 7142 128K G030 0.00 1,471.50 1,4 71.50 BROOKS JACK 4228 BONNY OAKS DR 

2014 7309 128G C025 0.00 34.57 34.57 BROWN BILLY D & MARION ANNE GRACE AVE 

2014 7310 136L 5006 0.00 44.93 44.93 BROWN BILLY D & MARION ANNE MCCRAE ST 

2014 7311 136M 5008 0.00 10.37 10.37 BROWN BILLY D & MARION ANNE OCOEE ST 

2014 7336 155N G003 0.00 147.25 147.25 BROWN CHARLES VICTOR 4017 GRAND AVE 

2014 7339 1681 F010 0.00 189.42 189.42 BROWN CHERYL RENEE ETAL 1608 E 46TH ST PL 

2014 7371 091K 8 011 0.00 912.52 912.52 BROWN DONNA 1252 LOWER MILL RD 

2014 7523 136N 8045 0.00 188.72 188.72 BROWN LOUELLA 1215 SHOLAR AVE 

2014 7524 1461 E015 0.00 88.35 88.35 BROWN LOUISE CHATMAN 1401 SLAYTON ST 

2014 7559 156H 0009 0.00 29.03 29.03 BROWN MURIEL TIGNER ETAL I C/O WILBUR & CANNON AVE 
MARY L TIGNER 

2014 7560 156H 0010 0.00 58.76 58.76 BROWN MURIEL TIGNER ETAL/C/O WILBUR & CANNON AVE 
MARY L TIGNER 

2014 7563 147J F 015.02 0.00 35.95 35.95 BROWN NELLIE B 927 EAST AVE 

2014 7597 167F E016 0.00 97.34 97.34 BROWN RICHARD L WORKMAN RD 

2014 7598 167F E019 0.00 766.51 766.51 BROWN RICHARD L 203 WORKMAN RD 

2014 7625 146K T009 0.00 455.57 455.57 BROWN ROBERT L 2116 DUNCAN AVE 

2014 7685 1661 A007 0.00 333.21 333.21 BROWN ROBERT LEE JR & ANGELA 1016 BIRMINGHAM HWY 

2014 7717 1578 H 021.01 0.00 103.70 103. 70 BROWN STEPHANIE A ROGERS RD 

2014 7719 156P M032 0.00 266.84 266.84 BROWN STEVE EDWARD & SHELIA D 1903 E 34TH ST 

2014 7720 127M A004 0.00 2,138.05 2, 138.05 BROWN STEVEN & PATRICIA 3009 WOOD AVE 

2014 7800 117F 0033 0.00 2,704.37 2,704.37 BROYLES ROBERT M & GLADYS M 323 HORSE CREEK DR 

2014 7831 136K C035 0.00 518.48 518.48 BRUMFIELD TYRONE 1804 OCOEE ST 

2014 7927 144F E 018 0.00 390.58 390.58 BRYAN MELINDA M 3333 LOOKOUT LAKE RD 

2014 7940 1560 E045 0.00 255.78 255. 78 BRYANT BARBARA J & I BRYANT CEDRIC M 3104 04TH AVE 

2014 7953 136E 0006 0.00 497.04 497.04 BRYANT FRANKLIN V 2308 DAISY ST 

2014 8008 120N F028 0.00 858.59 858.59 BRYSON WILLIAM C Ill/ C/O ANN R BRYSON 5040 MIMOSA CIR 

2014 8012 129K G011 0.00 528.84 528.84 BSEM ENTERPRISES LLC 7740 HANCOCK RD 

2014 8019 119P 8 002.03 0.00 8,943.76 8,943. 76 BTIM DEVELOPMENT LLC I C/O AMANDA HARRIS 4120 S CREEK RD 

2014 8030 145E L 002 C301 0.00 2,864.75 2,864. 75 BUCHANAN MICHAEL P & AMANDA 232E11TH ST 

2014 8049 1440 8019 0.00 647.06 647.06 BUCKELS COARL EDWIN II 3315 ANGELA LN 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx • • e 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 13 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 8081 128P F 002 0.00 197.71 197.71 BUCKNER WILBURN 2210 ALLIN ST 

2014 8139 1170 A011 C133 0.00 282.05 282.05 BUGGS EUGENE DEMONT 900 MOUNTAIN CREEK RD #133 

2014 8243 126M A013 0.00 172.55 172.55 BUNCH JOSEPH RI TREWHITI JEANNE B 17 LAWN ST 

2014 8244 127A 0006 0.00 1,369.47 1,369.47 BUNCH MILDRED POWELL TR 2555 CRESTWOOD DR 

2014 8284 167K C021 0.00 114.76 114.76 BURCH DARRIUS LEBRON 5215 SLAYTON AVE 

2014 8285 135C K003 0.00 406.48 406.48 BURCH EMERSON ANTHONY JR 514 W BELL AVE 

2014 8286 146J E008 0.00 575.85 575.85 BURCH EMERSON ANTHONY JR 704 S GREENWOOD AVE 

2014 8288 146M N007 0.00 1,311.81 1,311.81 BURCH EMERSON ANTHONY JR 3210 BRAINERD RD 

2014 8289 146N N 031 0.00 515.02 515.02 BURCH EMERSON ANTHONY JR 2205 KIRBY AVE 

2014 8290 1460 0007 0.00 284.82 284.82 BURCH EMERSON ANTHONY JR 1714 E 12TH ST 

2014 8291 1460 ROOS 0.00 286.20 286.20 BURCH EMERSON ANTHONY JR 1714 E 13TH ST 

2014 8293 1670 E009 0.00 558.57 558.57 BURCH EMERSON ANTHONY JR 5500 ST ELMO AVE 

2014 8295 167G E004 0.00 401.65 401.65 BURCH JR EMERSON A 4501 ST ELMO AVE 

2014 8315 1360 0008 0.00 147.25 147.25 BUREAU RICHARD 2705 ROANOKE AVE 

2014 8353 136L C018 0.00 185.27 185.27 BURGESS EDWARD LEBRON & I BURGESS 2020 CURTIS ST 
ROBERTAC 

2014 8356 109N A003.01 0.00 20.74 20. 7 4 BURGESS JENNIFER G & JEFFREY B 509 ASHWOOD TER 

2014 8441 168G G004 0.00 201.17 201.17 BURKHALTER CHARLES H ETUX I LILLIAN N C/O 4010 DODDS AVE 
RENE BELL 

2014 8443 168G G003 0.00 112.68 112.68 BURKHALTER L NAOMI I CIO CHARLES H 4012 DODDS AVE 
BURKHALTER 

2014 8524 128P E 011 0.00 103.70 103.70 BURNETTE MARTIN LI PETTY JUDITH K 2215 WILDER ST 

2014 8541 168H F019 0.00 154.16 154.16 BURNETTE WILLIE MAE 4012 05TH AVE 

2014 8570 1571 F 012.01 0.00 967.82 967.82 BURNS JEREMY ANDREW 307 BEL VOIR AVE 

2014 8582 110 033 0.00 280.67 280.67 BURNS RESEA ANN 6296 FAIRVIEW RD 

2014 8610 128P P023 0.00 23.50 23.50 BURRIS EDWARD E & WILLIE L CAMPBELL ST 

2014 8650 137A 8030 0.00 96.23 96.23 BURROWS PROPERTIES LLC WHEELER AVE 

2014 8651 137A c 011 0.00 30.42 30.42 BURROWS PROPERTIES LLC 2408 CUSHMAN ST 

2014 8652 137A C019 0.00 4,977.36 4,977.36 BURROWS PROPERTIES LLC 2400 BACHMAN ST 

2014 8676 1468 C001 0.00 225.36 225.36 BURTON ALLEN & LIZZIE I C/O ARCH BURTON 1126PIERCEAVE 

2014 8726 1080 8 003.18 0.00 1,411.63 1,411.63 BUSCHBACHER HARTMUT 4306 MOUNTAIN CREEK RD 

2014 8766 156J C027 0.00 331.82 331.82 BUSTOS JOEL & KATHY 2117 FOUST ST 

2014 8919 147H K001 0.00 279.98 279.98 BYRD RICHMOND L 500 OVER ST 

2014 8927 1170 A011 C045 0.00 282.05 282.05 BYRD TERESA I C/O TERESA BYRD GENTRY 900 MOUNTAIN CREEK RD #045 

2014 8930 146K U003 0.00 1,315.13 1,315.13 BYRDTYRONE 2218 MC CALLIE AVE 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 14 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 8932 145LD 8006 0.00 1,373.75 1,373. 75 BYRD TYRONE & BETH DENISE 25W 19TH ST 

2014 9055 112M A023.02 0.00 4,787.11 4,787.11 C&WRENTALS 6212 HWY 58 

2014 9069 147G E017 0.00 564.10 564.10 C RC TRUST I CIO DOROTHY AL TSMAN 1300 TUNNEL BLVD 

2014 9073 1460 K015 0.00 730.01 730.01 CABERO DAVID SAMUEL JR 1122 N CHAMBERLAIN AVE 

2014 9074 156F L002 0.00 27.65 27.65 CABERO RONALD 2701E21ST ST 

2014 9075 1688 D 011 0.00 51.16 51.16 CABERO RONALD L 3416 06TH AVE 

2014 9115 145L 8021 0.00 5,910.89 5,910.89 CAGLE CHARLES F 27WMAINST 

2014 9131 159J E 025.31 0.00 2,192.80 2, 192.80 CAGLE PROPERTIES LLC 8209 PACES FERRY CROSSING 

2014 9136 168J F012 0.00 185.27 185.27 CAGLE SUSAN C 3205 E 43RD ST 

2014 9197 137P M008.06 0.00 673.04 673.04 CALDWELL QUINETIA L 3308 HILLWOOD DR 

2014 9207 137A 0019 0.00 497.74 497.74 CALDWELL ROSIE 2401 BIRD ST 

2014 9228 120N F 018 0.00 1,043.86 1,043.86 CALDWELL VANESSA THOMAS 5020SWAN RD 

2014 9264 1560 K018 0.00 373.99 373.99 CALLAHAN JOSEPH R JR 2806 DODDS AVE 

2014 9395 091P 8016 0.00 4,055.72 4,055. 72 CAMP GEORGE W JR I CAMP OLA MARIE 5900HWY153 

2014 9408 156C A017 0.00 201.86 201.86 CAMP WILLIAM H & ELIZABETH M 2201 E 13TH ST 

2014 9409 156F E007 0.00 431.37 431.37 CAMP WILLIAM H & ELIZABETH M 2614 E 16TH ST 

2014 9410 156F K029 0.00 127.89 127 .89 CAMP WILLIAM H & ELIZABETH M 2516 E 21ST ST 

2014 9411 156F K030 0.00 180.43 180.43 CAMP WILLIAM H & ELIZABETH M 2518 E 21ST ST 

2014 9412 156F K031 0.00 189.42 189 .42 CAMP WILLIAM H & ELIZABETH M 2520 E 21ST ST 

2014 9486 168G 0012 0.00 221.91 221.91 CAMPBELL MICHAEL E & TINA M 3009 E 41ST ST 

2014 9521 128P C015 0.00 279.29 279.29 CAMPBELL WAYNE E 2101 STUART ST 

2014 9619 1101 J 007 0.00 420.31 420.31 CANNON CHASTITY 1912 DUNN LN 

2014 9636 146K H024 0.00 333.90 333.90 CANNON JOHN H ETAL 2415 VINE ST 

2014 9639 127M N 011 0.00 306.25 306.25 CANNON MICHAEL & MARILYN 2903 DODSON AVE 

2014 9697 1370 A007 0.00 514.33 514.33 CAPEHART JAMES E & KATIE H 2025 TUNNEL BLVD 

2014 9843 127H H 008 C013 0.00 562.03 562.03 CARICO FRANCES 1414 CONTINENTAL DR 

2014 9856 1378 A012 0.00 263.35 263.35 CARLISLE L R JR I CARLISLE BOBBY F 2826 DURAND AVE 

2014 9926 134M F009 0.00 585.53 585.53 CARPENTER HAROLD G & JOANNA 1216 BROWNS FERRY RD 

2014 9932 128J F009 0.00 107.84 107 .84 CARPENTER IZEAR & MARY E 3604 PAR~AY DR 

2014 9933 128J F007 0.00 69.13 69.13 CARPENTER IZEAR & MARY EVELYN 3608 PAR~AY DR 

2014 9962 1008 A006.10 0.00 1,287.89 1,287.89 CARR HAROLD F JR & MARGARETE 814 FOX CHASE LN 

2014 9984 168P F010 0.00 284.82 284.82 CARRANZA OCTAVIO I BASULTO El VIA 1618 E 47TH ST 

2014 10007 1688 L024 0.00 110.61 110.61 CARROLL AILEEN 3207 12TH AVE 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx • • • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 15 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 10008 108K C017 C051 0.00 506.72 506. 72 CARROLL AILEEN M & DANNY L 3970 N QUAIL LN 

2014 10009 1688 L025 0.00 255.78 255. 78 CARROLL AILEEN M & DANNY L 320912TH AVE 

2014 10018 136E E 001 0.00 150.70 150.70 CARROLL DANNY 2323 CRUTCHFIELD ST 

2014 10024 159F A011 0.00 737.62 737 .62 CARROLL DONNA J 1827LELA LN 

2014 10025 159F A012 0.00 103.70 103. 70 CARROLL DONNA J LELA LN 

2014 10084 137A J 014 0.00 51.85 51.85 CARSON CONSTRUCTION LLC 2702 N CHAMBERLAIN AVE 

2014 10101 170L 0 001 C016 0.00 2,255.02 2,255.02 CARSON RANDALL E & ALICE D 196 BLACKWELL FARM RD 

2014 10117 117F A005 0.00 11.39 11.39 CARTER ALBERTL 943 RUNYAN DR 

2014 10122 168G C028 0.00 264.77 264. 77 CARTER ALFRED E & JOYCE L 2613 E 41ST ST 

2014 10162 146G E026 0.00 238.50 238.50 CARTER DANTE ROLAND 312 N GREENWOOD AVE 

2014 10176 1550 C009 0.00 205.32 205.32 CARTER EDWARD TREV & MILDRED S 3818 LONGVIEW AVE 

2014 10233 1461 C030 0.00 918.74 918.74 CARTER ROLAND M 1024 E 10TH ST 

2014 10257 127A C009 0.00 1,312.09 1,312.09 CARTER WILLIAM LACY JR/ NELSON LYNNE 2588 AVALON CIR 
GILBERT 

2014 10277 110P A034.03 0.00 2,040.72 2,040.72 CARTY LOWELL M JR &/DEBORAH K DAVIDSON 1607 HAMILL RD 

2014 10282 118F C035 0.00 24.20 24.20 CARVER CHARLES DAVID & PAMELA NORTHROP ST 

2014 10283 118F C041 0.00 371.23 371.23 CARVER CHARLES DAVID & PAMELA 3303 NORTHROP ST 

2014 10291 148G 0022 0.00 38.71 38. 71 CARVER DEVELOPMENT ASSOC CARVER ST 

2014 10292 148G 0023 0.00 38.71 38. 71 CARVER DEVELOPMENT ASSOC CARVER ST 

2014 10293 148G 0024 0.00 38.71 38. 71 CARVER DEVELOPMENT ASSOC 1810 CARVER ST 

2014 10294 148G 0025 0.00 38.71 38.71 CARVER DEVELOPMENT ASSOC CARVER ST 

2014 10295 148G 0026 0.00 38.71 38.71 CARVER DEVELOPMENT ASSOC CARVER ST 

2014 10311 1670 N004 0.00 929.11 929.11 CASCINO JOSEPH FRANK 5412 SUNNYSIDE AVE 

2014 10321 168C 8029 0.00 123.74 123.74 CASE CONSTRUCTION INC 16TH AVE 

2014 10322 168C 8030 0.00 55.30 55.30 CASE CONSTRUCTION INC 16THAVE 

2014 10323 168C 8030.02 0.00 55.30 55.30 CASE CONSTRUCTION INC 16THAVE 

2014 10324 168C 8 031 0.00 82.26 82.26 CASE CONSTRUCTION INC 3232 16TH AVE 

2014 10388 1561 8 011 0.00 217.76 217.76 CASH GEORGE 2805 CALHOUN AVE 

2014 10401 147J K 007.01 0.00 312.47 312.47 CASLIN DEIRDRE MICHELLE 3921 WILSONIA AVE 

2014 10418 1560 E 020.01 0.00 779.79 779.79 CASSELL DAVID KIM JR 126 RIDGE RD 

2014 10431 146A 0034 0.00 91.94 91.94 CASTEEL JAMES F CLARK ST 

2014 10433 146A 0 033.01 0.00 452.11 452.11 CASTEEL JANICE M 828 CLARK ST 

2014 10436 1498 8024 0.00 104.39 104.39 CASTEEL LINDA ETAL 7456 PINEWOOD DR 

2014 10438 171A G004 0.00 639.45 639.45 CASTEEL NORMA JEAN I C/O RAELEENA KAY 981 JAMES AVE 
WHITMIRE 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 16 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 10474 1000 G020 0.00 1,332.14 1,332.14 CATALANOTIOMARK&BONNIE 5344 MANDARIN CIR 

2014 10522 135E E021 0.00 3,692.10 3,692.10 CAUDLE CLIFTON G & ANGELA U 300 FOREST AVE 

2014 10529 108K C017 C130 0.00 506.72 506.72 CAUFIELD FRED 3843 S QUAIL LN 

2014 10595 145N C009 0.00 27,500.47 27,500.47 CDH HOSPITALITY LLC 100W21STST 

2014 10631 148G G003 0.00 1,559.57 1,559.57 CENTRAL PLUMBING & I HEATING COMPANY INC 1625 SHEPHERD RD 

2014 10747 1478 L004 0.00 134.11 134.11 CHAMBERS GLEN B 3760 WILCOX BLVD 

2014 10749 1378 G021 0.00 64.29 64.29 CHAMBERS GLEN B & SARA J NORTHWAYLN 

2014 10750 1378 G024 0.00 66.36 66.36 CHAMBERS GLEN B & SARA J NORTHWAYLN 

2014 10751 1378 G025 0.00 78.12 78.12 CHAMBERS GLEN B & SARA J NORTHWAYLN 

2014 10752 1378 G044 0.00 86.41 86.41 CHAMBERS GLEN B & SARA J NORTHWAYLN 

2014 10823 156G K058 0.00 192.87 192.87 CHANDLER BRENDA S 1911E25TH ST 

2014 10838 167P E008 0.00 147.94 147.94 CHANDLER MICHAEL JASON &JENNIFER GAIL 5705 PUMPKIN PIE LN 

2014 10908 1291 E015 0.00 768.03 768.03 CHAPMAN DOROTHY Q 4212 AUTUMN LN 

2014 10921 1681 K031 0.00 174.90 17 4.90 CHAPMAN JOYCE 2601 E 44TH ST 

2014 10944 146F V018 0.00 448.65 448.65 CHAPPLE RHETI 2007 IVY ST 

2014 10945 147C E 003.01 0.00 1,232.17 1,232.17 CHARANIYA KHAIRUNNISA I WIRANI AZIZ 4251 SHALLOWFORD RD 

2014 10953 126M G012 0.00 155.54 155.54 CHARLES ALFONSO 1003 DALLAS RD 

2014 10954 128J 8010 0.00 11.06 11.06 CHARLES ALFONSO NORTHSIDE AVE 

2014 10955 128J 8 011 0.00 9.68 9.68 CHARLES ALFONSO NORTHSIDE AVE 

2014 10956 128J 8033 0.00 9.68 9.68 CHARLES ALFONSO SHADY LAWN AVE 

2014 10957 128J 8034 0.00 9.68 9.68 CHARLES ALFONSO SHADY LAWN AVE 

2014 10958 128J 8035 0.00 10.37 10.37 CHARLES ALFONSO SHADY LAWN AVE 

2014 10959 136M S001 0.00 8.99 8.99 CHARLES ALFONSO PEARL ST 

2014 10960 1371 C016 0.00 13.13 13.13 CHARLES ALFONSO PEARL ST 

2014 10961 1550 8 021 0.00 51.85 51.85 CHARLES ALFONSO CHURCH ST 

2014 10962 1670 P032 0.00 16.59 16.59 CHARLES ALFONSO SLAYTON AVE 

2014 10963 126M G011 0.00 155.54 155.54 CHARLES ALFONSO & I GWENDOLYN S DALLAS RD 

2014 10964 1378 E007 0.00 93.33 93.33 CHARLES ALFONSO & I GWENDOLYN LIGHTFOOT MILL RD 

2014 10965 1378 E009 0.00 61.53 61.53 CHARLES ALFONSO & I GWENDOLYN 3226 LIGHTFOOT MILL RD 

2014 10968 1378 E015 0.00 42.17 42.17 CHARLES ALFONSO & I GWENDOLYN TOWERWAYDR 

2014 10969 1378 E016 0.00 44.24 44.24 CHARLES ALFONSO & I GWENDOLYN TOWERWAYDR 

2014 10970 1378 G047 0.00 58.76 58. 76 CHARLES ALFONSO & I GWENDOLYN NORTHWAYLN 

2014 10971 1378 G048 0.00 42.86 42.86 CHARLES ALFONSO & I GWENDOLYN NORTHWAYLN 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 

e • • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 17 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 10972 1370 H 027 0.00 10.37 10.37 CHARLES ALFONSO & I GWENDOLYN RAETRL 

2014 10973 147H H 010 0.00 116.14 116.14 CHARLES ALFONSO & GWENDOLYN 1007 JARVIS AVE 

2014 10974 157C P016 0.00 321.45 321.45 CHARLES ALFONSO & GWENDOLYN I CJO ROBERT 4917 CAMERON LN 
ALLEN LEWIS EXE 

2014 10980 101 009.01 0.00 241.96 241.96 CHARLES VICTOR BROWN TRUCKING LLC 6515 FAIRVIEW RD 

2014 10988 157C H 002 0.00 232.28 232.28 CHARMELUS NADIA 702 WOODVALE AVE 

2014 11035 159A 8005 0.00 567.56 567.56 CHASTAIN SOUNDRA 7 433 IGOU GAP RD 

2014 11060 091J 8029 0.00 123.05 123.05 CHATT BRICK & TILE INC HILLBROOK LN 

2014 11084 156A H 016 0.00 1,072.90 1,072.90 CHATT CONTRACTORS ASSOC 1400 E 21ST ST 

2014 11114 146F Y013 0.00 131.35 131.35 CHATT NEIGHBORHOOD ENTERPRISE INC 2419 E 03RD ST 

2014 11122 1670 C001 0.00 36.64 36.64 CHATT NEIGHBORHOOD ENTERPRISE INC W 41ST ST 

2014 11158 1101 F010 0.00 3,484.15 3,484.15 CHATTANOOGA ASSOCIATES LLC 4704 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 11174 136N E021 0.00 98.16 98.16 CHA TT ANOOGA CITY OF 1005 N HAWTHORNE ST 

2014 11230 117P C019 0.00 366.39 366.39 CHATTANOOGA OUTREACH I C/O JON RECTOR 126 SIGNAL HILLS DR 

2014 11259 131 083 0.00 590.65 590.65 CHATTANOOGA TITLE INC TRUSTEE OLD LEE HWY 

2014 11262 127L A021.06 0.00 19,061.08 19,061.08 CHATTANOOGA TRANSFER LLC I C/O SANTEK 1387 WISDOM ST 
ENVIRONMENTAL INC 

2014 11306 156F K013 0.00 2,900.14 2,900.14 CHAUDHARI RAMILA 2115 DODDS AVE 

2014 11308 146N LOOS 0.00 247.49 247.49 CHAUDHARI SAVITA 2214 BAILEY AVE 

2014 11309 129H G001 0.00 5,816.87 5,816.87 CHAUDHARI SAVITA & RAMILA 4408 HWY58 

2014 11312 159N C047 0.00 1,361.86 1,361.86 CHAUDHARI VIJAY N & SAVITA 8623 GEORGE TOWN TRACE LN 

2014 11373 158A c 027.01 0.00 8,835.37 8,835.37 CHENYU INC.ATTN CHEN PING YEE 5709LEE HWY 

2014 11383 155M A005 0.00 183.19 183.19 CHERRY JOHNNY 3609 DORRIS ST 

2014 11475 1480 E 019 0.00 2,769.62 2, 769.62 CHINERY R DOUGLAS I HPI ENTERPRISES 6822 MC CUTCHEON RD 

2014 11485 157H H 015 0.00 694.76 694. 76 CHISLOM RALPH JAMES 3728 CHULA VISTA DR 

2014 11525 146E H 015 0.00 48.39 48.39 CHOBOT E FRANK Ill 624 FISHER AVE 

2014 11526 146E J 010 0.00 23.50 23.50 CHOBOT E FRANK Ill 662 LATIMORE ST 

2014 11606 1378 C009 0.00 1,175.76 1, 175. 76 CHRIST COMMUNITY CHURCH 3129 NEW YORK AVE 

2014 11607 1378 C012 0.00 600.60 600.60 CHRIST COMMUNITY CHURCH NEW YORK AVE 

2014 11608 1378 C013 0.00 584.01 584.01 CHRIST COMMUNITY CHURCH NEW YORK AVE 

2014 11625 157K 8020 0.00 65.67 65.67 CHRISTIAN J H 127 N LOVELL AVE 

2014 11677 1360 G034 0.00 221.91 221.91 CHUBBY THE DOG LAND TRUST 2714 CURTIS ST 

2014 11744 146F N 007.01 0.00 699.04 699.04 CHURCHVILLE NEIGHBORHOOD ASSOCIATION 2200 BLACKFORD ST 

2014 11773 1280 G009 0.00 606.27 606.27 CITIMORTGAGE INC 3619 SALUDA ST 

2014 11800 147G 0001 0.00 258.55 258.55 CLACK DEIDRE 1100 TUNNEL BLVD 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 18 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 11S42 126G BOOS 0.00 72.59 72.59 CLARK CA & MAY I C/O MIRIAM ADAIR 1120 DAGNAN LN 

2014 11S53 156F L035 0.00 23.50 23.50 CLARK CLAUDE 2620 E 19TH ST 

2014 11S55 156F L032 0.00 73.97 73.97 CLARK CLAUDIE E20TH ST 

2014 11S56 156F L034 0.00 279.29 279.29 CLARK CLAUDIE JR I CLARK MARJORIE 2618 E 19TH ST 

2014 11S72 16SG K025 0.00 447.96 447.96 CLARKDAVID 2805 E 37TH ST 

2014 11S74 140A A003 0.00 57.3S 57.3S CLARK DONALD SR 4860 LILLIE LN 

2014 11S75 140A A005 0.00 33S.74 33S. 7 4 CLARK DONALD SR 4818 LILLIE LN 

2014 11921 137P K022 0.00 27.65 27.65 CLARK JEANETIE C JOHNNY ST 

2014 11922 137P K023 0.00 161.07 161.07 CLARK JEANETIE C 1851 JOHNNY ST 

2014 11937 131P 8012 0.00 113.37 113.37 CLARK KATHY RENEE 8131 OLD CLEVELAND PIKE 

2014 1195S 109K E015 0.00 2,670.0S 2,670.0S CLARK MICHAEL DAVID I C/O MICHAEL A DOWLEN 4293 BRYNEWOOD VILLAGE CIR 

2014 11959 109K E 016 0.00 1,335.04 1,335.04 CLARK MICHAEL DAVID I C/O MICHAEL A DOWLEN 4292 BRYNEWOOD VILLAGE CIR 

2014 11962 16SG KOOS 0.00 746.60 746.60 CLARK MICHAEL DAVID 2911 E 37TH ST 

2014 11963 16SG T036 0.00 314.54 314.54 CLARK MICHAEL DAVID 390615TH AVE 

2014 12000 11SB N013 0.00 52S.15 52S.15 CLARK SUSAN A 763 MUNRO RD 

2014 12001 140A A005.01 0.00 346.34 346.34 CLARK TERAN LEE 4802 LILLIE LN 

2014 12176 092P 0001 0.00 2, 131.97 2, 131.97 CLELLAND WILFRED & MARY ANN 6500 CHESWICK RD NORTH 

2014 12275 16SO F002 0.00 401.51 401.51 CLINGAN ROBERT EI C/O MARIE WILKEY 4608 14TH AVE 

2014 12310 146H P021 0.00 2,053.99 2,053.99 CLOPTON MATIIE L 934 E 10TH ST 

2014 12347 13SK F019 0.00 1,069.44 1,069.44 CLOWES CYNTHIA D 2306GALELN 

2014 12362 14SE A047 C201 0.00 7,777.95 7,777.95 CMC INVESTORS II LLC 6918 SHALLOWFORD RD 

2014 1243S 156F J 023 0.00 2,004.22 2,004.22 COBB TAMMY H 2108 S WATKINS ST 

2014 12463 157N A013 0.00 521.93 521.93 COCHRAN JASON 114 S LOVELL AVE 

2014 12542 0990 0009 0.00 772.1S 772.1 S COETZEE DEBBIE ETAL 5750 TAGGART DR 

2014 12579 155N H002 0.00 1S0.29 1 S0.29 COFER R LI C/O MARK H COFER 510W38TH ST 

2014 125S2 157N 8029 0.00 405.79 405.79 COFFEE JUDITH D 209 SHOWELL AVE 

2014 12645 136E G030 0.00 1S.67 1 S.67 COGSWELL MARY I C/O CHARLES K LOCKWOOD DAVENPORT ST 

2014 12646 136E G031 0.00 14.52 14.52 COGSWELL MARY I C/O CHARLES K LOCKWOOD DAVENPORT ST 

2014 12742 147A E003 0.00 409.94 409.94 COLE RICHARD & CARRIE S 1115 RICHARD AVE 

2014 12757 1360 ADOS 0.00 217.07 217.07 COLEMAN BESSIE LEE JOHNSON 1801 APPLING ST 

2014 12SOO 136E 0014 0.00 30.42 30.42 COLEMAN JENNIFER & JAMES 2401 GLASS ST 

2014 12S1S 136M 0015 0.00 2S1.36 2S1.36 COLEMAN ROBERT E & FLORENCE C 2109 COOLEY ST 

2014 12S54 147A C017 0.00 409.25 409.25 COLLIER JUANITA C ETAL 3009 FOX DR 

Report No: CTRU060S AR_ CTRU050SOetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx • • • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 19 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 12859 1670 0001 0.00 26.96 26.96 COLLIER MYRON DI COLLIER JESSICA M SLAYTON AVE 

2014 12860 1670 0021 0.00 51.85 51.85 COLLIER MYRON DI COLLIER JESSICA M LEE AVE 

2014 12861 1670 0023 0.00 37.33 37.33 COLLIER MYRON DI COLLIER JESSICA M LEE AVE 

2014 12862 167G J 014 0.00 388.51 388.51 COLLIER REUBEN I MCGRAW THEODORE 4607 TENNESSEE AVE 

2014 12876 156N 0017 0.00 1,032.11 1,032.11 COLLINS CHARLES A 2906 WESTSIDE DR 

2014 12890 159G A003.05 0.00 1,562.34 1,562.34 COLLINS DAVID J 1829 JENKINS RD 

2014 12920 167C H 013 0.00 497.74 497.74 COLLINS JAMES W JR & ILA W 4603 HIGHLAND AVE 

2014 13026 136L T004 0.00 19.36 19.36 COLVIN FRANK GILBERT ST 

2014 13027 136L T005 0.00 20.74 20. 7 4 COL VIN FRANK GILBERT ST 

2014 13028 136L T006 0.00 20.74 20.74 COLVIN FRANK GILBERT ST 

2014 13029 136L T007 0.00 19.36 19.36 COLVIN FRANK GILBERT ST 

2014 13080 129A H022 0.00 937.96 937.96 COMMANDER MC I COMMANDER MC JR 4712 MURRAY LAKE LN 

2014 13081 137A A014 0.00 1,095.02 1,095.02 COMMANDER M C ETAL 2720 DODSON AVE 

2014 13139 158K A023 0.00 6,152.02 6, 152.02 CONCORD GOLF CLUB INC 1207 RADMOOR LN 

2014 13203 145L E001 0.00 1,453.39 1,453.39 CONN JAMES T 1700 MARKET ST 

2014 13204 145L E002 0.00 1,912.41 1,912.41 CONN JAMES T 1710 MARKET ST 

2014 13211 1568 M028.01 0.00 520.96 520.96 CONN RACHEL 1804 E MAIN ST 

2014 13227 1260 8009 0.00 443.12 443.12 CONNER AARON L 990 HENDERSON AVE 

2014 13228 1260 C021 0.00 409.94 409.94 CONNER AARON L 1028 BEASON DR 

2014 13229 1358 C006 0.00 335.28 335.28 CONNER AARON LEE 623 LADD AVE 

2014 13278 157N L006 0.00 288.96 288.96 CONSTANZA OSCAR 113 SPRING CREEK RD 

2014 13295 110L 0 001 0.00 241.96 241.96 CONWAY GEORGE L Ill & LORE J LAKE RESORT DR 

2014 13296 110L 0003 0.00 288.27 288.27 CONWAY GEORGE L Ill & LORE J LAKE RESORT DR 

2014 13298 147G H 024 0.00 249.56 249.56 CONWAY MARY 1212 GILLESPIE RD 

2014 13302 1578 G052 0.00 876.02 876.02 CONWAY STEPHEN A & CHARLA HYDE 4108 SUNSET AVE 

2014 13333 1488 coos 0.00 305.55 305.55 COOK EVERETI B & MILDRED 2113 SHEPHERD RD 

2014 13348 1370 C017 0.00 386.44 386.44 COOK JOHN T & GENEVIEVE J 1803 PARKWAY DR 

2014 13377 1570 0008 0.00 772.87 772.87 COOK THOMAS U & CHRISTAL B 410 S PARKDALE AVE 

2014 13379 147J P002 0.00 40.10 40.10 COOKTONYA 606 BELLE VISTA AVE 

2014 13380 147P E001 0.00 123.74 123.74 COOKTONYA 238 TUNNEL BLVD 

2014 13397 148G M004 0.00 51.85 51.85 COOKE JAMES E & COLESTA U TALLADEGA AVE 

2014 13402 109E H 029 0.00 669.85 669.85 COOKE JEFFERY B & PAMELA E 4413 COMETTRL 

2014 13406 171G E 010 0.00 1,618.33 1,618.33 COOKE MILDRED LINDSEY ALLISON 1078 MEETING PL 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 20 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 13420 168H 0002 0.00 222.60 222.60 COOLEY EMMA I C/O SARAH PARKER 3720 05TH AVE 

2014 13450 126E C003 0.00 446.58 446.58 COOPER BRANNON COLE WHITEOAK RD 

2014 13485 159G 8 009.01 0.00 3,036.19 3,036.19 COOPER ENTERPRISES INC 1631 JENKINS RD 

2014 13543 153F C001 C091 0.00 1,555.43 1,555.43 COOPER PHILIP & ALLISON 901 RENAISSANCE CT 

2014 13642 136K 8019 0.00 658.12 658.12 COPPAGE ENTERPRISE I INC 1615 OCOEE ST 

2014 13643 136L H 020.02 0.00 530.92 530.92 COPPAGE ENTERPRISE I INC 2011 OCOEE ST 

2014 13644 1360 8024 0.00 497.74 497.74 COPPAGE ENTERPRISE I INC 28 MAUDE ST 

2014 13645 155M 8012 0.00 530.92 530.92 COPPAGE ENTERPRISE I INC 3734 DORRIS ST 

2014 13649 1201 A009 0.00 6,724.97 6, 724.97 COPPINGER JAMES B 3721 KINGS RD 

2014 13786 135F H 007.01 0.00 3,744.08 3,744.08 CORNERSTONE OF RIVER CITY RESORT 424 MANUFACTURERS RD 

2014 13802 158A C009 0.00 2,832.67 2,832.67 CORREA WALTER & ESTHER L 5835 LEE HWY 

2014 13847 129N G 003.01 0.00 162.14 162.14 COSTA CLAUDIO RONDON /GARDNER DAVID BONNY OAKS DR 

2014 13874 1280 F032 0.00 382.29 382.29 COTHRON Y C & NAOMI 4406 JAMES LN 

2014 13876 1280 F052 0.00 3.46 3.46 COTHRON Y C & NAOMI JAMES LN 

2014 13881 167C 8 025 0.00 17.28 17.28 COTTEN MILDRED 4216 OHLS AVE 

2014 13890 155N H 020 0.00 84.06 84.06 COTTON CHARLES EI COTTON MILDRED W 3804 AL TON PARK BLVD 

2014 13902 155N F014 0.00 774.26 77 4.26 COTTON WILLIAM R JR & I DORA ANN 3801 ALTON PARK BLVD 

2014 13904 167C A023 0.00 26.27 26.27 COTTON WILLIAM R JR & DORA ANN 4222 CAIN AVE 

2014 13905 167C 8014 0.00 17.28 17 .28 COTTON WILLIAM R JR & DORA ANN 4325 OAKLAND AVE 

2014 13906 167C A016 0.00 38.02 38.02 COTTON WILLIAM ROBERT JR 4214 GRAND AVE 

2014 13941 170M A001 0.00 25,641.42 25,641.42 COUNCIL FIRE LP 100 COUNCIL FIRE DR 

2014 13958 145C 8 003.01 0.00 4,180.98 4, 180.98 COUNTRYWIDE CONSULTANTS LLC 1221 GROVE ST 

2014 13988 146J R028 0.00 351.18 351.18 COUSIN CLARA K 1704 VINE ST 

2014 13993 136N 8044 0.00 138.26 138.26 COUSIN REGINALD SR 1217 SHOLAR AVE 

2014 14044 116E A008 0.00 1,101.24 1, 101.24 COWART RICHARD M & JULIE FI C/O BOX IT 1431 PALISADES RD 

2014 14045 145E N 010.02 0.00 1,956.66 1,956.66 COWART ST HFP/CHA LLC,ATTN E GULLEN 22W13TH ST 

2014 14092 155K 8 038 0.00 190.80 190.80 COX JIMMIE LEE & LILLIE MAE 3403 DELONG AVE 

2014 14119 128P 8018 0.00 287.58 287.58 COX PHILIP ETAL 3202 CURTIS ST 

2014 14128 109K 8002 0.00 588.30 588.30 COX ROBIN 4321 DELASHMITT RD 

2014 14183 157H H003 0.00 101.62 101.62 CRABTREE ISSABEL D MONTE VISTA DR 

2014 14210 1561 K025 0.00 199.09 199.09 CRADDOCK VALERIE ANN I DAVIS TYLER JAMAL 2803 S HAWTHORNE ST 

2014 14219 099M 8 001 0.00 638.76 638.76 CRAFT PAULA M 5300 DELASHMITT RD 

2014 14249 137J 0 021 0.00 157.62 157.62 CRAIG PAMELA JO NIMITZ ST 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx • e • 



• e • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 21 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 14250 137J 0022 0.00 505.34 505.34 CRAIG PAMELA JO 2430 NIMITZ ST 

2014 14255 157J C014 0.00 810.89 810.89 CRAIG SHAWN D 4113 MAYFAIR AVE 

2014 14288 154G K002 0.00 372.61 372.61 CRANE BM 3104 KELLYS FERRY RD 

2014 14289 154G K002.01 0.00 1,372.65 1,372.65 CRANE B M 3106 KELLYS FERRY RD 

2014 14290 154G K002.02 0.00 1,132.63 1, 132.63 CRANE BM 3108 KELLYS FERRY RD 

2014 14291 144N A002 0.00 822.92 822.92 CRANE BRENDA M 353 BROWNS FERRY RD 

2014 14292 154A A002.01 0.00 147.25 147.25 CRANE BRENDA M MOUNTAIN TOP RD 

2014 14293 1548 E007 0.00 1,310.01 1,310.01 CRANEBRENDAM 3315 CENTER ST 

2014 14295 166 001 0.00 873.80 873.80 CRANE BRENDA M 451 WAUHATCHIE PIKE 

2014 14304 099E 0007 0.00 738.31 738.31 CRANE DANIEL M & DONNA M 805 TROTTER LN 

2014 14308 1548 E008 0.00 26.96 26.96 CRANE DEVELOPMENT CO HWYl24 

2014 14329 137N 0020 0.00 165.22 165.22 CRANFORD ST AUGUSTINE JR I & BEATRICE MARK TWAIN CIR 

2014 14354 155M COO? 0.00 25.58 25.58 CRAW JOHN & TONI DORRIS ST 

2014 14392 091J A038 0.00 601.43 601.43 CRAWFORD RUTH MC FERRIN I C/O WASHINGTON 6503 SANDSWITCH RD 
ROBERTS 

2014 14393 1188 G018 0.00 628.39 628.39 CRAWFORD SHERRI ANNETTE 3731 OCCONECHEE TRL 

2014 14396 138M A036 0.00 983.03 983.03 CRAWFORD TIMOTHY 6734 HICKORY BROOK RD 

2014 14398 099M C023 0.00 985.79 985.79 CRAWLEY CRAIG & SUZANNE W 1408 WINGATE LN 

2014 14407 1281 G030 0.00 360.86 360.86 CRAYTON THOMAS L 3423 VINEWOOD DR 

2014 14483 171F 8 002.16 0.00 419.84 419.84 CREWS WILLIAM M Ill & I DELORES A LASTER 998 HURRICANE CREEK RD 

2014 14490 110H 0 042.01 0.00 257.53 257.53 CRIDER JOHN I BLOMBERG DUANE 1609 WILLIAMS RD 

2014 14505 146H M 021 0.00 942.93 942.93 CRISP KEITH ERIC 823 EM L KING BLVD 

2014 14508 1450 Y003 0.00 7,355.43 7,355.43 CRISP KENNETH E 901 LINDSAY ST 

2014 14510 1560 H 027 0.00 19.36 19.36 CRISP KENNETH E SR 3110 08TH AVE 

2014 14526 146K P022 0.00 463.17 463.17 CROCKER JOHN M & MARY CARNES 1907 DUNCAN AVE 

2014 14529 1010 A005 0.00 1,312.78 1,312. 78 CROCKETT DAVID W & SUE G 6315 RIDGE LAKE RD 

2014 14562 1581 A007 0.00 806.06 806.06 CROOK SHARON VIRGINIA 6150 EAST BRAINERD RD 

2014 14578 168A C006 0.00 242.65 242.65 CROSS BONITA 3401 CLIO AVE 

2014 14579 168A COO? 0.00 94.71 94.71 CROSS BONITA 3403 CLIO AVE 

2014 14699 091M 8067 0.00 1,596.21 1,596.21 CRUM GREG & SONYA JOHNSON 1634 BRANDI LN 

2014 14704 136M J 017 0.00 218.45 218.45 CRUM WILLIE E 1500 ARLINGTON AVE 

2014 14727 155N J 048 0.00 10.37 10.37 CRUPI MATTHEW J 3500 OHLS AVE 

2014 14728 1670 C011 0.00 398.88 398.88 CRUPI MATTHEW J 5407 VIRGINIA AVE 

2014 14759 136H H 015 0.00 1,741.38 1, 7 41.38 CRUTCHFIELD JENNIFER 434 BARTON AVE 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 22 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 14883 146M M028 0.00 890.39 890.39 CUNNINGHAM CHASE I BRADEN NATHAN 3237 BRAINERD RD 

2014 14885 146M M033 0.00 1,046.35 1,046.35 CUNNINGHAM CHASE I BRADEN NATHAN 3201 BRAINERD RD 

2014 14886 146M N 007.01 0.00 1,170.23 1, 170.23 CUNNINGHAM CHASE 3214 BRAINERD RD 

2014 14903 168G T026 0.00 214.30 214.30 CUNNINGHAM J B 4020 15TH AVE 

2014 14925 1686 G025 0.00 214.99 214.99 CUNNINGHAM JOHN 3606 05TH AVE 

2014 14930 146H J 012 0.00 13.83 13.83 CUNNINGHAM JOHN B 1213 FLYNN ST 

2014 14935 156F L003 0.00 328.37 328.37 CUNNINGHAM JOHN B 2621E21ST ST 

2014 14938 157H A024 0.00 850.30 850.30 CUNNINGHAM JOHN B 103 S GERMANTOWN RD 

2014 14939 168G H 001 0.00 3,027.89 3,027.89 CUNNINGHAM JOHN B 3902 DODDS AVE 

2014 14940 168G H 015 0.00 129.96 129.96 CUNNINGHAM JOHN B 2806 E 39TH ST 

2014 15020 1186 N 011 0.00 844.08 844.08 CURTIS GARY KI CURTIS CAROL J 779MUNRO RD 

2014 15033 147J H022 0.00 215.42 215.42 CURTIS KATHERYN EI CURTIS MICHAEL R 918 N SYLVAN AVE 

2014 15038 156K A004 0.00 219.00 219.00 CURTIS PROPERTIES LLC 2502 E 23RD ST 

2014 15064 147A C004 0.00 148.25 148.25 CUSTER NAPOLEON Ill ETAL 3000 WILCOX BLVD 

2014 15107 137N E013 0.00 620.79 620.79 CYGNUS PROPERTY GROUP 3864 MARK TWAIN CIR 

2014 15216 1170 A011 C389 0.00 326.29 326.29 DALE BELINDA 900 MOUNTAIN CREEK RD #389 

2014 15217 1170 A011 C393 0.00 326.29 326.29 DALE BELINDA D 900 MOUNTAIN CREEK RD #393 

2014 15222 168G K017 0.00 238.50 238.50 DALE MICHAEL T & JANICE 360112TH AVE 

2014 15226 1561 J 021 0.00 342.19 342.19 DALLA JARAMAYA BULIS 1809 E 28TH ST 

2014 15281 147G 6010 0.00 275.83 275.83 DANCY WILLIE C 905 TUNNEL BLVD 

2014 15294 128P F016 0.00 318.69 318.69 DANIEL AV 3310 DODSON AVE 

2014 15295 136E G022 0.00 156.23 156.23 DANIEL AV 2123 DAVENPORT ST 

2014 15296 136E G026 0.00 128.58 128.58 DANIELA V 2115 DAVENPORT ST 

2014 15318 149J 6 010.02 0.00 233.66 233.66 DANIEL BETSY I DANIEL MARIAMMA 2303 GUINEVERE PKWY 

2014 15360 138C A006.13 0.00 253.73 253.73 DANIEL LINDA POWERS 7528 NOAH REID RD 

2014 15361 100A C007.03 0.00 926.90 926.90 DANIEL LONNIE JOHN JR 5725 GRUBB RD 

2014 15362 123 009.02 0.00 16,376.62 16,376.62 DANIEL MARIAMMA 8925 TRANSPORT LN 

2014 15363 123 009.03 0.00 4,980.68 4,980.68 DANIEL MARIAMMA 8923 TRANSPORT LN 

2014 15364 123 009.07 0.00 5,760.46 5,760.46 DANIEL MARIAMMA 8921 TRANSPORT LN 

2014 15365 1280 A021 0.00 862.74 862.74 DANIELMARIAMMA 3428 VINEWOOD DR 

2014 15366 138C A005 0.00 1,009.85 1,009.85 DANIEL MARIAMMA 7479 AUSTIN DR 

2014 15376 128K G 032.01 0.00 331.13 331.13 DANIEL SAMUEL RUSSELL ETAL 3929 YOUNGSTOWN RD 

2014 15447 136K 6009 0.00 219.83 219.83 DANSBY ROBERT JR 1714 OLIVE ST 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx • e • 



• e • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 23 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 15450 144 005 0.00 1,095.71 1,095.71 DANTZLER WALTER V SR /TAYLOR LINDA 3428 CAGLE RD 
DANTZLER 

2014 15453 156J 0001 0.00 407.87 407.87 DARBY HASKELL JR 1902 FOUST ST 

2014 15496 091J B016 0.00 207.39 207.39 DART PROPERTIES LLC HILLBROOK LN 

2014 15498 120J A005.01 0.00 276.52 276.52 DART PROPERTIES LLC 4260 SAILMAKER CIR 

2014 15499 128J F020 0.00 47.01 47.01 DART PROPERTIES LLC MOUNTAIN VIEW DR 

2014 15502 1370 H002 0.00 123.05 123.05 DART PROPERTIES LLC DOGWOOD DR 

2014 15503 1370 H003 0.00 62.91 62.91 DART PROPERTIES LLC MARK TWAIN CIR 

2014 15504 1370 H004 0.00 109.92 109.92 DART PROPERTIES LLC MARK TWAIN CIR 

2014 15505 144F C020 0.00 786.01 786.01 DART PROPERTIES LLC 628 0 GRADY DR 

2014 15506 146F N 016 0.00 602.12 602.12 DART PROPERTIES LLC 452 N WILLOW ST 

2014 15507 147G G 025.01 0.00 102.31 102.31 DART PROPERTIES LLC SHALLOWFORD RD 

2014 15508 154C A021 0.00 382.98 382.98 DART PROPERTIES LLC 118 CENTRO ST 

2014 15510 1681 F012 0.00 127.89 127.89 DART PROPERTIES LLC 4615 ENGLISH AVE 

2014 15585 156F A020 0.00 562.03 562.03 DAVENPORT CALVIN L &ANGELA 2308 E 17TH ST 

2014 15671 136M G002 0.00 56.69 56.69 DAVIDSON JOHN 2210 CAMDEN ST 

2014 15672 136M G003 0.00 42.86 42.86 DAVIDSON JOHN 2212 CAMDEN ST 

2014 15673 136N L030 0.00 165.22 165.22 DAVIDSON JOHN 1054 N ORCHARD KNOB AVE 

2014 15679 129K H 036 0.00 425.84 425.84 DAVIDSON LAVELL 6305 HANSLEY DR 

2014 15709 136N H 022 0.00 249.56 249.56 DAVIS ALPHONSO SR 1313 ROANOKE AVE 

2014 15710 156J E039 0.00 223.98 223.98 DAVIS ALPHONSO SR ETAL 1903 E 28TH ST 

2014 15711 1670 A014 0.00 24.20 24.20 DAVIS ALPHONSO SR ETAL 4007 FAGAN ST 

2014 15739 1280 C029 0.00 606.96 606.96 DAVIS BENNIE J ETAL 3502 WAUCHULA ST 

2014 15768 146H P025 0.00 397.50 397.50 DAVIS CHESTER W & MARY MI C/O PATRICIA 927 E 11TH ST 
DAVIS 

2014 15786 138F A035.24 0.00 1,374.30 1,374.30 DAVIS DAVIDA&SHEILA P 6299 LARAMIE CIR 

2014 15812 155N L015 0.00 846.15 846.15 DAVIS ELIZABETH 507W42NDST 

2014 15825 129G F038 0.00 795.69 795.69 DAVIS GARY & BRENDA 4917 SHOREWOOD DR 

2014 15876 167K C006 0.00 218.45 218.45 DAVIS JERRY 5199 CENTRAL AVE 

2014 15925 168C B 019 0.00 1,779.41 1,779.41 DAVIS LIDIYA V & RICHARD EUGENE 551 W SHADOWLAWN DR 

2014 15937 167C P010 0.00 285.51 285.51 DAVIS MARVIN L & LOUISE 4016 HOOKER RD 

2014 15956 155M B018 0.00 16.59 16.59 DAVIS PAMELA CHRISTINE 3708 DORRIS ST 

2014 15957 167C R022 0.00 24.89 24.89 DAVIS PAMELA CHRISTINE 4215 FAGAN ST 

2014 15964 147B J 007 0.00 312.47 312.47 DAVIS PLES CODY 1666 JEANAGA TRL 

2014 15974 168J T011 0.00 1,623.73 1,623.73 DAVIS RICHARD E 562 W SHADOWLAWN DR 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 24 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 15975 16SC 801S 0.00 S2.26 S2.26 DAVIS RICHARD E & LIDIYA V W SHADOWLAWN DR 

2014 15977 16SJ T012 0.00 2.77 2.77 DAVIS RICHARD E & LIDIYA V W SHADOWLAWN DR 

2014 159S1 16SC C013 0.00 10.37 10.37 DAVIS RICK S CREST RD 

2014 159S2 167K E001 0.00 2S4.S2 2S4.S2 DAVIS ROBBIE A 6 BEDFORD AVE 

2014 15990 1560 C041 0.00 20S.77 20S.77 DAVIS ROBIN LEVETTE 2911 05TH AVE 

2014 16060 111A E003 0.00 1,692.99 1,692.99 DAW DENNIS KEITH & ALISHA ANN 1835 RIVER CHASE RD 

2014 160S3 16SH H 01S 0.00 754.35 754.35 DAWSON JERRY WAYNE 4015 ROSSVILLE BLVD 

2014 16201 16SH F002 0.00 2SS.27 2SS.27 DEAKINS STEVE M & LOUISE M 4001 06TH AVE 

2014 16241 137A H 015 0.00 20.74 20.74 DEAN VICTORIA A NOA ST 

2014 16242 137A H 016 0.00 34.57 34.57 DEAN VICTORIA A NOA ST 

2014 162S1 126M G009 0.00 127.20 127 .20 DECK MASTERS INC DALLAS RD 

2014 162S2 126M G010 0.00 127.20 127 .20 DECK MASTERS INC DALLAS RD 

2014 16302 11SG J 020 0.00 732.09 732.09 DEEMS MARTHA B COFER I CIO MARTHA B COFER 671 LUPTON DR 

2014 16315 149H A019 0.00 15,25S.37 15,25S.37 DEFOOR BROTHERS DEVELOPMENT LLC 2441 ELAM LN 

2014 16316 149H A019.04 0.00 14,251.S4 14,251.S4 DEFOOR BROTHERS DEVELOPMENT LLC 2351 ELAM LN 

2014 16317 149H A 019.07 0.00 9,109.67 9,109.67 DEFOOR BROTHERS DEVELOPMENT LLC 2531 LIFESTYLE WAY 

2014 1631S 149H A 019.0S 0.00 15,090.25 15,090.25 DEFOOR BROTHERS DEVELOPMENT LLC 2423 ELAM LN 

2014 16319 149H A 019.09 0.00 3,43S.SO 3,43S.SO DEFOOR BROTHERS DEVELOPMENT LLC 2415 ELAM LN 

2014 16363 135L A002. 0.00 4,S52.23 4,S52.23 DEKALB DIANOSTIC IMAGING LLC 99 WALNUT ST #503 
01C503 

2014 1637S 159A GOOS 0.00 563.69 563.69 DELAPORTE CLIVE M 1901 IGOU CROSSING DR 

2014 163S1 109C J017 0.00 7S3.24 7S3.24 DELASH MITT FRANKLIN EUGENE I DELASHMITT 5118 DELASHMITT RD 
RALPH MITCHELL 

2014 163S4 109C JOOS 0.00 474.23 474.23 DELASHMITT OSCAR R & ELLA FAYE I HOLDER 5012 DELASHMITT RD 
HOPE RENAE 

2014 16394 1578 E014 0.00 665.72 665.72 DELAY GEORGE ANTHONY 201 TALLEY RD 

2014 1641S 1598 0005 0.00 1,106.0S 1, 106.0S DELVALLE CHRISTOPHER & ANDREA 7925 LONG DR 

2014 16466 11SF 0027 0.00 7S9.46 7S9.46 DEMPSEY ROBERT E & MELANIE A 3847 FAIRFAX DR 

2014 16497 167N 0 016 0.00 195.64 195.64 DENNIS CALVIN LI DENNIS REUBEN A 5248 LOMNICK DR 

2014 16524 091G 0060 0.00 172.S3 172.S3 DENTON LLOYD CARTER Ill & I ERICA MACKENZIE 6693 SANDSWITCH RD 

2014 16601 146G M016 0.00 191.49 191.49 DEUTSCHE BANK NATIONAL TRUST CO TR I 161 N HICKORY ST 
WASHINGTON MUTUAL BANK FA 

2014 16603 159A F01S 0.00 103.70 103. 70 DEUTSCHE BANK NATIONAL TRUST CO TR 1903 ROSEBROOK DR 

2014 16604 159A F019 0.00 20.74 20. 7 4 DEUTSCHE BANK NATIONAL TRUST CO TR 1901 ROSEBROOK DR 

2014 16610 146C 0009 0.00 13.13 13.13 DEUTSCHE BANK NATIONAL TRUST COMPANY I ROANOKE AVE 
C/O JPMORGAN CHASE BANK 

Report No: CTRU060S AR_ CTRU050SOetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx • e • 



• e • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 25 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 
Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 16662 137A R020 0.00 291.73 291. 73 DEWS JOHN W & CLAUDINE 2728 GLASS ST 

2014 16687 128L 0 004 C011 0.00 552.35 552.35 DHK GROUP LLC 4143 WILLARD DR 

2014 16688 128L 0 004 C012 0.00 517.78 517.78 DHK GROUP LLC 4145 WILLARD DR 
2014 16689 128L 0 004 C013 0.00 517.78 517.78 DHK GROUP LLC 4147 WILLARD DR 
2014 16690 128L 0004 C022 0.00 517.78 517.78 DHK GROUP LLC 4157 WILLARD DR 
2014 16691 128L 0004 C023 0.00 517.78 517. 78 DHK GROUP LLC 4159 WILLARD DR 
2014 16692 128L 0004 C024 0.00 552.35 552.35 DHK GROUP LLC 4161 WILLARD DR 

2014 16693 128L 0 004 C042 0.00 517.78 517.78 DHK GROUP LLC 4177 WILLARD DR 

2014 16694 128L 0 004 C061 0.00 517.78 517.78 DHK GROUP LLC 4148 WILLARD DR 
2014 16695 128L 0004 C064 0.00 517.78 517. 78 DHK GROUP LLC 4142 WILLARD DR 
2014 16696 128L 0004 C071 0.00 517.78 517. 78 DHK GROUP LLC 4160 WILLARD DR 
2014 16697 128L 0 004 C073 0.00 551.66 551.66 DHK GROUP LLC 4156 WILLARD DR 
2014 16698 128L 0 004 C074 0.00 517.78 517.78 DHKGROUPLLC 4154 WILLARD DR 
2014 16699 128L 0 004 C081 0.00 517.78 517.78 DHK GROUP LLC 4330 WILSON DR 
2014 16700 128L 0004 C082 0.00 517.78 517.78 DHK GROUP LLC 4328 WILSON DR 
2014 16701 128L 0004 C083 0.00 517.78 517.78 DHK GROUP LLC 4326 WILSON DR 
2014 16702 128L 0 004 C084 0.00 517.78 517. 78 DHK GROUP LLC 4324 WILSON DR 

2014 16703 128L 0 004 C092 0.00 517.78 517. 78 DHK GROUP LLC 4139 WILKESVIEW DR 
2014 16704 128L 0 004 C093 0.00 517.78 517.78 DHK GROUP LLC 4141 WILKESVIEW DR 
2014 16705 128L 0 004 C101 0.00 517.78 517.78 DHK GROUP LLC 4125 WILKESVIEW DR 
2014 16706 128L 0 004 C102 0.00 517.78 517.78 DHK GROUP LLC 4127 WILKESVIEW DR 
2014 16729 136P A005 C001 0.00 1,244.34 1,244.34 DIAS RICARDO 120 DOUGLAS ST 
2014 16755 1670 0010 0.00 313.16 313.16 DICKERSON CHARLES R 5446 FLORIDA AVE 
2014 16756 1670 0 010.01 0.00 143.79 143.79 DICKERSON CHARLES R FLORIDA AVE 
2014 16757 1670 0 011 0.00 277.90 277.90 DICKERSON CHARLES R 5460 FLORIDA AVE 
2014 16758 1670 0 011.01 0.00 203.24 203.24 DICKERSON CHARLES R 5472 FLORIDA AVE 
2014 16763 128P C020 0.00 322.84 322.84 DICKERSON MEREDITH C 2109 WILDER ST 
2014 16815 157K B 013 0.00 397.50 397 .50 DIETZEN JOSEPH W & EDITH C 114 N MOORE RD 
2014 16829 156J B 001.04 0.00 323.53 323.53 DILL ERNEST H & EVIE L 1909 E 25TH ST PL 
2014 16873 167C 8003 0.00 57.38 57.38 DILLARD RUBY JOYCE 4201 OAKLAND AVE 
2014 16892 136K A023 0.00 26.27 26.27 DILLON ERIC 1707 OLIVE ST 
2014 16951 147G 0015 0.00 51.85 51.85 DITIO CARLTON 1101 ARCADIA AVE 
2014 16958 126N E010 0.00 91.94 91.94 DITIOCARLTONJ 235 MOONSTONE RD 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 26 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 16982 147J P020 0.00 253.02 253.02 DITIO CARL TON J 611 SHANNON AVE 

2014 16998 167C G011 0.00 96.78 96. 78 DITIO CARL TON J 4801 OAKLAND AVE 

2014 17003 168J F003 0.00 39.40 39.40 DITIO CARL TON J 3311 E43RDST 

2014 17008 156F F001 0.00 1,924.58 1,924.58 DIVERSIFIED SIGN I SUPPLIERS INC 1700 DODDS AVE 

2014 17084 147N C024 0.00 332.52 332.52 DIXSON WANDA R 720 W HENDERSON DR 

2014 17133 1108 8001.14 0.00 5,601.19 5,601.19 DM HOLDINGS 2707 KANASITA DR 

2014 17146 148L A044 0.00 1,178.67 1, 178.67 DOBBINS BONNIE E 6850 HICKORY LN 

2014 17222 168A N023 0.00 298.64 298.64 DODSON RUSSELL LARRY 1312 E 36TH ST 

2014 17223 168A N024 0.00 298.64 298.64 DODSON RUSSELL LARRY 1314 E 36TH ST 

2014 17282 136M F 013 0.00 735.54 735.54 DONALDSON PATRICK 2301 WILSON ST 

2014 17302 157K N 012.01 0.00 1,322.95 1,322.95 DONG JU 4921 BRAINERD RD 

2014 17437 127M M026 0.00 329.75 329.75 DOUGLAS FRED & LEONTINE 2004 CUSHMAN ST 

2014 17439 128M E008 0.00 837.86 837.86 DOUGLAS FRED & LEONTINE 3823 LIGHTFOOT MILL RD 

2014 17445 137J 0033 0.00 184.58 184.58 DOUGLAS FRED SR & LEONTINE 2409 DOOLITILE ST 

2014 17446 1360 G024 0.00 21.43 21.43 DOUGLAS FREDERICK & LINDA FAIRLEIGH ST 

2014 17448 1360 G021 0.00 22.81 22.81 DOUGLAS FREDERICK JR 2101 APPLING ST 

2014 17449 1360 G022 0.00 259.93 259.93 DOUGLAS FREDERICK JR 2610 CURTIS ST 

2014 17450 1360 G023 0.00 125.13 125.13 DOUGLAS FREDERICK JR 2612 CURTIS ST 

2014 17457 118J G012 0.00 661.57 661.57 DOUGLAS JEWELL R 3335 BLACK OAK CIR 

2014 17460 127M K002 0.00 404.83 404.83 DOUGLAS JOHNA 1914 WILDER ST 

2014 17470 147A coos 0.00 511.56 511.56 DOUGLAS MARVIN 3002 WILCOX BLVD 

2014 17475 128J C007 0.00 859.98 859.98 DOUGLAS MICHAELS & JOHNA J 2501 RIDGECREST DR 

2014 17521 101 094 0.00 1,077.74 1,077. 7 4 DOWLEN CONSTRUCTION LLC CASSANDRA SMITH RD 

2014 17522 129M A006.01 0.00 103.70 103. 70 DOWLEN CONSTRUCTION LLC 7555 BISHOP DR 

2014 17597 128P 0005 0.00 416.85 416.85 DOZIER DAISY H 2214 WILDER ST 

2014 17678 148L A023.01 0.00 103.70 103.70 DRAUGHON RONALD H N CONCORD RD 

2014 17679 148L A018 0.00 1,273.37 1,273.37 DRAUGHON RONALD H & JANET LYNNE 6924 HICKORY VIEW LN 

2014 17715 1688 8015 0.00 239.88 239.88 DRIGANS SAMMY JI DRIGANS MARTY ALLEN 3201 07TH AVE 

2014 17730 157L 8 003 0.00 537.83 537 .83 DRO IP LTD 5604 PINELAWN AVE 

2014 17784 127L 8006 0.00 210.85 210.85 DUCKETI GREGORY L 3207 WOOD AVE 

2014 17789 136N A002.01 0.00 15.90 15.90 DUCKETI MOSE E SR SHOLAR AVE 

2014 17790 136N A004 0.00 228.82 228.82 DUCKETI MOSE EDWARD JR ET AL 1708 RUBIO ST 

2014 17808 147H K002 0.00 311.78 311.78 DUDLEY THE BULLDOG LAND TRUST 502 OVER ST 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx • e • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 27 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 17810 132A B010 0.00 781.86 781.86 DUFF DON & DONNA 6033 OOL TEWAH GEORGETOWN RD 

2014 17818 1350 G004 0.00 761.81 761.81 DUFF SIOBHAN A I HIBBS JAMES A 704 FRANKLIN ST 

2014 17892 156A J 007 0.00 223.43 223.43 DUNCAN ISAAC Ill/ DUNCAN GESSY ST JEAN WATAUGA ST 

2014 17893 156A J 008 0.00 1,464.45 1,464.45 DUNCAN ISAAC Ill/ DUNCAN GESSY ST JEAN 2003 WATAUGA ST 

2014 17908 129K P028 0.00 431.37 431.37 DUNCAN MARY E 7712 WIMBERLY DR 

2014 17933 168J E013 0.00 310.39 310.39 DUNN BOBBY RAY 4109 16TH AVE 

2014 17938 168J E018 0.00 223.29 223.29 DUNN BOBBY RAY 410816TH AVE 

2014 17939 168J E019 0.00 140.33 140.33 DUNN BOBBY RAY 410616TH AVE 

2014 17944 128M E 004.01 0.00 394.04 394.04 DUNN CAROLYN CTR I CAROLYN C DYNN TRUST 3853 LIGHTFOOT MILL RD 

2014 18006 1681 J 013 0.00 241.13 241.13 DUNNINGTON CHARLES M & JUDY A E43RD ST 

2014 18031 168G MOO? 0.00 392.66 392.66 DUPRE MICHELLE D 3207 E 36TH ST 

2014 18054 1460 0005 0.00 204.62 204.62 DUPREE KASSANDRA 1515 S HIGHLAND PARK AVE 

2014 18091 137J B001 0.00 576.54 576.54 DURHAM JESSICA RI COLLINS LINDA R 2231 TUNNEL BLVD 

2014 18116 155M F002 0.00 317.31 317.31 DURHAM SAMUEL P 1100 E 33RD ST 

2014 18130 1560 G024 0.00 191.49 191.49 DUVAL JOHN & EVELYN 106 S SEMINOLE DR 

2014 18138 136E B007 0.00 176.97 176.97 DWIGHT HAROLD I C/O QUEEN MARTIN 2009 BRAGG ST 

2014 18154 168J R 011 0.00 339.43 339.43 DYE DIANA L & RICHIE L 3104 E 44TH ST 

2014 18165 1460 L031 0.00 461.79 461.79 DYER BRYAN V 1614 KIRBY AVE 

2014 18208 137H E012 0.00 309.70 309.70 DYSKIN ILYA/ DYSKINA TATIANA 2508 LATIA ST 

2014 18211 147H K045 0.00 309.70 309.70 DYSKIN ILYA/ DYSKINA TATIANA 505 HAYMORE AVE 

2014 18213 149G B009 0.00 2,705.75 2,705.75 DYSKIN ILYA/ DYSKIN TATIANA 7521 SHALLOWFORD RD 

2014 18214 157F H 016 0.00 441.05 441.05 DYSKIN ILYA/ DYSKINA TATIANA 415 N ST MARKS AVE 

2014 18215 147P E007 0.00 418.24 418.24 DYSKIN IYLA/ DYSKINA TATIANA 215 BOOTH RD 

2014 18217 157C 0039 0.00 512.94 512.94 DYSKINA TATIANA 4905 GREENVIEW DR 

2014 18219 157C K004 0.00 382.29 382.29 DYSKINAAND TATIANA 4808 TOMAHAWK TRL 

2014 18292 155M G 006.01 0.00 7.60 7.60 EARLY CHURCH OF GOD IN CHRIST /GALATIAN W34TH ST 
ATIN: RUFUS BRYANT 

2014 18332 137P L 001.01 0.00 732.31 732.31 EARVIN JAMES K & LINDA Y 3400 PLUMWOOD RD 

2014 18337 146K T005 0.00 227.44 227.44 EASON DAVID 2108 DUNCAN AVE 

2014 18378 147B C017 0.00 257.85 257.85 EASTDALE VILLAGE COMMUNITY CHURCH 1402 TUNNEL BLVD 

2014 18379 147B C022 0.00 71.90 71.90 EASTDALE VILLAGE COMMUNITY UNITED I 1414 TUNNEL BLVD 
METHODIST CHURCH 

2014 18380 147B C023 0.00 81.57 81.57 EASTDALE VILLAGE COMMUNITY UNITED I 1416 TUNNEL BLVD 
METHODIST CHURCH 

2014 18397 167C 0026 0.00 19.36 19.36 EASTLAKE CHURCH OF GOD CAIN AVE 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 28 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 18435 156F MOOS 0.00 604.89 604.89 EATON ANTHONY 2021 RIDGEWOOD DR 

2014 18437 147A M002 0.00 214.66 214.66 EATON CEDRIC D 3304 THROUGH ST 

2014 18438 1476 E014 0.00 253.71 253.71 EATON CEDRIC D 1600 PARKWAY DR 

2014 18523 167C H 027 0.00 299.33 299.33 EBERHARDT CLIFFORD H JR 4525 CHANDLER AVE 

2014 18567 154G 6 010 0.00 24.89 24.89 ECHOLS NATHAN T ROSE CIR 

2014 18625 118E 0020 0.00 80.88 80.88 EDGE RALPH 3802 MEMPHIS DR 

2014 18626 118E 0021 0.00 584.15 584.15 EDGE RALPH 3804 MEMPHIS DR 

2014 18675 167K A015 0.00 227.44 227.44 EDWARD PAYTON GROUP LLC THE 12W51ST ST 

2014 18708 136N H006 0.00 351.87 351.87 EDWARDS CLEVELAND I C/O SIDNEY EDWARDS 1321 BRADT ST 

2014 18816 137P L025 0.00 403.03 403.03 EDWARDS RUBY A 3307 HILLWOOD DR 

2014 18832 128P P003 0.00 5.53 5.53 EDWARDS WALTER JR MOON ST 

2014 18833 128P P013 0.00 270.30 270.30 EDWARDS WALTER JR 2706 GROVE ST 

2014 18845 136C G017 0.00 394.04 394.04 EFIOM MARIANNE L 1101 QUEENS DR 

2014 18848 1460 $005 0.00 259.24 259.24 EGBE GIFT NAPOLEON 1903 E 13TH ST 

2014 18899 145C 0005 0.00 18,333.28 18,333.28 EIGHTH STREET PARTNERS 216W08TH ST 

2014 18901 090 084 0.00 781.17 781.17 EILERS DANIEL TRICE 686 COURTNEY LN 

2014 19008 099C C032.01 0.00 160.38 160.38 ELKINS RICHARD HENRY I C/O VELMA E WHITE DAYTON BLVD 

2014 19022 1440 6004 0.00 508.11 508.11 ELLER JAMES MURPHY 1009 BROWNS FERRY RD 

2014 19036 136N C026 0.00 227.44 227.44 ELLINGTON GEORGE T & NISHA 1716 PORTLAND ST 

2014 19056 147A C024 0.00 355.33 355.33 ELLIOTT GEORGIA M 3010 FOX DR 

2014 19068 129N G004 0.00 466.63 466.63 ELLIOTT PATRICIA ANN I C/O NORA E DAUGHTREY 7647 AUSTIN DR 

2014 19092 129H C005 0.00 1,031.42 1,031.42 ELLIS CARL FRANCIS JR 4010 MELINDA DR 

2014 19178 129G E 014 0.00 685.08 685.08 ELLISON KENNETH L 4523 PECKINPAUGH DR 

2014 19189 156P H 015 0.00 308.32 308.32 ELLISOR LEXIE E & EDITH S 1905 E 31ST ST PL 

2014 19201 1350 0017 0.00 228.82 228.82 ELMORE RANDY J NMARKETST 

2014 19245 1566 E023 0.00 340.81 340.81 EMERSON ANTHONY BURCH 2013 E 14TH ST 

2014 19287 157C K006 0.00 398.19 398.19 EMRY CHRISTINE VICTORIA 4812 TOMAHAWK TRL 

2014 19295 129K P036 0.00 636.69 636.69 ENERGY WAY CORP 7728 HANSLEY DR 

2014 19299 146N J 016 0.00 275.14 275.14 ENERGY WAY CORPORATION 2516 BAILEY AVE 

2014 19396 1566 N025 0.00 212.23 212.23 EPPS MARY 1702 S HAWTHORNE ST 

2014 19404 155M A002 0.00 34.57 34.57 EQUITY TRUST CO I CUSTODIAN FBO #74041 IRA 3502 CENTRAL AVE 

2014 19405 1686 C018 0.00 216.38 216.38 EQUITY TRUST CO I C/O JOHN A SANTERO 3203 08TH AVE 

2014 19406 1686 C029 0.00 136.88 136.88 EQUITY TRUST CO IC/OJ SANTERO 3229 08TH AVE 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx • • • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 29 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 19407 168H C014 0.00 530.92 530.92 EQUITY TRUST CO I SANTERO JOHN 2000 E 39TH ST 

2014 19410 1560 0017 0.00 226.06 226.06 EQUITY TRUST CO CUSTODIAN I CIO J SANTERO 3207 04TH AVE 

2014 19434 1688 KOOS 0.00 37.33 37.33 EQUITY TRUST COMPANY CUSTODIAN I FBO JOHN 2606 E 32ND ST 
SANTEROIRA 

2014 19481 128P K001 0.00 318.00 318.00 ERVIN SUE MI CIO JANICE E BATES 3118 WHEELER AVE 

2014 19542 128M G001.02 0.00 103.70 103.70 ESCANDON BRANDON S &ALLISON N 3926 MOSS RD 

2014 19553 111H A001 0.00 745.91 7 45.91 ESCUE JOYCE I CIO JAMES C PARSLEY 4127 GANN STORE RD 

2014 19631 1170 A011 C003 0.00 282.05 282.05 ETLINGER STEWART PI DORAN KELLEY L 900 MOUNTAIN CREEK RD #003 

2014 19651 1670 P020 0.00 684.39 684.39 EUBANKS STACEY 5307 SLAYTON AVE 

2014 19659 1680 E004 0.00 51.16 51.16 EULOGIA CAPITALINC 480213TH AVE 

2014 19668 1360 8035 0.00 145.86 145.86 EVANS ALICE MI SMITH JOHN H 71 MAUDE ST 

2014 19672 1478 C001 0.00 456.81 456.81 EVANS ANTHONY L EVANS JOHNNY DI EVANS 1512 TUNNEL BLVD 
DANIEL LEE 

2014 19673 1478 C030 0.00 456.81 456.81 EVANS ANTHONY L EVANS JOHNNY DI EVANS 1506 TUNNEL BLVD 
DANIEL LEE 

2014 19706 147P K023 0.00 373.30 373.30 EVANS COZIETIA D 504 N GERMANTOWN RD 

2014 19737 128P 8017 0.00 290.35 290.35 EVANS IAN VARNELL 3200 CURTIS ST 

2014 19749 157G K007 0.00 509.49 509.49 EVANS JOHNNY 107 N PARKDALE AVE 

2014 19759 1680 L001 0.00 375.38 375.38 EVANS MARY ANN 500318TH AVE 

2014 19830 1548 G013 0.00 497.04 497 .04 EVERETI WAYNE S JR & MELANIE M 60 HEMLOCK CIR 

2014 19907 127P M009 0.00 1,030.73 1,030. 73 EWING SUSAN LYNN 1141 HIGHLAND DR 

2014 19974 167C E001 0.00 51.16 51.16 FAIRBANKS CLASON EDWARD 816W43RD ST 

2014 19994 147K E002 0.00 665.72 665.72 FAIRCHILD GREGORY FI FAIRCHILD PEGGY DIANE 4412 LIVE OAK LN 

2014 20002 1568 R028.01 0.00 13.13 13.13 FAITH HOLDINGS CO LLC 2011 S ORCHARD KNOB AVE 

2014 20003 1568 R035 0.00 17.97 17.97 FAITH HOLDINGS CO LLC LYNNBROOK AVE 

2014 20123 118G K014 0.00 702.36 702.36 FARMER WILLIAM E JR I FARMER RITA M 706 INTERMONT RD 

2014 20248 146J J 020 0.00 1,119.21 1, 119.21 FAULKNER KATHRYN JOY 1315 DUNCAN AVE 

2014 20250 1188 B 005 0.00 68.57 68.57 FAULKNER MIKE R 3709 THRUSHWOOD DR 

2014 20251 145LO E 001 0.00 2,015.28 2,015.28 FAULKNER THOMAS W 100 EMAIN ST 

2014 20252 145LO E002 0.00 1,139.26 1, 139.26 FAULKNER THOMAS W 108 E MAIN ST 

2014 20257 140A A022 0.00 545.44 545.44 FAVORS JAMES D & PATRICIA A 4902 PATSY PL 

2014 20259 147A L 018.01 0.00 250.94 250.94 FAVORS JEROME & FRANCES 3205 DYER ST 

2014 20274 146F W020 0.00 874.49 874.49 FAYE NATALIE scon 2101 E 05TH ST 

2014 20279 129H E010 0.00 5,116.73 5,116.73 FD GROUP LLC 4509 HWY58 

2014 20379 147H 0058 0.00 421.69 421.69 FELDER REV KENDALL P & I CHRISTINE W 1108 LINE ST 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 30 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 
Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 20384 156A A016 0.00 1,667.97 1,667.97 FELKER JOHN A 2210 FAGAN ST 

2014 20405 147C E003.02 0.00 1,165.39 1, 165.39 FENDLEY DARRYL CI FENDLEY ELIZABETH A 4261 SHALLOWFORD RD 

2014 20496 156F L038 0.00 24.20 24.20 FEW VARNELL E 19TH ST 

2014 20526 120N F 012 0.00 87.80 87.80 FIELDER DOROTHY 5168 IRVIN RD 

2014 20527 120N F013 0.00 716.88 716.88 FIELDER DOROTHY 5180 IRVIN RD 

2014 20557 156P A017 0.00 217.07 217.07 FIGGURES CALVIN 2943 CLIFTON TER 

2014 20581 1450 L002 0.00 1,331.72 1,331.72 FILLERS GARY BI FILLERS scon 108 E 07TH ST 

2014 20635 137G A010 0.00 560.64 560.64 FINCH CHARLES R 2321 NORTHBRIAR LN 

2014 20658 1480 E005 0.00 4,549.31 4,549.31 FINK FAMILY INVESTMENTS LP 112 JORDAN DR 

2014 20699 157J M017 0.00 4,129.00 4, 129.00 FINNELL RANDY I EVERHART MITCHEL T 4548 BRAINERD RD 

2014 20813 136M B004 0.00 201.17 201.17 FISHER BRAD 2014 WILCOX BLVD 

2014 20823 157C E002 0.00 404.41 404.41 FISHER GERALD TI FISHER NANCY W 613 PARKVIEW DR 

2014 20831 135C B009 0.00 418.24 418.24 FISHER MICHAEL J 502 STRINGER ST 

2014 20977 1170 A011 C102 0.00 103.13 103.13 FLEMING SANDRA F 900 MOUNTAIN CREEK RD #102 

2014 20978 1280 C016 0.00 229.51 229.51 FLEMING TIFFANY REEVES & WILLIAM 3639 SAPULPA ST 

2014 21006 146C N036 0.00 20.74 20. 7 4 FLETCHER ADA POPE 1707 JACKSON ST 

2014 21018 1460 0 014 0.00 530.92 530.92 FLETCHER GEORGE 900 ARLINGTON AVE 

2014 21020 136K A026 0.00 167.29 167.29 FLETCHER GEORGE W 1701 OLIVE ST 

2014 21022 146F C007 0.00 13.83 13.83 FLETCHER GEORGE W N HAWTHORNE ST 

2014 21041 1570 GOOS 0.00 496.35 496.35 FLETCHER RONALD ALLEN 305 S LOVELL AVE 

2014 21048 126M L 001 0.00 457.64 457 .64 FLICK FREDERICK A 920 FOREST AVE 

2014 21049 136K 0013 0.00 17.97 17.97 FLINT ANTHONY J 1640 OCOEE ST 

2014 21055 135E 0006 0.00 2,332.72 2,332.72 FLIPIT INC 34 FRAZIER AVE 

2014 21056 135L B009 C010 0.00 2,697.73 2,697.73 FLIPIT INC 100 MARKET ST 

2014 21108 167K B001 0.00 221.09 221.09 FLOYD BARBARA FAYE 5113 CENTRAL AVE 

2014 21211 1460 H007 0.00 230.89 230.89 FORD CHARLES DARREN & CARLA Y 1512 ANDERSON AVE 

2014 21216 127M 0032 0.00 588.43 588.43 FORD CHARLES L & SARA A 2712 BENTON AVE 

2014 21220 137B G038 0.00 501.88 501.88 FORD CHARLIE H 3025 NORTHWAY LN 

2014 21304 137A F002 0.00 37.33 37.33 FORESTER DOROTHY M &JOHN G STUART ST 

2014 21305 1561 H043 0.00 268.92 268.92 FORESTER FRANCES & GARY 1713 E 27TH ST 

2014 21307 1561 H042 0.00 295.19 295.19 FORESTER GARY D 1715 E 27TH ST 

2014 21308 137A F003 0.00 431.37 431.37 FORESTER J G JR & DOROTHY C 2608 STUART ST 

2014 21310 137A F001 0.00 411.32 411 .32 FORESTER MARHSALL P & TERRY ANN 2600 STUART ST 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx • • • 



e • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 31 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 21328 156P C011 0.00 1,622.62 1,622.62 FORREST FOREMAN 3017 CALHOUN AVE 

2014 21409 1670 C006 0.00 24.20 24.20 FOSTER AARON L REV & LESSIE MAE 4008 FAGAN ST 

2014 21410 136L F001 0.00 61.23 61.23 FOSTER ALICE 1814 DODSON AVE 

2014 21427 146G E015 0.00 423.08 423.08 FOSTER DAISY L & RUDOLPH B JR 1405 E 05TH ST 

2014 21429 147P F005 0.00 465.94 465.94 FOSTER DAWN M 219 N GERMANTOWN RD 

2014 21436 134 019 0.00 480.45 480.45 FOSTER JAMES R & DIANA 3423ZENA DR 

2014 21443 167J J 011 0.00 474.23 474.23 FOSTER JOHN F & VIRGINIA J 5102 FLORIDA AVE 

2014 21445 167C P006 0.00 253.02 253.02 FOSTER JOYCE 4108 HOOKER RD 

2014 21446 167C P007 0.00 47.01 47.01 FOSTERJOYCE 4100 HOOKER RD 

2014 21586 129H C012 0.00 716.88 716.88 FOWLKES DON R &JOYCE 4102 MELINDA DR 

2014 21614 1180 G006 0.00 572.40 572.40 FOX KEVIN JOSEPH 3947 ATLANTA DR 

2014 21681 137A J 015 0.00 331.13 331.13 FRANCE THOMAS R 2704 N CHAMBERLAIN AVE 

2014 21730 159K 8015 0.00 10.37 10.37 FRANKLIN DAVID LAMAR CHAMBERS RD 

2014 21750 137J c 013.08 0.00 89.87 89.87 FRANKLIN JOHN P JR C/O FRANKLIN-/ 3543 GARNER RD 
STRICKLAND FUNERAL HOME FUTURE DEV 

2014 21757 1470 C017 0.00 391.97 391.97 FRANKLIN LOUISE & WILLIE J SR 711 CHEVIOTDR 

2014 21772 1470 8022 0.00 599.36 599.36 FRANKLIN WILLIE J & LOUISE C 715 MIDLAND PIKE 

2014 21774 1460 J025 0.00 2,608.14 2,608.14 FRANKLIN WILLIE J SR & LOUISE C 1605 E 12TH ST 

2014 21775 157C J 014 0.00 503.96 503.96 FRANKLIN WILLIE J SR & LOUSIE C 4801 ROGERS RD 

2014 21781 110J 0024 0.00 421.72 421. 72 FRANKS MYNDIE SI REBURN TRACI A 4912 SARASOTA DR 

2014 21782 111A A018 0.00 688.85 688.85 FRANKS MYNDIE S 1712 COLONIAL SHORES DR 

2014 21820 136L N006 0.00 323.53 323.53 FRAZIER MICHAEL E 1801 ARLINGTON AVE 

2014 21835 136N G015 0.00 234.35 234.35 FREDRICK ALFRED 1819 RUBIO ST 

2014 21838 127M N 021 0.00 336.66 336.66 FREDRICK JAMES R 2800 CURTIS ST 

2014 21857 1681 L009 0.00 25.58 25.58 FREEMAN DAN & BERNICE 2703 E 45TH ST 

2014 21858 1681 L010 0.00 146.56 146.56 FREEMAN DAN & BERNICE 2701 E 45TH ST 

2014 21866 168G E025 0.00 839.51 839.51 FREEMAN HENRY 4108 09TH AVE 

2014 21883 1680 H 002 0.00 263.39 263.39 FREEMAN PHILLIP T 3204 E 46TH ST 

2014 21974 146E K012 0.00 60.83 60.83 FRIDDELL ROY ANTHONY N CREST RD 

2014 21975 146E K013 0.00 69.13 69.13 FRIDDELL ROY ANTHONY I MEMORIAL BLDG E STE N CREST RD 
E882 

2014 21976 146E K019 0.00 20.74 20.74 FRIDDELL ROY ANTHONY NCRESTRD 

2014 21977 146L K019 0.00 3,027.89 3,027 .89 FRIDDELL ROY ANTHONY I MEMORIAL BLDG E STE 140 N CREST RD 
E882 

2014 22026 128G 0024 0.00 89.87 89.87 FROST FRANKIE L 2633 BOYCE ST 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 32 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 22035 128E A010 0.00 514.33 514.33 FROST JAMES L 4220 BENTON DR 

2014 22052 1001 E 015 0.00 533.68 533.68 FRY HAMIL TON S 1245 NORTHERN CT 

2014 22060 1670 E030 0.00 30.42 30.42 FRYAR BOBBY 1119 E 36TH ST 

2014 22061 1670 E032 0.00 88.49 88.49 FRYAR BOBBY E36TH ST 

2014 22062 1670 E033 0.00 88.49 88.49 FRYAR BOBBY E36TH ST 

2014 22063 1591 A003 0.00 1,740.69 1,740.69 FRYARBOBBYH 1605GRAY RD 

2014 22064 1591 8 001 0.00 507.41 507.41 FRYAR BOBBY H GRAY RD 

2014 22065 1670 E 031 0.00 98.44 98.44 FRYAR BOBBY H E 36TH ST 

2014 22066 1670 E 041.04 0.00 2,397.98 2,397.98 FRYAR BOBBY H 1011 E38THST 

2014 22067 1670 E 041.06 0.00 2,233.18 2,233.18 FRYAR BOBBY H & I SHERELENE T 1013 E 38TH ST 

2014 22068 1591 A003.01 0.00 1,101.93 1, 101.93 FRYAR BOBBY HENSON 1611 GRAY RD 

2014 22069 1591 A003.02 0.00 2,204.56 2,204.56 FRYAR BOBBY HENSON 1615 GRAY RD 

2014 22089 144J A003 0.00 431.37 431.37 FRYAR PHILLIP KI WINKLER CARYN M 411 ISBILL RD 

2014 22095 136N 8022 0.00 1,019.81 1,019.81 FRYAR SARAH MARGARETI 2300 HENDRICKS ST 

2014 22220 156G 8018 0.00 191.49 191.49 FULTS JACKIE C 2005 S BEECH ST 

2014 22266 128G 0009 0.00 41.48 41.48 G S INVESTMENTS LLC 2685 HARRISON PIKE 

2014 22267 128G 0022 0.00 3,488.30 3,488.30 GS INVESTMENTS LLC 2620 BOYCE ST 

2014 22268 128G 0027 0.00 2,841.38 2,841.38 GS INVESTMENTS LLC 2615 BOYCE ST 

2014 22322 110F 8 012.01 0.00 1,245.03 1,245.03 GADD TIMOTHY JEFFREY I GADD JAMES ANSEL JR 2710 BRYANT RD 

2014 22349 128P J 002 0.00 638.07 638.07 GAINES JAMES C 2306 WILDER ST 

2014 22351 127M M016 0.00 219.83 219.83 GAINES JAMES CL &JANIE L 2803 CURTIS ST 

2014 22421 127M L018 0.00 1, 134.84 1, 134.84 GALLOWAY DAVID 2005 STUART ST 

2014 22422 127M L 019 0.00 139.37 139.37 GALLOWAY DAVID 2001 STUART ST 

2014 22423 127M L020 0.00 45.63 45.63 GALLOWAY DAVID 3004 ROANOKE AVE 

2014 22428 099K F007 0.00 503.27 503.27 GALLOWAY STEVEN LEE 5302 KIMBRO ST 

2014 22429 128L E 022 0.00 773.56 773.56 GALLOWAY TAMMY I & STEVEN LEE 4120 WILKESVIEW DR 

2014 22432 136A L026 0.00 870.35 870.35 GALT NETIIE J 900 OVERMAN ST 

2014 22440 1560 K029 0.00 313.16 313.16 GAMBLE DENNIS LAMARR 2604 DODDS AVE 

2014 22555 146F 8035 0.00 465.94 465.94 GARCIA JORGE 410 N HICKORY ST 

2014 22561 1260 C011 0.00 660.88 660.88 GARCIA JULIO C & LAURA R 1007 W ELMWOOD DR 

2014 22646 167C F015 0.00 38.02 38.02 GARNER DONDELL JR I GARNER DANIELLE 4603 OAKLAND AVE 

2014 22658 137F A019 0.00 253.02 253.02 GARNER JOSEPH V 3505 MC ARTHUR AVE 

2014 22699 146K 8009 0.00 387.82 387 .82 GARRETI GUSSIE MOSS I C/O MALIK L MOSS 1902 VINE ST 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 

e • • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 33 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 22749 120N F033 0.00 892.47 892.47 GARTHARLYCEJ &CHARLOTTE 5100 MIMOSA CIR 

2014 22786 1688 N 010 0.00 821.82 821.82 GASPAR ADOLFO 3500 12TH AVE 

2014 22792 168P E 008 0.00 314.54 314.54 GASS DEWEY L & GLENDA SUE 1520 E 47TH ST 

2014 22832 1680 K014 0.00 535.34 535.34 GATLIN KAREN A 5008 16TH AVE 

2014 22843 1478 L015 0.00 803.29 803.29 GAULT IDA B TR I C/O MARC GAULT 3901 PIN OAK TER 

2014 22961 146E J 004 0.00 20.05 20.05 GENERAL SHALE PRODUCTS CORP LATIMORE ST 

2014 22975 120N 8034 0.00 367.08 367.08 GENTER ROBERT L 5024 ELLER RD 

2014 22995 137A 8009 0.00 255.09 255.09 GENTRY HARRY & MARTHA 2904 TAYLOR ST 

2014 22996 137A 8010 0.00 239.88 239.88 GENTRY HARRY J SR & MARTHA L 2906 TAYLOR ST 

2014 23251 154C 8039 0.00 593.14 593.14 GIFFORD ROBERT C JR & PAMELA S 128 BROWNS FERRY RD 

2014 23272 156P J 021 0.00 232.28 232.28 GILBERT DELMAR & HAZEL 2001 E 32ND ST 

2014 23290 167C E012 0.00 14.52 14.52 GILBERT PAULINE W44THST 

2014 23336 157F E021 0.00 470.78 470.78 GILES JEFFREY D 4718 OLD MISSION RD 

2014 23353 158K C002 0.00 658.12 658.12 GILL JOHN W & FLORA M 1233 RADMOOR DR 

2014 23401 147P J 021 0.00 49.77 49.77 GILLIAM LOUIS B RIDGESIDE RD 

2014 23414 1560 J 032 0.00 282.74 282.74 GILLILAND DONALD R JR I C/O MATIIE H GILLILAND 3017 DODDS AVE 

2014 23420 157N H 012 0.00 636.00 636.00 GILLILAND MATIIE HI GILLILAND DONALD ROYCE 203 HUNT AVE 
JR 

2014 23455 1681 M004 0.00 181.81 181.81 GINN DEBRAH 2706 E 46TH ST 

2014 23456 1681 M003 0.00 190.11 190.11 GINN HERBERT JERRY I DANIEL APRIL STARR 2704 E 46TH ST 

2014 23458 156P A008 0.00 226.75 226. 75 GINN JERRY H JR I GINN HERBERT JERRY C/O 2871 CLIFTON TER 
MARYKGINN 

2014 23459 134M E020 0.00 719.64 719.64 GINN JERRY HERBERT 1213 ANDREA DR 

2014 23460 144N C004 0.00 576.54 576.54 GINN JERRY HERBERT JR 3312 MOUNTAIN VIEW DR 

2014 23461 154C 8 019 0.00 743.29 743.29 GINN JERRY HERBERT JR 2911 CUMMINGS HWY 

2014 23505 136N L023 0.00 224.67 224.67 GLADDEN EDWARD 2007 PORTLAND ST 

2014 23519 168P F019 0.00 146.56 146.56 GLADNEY JOYCE D ETAL 1602 E 48TH ST 

2014 23520 109E A004 0.00 572.40 572.40 GLADNEY MARSHALL CHAD I BILLINGSLEY 4709 ELDRIDGE RD 
MALCOLM KEITH 

2014 23634 146F G032 0.00 129.96 129.96 GLIG INC 2006 CLEVELAND AVE 

2014 23673 168P A024 0.00 162.46 162.46 GLOVER JOE B 1412E48THST 

2014 23722 149J E021 0.00 173.52 173.52 GODSEY CRAWFORD B 7839 SHALE ST 

2014 23723 149J E024 0.00 154.85 154.85 GODSEY CRAWFORD B 7824 SHALE ST 

2014 23816 129N E008 0.00 689.23 689.23 GOINS JERRY MARSHALL & MARJORIE JO 7621 NOAH REID RD 

2014 23836 145C C006 0.00 74,107.36 74,107 .36 GOLD BUILDING THE-A DEFOOR I BROTHERS 801 PINE ST 
DEVELOPMENT 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 34 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 23905 156J C007 0.00 127.20 127 .20 GONZALES NELSON 1912 E 26TH ST 

2014 23919 156J A022 0.00 208.77 208. 77 GONZALEZ NELSON 1817 E 26TH ST 

2014 23920 156J C012 0.00 189.42 189.42 GONZALEZ NELSON 2004 E 26TH ST 

2014 23921 156J E 010 0.00 192.18 192.18 GONZALEZ NELSON 2128 E 27TH ST 

2014 23922 156J E 019 0.00 1,033.08 1,033.08 GONZALEZ NELSON 2701 04TH AVE 

2014 23923 168J A033 0.00 208.08 208.08 GONZALEZ NELSON 4217 DODDS AVE 

2014 23963 129K p 021.01 0.00 1,461.13 1,461.13 GOODLOE LAPEARL &ALBERT 0 SR/ DAVIS 6391 BONNY OAKS DR 
MICHAEL D & DANEEN 

2014 23966 128P E007 0.00 550.97 550.97 GOODLOE VICTOR BI C/O LEE A & LUCILLE B 2215 ELMENDORF ST 
GOODLOE 

2014 24014 146C A082 0.00 441.05 441.05 GOODWIN KAREN ETAL I CIO JOHNNIE L & CARRIE 1704 MILNE ST 
LHATTON 

2014 24065 168P 8009 0.00 20.05 20.05 GORDON CHRISTOPHER & DEBRA 1414 E 49TH ST 

2014 24066 1688 0003 0.00 181.81 181.81 GORDON CHRISTOPHER HOWARD 3407 07TH AVE 

2014 24090 156F C015 0.00 131.62 131.62 GORDONJOHNR 1515 OLD RINGGOLD RD 

2014 24091 156F C016 0.00 557.46 557.46 GORDON JOHN R 1517 OLD RINGGOLD RD 

2014 24092 156F 0003 0.00 659.22 659.22 GORDON JOHN R 1518 OLD RINGGOLD RD 

2014 24109 1468 C012 0.00 160.38 160.38 GORDON THOMAS 0 Ill 1139 GARFIELD ST 

2014 24144 146J G031 0.00 747.99 747.99 GORRELL RAY 1514 BAILEY AVE 

2014 24147 136A C040 0.00 751.44 751.44 GORRELL RAYMOND CI STEPP LISA 704 TREMONT ST 

2014 24162 147P E006 0.00 429.30 429.30 GOSS NAOMIE 219 BOOTH RD 

2014 24180 134L A015 0.00 614.57 614.57 GOSSETT J ROBERT & ESTELLE 1120 0 GRADY DR 

2014 24200 145LO HOOS 0.00 1,528.60 1,528.60 GOUGER CARL STEPHEN & JANET L 1619 ROSSVILLE AVE 

2014 24201 145LO HOOS 0.00 113.93 113.93 GOUGER CARL STEPHEN & JANET L ROSSVILLE AVE 

2014 24202 129G H022 0.00 920.81 920.81 GOUGER CARL STEPHEN &JANETTAYLOR 4911 SHOREWOOD DR 

2014 24360 128P 0021 0.00 159.28 159.28 GRAHAM WYLAMA FKA WYLMA J CASLIN 2210 STUART ST 

2014 24477 168P A005 0.00 104.39 104.39 GRAVITTRICKYD 1408 E 47TH ST 

2014 24478 148J 0008 0.00 1,817.29 1,817.29 GRAVITT SCOTT 6147 AIRWAYS BLVD 

2014 24491 168A 8 017 0.00 1,380.39 1,380.39 GRAY CAROLYN/CULVERTAMMY R 1621 E 35TH ST 

2014 24513 134 021 0.00 161.07 161.07 GRAY GARRY GENE JR 1117 0 GRADY DR 

2014 24536 167L 8003.02 0.00 996.58 996.58 GRAY MALINDA 1372 WORKMAN RD 

2014 24547 1561 8031 0.00 237.81 237.81 GRAY WENDAL 2819 MORGAN AVE 

2014 24571 146A 0043 0.00 274.45 274.45 GRAYSON TAWANA 532 CENTRAL AVE 

2014 24574 128P 0028 0.00 837.30 837.30 GREAT AMERICAN SPORTSWEAR CO I/ DBA THE 3008 DODSON AVE 
CAR WASH 

2014 24575 109N E025 0.00 723.38 723.38 GREAT AMERICAN SPORTSWEAR CO INC I DBA 737 ASHLAND TER 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx • • • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 35 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
THE CAR WASH 

2014 24576 145L G014 0.00 2,015.28 2,015.28 GREAT SPACES GROUP LLC 1440 ADAMS ST 

2014 24634 1678 K004 0.00 436.90 436.90 GREEN CLEO A 4405 TENNESSEE AVE 

2014 24667 135C UOOB 0.00 586.22 586.22 GREEN JACKIE D 103 W MANNING ST 

2014 24690 1471 J006 0.00 960.08 960.08 GREEN KEVIN 609 TUNNEL BLVD 

2014 24724 145K K011.02 0.00 1,345.27 1,345.27 GREEN REAL ESTATE GROUP LLC 229W17TH ST 

2014 24739 1011 A001 0.00 142.41 142.41 GREEN SYLVIAJ RIDGE LAKE RD 

2014 24740 129M C010 0.00 60.14 60.14 GREEN TASHARRA M BORISS DR 

2014 24753 167F F039 0.00 282.74 282.74 GREEN WATER E & LEOLA 405 E 52ND ST 

2014 24758 167K 8024 0.00 30.42 30.42 GREENE AMANDA S LYNCHBURG ST 

2014 24759 167K 8025 0.00 15.21 15.21 GREENE AMANDA S LYNCHBURG ST 

2014 24760 167K 8026 0.00 30.42 30.42 GREENE AMANDA S LYNCHBURG ST 

2014 24763 146C G009 0.00 248.87 248.87 GREENE BONNIE D 2016 WINDSOR ST 

2014 24774 129L 0 024.02 0.00 3,616.88 3,616.88 GREENE ELENORA WOODS 6425 BONNY OAKS DR 

2014 24780 167K 8 010 0.00 27.65 27.65 GREENE JAMES J & AMANDA S 119 LYNCHBURG ST 

2014 24837 137P E036 0.00 434.14 434.14 GREER GLORIA M ETAL 1429 CAROUSEL RD 

2014 24865 147A LOOS 0.00 329.75 329. 75 GREGORY BARRY TRUSTEE I MCEACHRON FAMILY 3224 THROUGH ST 
TRUST 

2014 24890 156P J 009 0.00 173.52 173.52 GRIBBLE GLENNA S 1940 E 31ST ST PL 

2014 24901 1560 C029 0.00 163.15 163.15 GRIDER WALLACE H JR 2811 05TH AVE 

2014 24911 1360 H020 0.00 124.43 124.43 GRIER MARCUS A 2508 CURTIS ST 

2014 25042 109H A026 0.00 933.26 933.26 GRILLOT MICHAEL & MARILYN 537 READS LAKE RD 

2014 25045 147H J 028 0.00 62.91 62.91 GRIMES ALBERT E 602 BLOCK ST 

2014 25146 156F 8007 0.00 895.92 895.92 GROSS ACCIE C JR I GROSS ACCIE C Ill 1619 DODDS AVE 

2014 25148 1560 F025 0.00 163.15 163.15 GROSS ACCIE C JR & CHARLSIE N 2800 05TH AVE 

2014 25165 149A C001.01 0.00 1,009.30 1,009.30 GROSS WANDA L 7400 HAMILTON RUN DR 

2014 25168 1090 0015 0.00 1,067.37 1,067.37 GROSSKREUTZ DEAN A & JENNIFER 4531 JOACK LN 

2014 25222 091 062.02 0.00 4,357.96 4,357.96 GUDEL DONNA J ETAL 6403 MIDDLE VALLEY RD 

2014 25233 109K 8004 0.00 1,301.03 1,301.03 GUERRERO JEANIE I GUERRERO FRANK 4313 DELASHMITI RD 

2014 25246 156C K030 o.oo· 209.46 209.46 GUESS WILLIAM THOMAS I CIO KENNETH COX & 1310 BUCKLEY ST 
RICHARD COX 

2014 25253 128J F013 0.00 84.34 84.34 GUEST SARAH JEAN 2805 FAIRVIEW DR 

2014 25274 146N J 037 0.00 282.74 282.74 GUIBERSON DOLORES 2403 UNION AVE 

2014 25275 156J F013 0.00 274.45 274.45 GUIBERSON DOLORES 2815 03RD AVE 

2014 25293 144K 0002 0.00 155.38 155.38 GUINN GRACIE KI CIO GRACIE LEE LANGLEY 402 BROWNS FERRY RD 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 36 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 
Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 25325 1580 J 007 0.00 1,630.09 1,630.09 GULAS THOMAS 7158 REVERE CIR 

2014 25326 156K A014 0.00 320.76 320. 76 GULAS THOMAS MICHAEL 2122 DODDS AVE 

2014 25342 149A 8 017.02 0.00 1,970.90 1,970.90 GUNBARREL PARTNERS 2515 GUNBARREL RD 

2014 25360 156C A005 0.00 249.56 249.56 GUNN FLORENCE TI C/O FLORENCE STANLEY 2208 E 12TH ST 

2014 25369 128E 0006 0.00 838.55 838.55 GUNNELS HAROLD V & I GLENDA D 3910 MURRAY HILLS DR 

2014 25450 1480 8024 0.00 971.28 971.28 GUY JONATHAN E 2303 BROOKHAVEN CIR 

2014 25457 112N A001 0.00 6,387.61 6,387.61 GVH HIGHWAY 58 ASSOCIATES 5921HWY58 

2014 25461 146N J 024 0.00 123.74 123.74 GYPSY FREEDOM PROPERTIES GP I C/O MACHIELL 2517 UNION AVE 
MCBRIEN 

2014 25462 1000 A028 0.00 675.40 675.40 H & H HOLDINGS LLC 5214 HICKORY WOODS LN 

2014 25586 157N N047 0.00 336.66 336.66 HAGAN JERRY L & PEGGY S 5520 MILLER DR 

2014 25593 168P F032 0.00 22.12 22.12 HAGEWOOD JOELL 1603 E 49TH ST 

2014 25594 168P E 027 0.00 22.12 22.12 HAGEWOOD JOEL LEE & MARGARET S 1517 E 49TH ST 

2014 25615 168P E026 0.00 429.16 429.16 HAGWOOD JOSIE MRS/ C/OJOEL LEE HAGEWOOD 1519 E 49TH ST 

2014 25647 146K 0019 0.00 345.65 345.65 HAIRSTON RICHARD C 2110 IVY ST 

2014 25653 146H K027 0.00 176.28 176.28 HAISTEN FAMILY PARTNERS LLC 722 PARK AVE 

2014 25683 126J C006 0.00 81.57 81.57 HALE FRANKLIN & CAROLYN S BEASON DR 

2014 25684 126J C007 0.00 51.16 51.16 HALE FRANKLIN & CAROLYN S BEASON DR 

2014 25685 126J C010 0.00 107.84 107.84 HALE FRANKLIN & CAROLYN S BEASON DR 

2014 25686 126J C001 0.00 210.85 210.85 HALEFRANKLIN SR & I CAROLYN S BEASON DR 

2014 25729 128J G002 0.00 624.24 624.24 HALE ROBERT A & SANDI 3877 BONNY OAKS DR 

2014 25764 168J F006 0.00 228.13 228.13 HALEY LARRY DON 3305 E 43RD ST 

2014 25775 1470 P007 0.00 678.17 678.17 HALFACRE CYNTHIA ETAL 509 TALLEY RD 

2014 25780 158A A018 0.00 532.30 532.30 HALIEM LIANTO 5915 PORTVIEW CIR 

2014 25798 109N F 001.01 0.00 602.81 602.81 HALL DEANNA J 754 ASHLAND TER 

2014 25821 128G 8021 0.00 62.22 62.22 HALL JOHN A 3805 GRACE AVE 

2014 25825 1471 K006 0.00 699.18 699.18 HALLJOYCE 510 TUNNEL BLVD 

2014 25830 126N H 002.01 0.00 1,277.51 1,277 .51 HALL KENNETH LI HALL RUSSELL H 701 CHEROKEE BLVD 

2014 25834 138J A002.20 0.00 1,204.81 1,204.81 HALL KENNETH LI HALL RUSSELL H 2114 CHAPMAN RD 

2014 25863 146C 8016 0.00 272.37 272.37 HALL ROY S & BETTY 1806 CARSON AVE 

2014 25866 1581 A006 0.00 585.53 585.53 HALL TERRI THOMPSON 6140 EAST BRAINERD RD 

2014 25885 157H JOOS 0.00 474.23 474.23 HALLORAN CHARLES F JR 3706 PROVENCE ST 

2014 25889 1370 E015 0.00 31.11 31. 11 HALSEY JOYCE ANN SOLOMON COTIONWOOD LN 

2014 25890 1370 E016 0.00 31.11 31.11 HALSEY JOYCE ANN SOLOMON COTIONWOOD LN 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx • • • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 37 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 25891 1370 E 017 0.00 105.08 105.08 HALSEY JOYCE ANN SOLOMON COTIONWOOD LN 

2014 25892 146L F005 0.00 116.14 116.14 HALSEY JOYCE ANN SOLOMON 309 OBEY ST 

2014 25893 120N F002 0.00 20.74 20.74 HALSEY JOYCE ANN SOLOMON ETAL IRVIN RD 

2014 25894 1370 E005 0.00 34.57 34.57 HALSEY JOYCE ANN SOLOMON ETAL TUPELO CT 

2014 25895 1370 E006 0.00 51.85 51.85 HALSEY JOYCE ANN SOLOMON ETAL 204 TUPELO CT 

2014 25896 1370 E007 0.00 51.85 51.85 HALSEY JOYCE ANN SOLOMON ETAL TUPELO CT 

2014 25897 1370 E008 0.00 629.08 629.08 HALSEY JOYCE ANN SOLOMON ETAL I C/O EMMA J 204 TUPELO CT 
BLACKBURN 

2014 25898 1370 E 009 0.00 55.30 55.30 HALSEY JOYCE ANN SOLOMON ETAL COTIONWOOD LN 

2014 25938 159A D 015 0.00 2,120.22 2, 120.22 HAMBY MARTIN W & KA TY BAULDWIN 1815 GRAY RD 

2014 25969 129F F033 0.00 565.48 565.48 HAMIL TON BEVERLY L 5409 HANCOCK TER 

2014 26059 147H J 010 0.00 341.50 341.50 HAMMOCK PEARLIE M 1011 BELMEADE AVE 

2014 26103 146C N 031 0.00 209.46 209.46 HAMMONDS MARSHALL SR & AUDDIE I C/O 1721 JACKSON ST 
MILDRED HURST 

2014 26122 128P F001 0.00 184.58 184.58 HAMMONTREE RA & MARGARET TR 3314 DODSON AVE 

2014 26144 155M 8 010 0.00 53.23 53.23 HAMPTON EDGAR & LOLA I CIO JOHNNY STARR 3775 FAGAN ST 

2014 26147 145M R007 0.00 239.19 239.19 HAMPTON JAMES EDWARD & I ALENE 618E16TH ST 

2014 26166 156A J 001 0.00 288.96 288.96 HAMRICK BILLY J 1900 S HIGHLAND PARK AVE 

2014 26229 128N 8003 0.00 681.62 681.62 HANKS JAMES L ETAL 3800 YOUNGSTOWN RD 

2014 26237 158L 0027 0.00 889.01 889.01 HANNAH CHRISTOPHER RAY 1112 PANORAMA DR 

2014 26257 136K E008 0.00 116.83 116.83 HANNER JERRY M 1708 WILCOX BL VD 

2014 26258 136K E009 0.00 116.83 116.83 HANNER JERRY M 1710 WILCOX BLVD 

2014 26281 136N 8018 0.00 209.46 . 209.46 HANSFORD JUAN 1205 HENDRICKS ST 

2014 26282 136N 8029 0.00 226.75 226.75 HANSFORD JUAN P 1206 HENDRICKS ST 

2014 26283 1478 G026 0.00 381.60 381.60 HANSFORD SUSAN M 1577 AKINS DR 

2014 26341 137A L012 0.00 368.46 368.46 HARDEMAN RENDAL EUGENE 2305 FAIRLEIGH ST 

2014 26386 129F G032 0.00 623.55 623.55 HARDIN JOHN LEE & I REBA P 5608 WINNIESPANN RD 

2014 26409 146H 8 018 0.00 1,527.50 1,527 .50 HARDWICK & SONS INC 765 EM L KING BLVD 

2014 26416 1688 R001 0.00 287.58 287.58 HARDY ALVITA E 320114TH AVE 

2014 26424 146C H 033 0.00 24.20 24.20 HARDY JERRY I HARDY JOHANNAH MILNE ST 

2014 26466 156G E028 0.00 20.74 20. 7 4 HARLESS GEORGE B JR & CHARLYN W E 18TH ST 

2014 26467 156G E029 0.00 14.52 14.52 HARLESS GEORGE B JR & CHARLYN W E 18TH ST 

2014 26468 156G F004 0.00 13.83 13.83 HARLESS GEORGE B JR & CHARLYN W E 19TH ST 

2014 26469 156G F006 0.00 14.52 14.52 HARLESS GEORGE B JR & CHARLYN W E 19TH ST 

2014 26470 156G E027 0.00 13.83 13.83 HARLESS GEORGE B JR & CHARL YNE W E 18TH ST 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 38 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 26471 156G F005 0.00 13.83 13.83 HARLESS GEORGE B JR & CHARL YNE W E 19TH ST 

2014 26472 156G E 020 0.00 21.43 21.43 HARLESS GEORGE B JR & CHARYN W E 19TH ST 

2014 26479 100E A039.10 0.00 1,955.00 1,955.00 HARLIS TRUST 1400 INNISBROOK DR 

2014 26487 148C E020 0.00 612.49 612.49 HARMON JOANN S 2204 GARYLN 

2014 26494 127N 0012 0.00 489.99 489.99 HARMON RAY BERNARD 2507 BLISS AVE 

2014 26535 136M J 021 0.00 24.89 24.89 HARPER ANNIE LAVERNE I HARPER ARWEN G 1510 ARLINGTON AVE 

2014 26544 1461 E019 0.00 2,848.16 2,848.16 HARPER DAVID LYNN 821 E MAIN ST 

2014 26555 135C 8021 0.00 485.98 485.98 HARPER JOSEPH TODD II 307 HOUSER ST 

2014 26563 1680 C006 0.00 445.75 445.75 HARPER STEPHEN E 5018 ROSSVILLE BLVD 

2014 26564 1680 C007 0.00 391.55 391.55 HARPER STEPHEN E 5016 ROSSVILLE BLVD 

2014 26565 1680 coos 0.00 155.96 155.96 HARPER STEPHEN EI HARPER DAVID LYNN 5014 ROSSVILLE BLVD 

2014 26566 1680 C009 0.00 155.96 155.96 HARPER STEPHEN EI HARPER DAVID LYNN 5012 ROSSVILLE BLVD 

2014 26567 1680 C010 0.00 809.65 809.65 HARPER STEPHEN EI HARPER DAVID LYNN 5010 ROSSVILLE BLVD 

2014 26568 1680 C012 0.00 785.32 785.32 HARPER STEPHEN E 5006 ROSSVILLE BL VD 

2014 26601 1680 A001 0.00 280.67 280.67 HARRINGTON JOHN EI HORTON SHERRY 470113TH AVE 

2014 26602 1680 A002 0.00 251.08 251.08 HARRINGTON JOHN ERIC & SHERRY DARLENE 470313TH AVE 

2014 26655 146F G022 0.00 198.40 198.40 HARRIS ELIZA J 561 N WILLOW ST 

2014 26691 1468 J024 0.00 232.97 232.97 HARRIS JAVAN &ALESTER 1308 PRESTON ST 

2014 26731 157C N 014 0.00 368.46 368.46 HARRIS NANCY 4913 CAROLYN LN 

2014 26756 136K H017 0.00 232.97 232.97 HARRIS ROSE EVANS 1502 N ORCHARD KNOB AVE 

2014 26772 137P A005 0.00 35.26 35.26 HARRIST A & HAZEL ROSE I C/O KIMBERLY LYNN 2822 OCOEE ST 
HARRIS 

2014 26785 1670 0006 0.00 421.00 421.00 HARRIS VIVIENNE NIKIA 5406 BEULAH AVE 

2014 26792 155K C002 0.00 239.19 239.19 HARRIS WILLIE C JR & PATRICIA I TUCKER HOMER 1001 W 36TH ST 
KEVIN 

2014 26870 139C A015 0.00 863.43 863.43 HART BILL 7401 OLD CLEVELAND PIKE 

2014 26872 146H A007. 0.00 806.75 806.75 HART CAROLINE L 817 FLYNN ST #105 
02C105 

2014 26880 147A M 021 0.00 429.99 429.99 HART DEBORAH E 3313 HOYT ST 

2014 26899 137A T006 0.00 17.28 17.28 HART RH JR I C/O ROBERT C COX YORK ST 

2014 26942 099K J006 0.00 1,039.02 1,039.02 HARTMAN E J & HELEN 5439 CRESTVIEW DR 

2014 26944 099K J005 0.00 985.10 985.10 HARTMAN JOE D 5443 CRESTVIEW DR 

2014 26978 1590 A052 0.00 1,082.58 1,082.58 HARVEY CARL HERBERT & I PATRICIA SUE 8143 EAST BRAINERD RD 

2014 26984 099F 8021 0.00 1,857.11 1,857.11 HARVEY CLETUS SR 5405 DAYTON BLVD 

2014 26985 137P L046 0.00 39.40 39.40 HARVEY DEBRA 1514 GREENWOOD RD 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx • • • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 39 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 
Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 26996 137A 8006.02 0.00 13.83 13.83 HARVEY JAMES L CUSHMAN ST 
2014 27008 1180 G021 0.00 376.07 376.07 HARVEY MARK ALAN 3928 BIRMINGHAM DR 

2014 27070 168G H017 0.00 165.91 165.91 HASS JOHN R & WANDA J 3905 12TH AVE 
2014 27144 156C A020 0.00 243.34 243.34 HATCHER MICHAEL 2111E13TH ST 
2014 27165 135C H 004.01 0.00 294.49 294.49 HATFIELD WILLIAM DEAN I SMITH TAMMY PARSON 110 W BELL AVE 

2014 27189 1470 E033 0.00 469.39 469.39 HATIEN ROY & DORIS 723 MOORE ST 

2014 27288 146C N016 0.00 291.04 291.04 HAWKINS YVONNE ETAL 1814 WALKER AVE 

2014 27298 155N P004 0.00 26.27 26.27 HAWTHORNE CLARENCE 3809 KIRKLAND AVE 

2014 27370 1670 J 009 0.00 232.97 232.97 HAYES MINNIE SUSAN & JOHN LI C/O MAGGIE 5712 TENNESSEE AVE 
SMITH 

2014 27390 128G C010 0.00 313.16 313.16 HAYGOOD JAMES ALVIN 3915 MEADOW LN 

2014 27484 157K 5006 0.00 613.87 613.87 HAYS DARREL KENNETH 5508 BELAIRE DR 

2014 27486 136H J 015 C012 0.00 2,590.30 2,590.30 HAYS EVELYN C CO-TR 1087 CONSTITUTION DR 

2014 27592 109K 8024 0.00 760.43 760.43 HEARON RONDA 903 ELY RD 

2014 27608 1670 0008 0.00 30.42 30.42 HEATH MOSES & FRANCESE 204 E37TH ST 

2014 27645 1271 8 005.01 0.00 356.71 356.71 HEDGES MILLER M 1800 KNICKERBOCKER AVE 

2014 27715 100A E006 0.00 535.76 535. 76 HELMS MARK FI C/O BETTY J HELMS 5856 GRUBB RD 

2014 27763 1470 G026 0.00 245.55 245.55 HELTON WILLIAM K 4224 VICTORY ST 

2014 27831 147J U023 0.00 501.88 501.88 HENDERSON LEWIS & DELORES 915 WOODMORE TER 

2014 27854 136M J 022 0.00 172.13 172.13 HENDERSON WILLIE JEAN I DARBY SHARON Y 1512 ARLINGTON AVE 

2014 27866 1688 C017 0.00 230.20 230.20 HENDRICKS JO ANN I HUCKABEE VIOLA I 3201 08TH AVE 

2014 27868 1280 C011 0.00 517.09 517.09 HENDRICKS RICKY LI HENDRICKS MARYL 3508 MARPORT DR 

2014 27869 1560 C002 0.00 179.74 179. 7 4 HENDRICKS RICKY LI HENDRICKS MARYL 3010 04TH AVE 

2014 27870 168G F025 0.00 228.13 228.13 HENDRICKS RICKY LYNN 411112TH AVE 

2014 27871 168J H033 0.00 144.48 144.48 HENDRICKS RICKY LYNN 4306 12TH AVE 

2014 27872 168J H036 0.00 284.12 284.12 HENDRICKS RICKY LYNN 2902 E 43RD ST 

2014 27892 144F C004 0.00 608.34 608.34 HENDRIX ROGER DALE & DONNA GAIL 3324 ANGELA LN 

2014 27937 137A G009 0.00 315.23 315.23 HENLEY DONALD C & JOYCE A 2815 NOA ST 

2014 27938 128J A007 0.00 156.93 156.93 HENLEY ETHEL MAY SCOGGINS IC/ODONALD C 2824 RIDGECREST CIR 
HENLEY 

2014 28026 147J 0007 0.00 42.17 42.17 HENRY WALTER & BARBARA FRAZIER CIR 

2014 28027 147J 0026 0.00 509.49 509.49 HENRY WALTER & BARBARA 827 AUBREY AVE 

2014 28028 147J 0027 0.00 35.95 35.95 HENRY WALTER & BARBARA 823 AUBREY AVE 

2014 28048 1568 J 016 0.00 15.46 15.46 HENSLEY LONNIE JOE JR 1609 MULBERRY ST 

2014 28049 156C K029 0.00 18.19 18.19 HENSLEY LONNIE JOE JR 1308 BUCKLEY ST 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 40 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 
Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 28079 168A HOOS 0.00 277.90 277.90 HEON LEONELL & MARY 3509 05TH AVE 
2014 28113 1688 H 013 0.00 210.85 210.85 HERNANDEZ EZEQUIEL GONZALEZ I VAZQUEZ 3506 06TH AVE 

PATRICIA GONZALEZ 
2014 28121 156C A024 0.00 25.58 25.58 HERNDON JAMES W & MARGARET JI HERNDON E 13TH ST 

MARKA 
2014 28230 1111 A010.03 0.00 1,001.00 1,001.00 HEUSTESS JAMES H & I CAROLYN 1892 PRESWOOD DR 

2014 28244 146P H009 0.00 2,479.83 2,479.83 HGL PROPERTIES LLC 807E16TH ST 

2014 28252 118F E050 0.00 38.02 38.02 HIATT RACHEL CROMPTON ST 

2014 28270 136H 8 016.01 0.00 442.43 442.43 HIBBS JAMES A & SIOBHAN A DUFF 519 BARTON AVE 

2014 28271 136H 8017 0.00 3,468.25 3,468.25 HIBBS JAMES A & SIOBHAN A DUFF 517 BARTON AVE 

2014 28276 144C A007 0.00 539.15 539.15 HICECYNTHIAL 3506 FRANKLIN DR 

2014 28285 1561 H 015 0.00 179.74 179.74 HICKEYWAYNEE 1702 FOUST ST 

2014 28289 147H K007 0.00 126.77 126.77 HICKLE LACEY F 608 OVER ST 

2014 28325 136K F032 0.00 145.17 145.17 HICKS BARBARAA 1809 WILCOX BLVD 

2014 28338 144N 8007 0.00 521.24 521.24 HICKS DONNA 3336 BROWNDELL DR 

2014 28344 157F A010 0.00 474.92 474.92 HICKS GRADYL II 4605 MONTVIEW DR 

2014 28390 147A J 013 0.00 478.38 478.38 HICKS RUFUS L & BARBARA 3111 STPAUL ST 

2014 28405 1281 8002 0.00 213.61 213.61 HICKSWESLEYT 3407 CURTIS ST 

2014 28412 156P A046 0.00 368.46 368.46 HIEBERT FLOYD 1305 E 30TH ST 

2014 28420 168G C018 0.00 58.76 58. 76 HIGDON CHARLES J 2589 E 40TH ST 

2014 28444 1370 C019 0.00 413.40 413.40 HIGGINS DENISE SANDERS 1713 PARKWAY DR 

2014 28467 1470 8 017 0.00 477.00 477.00 HIGH JANICE 710 MIDLAND PIKE 

2014 28480 129K N003 0.00 424.46 424.46 HIGH SAMUEL L 7717 WIMBERLY DR 

2014 28481 147G 8 018 0.00 81.57 81.57 HIGH SAMUELL 1006 BELMEADE AVE 

2014 28482 147G 8 018.01 0.00 62.91 62.91 HIGH SAMUEL LEBRON 1004 BELMEADE AVE 

2014 28515 1460 J 012 0.00 42.17 42.17 HIGHLAND PARK LLC 1607 BENNETT AVE 

2014 28519 1460 M025 0.00 99.55 99.55 HIGHLAND PARK LLC 1703 ANDERSON AVE 

2014 28593 1280 C024.01 0.00 20.74 20.74 HILLCARLA&WILLIETTAP SAPULPA ST 

2014 28649 1460 H007 0.00 564.10 564.10 HILL JOHN JR 909 N CHAMBERLAIN AVE 

2014 28670 146J K016 0.00 592.44 592.44 HILL LESLIE & I LEETH RUTH P 1508 DUNCAN AVE 

2014 28686 159F A020 0.00 834.40 834.40 HILL RUFUS D & EUNICE E 1850 LELA LN 

2014 28698 155M 8013 0.00 25.58 25.58 HILL TASHA 3732 DORRIS ST 

2014 28706 1688 F018 0.00 58.07 58.07 HILL TASHA 3402 04TH AVE 

2014 28775 128G C020 0.00 34.57 34.57 HINDS C E 3836 GRACE AVE 

2014 28776 128G C022 0.00 42.86 42.86 HINDS C E 3828 GRACE AVE 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx • • • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 41 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 28777 128G C023 0.00 17.28 17.28 HINDS CE GRACE AVE 

2014 28778 128G C024 0.00 20.74 20.74 HINDS CE GRACE AVE 

2014 28779 167G 8 012 0.00 15.90 15.90 HINDS C E MICHIGAN AVE 

2014 28780 167G M009 0.00 55.30 55.30 HINDS C E 1308 W 45TH ST 

2014 28781 167G M010 0.00 87.10 87.10 HINDS CE 1306 W 45TH ST 

2014 28782 167G M011 0.00 98.86 98.86 HINDS C E 4505 BALCOMB ST 

2014 28783 167G M024 0.00 20.74 20.74 HINDS CE CALLEY RD 

2014 28784 167K C011 0.00 9.68 9.68 HINDS C E BEDFORD AVE 

2014 28785 1670 N 001 0.00 13.13 13.13 HINDS C E TERRACE ST 

2014 28786 1670 P033 0.00 133.42 133.42 HINDS CE 5425 SLAYTON AVE 

2014 28787 168J E020 0.00 20.74 20.74 HINDS CE 4104 16TH AVE 

2014 28793 128J F003 0.00 549.58 549.58 HINES ANNA T 3618 PAR'fMIAY DR 

2014 28794 144C 8004 0.00 87.80 87.80 HINES CHARLES GRAHAM BURNSTRL 

2014 28802 147A C023 0.00 434.83 434.83 HINES LAVON & DEBRA LYNN 3008 FOX DR 

2014 28818 147H K006 0.00 62.91 62.91 HINKLE LACEY F OVER ST 

2014 28825 127H GOO? 0.00 922.89 922.89 HINTON BARRY R 1106 FERNWAY CIR 

2014 28871 118K C039 0.00 362.24 362.24 HITCHCOCK PEGGY 1227 MERCER ST 

2014 28872 1590 C001 0.00 603.50 603.50 HITCHCOCK RICHARD L & MARY 1178 MC DONALD DR 

2014 28888 136E G034 0.00 144.48 144.48 HIX CHARLES B 2108 DAVENPORT ST 

2014 28889 1371 8 010 0.00 434.14 434.14 HIX CHARLES B 1904 PEARL ST 

2014 28896 137P L037 0.00 53.23 53.23 HIXON LORRIE I C/O LORRIE J CANTRELL 1319 SEVERIN RD 

2014 28913 1108 A004 0.00 5,611.14 5,611.14 HIXSON AUTO CENTER 5128 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 28937 100E 0004 0.00 4,638.90 4,638.90 HIXSON FAST LUBE LLC 6000 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 29006 135F 8007 0.00 691.30 691.30 HIXSON STEVEN P 109 STRINGER ST 

2014 29047 171H G030.07 0.00 1,101.93 1, 101.93 HOBBS TIMOTHY L 831 GRAYSVILLE RD 

2014 29094 1571 L 014 0.00 477.69 477.69 HODGE JOSEPH A 3701 ANDERSON AVE 

2014 29188 118F E017 0.00 349.11 349.11 HOGUE MARTIN E & ETHEL R 3547 CROMPTON ST 

2014 29189 118F E051 0.00 43.55 43.55 HOGUE MARTIN E & ETHEL R CROMPTON ST 

2014 29265 128N A003 0.00 122.36 122.36 HOLDER CHARLES J JR ETAL 3910 CHURCHILL RD 

2014 29276 159J C006 0.00 591.75 591.75 HOLDER GARY LAVOY & VICTORIA S 8112 ROYAL DR 

2014 29294 148P 8 019 0.00 463.17 463.17 HOLDER REGINA SUE ELLIS ETAL I C/O RAYMOND 5945 PINEHURST AVE 
ELLIS 

2014 29363 1678 E 018 0.00 81.57 81.57 HOLLAND MELVIN I ROWE CYNTHIA 4208 ST ELMO AVE 

2014 29364 1678 E 019 0.00 707.89 707.89 HOLLAND MELVIN 4202 ST ELMO AVE 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 42 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 29369 127P HOOS 0.00 768.73 768. 73 HOLLAND MITCHELL & AMY 906 ENDICOTI ST 

2014 29417 126N MOOS 0.00 3S6.02 3S6.02 HOLLINGSWORTH RANDALL BRINTON I REUTHER 805 SPEARS AVE 
JUSTIN 

2014 29418 13SC G009 0.00 S44.74 S44. 7 4 HOLLINGSWORTH RANDALL BRINTON I REUTHER 611 SPEARS AVE 
JUSTIN 

2014 29419 13SO 6001 0.00 329.7S 329. 7S HOLLINGSWORTH RANDALL BRINTON I REUTHER 16 W BELL AVE 
JUSTIN 

2014 29420 13SO 6 001.01 0.00 214.99 214.99 HOLLINGSWORTH RANDALL BRINTON I REUTHER 16 W BELL AVE 
JUSTIN 

2014 29422 13SO 6023 0.00 348.42 348.42 HOLLINGSWORTH RANDY 514 SPEARS AVE 

2014 29461 1380 6 001.12 0.00 9,S27.77 9,S27.77 HOLLOWAY PROPERTIES LLC 2217 OLAN MILLS DR 

2014 29471 148C A03S 0.00 172.83 172.83 HOLLOWAY WILLIAM M JR & ELAINE D 2262 EDGMON FOREST LN 

2014 29S14 13S 02S.01 0.00 1,883.6S 1,883.6S HOLMES STEPHEN F 190 ROWLAND GAP RD 

2014 29S1S 14S oos 0.00 186.6S 186.6S HOLMES STEPHEN F MOCCASIN BEND RD 

2014 29S16 14S 006 0.00 96.78 96. 78 HOLMES STEPHEN F MOCCASIN BEND RD 

2014 29S18 13S 024 0.00 S1.8S S1.8S HOLMES STEPHEN FOSTER DOGWOODLN 

2014 29S19 14S 013 0.00 142.41 142.41 HOLMES STEPHEN FOSTER MOCCASIN BEND RD 

2014 29S22 13S 02S 0.00 8S8.S9 8S8.S9 HOLMES STEVEN FI CHANDLER NANCY DOGWOODLN 

2014 29S39 166 004.01 0.00 8,176.14 8, 176.14 HOLSTON ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES INC 1000 BUSINESS PARK DR 

2014 29711 1S6K C02S 0.00 120.98 120.98 HOOVER DAVID WAYNE 241513TH AVE 

2014 29746 136E G023 0.00 S01.88 S01.88 HOPE FOR THE INNER CITY INC 2121 DAVENPORT ST 

2014 29747 136L A006 0.00 7S.3S 7S.3S HOPE FOR THE INNER CITY INC 1912 OLIVE ST 

2014 29748 136L A006.01 0.00 22.12 22.12 HOPE FOR THE INNER CITY INC OLIVE ST 

2014 29749 146K V01S 0.00 S1.16 S1.16 HOPE FOR THE INNER CITY INC GLENWOOD DR 

2014 297SO 146K V017 0.00 2,2S7.S1 2,2S7.S1 HOPE FOR THE INNER CITY INC 2545 MC CALLIE AVE 

2014 2978S 1S7F 6 016 0.00 299.31 299.31 HORN JANICE I RUSSELL RAYLANA 616 CASTLE DR 

2014 29843 168G R016 0.00 19S.64 19S.64 HORTON BRYAN KYLE 4012 14TH AVE 

2014 29877 1680 A019 0.00 172.13 172.13 HORTON SHERRY 2902 E 47TH ST 

2014 29880 116E A016.01 0.00 116.83 116.83 HORTON TRAVIS ET AL/@H H & M PLLC SIGNAL MOUNTAIN BLVD 

2014 29920 1376 0013 0.00 3S.9S 3S.9S HOUCK BAAL B & COUNTRY S NEW YORK AVE 

2014 29921 1680 F001 0.00 S1.16 S 1.16 HOUCK BAAL B & COUNTRY S 14TH AVE 

2014 29974 147J P007 0.00 361.SS 361.SS HOUSTON CLARENCE & SARAH E 616 BELLE VISTA AVE 

2014 2997S 147J N019 0.00 168.68 168.68 HOUSTON CLARENCE & SARAH T 615 BELLE VISTA AVE 

2014 29978 1SSK 600S 0.00 184.S8 184.S8 HOUSTON IDA MAE 3309 TARLTON AVE 

2014 29979 1170 A011 C106 0.00 362.24 362.24 HOUSTON JAMES 900 MOUNTAIN CREEK RD #106 

2014 29982 146C M033 0.00 474.92 474.92 HOUSTON JAMES 1705 WALKER AVE 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_CTRUOS080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 

e • • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 43 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 299S4 146C M035 0.00 950.54 950.54 HOUSTON JAMES 1685 WALKER AVE 

2014 299S5 129C 0007 0.00 4S2.53 4S2.53 HOUSTON JESSIE JAMES & I JOAN G 5015 IRVIN RD 

2014 299SS 145L E 012 0.00 1,092.95 1,092.95 HOUSTON MIRIAM M & scon LI C/O CHRISTINE 1715 MITCHELL AVE 
THOMAS 

2014 30009 1568 M 011 0.00 171.44 171.44 HOWARD BARRY 1607 S HAWTHORNE ST 

2014 3002S 1590 A047.01 0.00 1,0S0.64 1,0S0.64 HOWARD DONALD C 1113 KINSEY DR 

2014 30029 1590 A047 0.00 3,393.59 3,393.59 HOWARD DONALD C & VIRGINIA C 1101 KINSEY DR 

2014 30035 156J E033 0.00 161.07 161.07 HOWARD DONNA M 2011 E 28TH ST 

2014 30037 157H GOOS 0.00 S65.95 S65.95 HOWARD EDWARD H JR & PRISCILLA DENISE 3622 CONNER ST 

2014 30041 14SG L010 0.00 195.64 195.64 HOWARD FLORENCE I C/O LEONA COOPER 6110 WALDEN AVE 

2014 30110 090M c 005.01 0.00 S35.09 S35.09 HOWARD RICHARD L & CLAUDIA D 319 STONEWOOD DR 

2014 30163 147P 0026 0.00 1,064.05 1,064.05 HOWERTON GENE 3437 BRAINERD RD 

2014 301S7 146N V005 0.00 22S.S2 22S.S2 HSBC MORTGAGE CORPOPRATION (USA) 2208 KIRBY AVE 

2014 30210 12SM H 006 0.00 351.1S 351.1 S HUBBARD BOBBY & CAROL 3922 LIGHTFOOT MILL RD 

2014 30216 1560 G046 0.00 2S2.74 2S2.74 HUBBARD DEHART 3109 08TH AVE 

2014 30220 16SJ 0027 0.00 15S.31 15S.31 HUBBARD ELBERT L & MARY ANN 3100E41STST 

2014 30247 16SH G015 0.00 226.75 226.75 HUBBART DEHART 4002 CLIO AVE 

2014 3024S 10SE A037.02 0.00 1,452.42 1,452.42 HUBBELL scon w 706 TIGER LILY TRL 

2014 30270 154G C014 0.00 469.39 469.39 HUCKABEE JULIE A 49 MYRTLE AVE 

2014 302SS 1360 F020 0.00 21S.45 21S.45 HUDGINS FRANCES SI HUDGINS KEITH W 2700 ROANOKE AVE 

2014 302S9 127M EOOS 0.00 229.16 229.16 HUDGINS GEORGE EI HUDGINS KENNETH RAY SR 2709 RIVERSIDE DR 

2014 30313 1291 K014 0.00 S56.52 S56.52 HUDSON BOBBY JAMES & JOYCE CAROLYN 4605 MALINTA LN 

2014 30334 157K A006 0.00 396.11 396.11 HUDSON JETIORYO L 16 N LARCHMONT AVE 

2014 30415 159E 0022 0.00 SS3.4S SS3.4S HUGHES CALVIN L 1768 PINE NEEDLES TRL 

2014 30422 129F A001 0.00 164.53 164.53 HUGHES CHARLOTIE G TR 4555 DUMAC RD 

2014 30423 129F A002 0.00 139.64 139.64 HUGHES CHARLOTIE G TR 4543 DUMAC RD 

2014 30424 129F A003 0.00 139.64 139.64 HUGHES CHARLOTIE G TR 4531 DUMAC RD 

2014 30425 129F A011 0.00 125.13 125.13 HUGHES CHARLOTIE G TR OAKWOOD DR 

2014 304S9 144E A 003.15 0.00 2,745.S4 2,745.S4 HUGHES WILLIAM JAMES JR 3104 WATERFRONT DR 

2014 30506 1560 E003 0.00 107.S4 107 .S4 HUGUELEY ROBERT W CRESTVIEW CIR 

2014 30519 156A E 001 0.00 1,523.07 1,523.07 HULGAN INVESTMENT PROPERTIES LLC 1700 S HOLTZCLAW AVE 

2014 30520 16SO HOOS 0.00 40.79 40. 79 HULGAN JANET 16TH AVE 

2014 30521 16SO H006 0.00 51.16 51.16 HULGAN JANET BLAIR 16TH AVE 

2014 30522 145E s 011 0.00 1,10S.29 1, 1 OS.29 HULGAN JOEDEE WADE 747E11TH ST 

Report No: CTRU060S AR_ CTRU050SOetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 44 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 
Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 30563 1550 G027 0.00 580.00 580.00 HUMAN KIMBERLY ETAL 301 OCHS HWY 

2014 30662 136E A002.01 0.00 1, 134.84 1,134.84 HUNTER CHARLES IV & LATOYA 2020 CRUTCHFIELD ST 

2014 30688 156C 0007.01 0.00 1,472.19 1,472.19 HUNTER RAYMOND JR 2510 E MAIN ST 

2014 30714 137J c 013.02 0.00 91.94 91.94 HUNTER WC & PEGGY TRS I WC & PEGGY 3561 GARNER RD 
HUNTER TRUST 

2014 30737 146J H 016 0.00 624.94 624.94 HURLBUT DENISE GOSS & I BARRY ARTHUR 1508 CHAMBERLAIN AVE 

2014 30760 154G 8 001 0.00 639.45 639.45 HURST PATRICIA V 10 ROSE CIR 

2014 30796 168A A043 0.00 51.16 51.16 HUSKEY TOMMIE SUZENE E35TH STPL 

2014 30799 1378 0 011 0.00 14.52 14.52 HUSS EDWARD E & I MARGARITHA S 3176 NEW YORK AVE 

2014 30813 1678 F016 0.00 73.97 73.97 HUTCHERSON JACOB I HUTCHERSON JAMES TENNESSEE AVE 

2014 30915 135E C013 0.00 1,912.41 1,912.41 HYDE ROBYN ANN 207 FOREST AVE 

2014 30995 147A 0 003.01 0.00 60.14 60.14 INFINITE INDUSTRIES INC 2840 RIDGEMONT DR 

2014 31039 127M N010 0.00 340.81 340.81 INGRAM MARY ELIZABETH 2905 DODSON AVE 

2014 31139 156C A003 0.00 221.91 221.91 IRLIK TADEUSZ & LONGINA EUGENIA 2204 E 12TH ST 

2014 31148 1460 C027 0.00 236.42 236.42 IRVING RUBY BI C/O ST BARNABAS 1203 N CHAMBERLAIN AVE 

2014 31149 1711 0013 0.00 410.63 410.63 IRWANA SWIM CLUB INC I C/O CHERYL SMITH KAY CIR 

2014 31168 168P E014 0.00 15.21 15.21 ISBILL AL THEA 1509 E 48TH ST 

2014 31181 147P 0014 0.00 1,070.82 1,070.82 !SOLVE PROPERTIES GROUP LLC 21 TUNNEL BLVD 

2014 31191 1560 H003 0.00 183.89 183.89 ISP & COMPANY I REVIVAL COMPANIES LLC 310310TH AVE 

2014 31192 1560 H004 0.00 163.15 163.15 ISP&COMPANYETAL 3105 10TH AVE 

2014 31217 1370 A005 0.00 438.28 438.28 IVEY BEN H & SHARON S 2029 TUNNEL BLVD 

2014 31227 146E J 022 0.00 486.68 486.68 IVEY OLIN M 812 GLENWOOD DR 

2014 31255 1568 M006 0.00 335.28 335.28 J B COMPANIES LLC 1511 S HAWTHORNE ST 

2014 31283 146M HOOS 0.00 78.81 78.81 JN Q FAMILY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 2994 DONNA LN 

2014 31373 157F H 013 0.00 424.46 424.46 JACKS TAMMIE J 414 N ST MARKS AVE 

2014 31374 129M 8007 0.00 123.74 123. 7 4 JACKS WILLIS I GREEN MICHELLE RENEE 7647 BISHOP DR 

2014 31376 145E F014 0.00 2,250.87 2,250.87 JACKSON AL & CHRISTINE 626 EM L KING BLVD 

2014 31377 145E J 003 0.00 777.57 777 .57 JACKSON A L TR 716 EM L KING BLVD 

2014 31378 146L G009 0.00 20.05 20.05 JACKSON AL TR OBEY ST 

2014 31386 129L 8038 0.00 141.03 141.03 JACKSON ANDREW L II & RHONDA B BASSWOOD DR 

2014 31387 129L 8039 0.00 673.33 673.33 JACKSON ANDREW L II & RHONDA B 77 43 BASSWOOD DR 

2014 31389 145E E001 0.00 1,072.90 1,072.90 JACKSON ANDREW L JR 400 EM L KING BLVD 

2014 31402 1570 F 015.01 0.00 52.54 52.54 JACKSON BRENDA H & DICKIE 104 S MOORE RD 

2014 31408 146N J 001 0.00 311.09 311.09 JACKSON CAROL V 2400 BAILEY AVE 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx • • • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 45 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 31425 156K 8 015 0.00 149.32 149.32 JACKSON CLYDE & ESTELLA MARY 242512TH AVE 

2014 31437 1688 T017 0.00 297.26 297 .26 JACKSON DONNIE 3102 E 30TH ST 

2014 31439 1460 K001 0.00 497.04 497.04 JACKSON E CHRISTOPHER 1211 GLENWOOD DR 

2014 31440 146H H017 0.00 36.64 36.64 JACKSON E CHRISTOPHER 1215 E 08TH ST 

2014 31447 155K 8 010 0.00 344.96 344.96 JACKSON ERIC A & BRENDA T 3403 TARLTON AVE 

2014 31452 146J R020 0.00 69.13 69. 13 JACKSON GARY 1709 OAK ST 

2014 31454 126G 8 012 0.00 360.86 360.86 JACKSON GARY D 105 DELAWANNA TER 

2014 31455 146F H 014 0.00 492.90 492.90 JACKSON GARY D 2108 RAULSTON ST 

2014 31456 1568 M038 0.00 26.27 26.27 JACKSON GARY D 1607 LYNNBROOK AVE 

2014 31473 1561 A018 0.00 217.07 217.07 JACKSON HUBERT &ANNIE K 1407 E 28TH ST 

2014 31474 1561 A017 0.00 98.86 98.86 JACKSON HUBERT & KATIE S 1409 E 28TH ST 

2014 31476 1670 8013 0.00 24.20 24.20 JACKSON JAMES E JR ETAL 4108 FAGAN ST 

2014 31477 1670 8026 0.00 24.89 24.89 JACKSON JAMES EDWARD I JACKSON SHENECE 4237 QUINN ADAMS ST 
DESHON 

2014 31517 1460 8010 0.00 611.80 611.80 JACKSON LEE MORRIS & SHARRON 1104 S GREENWOOD AVE 

2014 31533 146G N020 0.00 204.62 204.62 JACKSON MARY ELIZABETH I SNEED BETTY SUE 251 N HAWTHORNE ST 

2014 31539 147G G030 0.00 44.93 44.93 JACKSON MAURICE B GILLESPIE RD 

2014 31546 147J N 010 0.00 292.42 292.42 JACKSON MILLARD G 632 SYLVAN DR 

2014 31575 146N u 013 0.00 29.03 29.03 JACKSON ROLAND JR 2303 VANCE AVE 

2014 31610 1670 8020 0.00 24.20 24.20 JACKSON WILLIAM I DUNSON CORINE J 4133 QUINN ADAMS ST 

2014 31693 156C P023 0.00 197.71 197.71 JAMAAT MASJID AL QADIR INC 2307 E 17TH ST 

2014 31696 146F M006 0.00 744.53 744.53 JAMAR LEER 503DERBY ST 

2014 31698 1568 N 010 0.00 35.95 35.95 JAMAR LEROY & TAMMY JEAN 1807 S HAWTHORNE ST 

2014 31704 156F G021 0.00 48.21 48.21 JAMES BOBBIE I JACKSON CURTIS 2625 E 19TH ST 

2014 31733 155C C002 0.00 156.93 156.93 JAMES JOHN R & BETTY J 2607 WILLIAMS ST 

2014 31738 167C G010 0.00 202.55 202.55 JAMES MICHAEL 4723 OAKLAND AVE 

2014 31786 109K C016.01 0.00 875.88 875.88 JAN STEVE H & AUSTINE 727 ELY RD 

2014 31820 1170 A011 C323 0.00 293.80 293.80 JANEWAY BENJAMIN LLOYD 900 MOUNTAIN CREEK RD #323 

2014 31853 156P 8013 0.00 280.67 280.67 JARNAGIN ROCKY JOE 1301 E31STST 

2014 31864 1468 K004 0.00 653.28 653.28 JARRETI ANGELA GI SHAW CHARLENE RENEE 725 N HIGHLAND PARK AVE 

2014 31865 1670 0028 0.00 39.40 39.40 JARRETI ARTHUR L REV & LEOTI A E CORNER ST 

2014 31937 1688 T032 0.00 53.23 53.23 JB COMPANIES LLC 311114TH AVE 

2014 31938 168G FOOS 0.00 51.16 51.16 JB COMPANIES LLC 411513TH AVE 

2014 31942 167F 8 017 0.00 143.10 143.10 JC PROPS LLC 209W47TH ST 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 46 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 32031 1688 E 018 0.00 181.12 181 .12 JEFFERSON CHARLIE 3406 05TH AVE 

2014 32039 167N 0019 0.00 174.90 174.90 JEFFERSON JEFFREY 5236 LOMNICK DR 

2014 32060 136M T010 0.00 557.88 557.88 JEFFRIES SHERRY NICOLE 2604 OCOEE ST 

2014 32075 146C 0 031 0.00 37.33 37.33 JENKINS BERTRAM ARTHUR 1919 CITICO AVE 

2014 32076 146C 0032 0.00 37.33 37.33 JENKINS BERTRAM ARTHUR 1917 CITICO AVE 

2014 32083 168G A011 0.00 147.25 147.25 JENKINS CHRISTINE 3720 06TH AVE 

2014 32099 156K H 002 0.00 1, 168.99 1, 168.99 JENKINS GREGORY 2000 SUNSET TER 

2014 32132 1360 F018 0.00 108.53 108.53 JENKINS MICHAEL 2705 ORTON ST 

2014 32143 157N G005 0.00 277.21 277.21 JENKINS RHONDA LOUISE 8 MC BRIEN RD 

2014 32144 1310 A025 0.00 82.96 82.96 JENKINS RICHARD & JESSIE MAY I C/O HERMAN OLD CLEVELAND PIKE 
JENKINS 

2014 32152 127M N028 0.00 222.60 222.60 JENKINS ROBERT L JR 2900 CURTIS ST 

2014 32163 1470 G024.02 0.00 51.85 51.85 JENNINGS APRIL LASHON IC/OJ T HELTON VICTORY ST 

2014 32195 136K E 013 0.00 212.92 212.92 JENNINGS VALERIE !RENE 1718 WILCOX BLVD 

2014 32265 137A 0020 0.00 25.58 25.58 JESTER MATIIE I C/O AARON ATKINSON 2404 HARLEY ST 

2014 32266 128G C019 0.00 98.86 98.86 JESTER MICHAEL ANTHONY JR 2425 HARRISON PIKE 

2014 32290 127P C016 0.00 1,083.27 1,083.27 JEWELL SUSAN M 901 FEDERAL ST 

2014 32309 1491 8 001.26 0.00 609.45 609.45 JIBEWE INC I D/B/A HALL OUTDOOR ADVERTISING 2136 GUN BARREL RD 

2014 32310 156K 8 001 0.00 1,373.75 1,373. 75 JIBEWE INC I OBA HALL OUTDOOR ADVERTISING 2340 DODDS AVE 

2014 32324 137A N 011 0.00 759.88 759.88 JIMENEZ JENNY R 2453 GLASS ST 

2014 32330 129J E008 0.00 938.79 938. 79 JINKS FRED D & ANNETIE Y 4705 BRENTWOOD DR 

2014 32371 128K G021 0.00 78.81 78.81 JMP PARTNERS LLC CHURCHILL RD 

2014 32411 167K C002 0.00 481.14 481.14 JOHNSON ALFRED 5209 CENTRAL AVE 

2014 32414 156J A025 0.00 301.41 301.41 JOHNSON ALFRED SR 1811E26TH ST 

2014 32440 1460 F015 0.00 465.24 465.24 JOHNSON BETTYE LYNN WILLIAMS I WILLIAMS 2311 CITICO AVE 
GEORGE RILEY JR 

2014 32499 1298 8002 0.00 1,975.46 1,975.46 JOHNSON CLINTON W & HELEN H 3931 WEBB RD 

2014 32500 1298 8003.09 0.00 1,975.46 1,975.46 JOHNSON CLINTON W & HELEN H 4612 MURRAY LAKE LN 

2014 32501 1298 B 003.10 0.00 1,975.46 1,975.46 JOHNSON CLINTON W & HELEN H 4610 MURRAY LAKE LN 

2014 32502 146G 8 008 0.00 2,092.70 2,092. 70 JOHNSON CLINTON W & HELEN H 1218 MC CALLIE AVE 

2014 32507 154J 8 001.02 0.00 109.92 109.92 JOHNSON CRYSTAL 206 ASTER AVE 

2014 32548 110N A014 0.00 159.00 159.00 JOHNSON DOUGLAS M &ALMAJEAN CRESCENT CLUB DR 

2014 32624 157G L004 0.00 130.66 130.66 JOHNSON JAMES M SR I CARTER STEFAN 4608 OLD MISSION RD 

2014 32659 1188 M007 0.00 727.94 727.94 JOHNSON JOHN BURGES IV ETAL 744 MAULDETH RD 

2014 32704 168A K014 0.00 273.75 273.75 JOHNSON LATICIA S 3602 02ND AVE 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 

• • • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 47 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 32792 137A T009 0.00 19S.40 19S.40 JOHNSON RICKY DALE HEIRS 2428 CAMPBELL ST 

2014 32S16 1578 A021 0.00 721.03 721.03 JOHNSON SALLIE B 103 HEMPHILL AVE 

2014 32S31 15SH 0017 0.00 951.92 951.92 JOHNSON SHARON DAKOTA 276 PROSPERITY LN 

2014 32SS4 11SO C010 0.00 9S2.34 9S2.34 JOHNSON WILLARD TIMOTHY 3947 AZALEAN DR 

2014 32917 129L A011 0.00 675.40 675.40 JOHNSON WILLIE J & VELMA W 7730 NAUTICAL WAY 

2014 32920 1478 8020 0.00 171.44 171.44 JOHNSON YOLANDA ETAL 3404 JONES ST 

2014 32922 10SM F010 0.00 141.S3 141.S3 JOHNSTON BENJAMIN C 616 VALLEY BRIDGE RD 

2014 32927 136A 0012 0.00 1,097.09 1,097.09 JOHNSTON CHRISTOPHER W 1222 RUSSELL ST 

2014 32960 11SF 8004 0.00 1, 1S9.04 1, 1 S9.04 JOHNSTON PHYLIS A 875 INTERMONT RD 

2014 3297S 146C G011 0.00 240.57 240.57 JOINER GERALD LEWIS I JOINER GREGORY 963 N WILLOW ST 
LEBRON 

2014 3301S 1190 E 015 C037 0.00 1,29S.95 1,29S.95 JONES ANDERSON BARRY TR I TRUST/A 4336 LAKESHORE LN UNIT 102 
ROSEMARY KNIGHT JONES 

2014 33021 1000 0030 0.00 639.31 639.31 JONES ANDREW F & LUCILE M 5422 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 330S6 156G 0039 0.00 603.92 603.92 JONES CHARLES 1915 SKELLEY ST 

2014 330S7 136H J 015 C020 0.00 4, 151.26 4, 151.26 JONES CHARLES E & JUNE W 1090 CONSTITUTION DR 

2014 33134 14SP A01S 0.00 69.13 69.13 JONES EDWARD & CAROLYN G 5948 HANCOCK RD 

2014 33136 1498 C017 0.00 103.70 103. 70 JONES EDWARD G & CAROLYN PINEWOOD DR 

2014 33140 157J ooos 0.00 714.11 714.11 JONES EDWARD H 109 ASBURY DR 

2014 33173 146C 0009 0.00 144.4S 144.4S JONES GERALDINE 1915 SHARP ST 

2014 33192 126N E006 0.00 362.93 362.93 JONES HENRETIA I C/O CARRIE PRICE 218 MOONSTONE RD 

2014 33197 146K T017 0.00 42S.61 42S.61 JONES INGRID 403 S LYERLY ST 

2014 33204 147J G013 0.00 5S.07 5S.07 JONES ISSAC 928 EAST AVE 

2014 33206 1291 J 002.05 0.00 795.00 795.00 JONES JACQUELINE & STEVE 0 4103 VILLA GREEN CT 

2014 33252 129F G004 0.00 902.15 902.15 JONES JOHN E & SCOTIALENE 5412 WINNIESPANN RD 

2014 33265 129H C002 0.00 SS1.41 SS1.41 JONES JOSEPH L 4004 MELINDA DR 

2014 332S5 12SP coos 0.00 943.49 943.49 JONES KENNETH 3019 DODSON AVE 

2014 33306 1460 E009 0.00 31.11 31.11 JONES LEANDREW LEE ARLINGTON AVE 

2014 33307 157A E001 0.00 49.77 49. 77 JONES LEANDREW LEE 210 GILLESPIE RD 

2014 33320 131P COOS.01 0.00 S2.96 S2.96 JONES LUTHER 8106 OLD CLEVELAND PIKE 

2014 33340 147P J 003 0.00 302.79 302.79 JONES MARY FRANCES&/ JONES EDDIE 508 TERRELL ST 

2014 3336S 155M A009 0.00 290.35 290.35 JONES NEHEMIAH J & ELLEN J 3627 DORRIS ST 

2014 33374 131P coos 0.00 41S.93 41S.93 JONESOWEN/C/OVERNAPETIAWAY OLD CLEVELAND PIKE 

2014 3337S 136N C035 0.00 32S.37 32S.37 JONES PATRICIA 1814 PORTLAND ST 

2014 33491 155C L003 0.00 1S7.34 1S7.34 JONES VALENCIA A 2712 LONG ST 

Report No: CTRU060S AR_ CTRU050SOetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 48 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 
Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 33545 136L E004 0.00 212.23 212.23 JORDAN DORIS L ETAL 2313 GILBERT ST 
2014 33568 146N U004 0.00 163.84 163.84 JORDAN JOHN W 2306 KIRBY AVE 
2014 33570 1498 c 020.11 0.00 110.61 110.61 JORDAN JOHN W PINEWOOD DR 
2014 33571 1560 K001 0.00 431.37 431.37 JORDAN JOHN W 2600 DODDS AVE 
2014 33572 1560 K030 0.00 197.02 197.02 JORDAN JOHN W 2602 DODDS AVE 
2014 33573 168G H032 0.00 154.85 154.85 JORDAN JOHN WI FRYE DAVID R 380513TH AVE 
2014 33577 156H C014 0.00 107.15 107 .15 JORDAN KENNETH 2707 CANNON AVE 
2014 33580 1460 F016 0.00 412.01 412.01 JORDAN LISA 1500 E 13TH ST 
2014 33588 1111 E014 0.00 21.12 21.12 JORDAN PATRICIA MI SHOFNER APRIL M JORDAN 108 GILMORE LN 

2014 33608 1560 E005 0.00 15.21 15.21 JORDEN VELMA LI C/O TAKILA PERDERGRASS 3107 05TH AVE 

2014 33616 148G J 018.01 0.00 612.49 612.49 JOSEPH CHARLOTIE L 6008 WALDEN AVE 
2014 33638 156A F001 0.00 28.34 28.34 JOSHEN DEXTER LEBRON 1800 S HOLTZCLAW AVE 

2014 33639 156A F002 0.00 29.03 29.03 JOSHEN DEXTER LEBRON 1304 E 18TH ST 

2014 33640 156A F029 0.00 338.74 338. 7 4 JOSHEN DEXTER LEBRON 1802 S HOLTZCLAW AVE 

2014 33672 146K 0027 0.00 577.24 577.24 JP MORGAN CHASE 2101 VINE ST 

2014 33685 1470 E006.02 0.00 723.79 723. 79 JSH CONTRACTORS INC 4305 WILSONIA AVE 

2014 33708 120N F020 0.00 912.52 912.52 JULIAN JOHN H & MAMIE D 5034 SWAN RD 

2014 33722 145LC 8025 0.00 31,442.17 31,442.17 JUMP TERESA S 320 EMAIN ST 

2014 33724 145F C002 0.00 3,466.45 3,466.45 JUMPER JAY C 1203 CARTER ST 

2014 33895 157K L 001 0.00 547.51 547.51 KARAKAYAARIF & VENITA 213 TACOA AVE 

2014 33981 144N C023 0.00 579.31 579.31 KEAN BOBBY L & MARY HELEN 3332 MOUNTAIN VIEW DR 

2014 34095 129K J 038 0.00 315.92 315.92 KEELING KENNETH K 6311 JOCELYN DR 

2014 34096 158A A019 0.00 138.26 138.26 KEELING S P PORTVIEW CIR 

2014 34105 146J T002 0.00 575.16 575.16 KEENE MICHAEL GI KEENE KANNON 1802 DUNCAN AVE 

2014 34106 159C 0025 0.00 1,989.56 1,989.56 KEENE RICHARD V 8481 PERSHING RD 

2014 34156 154G C005 0.00 414.78 414.78 KEITH JOHN W & SHERRY 122 FERN AVE 

2014 34178 1561 E014 0.00 209.46 209.46 KEITH TRACIE N 2926 CALHOUN AVE 

2014 34184 1271 A003.07 0.00 380.22 380.22 KELCH ROBERT & MARCY 1028 E DALLAS RD 

2014 34187 1460 0004 0.00 194.95 194.95 KELCH ROBERT W & MARCY P 1708 E 12TH ST 

2014 34198 139M E006 0.00 311.09 311.09 KELLE INVESTMENT GROUP LLC 8125 BURGUNDY CIR 

2014 34216 154G G001 0.00 8.99 8.99 KELLEY AW & MARTHA L BEECH ST 

2014 34238 120N F014 0.00 86.41 86.41 KELLEY GLENNA M IRVIN RD 

2014 34239 120N F015 0.00 620.10 620.10 KELLEY GLENNA M 5002 SWAN RD 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx • • • 



e • e 
Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 49 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 34240 137P E008 0.00 155.54 155.54 KELLEY GLENNA M 2906 SIENER LN 

2014 34243 1478 8 012 0.00 289.65 289.65 KELLEY HELENA 3410 MARTIN ST 

2014 34244 1498 C010 0.00 380.91 380.91 KELLEY HENRIETIA ETAL I C/O ALVA KELLEY 7512 PINEWOOD DR 

2014 34256 127L C004 0.00 380.22 380.22 KELLEY JOHNNY LEE & JEANETIE T 3215 WISDOM ST 

2014 34257 146P L 013 0.00 223.98 223.98 KELLEY JONNY LEE & JEANETIE I KELLEY LONA 1603 S HIGHLAND PARK AVE 
DENISE 

2014 34265 136N 8031 0.00 214.30 214.30 KELLEY LEO 1212 HENDRICKS ST 

2014 34295 147K J 001.05 0.00 385.75 385. 75 KELLEY WILLIAM T 1506 EUCALYPTUS DR 

2014 34296 147K J 001.06 0.00 385.75 385.75 KELLEY WILLIAM T 1508 EUCALYPTUS DR 

2014 34329 155N K027 0.00 24.43 24.43 KELLY JANET TR 3712 CHANDLER AVE 

2014 34340 167G P037 0.00 558.57 558.57 KELLY MACK ET AL 1210 W 46TH ST 

2014 34355 146F G020 0.00 1,069.58 1,069.58 KELLY SHARON 2000 RAULSTON ST 

2014 34462 137A C007 0.00 156.93 156.93 KENNEDY RALPH C 2907 N CHAMBERLAIN AVE 

2014 34463 138M C010 0.00 937.96 937.96 KENNEDY RALPH C 2422 HICKORY VALLEY RD 

2014 34464 1568 E028 0.00 497.74 497. 7 4 KENNEDY RALPH C 2003 E 14TH ST 

2014 34465 1578 A011 0.00 352.56 352.56 KENNEDY RALPH C 215 HILLCREST AVE 

2014 34466 167J 8020 0.00 454.88 454.88 KENNEDY RALPH C 4908 ALABAMA AVE 

2014 34469 1391 J020 0.00 398.88 398.88 KENNEDY RALPH C & FRANCES K 7114 SHEPHERD VIEW CIR 

2014 34470 146M H 013 0.00 100.24 100.24 KENNEDY RALPH C & FRANCES K DONNA LN 

2014 34471 146N J 007 0.00 497.74 497.74 KENNEDY RALPH C & FRANCES K 2412 BAILEY AVE 

2014 34472 156A F019 0.00 365.01 365.01 KENNEDY RALPH C & FRANCES K 1810 S HIGHLAND PARK AVE 

2014 34473 1568 5027 0.00 145.86 145.86 KENNEDY RALPH C & FRANCES K 1804 S ORCHARD KNOB AVE 

2014 34492 146P 8020 0.00 114.76 114.76 KENNETI BRIAN CALDWELL & NAYNETIE 1109 E 14TH ST 

2014 34594 099F G015 0.00 376.38 376.38 KETCHUM MARTHA JANE 5525 CRESTVIEW DR 

2014 34633 1670 0033 0.00 64.98 64.98 KEYS ALAN 5507 0 LEARY ST 

2014 34653 167N 8017 0.00 170.06 170.06 KFSR FINANCE LLC 5322 CENTRAL AVE 

2014 34657 171J F 075.01 0.00 51.85 51.85 KFSR FINANCE LLC 8385 IRIS RD 

2014 34658 136M 0016 0.00 345.10 345.10 KFSR FINANCE, LLC 1598 N CHAMBERLAIN AVE 

2014 34677 167N C027 0.00 42.17 42.17 KIDD KEVIN ETAL/ C/O BLOICE KIDD DORSEY ST 

2014 34678 167N C028 0.00 331.13 331.13 KIDD KEVIN ETAL I C/O KENYATIA MASON 5314 DORSEY ST 

2014 34682 126N E020 0.00 528.84 528.84 KIDD VELMA J 1005 SPEARS AVE 

2014 34683 147A 8004 0.00 502.58 502.58 KIDD VELMA J 3000 MARY WALKER PL 

2014 34822 1670 A035 0.00 384.36 384.36 KIMBLE CLARA LEE 4102 DORRIS ST 

2014 34847 168K 8 022.01 0.00 1,372.23 1,372.23 KINARD GARLAND EUGENE I SUMMITI REVA J 802 S CREST RD 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 50 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 34906 129C A013 0.00 488.06 488.06 KING EVELYN I C/O DEBORAH BRYANT 4913SWAN RD 

2014 34970 167C E010 0.00 144.48 144.48 KING ORA 810W44TH ST 

2014 34977 157J H004 0.00 1,556.25 1,556.25 KING REAL TY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 4515 BRAINERD RD 

2014 34994 159K 8 012 0.00 250.25 250.25 KING SANDRA 1730 EXPLORER LN 

2014 35020 136M M 011 0.00 416.85 416.85 KING WILLIAM 1303 N CHAMBERLAIN AVE 

2014 35021 1568 M009 0.00 181.12 181.12 KING WILLIAM I KING LISA K 1603 S HAWTHORNE ST 

2014 35022 1460 X007 0.00 530.92 530.92 KING WILLIAM & I CAMPBELL LISA K 2012 E 12TH ST 

2014 35024 128P N 015 0.00 228.13 228.13 KING WILLIAM E 2609 WILDER ST 

2014 35026 136H C012 0.00 1,259.55 1,259.55 KING WILLIAM E 613 BARTON AVE 

2014 35027 136H C013 0.00 1,251.25 1,251.25 KING WILLIAM E 611 BARTON AVE 

2014 35028 137A J017 0.00 246.79 246. 79 KING WILLIAM E 2708 N CHAMBERLAIN AVE 

2014 35029 1460 C020 0.00 188.72 188.72 KING WILLIAM E 1219 N CHAMBERLAIN AVE 

2014 35030 1460 G016 0.00 630.47 630.47 KING WILLIAM EI CAMPBELL LISA KAY 1506 E 12TH ST 

2014 35031 1460 G017 0.00 696.83 696.83 KING WILLIAM EI CAMPBELL LISA KAY 1510 E 12TH ST 

2014 35032 1568 M022 0.00 211.54 211.54 KING WILLIAM EI KING LISA K 1602 S HAWTHORNE ST 

2014 35033 1568 M024 0.00 183.89 183.89 KING WILLIAM E 1512 S HAWTHORNE ST 

2014 35034 136L S001 0.00 294.49 294.49 KING WILLIAM E & CHARLOTIE R 1924 N CHAMBERLAIN AVE 

2014 35096 145L A004 C201 0.00 3,930.04 3,930.04 KINSEY JON M & CANDY C WILLIAMS ST 

2014 35097 167J N005 0.00 1,294.80 1,294.80 KINSEY MELISSA M 1618 W 53RD ST 

2014 35158 148G E015 0.00 315.92 315.92 KIRK JANET CI C/O JANET NDHLOVU 1808 DIXON ST 

2014 35231 167J J 013 0.00 376.76 376. 76 KITILE ROGER D I KITILE CAROL R 5103 LYNNWOOD AVE 

2014 35294 1571 C004 0.00 82.26 82.26 KLOSS PAMELA I GRAY DANIEL MISSION VIEW AVE 

2014 35295 1571 c 004.01 0.00 696.83 696.83 KLOSS PAMELA I GRAY DANIEL 319 ORIOLE DR 

2014 35316 154A A034 0.00 778.40 778.40 KNAB EVA L 4103 KELLYS FERRY RD 

2014 35342 128M A003 0.00 640.84 640.84 KNIGHT BRITINEY 4406 BYRD AVE 

2014 35369 1200 F016 0.00 1, 166.91 1, 166.91 KNIGHT LINDA A 4012WEBB RD 

2014 35417 137A L 014 0.00 219.14 219.14 KNOWLES WINSTON &LINDA 2306 FAIRLEIGH ST 

2014 35419 136L K012 0.00 957.87 957.87 KNOWLES WINSTON T 2003 WILCOX BLVD 

2014 35420 147A H 013 0.00 319.38 319.38 KNOWLES WINSTON T 3106 ST PAUL ST 

2014 35421 146N E025 0.00 716.74 716.74 KNOWLES WINSTON T & LINDA 2401 BAILEY AVE 

2014 35423 155C F006 0.00 216.38 216.38 KNOWLES WINSTON T & LINDA 2611 MARKET ST 

2014 35425 155C FOO? 0.00 188.03 188.03 KNOWLES WINSTON T & LINDA L 2609 MARKET ST 

2014 35426 156F 8005 0.00 267.53 267 .53 KNOWLES WINSTON T & LINDA L 1609 DODDS AVE 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx • • e 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 51 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 35427 1S6F E02S 0.00 290.3S 290.3S KNOWLES WINSTON T & LINDA L 1618 DODDS AVE 

2014 3S429 1670 0038 0.00 S12.12 S12.12 KNOWLES WINSTON T & LINDA L 5518 0 LEARY ST 

2014 3S431 1SSC FOOS 0.00 90.S6 90.S6 KNOWLES WINSTON TRACY MARKET ST 

2014 35448 167C K017 0.00 S41.98 S41.98 KNOX MICHAEL 211 W45TH ST 

2014 3S4S4 1688 H 018 0.00 183.19 183.19 KNOX TRACY L 3509 07TH AVE 

2014 3S462 13SL C010 C121 0.00 1,1SS.8S 1,1SS.8S KOBECKTIFFANIEE 129 WALNUT ST #121 

2014 3S481 1S6K coos 0.00 28S.S1 28S.S1 KOGER JAMES F 2420 12TH AVE 

2014 3S483 1S6G K046 0.00 36.64 36.64 KOH ANNE SUNG I KOH PHILLIP E25TH ST 

2014 3S60S 126N G02S 0.00 193.S6 193.S6 KREY ASHLEY C MI JOHNSON TERESA J 713 MERRIAM ST 

2014 3S608 167F 0006 0.00 17.28 17.28 KRIENS ROBERT F 4515 FAGAN ST 

2014 3S609 1SSK 8 OS7 0.00 190.80 190.80 KRIENS ROBERT F JR 3306 DELONG AVE 

2014 3S660 1670 F013 0.00 78.12 78.12 KUBRT CAROL ELAINE ST ELMO AVE 

2014 3S672 1670 F012 0.00 23S.04 23S.04 KUHRT CAROL ELAINE 5521 ST ELMO AVE 

2014 3S773 100P C001.0S 0.00 36S.01 36S.01 LB C ASSOCIATES-CHATI #2 / C/O CROSLAND HIXSON PIKE 
INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 

2014 3S819 1S9J A008 0.00 949.SS 949.SS LACY WALTER L & IMOGENE 8130 GRAHAM RD 

2014 3S904 168H E 018 0.00 282.0S 282.0S LAMB DONNITA MI ROBINSON MICHAEL T 3902 06TH AVE 

2014 3S92S 146K J02S 0.00 403.72 403. 72 LAMBERT EDDIE L & I VALERIE D 2421 OAK ST 

2014 3S96S 109E 0 014 0.00 1S7.62 1 S7 .62 LAMPINSTEIN ERIC H 1317 HIXSON AVE 

2014 3S966 109E 0 014.01 0.00 1SS.S4 1SS.S4 LAMPINSTEIN ERICH 1315 HIXSON AVE 

2014 3S967 128J F006 0.00 S1.8S S1.8S LAMPINSTEIN ERICH 3610 PARKWAY DR 

2014 3S968 13SC G006 0.00 S3S.07 S3S.07 LAMPINSTEIN ERIC H 617 SPEARS AVE 

2014 3S969 136L 0002 0.00 1S3.47 1S3.47 LAMPINSTEIN ERICH 1817 N CHAMBERLAIN AVE 

2014 3S971 137P LOOS 0.00 221.91 221.91 LAMPINSTEIN ERIC H 3418 PLUMWOOD RD 

2014 3S973 146F K043 0.00 41.48 41.48 LAMPINSTEIN ERIC H 603 DODSON AVE 

2014 3S974 147H 0024 0.00 6S.67 6S.67 LAMPINSTEIN ERIC H 3221 SOUTH ST 

2014 3S97S 147H 002S 0.00 142.41 142.41 LAMPINSTEIN ERICH 3217 SOUTH ST 

2014 3S976 1S6A A031 0.00 248.87 248.87 LAMPINSTEIN ERIC H 2206 APRIL ST 

2014 3S977 1S6J 8030 0.00 132.73 132.73 LAMPINSTEIN ERICH 1919 E 26TH ST 

2014 3S978 167C 8006 0.00 26.27 26.27 LAMPINSTEIN ERIC H 4217 OAKLAND AVE 

2014 3S979 167C 8 012 0.00 26.27 26.27 LAMPINSTEIN ERIC H 4315 OAKLAND AVE 

2014 3S980 167F 8023 0.00 101.62 101.62 LAMPINSTEIN ERIC H 4608 HIGHLAND AVE 

2014 3S981 1681 H 010 0.00 27.6S 27.6S LAMPINSTEIN ERICH 2600 E 44TH ST 

2014 3S982 1680 E014 0.00 S1.16 S 1.16 LAMPINSTEIN ERIC H 480114TH AVE 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRUOS080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 52 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 36039 155M A023 0.00 136.88 136.88 LANDERS ELIZABETH 3506 CENTRAL AVE 

2014 36073 167F F036 0.00 400.26 400.26 LANDRUM LACHIARA 417 E 52ND ST 

2014 36081 149K C033.03 0.00 1,402.51 1,402.51 LANDSCAPE LLC 2310 JENKINS RD 

2014 36145 120K 8002 0.00 251.63 251.63 LANE WILLIE 5206 CHAMPION RD 

2014 36173 146C E016 0.00 465.94 465.94 LANGFORD TODD 2025 ROBBINS ST 

2014 36186 146C E017 0.00 29.73 29. 73 LANGSFORD TODD 2023 ROBBINS ST 

2014 36234 156F C011 0.00 458.33 458.33 LANKFORD MICHAEL D 2614 E MAIN ST 

2014 36345 1478 8 017 0.00 290.35 290.35 LASTER VASSIE HI LASTER AARON L 3410 JONES ST 

2014 36393 156G 0019 0.00 163.15 163.15 LAWDAVID&CATHEYW 2104 E 18TH ST 

2014 36462 091P 0022 0.00 1, 185.58 1, 185.58 LAWSON BILLIEL 6207 GLENRIDGE LN 

2014 36488 147F c 002.10 0.00 79.20 79.20 LAWSON JUNELL T 1114 SHALLOWFORD RD 

2014 36540 1090 E 015.01 0.00 314.54 314.54 LAYMON NORMAN TR 3810 CUSCOWILLA TRL 

2014 36549 136L K005 0.00 149.32 149.32 LAYNE DEWAYNE 2014 CAMDEN ST 

2014 36596 145LO 8003 0.00 2,368.12 2,368.12 LEA JAMES THOMAS 1705 MARKET ST 

2014 36658 171H H 009.01 0.00 246.10 246.10 LEAMON TODD 915 GIVENS RD 

2014 36697 156J 8027 0.00 214.99 214.99 LECROY JOSIE L 2103 E 26TH ST 

2014 36698 156J C017 0.00 203.24 203.24 LECROY JOSIE L 2102 E 26TH ST 

2014 36744 146F J 024 0.00 318.00 318.00 LEDFORD JOHNNY 2113 RAULSTON ST 

2014 36745 167C L003 0.00 382.98 382.98 LEDFORD JOHNNY L 4026 CHANDLER AVE 

2014 36844 1310 8002 0.00 128.58 128.58 LEE JEREMY JUSTIN 8304 OLD LEE HWY 

2014 36858 146E K003 0.00 1,779.41 1,779.41 LEE JOHN 177 N CREST RD 

2014 36910 167N C001 0.00 3,272.48 3,272.48 LEE STREET DEVELOPERS LLC 5412 LEE AVE 

2014 36911 167N C015 0.00 133.42 133.42 LEE STREET DEVELOPERS LLC I ATTN SHARON CENTRAL AVE 
KELLY 

2014 36960 100A c 001.16 0.00 241.96 241.96 LEGENDS HOLDINGS LLC 5959 WINDING LN 

2014 36961 100A c 001.17 0.00 241.96 241.96 LEGENDS HOLDINGS LLC 5731 GRUBB RD 

2014 36962 100A C001.18 0.00 241.96 241.96 LEGENDS HOLDINGS LLC 5967 WINDING LN 

2014 36963 100A c 001.19 0.00 241.96 241.96 LEGENDS HOLDINGS LLC 5971 WINDING LN 

2014 36964 100A c 001.24 0.00 172.83 172.83 LEGENDS HOLDINGS LLC 5999 WINDING LN 

2014 36965 100A C001.25 0.00 138.26 138.26 LEGENDS HOLDINGS LLC 5997 WINDING LN 

2014 36966 100A C001.26 0.00 138.26 138.26 LEGENDS HOLDINGS LLC 5995 WINDING LN 

2014 36968 100A c 001.30 0.00 1,036.95 1,036.95 LEGENDS HOLDINGS LLC 5739 GRUBB RD 

2014 36969 100A C001.31 0.00 138.26 138.26 LEGENDS HOLDINGS LLC 5979 WINDING LN 

2014 36970 100A c 001.32 0.00 138.26 138.26 LEGENDS HOLDINGS LLC 5975 WINDING LN 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx • • • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 53 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 36972 1711 A009 0.00 681.62 681.62 LEGG ELIZABETH ANN 8018 PLAXCO DR 

2014 36998 153E H003 0.00 4,152.64 4,152.64 LEIDERMAN KATHRYN R 468 MAGNOLIA VALE DR 

2014 36999 157J A019 0.00 934.64 934.64 LEIDERMAN KATHRYN R 108 THORNTON AVE 

2014 37018 168A F003 0.00 208.08 208.08 LEMASTER SARAH JANE & JOSEPH IRVIN 3403 03RD AVE 

2014 37058 137P HOOS 0.00 369.15 369.15 LEONARD MARETHIA C 1705 CAMBRIDGE DR 

2014 37114 168A 0 015 0.00 187.34 187.34 LESTERDAVIDA 3411 01ST AVE 

2014 37115 1681 K004 0.00 326.98 326.98 LESTER DAVID A 430110TH AVE 

2014 37153 158A 0 005.01 0.00 4,086.48 4,086.48 LEVIN DALE & TANE 5919LEE HWY 

2014 37181 1560 H 015 0.00 992.71 992.71 LEVREDGE BRIAN 3323 WINDSOR CT 

2014 37182 147J F004 0.00 676.78 676.78 LEVREDGE BRIAN ETAL 810 SYLVAN DR 

2014 37183 147J F009 0.00 325.60 325.60 LEVREDGE BRIAN ETAL 832 SYLVAN DR 

2014 37184 147J L003 0.00 525.39 525.39 LEVREDGE BRIAN ETAL 716 EAST AVE 

2014 37185 147J L 013 0.00 36.64 36.64 LEVREDGE BRIAN ETAL 737 SYLVAN AVE 

2014 37186 147J L 015.01 0.00 389.89 389.89 LEVREDGE BRIAN ETAL 725 SYLVAN AVE 

2014 37187 147J L 016 0.00 365.70 365.70 LEVREDGE BRIAN ETAL 721 SYLVAN AVE 

2014 37188 147J R002 0.00 299.33 299.33 LEVREDGE BRIAN ETAL 714 SYLVAN AVE 

2014 37189 147J R003 0.00 292.42 292.42 LEVREDGE BRIAN ETAL 716 SYLVAN AVE 

2014 37190 147J R 004.01 0.00 292.42 292.42 LEVREDGE BRIAN ETAL 722 SYLVAN AVE 

2014 37191 147J ROOS 0.00 364.32 364.32 LEVREDGE BRIAN ETAL 728 SYLVAN AVE 

2014 37192 147J R006 0.00 551.66 551.66 LEVREDGE BRIAN ETAL 730 SYLVAN AVE 

2014 37193 147J R 007.01 0.00 292.42 292.42 LEVREDGE BRIAN ETAL 736 SYLVAN AVE 

2014 37194 147J R010 0.00 207.39 207.39 LEVREDGE BRIAN ETAL 735 MC GOWAN AVE 

2014 37195 1470 0028 0.00 366.39 366.39 LEVREDGE BRIAN ETAL 725 TALLEY RD 

2014 37201 136A B 003 0.00 889.70 889. 70 LEWALLEN GEORGE T 821 BOYLSTON ST 

2014 37202 171C B 001 0.00 1,014.14 1,014.14 LEWALLEN JANICE P 8931 EAST BRAINERD RD 

2014 37203 155M A004 0.00 464.55 464.55 LEWIN BROTHER LLC THE 3603 DORRIS ST 

2014 37204 156J E022 0.00 233.66 233.66 LEWIN BROTHERS LLC THE 2143 E 28TH ST 

2014 37205 167C 0027 0.00 376.07 376.07 LEWIN BROTHERS LLC THE 4111 DORRIS ST 

2014 37206 1670 8043 0.00 466.77 466.77 LEWIN BROTHERS LLC THE 4140 QUINN ADAMS ST 

2014 37208 1670 F009 0.00 78.12 78.12 LEWIN WILLIAMS 5511 ST ELMO AVE 

2014 37209 1670 F010 0.00 155.54 155.54 LEWIN WILLIAMS 5513 ST ELMO AVE 

2014 37210 1670 C003 0.00 392.66 392.66 LEWIN WILLIAM STEPHEN 5416 ST ELMO AVE 

2014 37213 145L C006 0.00 4, 193.43 4,193.43 LEWIS AARON M 114 WMAINST 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 54 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 37222 137A P004.02 0.00 29.73 29.73 LEWISALLEN GLASS ST 

2014 37229 16SA Joos 0.00 271.6S 271.6S LEWIS BOBBIE L & KREISTIE 3609 05TH AVE 

2014 3729S 146F G036 0.00 40.10 40.10 LEWIS JOSEPH 0 CLEVELAND AVE 

2014 37299 146F G037 0.00 510.1S 510.1S LEWISJOSEPHO 2021 BLACKFORD ST 

2014 37300 1371 8012 0.00 172.13 172.13 LEWIS JOSEPH 0 SR I LEWIS JOSEPH 0 JR 2102 PEARL ST 

2014 37301 146F G034 0.00 25.5S 25.5S LEWIS JOSEPH OTIS 2010 CLEVELAND AVE 

2014 37340 1460 5014 0.00 23S.50 23S.50 LEWIS NICHOLAS ALEXIS 1909 E 12TH ST 

2014 37351 16S8 C006 0.00 197.71 197.71 LEWIS REX E 3220 07TH AVE 

2014 373S3 16SH 8014 0.00 144.4S 144.4S LEWIS THOMAS L SR 3904 CALHOUN AVE 

2014 37402 135E L024 0.00 1,470.40 1,4 70.40 LEY JENNIFER I CJO WILLIAM CRUTCHFIELD JR 301 BARTON AVE 

2014 37404 136L C002 0.00 1S1.S1 1S1.S 1 LHP LEGACY HOLDINGS LLC 2002 SHERMAN ST 

2014 3744S 149H G002 0.00 22,020.95 22,020.95 LIFESTYLE WAY PROPERTY/ INVESTMENT LLC 2334 ELAM LN 

2014 37449 149H G002.02 0.00 39,297.92 39,297.92 LIFESTYLE WAY PROPERTY INVESTMENT GP 2358 LIFESTYLE WAY 

2014 37499 156E KOOS 0.00 792.92 792.92 LIMBACHER KATHRYN 311 VISTA DR 

2014 37572 1468 J 007 0.00 439.67 439.67 LINDSEY ALESTER I C/O ALESTER HARRIS 725 N GREENWOOD AVE 

2014 37622 1571 L016 0.00 407.1S 407 .1 S LINGERFELT MARION D & I WANDA J 3619 ANDERSON AVE 

2014 37699 10SK C017 C092 0.00 4S2.53 4S2.53 UTILE JOSEPH M 3816 S QUAIL LN 

2014 37705 127M E007 0.00 213.61 213.61 UTILE MOUNT CALVARY CHURCH 2713 RIVERSIDE DR 

2014 3773S 137G C020 0.00 50.46 50.46 LIVELY DAVID ALLEN & MARY 3440 COGSWELL ST 

2014 37747 15S8 coos 0.00 323.53 323.53 LIVELY RANDALL H & SHARON K 1338 CRAWFORD ST 

2014 37791 1470 C015 0.00 60.S3 60.S3 LLOYD NAN M CHEVIOT DR 

2014 37794 1468 K034 0.00 217.07 217.07 LLOYD THOMAS EVANDER 616 N GREENWOOD AVE 

2014 37S09 137P K012 0.00 43.55 43.55 LOCKE AGNES BI C/O LAURA T LAWRENCE GREENWOOD RD 

2014 37S2S 120N F004 0.00 172.S3 172.S3 LOCKHART CYNTHIA ETAL I C/O PEGGY D IRVIN RD 
BULLARD 

2014 37S41 15SI E014 0.00 437.26 437.26 LOCKLEAR BRENDA 0 409 FRAZIER DR 

2014 37S43 1498 A004 0.00 294.3S 294.3S LOCKLIN ALLEN & LUCILLE 7467 PINEWOOD DR 

2014 37S44 1498 A005 0.00 172.S3 172.S3 LOCKLIN ALLEN LEE & LUCILLE 7465 PINEWOOD DR 

2014 37S55 136L 0020 0.00 52.54 52.54 LOCKWOOD AUTO CENTER TAYLOR ST 

2014 37S56 136L 0027 0.00 S1.S5 S1.S5 LOCKWOOD CK 2344 INFANTRY RD 

2014 37S57 136L 0 021 0.00 6S.5S 6S.5S LOCKWOOD CHARLES K 2300 INFANTRY RD 

2014 37S5S 136L 0026 0.00 59.73 59. 73 LOCKWOOD CHARLES K 2338 INFANTRY RD 

2014 37S59 12SG 0023 0.00 3S5.05 3S5.05 LOCKWOOD CHARLES K & FRANKIE L 2632 BOYCE ST 

2014 37S60 136E G001 0.00 1,427.95 1,427.95 LOCKWOOD CHARLES K & FRANKIE L 2339 INFANTRY RD 

Report No: CTRU060S AR_CTRU050SOetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx • • • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 55 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 37861 136L 0022 0.00 73.00 73.00 LOCKWOOD CHARLES K & FRANKIE L 2314 INFANTRY RD 

2014 37862 136L 0024 0.00 230.20 230.20 LOCKWOOD CHARLES K & FRANKIE L 2326 INFANTRY RD 

2014 37863 136L 0025 0.00 51.16 51.16 LOCKWOOD CHARLES K & FRANKIE L 2332 INFANTRY RD 

2014 37864 128G 0025 0.00 323.53 323.53 LOCKWOOD FRANKIE L FROST 2629 BOYCE ST 

2014 37945 146J B010 0.00 448.65 448.65 LONG CURTIS M 1307 CHAMBERLAIN AVE 

2014 37995 137H A004 0.00 528.71 528.71 LONG MICHAEL 2432 GLASS ST 

2014 38021 1560 C026 0.00 240.57 240.57 LONG SHARON 2805 05TH AVE 

2014 38039 158C G006 0.00 1,014.83 1,014.83 LONGACRE BYRON L 1514 KIPPY DR 

2014 38041 146M J 013.01 0.00 69.13 69.13 LONGLEY CONSTANCE ROWE RD 

2014 38117 144M A001 0.00 3,795.93 3,795.93 LOOKOUT SHOALS LLC PATIEN CHAPEL RD 

2014 38149 168A L016 0.00 2,374.75 2,37 4. 75 LOPEZ PASTOR MIGUEL ET AL TRUSTEES I 3600 ROSSVILLE BLVD 
IGLESIA GETSEMANl-ASAMBLEA 

2014 38212 155N F015 0.00 437.59 437 .59 LOVE JAMES L & GWENDOLYN 0 3807 AL TON PARK BLVD 

2014 38213 157B H022 0.00 581.38 581.38 LOVE JAMES L & GWENDOLYN 0 4112 ROGERS RD 

2014 38217 128P 0026 0.00 42.17 42.17 LOVE NATHANIEL & LINDA STUART ST 

2014 38306 117J 0005 0.00 1,968.82 1,968.82 LOVELESS DAVID & KAREN 116CROSS ST 

2014 38307 118G H 027 0.00 24.26 24.26 LOVELESS DAVID W & KAREN 3409 VAN BUREN ST 

2014 38352 129F L028 0.00 895.23 895.23 LOWE TED H JR 7847 OPAL DR 

2014 38365 134M A008.01 0.00 386.44 386.44 LOWERY EUGENE W OGRADY DR 

2014 38370 154G 0008 0.00 180.43 180.43 LOWERY JENNIFER MI DRAKE JOSEPH T 5 MYRTLE AVE 

2014 38372 134M A008.06 0.00 386.44 386.44 LOWERY MATIHEW S OGRADY DR 

2014 38390 129F G020 0.00 761.12 761.12 LOWERYTONYAL 4709 RANGER LN 

2014 38394 134M A008.04 0.00 273.06 273.06 LOWERY WESLEY E JR OGRADY DR 

2014 38418 1680 FOO? 0.00 421.69 421.69 LOWRY BILLYE 3103 E 48TH ST 

2014 38523 158E 0 015.07 0.00 4,940.86 4,940.86 LUNN ANDREW R DDS 1606 GUNBARREL RD 

2014 38545 118E E 006.03 0.00 11,016.56 11,016.56 LUPTON CITY LLC 1210 MERCER ST 

2014 38556 128K B001 0.00 537.14 537 .14 LUSK GENEVA H I SUTION ELLEN 4074 HOMER ST 

2014 38574 167B E010 0.00 118.90 118.90 LUTHER T GREGORY 4215 TENNESSEE AVE 

2014 38590 149J B017 0.00 141.72 141. 72 L YASHEVSKIY YURIY I L YASHEVSKIY SERGEY 7708 SHALLOWFORD RD 

2014 38591 149J B 018 0.00 141.72 141.72 LYASHEVSKIYYURIYA SHALLOWFORD RD 

2014 38592 149J B 019 0.00 141.72 141.72 LYASHEVSKIYYURIYA SHALLOWFORD RD 

2014 38598 167G G010 0.00 445.89 445.89 LYKES IDA MAE I MCCULLOUGH MONIQUE F 4811 VIRGINIA AVE 

2014 38599 1391 E021 0.00 821.26 821.26 LYKES KIMBERLY A 7128 DALEFIELD LN 

2014 38630 146F Y008 0.00 318.00 318.00 LYLESCHARLES&MARYW 2422 SHADY LN 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 56 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 38636 092P A024 0.00 106.46 106.46 LYLES JOSEPH L & JIMMYE L EAGLE DR 

2014 38748 158L J 035.15 0.00 676.78 676.78 MABEE DANNY 1418 STRATMAN CIR 

2014 38758 1291 E008 0.00 566.87 566.87 MABRY BARBARA JEAN 4205 LINTON AVE 

2014 38805 1550 K007 0.00 696.83 696.83 MACK RAYMOND & DONNIE 4115 TENNESSEE AVE 

2014 38838 157H KOOS 0.00 3,769.52 3,769.52 MACLENNAN JOHN scon ETAL 3948 BRAINERD RD 

2014 38884 146K C023 0.00 212.23 212.23 MADDEN MARGARET 2005 OAK ST 

2014 38885 156K C002 0.00 17.28 17.28 MADDEN MARVIN 2426 12TH AVE 

2014 38891 167C E 011 0.00 134.80 134.80 MADDING ORA LEE I MADDING MARTHA V 806W44TH ST 

2014 39056 157N M038 0.00 779.79 779. 79 MAI TUYET.AK A TUYET BACH MAI 206 SPRING CREEK RD 

2014 39074 1578 N 016 0.00 71.90 71.90 MAJORS DAVIDE & KATHIE SHAWNEETRL 

2014 39134 155N E 012 0.00 185.96 185.96 MALONE BURNICE & LILLIE DEAN 3707 AL TON PARK BLVD 

2014 39202 136C G012 0.00 160.38 160.38 MANGRAM MARY I CIO MATIHEW L SWOOPES 2125 DELANO DR 

2014 39213 156C N020 0.00 751.03 751.03 MANIS CHARLES 2311 E MAIN ST 

2014 39216 156C N022 0.00 666.97 666.97 MANIS CHARLES E 2301 E MAIN ST 

2014 39265 1571 0016 0.00 790.16 790.16 MANNING ANGELA G 3710 LERCH ST 

2014 39268 1460 5029 0.00 317.31 317.31 MANNING DEREK 1901 BENNETI AVE 

2014 39311 135G 8008.04 0.00 1,201.48 1,201.48 MANSFIELD JOHN VI PALMER HEATHER 305 WHITEHALL RD 

2014 39400 137A 8007 0.00 259.24 259.24 MAPLES SHELLS & DOROTHY G 2900 TAYLOR ST 

2014 39411 128K A004 0.00 588.30 588.30 MARABLE JOHN H VI 4049 HOMER ST 

2014 39416 136L G026 0.00 147.25 147.25 MARBURY JOANN 1724 STANFIEL ST 

2014 39525 1560 J 020 0.00 418.24 418.24 MARMAN PROPERTIES LLC I BADGLEY ROBERT 200 ELMWOOD DR 

2014 39533 1000 E006 0.00 571.01 571.01 MARQUEZ FIORDALIZA 5408 LONGVIEW DR 

2014 39557 1360 J 030 0.00 78.81 78.81 MARSH CHARLES DUNBAR JR 2608 DODSON AVE 

2014 39578 156K E012 0.00 82.26 82.26 MARSH SAMUEL M & LORENE K 15THAVE 

2014 39579 167N 8002 0.00 256.47 256.47 MARSH SAMUEL M & LORENE K 5301 DORSEY ST 

2014 39582 167C J 021 0.00 282.05 282.05 MARSH WALTER 4512 HIGHLAND AVE 

2014 39593 146C M026 0.00 473.54 4 73.54 MARSHALL CAROLYN 1807 WALKER AVE 

2014 39607 1188 0006 0.00 930.49 930.49 MARSHALL JULIE F 3616 THRUSHWOOD DR 

2014 39661 147N A001 0.00 609.04 609.04 MARTIN BRANDON T 736 MOORE ST 

2014 39666 157A F030 0.00 818.50 818.50 MARTIN CARESSA 3820 MONTVIEW DR 

2014 39673 1548 0006 0.00 141.72 141. 72 MARTIN CHARLES F & MARGARET L I C/O JAMES 3722 KELL YS FERRY RD 
CRANE 

2014 39683 1170 A011 C074 0.00 282.05 282.05 MARTIN CONRAD 900 MOUNTAIN CREEK RD #074 

2014 39723 155M A015 0.00 663.65 663.65 MARTIN HANNAH 3602 CENTRAL AVE 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx • • • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 57 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 39740 1470 0010 0.00 341.50 341.50 MARTIN JOHN & BEVERLY I GREGORY CHRIS & 723 LARKIN AVE 
AMIEE 

2014 39778 110L 0 019 0.00 1,307.94 1 ,307 .94 MARTIN MARVIN L & CAROL I 1710 STARBOARD DR 

2014 39799 128G F044 0.00 1,233.97 1,233.97 MARTIN MICHAEL RI MARTIN JENNY MARIE 2407 WATERHAVEN DR 

2014 39806 1188 8 019 0.00 663.39 663.39 MARTIN PAULA J 3608 WOODMONT DR 

2014 39816 120N E003 0.00 1,070.82 1,070.82 MARTIN RANDOLPH JR & QUEEN I 5125 MIMOSA CIR 

2014 39870 158A E 003 0.00 476.31 476.31 MARTIN WILLIAM T & EVIA P 7 WHIRLAWAY DR 

2014 39873 1571 G013 0.00 777.71 777.71 MARTIN YOLANDA T 3839 NORTH TERRACE 

2014 39885 099M H027 0.00 964.50 964.50 MARTINEZ IGNACIO VERACRUZ 4738 NORCROSS RD 

2014 39918 168A C025 0.00 159.00 159.00 MASINGILL JAMES I MORGAN LAURA 3401 S ORCHARD KNOB AVE 

2014 39954 127H C019 0.00 1,614.88 1,614.88 MASON CLARKSON LEE & LINDA HILL 1813 CRESTWOOD DR 

2014 39968 156F K004 0.00 176.28 176.28 MASON KING & I FANNIE 2510 E 19TH ST 

2014 40008 144J A024 0.00 92.77 92. 77 MASSENGALE CHARLES W & BOBBIE J 3430 HARRIS LN 

2014 40012 137A T011 0.00 18.67 18.67 MASSENGALE DAN JR TR I C/O DAVE YORK ST 
MASSENGALE SR 

2014 40017 099F C007 0.00 634.61 634.61 MASSENGALE HAROLD P & AGNES I C/O PAM 109 MARSHALL AVE 
MASSENGALE 

2014 40028 1281 0 017.01 0.00 113.37 113.37 MASSENGALE JOHNNY JR 2209SIMSST 

2014 40044 1478 H010 0.00 286.89 286.89 MASSENGILL BARBARA I MASSENGILL GERALD 3715 WILCOX BLVD 

2014 40157 110H 0040 0.00 650.51 650.51 MATHIS ARIKA LOUISE 1703 WILLIAMS RD 

2014 40178 137N 8026 0.00 53.23 53.23 MATHIS JULIA EI RUSSELL RICHARD L HEMINGWAY DR 

2014 40179 137N 8027 0.00 504.65 504.65 MATHIS JULIA EI RUSSELL RICHARD L 3735 HEMINGWAY DR 

2014 40233 156G H 015 0.00 512.12 512.12 MATIHEWS CURTIS L & SANDRA C 2410 E 23RD ST 

2014 40235 155N M010 0.00 188.03 188.03 MATIHEWS DEBRA L 3814 CHANDLER AVE 

2014 40245 1371 C015 0.00 22.12 22.12 MATIHEWS JAMES ROBERTO PEARL ST 

2014 40249 137A G024 0.00 249.56 249.56 MATIHEWS JOHN M & MARY G 2914 N CHAMBERLAIN AVE 

2014 40262 137P J 029 0.00 129.27 129.27 MATIHEWS SHERMAN ERVIN JR TERRY CT 

2014 40320 137A H003 0.00 10.49 10.49 MAWGAWS AFFORDABLE HOMES INC 2608 LOCKWOOD AVE 

2014 40348 167C A009 0.00 345.65 345.65 MAXWELL JAMES E 4201 OHLS AVE 

2014 40362 147H F 027.02 0.00 135.49 135.49 MAY DILLON 903MOSS DR 

2014 40363 147H F 027.03 0.00 94.71 94. 71 MAY DILLON 904 MOSS ST 

2014 40424 129F G033 0.00 51.85 51.85 MAYFLOWER HOMES INC WINNIESPANN RD 

2014 40431 090 101.01 0.00 383.67 383.67 MAYNARD MARY WI C/O CHUCK & GINA MAYNARD 5411 BROWN CHAPEL LN 

2014 40445 100J A001 0.00 204.62 204.62 MAYNOR TODD W & STEPHANIE 5322 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 40446 1000 C018 0.00 675.81 675.81 MAYNOR TODD W & STEPHANIE 5320 HIXSON PIKE 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 58 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 40456 1680 H009 0.00 181.12 181.12 MAYS BYURNIS E JR 480716TH AVE 

2014 40466 137N F009 0.00 186.65 186.65 MAYSNICK/C/OLANAMAYS 3709 SHAMROCK DR 

2014 40467 147P K022 0.00 300.02 300.02 MAYS PHENIOUS & ELLEN I C/O IDA MAE TURNER 3605 ROGERS RD 

2014 40497 117J A018 0.00 447.96 447.96 MC ADAMS KEVIN B 321 HILLSVIEW DR 

2014 40511 1371 C017 0.00 304.17 304.17 MCAFEE THOMAS & MINNIE H 1828 PEARL ST 

2014 40574 118F E 013 0.00 424.46 424.46 MC BRYAR BRUCE B & PEGGY L 3595 CROMPTON ST 

2014 40582 1440 A005.21 0.00 674.02 674.02 MC BRYAR GAYLE TRS I JAMES & THELMA MC 217 ISBILL RD 
BRYAR REV TR 

2014 40600 144K C004 0.00 217.76 217.76 MC BRYAR RALF ERHARD&/ PAMELA ELAINE 364 LOOKOUT HIGH ST 

2014 40601 144C A022 0.00 62.22 62.22 MC BRYAR RANDY CAGLE RD 

2014 40606 156N 8 011 0.00 246.10 246.10 MCBRYARTAMMYDEAN 3001 E 30TH ST 

2014 40611 168J H023 0.00 201.86 201.86 MC CABE & ASSOCIATES HOME I REMODELERS 431113THAVE 

2014 40641 146J J 019 0.00 230.06 230.06 MC CALLIE PROPERTIES DUNCAN AVE 

2014 40752 168G M 002.01 0.00 250.94 250.94 MC CARTER TAMMY L & GENE A 3204 E 35TH ST 

2014 40774 171H C010 0.00 821.26 821.26 MC CARY ROGER & SHARON 8001 PLAXCO DR 

2014 40791 147N 8013 0.00 288.96 288.96 MC CLAIN PEGGY 739 E HENDERSON DR 

2014 40803 129N E 001 0.00 4,918.74 4,918.74 MCCLELLAN JOHN P 6340 BONNY OAKS DR 

2014 40804 157J 8 011 0.00 1,047.32 1,047.32 MCCLELLAN JOHN P 106 BROOKFIELD AVE 

2014 40811 147P H007 0.00 460.41 460.41 MCCLELLAN THELMA 3524 RIDGESIDE RD 

2014 40826 129C 8008.05 0.00 538.52 538.52 MC CLENDON JAMES T JR & MAXINE S 4740 PINE VIEW LN 

2014 40828 117P C012 0.00 64.98 64.98 MCCLENDON L D TR 144 SIGNAL HILLS DR 

2014 40829 1670 8 017 0.00 49.08 49.08 MCCLENDON L D TR 4101 QUINN ADAMS ST 

2014 40852 148G P026 0.00 51.85 51.85 MC CLURE CHANDA ATLANTA AVE 

2014 40893 1011 coos 0.00 913.21 913.21 MC COMBS SHARON B 1725 SUN CREST LN 

2014 40903 1281 C006 0.00 414.09 414.09 MC CONNELL CHARLES E & JOANN 2107 ALLIN ST 

2014 40970 148J A003.01 0.00 376.07 376.07 MC COY R WAYNE AIRPARK DR 

2014 40971 1270 8 001.09 0.00 3,958.66 3,958.66 MC COY R WAYNE & CARMEN L 911 CREEKSIDE RD 

2014 40972 1270 8 001.14 0.00 4,127.89 4, 127.89 MC COY R WAYNE & CARMEN L 915 CREEKSIDE RD 

2014 40973 157C L022 0.00 412.71 412.71 MCCOYRWAYNE&CARMENL 4807 TOMAHAWK TRL 

2014 40974 146N G011 0.00 257.85 257.85 MC COY RICHARD WAYNE 2519 CHAMBERLAIN AVE 

2014 40975 156F N 019 0.00 172.83 172.83 MC COY RICHARD WAYNE S CREST MANOR LN 

2014 41009 156F C014 0.00 281.36 281.36 MC CRAY HERBERT L & WILLIE BELLE P 1511 OLD RINGGOLD RD 

2014 41018 1378 C010 0.00 10.37 10.37 MC CROSKEY CAPRIEST DEVON & I MATIIE BELL NEW YORK AVE 

2014 41028 155M F016 0.00 6.91 6.91 MCCUISTON TONEY I CIO HELEN S MC CUISTON W34THST 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx • • • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 59 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 41029 155M F 018 0.00 6.91 6.91 MCCUISTON TONEY I C/O HELEN S MCCUISTON W34TH ST 

2014 41043 155N G014 0.00 129.96 129.96 MCCULLOUGH LILLIE MAE 715W42ND ST 

2014 41044 167C A005 0.00 357.40 357.40 MCCULLOUGH LILLIE MAE 714 W42ND ST 

2014 41094 128E A018 0.00 651.48 651.48 MC DANIEL & SON CONSTRUCTION CO 4033 S ACCESS RD 

2014 41099 1370 E014 0.00 408.89 408.89 MC DANIEL BOBBIE E 3554 COTIONWOOD LN 

2014 41106 154G 8 012 0.00 111.30 111.30 MC DANIEL CHARLOTIE ROSE CIR 

2014 41110 1360 8008 0.00 15,700.81 15, 700.81 MC DANIEL DANIEL FELTON 1801 CRUTCHFIELD ST 

2014 41144 128L A001 0.00 281.36 281.36 MC DANIEL 0 LAMAR ETAL 4260 YOUNGSTOWN RD 

2014 41183 1368 A015 0.00 4,842.56 4,842.56 MC DONALD DAVID & DIANE 1658 HILLCREST RD 

2014 41191 120K A003 0.00 279.98 279.98 MC DONALD GAY I C/O ANNETIE S MOSLEY 5313 CHAMPION RD 

2014 41222 1571 J 014 0.00 638.76 638. 76 MC DONALD MARGARET H & I HICKS ROBERT A 4011 MAYFAIR AVE 

2014 41248 168A M009 0.00 1,902.46 1,902.46 MC DONALD TIMOTHY W 3515 ROSSVILLE BLVD 

2014 41255 168H H 006 0.00 5,203.00 5,203.00 MC DONALD TIMOTHY WHITFIELD SR 1500E41STST 

2014 41290 109J G009 0.00 1,303.10 1,303.10 MC DOWELL MEGAN 357 CANDLE LIGHT DR 

2014 41322 167K A038 0.00 338.74 338.74 MC ELROY VIRGINIA/MC ELROY WALTER WAYNE 100ARLINGTON TER 

2014 41323 147A 0006 0.00 440.36 440.36 MCELVAIN CAROLYNN ETAL/ C/O VIRGINIA ANN 1205 RICHARD AVE 
NEWSOM 

2014 41360 101A A054.04 0.00 878.64 878.64 MC GAULEY PATRICIA ELIZABETH 1351 VILLAGE GREEN DR 

2014 41368 091 081.01 0.00 110.61 110.61 MCGEEJOE&BETTY MIDDLE VALLEY RD 

2014 41369 091 082 0.00 292.42 292.42 MC GEE JOE & BETTY MIDDLE VALLEY RD 

2014 41370 091 084.01 0.00 713.42 713.42 MC GEE JOE E & BETTY J 6340 MIDDLE VALLEY RD 

2014 41430 1468 A023 0.00 255.09 255.09 MC GHEE VIRGINIA L 1110 CLEVELAND AVE 

2014 41496 167G M025 0.00 117.52 117 .52 MC GRAW THEODORE & I BETTY M CALLEY RD 

2014 41506 148C C024 0.00 583.46 583.46 MCGUFFEE JAMES L 6614 SHALLOWFORD RD 

2014 41572 168A C015 0.00 167.99 167.99 MC KAMEYTWAYNE/C/O LILLIE MCKAMEY 3419CLIOAVE 

2014 41650 1670 P023 0.00 214.30 214.30 MCKIBBEN GEORGE 5327 SLAYTON AVE 

2014 41749 1590 A013.01 0.00 591.75 591. 75 MC LAUGHEN WINBURN EUGENE I MC LAUGHEN 1131 GREENS RD 
ANNE TORBERT TRS 

2014 41845 154A 8 004.01 0.00 473.54 473.54 MC NABB CHARLOTIE MARIE I C/O CHARLOTIE 4005 CLIFFORD WAY 
MCNABB JURCZAK 

2014 41938 117P 8021 0.00 182.16 182.16 MC PETERS JAMES A I MATEV VIKTOR 131 SIGNAL HILLS DR 

2014 41942 1310 A009 0.00 364.32 364.32 MC PHERSON GEORGE FOSTER & I DOROTHY 5406 SCHOOL ST 
YATES 

2014 41947 171J 8049 0.00 1,436.52 1,436.52 MC PHERSON VICTOR C & JACQUELINE 8344 WEXFORD LN 

2014 41956 158L E016 0.00 684.39 684.39 MC RAE JAMES W 1331 GUNBARREL RD 

2014 41979 128J H027 0.00 239.88 239.88 MC ROY KIMBERLY J & TERRY L 3004 ADDISON RD 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 60 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 42092 1011 A002 0.00 134.11 134.11 MCDONALD JOHN RIDGE LAKE RD 

2014 42093 120N 8 016.01 0.00 26.27 26.27 MCDONALD JOHN LANTANA LN 

2014 42095 157G K003 0.00 65.67 65.67 MCDONALD JOHN OLD MISSION RD 

2014 42110 146J S001 0.00 376.76 376.76 MCELVAIN CAROLYNN ETAL/C/O WILLIAM D 18000AKST 
NEWSOM JR 

2014 42113 147G G017 0.00 365.01 365.01 MCFARLAND LINDER MI MEADOWS JEANETIE 1118 OVERLOOK AVE 

2014 42203 1370 C012 0.00 376.76 376. 76 MEADOWS CHARLES & ANDREA A 1813 PARKWAY DR 

2014 42233 159N 8 013.01 0.00 1, 115.07 1, 115.07 MEADOWS GREG 1505 MORRIS HILL RD 

2014 42236 135C T002 0.00 540.60 540.60 MEADOWS JERRY LEO & PEGGY JANE I PHILLIPS 314 ZIEGLER ST 
INVESTMENT CO 

2014 42274 146C A022 0.00 10,262.21 10,262.21 MEDICAL DEVELOPMENT PARTNERS LLC I KINSEY 1301 CITICO AVE 
PROBASCO HAYS LLC 

2014 42275 146C A023 0.00 4,288.27 4,288.27 MEDICAL DEVELOPMENT PARTNERS LLC I KINSEY 804 N HOLTZCLAW AVE 
PROBASCO HAYS LLC 

2014 42298 146H N026 0.00 1,327.30 1,327 .30 MEEHAN SHAWN FI GLASSER ERIC D 911 MAGNOLIA ST 

2014 42316 1460 8004 0.00 280.67 280.67 MEEKS JOHN 1108 ARLINGTON AVE 

2014 42317 1460 8005 0.00 284.82 284.82 MEEKS JOHN 1110 ARLINGTON AVE 

2014 42373 156G K060 0.00 464.55 464.55 MELSON WILLIE H & BETTY JEAN C 1901 E 25TH ST 

2014 42425 168A G029 0.00 155.80 155.80 MENDIOLA PAMELA GAIL 3408 03RD AVE 

2014 42430 168A F007 0.00 464.55 464.55 MENDOZA CATALINO I MENDOZA KENESSA 3415 03RD AVE 

2014 42434 1688 F 014 0.00 398.19 398.19 MENDOZA PEDRO & AURA GLADIZ 3410 04TH AVE 

2014 42435 168A C012 0.00 179.05 179.05 MENDOZA-PABLO PEDRO 3413 CLIO AVE 

2014 42483 129C 0023 0.00 139.51 139.51 MEREDITH JEANETIE 5008 JARRETI RD 

2014 42491 147J T002 0.00 394.73 394.73 MERRELL LEE VAN 4010 BLANCHARD ST 

2014 42516 136K G030 0.00 222.60 222.60 MERRITI LOUISE 1803 NEWTON ST 

2014 42521 126M 0002 0.00 846.15 846.15 MERRITI ROBIN DALE 1112 LIBERTY ST 

2014 42542 1568 ROOS 0.00 464.55 464.55 MESSLER JEREMIAH B TR 1707 S ORCHARD KNOB AVE 

2014 42543 1568 R054 0.00 27.65 27.65 MESSLER JEREMIAH B TR LYNNBROOKAVE 

2014 42546 147J A 007.01 0.00 64.98 64.98 MESSLER NEELD J TR N GERMANTOWN RD 

2014 42595 146J 0007 0.00 264.08 264.08 MEYER ARNOLD WAYNE & I RHONDA KAY 1701 BAILEY AVE 

2014 42681 1670 M014 0.00 7.60 7.60 MICKULICKWALTERJ SUNNYSIDE AVE 

2014 42707 1460 G018 0.00 464.55 464.55 MIDDLEBROOKS KELVIN D 1512 E 12TH ST 

2014 42711 137N 0037 0.00 595.90 595.90 MIDDLEBROOKS NATHANIEL & MONICA 3906 JUANDALE TRL 

2014 42835 1280 8 025 0.00 23.50 23.50 MILLER BROTHERS CO I C/O HESS'S DEPT 2706 FAIRVIEW DR 
STORES INC 

2014 42836 1280 8026 0.00 17.97 17.97 MILLER BROTHERS CO I CJO HESS'S DEPT 2708 FAIRVIEW DR 
STORES INC 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 

e • • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 61 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 42837 1280 8027 0.00 25.58 25.58 MILLER BROTHERS CO I C/O HESS'S DEPT 2710 FAIRVIEW DR 
STORES INC 

2014 42838 1280 8028 0.00 23.50 23.50 MILLER BROTHERS CO I C/O HESS'S DEPT 2712 FAIRVIEW DR 
STORES INC 

2014 42839 1280 8029 0.00 24.20 24.20 MILLER BROTHERS CO I C/O HESS'S DEPT 2714 FAIRVIEW DR 
STORES INC 

2014 42840 1280 8030 0.00 31.11 31.11 MILLER BROTHERS CO I C/O HESS'S DEPT 2716 FAIRVIEW DR 
STORES INC 

2014 42849 149A C001.22 0.00 1,085.34 1,085.34 MILLER CHARLES R 7427 HAMIL TON RUN DR 

2014 42852 148P A007 0.00 69.13 69.13 MILLER CHARLIE & EDDIE MAE I C/O KATHERINE HANCOCK RD 
PRATER MILLER 

2014 42853 148P A008 0.00 69.13 69.13 MILLER CHARLIE & EDDIE MAE I C/O KATHERINE 5914 HANCOCK RD 
PRATER MILLER 

2014 42911 099E 0002 0.00 1, 191.80 1, 191.80 MILLER HARRY L & EMMA P TRUST I C/O ANTHONY 907 TROTIER LN 
CBAKERTR 

2014 42929 120J A021.06 0.00 1,202.17 1,202.17 MILLER JAMES A & VENDOL YN B 4919 SHORELINE DR 

2014 42988 128P H009 0.00 146.56 146.56 MILLER MELINDA 3213 WHEELER AVE 

2014 43001 167C M019 0.00 497.74 497.74 MILLER MILDRED ETAL 4116 HIGHLAND AVE 

2014 43009 101 055 0.00 595.90 595.90 MILLER PATRICIA BAIRD CALDWELL 6521 FAIRVIEW RD 

2014 43010 1271 G014 0.00 3,027.20 3,027.20 MILLER PATRICIA BAIRD CALDWELL 1321 WOODHILL DR 

2014 43046 139H A018 0.00 427.22 427.22 MILLER SHEILA B 2810 EBLEN DR 

2014 43058 137A C006 0.00 293.80 293.80 MILLER THOMAS & CARLA 2909 N CHAMBERLAIN AVE 

2014 43097 1561 J 022 0.00 311.09 311.09 MILLICAN R BRIAN & ALLYSON 1807 E 28TH ST 

2014 43129 1218 A001 0.00 940.17 940.17 MILLIKEN RALPH K JR & I MALINDA A 6504 EASTER DR 

2014 43219 158G 0001 0.00 51.85 51.85 MINGLE CLARENCE B & DOROTHY R MARIMONTDR 

2014 43220 158G 0002 0.00 1,043.86 1,043.86 MINGLE CLARENCE B & DOROTHY R 1307 MARIMONT DR 

2014 43259 1688 F007 0.00 91.94 91.94 MIRACLE FAITH TEMPLE 3415 05TH AVE 

2014 43270 156N A022 0.00 323.53 323.53 MIROSLAV PAVLOVIC 260613TH AVE 

2014 43275 137H C014 0.00 39.40 39.40 MISHNER LEO JI MISHNER MIRIAM 2020 N CHAMBERLAIN AVE 

2014 43276 137H C015 0.00 13.13 13.13 MISHNER LEO JI MISHNER MIRIAM N CHAMBERLAIN AVE 

2014 43277 137H C018 0.00 13.13 13.13 MISHNER LEO JI MISHNER MIRIAM N CHAMBERLAIN AVE 

2014 43278 1371 A001 0.00 47.01 47.01 MISHNER LEO JI MISHNER MIRIAM 2022 MUSEUM ST 

2014 43291 155K C009 0.00 229.51 229.51 MITCHELL BARBARA GAIL 1001 W 37TH ST 

2014 43345 128P E008 0.00 335.97 335.97 MITCHELL MARVIN L ETAL 2216 ELMENDORF ST 

2014 43455 157J HOOS 0.00 838.27 838.27 MOBLEY JAMIKA I JONES PEARLIE MAE 12 SEQUOIA DR 

2014 43501 146C L016 0.00 2.77 2. 77 MOMENTUM OF CHATIANOOGA LLC 2012 CITICO AVE 

2014 43632 137A 0017 0.00 81.57 81.57 MONTGOMERY ANGELA & TOMMYE 2407 BIRD ST 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 62 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 43633 136E 8036 0.00 28.34 28.34 MONTGOMERY ANGELIA 2003 SHERMAN ST 

2014 43634 136M J 006 0.00 190.11 190.11 MONTGOMERYANGELIA 1607 WHEELER AVE 

2014 4363S 136M R009 0.00 239.19 239.19 MONTGOMERY ANGELIA 2504 OLIVE ST 

2014 43636 1S6G 0022 0.00 193.S6 193.S6 MONTGOMERYANGELIA/MONTGOMERYTOMMYE 2110E18TH ST 
A 

2014 43647 146C G026 0.00 23S.73 23S.73 MONTGOMERY EDGAR & TOMMYE 952 N ORCHARD KNOB AVE 

2014 43648 136M Joos 0.00 132.73 132. 73 MONTGOMERY EDGAR B & I TOMMYE AILENE 1609 WHEELER AVE 

2014 43649 136M J 028 0.00 129.27 129.27 MONTGOMERY EDGAR B & TOMMYE A 1610 ARLINGTON AVE 

2014 436S1 136L P013 0.00 429.30 429.30 MONTGOMERY EDGAR B JR & I TOMMIE W 2315 OCOEE ST 

2014 436SS 146K 8006 0.00 211.S4 211.S4 MONTGOMERY JESSIE J & I WANDA G 1812 VINE ST 

2014 436S8 167C G004 0.00 278.S9 278.S9 MONTGOMERY JOSHUA 4701 OAKLAND AVE 

2014 43660 1S7G 0 019 0.00 72S.17 72S.17 MONTGOMERY MARMION S & SANDRA M 200 GILLESPIE TER 

2014 43672 147K coos 0.00 S29.S4 S29.S4 MONTGOMERY ROOSEVELT E 818 WOODMORE LN 

2014 43679 146F L 012 0.00 294.49 294.49 MONTGOMERY TOMMEY 608 DODSON AVE 

2014 43680 137A 0016 0.00 212.92 212.92 MONTGOMERY TOMMIE 2411 BIRD ST 

2014 43681 136L C003 0.00 21S.69 21S.69 MONTGOMERYTOMMY 2004 SHERMAN ST 

2014 43682 136E F023 0.00 2S3.02 2S3.02 MONTGOMERY TOMMY E 2201 DAVENPORT ST 

2014 43683 136L M004 0.00 244.03 244.03 MONTGOMERY TOMMYE I MONTGOMERY ANGELA 1601 ARLINGTON AVE 
T 

2014 43684 136M K003 0.00 232.97 232.97 MONTGOMERY TOMMYE 2412 OCOEE ST 

2014 4368S 136M K023 0.00 280.67 280.67 MONTGOMERY TOMMYE 1604 WHEELER AVE 

2014 43686 1360 GOOS 0.00 217.07 217.07 MONTGOMERYTOMMYE 2713 DODSON AVE 

2014 43687 1360 G006 0.00 89.18 89.18 MONTGOMERY TOMMYE 2730 BROWNS ALLEY 

2014 43688 1360 G016 0.00 387.13 387 .13 MONTGOMERY TOMMYE 2603 DODSON AVE 

2014 43689 136E 8029 0.00 174.90 174.90 MONTGOMERY TOMMYE 2010 HARDY ST 

2014 43690 136E 8032 0.00 239.19 239.19 MONTGOMERY TOMMYE 2011 SHERMAN ST 

2014 43691 136K E004 0.00 S38.S2 S38.S2 MONTGOMERY TOMMYE 1700 WILCOX BLVD 

2014 43692 136L 0016 0.00 833.98 833.98 MONTGOMERY TOMMYE I MONTGOMERY ANGELIA 2005 TAYLOR ST 

2014 43693 136L G014 0.00 S91.7S S91. 7S MONTGOMERY TOMMYE 2121 OCOEE ST 

2014 43694 136L G01S 0.00 S91.7S S91. 7S MONTGOMERY TOMMYE 2117 OCOEE ST 

2014 4369S 136L G034 0.00 243.34 243.34 MONTGOMERY TOMMYE I MITCHELL STEPHANIE 1707 STANFIEL ST 

2014 43696 136L N010 0.00 S1.8S S1.8S MONTGOMERY TOMMYE I MONTGOMERY ANGELA OCOEE ST 

2014 43697 136L N 012 0.00 269.61 269.61 MONTGOMERY TOMMYE I MONTGOMERY 2301 OCOEE ST 
STEPHANIE 

2014 43698 136L N 018 0.00 431.37 431.37 MONTGOMERY TOMMYE I MONTGOMERY ANGELIA 1806 TAYLOR ST 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRUOS080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 

• • • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 63 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 43699 136L P014 0.00 22.81 22.81 MONTGOMERY TOMMYE I MONTGOMERY ANGELA ARLINGTON AVE 

2014 43700 136L 0011 0.00 414.78 414. 78 MONTGOMERY TOMMYE 2401 OCOEE ST 

2014 43701 136L 0012 0.00 239.88 239.88 MONTGOMERY TOMMYE 1706 WHEELER AVE 

2014 43702 136M F002 0.00 393.35 393.35 MONTGOMERY TOMMYE 1411 ARLINGTON AVE 

2014 43703 136M H 012 0.00 530.92 530.92 MONTGOMERY TOMMYE 1503 TAYLOR ST 

2014 43704 136M H 013 0.00 530.92 530.92 MONTGOMERY TOMMYE 1505 TAYLOR ST 

2014 43705 136M J 001 0.00 497.74 497. 7 4 MONTGOMERY TOMMYE 2312 OCOEE ST 

2014 43706 136M J 004 0.00 276.52 276.52 MONTGOMERY TOMMYE 1611 WHEELER AVE 

2014 43707 136M J 027 0.00 247.49 24 7 .49 MONTGOMERY TOMMYE I MONTGOMERY ANGELA 1608 ARLINGTON AVE 

2014 43708 136M 0023 0.00 18.67 18.67 MONTGOMERY TOMMYE DIAMOND ST 

2014 43709 136M R001 0.00 548.62 548.62 MONTGOMERY TOMMYE I MONTGOMERY ANGLIA 1700 N CHAMBERLAIN AVE 

2014 43710 136M R002 0.00 218.45 218.45 MONTGOMERY TOMMYE I MONTGOMERY ANGELIA 1704 N CHAMBERLAIN AVE 

2014 43711 136N 8024 0.00 464.55 464.55 MONTGOMERY TOMMYE I MONTGOMERY ANGELIA 1196 HENDRICKS ST 

2014 43712 136N 8025 0.00 464.55 464.55 MONTGOMERY TOMMYE I MONTGOMERY ANGELIA 1198 HENDRICKS ST 

2014 43713 137A 0001 0.00 455.70 455. 70 MONTGOMERY TOMMYE 2600 GLASS ST 

2014 43715 137H E 028 0.00 597.28 597 .28 MONTGOMERY TOMMYE 2411 AWTRY ST 

2014 43716 1371 8022 0.00 129.27 129.27 MONTGOMERY TOMMYE 2521 MC CRAE ST 

2014 43717 1371 8024 0.00 111.99 111.99 MONTGOMERY TOMMYE I MONTGOMERY ANGELA 2511 MCCRAE ST 

2014 43718 137J C025.01 0.00 61.53 61.53 MONTGOMERY TOMMYE 2322 TUNNEL BLVD 

2014 43719 137J c 026.01 0.00 55.30 55.30 MONTGOMERY TOMMYE 2327 NIMITZ ST 

2014 43720 137J C027 0.00 55.30 55.30 MONTGOMERY TOMMYE 2321 NIMITZ ST 

2014 43721 137N F007 0.00 445.20 445.20 MONTGOMERY TOMMYE 3715 SHAMROCK DR 

2014 43722 146C A057 0.00 571.71 571. 71 MONTGOMERY TOMMYE 911 SHOLAR CT 

2014 43723 146H J 016 0.00 796.38 796.38 MONTGOMERY TOMMYE 1203 FLYNN ST 

2014 43724 146H J 017 0.00 125.82 125.82 MONTGOMERY TOMMYE 1201 FLYNN ST 

2014 43725 147A F019 0.00 373.99 373.99 MONTGOMERY TOMMYE I MITCHELL STEPHANIE 2911 POPE DR 

2014 43726 147A L003 0.00 248.87 248.87 MONTGOMERY TOMMYE 3212 THROUGH ST 

2014 43727 147G A013 0.00 243.34 243.34 MONTGOMERY TOMMYE 1214 BELMEADE AVE 

2014 43728 1471 K016 0.00 313.85 313.85 MONTGOMERYTOMMYE 835 N GERMANTOWN RD 

2014 43729 1470 E035 0.00 369.15 369.15 MONTGOMERY TOMMYE 717 MOORE ST 

2014 43730 1568 N 001 0.00 214.30 214.30 MONTGOMERY TOMMYE 1701 S HAWTHORNE ST 

2014 43731 156G 0023 0.00 235.04 235.04 MONTGOMERY TOMMYE 2112E18TH ST 

2014 43732 167C L014 0.00 137.57 137 .57 MONTGOMERY TOMMYE 4013 HIGHLAND AVE 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 64 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 43733 167C 0028 0.00 376.07 376.07 MONTGOMERY TOMMYE 4113 DORRIS ST 

2014 43734 1670 A034 0.00 428.61 428.61 MONTGOMERY TOMMYE 4116 DORRIS ST 

2014 43735 1670 0009 0.00 192.87 192.87 MONTGOMERY TOMMYE 211E37TH ST 

2014 43736 1670 0 010 0.00 145.86 145.86 MONTGOMERY TOMMYE 3713 SEMINARY ST 

2014 43737 136K H 009 0.00 206.70 206.70 MONTGOMERY TOMMYE&/ MONTGOMERY EDGAR 1403 ROANOKE AVE 
Ill 

2014 43738 136M K018 0.00 464.55 464.55 MONTGOMERY TOMMYE & EDGAR B 1510 WHEELER AVE 

2014 43739 136E F017 0.00 253.71 253. 71 MONTGOMERY TOMMYE A 2217 DAVENPORT ST 

2014 43740 136E F018 0.00 17.28 17 .28 MONTGOMERY TOMMYE A I MONTGOMERY 2215 DAVENPORT ST 
STEPHANIE 

2014 43741 136L P015 0.00 3.46 3.46 MONTGOMERY TOMMYE A ARLINGTON AVE 

2014 43742 136L T011 0.00 206.01 206.01 MONTGOMERY TOMMYE A 2525 OLIVE ST 

2014 43743 136M H 007.01 0.00 511.56 511.56 MONTGOMERY TOMMYE A 1503 ARLINGTON AVE 

2014 43744 136M J002 0.00 441.05 441.05 MONTGOMERY TOMMYE A I MONTGOMERY 2316 OCOEE ST 
ANGELIA 

2014 43745 136N 0028 0.00 283.43 283.43 MONTGOMERY TOMMYE A 1012 N HICKORY ST 

2014 43746 137A 0023 0.00 19.36 19.36 MONTGOMERY TOMMYE A I MONTGOMERY HARLEY ST 
STEPHANIE D 

2014 43747 137H 8 013 0.00 274.45 27 4.45 MONTGOMERYTOMMYE A 2400 CRUTCHFIELD ST 

2014 43748 137H E030 0.00 285.51 285.51 MONTGOMERY TOMMYE A 2407 AWTRY ST 

2014 43749 1371 8025 0.00 19.36 19.36 MONTGOMERY TOMMYE A I MONTGOMERY 2509 MC CRAE ST 
ANGELIAT 

2014 43750 1468 K012 0.00 293.11 293.11 MONTGOMERY TOMMYE A 705 N HIGHLAND PARK AVE 

2014 43751 146F L 013 0.00 219.83 219.83 MONTGOMERY TOMMYE A I MONTGOMERY 610 DODSON AVE 
ANGELA 

2014 43752 156J E004 0.00 294.49 294.49 MONTGOMERY TOMMYE A 2004 E 27TH ST 

2014 43753 137A 8013 0.00 221.22 221.22 MONTGOMERY TOMMYE A & ANGELA T 2912 TAYLOR ST 

2014 43754 137A R001 0.00 170.06 170.06 MONTGOMERY TOMMYE A & ANGELIA T 2400 BIRD ST 

2014 43755 136M 0024 0.00 189.42 189.42 MONTGOMERY TOMMYE ALLEAN 1607 DIAMOND ST 

2014 43756 136N E 015 0.00 787.53 787 .53 MONTGOMERY TOMMYE ALLEAN 1105 N HAWTHORNE ST 

2014 43757 147H K022 0.00 299.33 299.33 MONTGOMERY TOMMYE ALLEAN 601 LEDFORD ST 

2014 43758 155N L004 0.00 243.34 243.34 MONTGOMERY TOMMYE ALLEAN 406W40TH ST 

2014 43781 1180 E008 0.00 513.64 513.64 MOODY DOUGLAS GRANT & MARY ANN I CIO LIZ 3903 BIRMINGHAM DR 
MOODY 

2014 43811 146K P021 0.00 575.85 575.85 MOON FANNIE F 1909 DUNCAN AVE 

2014 43841 1470 0017 0.00 417.55 417.55 MOON SHIRLEY 700 LARKIN AVE 

2014 43843 147G E 001 0.00 120.29 120.29 MOON SHIRLEY A GILLESPIE RD 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx • • • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 65 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 43852 146L F017 0.00 5.53 5.53 MOONEYHAM KRISTINA LOUISE OBEY ST 

2014 43853 168C 6 030.01 0.00 1,385.92 1,385.92 MOONLIGHT ESTATES LLC 315816TH AVE 

2014 43929 1566 N030 0.00 8.99 8.99 MOORE FRENCH 1707 LYNNBROOKAVE 

2014 43932 128J A001 0.00 138.26 138.26 MOORE GEOFFREY R 2420 HARRISON PIKE 

2014 43933 128J A013 0.00 69.13 69.13 MOORE GEOFFREY R 2426 HARRISON PIKE 

2014 43951 137A T005 0.00 17.28 17 .28 MOORE J KIRBY YORK ST 

2014 43952 137A T019 0.00 147.25 147.25 MOORE J KIRBY 2504 CAMPBELL ST 

2014 43972 137A T020 0.00 11.06 11.06 MOORE JAY KIRBY CAMPBELL ST 

2014 43973 137A T021 0.00 20.74 20. 7 4 MOORE JAY KIRBY CAMPBELL ST 

2014 44068 1460 6026 0.00 201.86 201.86 MOORE ROBERT JR & NANNIE 1211 WHEELER AVE 

2014 44071 1676 L006 0.00 185.02 185.02 MOORE ROGERS & MARY W 4419 SENECA AVE 

2014 44121 1460 G010 0.00 457.64 457.64 MOORER EDNA ETAL I C/O JIMMIE MOORER 1513 E 13TH ST 

2014 44130 1476 6049 0.00 227.44 227.44 MOORER KENNEDER D ETAL 3307 THROUGH ST 

2014 44135 1460 C016 0.00 275.83 275.83 MOORER SHIRLEY RI DAVIS GWENDOLYN M 1228 WHEELER AVE 

2014 44149 118C A057 0.00 1,609.35 1,609.35 MOOTZ INC 3835 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 44150 158H A011 0.00 932.56 932.56 MORALES ALFREDO 209 CHICKAMAUGA RD 

2014 44183 158H F004.03 0.00 490.13 490.13 MORETTI MICHAELS 300 FRIAR RD 

2014 44204 156A C011 0.00 1,196.78 1, 196. 78 MORGAN CHRISTINE EI OLINGER SHARON 2400 ROSSVILLE BLVD 
ROSCELIA TRS 

2014 44217 1686 u 014 0.00 237.81 237.81 MORGAN EDITH H 320915TH AVE 

2014 44223 1471 J 008 0.00 1,183.51 1, 183.51 MORGAN GEORGE V 603 TUNNEL BLVD 

2014 44224 157A 6 001.01 0.00 1,096.13 1,096.13 MORGAN GEORGE V 3506 BRAINERD RD 

2014 44228 156A 6 017.01 0.00 1,208.95 1,208.95 MORGAN GEORGE VANBUREN I MORGAN JAMES 2441 ROSSVILLE BLVD 
WESLEY CO-TRS 

2014 44229 156H E 001 0.00 1,204.52 1,204.52 MORGAN GEORGE VANBUREN I MORGAN JAMES 1514 E 26TH ST 
WESLEY CO-TRS 

2014 44230 156H E 021 0.00 172.83 172.83 MORGAN GEORGE VANBUREN I MORGAN JAMES 1513 FOUST ST 
WESLEY CO-TRS 

2014 44231 156H E022 0.00 576.27 576.27 MORGAN GEORGE VANBUREN I MORGAN JAMES 1511 FOUST ST 
WESLEY CO-TRS 

2014 44232 156H E023 0.00 264.35 264.35 MORGAN GEORGE VANBUREN I MORGAN JAMES FOUST ST 
WESLEY CO-TRS 

2014 44233 156H E024 0.00 2,492.00 2,492.00 MORGAN GEORGE VANBUREN I MORGAN JAMES 2622 ROSSVILLE BLVD 
WESLEY CO-TRS 

2014 44234 156H E025 0.00 361.69 361.69 MORGAN GEORGE VANBUREN I MORGAN JAMES ROSSVILLE BLVD 
WESLEY CO-TRS 

2014 44235 1561 E003 0.00 1,103.87 1, 103.87 MORGAN GEORGE VANBUREN I MORGAN JAMES 2825 ROSSVILLE BLVD 
WESLEY CO-TRS 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 66 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 44236 1561 E010 0.00 1,686.77 1,686.77 MORGAN GEORGE VANBUREN I MORGAN JAMES 2915 ROSSVILLE BLVD 
WESLEY CO-TRS 

2014 44237 1561 E 011 0.00 1,277.52 1,277.52 MORGAN GEORGE VANBUREN /MORGAN JAMES 2925 ROSSVILLE BLVD 
WESLEY CO-TRS 

2014 44239 1561 G018 0.00 1,539.66 1,539.66 MORGAN GEORGE VANBUREN I MORGAN JAMES 2714 ROSSVILLE BLVD 
WESLEY CO-TRS 

2014 44240 156P C021 0.00 597.28 597.28 MORGAN GEORGE VANBUREN I MORGAN JAMES 3001 ROSSVILLE BL VD 
WESLEY CO-TRS 

2014 44243 156P 0 013 0.00 197.71 197.71 MORGAN GEORGE VANBUREN I MORGAN JAMES 3110 CALHOUN AVE 
WESLEY CO-TRS 

2014 44244 156P F028 0.00 1,061.84 1,061.84 MORGAN GEORGE VANBUREN I MORGAN JAMES 3223 CALHOUN AVE 
WESLEY CO-TRS 

2014 44245 1681 G014 0.00 1,799.59 1, 799.59 MORGAN GEORGE VANBUREN I MORGAN JAMES 4608 ROSSVILLE BLVD 
WESLRY CO-TRS 

2014 44246 156A 8017 0.00 1,930.11 1,930.11 MORGAN GEORGE W TR 2435 ROSSVILLE BL VD 

2014 44252 136N E025 0.00 273.06 273.06 MORGAN JAMES R II 1000 SHERIDAN AVE 

2014 44258 146N N027 0.00 288.96 288.96 MORGAN JEROME & THERESA 2213 KIRBY AVE 

2014 44305 146F K048 0.00 223.29 223.29 MORGAN ROBERT JR 553 DODSON AVE 

2014 44320 1561 K031 0.00 198.40 198.40 MORGAN TW TRUSTEE/ 2903 SOUTH HAWTHORNE 2903 S HAWTHORNE ST 
AVE LAND 

2014 44339 100A A016 0.00 707.20 707.20 MORPHIS RUSSELL T & CHRISTY LYNN 5717 DAGNEY LN 

2014 44407 155N J 014 0.00 185.27 185.27 MORRIS OLLIST & GLORIA P 3539 CHANDLER AVE 

2014 44421 117J 0007 0.00 340.22 340.22 MORRIS STACY LI OBA MERV'S RESTAURANT & 713 MOUNTAIN CREEK RD 
LOUNGE 

2014 44435 1681 K025 0.00 132.04 132.04 MORRISON BRIDGET E 4309 09TH AVE 

2014 44450 100L A003 0.00 630.47 630.4 7 MORRISON JAMES W II & MAUREEN M 5724 JAMES CIR 

2014 44499 1170 A011 C448 0.00 214.97 214.97 MORSE THOMAS R JR I MORSE CAROLYN Y 900 MOUNTAIN CREEK RD #448 

2014 44539 146L 8029 0.00 403.72 403.72 MOSELEY BETTY JEAN 2513 IVY ST 

2014 44541 129G L022.06 0.00 669.87 669.87 MOSELEY J GLENN & PHILLIS J 4620 JERSEY PIKE 

2014 44696 146F V007 0.00 302.10 302.10 Mon TRUDY 2000 E 05TH ST 

2014 44697 147H G009 0.00 663.65 663.65 Mon TRUDY 1203 ROCKWAY DR 

2014 44711 128L C007 0.00 154.57 154.57 MOUNT JOY BAPTIST CHURCH TRS 4338 BONNY OAKS DR 

2014 44712 136L F015 0.00 38.02 38.02 MOUNT OLIVE MISSIONARY BAPTIST I CHURCH 2207 OCOEE ST 
TRS 

2014 44720 159E 0002 0.00 1, 108.85 1, 108.85 MOUNTAIN CITY CONSTRUCTION CO LLC 1827 PINE NEEDLES TRL 

2014 44734 1170 A011.04 0.00 22,472.23 22,472.23 MOUNTAIN CREEK VILLAGE CENTER LLC I C/O 816 MOUNTAIN CREEK RD 
GEORGE E TRAVERS 

2014 44766 146A 0 012 C009 0.00 517.09 517.09 MOYE PHILIPS 900VINEST 

2014 44778 1180 G004 0.00 452.11 452.11 MOYLAN LARRY JR 3957 ATLANTA DR 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 

e • • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 67 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 44798 146H E002 0.00 1,702.26 1, 702.26 MT DISTRIBUTORS LLC 837 MC CALLIE AVE 

2014 44804 128L 0006 0.00 138.26 138.26 MT JOY BAPTIST CHURCH BENTON DR 

2014 44805 146C T039 0.00 20.05 20.05 MT OLIVE PB CHURCH I C/O TERRY G 2107 JACKSON ST 
STRICKLAND 

2014 44808 140 011.10 0.00 421.69 421.69 MT SUMMIT OF PEACE CHURCH TRS OLD LEE HWY 

2014 44946 118G G018 0.00 826.79 826.79 MUNCZENSKI TERESA D 717 LAWSON ST 

2014 45059 147B H007 0.00 302.10 302.10 MURRAY HENRY R & PALESTINE B 1635 JEANAGA TRL 

2014 45093 128J G001 0.00 275.14 275.14 MUSE LIBERTY ANNE 3889 BONNY OAKS DR 

2014 45139 135E F031 0.00 1,039.72 1,039. 72 MYERS J STEVEN 211 TREMONT ST 

2014 45149 168H 0020 0.00 244.03 244.03 MYERS JOHN MICHAEL 3721 06TH AVE 

2014 45186 135E H 035 0.00 331.82 331.82 MYRES J STEVEN 327 THOMPSON ST 

2014 45187 100J 0 005.02 0.00 2,263.04 2,263.04 MYRICK BILL 5399 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 45189 099L K033 0.00 1, 136.50 1, 136.50 MYRICK WILLIAM 502 OAK CREST LN 

2014 45242 146F K038 0.00 156.23 156.23 NALLS LEROY ETAL 617 DODSON AVE 

2014 45266 1271 A005 0.00 958.83 958.83 NANCE STACY 1707 KNICKERBOCKER AVE 

2014 45276 149H A019.05 0.00 21,015.52 21,015.52 NAPIER ASSOCIATES 2545 LIFESTYLE WAY 

2014 45295 129K F019 0.00 999.62 999.62 NASH LORETTA I NASH VERONICA 6211 WIMBERLY DR 

2014 45386 146J B019 0.00 452.80 452.80 NEAL CHRIS 1313 BAILEY AVE 

2014 45401 148C E013 0.00 630.47 630.4 7 NEAL JOHN D & NANCY JANET 2215 BEELER AVE 

2014 45417 168J J 019 0.00 30.42 30.42 NEAL RONALD 2804 E 43RD ST 

2014 45433 156N B007 0.00 443.12 443.12 NEELANDS TED 2900 13TH AVE 

2014 45446 1310 B001 0.00 389.20 389.20 NEELY RHONDA L 8314 OLD LEE HWY 

2014 45473 126L G011 0.00 685.77 685. 77 NEIKIRK JOHN FREEMAN & IONA LOUISE 1322 DALLAS RD 

2014 45491 147J K004.01 0.00 367.77 367.77 NELSON CAROLYN M ROBINSON 3908 BLANCHARD ST 

2014 45493 144G A010 0.00 469.39 469.39 NELSON DAVID A I KING SHERRY A 543 ISBILL RD 

2014 45514 136H A005 0.00 1,445.51 1,445.51 NELSON JENNIFER LYNN I NELSON WILLIAM C 309 CREWDSON ST 

2014 45537 127P A004 0.00 1,643.22 1,643.22 NELSON P SCOTT 809 MOUNT VERNON AVE 

2014 45551 1360 A001 0.00 18.67 18.67 NELSON WILLIAM 2715 N ORCHARD KNOB AVE 

2014 45552 1360 G032 0.00 201.86 201.86 NELSON WILLIAM 2710 CURTIS ST 

2014 45554 1460 F004 0.00 38.02 38.02 NELSON WILLIAM 869 WHEELER AVE 

2014 45555 146N X003 0.00 31.11 31. 11 NELSON WILLIAM 2103 BENNETT AVE 

2014 45556 146P B004 0.00 78.12 78.12 NELSON WILLIAM 1108E 13TH ST 

2014 45560 167F 0013 0.00 24.20 24.20 NELSON WILLIAM 4374 DORRIS ST 

2014 45562 136N 0009 0.00 45.63 45.63 NELSON WILLIAM L 1205 SHERIDAN AVE 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 68 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 45565 147A K015 0.00 27.65 27.65 NELSON WILLIAM L 3211 THROUGH ST 

2014 45566 147G M023 0.00 35.26 35.26 NELSON WILLIAM L FRAZIER CIR 

2014 45567 156P L013 0.00 17.28 17 .28 NELSON WILLIAM L MARGARET ST 

2014 45568 127M L 011 0.00 34.57 34.57 NELSON WILLIAM L & TWANNA M 2013 STUART ST 

2014 45577 147K G012 0.00 509.49 509.49 NERREN SAM VERNON SR & I FAYE MARIE 4622 SHAWHAN RD 

2014 45602 132 002.09 0.00 3,821.51 3,821.51 NETWORK 7 MEDIA CENTER INC 6384 ARTESIAN CIR 

2014 45642 168J 0028 0.00 22.81 22.81 NEW BUILD XI LAND TRUST E41STST 

2014 45643 1688 A003 0.00 49.77 49. 77 NEW BUILD XII LAND TRUST 5TH AVE 

2014 45644 1688 A001 0.00 49.77 49. 77 NEW BUILD XIII LAND TRUST 3230 05TH AVE 

2014 45645 156K C019 0.00 26.27 26.27 NEW BUILD XV LAND TRUST 13THAVE 

2014 45646 156N 8002 0.00 16.59 16.59 NEW BUILD XV LAND TRUST E29TH ST 

2014 45647 156N 8003 0.00 24.89 24.89 NEW BUILD XV LAND TRUST 13THAVE 

2014 45667 135E K023 C002 0.00 7,506.96 7,506.96 NEW IMAGE DENTAL LLC 417 FRAZIER AVE 

2014 45668 145LC C002 0.00 1,384.35 1,384.35 NEW JEFFERSON HEIGHTS I COMMUNITY DEV 1508 WASHINGTON ST 
CORP 

2014 45669 1360 J009 0.00 110.61 110.61 NEW LIFE TABERNACLE OF CHATT 2601 TAYLOR ST 

2014 45670 136N K015 0.00 190.80 190.80 NEW LIFE TRUST I BRENT BENEDICT TR 2011 COOLEY ST 

2014 45725 168A J 015 0.00 51.16 51.16 NEWMAN AMOS L & SANDRA 3614 04TH AVE 

2014 45729 168A J 028 0.00 286.20 286.20 NEWMAN DAVID & DEBORAH 3615 04TH AVE 

2014 45752 1170 8 011 0.00 668.49 668.49 NEWMAN ROBERT LESLIE 630 RUNYAN DR 

2014 45764 126N P007 0.00 326.29 326.29 NEWSOM MELVIN LEE & BETTYE JANE 713 SPEARS AVE 

2014 45770 136N E020 0.00 492.90 492.90 NEWSON SHARON 1007 N HAWTHORNE ST 

2014 45851 1460 8010 0.00 205.32 205.32 NGUYEN SUNNIE 1120 ARLINGTON AVE 

2014 45901 0998 C002 0.00 1,161.38 1, 161.38 NICHOLS JOHN KEVIN & SUSAN B 326 CROSS CREEK DR 

2014 45910 1280 8020 0.00 631.85 631.85 NICHOLS MARVIN EI ROGERS SHIRLEY M 2600 RIDGECREST DR 

2014 45912 1358 A023 0.00 815.73 815.73 NICHOLS MARVIN EUGENE&/ ROBERTA LEE 903 W ELMWOOD DR 

2014 45990 1680 A008 0.00 831.77 831. 77 NIXON GENE E E48TH ST 

2014 46018 155N J 021 0.00 23.50 23.50 NOBLE THEODORE 3713 CHANDLER AVE 

2014 46048 167N 8007 0.00 300.02 300.02 NOEL HANNA MARIA 5321 DORSEY ST 

2014 46095 1551 8005 0.00 3,151.64 3,151.64 NORDNESS PAUL JORGEN & FRANCESCA M 2829 MILITARY RD 

2014 46110 1568 E029 0.00 311.09 311.09 NORMAN CONSTANCE 2001 E 14TH ST 

2014 46114 126M A016 0.00 613.87 613.87 NORMAN FREDERICK L 23 LAWN ST 

2014 46216 157J 8015 0.00 2.77 2.77 NORRIS VERNON BROOKFIELD AVE 

2014 46231 154A A002 0.00 318.00 318.00 NORTH DADE DEVELOPMENT CO I C/O JAMES 3865 MOUNTAIN TOP RD 
CRANE 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx • • • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 69 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 46247 146C F017 0.00 205.32 205.32 NORTH ROBERT F 2015 RAWLINGS ST 

2014 4624S 1478 E002 0.00 351.1S 351.1 S NORTH ROBERT F & DEBORAH W 37 AGNES AVE 

2014 46249 147H G 011 0.00 3S6.44 3S6.44 NORTH ROBERT F & DEBORAH W 1113 ROCKWAY DR 

2014 46356 157G A003 0.00 11S.21 11S.21 NOWELLS ERICA 133 HOLL YBERRY LN 

2014 46396 14SP A009 0.00 247.49 247.49 NUNN SIDNEY JR 5916 HANCOCK RD 

2014 46410 157N 8022 0.00 597.2S 597.2S NUYT BRYAN P 105 SHOWELL AVE 

2014 46474 156N A035 0.00 296.57 296.57 0 DELL GLENDA 2716 12TH AVE 

2014 46495 1470 F027 0.00 47S.3S 47S.3S 0 KELLEY BRIDGETI B 4342 SHAWNEE CIR 

2014 46521 129E 8004 0.00 501.SS 501.SS 0 NEAL JOHN H & CHRISTINE G 4827 BASSWOOD DR 

2014 46545 100P 8021 0.00 532.99 532.99 0 NEIL JACOB C 1302GADD RD 

2014 46546 1170 A011 C300 0.00 2S6.S9 2S6.S9 0 NEIL JANICE D ETAL 900 MOUNTAIN CREEK RD #300 

2014 46547 156K 8026 0.00 547.51 547.51 0 NEILL BENJAMIN JOSEPH I 0 NEILL THOMAS 2402 DODDS AVE 
JAMES 

2014 4659S 129F L030 0.00 SS0.72 SS0.72 OATIES ELOISE 4700 CORDELIA LN 

2014 46599 1460 H 01S 0.00 414.7S 414.7S OATIES ELOISE 914 WHEELER AVE 

2014 46600 146F J03S 0.00 235.04 235.04 OATIES ELOISE 2122 CLEVELAND AVE 

2014 46631 127M M015 0.00 45.63 45.63 OBERLIN SAM 2805 CURTIS ST 

2014 46650 16SJ LOOS 0.00 266.S4 266.S4 ODELL BARNES LLC 2807 E 45TH ST 

2014 46713 1568 F 012 0.00 337.35 337 .35 OGLE I C & MAE 2111E14TH ST 

2014 46739 1298 E 005.02 0.00 1S6.65 1S6.65 OHMS DAVID scon JR 4730 CALDERWOOD CIR 

2014 4675S 1200 H 012 0.00 595.21 595.21 OLDHAM NANCY C 4077 TEAKWOOD DR 

2014 46763 146N V019 0.00 597.2S 597.2S OLDS D F TR I LUMPY THE DOG LAND TRUST 2202 VANCE AVE 

2014 46764 1460 C011 0.00 305.55 305.55 OLDS D F TR I LUMPY THE DOG LAND TRUST 1405 S HIGHLAND PARK AVE 

2014 46765 1478 J 013 0.00 2S9.65 2S9.65 OLDS D F TR 1711 LA HUGH DR 

2014 46766 147J P001 0.00 22S.S2 22S.S2 OLDS D F TR I LUMPY THE DOG LAND TRUST 604 BELLE VISTA AVE 

2014 46767 157L ADOS 0.00 676.92 676.92 OLDS D F TR 5603 PINELAWN AVE 

2014 4677S 157A C016 0.00 1,250.9S 1,250.9S OLINGER SHARON R & CHRISTINE EI MORGAN 3501 BRAINERD RD 
CO-TRS C/O K MORGAN TR 

2014 467S4 109M A007 0.00 672.63 672.63 OLIVAS ARMANDO R & FRANKIE L 1334 HIGHLAND WAY 

2014 46796 146G N 001 0.00 542.67 542.67 OLIVER DORIS BALLARD & JAMES E 1632 E 05TH ST 

2014 4679S 136K F033 0.00 130.66 130.66 OLIVER DOROTHY J 1807 WILCOX BLVD 

2014 46S11 092J A001 0.00 1,3S2.60 1,3S2.60 OLIVER JOHN L TR I OLIVER JOYCE FAYE TR 6738 WEST POINT DR 

2014 46S15 137N D 001 0.00 34.57 34.57 OLIVER JOHN L TR I OLIVER JOYCE FAYE TR MARK TWAIN CIR 

2014 46S21 147N H 002 0.00 955.65 955.65 OLIVER JOHN L TR I OLIVER JOYCE FAYE TR 4804 BELLE VISTA DR 

2014 46S22 1568 E035 0.00 1S5.96 1 S5.96 OLIVER JOHN L TR I OLIVER JOYCE FAYE TR 1901 E 14TH ST 

Report No: CTRU060S AR_CTRU050SDetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 70 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 46825 156C L 014 0.00 243.34 243.34 OLIVER JOHN L TR I OLIVER JOYCE FAYE TR 2409 E 14TH ST 

2014 46888 147J H 014 0.00 108.53 108.53 OMANWA KENNEDY NI NYASIMI JOSEPHINE K 900 N SYLVAN AVE 

2014 46889 156C M018 0.00 338.05 338.05 OMANWA KENNEDY N 1304 SL YERLY ST 

2014 46890 155K coos 0.00 123.74 123.74 OMANWA KENNEDY NYASIMI &JOSEPHINE 3607 CARL WHITE PL 

2014 46893 168J N004 0.00 204.62 204.62 ONBEY DOUG 4504 12TH AVE 

2014 46894 1680 G005 0.00 51.16 51.16 ONBEYDOUGLASM 15THAVE 

2014 46899 1478 8039 0.00 243.34 243.34 ONEAL RAHMON 3418 GAY ST 

2014 47001 156P A039 0.00 280.67 280.67 ORR TERRY W 1333 E 30TH ST 

2014 47017 099F 8016 0.00 615.95 615.95 ORTEN JAMES H &JANE 5601 MC ABEE LN 

2014 47018 099F 8018 0.00 2,011.68 2,011.68 ORTEN JAMES H & JANE I C/O CINDY CARROLL 5505 DAYTON BLVD 

2014 47024 1568 H 031 0.00 237.12 237 .12 ORTIZ JUAN MORALES I LOPEZ LETICIA MORALES 1600 MULBERRY ST 

2014 47028 159G 0002 0.00 625.63 625.63 ORTON MADELINE 1732 JENKINS RD 

2014 47039 1090 0017 0.00 595.21 595.21 OSBORNE BOBBY & JEAN B 412 BLANCHE ST 

2014 47040 1090 0 019 0.00 866.20 866.20 OSBORNE BOBBY M & JEAN B 423 BLANCHE ST 

2014 47063 157K 8 021 0.00 359.48 359.48 OSBORNE VICTOR E 125 N LOVELL AVE 

2014 47077 148E A015 0.00 3,081.54 3,081.54 OSHIER MICHAEL G 6902 LEE HWY 

2014 47096 1111 F010 0.00 241.96 241.96 OTC GROUP LLC 4709 LAKE FOREST DR 

2014 47097 1371 A011 0.00 6.22 6.22 OTC GROUP LLC EMMA ST 

2014 47098 168G 8 014 0.00 45.63 45.63 OTC GROUP LLC 2601 E 38TH ST 

2014 47149 147G G003 0.00 318.69 318.69 OVERTON JAMICHEAL 1009 OVERLOOK AVE 

2014 47153 1578 J 010 0.00 467.32 467.32 OVERTON MIL TON J 4504 KEMP DR 

2014 47199 1188 H028 0.00 814.35 814.35 OWENS HENRY C JR & BARBARA V 558ACORN CT 

2014 47200 168A P001 0.00 810.76 810.76 OWENSHENRYCJR&BARBARAH 1201E37TH ST 

2014 47253 168A A044 0.00 230.20 230.20 OWENSBY TOMMIE SUZANE I C/O TOMMIE HUSKEY 1205 E 35TH ST PL 

2014 47288 167J 0009 0.00 454.18 454.18 P J M TRUST 5205 TENNESSEE AVE 

2014 47292 156P L002 0.00 244.72 244. 72 PABLO PEDRO MENDOZA I MENDOZA SHOVY 3314 CLIO AVE 
ORIELL 

2014 47293 168J 0021 0.00 157.62 157.62 PABLO PEDRO MENDOZA I HERNANDEZ AURA 411214TH AVE 
GLADIZ !ZARA 

2014 47299 118F E001 0.00 36.64 36.64 PACE KENDRA 3616 NORTHROP ST 

2014 47300 118F E002 0.00 546.13 546.13 PACE KENDRA 3630 NORTHROP ST 

2014 47353 168P 8 013 0.00 161.76 161.76 PAGECAROLE 1413 E 50TH ST 

2014 47354 168P 8 014 0.00 22.12 22.12 PAGE CAROL E E50TH ST 

2014 47355 168A N006 0.00 995.47 995.47 PAGE CHARLES ROBERT & KAREN J 3502 DIVINE AVE 

2014 47356 168A N014 0.00 47.70 47.70 PAGE CHARLES ROBERT & KAREN J E36TH ST 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx • • • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 71 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 47357 168A N 015 0.00 47.70 47.70 PAGE CHARLES ROBERT & KAREN J E36TH ST 

2014 47358 168A N 016 0.00 49.77 49.77 PAGE CHARLES ROBERT & KAREN J E36TH ST 

2014 47372 168J F002 0.00 17.28 17.28 PAGE PAUL R 17THAVE 

2014 47373 168J F027 0.00 38.71 38. 71 PAGE PAUL R E42ND ST 

2014 47377 120J 8027 0.00 1,455.88 1,455.88 PAGE WILLIAM E & CAROL E 4938 BAL HARBOR DR 

2014 47378 1280 BOOS 0.00 862.74 862.74 PAGE WILLIAM E & CAROLE 3420 BIRCHWOOD DR 

2014 47379 1370 F005 0.00 279.98 279.98 PAGE WILLIAM E & CAROLE 2124 TUNNEL BLVD 

2014 47380 147G E 015 0.00 214.30 214.30 PAGE WILLIAM E & CAROLE 1212 TUNNEL BLVD 

2014 47381 1560 8006 0.00 177.66 177.66 PAGE WILLIAM E & CAROLE 2910 03RD AVE 

2014 47382 157A E010 0.00 866.06 866.06 PAGE WILLIAM E & CAROL E 304 GILLESPIE RD 

2014 47410 147J T008 0.00 401.65 401.65 PAINTER ROBERT 4200 HOWELL RD 

2014 47430 168J N 011 0.00 786.01 786.01 PALACIOS WILLIAM 440412TH AVE 

2014 47432 1281 C010 0.00 488.06 488.06 PALADIN FUND II LLC 2108 SIMS ST 

2014 47501 1468 K032 0.00 497.74 497.74 PALONE CRYSTAL 612 N GREENWOOD AVE 

2014 47519 158A F002 0.00 1,656.91 1,656.91 PANNI DAVID F & CONNIE P 5900 LEE HWY 

2014 47523 159J E037 0.00 2,316.55 2,316.55 PAP ROBERT M 8106 PACES FERRY CROSSING 

2014 47524 159J E038 0.00 241.96 241.96 PAP ROBERT M 8104 PACES FERRY CROSSING 

2014 47554 1670 K001 0.00 544.05 544.05 PARADISE LARRY PAUL 1509 W 57TH ST 

2014 47560 1378 G015 0.00 432.75 432.75 PARAMORE SANDRA DIANE 3014 TOWERWAY DR 

2014 47591 145M V004 0.00 66.36 66.36 PARHAM JOHN CARTER JR & I CATHERINE 1921 CENTRAL AVE 
RUTHERFORD 

2014 47597 167C F 004 0.00 306.94 306.94 PARHAM RODNEY NORMAN 804 W46TH ST 

2014 47602 1560 A004 0.00 189.42 189.42 PARIS AILEEN CALLOWAY /CALLOWAY CLOVIS 2905 03RD AVE 
ROBIN ASKEW 

2014 47606 147H F006 0.00 146.56 146.56 PARIS CONSTRUCTION CO LLC 1090 GREENWOOD RD 

2014 47609 167G J 010 0.00 19.36 19.36 PARIS DARIAN MIGUELL 4605 VIRGINIA AVE 

2014 47642 155N F032 0.00 24.89 24.89 PARIS WALTER & HELENA CI C/O ALEXIAN 915W39TH ST 
VILLAGE OF TENNESSEE 

2014 47748 168J E008 0.00 213.61 213.61 PARKER JIMMY 410215TH AVE 

2014 47774 170C COO? 0.00 553.04 553.04 PARKER LORI J & ROBERT J 1109 GUNBARREL RD 

2014 47816 128K C004 0.00 382.29 382.29 PARKER RONNIE LYNN 4105 BONNY OAKS DR 

2014 47900 155N E025 0.00 222.60 222.60 PARKS OLLIE PARKS 901 W38TH ST 

2014 47910 171A D 011 0.00 952.61 952.61 PARKS STEPHANIE H 1074 STANLEY AVE 

2014 47942 146H 8024 0.00 515.71 515.71 PARLAMAN MICHAEL 812 PALMETIO ST 

2014 47947 147H E 012 0.00 381.60 381.60 PARMES GRADY JEFFREY 3301 KATHLEEN ST 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 72 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 47951 157A 0 011 0.00 644.29 644.29 PARR ANDREA 3621 CHERRYTON DR 

2014 47965 126L A018 0.00 24.20 24.20 PARRIS JOHNNY & WILLIE I C/O DARIAN M PARRIS 1309 SPEARS AVE 

2014 47998 1281 0012 0.00 276.52 276.52 PARROTI CECIL S Ill 3517 TAYLOR ST 

2014 47999 1281 0013 0.00 232.97 232.97 PARROTI CECIL S Ill 3515 TAYLOR ST 

2014 48000 136N E 037 0.00 530.92 530.92 PARROTI CECIL S Ill 1200 SHERIDAN AVE 

2014 48001 136N E038 0.00 497.74 497.74 PARROTI CECIL S Ill 1202 SHERIDAN AVE 

2014 48002 136N E039 0.00 530.92 530.92 PARROTI CECIL S I 1204 SHERIDAN AVE 

2014 48003 136N E040 0.00 530.92 530.92 PARROTI CECIL S 1206 SHERIDAN AVE 

2014 48004 136N G036 0.00 564.10 564.10 PARROTI CECIL S 1823 WILSON ST 

2014 48005 1360 B 025 0.00 530.92 530.92 PARROTI CECIL S 22 MAUDE ST 

2014 48008 167N 0005 0.00 431.37 431.37 PARROTI CECIL S 5324 USHER DR 

2014 48009 0990 A011 0.00 911.13 911.13 PARROTI JAMES 6016 BRANDYWINE LN 

2014 48027 118G A015 0.00 877.95 877.95 PARSON TAMMY I HATFIELD WILLIAM D 544 LUPTON DR 

2014 48030 1460 0016 0.00 128.58 128.58 PARSONS DELORES T 904 ARLINGTON AVE 

2014 48035 1000 A024 0.00 1,649.44 1,649.44 PARSONSKATHYW 101 MASTERS RD 

2014 48096 146H 0009 0.00 2,934.43 2,934.43 PARTRIDGE LAMAR JET AL I PARTRIDGE GALE L 1018 EM L KING BLVD 
TRS 

2014 48104 146H 0020 0.00 365.01 365.01 PARTRIDGE OLLIE MARY ET AL I C/O MARY E 10TH ST 
PARTRIDGE 

2014 48315 147J R003.01 0.00 882.10 882.10 PATHWAY YOUNG ADULT PROGRAM INC 718 SYLVAN AVE 

2014 48316 157F C001 0.00 549.58 549.58 PATHWAY YOUNG ADULT PROGRAM INC 4700 COLONIAL DR 

2014 48321 137A N014 0.00 684.66 684.66 PATILLO JUSTINE I C/O JUSTINE BUTIRAM 2441 GLASS ST 

2014 48323 158H 8007 0.00 1,241.02 1,241.02 PATINO ENRIQUE &NOEMI 312 CHICKAMAUGA RD 

2014 48327 1711 0003 0.00 1,054.92 1,054.92 PATRICK BETIY JI PATRICK MICHAEL A 832 KAY CIR 

2014 48342 146C J 003 0.00 286.89 286.89 PATRICK MICHAEL A & MARY K 2104 MILNE ST 

2014 48349 155N 0020 0.00 922.19 922.19 PATRICKMONIA 3521 HIGHLAND AVE 

2014 48386 137A L017 0.00 396.11 396.11 PATIERSON BETIY ROSE 2314 FAIRLEIGH ST 

2014 48388 144E A 011.01 0.00 135.49 135.49 PATIERSON CHARLES 3215 PLAZA CIR 

2014 48405 1440 0002 0.00 8.74 8.74 PATIERSON EUGENIA D TRS 3361 BROWNDELL DR 

2014 48407 135C N033 0.00 520.55 520.55 PATIERSON GARY M & SUSANN 220 HOUSER ST 

2014 48408 135C N004 0.00 603.50 603.50 PATIERSON GARY MARK & SUSAN R 608 VAN DYKE ST 

2014 48489 147K 0007 0.00 609.73 609.73 PATION DARRYL L 1206 SANFORD AVE 

2014 48507 136L 0020 0.00 231.59 231.59 PATION JAMES OTIS I PATION JAMES E 1810 WHEELER AVE 

2014 48518 1470 L019 0.00 561.34 561.34 PATION MILTON H & I VELMA J 506 GILLESPIE RD 

2014 48519 147P J 013 0.00 157.62 157 .62 PATION MILTON H & I VELMA J 3629 RIDGESIDE RD 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx • • • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 73 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 48532 109K 0032 0.00 709.27 709.27 PATION SAM HOUSTON & JUDY GAIL 410 ASHWOOD TER 

2014 48569 1550 K006 0.00 497.74 497.74 PATY CHRIS 4113 TENNESSEE AVE 

2014 48571 167J 0005 0.00 323.53 323.53 PATY CHRISTOPHER SI PATY JOHN G Ill 5001 BEULAH AVE 

2014 48572 1670 N009 0.00 286.89 286.89 PATY CHRISTOPHER SI PATY JOHN G Ill 5402 SUNNYSIDE AVE 

2014 48620 139H 0001 0.00 241.96 241.96 PAYNE BARRY 2825 KIRKMAN RD 

2014 48621 139H 0002 0.00 241.96 241.96 PAYNE BARRY 2823 KIRKMAN RD 

2014 48622 139H 0003 0.00 241.96 241.96 PAYNE BARRY 7165 ARBOR LEAF LN 

2014 48623 139H 0009 0.00 241.96 241.96 PAYNE BARRY 2800 FERNLEAF LN 

2014 48624 139H 0010 0.00 241.96 241.96 PAYNE BARRY 2806 FERNLEAF LN 

2014 48626 139H 0028 0.00 241.96 241.96 PAYNE BARRY 2900 FERNLEAF LN 

2014 48627 139H 0 041 0.00 241.96 241.96 PAYNEBARRY 2978 FERNLEAF LN 

2014 48628 139H 0056 0.00 241.96 241.96 PAYNE BARRY 7041 ARBOR LEAF LN 

2014 48629 139H 0083 0.00 241.96 241.96 PAYNE BARRY 7166 ARBOR LEAF LN 

2014 48630 139H E002 0.00 241.96 241.96 PAYNE BARRY 2865 FERNLEAF LN 

2014 48631 139H E 011 0.00 241.96 241.96 PAYNE BARRY 2811 FERNLEAF LN 

2014 48632 139H E 013 0.00 241.96 241.96 PAYNE BARRY 2800 FIRETHORNE LN 

2014 48633 139H E014 0.00 241.96 241.96 PAYNE BARRY 2806 FIRETHORNE LN 

2014 48634 139H E015 0.00 241.96 241.96 PAYNE BARRY 2812 FIRETHORNE LN 

2014 48635 139H E 016 0.00 241.96 241.96 PAYNE BARRY 2818 FIRETHORNE LN 

2014 48636 139H E017 0.00 241.96 241.96 PAYNE BARRY 2824 FIRETHORNE LN 

2014 48639 139H E020 0.00 241.96 241.96 PAYNE BARRY 2842 FIRETHORNE LN 

2014 48647 129E C027 0.00 554.42 554.42 PAYNE CHARLES W JR I C/O CHERRI PAYNE MC 5607 UPSHAW DR 
INTYRE 

2014 48666 092 012.02 0.00 326.98 326.98 PAYNE GERALD S & LORI J E BOY SCOUT RD 

2014 48667 155M E 015 0.00 120.29 120.29 PAYNE GREG 1117 E 33RD ST 

2014 48700 134M A004 0.00 41.48 41.48 PAYNE REBECCA S 941 0 GRADY DR 

2014 48701 134M A005 0.00 100.24 100.24 PAYNE REBECCA S 937 0 GRADY DR 

2014 48752 155G A011.14 0.00 3.46 3.46 PEAK IMPRESSION LLC MOUNTAIN VIEW CT 

2014 48783 100J A010 0.00 998.24 998.24 PEARSON JERRY RI HEUSTESS CAROLYN Y 5426 SCHOOL DR 

2014 48792 1678 H 009 0.00 788.77 788.77 PEARSON PATRICIAJ 4313 ST ELMO AVE 

2014 48794 136M A007 0.00 175.59 175.59 PEARSON RAYFIELD & ANNA 1500 BRADT ST 

2014 48871 1010 A020 0.00 10.37 10.37 PELFREY GREGORY RAY & I LAURA MICHELLE MOSS LAKE DR 

2014 48873 138N 0003 0.00 757.66 757.66 PELHAM JARED WILLIAM 2325 DAVID CIR 

2014 48878 1688 F004 0.00 259.93 259.93 PELICO VICTOR G SONTAY /VICENTE FLORENTINA 3409 05TH AVE 
VICENTE 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 74 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel unicipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 48884 144N A013 0.00 545.44 545.44 PELL EARL W & ARLENE 3301 BROWNDELL DR 

2014 48908 128P F017 0.00 191.49 191.49 PEL TON ERIC J & MELODY 3312 DODSON AVE 

2014 48909 157C A032 0.00 551.66 551.66 PEL TON ERIC J & MELODY 4714 MIDLAND PIKE 

2014 48910 118C A038 0.00 736.93 736.93 PEL TON ERIC J & MELODY A 3912 FOREST HIGHLAND DR 

2014 48912 146J M025 0.00 876.02 876.02 PEL TON ERIC J & MELODY A 1607 BAILEY AVE 

2014 48934 099C C015 0.00 669.18 669.18 PEMBERTON DONALD E & LUCILLE 5708 HETZEL LN 

2014 48943 108L B003 0.00 103.70 103.70 PENDERGRAFT ROBERT E & CYNTHIA JI GARNER MOUNTAIN VIEW AVE 

2014 48944 108L B004 0.00 161.07 161.07 PENDERGRAFT ROBERT E & CYNTHIA JI GARNER MOUNTAIN VIEW AVE 

2014 48981 159F A023 0.00 320.07 320.07 PENDLEY BRUCE 8510 IGOU GAP RD 

2014 48985 135B F004 0.00 197.71 197.71 PENNCHARLESA 329 WAYNE AVE 

2014 48987 146J M 001 0.00 107.84 107 .84 PENN GERALD SR & ANTIONETIE 1600 DUNCAN AVE 

2014 49022 135C J 002.01 0.00 174.90 17 4.90 PENSCO TRUST CO FBO LAURA JI C/O STEVE PINE RIDGE RD 
BOYER 

2014 49023 135C J002 0.00 183.19 183.19 PENSCO TRUST CO FBO LAURA J BROWN IRA I C/O PINE RIDGE RD 
STEVE BOYER 

2014 49104 110J G005.06 0.00 2,317.93 2,317.93 PERKINS JOYCE 4926 HAMILLVILLE CT 

2014 49111 148K A002.06 0.00 10, 137.22 10, 137.22 PERKINSON STACEY MICHELLE 6435 LEE HWY 

2014 49150 137B G033 0.00 584.15 584.15 PERRY JOHN JR & EARLINE GI C/O EARLINE 3034 NORTHWAY LN 
PERRY 

2014 49179 168G L024 0.00 261.31 261.31 PERRY WILLIAM & KAREN 360214TH AVE 

2014 49204 100L H 006 0.00 1,379.14 1,379.14 PETERS BETHANY A 5564 BUNGALOW CIR 

2014 49211 120N A038 0.00 513.64 513.64 PETERS PATii ASHLEY 4208 WEBB RD 

2014 49215 147J F010 0.00 343.58 343.58 PETERS TERANCE & I MARY L 840 SYLVAN DR 

2014 49327 140A A027 0.00 131.35 131.35 PETIAWAYVERNAJONES 8226 APISON PIKE 

2014 49328 131P C008.02 0.00 70.51 70.51 PETIAWAY VERNA JONES ETAL OLD LEE HWY 

2014 49342 156E K012 0.00 80.19 80.19 PETIIT NELSON LEWIS & ALLISON LEIGH 323 VISTA DR 

2014 49358 148G Q019 0.00 543.36 543.36 PETTY CARL & DARLENE 6330 FISK AVE 

2014 49496 154B C034 0.00 33.87 33.87 PHILLIPS CONNIE F 3320 PARKER LN 

2014 49507 1460 W015 0.00 557.19 557.19 PHILLIPS ELIZABETH GAIL 2013 BENNETI AVE 

2014 49522 117G B 011 0.00 324.22 324.22 PHILLIPS INVESTMENT CO LLC 248 GLENDALE DR 

2014 49523 117G A005 0.00 408.56 408.56 PHILLIPS INVESTMENT COMPANY LLC 1036 COMBS TRL 

2014 49562 135E H 018 0.00 1,370.43 1,370.43 PHILLIPS LISA 332 TREMONT ST 

2014 49621 139P C017 0.00 219.83 219.83 PHILLIPS WINFRED & FRANCES 7137 MCCUTCHEON RD 

2014 49639 147N H 015 0.00 836.20 836.20 PHIPPS VINCENT I 714 CARUTHERS RD 

2014 49678 126N F 011 0.00 471.47 471.47 PICKETI NATASHA E 100 SAWYER ST 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx • • • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 75 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 49683 126M A024 0.00 445.20 445.20 PICKETI ROSENA 20LAWNST 

2014 49713 1460 E 003 0.00 38.02 38.02 PIERCED B TR ARLINGTON AVE 

2014 49845 167C 8022 0.00 244.72 244.72 PINA MARIA 4316 OHLS AVE 

2014 49950 167G 8028 0.00 6.91 6.91 PIPPERT JOHN ERIC & LEWIS RENAE MAL YN GUILDTRL 

2014 49959 137A G006 0.00 559.95 559.95 PIRTLE WILLIAM A 2909NOAST 

2014 50038 100E A027 0.00 2,136.81 2,136.81 PLAINBENM&NORMAT 1415 WINDBROOK LN 

2014 50041 100H C025 0.00 898.69 898.69 PLANZER CHARLES FI BAGGETI KATHY P 6009 TICONDEROGA CIR 

2014 50050 134M A003 0.00 387.82 387.82 PLAIT CARROLL & JENNIFER L JONES I C/O DAN 1019 0 GRADY DR 
HESTER 

2014 50161 157K A005 0.00 641.53 641.53 POE TIFFANYE E 14 N LARCHMONT AVE 

2014 50196 1478 L009 0.00 103.70 103. 70 POLK GRADY P & CHARLOTIE I C/O KENDAL POLK DALEVIEW TER 
EXE 

2014 50256 167K A031 0.00 262.69 262.69 PONDER JOHN W JR & LURLENE I C/O LARRY 114 ARLINGTON TER 
PONDER 

2014 50357 167K E 016 0.00 479.76 4 79. 76 PORTER RALPH DOUGLAS 5220 SLAYTON AVE 

2014 50424 156F L039 0.00 24.20 24.20 POSLEY BRIAN I WIGFALL IREKA E 19TH ST 

2014 50426 156F L041 0.00 51.85 51.85 POSLEY FURMAN E 19TH ST 

2014 50535 1498 C018 0.00 138.26 138.26 POWELL CLARENCE E 7534 PINEWOOD DR 

2014 50627 1360 0016 0.00 202.55 202.55 POWERS JEREMY D & REBECCA L 2600 N ORCHARD KNOB AVE 

2014 50637 110J 0023 0.00 850.99 850.99 POWERS SALLY 4908 SARASOTA DR 

2014 50641 1461 C003 0.00 6,528.08 6,528.08 PPH & E PROPERTIES LLC 1100 CENTRAL AVE 

2014 50646 168A C009 0.00 212.92 212.92 PRAGA LLC 3407CLIOAVE 

2014 50653 1460 X014 0.00 325.60 325.60 PRASNIK JULITA 2015 E 13TH ST 

2014 50661 168G K021 0.00 61.53 61.53 PRATERCHRISTINEH 361112TH AVE 

2014 50669 137J 0024 0.00 329.75 329.75 PRATER MICHAEL DENNIS SR & KATHY 2434 NIMITZ ST 
" 2014 50759 1391 H 001.05 0.00 5,405.41 5,405.41 PRATI JACK M & HOLLY LI SMITH WALLACE 7301 LEE HWY 

AUBREY JR & TIFFANY D 
2014 50773 136E G018 0.00 17.97 17.97 PRATI JEROME TAYLOR ST 

2014 50774 136E G019 0.00 25.58 25.58 PRATI JEROME TAYLOR ST 

2014 50775 136E G020 0.00 6.91 6.91 PRATI JEROME TAYLOR ST 

2014 50778 146C N023 0.00 464.55 464.55 PRATI JEROME 1815 JACKSON ST 

2014 50779 1460 F003 0.00 530.92 530.92 PRATI JEROME 873 WHEELER AVE 

2014 50780 146E 8003 0.00 69.13 69.13 PRATI JEROME 2422 PARKWOOD AVE 

2014 50789 146M A016 0.00 266.15 266.15 PRATI JEROME 2613 MC CALLIE AVE 

2014 50790 146M A018 0.00 109.23 109.23 PRATI JEROME 2607 MC CALLIE AVE 

2014 50831 146G L014 0.00 1, 173.55 1, 173.55 PRESLEY HARRY A 1503 MC CALLIE AVE 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 76 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 50843 1108 A002.14 0.00 5,832.36 5,832.36 PRESTIGE REAL TY INC 5000 ALPHA LN 

2014 50901 1560 H027 0.00 1,311.81 1,311.81 PRICE JAY & ANGELA BURDEN 3450 BRAINERD RD 

2014 50902 168G F037 0.00 232.97 232.97 PRICE JOE & BETTY 4100DODDSAVE 

2014 50926 146M 8007 0.00 360.17 360.17 PRICE ROGER DEAN 2928 BIRDS MILL RD 

2014 50954 137J 0 037.01 0.00 61.53 61.53 PRIDE FREDERICK & DEBORAH DOOLITILEST 

2014 50997 146H 8016 0.00 170.75 170. 75 PRINCIPLE PROPERTIES LLC I GLASSER ERIC D 775 EM L KING BLVD 

2014 51039 1111 8010 0.00 1,189.73 1,189.73 PRITCHETI DWIGHT WAYNE &/CAROLYN L 4181 GANN STORE RD 

2014 51041 149A C007.12 0.00 1,296.88 1,296.88 PRITCHETI LORI M 2409 ROYAL FERN TRL 

2014 51108 146F L033 0.00 33.18 33.18 PROSPECT BAPTIST CHURCH TRS 717 ARLINGTON AVE 

2014 51220 146E H 019 0.00 147.25 147.25 PRUITI DWAYNE 665 LATIMORE ST 

2014 51226 146C A051 0.00 532.30 532.30 PRUITI SADIE LOUISE 1602 MILNE ST 

2014 51252 1680 N017 0.00 62.22 62.22 PRYOR JERRY EI D/B/A TRI STATE HOMES E 51ST ST 

2014 51269 147C c 011 0.00 798.45 798.45 PRYOR-FINCH PRISCILLA ET AL 1640 GANASITA TRL 

2014 51312 099L C030.02 0.00 649.27 649.27 PULLEYN BEVERLY A TR 786 WINDING HILLS LN 

2014 51333 157K J047 0.00 863.43 863.43 PURCELL KERMIT R 5511 BELAIRE DR 

2014 51393 1188 G020 0.00 797.07 797.07 PYRON HEATHER LACHELLE 3719 OCCONECHEE TRL 

2014 51413 1681 J 011 0.00 49.08 49.08 QUARLES HAZEL MI C/O SHARON PRIFOGLE 4306 06TH AVE 

2014 51435 1170 A011 C126 0.00 182.05 182.05 QUEEN COURTNEY LEIGHANNA 900 MOUNTAIN CREEK RD #126 

2014 51456 168G 0005 0.00 877.12 877.12 QUINCO KITCHENS INC 3709 DODDS AVE 

2014 51457 168G 0022 0.00 1,231.07 1,231.07 QUINCO KITCHENS INC I BLIND CO INC 10THAVE 

2014 51507 156F L026 0.00 20.74 20.74 RJ PROPERTIES LLC 2612 E 20TH ST 

2014 51535 117P A010 0.00 109.23 109.23 RABY CLAUDE MARTIN JR I KELL DELORES DIANE 102 DST 
RABY 

2014 51543 154J A019 0.00 602.12 602.12 RACHELS GEORGE STEPHEN 245 ASTER AVE 

2014 51544 154J A019.01 0.00 108.53 108.53 RACHELS GEORGE STEPHEN 247 ASTER AVE 

2014 51625 147N 0022 0.00 876.02 876.02 RAGLAND EDNA L 4620 KEMP DR 

2014 51632 136N H 031 0.00 239.19 239.19 RAGLAND THOMAS JR & CALLIE C 1312 N ORCHARD KNOB AVE 

2014 51686 136M 0002 0.00 227.44 227.44 RAINES MYRTLE NICOLE 1504 N CHAMBERLAIN AVE 

2014 51783 1681 G025 0.00 3,756.25 3,756.25 RAMDOOT LLC 4510 ROSSVILLE BLVD 

2014 51801 129A 8 027.04 0.00 312.54 312.54 RAMIREZ JOSE DE JESUS GARCIA I GARCIA 4521 LAKE HAVEN DR 
GRISELDA AVILA 

2014 51817 139G A020 0.00 184.58 184.58 RAMOS ESTEBAN GARCIA 7105 BONNY OAKS DR 

2014 51847 129C C014 0.00 401.65 401.65 RAMSEY DORA 4635 OAKWOOD DR 

2014 51848 129C C014.03 0.00 109.92 109.92 RAMSEY DORA 4629 OAKWOOD DR 

2014 51873 148G M013 0.00 306.25 306.25 RAMSEY PAMELA I C/O NAPOLEON RAMSEY 6205 TALLADEGA AVE 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx • • • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 77 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 51923 127M L022 0.00 213.61 213.61 RANDOLPH JAMES & LOLA 3008 ROANOKE AVE 

2014 51927 168J R022 0.00 247.49 24 7 .49 RANDOLPH KIMBERLY SUSAN 3117 E 45TH ST 

2014 51978 1170 A011 C233 0.00 293.80 293.80 RANTZ JACOB CHRISTOPHER 900 MOUNTAIN CREEK RD #233 

2014 52010 128M E019 0.00 859.00 859.00 RASOR DALE B & MARY A 3810 ARROWROCK RD 

2014 52031 167J R005 0.00 369.15 369.15 RATLIFF TONY M 1402 W 53RD ST 

2014 52082 155N C006 0.00 136.88 136.88 RAWLS D G & CECIL MI C/O VERA RHODES 3603 AL TON PARK BLVD 

2014 52103 156N A034 0.00 214.99 214.99 RAY ALLEN B 271812TH AVE 

2014 52104 168A A015 0.00 325.60 325.60 RAY ALLEN B 1251 E 35TH ST 

2014 52124 156J 8026 0.00 14.52 14.52 RAY FORTNER TR 2105 E 26TH ST 

2014 52125 157N 8012 0.00 649.13 649.13 RAYGLYNN 116 SST MARKS AVE 

2014 52184 156G 0043 0.00 1,582.80 1,582.80 RAYMUNDO MANUEL & ROSA 2013 SKELLEY ST 

2014 52197 126M H025 0.00 34.57 34.57 RCS CONSTRUCTION LLC 1004 MERONEY ST 

2014 52199 128P N 018 0.00 112.42 112.42 ROB ENTERPRISES LLC 2603 WILDER ST 

2014 52200 1360 C005 0.00 29.03 29.03 ROB ENTERPRISES LLC I C/O ROSIE CALDWELL 1916 APPLING ST 

2014 52201 136E F019 0.00 17.28 17.28 ROB ENTERPRISES LLC I C/O ROSIE CALDWELL 2213 DAVENPORT ST 

2014 52241 127H A026.03 0.00 1,227.75 1,227. 75 REAL TY PARTNERS LLC 826 ALTAMONT RD 

2014 52243 1680 H030 0.00 362.24 362.24 REAL TY PARTNERS LLC I C/O CHARLES DALE 490215TH AVE 
MABEE 

2014 52269 1370 F009 0.00 485.98 485.98 REATTOIR MADELINE D ROPER & I CLAUDE CARL 3524 GARNER RD 
PAUL 

2014 52278 144N C015 0.00 644.98 644.98 RECTOR ANGELA AUDELINE 3317 PARKER LN 

2014 52279 154A A024 0.00 317.31 317 .31 RECTOR BARBARA 4031 KELL YS FERRY RD 

2014 52309 136M R017 0.00 444.51 444.51 REDDING DAVIDS & STEPHANIE 2522 OLIVE ST 

2014 52363 168A 5009 0.00 199.09 199.09 REDSTAR INVESTMENT CORP 3709 04TH AVE 

2014 52373 1568 E039 0.00 212.92 212.92 REED ALMA JO NATION 1906 E 13TH ST 

2014 52383 091J 0042 0.00 595.21 595.21 REED BOBBY & PATRICIA 6563 ESQUIRE LN 

2014 52397 1470 0004 0.00 358.09 358.09 REED FREEMAN & ERMELL M 716 DAVIS AVE 

2014 52408 129C c 011 0.00 147.25 147.25 REED JOSEPHUS & OLLIE MAE 4643 OAKWOOD DR 

2014 52411 128K G020 0.00 170.06 170.06 REED JULIE M 3912 CHURCHILL RD 

2014 52472 127P N026 0.00 1,074.28 1,07 4.28 REESE CONNIE KRISTIN 1113 WESTWOOD AVE 

2014 52511 156C L 015 0.00 268.92 268.92 REEVES JACKIE WI REEVES MARSHA ANN 2407 E 14TH ST 

2014 52544 167C N023 0.00 431.37 431.37 REGIONAL REO ASSETS LLC 4102 KIRKLAND AVE 

2014 52574 1688 8027 0.00 137.57 137.57 REIC OF CHATTANOOGA 3223 07TH AVE 

2014 52577 108K 8 017 0.00 822.65 822.65 REICHMAN BARBARA JI REICHMAN WILLIAM H 3549 VALLEY TRL 

2014 52593 1568 M019 0.00 17.28 17.28 REID ROGER C/O BJ GUARDIANSHIP DEP I SPINKS 1608 S HAWTHORNE ST 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 78 Of 170 

Map/Group/ I Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

ANOPAWUIA REID 
2014 52638 1478 0013 0.00 2,102.66 2, 102.66 RENAISSANCE URBAN DEVELOPMENT LLC 3467 WILCOX BLVD 

2014 52698 100G 8 005.01 0.00 119.59 119 .59 RENO JAMES DAVID & ROSIE MARIE I CIO ROBERT 6015 MILL RD 
W & DOROTHY M HAMILL 

2014 52740 090M C035 0.00 141.72 141. 72 RESTIS PROPERTIES INC TAGGARTDR 

2014 52741 100A E010 0.00 20.74 20.74 RESTIS PROPERTIES INC 5924 THURMAN LN 

2014 52742 1170 A011.03 0.00 42.86 42.86 RESTIS PROPERTIES INC 832 MOUNTAIN CREEK RD 

2014 52743 120J A032.01 0.00 362.93 362.93 RESTIS PROPERTIES INC 4581 SAILMAKER CIR 

2014 52744 120J A032.02 0.00 362.93 362.93 RESTIS PROPERTIES INC 4597 SAILMAKER CIR 

2014 52745 120K A011 0.00 99.55 99.55 RESTIS PROPERTIES INC HWY58 

2014 52746 1280 0007 0.00 22.12 22.12 RESTIS PROPERTIES INC WAUCHULA ST 

2014 52747 136E G041 0.00 14.52 14.52 RESTIS PROPERTIES INC 2121 WHEELER AVE 

2014 52748 137A 0029 0.00 26.27 26.27 RESTIS PROPERTIES INC AWTRY ST 

2014 52749 137H E 011 0.00 237.81 237 .81 RESTIS PROPERTIES INC 2506 LATIA ST 

2014 52750 1371 8015 0.00 22.81 22.81 RESTIS PROPERTIES INC PEARL ST 

2014 52751 1371 0045 0.00 72.59 72.59 RESTIS PROPERTIES INC GREENWOOD RD 

2014 52752 137P K020 0.00 26.96 26.96 RESTIS PROPERTIES INC JOHNNY ST 

2014 52755 146P 8005 0.00 34.57 34.57 RESTIS PROPERTIES INC 1110 E 13TH ST 

2014 52756 147G K011 0.00 58.76 58. 76 RESTIS PROPERTIES INC SHALLOWFORD RD 

2014 52757 1471 L022 0.00 351.18 351.18 RESTIS PROPERTIES INC 517 TERRELL ST 

2014 52758 147J J 015 0.00 33.18 33.18 RESTIS PROPERTIES INC BLANCHARD ST 

2014 52759 148G L 011 0.00 400.95 400.95 RESTIS PROPERTIES INC 6114 WALDEN AVE 

2014 52760 148G 0054 0.00 23.50 23.50 RESTIS PROPERTIES INC WILBERFORCE ST 

2014 52761 1560 J 025 0.00 74.66 74.66 RESTIS PROPERTIES INC 3308 PROVENCE ST 

2014 52762 156P K020 0.00 20.74 20.74 RESTIS PROPERTIES INC E33RDST 

2014 52763 1578 E033 0.00 52.54 52.54 RESTIS PROPERTIES INC PEACH BLOOM DR 

2014 52764 159M 8004 0.00 69.13 69. 13 RESTIS PROPERTIES INC EAST BRAINERD RD 

2014 52765 1688 G013 0.00 51.16 51.16 RESTIS PROPERTIES INC 3607 06TH AVE 

2014 52781 138M 8028 0.00 855.83 855.83 REVERSE MORTGAGE SOLUTIONS INC 2512 STANDIFER OAKS RD 

2014 52783 1560 H 011 0.00 530.92 530.92 REVIVAL COMPANIES I C/O JOANNE M CALECA 311410TH AVE 
SAN TERO 

2014 52784 1688 HOOS 0.00 51.16 51.16 REVIVAL COMPANIES I CIO JOANNE M CALECA 3602 06TH AVE 
SANTERO 

2014 52786 1560 H002 0.00 182.50 182.50 REVIVAL COMPANIES LLC 310110TH AVE 

2014 52787 1560 H007 0.00 237.81 237.81 REVIVAL COMPANIES LLC 311110TH AVE 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx • • • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 79 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 52788 1560 H 012 0.00 208.08 208.08 REVIVAL COMPANIES LLC 311210TH AVE 

2014 52789 1560 H 013 0.00 181.12 181.12 REVIVALCOMPANIESLLC 3110 10TH AVE 

2014 52790 1560 H 031 0.00 185.27 185.27 REVIVAL COMPANIES LLC 3102 08TH AVE 

2014 52791 168A J 010 0.00 179.74 179.74 REVIVAL COMPANIES LLC 3613 05TH AVE 

2014 52794 1688 L 013 0.00 176.97 176.97 REVIVAL COMPANIES LLC 3106 DODDS AVE 

2014 52795 1688 L022 0.00 153.47 153.47 REVIVAL COMPANIES LLC 3203 12TH AVE 

2014 52796 1688 T010 0.00 175.59 175.59 REVIVAL COMPANIES LLC 310413TH AVE 

2014 52797 1688 T011.01 0.00 171.44 171.44 REVIVAL COMPANIES LLC 3100 13TH AVE 

2014 52798 168G G011 0.00 129.96 129.96 REVIVAL COMPANIES LLC 401112THAVE 

2014 52835 1460 L021 0.00 316.62 316.62 REYNOLDS CAROLYN DELORES ETAL 1212 GLENWOOD DR 

2014 52860 167C M020 0.00 227.44 227.44 REYNOLDS JAMES & THERESA 4108 HIGHLAND AVE 

2014 52874 1281 0 016 0.00 196.33 196.33 REYNOLDS JOSH 3503 TAYLOR ST 

2014 52898 137A KOOS 0.00 296.57 296.57 REYNOLDS ROBERT LEE I REYNOLDS JOSHUA 2711 N CHAMBERLAIN AVE 
WAYNE 

2014 52960 1700 8008 0.00 1,399.19 1,399.19 RHODES CHARLES WALTER 735 JULIAN RD 

2014 52961 1700 8 008.03 0.00 630.47 630.47 RHODES CHARLES WALTER DAVIDSON RD 

2014 52962 171H 8007 0.00 742.46 7 42.46 RHODES CHARLES WALTER & STARR TROTIER 809 JAMES AVE 

2014 52993 156A E017 0.00 247.49 247.49 RHYNE STEVE 1705 S GREENWOOD AVE 

2014 52995 156J A023 0.00 173.52 173.52 RHYNE STEVE 1815 E 26TH ST 

2014 52997 167C H 011 0.00 265.46 265.46 RHYNE STEVEN B 4529 HIGHLAND AVE 

2014 53000 168J KOOS 0.00 464.55 464.55 RHYNE STEVEN BROCK 2707 E 44TH ST 

2014 53036 1560 8027 0.00 212.92 212.92 RICE BIRDER LEE 2911 04TH AVE 

2014 53049 167J POOS 0.00 562.03 562.03 RICE HAZEL BI WARD CHARLES L 5305 BEULAH AVE 

2014 53089 167C N 018 0.00 216.38 216.38 RICE WILLIE JR & JUDY T I C/O LARRY DARNELL 4124 KIRKLAND AVE 
RICE 

2014 53112 156C K012 0.00 662.54 662.54 RICHARD RAMONA MCCOY 1313 DODDS AVE 

2014 53113 156C K013 0.00 1,594.97 1,594.97 RICHARD RAMONA MCCOY 1315 DODDS AVE 

2014 53145 147C C019 0.00 665.72 665.72 RICHARDSON BERNARD K 3862 CONAHANEY TRL 

2014 53176 137K C014 0.00 571.71 571. 71 RICHARDSON LINDA L YNETIE 2414 LEANN CIR 

2014 53179 167C K004 0.00 19.36 19.36 RICHARDSON LORENE RI RICHARDSON ROBERT 307 W 42ND ST 
D 

2014 53215 155M 8 011 0.00 530.92 530.92 RICHELSON MIRIAM R 3783 FAGAN ST 

2014 53216 156K 8005 0.00 630.47 630.47 RICHELSON MIRIAM R 2405 12TH AVE 

2014 53217 156K 8006 0.00 630.47 630.47 RICHELSON MIRIAM R 2407 12TH AVE 

2014 53218 1670 0004 0.00 558.57 558.57 RICHELSON MIRIAM R FAGAN ST 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



.................................................................................................................................................................................................................... ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~- ------

Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 80 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 53263 1571 F007 0.00 638.76 638.76 RICKETIS PAUL 3832 LERCH ST 

2014 53305 081 071 0.00 481.14 481.14 RIDGE BARBARA ANN & ROBERT F 427 BOY SCOUT RD 

2014 53362 136K F037 0.00 199.79 199. 79 RIDLEY CORNELIUS & ANNIE M 1727 WILCOX BLVD 

2014 53398 1090 A003.31 0.00 586.22 586.22 RIGSBY DESSA SI RIGSBY MILDRED J 4817 ELDRIDGE RD 

2014 53418 148G C007 0.00 69.13 69.13 RILEY COLL YE LEE I C/O CHARLES RILEY 5819 TALLADEGA DR 

2014 53429 1670 A017 0.00 159.00 159.00 RILEY KEITH ALEXANDER ALABAMA AVE 

2014 53446 129K C022 0.00 86.41 86.41 RINEHARTDORIS M BONNY OAKS DR 

2014 53447 129K C023 0.00 515.02 515.02 RINEHART DORIS M 6227 BONNY OAKS DR 

2014 53448 138M A013 0.00 906.99 906.99 RINEHART DORIS MITTWEDE 6757 HICKORY BROOK RD 

2014 53453 167F F 009.01 0.00 18,582.14 18,582.14 RING WILLIAM H 420 WORKMAN RD 

2014 53458 146C G006 0.00 315.23 315.23 RINGER AD & BETIIE 2008 WINDSOR ST 

2014 53459 167N C012 0.00 248.87 248.87 RINGER AD & BETIIE MAE 5505 CENTRAL AVE 

2014 53460 136N A019 0.00 235.73 235. 73 RINGER AD & BETTY J 1711 WILSON ST 

2014 53461 137P H 003 0.00 358.09 358.09 RINGER AD & DEBRA 1715 CAMBRIDGE DR 

2014 53462 146J A020 0.00 721.03 721.03 RINGER ANTHONY 1207 CHAMBERLAIN AVE 

2014 53463 127M N020 0.00 379.52 379.52 RINGER ANTHONY ETAL 2801 DODSON AVE 

2014 53512 1566 M036 0.00 190.11 190.11 RIVASCARLOSA 1515 LYNNBROOKAVE 

2014 53519 135F H 007.03 0.00 3,948.71 3,948.71 RIVER CITY RESORT INC 400 MANUFACTURERS RD 

2014 53520 135F H 001.03 0.00 4,652.17 4,652.17 RIVER CITY RESORTS INC 430 MANUFACTURERS RD 

2014 53541 136N L032 0.00 369.15 369.15 RIVERS ANGELA MICHELE 1058 N ORCHARD KNOB AVE 

2014 53550 147H J 029 0.00 191.78 191.78 RIVERS LASHANDRA 604 BLOCK ST 

2014 53560 167C R016 0.00 161.76 161. 76 RIVERS RUBY I MC GHEE EXIE L 4200 DORRIS ST 

2014 53567 127L F001 0.00 206.84 206.84 RIVERSIDE MACHINE CO INC WISDOM ST 

2014 53568 127L F003 0.00 206.84 206.84 RIVERSIDE MACHINE CO INC WISDOM ST 

2014 53569 127L F010 0.00 206.84 206.84 RIVERSIDE MACHINE CO INC N HAWTHORNE ST 

2014 53570 127L G002 0.00 2,561.68 2,561.68 RIVERSIDE MACHINE CO INC 3306 N HAWTHORNE ST 

2014 53588 168G N009 0.00 34.57 34.57 RLD DEVELOPMENT LLC W SHADOWLAWN DR 

2014 53622 1170 A011 C001 0.00 282.05 282.05 ROACH GAIL J 900 MOUNTAIN CREEK RD #001 

2014 53703 109E 0004 0.00 512.94 512.94 ROBERSON MARION E 1329 HIXSON AVE 

2014 53704 1476 0007 0.00 232.28 232.28 ROBERSON MARY 1611 PARKWAY DR 

2014 53801 120N 6015 0.00 770.80 770.80 ROBERTS JUANA WILSON & CLINT 5128 LANTANA LN 

2014 53846 118F C003 0.00 475.61 475.61 ROBERTS RAYMOND C & BARBARA E 3679 CROMPTON ST 

2014 53933 1360 H006 0.00 233.66 233.66 ROBINSON ANNIE RUTH 2110 APPLING ST 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 

• • • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 81 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 53945 1360 8031 0.00 185.27 185.2Z ROBINSON CHARON I ROBINSON ALIYAH 47 MAUDE ST 

2014 53946 167C M009 0.00 226.75 226.75 ROBINSON CLIFTON B & IRISH V 209W41STST 

2014 53987 136C 8009 0.00 250.25 250.25 ROBINSON HENRY & ANNA B 2111 ELENA DR 

2014 53994 127P 5010 0.00 1,748.62 1, 7 48.62 ROBINSON JAMES C & ALISON R 1301 RIVERVIEW RD 

2014 54013 156F L040 0.00 24.20 24.20 ROBINSON LENA D E 19TH ST 

2014 54021 136L L002 0.00 31.80 31.80 ROBINSON MABEL PI REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 2106 OCOEE ST 

2014 54024 146K T036 0.00 227.44 227.44 ROBINSON MABEL PI REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 2107 CHAMBERLAIN AVE 

2014 54103 155N P009 0.00 182.50 182.50 ROBLERO AUDIL GONZALEZ &HESDI I JONES 3829 KIRKLAND AVE 
ROBERTE 

2014 54123 136L L014 0.00 38.71 38. 71 ROCK ISLAND BAPTIST CHURCH INC 1604 BRADT ST 

2014 54124 136M A008 0.00 54.61 54.61 ROCK ISLAND BAPTIST CHURCH INC 1534 BRADT ST 

2014 54126 1560 8022 0.00 15.90 15.90 ROCK OF SALVATION MINISTRIES TRS 2901 04TH AVE 

2014 54127 100P C001.26 0.00 9,678.20 9,678.20 ROCK SOLID LP 1963 NORTHPOINT BLVD 

2014 54133 146K u 015 0.00 237.81 237.81 ROCKCREST FINANCIAL SERVICES LLC 2305 DUNCAN AVE 

2014 54134 136K H 018 0.00 270.30 270.30 ROCKCREST FINANCIAL SERVS LLC 1504 N ORCHARD KNOB AVE 

2014 54187 1280 A016 0.00 389.89 389.89 RODGERS DIANE E 3418 VINEWOOD DR 

2014 54255 136L P018 0.00 304.17 304.17 ROEBUCK JOHN W & HELEN B 1804 ARLINGTON AVE 

2014 54396 129N E 013 0.00 138.26 138.26 ROGERS MARK L 7649 MALLETIE RD 

2014 54410 1568 G028 0.00 26.27 26.27 ROGERS MAURICE H JR & GEORGIA 1512 S WILLOW ST 

2014 54411 1568 H 006 0.00 895.92 895.92 ROGERS MAURICE H JR & GEORGIA 1511 S WILLOW ST 

2014 54413 1568 H034 0.00 530.92 530.92 ROGERS MAURICE H JR & GEORGIA 1506 MULBERRY ST 

2014 54414 146K P008 0.00 955.65 955.65 ROGERS MAURICE H JR & GEORGIA A 1915 MC CALLIE AVE 

2014 54417 146N X027 0.00 154.85 154.85 ROGERS MAURICE JR & GEORGIA 1108 S WILLOW ST 

2014 54508 1440 8007 0.00 389.89 389.89 ROLLINS JOHNNY B & CAROLYN 159 ISBILL RD 

2014 54597 129N 0019 0.00 391.97 391.97 ROPER WILLIAM T JR 6309 BONNY OAKS DR 

2014 54614 167G J 019 0.00 377.45 377 .45 ROSE ANTOINETIE 4601 FLORIDA AVE 

2014 54626 1560 N020 0.00 276.52 276.52 ROSE GARY STEVEN & DENISE ELAINE 301412TH AVE 

2014 54630 157F F016 0.00 412.01 412.01 ROSE JOYCE E & I MESSINGER JOHN 309 N ST MARKS AVE 

2014 54680 147H E018 0.00 378.14 378.14 ROSS CAROLYN L 800 EDDINGS ST 

2014 54698 127P L010 0.00 1,218.76 1,218. 76 ROSS GREGORY A 1134 HIGHLAND DR 

2014 54700 145LC A006 0.00 1,652.48 1,652.48 ROSS GREGORY A 301 E MAIN ST 

2014 54739 137G A024 0.00 699.60 699.60 ROTHSTEIN JEAN B & BAKER THOMAS L 2322 NORTHBRIAR LN 

2014 54743 101 093 0.00 2,112.61 2, 112.61 ROTROFF DAVID HAINES 2009 WISTERIA DR 

2014 54914 136A G036 0.00 1,198.02 1, 198.02 RTB HOLDINGS LLC 1205 WORTHINGTON ST 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 82 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 54924 1678 N 019 0.00 74.66 74.66 RTB HOLDINGS LLC SENECA AVE 

2014 54925 1678 N020 0.00 66.36 66.36 RTB HOLDINGS LLC SENECA AVE 

2014 54926 1678 N 021 0.00 66.36 66.36 RTB HOLDINGS LLC SENECA AVE 

2014 54927 1678 N022 0.00 54.61 54.61 RTB HOLDINGS LLC SENECA AVE 

2014 54928 1678 N030 0.00 69.13 69.13 RTB HOLDINGS LLC WESTRIDGE RD 

2014 54980 146P A041 0.00 185.27 185.27 RUDOLPH GARY 905E14TH ST 

2014 54981 146P A002 0.00 157.62 157.62 RUDOLPH GARY L & GLORIA M 1015 E 13TH ST 

2014 54982 146P F003 0.00 191.49 191.49 RUDOLPH GARY L & GLORIA M 904E14TH ST 

2014 54985 092 019 0.00 499.81 499.81 RUE BOBBY FLOYD I RUE ROBBIE JOE C/O GLADYS 1736 E BOY SCOUT RD 
LMILLER 

2014 55025 171J A025.12 0.00 1,105.39 1, 105.39 RUIZ RAUL & MARIA D 8208 IRIS RD 

2014 55057 156J E017 0.00 216.38 216.38 RUPE JOSHUA KllPP I RUPE VICE MILLARD 2142 E 27TH ST 

2014 55079 1370 G 001.02 0.00 55.30 55.30 RUSSELL ALBERT & BARBARA 2019 DOGWOOD DR 

2014 55080 1370 G 001.03 0.00 69.13 69.13 RUSSELL ALBERT & BARBARA 2023 DOGWOOD DR 

2014 55081 1370 G 001.04 0.00 55.30 55.30 RUSSELL ALBERT & BARBARA 2027 DOGWOOD DR 

2014 55082 1370 G 001.05 0.00 55.30 55.30 RUSSELL ALBERT & BARBARA 2031 DOGWOOD DR 

2014 55083 1370 G 001.08 0.00 103.70 103. 70 RUSSELL ALBERT & BARBARA 3592 GARNER RD 

2014 55084 1370 G 001.09 0.00 103.70 103. 70 RUSSELL ALBERT & BARBARA 3590 GARNER RD 

2014 55095 1530 A016 0.00 1,271.99 1,271.99 RUSSELL AUDREY MICHELLE 735 OUTLOOK LN 

2014 55102 1670 0009 0.00 728.63 728.63 RUSSELL CURTIS & KATHY 1404 W 54TH ST 

2014 55103 157G A002 0.00 694.62 694.62 RUSSELL CURTIS V & KATHY 139 HOLL YBERRY LN 

2014 55104 167J 0001 0.00 994.78 994.78 RUSSELL CURTIS V & KATHY 1412 W 52ND ST 

2014 55135 136M EOOB 0.00 315.92 315.92 RUSSELL PATRICIA A 1304 DODSON AVE 

2014 55136 147K C004 0.00 357.40 357.40 RUSSELL PATRICK D 816 WOODMORE LN 

2014 55170 128M A005.14 0.00 414.36 414.36 RUSSELL WINFRED MORRIS & RENEE A 4080 ALEXIS CIR 

2014 55193 167C FOOS 0.00 38.02 38.02 RUTLEDGE DIRINKA 702W46TH ST 

2014 55212 1470 F024 0.00 524.70 524.70 RYALS ANDREW & CHERYL 4334 SHAWNEE CIR 

2014 55225 146K 8 012 0.00 716.74 716.74 RYAN JACQUALYNN 1908 VINE ST 

2014 55227 146F V025 0.00 499.81 499.81 RYAN JACQUALYNN D 1905 IVY ST 

2014 55326 146C G013 0.00 359.48 359.48 S & S INVESTMENT GROUP LLC 2019 MILNE ST 

2014 55431 146C J 008 0.00 173.52 173.52 SALES PATRICIA LI BONNER LINDA SHEREE 2210 MILNE ST 

2014 55466 1688 K003 0.00 66.36 66.36 SALTER LORA & DONNIE 8TH AVE 

2014 55480 136N 8006 0.00 3,036.19 3,036.19 SAMMONS ORA MAE 1200 N HOLTZCLAW AVE 

2014 55483 146J R013 0.00 486.68 486.68 SAMPLER JONATHON EDWARD 17000AKST 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx • • • 



e • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 83 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 55492 1461 C023 0.00 373.86 373.86 SAMPLEY HILLARY E 1006 FAIRVIEW AVE 

2014 55510 147N J 014 0.00 876.02 876.02 SAMUEL SHIBU & BETSY 1016 N LARCHMONT AVE 

2014 55527 146C $007 0.00 201.86 201.86 SANDERFER CL YOE B & SHIRLEY H 2012 JACKSON ST 

2014 55549 167N 0007 0.00 237.81 237.81 SANDERFER JOHN LOUIS&/ LOUISE S 5306 USHER DR 

2014 55594 147G C018 0.00 570.74 570.74 SANDERS EDWARD W & MARY K 700 TUNNEL BLVD 

2014 55622 126E 8 017 0.00 1,263.14 1,263.14 SANDERS LORI MTR 1703 WHITE OAK RD 

2014 55633 1170 A011 C158 0.00 282.05 282.05 SANDERS MARVIN L 900 MOUNTAIN CREEK RD #158 

2014 55644 140 013 0.00 266.84 266.84 SANDERS PEGGY L 4903 PATIENTOWN RD 

2014 55655 135C 8010 0.00 464.55 464.55 SANDERS SHEILA RENEE 414 STRINGER ST 

2014 55679 171C 8002.02 0.00 760.43 760.43 SANDIDGE CONSTRUCTION INC 1223 FOUNDATION WAY 

2014 55680 171C 8002.03 0.00 478.38 478.38 SANDIDGE CONSTRUCTION INC 1236 LESTER LN 

2014 55683 171C 8 002.04 0.00 723.79 723.79 SANDIDGE KALLEIGH 1273 FOUNDATION WAY 

2014 55684 171C 8 003.01 0.00 793.61 793.61 SANDIDGE LESLIE 1224 LESTER LN 

2014 55685 171C 8003 0.00 459.71 459.71 SANDIDGE MELVIN WOODROW 8831 EAST BRAINERD RD 

2014 55693 136N C009 0.00 24.20 24.20 SANDLIN STEVE I WILSON ANN 1226 SHOLAR AVE 

2014 55694 136N C010 0.00 26.27 26.27 SANDLIN STEVE I WILSON ANN 1228 SHOLAR AVE 

2014 55703 167N A003 0.00 158.31 158.31 SANDS TANDRA H 5338 SLAYTON AVE 

2014 55716 129E A012 0.00 761.81 761.81 SANFORD MARTHA I C/O ALESTER HARRIS 5605 KENYON RD 

2014 55721 1680 MOOS 0.00 130.60 130.60 SANFORD TIMOTHY W & VICKI C 3307 E 44TH ST 

2014 55736 129H 8001 0.00 877.95 877 .95 SANTERO JOHN TRUST I SANTERO CHILDREN 4005 MELINDA CIR 
TRUST 

2014 55842 155N E009 0.00 165.22 165.22 SAUNDERS HERMAN 806W37TH ST 

2014 55843 155N E010 0.00 123.74 123.74 SAUNDERS HERMAN 804 W37TH ST 

2014 55844 1478 8009 0.00 244.03 244.03 SAUNDERS HERMAN & DORETHA 1421 TUNNEL BLVD 

2014 55845 136E F013 0.00 181.81 181.81 SAUNDERS HERMAN JR & DORETHA BYRD 2204 TAYLOR ST 

2014 55878 146F ROOS 0.00 291.73 291.73 SAWYER JACKIE M SR 1816 E 03RD ST 

2014 55906 134L C004 0.00 228.13 228.13 SA YNES JAMES MARLIN & SHIRLIENE M 1110 0 GRADY DR 

2014 55907 117G 8002 0.00 535.07 535.07 SAYNES MARTHA MICHELLE I C/O BERNARD 108 SOUTHVIEW ST 
DOLLMONT 

2014 55922 137M A001.02 0.00 1,339.46 1,339.46 SCALE SYSTEMS INC 4635 SHALLOWFORD RD 

2014 55926 145L E023 0.00 3,259.62 3,259.62 SCALLA HENRY J & DOROTHY 1722 MARKET ST 

2014 55941 1090 K033 0.00 456.27 456.27 SCARBROUGH CARL R & MARY C 1403 CLOVERDALE CIR 

2014 56024 1360 0017 0.00 230.20 230.20 SCHELL PROPERTIES LLC 2604 N ORCHARD KNOB AVE 

2014 56025 146C 0010 0.00 264.77 264.77 SCHELL PROPERTIES LLC 812 ROANOKE AVE 

2014 56026 146N N004 0.00 313.16 313.16 SCHELL PROPERTIES LLC 2206 UNION AVE 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 84 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 56040 167J $020 0.00 6.91 6.91 SCHIAVON DENNIS F & KATHY A TERRACE ST 

2014 56097 1680 E002 0.00 315.23 315.23 SCHMITI KIMBERLY RENEE 480613TH AVE 

2014 56185 120F 8017 0.00 287.58 287 .58 SCHUER TONY M 5284 ROTARY DR 

2014 56330 136C J 002 0.00 312.47 312.47 SCOTIMARK 1304 CRUTCHFIELD ST 

2014 56331 147H 0042 0.00 232.28 232.28 scon MARK 806 LINE ST 

2014 56332 1390 C004 0.00 165.91 165.91 seen MARK & EVA TWIN BROOK DR 

2014 56333 147G G027 0.00 2,192.25 2,192.25 SCOTIMARK&EVA 901 SHALLOWFORD RD 

2014 56343 1370 E 011 0.00 566.87 566.87 seen MOZELLA I seen DAVID LYNN 3548 COTIONWOOD LN 

2014 56346 128K G017 0.00 765.96 765.96 scon PAYTON PARKS I seen VINCENT 3833 CHURCHILL RD 
FELTMAN 

2014 56388 137J C011 0.00 15.21 15.21 SCROGGINS JACK & ROSE I C/O MICKEY DOOLITILEST 
SCROGGINS 

2014 56402 120N E 001.03 0.00 1, 184.20 1, 184.20 SCRUGGS BERTA R 5157 MIMOSA CIR 

2014 56480 1498 8019 0.00 342.19 342.19 SEAY LEONARD &JESSIE/C/O SHARON SEAY PINEWOOD DR 

2014 56483 146J L009 0.00 220.52 220.52 SEAY TILLIE 0 ETAL 111 N HICKORY ST 

2014 56486 156G 0034 0.00 244.72 244. 72 SEBASIAN ENRIQUE ANDRES 1905 S KELLEY ST 

2014 56660 090N A006 0.00 1,130.28 1, 130.28 SERKALOW VIC 5865 DAYTON BLVD 

2014 56661 110H C022 0.00 1,573.95 1,573.95 SERKALOW VIC HIXSON PIKE 

2014 56662 110H C022.01 0.00 5,176.45 5, 176.45 SERKALOW VIC I C/O COSMOS INTERNATIONAL 4809 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 56663 128J 8021 0.00 20.74 20.74 SERKALOWVIC SHADY LAWN AVE 

2014 56664 128J H002 0.00 822.65 822.65 SERKALOW VIC 2606 HARRISON PIKE 

2014 56665 128J H 002.02 0.00 34.57 34.57 SERKALOW VIC HARRISON PIKE 

2014 56666 128J H 002.03 0.00 34.57 34.57 SERKALOW VIC HARRISON PIKE 

2014 56667 128J H 002.04 0.00 34.57 34.57 SERKALOW VIC HARRISON PIKE 

2014 56701 154C A044 0.00 460.41 460.41 SEWELL ALVIN LJR 132 N MOSS AVE 

2014 56718 1460 F027 0.00 89.87 89.87 SEWELL PATRICIA ANN 1606 E 13TH ST 

2014 56723 159K 8 005.03 0.00 155.54 155.54 SEXTON BREIT EDWARD & BRIDGET 1737 MORRIS HILL RD 

2014 56724 159K 8005.04 0.00 155.54 155.54 SEXTON BREIT EDWARD & BRIDGET 1741 MORRIS HILL RD 

2014 56730 128M F020 0.00 315.23 315.23 SEXTON JAMES ALLEN 3916 PEACH ST 

2014 56771 137P L043 0.00 14.52 14.52 SHABAZZ KAREEM ABDUL & MARTHA W SEVERIN RD 

2014 56772 1478 H 021 0.00 245.41 245.41 SHABAZZ MARTHA L WALKER ETAL 1640 DOGWOOD DR 

2014 56792 146N G023 0.00 325.60 325.60 SHADRICK JERRY A & I CHARLOTIE R C/O ELLIS 2518 DUNCAN AVE 
GOODLOE 

2014 56817 139F 8 003.06 0.00 16,770.38 16, 770.38 SHAKTI KRUPA INC 7620 HAMIL TON PARK DR 

2014 56818 108K C017 C118 0.00 506.72 506.72 SHALETI J HAROLD 3867 S QUAIL LN 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 

e • • 



e • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 85 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 56857 1711 G002 0.00 2,593.07 2,593.07 SHANTHAVEERAPPA HARSHA & SUSHMA 775 WORLICKWAY 

2014 56891 144N A022 0.00 736.93 736.93 SHARP LAMUEL G & ANN 3333 BROWNDELL DR 

2014 56912 156K C028 0.00 25.58 25.58 SHARP MICHAEL G & BRENDA J 242513TH AVE 

2014 56987 1090 0027 0.00 341.50 341.50 SHAW FRED & BILLIE E CO-TRS I C/O DONNA ELY RD 
HICKS 

2014 57041 117C E 026 0.00 1,942.55 1,942.55 SHEAROUSE BETTY D 1100 SADDLEBROOK DR 

2014 57047 1568 J 026 0.00 219.14 219.14 SHEATS INEZ 1704 S BEECH ST 

2014 57048 1561 8029 0.00 180.43 180.43 SHEATS JOSEPH 2815 MORGAN AVE 

2014 57116 1478 G021 0.00 320.07 320.07 SHEL TON BRENDA I SEAY SHARON 3616 WILCOX BLVD 

2014 57131 157C G016 0.00 377.45 377.45 SHELTON KENNETH R & SHERRY H 712 PARKVIEW DR 

2014 57179 128L 8019 0.00 2.77 2.77 SHEPHERD EMMA/C/O MARY EVANS WILKINS LN 

2014 57188 146C F004 0.00 159.69 159.69 SHEPHERD JOHN H & ANNIE J 1908 MILNE ST 

2014 57194 129K E 001 0.00 614.57 614.57 SHEPHERD ROGER E & WANDA E 6212 WIMBERLY DR 

2014 57227 148G K001 0.00 334.59 334.59 SHEPPARD WENDY 6029 TALLADEGA AVE 

2014 57273 1570 E005 0.00 586.91 586.91 SHERRELL JAMES W 406 HANEY DR 

2014 57336 156F C019 0.00 343.58 343.58 SHIELDS LOUISE 1523 OLD RINGGOLD RD 

2014 57388 127M G011 0.00 376.07 376.07 SHIPLEY KENNETH LEE I C/O SUSAN SHEARMAN 1508 WILDER ST 

2014 57389 127M G012 0.00 356.16 356.16 SHIPLEY KENNETH LEE I CIO SUSAN SHEARMAN 1600 WILDER ST 

2014 57390 127M G013 0.00 158.17 158.17 SHIPLEY KENNETH LEE IC/ONEIL SHEARMAN WILDER ST 

2014 57408 126M L 011 0.00 1,023.82 1,023.82 SHIPP JUSTIN R ETAL 880 FOREST AVE 

2014 57535 147F E016 0.00 333.47 333.4 7 SHROPSHIRE FRANK JR 4404 WOODMORE PL 

2014 57536 120F 8012 0.00 69.13 69.13 SHROPSHIRE JAMES ROTARY DR 

2014 57539 1470 L020 0.00 876.02 876.02 SHROPSHIRE JAMES D 508 GILLESPIE RD 

2014 57540 1470 C036 0.00 756.56 756.56 SHROPSHIRE JAMES D & I LINDA F 904 BELLE VISTA AVE 

2014 57541 147P J 001.01 0.00 40.79 40. 79 SHROPSHIRE JAMES D & I LINDA F TERRELL ST 

2014 57542 147P J 002 0.00 60.83 60.83 SHROPSHIRE JAMES D & I LINDA F TERRELL ST 

2014 57543 146L 0026 0.00 676.92 676.92 SHROPSHIRE JAMES D & LINDA F 2619 GLENWOOD PKWY 

2014 57544 147P J 001 0.00 62.22 62.22 SHROPSHIRE JAMES D & LINDA F 502 TERRELL ST 

2014 57551 1478 8 042.01 0.00 306.94 306.94 SHROPSHIRE RACQUAY 3426 GAY ST 

2014 57552 136E G024 0.00 155.54 155.54 SHROPSHIRE RAEQUAYAH 2119 DAVENPORT ST 

2014 57587 1680 A017 0.00 2,528.50 2,528.50 SHUJA AREESHA 470712TH AVE 

2014 57660 148G FOOS 0.00 221.91 221.91 SIAS CLAIRE R 5909 CLARK AVE 

2014 57679 146K A001 0.00 542.67 542.67 SIDNEY RICHARD 1900 IVY ST 

2014 57680 1568 G015 0.00 226.75 226. 75 SIDNEY RICHARD 1605 S KELLEY ST 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 86 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 57681 1566 M037 0.00 205.32 205.32 SIDNEY RICHARD JR 1605 LYNNBROOKAVE 

2014 57703 147H E003 0.00 214.99 214.99 SIENER MIKE 925 MOSS ST 

2014 57704 1566 K013 0.00 213.61 213.61 SIENER MIKE 1707 S BEECH ST 

2014 57753 1010 A013 0.00 1,273.37 1,273.37 SILER WILLIAM TERRELL & I REBECCA S 6756 MOSS LAKE DR 

2014 57809 1350 T022 0.00 1,119.21 1, 119.21 SIMMONS ANTONETIE I SIMMONS IRENE 512 OLIVER ST 

2014 57834 1476 0014 0.00 294.49 294.49 SIMMONS JERRILYN D 1604 TUNNEL BLVD 

2014 57850 156P 0001 0.00 400.95 400.95 SIMMONS MIKE 3112 CRESCENT CIR 

2014 57852 168A M 015.01 0.00 573.09 573.09 SIMMONS MIKE & THERESA 3608 CALHOUN AVE 

2014 57853 1681 G011 0.00 402.34 402.34 SIMMONS MIKE & THERESA 2605 E 46TH ST 

2014 57862 1281 6001 0.00 456.81 456.81 SIMMONS ROBERT SR I SIMMONS ROBERT JR 3411 CURTIS ST 

2014 57878 136N G044 0.00 663.65 663.65 SIMMONS WILEY I C/O WILEY SIMMONS JR 1805 WILSON ST 

2014 57879 155J C024 0.00 24.20 24.20 SIMMONS WILEY & EHTEL D I C/O WILEY SIMMONS W 37TH ST 
JR 

2014 57880 155M A014 0.00 30.42 30.42 SIMMONS WILEY & ETHEL I C/O WILEY SIMMONS CENTRAL AVE 
JR 

2014 57881 1486 6 013 0.00 361.55 361.55 SIMMONS WILEY & ETHEL LI C/O WILEY SIMMONS W SHEPHERD RD 
JR 

2014 57882 148G J003 0.00 306.38 306.38 SIMMONS WILEY & ETHEL LI C/O WILEY SIMMONS 6102 ATLANTA AVE 
JR 

2014 57912 146C N 015 0.00 18.67 18.67 SIMPSON ALFONSO LI HAWKINS YVONNE S WALKER AVE 

2014 57916 1356 A042 0.00 331.13 331.13 SIMPSON CHARLES 900 BEASON DR 

2014 57917 1356 A041 0.00 103.70 103. 70 SIMPSON CHARLES E 944 BEASON DR 

2014 57925 1170 A011 C221 0.00 293.80 293.80 SIMPSON ERNEST FLETCHER 900 MOUNTAIN CREEK RD #221 

2014 57926 117J C025 0.00 212.92 212.92 SIMPSON ERNIE 803 MOUNTAIN CREEK RD 

2014 57936 146C H009 0.00 15.21 15.21 SIMPSON JACQUELYN YI CIO MARIE J SIMPSON DODSON AVE 

2014 57937 146C H 010 0.00 374.68 374.68 SIMPSON JACQUELYN YI CIO MARIE J SIMPSON 2121 WINDSOR ST 

2014 57938 146C H 011 0.00 137.57 137.57 SIMPSON JACQUELYN Y /C/O MARIE J SIMPSON 2119 WINDSOR ST 

2014 57939 147G M001 0.00 96.09 96.09 SIMPSON JACQUELYN YI CIO MARIE J SIMPSON SHALLOWFORD RD 

2014 57940 147G M002 0.00 113.37 113.37 SIMPSON JACQUELYN YI CIO MARIE J SIMPSON 1022 SHALLOWFORD RD 

2014 57941 147J E003 0.00 35.95 35.95 SIMPSON JACQUELYN YI CIO MARIE J SIMPSON AUBREY AVE 

2014 57956 1460 K016 0.00 276.52 276.52 SIMPSON JOHN 909 S HOLLY ST 

2014 57985 157J E021 0.00 886.25 886.25 SIMS BARBARA WI C/O BARBARA S ARTHUR 4300 LONSDALE DR 

2014 58001 156K 6012 0.00 163.84 163.84 SIMS DEBORAH F 2419 12TH AVE 

2014 58002 128P F007 0.00 206.01 206.01 SIMS DEDDRICK I BROOKS TONI 3309 TAYLOR ST 

2014 58003 1360 E 012 0.00 479.07 479.07 SIMS DEDDRICK I BROOKS TONI 2003 APPLING ST 

2014 58008 140A A 022.01 0.00 249.78 249.78 SIMS ERIC 4906 PATSY PL 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 

e • • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 87 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 58012 145M 8017 0.00 1,384.81 1,384.81 SIMS FAY L 2001 LONG ST 

2014 58021 126J C011 0.00 51.16 51.16 SIMS HEATHER BEASON DR 

2014 58084 170C A002 0.00 831.63 831.63 SIMS TOMMY RAY &AUDREY scon /C/OJEREMY 1137 RIDGE TOP DR 
GOODWIN 

2014 58126 099K A001 0.00 184.72 184.72 SINGLETON CHRISTOPHER W 5312 DAYTON BLVD 

2014 58127 099K A001.01 0.00 595.07 595.07 SINGLETON CHRISTOPHER W DAYTON BLVD 

2014 58189 128J F022 0.00 26.27 26.27 SINOR MADELEINE MOUNTAIN VIEW DR 

2014 58190 128J F023 0.00 33.18 33.18 SINOR MADELEINE MOUNTAIN VIEW DR 

2014 58196 126M 0009 0.00 871.04 871.04 SIPE KEVIN 820 ENDICOTI ST 

2014 58198 157L 0025 0.00 5,321.35 5,321.35 SIR GOONY GOLF OF CHATI 5918 BRAINERD RD 

2014 58259 108K C004 0.00 1,041.10 1,041.10 SIVLEY CALVIN G & JOANN W 3538 VALLEY TRL 

2014 58260 117J coos 0.00 461.79 461.79 SIVLEY CALVIN GRANT JR & SHERRI 821 MOUNTAIN CREEK RD 

2014 58289 168G T003 0.00 264.08 264.08 SKATES LUCINDA SI C/O JOHN P SKATES 3903 17TH AVE 

2014 58318 158K C009 0.00 745.91 745.91 SKILLINGTON MICHAEL LI SKILLINGTON RHONDA 1237 N CONCORD RD 

2014 58329 137A 8018 0.00 156.23 156.23 SKIPPER ROGER & CONNIE 2313 CUSHMAN ST 

2014 58401 1670 C012 0.00 339.43 339.43 SLAY ROSIE MAE I C/O REGINALD RAY 5411 VIRGINIA AVE 

2014 58527 137P N007 0.00 544.74 544.74 SMITH ALEX D 3210 CRESTFIELD DR 

2014 58529 136L 0003 0.00 237.81 237.81 SMITH ALFRED T & MURLEAN S 1811 N CHAMBERLAIN AVE 

2014 58542 129F L023 0.00 609.73 609.73 SMITH ANGELA G 7861 OPAL DR 

2014 58558 120J A013 0.00 892.82 892.82 SMITH SALUS JR 4110 HARBOR HILLS RD 

2014 58605 1680 J 003 0.00 315.23 315.23 SMITH BRANDON C 3216 E 46TH ST 

2014 58606 1680 J 004 0.00 185.96 185.96 SMITH BRANDON C 3218 E 46TH ST 

2014 58634 110P A026 0.00 575.85 575.85 SMITH CASSIDI BI STUTZ ROSE M 1733 HAMILL RD 

2014 58640 137P C018 0.00 2,042.79 2,042. 79 SMITH CHARLES C 466 N CREST RD 

2014 58657 1180 0013 0.00 444.51 444.51 SMITH CHARLOTIE DIANE I PARKER RON L 3931 BIRMINGHAM DR 

2014 58663 156E G033.02 0.00 779.79 779. 79 SMITH CHRIS 3229 IDLEWILD DR 

2014 58721 146H MOOS 0.00 223.29 223.29 SMITH DELOLA 1042 FLYNN ST 

2014 58728 129E C022 0.00 472.85 472.85 SMITH DEWAYNE I CIO DURAND SMITH 4904 BASSWOOD DR 

2014 58755 148L 8 005.03 0.00 853.76 853.76 SMITH EARL W 2022 N CONCORD RD 

2014 58758 146F J 021 0.00 24.20 24.20 SMITH EARLINE I SANDERFER EUGENIA RAULSTON ST 

2014 58771 146K u 016 0.00 256.47 256.47 SMITH ELMIRA 2303 DUNCAN AVE 

2014 58791 128L 8 018 0.00 2.77 2.77 SMITHEVA/C/OMARYEVANS WILKINS LN 

2014 58797 129F E 011 0.00 559.26 559.26 SMITH FELTON & JESSIE 6311 ROSEMARY DR 

2014 58802 136M 8016 0.00 248.18 248.18 SMITH FORRESTIEN D 1322 BRADT ST 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 88 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 58901 147G E010 0.00 229.51 229.51 SMITH ISAAC 3507HOYTST 

2014 58926 148G 0033 0.00 6.91 6.91 SMITH JAMES E & I PEARLENE CARVER ST 

2014 58930 148G 0036 0.00 34.57 34.57 SMITH JAMES E & PEARLENE CARVER ST 

2014 58933 136N C022 0.00 116.14 116.14 SMITH JAMES E SR & I PEARLENE PORTLAND ST 

2014 58947 137A A002 0.00 186.65 186.65 SMITH JAMES S 2715 TAYLOR ST 

2014 58994 137F A015 0.00 318.69 318.69 SMITH JERRY L SR & MARIA A 2513 DOOLITILE ST 

2014 59015 129L 0006 0.00 113.37 113.37 SMITH JOHNNY L & ANTOINETIE J 7744 BASSWOOD DR 

2014 59059 156F MOOS 0.00 374.68 374.68 SMITH KATHRYN G 1819 RIDGEWOOD DR 

2014 59108 136M L004 0.00 252.32 252.32 SMITH LILLIAN DI C/O MICHAEL L SMITH 1407 WHEELER AVE 

2014 59118 136M H004 0.00 385.75 385. 75 SMITH LONNIE W & ALBERTA I C/O BELINDA 1511 ARLINGTON AVE 
COLEMAN 

2014 59166 1468 K026 0.00 22.81 22.81 SMITH MARYL CLEVELAND AVE 

2014 59201 137N C014 0.00 526.08 526.08 SMITH MICHAEL S 3806 WOODBROOK DR 

2014 59225 1280 F048 0.00 947.77 947.77 SMITH OREN CHARLES & REBA E 4431 JAMES LN 

2014 59248 120F 8030 0.00 116.83 116.83 SMITH PERCY & MARTHA I C/O LENA MALONE 5244 ROTARY DR 
SMITH 

2014 59296 126N C003 C039 0.00 697.28 697 .28 SMITH REBA G 1131 STRINGERS RIDGE RD 

2014 59314 147J F014 0.00 210.16 210.16 SMITH ROBBIE 921 EAST AVE 

2014 59359 168N A006 0.00 745.91 745.91 SMITH RUTH DECK & SANDRA D JEWELL I C/O SUE 1726 CLAYTON AVE 
MOECK 

2014 59424 168H K013 0.00 655.91 655.91 SMITH TAMMY PARSON 4209 ROSSVILLE BL VD 

2014 59453 1281 coos 0.00 211.54 211.54 SMITH TIMOTHY 2103 ALLIN ST 

2014 59463 1568 P017 0.00 178.36 178.36 SMITH TRINA C 1905 HUFF PL 

2014 59476 147A E031 0.00 358.09 358.09 SMITH VILLARD & LENA MAE J 3011 PEGGY LN 

2014 59509 128P 8001 0.00 323.53 323.53 SMITH WILLIAM J 3315 DODSON AVE 

2014 59517 171H C001 0.00 936.71 936. 71 SMITH WILLIAM LEE & CHERYL JUNE 738 JULIAN RD 

2014 59527 146C E006 0.00 29.03 29.03 SMITH WILLIAM 0 JR 906 ROANOKE AVE 

2014 59609 167F F023 0.00 257.16 257 .16 SNOW FREDERICK 537 E 52ND ST 

2014 59641 168G T014 0.00 226.75 226. 75 SNYDER CHAD LI SNYDER PHILLIP D JR 3904 16TH AVE 

2014 59642 168G T015 0.00 172.13 172.13 SNYDER CHAD LI SNYDER PHILLIP D JR 3900 16TH AVE 

2014 59649 168H 8 011 0.00 83.65 83.65 SNYDER JACK & I DORIS A CALHOUN AVE 

2014 59651 168H 8007 0.00 38.02 38.02 SNYDER JACK & DORIS A CALHOUN AVE 

2014 59676 118E G031 0.00 96.78 96. 78 SOFIELD DAVID A 3962 ARKWRIGHT ST 

2014 59711 1568 A038 0.00 223.29 223.29 SOLOMON DENNIS & MIRANDA 1510 E 16TH ST 

2014 59713 146C C027 0.00 243.34 243.34 SOLOMON JAMES & HAZEL IC/OJ C TOWERS 1801 CITICO AVE 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx • • • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 89 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 S9719 1S7A F029 0.00 694.76 694. 76 SOMO ENTERPRISES 3818 MONTVIEW DR 

2014 S9721 127M M014 0.00 203.93 203.93 SOMO PROPERTIES INC 2807 CURTIS ST 

2014 S9723 12SP A007 0.00 200.4S 200.4S SOMO PROPERTIES INC 3203 CURTIS ST 

2014 S9724 1360 FOOS 0.00 14S.17 14S.17 SOMO PROPERTIES INC 2713 CURTIS ST 

2014 S9726 137A H 014 0.00 S64.10 S64.10 SOMO PROPERTIES INC 2623 ANDREWS ST 

2014 S972S 1S68 M021 0.00 19S.64 19S.64 SOMO PROPERTIES INC 1604 S HAWTHORNE ST 

2014 S9746 1298 800S 0.00 394.04 394.04 SONGER SHANE 3917WEBB RD 

2014 S9766 167N E049 0.00 674.71 674.71 SOSEBEE DANG 5209 WILSON RD 

2014 S9771 1S6F coos 0.00 3S7.13 3S7 .13 SOUDERS H BRYAN & ANNA R 2608 E MAIN ST 

2014 S9774 1S60 H 031 0.00 4S0.04 4S0.04 SOUDERS HUBERT BRYAN TR 19 BELLFLOWER CIR 

2014 S9SOO 146F F009 0.00 174.21 174.21 SOUTH WEST PROPERTY 1915 CLEVELAND AVE 

2014 S9SSS 167C LOOS 0.00 303.4S 303.4S SOUTHERS OVETTA 4018 CHANDLER AVE 

2014 S9S61 14SM 0013 0.00 3S1.60 3S1.60 SOUTHSIDE HISTORIC DISTRICT 1615 JEFFERSON ST 

2014 S9919 14SK B 01S 0.00 717.S7 717 .S7 SPALLONE JOHN RI C/O MARIE C SPALLONE 1909 HICKORY VALLEY RD 

2014 S9930 146A N024 0.00 12S.13 12S.13 SPANN SHARON E E05TH ST 

2014 S9931 146A N02S 0.00 76S.96 76S.96 SPANN SHARON E 1015 E 05TH ST 

2014 S9936 1398 A002.01 0.00 730.01 730.01 SPANN WILLIAM E SR & VIRGINIA S 3025 SILVERDALE RD 

2014 S9937 1398 A002.02 0.00 14S.S6 14S.S6 SPANN WILLIAM E SR & VIRGINIA S 3027 SILVERDALE RD 

2014 S99SS 1S4A A022 0.00 39S.SS 39S.SS SPARKS JAMES & DIANE 4019 KELLYS FERRY RD 

2014 S99S4 16SA J 004 0.00 2S4.S2 2S4.S2 SPAULDING JOHN PI SPAULDING JANELLE M 3601 05TH AVE 

2014 S9997 1200 A012 0.00 1,16S.S3 1, 16S.S3 SPEARMAN TIMOTHY C I SPEARMAN LESLIE J 4109 HARBOR HILLS LN 

2014 60010 146J HOOS 0.00 199.09 199.09 SPECK BRIAN & MELISSA 1405 BAILEY AVE 

2014 60013 1S71 J 006 0.00 S44.0S S44.0S SPECK CHARLES RAY & TERENA RANEE I KELLIS 4010 ALBEMARLE AVE 
C/O CHARLES RAY SPECK 

2014 600S4 1SS8 A002.0S 0.00 1,9S7.76 1,9S7. 76 SPENCER J LES & JANET C 1423 CRAWFORD ST 

2014 60133 1190 E01S C006 0.00 1,2S3.0S 1,2S3.0S SPRAYBERRY JIMMY L & VERONICA 4312 LAKESHORE LN UNIT 304 

2014 60134 1190 E 01S C011 0.00 1,2S3.0S 1,2S3.0S SPRAYBERRY JIMMY L II 4316 LAKESHORE LN UNIT 302 

2014 601S6 1270 c 004.01 0.00 3,4S6.SO 3,4S6.SO SPROUSE L RICHARD II 1713 GLENN RD 

2014 6017S 1S70 FOOS 0.00 4S0.73 4S0.73 SSA REAL ESTATE LLC 210 S MOORE RD 

2014 60234 146G G024 0.00 12S.13 12S.13 ST JAMES EARLY CHURCH OF GOD IN I CHRIST 1513 E 05TH ST 
C/O REV ELIZA HARRIS 

2014 6023S 1478 C017.01 0.00 SS.72 SS. 72 ST JAMES EARLY CHURCH OF GOD IN I CHRIST TUNNEL BLVD 
C/O REV ELIZA HARRIS 

2014 60240 1SSF AOOS.OS 0.00 6,411.9S 6,411.9S ST JOHN PROPERTIES LLC 3069 BROAD ST 

2014 602S4 116 019 0.00 799.S3 799.S3 STABILE JOANNE V 1750 SUCK CREEK RD 

Report No: CTRU060S AR_ CTRUOSOSOetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 90 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 60265 156G K016 0.00 1,802.91 1,802.91 STAFFORD DENNIS D 2105 E 24TH ST PL 

2014 60288 1188 F019 0.00 761.12 761.12 STAKELY MITCHELL HOWARD 3748 PREMIUM DR 

2014 60308 147F E 020 0.00 11.75 11. 75 STALLION TERRENCE DECORY WOODMORE PL 

2014 60313 147K E010 0.00 783.24 783.24 STAMPER BETSY A 4415 LUNA LN 

2014 60316 147K A028.01 0.00 3.46 3.46 STAMPER GARY L EVERGREEN DR 

2014 60317 147K A028.02 0.00 149.32 149.32 STAMPER GARY L EVERGREEN DR 

2014 60338 146H P015 0.00 911.13 911.13 STANARDTAYARI 912E10TH ST 

2014 60370 100L A005 0.00 511.56 511.56 STANDEFER MELVIN R & KIM 5714 JAMES CIR 

2014 60416 1188 L022 0.00 947.77 947.77 STANLEY ALSEY D & NELLIE D 425 MAULDETH RD 

2014 60431 156G 0 011 0.00 174.90 174.90 STANLEYLAURA 1900 S WILLOW ST 

2014 60466 155M 0008 0.00 439.67 439.67 STAPLES GAYLE 3001 CLIFTON TER 

2014 60521 137C A006 0.00 447.96 447.96 STARNES LWANDA GAIL ETAL 3315 LIGHTFOOT MILL RD 

2014 60568 118G H 011 0.00 557.88 557.88 STATON TOMMY METAL 640 LUPTON DR 

2014 60579 136N F013 0.00 217.07 217.07 STEAGALL BARBARA ETAL I C/O ALLMA VINYARD 1051 N ORCHARD KNOB AVE 

2014 60592 145M H007 0.00 87.10 87 .10 STEARNS ERICKA 1632 CAPPELLA ST 

2014 60593 146A N 026.01 0.00 17.28 17.28 STEARNS ERICKA 1011E05TH ST 

2014 60594 146H L016 0.00 636.69 636.69 STEARNS ERICKA 1033 EM L KING BLVD 

2014 60596 146H P012 0.00 633.23 633.23 STEARNS ERICKA 906 E 10TH ST 

2014 60598 1670 8 011 0.00 24.20 24.20 STEARNS ERICKA 4112 FAGAN ST 

2014 60635 157G G030 0.00 421.69 421.69 STEELE MICHAELE ANN 4611 OLD MISSION RD 

2014 60636 1568 R022 0.00 192.87 192.87 STEELE PAMELA J & DAVID M 1911 S ORCHARD KNOB AVE 

2014 60768 146J P013 0.00 413.67 413.67 STEPHENS JOSEPH L 1700 UNION AVE 

2014 60879 1560 coos 0.00 184.58 184.58 STEVENS L B & JUDY A 3004 04TH AVE 

2014 60885 159K 8016 0.00 250.94 250.94 STEVENS NORMA 1770 EXPLORER LN 

2014 60910 157N C002 0.00 619.40 619.40 STEVENTON scon 303 SHOWELL AVE 

2014 60978 129A 8024 0.00 864.82 864.82 STEWART LEE & IRMA 4531 LAKE HAVEN DR 

2014 60980 128F A006 0.00 671.25 671.25 STEWART LEE R & IRMA P 4109 HAVEN ACRES LN 

2014 60982 1360 8 015 0.00 186.65 186.65 STEWART LUCY M 94 MAUDE ST 

2014 61019 168A N002 0.00 37.33 37.33 STEWART WILLIAM WI C/O TERESA ROBERTS JEROME AVE 

2014 61020 168A N004 0.00 86.41 86.41 STEWART WILLIAM WI CJO TERESA ROBERTS 3505 DIVINE AVE 

2014 61021 168G 0001 0.00 794.44 794.44 STEWART WILLIAM WI TERESA ROBERTS 3705 DODDS AVE 

2014 61022 168G 0025 0.00 155.96 155.96 STEWART WILLIAM W 3702 1 OTH AVE 

2014 61056 1090 K012 0.00 920.81 920.81 STINE WILLIAM CI STINE SARAH C 4635 CLOVERDALE LOOP 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 

• • • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 91 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 
Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 61057 171H 0003 0.00 65S.S1 65S.S1 STINER JAMES G 735 LINDSAY AVE 
2014 61170 119P C004 0.00 23,2S1.SS 23,2S1.SS STONE FORT LAND COMPANY 4400 AMNICOLA HWY 
2014 61173 147J B01S 0.00 6.91 6.91 STONE HARRY THOMAS FRAZIER CIR 
2014 61176 136L E014 0.00 194.95 194.95 STONEJEAN 1911 TAYLOR ST 
2014 61266 167C L010 0.00 207.39 207.39 STOUDEMIRE BARBARA P 312W40TH ST 
2014 61293 129C B 005.02 0.00 SO.SS SO.SS STOVER DATIE I CIO BURNETIE HUGHES 4926SWAN RD 
2014 61321 1498 B OOS.12 0.00 1,742.0S 1, 7 42.0S STRANGE WILLIAM A & I PATRICIA A SMITH 2503 HAMIL TON COVE DR 
2014 61335 1460 F014 0.00 249.56 249.56 STRAWTER ULYSSES SR 809 WHEELER AVE 
2014 61347 146N Y005 0.00 194.95 194.95 STRICKLAND BRIAN & BETTY L 2207 BENNETI AVE 
2014 61370 14SG M 021 0.00 52S.15 52S.15 STRICKLAND HERMAN & JEAN 6110EMERYDR 
2014 613S2 136N E001 0.00 120.9S 120.9S STRICKLAND MARLENE 1800 WILSON ST 
2014 61409 155N coos 0.00 201.17 201.17 STRICKLEN BARBARA I 801 W37TH ST 
2014 61410 155N C009 0.00 29.73 29. 73 STRICKLEN BARBARA I 803 W37TH ST 
2014 6142S 147G LOOS 0.00 279.29 279.29 STRONG MARY J 934 SHALLOWFORD RD 
2014 614S2 135L A002. 0.00 4,615.S1 4,615.S1 STUBBLEFIELD STEVEN B 99 WALNUT ST #202 

01C202 
2014 614S5 099 061 0.00 S63.43 S63.43 STUBBLEFIELD TIMOTHY & TAMMY 5510 BROWNTOWN RD 
2014 614S9 147J 0009 0.00 227.44 227.44 STUBBS CAMILLE E 622 SHANNON AVE 
2014 61506 101 002 0.00 2,049.57 2,049.57 STUCKI CHAD A I CIO DR JOSEPH STUCKI 6432 HIXSON PIKE 
2014 61526 099F BOO? 0.00 604.20 604.20 STURCH GRETA & MARION T 3WEBBCIR 
2014 61535 155F F010 0.00 22.12 22.12 STURDIVANT RALPH L TR 3021 DOUBLEDAY WAY 
2014 61539 129G G005 0.00 74S.6S 7 4S.6S STURNES ROBERT J & JULIET R 4726 BRIARWOOD DR 
2014 61549 1670 J 005 0.00 449.35 449.35 STYLES LENA CI COLEY MELVIN 5708 ST ELMO AVE 
2014 61550 157G 0016 0.00 511.56 511.56 STYLES REECE A 228 HILLSIDE DR 
2014 61574 167C N005 0.00 327.6S 327.6S SUGGS ALICE 4109 HOOKER RD 
2014 61679 16SA POOS 0.00 125.13 125.13 SUMMEY DAVID 1220 E 39TH ST 
2014 61710 149H A001 0.00 13,S26.00 13,S26.00 SUNLAND CORPORATE CENTER LLC 7201 SHALLOWFORD RD 
2014 61711 149H A002 0.00 11,S26.21 11,S26.21 SUNLAND CORPORATE CENTER LLC 2307 NAPIER DR 
2014 6173S 147N J002 0.00 796.3S 796.3S SUNTRUST MORTGAGE INC 1015 N MOORE RD 
2014 61743 154G 0001 0.00 444.51 444.51 SURBER JOYCE H 22 HEMLOCK CIR 
2014 61769 1568 A033 0.00 267.53 267 .53 SUTILES BENJAMIN EUGENE I SUTILES JACK 1503 E 17TH ST 
2014 61771 1460 L010 0.00 35S.7S 35S. 7S SUTILES DORIS F 1602 VANCE AVE 
2014 617S6 1370 H 026 0.00 5S2.77 5S2. 77 SUTILES REBECCA J 3831 RAETRL 
2014 61S06 137A F006 0.00 19S.40 19S.40 SUTION KARTON 2615 LOCKWOOD AVE 

Report No: CTRU060S AR_ CTRU050SOetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 92 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 61810 129F E009 0.00 559.26 559.26 SUTION PEGGY JEAN 6315 ROSEMARY DR 

2014 61847 147P 8012 0.00 23.50 23.50 SWAFFORD JAMES C 3311 PINEWOODTER 

2014 61860 147J T014 0.00 677.47 677.47 SWAFFORD PIERRE 801 TALLEY RD 

2014 61905 157J K004.01 0.00 112.68 112.68 SWANN STEPHENS AMHURSTAVE 

2014 61907 135C N027 0.00 544.74 544.74 SWANSON CHERI J & ROBERT 219 WINCHESTER ST 

2014 61933 117J A031.01 0.00 61.53 61.53 SWANY DAVID R 169 DAL BROWN RD 

2014 61960 1440 A014 0.00 473.54 4 73.54 SWEETON MARION F & I SWEETON MARGIEDELL W 3408 MASSENGALE RD 

2014 62010 146G 0 016.02 0.00 11.75 11. 75 SWOOPES MATIHEW N HOLTZCLAW AVE 

2014 62011 1550 C002 0.00 6.22 6.22 SWOOPES MATIHEW HWYl24 

2014 62012 136N J 012 0.00 6.22 6.22 SWOOPES MATIHEW L WILSON ST 

2014 62013 136N J 013 0.00 8.99 8.99 SWOOPES MATIHEW L WILSON ST 

2014 62014 146C C009 0.00 20.74 20.74 SWOOPES MATIHEW L 1720 NEWELL AVE 

2014 62015 146C C010 0.00 20.74 20.74 SWOOPES MATIHEW L 1736 NEWELL AVE 

2014 62016 1550 C001 0.00 31.11 31.11 SWOOPES MA TIHEW L HWYl24 

2014 62059 1670 A038 0.00 49.08 49.08 T KC MINISTRIES INC 4022 DORRIS ST 

2014 62149 156C 8018 0.00 431.37 431.37 TALLEY DEIDRE 2409 E 13TH ST 

2014 62172 155N J 012 0.00 170.06 170.06 TALLEY STEVE L 3531 CHANDLER AVE 

2014 62178 1478 A 017.02 0.00 628.25 628.25 TALLEY WARREN 3407 WILCOX BLVD 

2014 62179 147H F005 0.00 564.10 564.10 TALLEYWARREN 1084 GREENWOOD RD 

2014 62181 1460 L001 0.00 530.92 530.92 TALLEY WARREN L 1000 MISSION AVE 

2014 62182 156F K038 0.00 398.19 398.19 TALLEY WARREN LI TALLEY DEIDRE Y 1914 RANDOLPH ST 

2014 62183 136N c 011.01 0.00 431.37 431.37 TALLEY WARREN L TR 1700 WILSON ST 

2014 62192 1568 K010 0.00 307.63 307.63 TALWAR RAVI 1701 S BEECH ST 

2014 62193 167K 8035 0.00 260.62 260.62 TALWER RAVI 5191 CENTRAL AVE 

2014 62219 1470 L017 0.00 562.72 562.72 TANNER ERNEST & CASSANDRA F 500 GILLESPIE RD 

2014 62257 099 054 0.00 900.76 900.76 TARPLEY JACK WI CAMPBELL KRAIG & HEATHER 275 SHADY CREST DR 

2014 62258 090 110 0.00 194.26 194.26 TARPLEY JACK WRIGHT & BETTY ANN 5800 BROWNTOWN RD 

2014 62341 137P K011 0.00 43.55 43.55 TATUM LAURA JANE LOCKE I C/O AGNES B GREENWOOD RD 
LOCKE/CORNELL TATUM SR 

2014 62344 117G 8001 0.00 188.72 188.72 TATUM NELLIE I C/O JOHN TATUM 100 SOUTHVIEW ST 

2014 62362 155M B 031 0.00 356.02 356.02 TAYCO PROPERTIES 3732 CENTRAL AVE 

2014 62363 1478 A011 0.00 348.42 348.42 TAYCO PROPERTIES LLC 1709 TUNNEL BLVD 

2014 62364 1478 A013 0.00 221.22 221.22 TAYCO PROPERTIES LLC 1703 TUNNEL BLVD 

2014 62365 1478 A015 0.00 6,277.00 6,277.00 TAYCO PROPERTIES LLC 3417 MILTON AVE 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 

• • • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 93 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 62366 1478 A017 0.00 464.55 464.55 TAYCO PROPERTIES LLC 3401 WILCOX BLVD 

2014 62367 1478 A020 0.00 777.57 777.57 TAYCO PROPERTIES LLC WILCOX BLVD 

2014 62368 155M 8030 0.00 77.43 77.43 TAYCO PROPERTIES LLC CENTRAL AVE 

2014 62369 167C R019 0.00 49.77 49.77 TAYCO PROPERTIES LLC 4209 FAGAN ST 

2014 62370 1670 C015 0.00 270.99 270.99 TAYCO PROPERTIES LLC 5411 BEULAH AVE 

2014 62392 155N J 042 0.00 685.77 685.77 TAYLOR CARL LESTER JR/TAYLOR JOHN ROY SR 3512 OHLSAVE 

2014 62445 167P C027 0.00 6.91 6.91 TAYLOR FRANCES LOWE HILL ST 

2014 62459 149J 8035 0.00 1,731.71 1,731.71 TAYLOR GLENN PHILIP & LYDIA YVONNE 2233 PETERSON DR 

2014 62492 146F X003 0.00 1,205.63 1,205.63 TAYLOR JOHN R 2316 E 03RD ST 

2014 62493 1478 A017.01 0.00 62.91 62.91 TAYLOR JOHN R 3413 WILCOX BLVD 

2014 62494 1280 G027 0.00 33.18 33.18 TAYLOR JOHN R SR/TAYLOR CARLL JR SALUDA ST 

2014 62495 1280 H 001 0.00 136.19 136.19 TAYLOR JOHN R SR I TAYLOR CARLL JR SALUDA ST 

2014 62496 1378 C001 0.00 303.48 303.48 TAYLOR JOHN R SR/TAYLOR CARL LJR NEW YORK AVE 

2014 62497 1478 A014 0.00 280.67 280.67 TAYLOR JOHN R SR & ANITA L 1701 TUNNEL BLVD 

2014 62506 167K E010 0.00 382.29 382.29 TAYLOR KENNETH JI TAYLOR MICHAEL D 5235 CENTRAL AVE 

2014 62573 155G A011.02 0.00 235.73 235.73 TAYLOR ROBBIE J 1509 MOUNTAIN VIEW CT 

2014 62598 1478 C018 0.00 157.62 157.62 TAYLOR THOMAS E 1406 TUNNEL BLVD 

2014 62600 138F A016 0.00 1,020.36 1,020.36 TAYLOR THOMAS V & ANN F 7323 FRANCES DR 

2014 62618 1000 8019 0.00 1,258.17 1,258.17 TAYLOR WILLIAM T & CAROLYN P 125 RACKHAM RD 

2014 62786 1101 H009 0.00 142.41 142.41 TENNESSEE HOUSING DEVELOPMENT AGCY 1903 HAMILL RD 

2014 62830 1680 C003 0.00 293.11 293.11 TENNGA DEVELOPMENT LLC 500513TH AVE 

2014 62833 1670 E016 0.00 773.15 773.15 TENTH STREET FINANCIAL OPPORTUNITY I FUND I 5519 BEULAH AVE 
LP 

2014 62838 168G G014 0.00 287.58 287.58 TERCERO EDUARDO & MILVIA CASTANEDA 4034 12TH AVE 

2014 62842 1560 8 011 0.00 219.83 219.83 TERRA FIRMA PROPERTY CO LLC SERIES TWO 2900 03RD AVE 

2014 62853 136A F016 0.00 1,455.88 1,455.88 TERRELL H CORDELLE & JONETIE G 1009 ENDICOTI ST 

2014 62916 134 026 0.00 422.38 422.38 THACKER RHONDEL F SR 1242 BROWNS FERRY RD 

2014 62987 117G 8019 0.00 322.84 322.84 THIES JOAN ELIZABETH 316 GLENDALE DR 

2014 63031 1470 E036 0.00 344.27 344.27 THOMAS CHERILYN ETAL 715 MOORE ST 

2014 63053 126N F005 0.00 344.27 344.27 THOMAS DAVID ZEKE 112 SAWYER ST 

2014 63083 156K C012 0.00 152.78 152.78 THOMAS HENRY 2404 12TH AVE 

2014 63086 146F N005 0.00 29.03 29.03 THOMAS IVAN PRESTON SR 2116 BLACKFORD ST 

2014 63087 147H F020 0.00 126.51 126.51 THOMAS IVAN PRESTON SR MOSS DR 

2014 63088 147H F021 0.00 387.13 387.13 THOMAS IVAN PRESTON SR 1111 MOSS DR 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 94 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 63106 1200 8 015 0.00 718.99 718.99 THOMAS JOHN W & RHONDA G 3921 KINGS RD 

2014 63116 147K 8003 0.00 513.64 513.64 THOMAS KATHLEEN L 825 WOODMORE LN 

2014 63152 099F 8014 0.00 757.66 757.66 THOMAS PAUL B 6WEBBCIR 

2014 63160 092 054.01 0.00 438.01 438.01 THOMAS RICHARD & CAROLE C 6725 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 63161 092 054.02 0.00 740.38 740.38 THOMAS RICHARD & CAROLE C 6721 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 63204 148G H 013 0.00 185.96 185.96 THOMAS SANDRA 6118FISKAVE 

2014 63207 168H F009 0.00 238.50 238.50 THOMAS SHALAND 4015 06TH AVE 

2014 63246 167J $009 0.00 6.91 6.91 THOMISON JERRY W & I RITA P CLIFTON AVE 

2014 63247 167J $012 0.00 6.91 6.91 THOMISON JERRY WADE JR CLIFTON AVE 

2014 63268 1260 8005 0.00 248.87 248.87 THOMPSON BILLY & STELLA 1001 BEASON DR 

2014 63304 1350 $008 0.00 373.10 373.10 THOMPSON GERALD A & JUDITH A 501 OLIVER ST 

2014 63315 099M 0013 0.00 1,041.93 1,041.93 THOMPSON HARRY TR 808 GADD RD 

2014 63320 148M H 015 0.00 4,276.11 4,276.11 THOMPSON JAMES C JR & SEAN D 1909 GUNBARREL RD 

2014 63322 158H M002 0.00 138.26 138.26 THOMPSON JANICE D BENHAMDR 

2014 63323 158H M003 0.00 924.27 924.27 THOMPSON JANICE D 105 BENHAM DR 

2014 63362 118K 8020 0.00 361.55 361.55 THOMPSON MARVIN 3646 CROMPTON ST 

2014 63371 135E C033 0.00 1,490.44 1,490.44 THOMPSON MICHAEL ARTHUR & I KAREN LEA 212 WOODLAND AVE 

2014 63379 146J C024 0.00 470.08 470.08 THOMPSON PATRICK 0 1305 UNION AVE 

2014 63425 159J A001.01 0.00 985.10 985.10 THOMPSON TERESA RUTH 8108 GRAHAM RD 

2014 63441 149A 8 012.01 0.00 209.46 209.46 THOMPSON TOMMY KI WYNN SHANNON 2403 GUNBARREL RD 

2014 63499 136K F019 0.00 118.90 118.90 THORNHILL CAREY I EDWARDS CHEVANNE 1413 N ORCHARD KNOB AVE 

2014 63500 136K F020 0.00 126.51 126.51 THORNHILL CAREY I EDWARDS CHEVANNE 1411 NORCHARDKNOBAVE 

2014 63501 136K F021 0.00 126.51 126.51 THORNHILL CAREY 1409 N ORCHARD KNOB AVE 

2014 63502 136N M013 0.00 431.37 431.37 THORNHILL CAREY 2016 PORTLAND ST 

2014 63504 167C 0029 0.00 398.19 398.19 THORNHILL CAREY 4115 DORRIS ST 

2014 63578 146N X025 0.00 31.11 31.11 THRASHER SANDRA A 2103 E 12TH ST 

2014 63682 156H 0 011 0.00 707.20 707 .20 TIGNER MARIEL D ETAL I CIO WILBUR & MARY L 2730 CANNON AVE 
TIGNER 

2014 63683 156H 0012 0.00 29.73 29. 73 TIGNER MARY I C/O MURIEL BROWN CANNON AVE 

2014 63685 156H 0007 0.00 34.57 34.57 TIGNER WILBUR & MARY I CJO MURIEL BROWN CANNON AVE 

2014 63686 156H 0008 0.00 111.99 111.99 TIGNER WILBUR & MARY I C/O MURIEL BROWN CANNON AVE 

2014 63694 136C J 006 0.00 272.37 272.37 TILLER REGINALD 2125 RIVERSIDE DR 

2014 63695 1670 A016 0.00 24.20 24.20 TILLER STEPHANIE R FAGAN ST 

2014 63696 1670 A017 0.00 24.20 24.20 TILLER STEPHANIE R 4013 FAGAN ST 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 

• • • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 95 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 63697 1670 A018 0.00 24.20 24.20 TILLER STEPHANIE R 4015 FAGAN ST 

2014 63698 1670 Q002 0.00 21.43 21.43 TILLER STEPHANIE R SLAYTON AVE 

2014 63704 146H K031 0.00 718.95 718.95 TILLISON JACQUELINE V 1110 E 08TH ST 

2014 63718 145LA C002 C104 0.00 1, 100.55 1, 100.55 TIME OUT SERVICES LLC 55 E MAIN ST 

2014 63724 1310 8 018 0.00 57.38 57.38 TIMMONS KAILAN I CIO VERNA JONES PETIAWAY 8215 APISON PIKE 

2014 63726 147G G035 0.00 511.56 511.56 TIMMONS MAMIE LEE & I ANNIE MAE 1008 GILLESPIE RD 

2014 63779 1101 E003 0.00 687.84 687.84 TINSLEY ARTHUR M 1608 ALBERT LN 

2014 63798 134M 0 021 0.00 476.31 476.31 TIPTON JUANITA 1105 BROWNS FERRY RD 

2014 63811 129F F024 0.00 69.13 69.13 TISDALE HAROLD & JULIA HANCOCKTER 

2014 63812 129F F025 0.00 567.56 567 .56 TISDALE HAROLD & JULIA 5426 HANCOCK TER 

2014 63813 146C A035 0.00 456.95 456.95 TISDALE JULIANA 1705 MILNE ST 

2014 63835 1460 G002 0.00 304.17 304.17 TITLE GUARANTY & TRUST CO OF CHA TI TR 887 N CHAMBERLAIN AVE 

2014 63842 145E S001 0.00 622.72 622. 72 TITLE GUARANTY AND TRUST COMPANY I OF 1008 BALDWIN ST 
CHATIANOOGA,TRUSTEE 

2014 63848 1370 C011 0.00 251.63 251.63 TITILE LUTHER T & DOROTHY I C/O BRANDON 1900 TUNNEL BLVD 
ROGERS 

2014 63971 136K G027 0.00 173.52 173.52 TONEY DIANE 1811 NEWTON ST 

2014 63996 156G 8013 0.00 78.12 78.12 TONEY MARVIN LAMAR JR 2001 S WILLOW ST 

2014 64002 136M L009 0.00 253.02 253.02 TONEY WIRT 1311 WHEELER AVE 

2014 64064 156E E003 0.00 1,389.24 1,389.24 TORRES MICHAEL 432 SIOUX TRL 

2014 64067 128P N025 0.00 16.59 16.59 TORREY DAMOND MARTELL NOA ST 

2014 64168 147C C014 0.00 283.02 283.02 TOWNSEND CHARLIE & LORETIA 3830 CONAHANEY TRL 

2014 64177 136L G031 0.00 20.05 20.05 TOWNSEND JOHN THOMAS SR 1713 STANFIEL ST 

2014 64195 144G A021 0.00 158.31 158.31 TOWNSON DENNIE TR I DEREK MADISON MORSE 3443 MC NABB WAY 

2014 64196 144G A026.01 0.00 172.83 172.83 TOWNSON DENNIS M 439 ISBILL RD 

2014 64227 1478 8010 0.00 261.31 261.31 TRAMBLE GARY L 1419 TUNNEL BLVD 

2014 64233 147P K002 0.00 380.22 380.22 TRAMMELL SAMUELS JR & I GERTRUDE C 3604 RIDGESIDE RD 

2014 64234 146H 8 019 0.00 66.36 66.36 TRAMMELL SAMUELS JR & GERTRUDE 850 PALMETIO ST 

2014 64235 146H 8017 0.00 4.15 4.15 TRAMMELL SAMUELS JR & GERTRUDE C EM L KING BLVD 

2014 64236 146H 8020 0.00 66.36 66.36 TRAMMELL SAMUELS JR & GERTRUDE C 844 PALMETIO ST 

2014 64237 146H M020 0.00 237.12 237 .12 TRAMMELL SAMUEL S JR & GERTRUDE C 901 EM L KING BLVD 

2014 64272 109J G024 0.00 566.17 566.17 TRAVILLIAN LAWRENCEW 509 ELY RD 

2014 64280 156C 8004 0.00 255.09 255.09 TRAYLOR EDWARD J & ELIZABETH ANN 2402 E 12TH ST 

2014 64310 129K 8 026.03 0.00 195.64 195.64 TRENCH PATRICK W & LINDA CAROL 4416 JERSEY PIKE 

2014 64321 126M A014 0.00 114.06 114.06 TREWHITI JEANNE BI BUNCH JOSEPH R JR LAWN ST 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 96 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 64322 1350 A029 0.00 237.81 237.81 TREWHITI JEANNE B NMARKETST 

2014 64323 1350 A030 0.00 118.90 118.90 TREWHITI JEANNE B 715 N MARKET ST 

2014 64324 136J A003 0.00 2,014.17 2,014.17 TREWHITI JEANNE B 1521 RIVERSIDE DR 

2014 64326 1350 A031 0.00 118.90 118.90 TREWHITI WILLIAM B & JEANNE 713 N MARKET ST 

2014 64327 1350 A032 0.00 237.81 237 .81 TREWHITI WILLIAM B & JEANNE 711 N MARKET ST 

2014 64328 135E C026 0.00 1,965.50 1,965.50 TREWHITI WILLIAM B & JEANNE B 133 FRAZIER AVE 

2014 64343 1450 V007.01 0.00 622.17 622.17 TRICO ENTERPRISES 809 HOUSTON ST 

2014 64370 168P A014 0.00 165.22 165.22 TRIMBLE TIFFANY 1413 E48TH ST 

2014 64375 135F H 007.02 0.00 10,793.13 10, 793.13 TRINITY HOTEL PARTNERS LLC 416 MANUFACTURERS RD 

2014 64408 144C F003 0.00 715.50 715.50 TROTIER ESTELLE JEANETIE JORDAN 620 PAN GAP RD 

2014 64423 156F K012 0.00 71.90 71.90 TROTIER SUSAN 1925 DODDS AVE 

2014 64428 118K C017 0.00 458.33 458.33 TROTIER WILLIAM D & LORA M 3564 WHITNEY ST 

2014 64450 1170 A011 C368 0.00 293.80 293.80 TROXELL STEVEN 900 MOUNTAIN CREEK RD #368 

2014 64473 139H A001.04 0.00 1,097.78 1,097.78 TRUE NORTH DEVELOPMENT INC 2813 KIRKMAN RD 

2014 64474 139H A001.09 0.00 1,037.64 1,037 .64 TRUE NORTH DEVELOPMENT INC 7145 TYNER RD 

2014 64475 139H A007.15 0.00 877.26 877.26 TRUE NORTH DEVELOPMENT INC 7134 BLOSSOM CIR 

2014 64554 144C 0009 0.00 394.04 394.04 TUCKER BUDDY 3468 VOLS LN 

2014 64563 109M G007 0.00 1,050.78 1,050. 78 TUCKER ELIZABETH BI BUQUO JAMES W 1144 FOREST PLAZA CIR 

2014 64564 167N 8015 0.00 303.48 303.48 TUCKER EMMANUEL 5400 CENTRAL AVE 

2014 64589 156F G018 0.00 291.04 291.04 TUCKER MARY A I TUCKER GEORGE 2629 E 19TH ST 

2014 64591 1370 G017 0.00 339.43 339.43 TUCKER MONTRA L 38AGNESAVE 

2014 64611 168A F001 0.00 522.62 522.62 TUDERS MISTY I PAYNE MARCUS 2002 E 34TH ST 

2014 64624 147A L020 0.00 291.73 291. 73 TUGGLE DANA Y 1206 GREENWOOD RD 

2014 64641 157F E 016 0.00 403.72 403. 72 TUMBLING JOYCE ANN 4713 OLD MISSION RD 

2014 64702 167C R025 0.00 30.42 30.42 TURNER DARNELL 4221 FAGAN ST 

2014 64703 167C R021 0.00 313.85 313.85 TURNER DARNELL &ALICE FAYE 4213 FAGAN ST 

2014 64749 1678 C013 0.00 485.29 485.29 TURNER JOHN THOMAS 1709 W 43RD ST 

2014 64768 1460 L 015 0.00 663.65 663.65 TURNER REUBEN D 1014 GLENWOOD DR 

2014 64770 147C coos 0.00 712.73 712.73 TURNER REUBEN D &/BERNADINE 3853 AGAWELA DR 

2014 64771 136N A016 0.00 497.74 497. 7 4 TURNER REUBEN D & BERNADINE W 1719 WILSON ST 

2014 64772 136N A017 0.00 497.74 497.74 TURNER REUBEN D & BERNADINE W 1717 WILSON ST 

2014 64773 136N A018 0.00 497.74 497.74 TURNER REUBEN D & BERNADINE W 1713 WILSON ST 

2014 64774 136N C016 0.00 530.92 530.92 TURNER REUBEN D & BERNADINE W 1011 N HICKORY ST 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 

• • • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 97 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 64775 136N C018 0.00 530.92 530.92 TURNER REUBEN D & BERNADINE W 1007 N HICKORY ST 

2014 64776 136N C019 0.00 530.92 530.92 TURNER REUBEN D & BERNADINE W 1005 N HICKORY ST 

2014 64778 137H C009 0.00 597.28 597.28 TURNER REUBEN D & BERNADINE W 2073 MUSEUM ST 

2014 64933 1460 W042 0.00 314.54 314.54 US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION TR 2003 E 12TH ST 

2014 64981 118F 0 031 0.00 894.54 894.54 ULRICH H CARY 3811 FAIRFAX DR 

2014 65001 091G 0058 0.00 1,245.03 1,245.03 UNDERWOOD JOHNNY D JR & CHERYL A 348 CELESTIAL LN 

2014 65010 1460 C038 0.00 248.87 248.87 UNDERWOOD RONALD D 1101 N CHAMBERLAIN AVE 

2014 65080 156F F017 0.00 193.56 193.56 URFFER JEFFERY W 2609 E 18TH ST 

2014 65149 117F 0009 0.00 1,775.26 1, 775.26 VALLE ALVARO & LUISA 225 HORSE CREEK DR 

2014 65252 110J F013 0.00 471.01 471.01 VANCE JAMES STONE 2402 SUNSET STRIP 

2014 65294 1378 8 015 0.00 134.11 134.11 VANDERGRIFF JAMES RANDAL 2829 NEW JERSEY AVE 

2014 65295 1378 8016 0.00 110.61 110.61 VANDERGRIFF JOANN I VANDERGRIFF JAMES 2825 NEW JERSEY AVE 
RANDALL 

2014 65307 157F C014 0.00 486.68 486.68 VANDERGRIFF PERRY D & C DIANNE 505 N MOORE RD 

2014 65308 157F C015 0.00 65.67 65.67 VANDERGRIFF PERRY D & C DIANNE NMOORERD 

2014 65333 156F K026 0.00 183.61 183.61 VANN RONALD & TAMMIE 2502 E 21ST ST 

2014 65334 156F K027 0.00 863.85 863.85 VANN RONALD S 2420 E 21ST ST 

2014 65335 1588 F002 0.00 89.87 89.87 VANN RONALD S LABREADR 

2014 65336 1560 G001 0.00 537.83 537.83 VANN RONALD S & TAMMIE S 3202 ROSEMONT DR 

2014 65351 136L K016 0.00 530.92 530.92 VARGAS FIORDALIZA 1506 ROANOKE AVE 

2014 65394 156F M009 0.00 997.35 997.35 VARNER EDWARD LEE &JENNY MANNING 1832 OLD RINGGOLD RD 

2014 65449 156J A019 0.00 167.99 167.99 VAUGHN CHARLES G &DONNAJ 1820 E 26TH ST 

2014 65455 156A F004 0.00 29.03 29.03 VAUGHN EDDIE E 1308 E 18TH ST 

2014 65457 146K T013 0.00 232.28 232.28 VAUGHN ERNEST & SARAH LEE I C/O EVA J 2204 DUNCAN AVE 
RICHARDSON 

2014 65545 1461 E026 0.00 62.22 62.22 VELASCO JUAN 814GREEN ST 

2014 65613 1711 0032 0.00 732.09 732.09 VICK DOROTHY J 620 LINDSAY AVE 

2014 65644 101 011.02 0.00 2,086.07 2,086.07 VINCENT JAMES E SR & MARILYN K 6402 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 65664 1581 F004 0.00 1,051.47 1,051.4 7 VINCENT REBECCA J 414 OSBORNE DR 

2014 65799 1260 A019 0.00 537.14 537 .14 VOILES MICHAEL I JONES TINA 963 HENDERSON AVE 

2014 65809 158E 0 015.15 0.00 4,259.51 4,259.51 VOLLBERG COMPANY LLC 1608 GUNBARREL RD 

2014 65810 158E 0 015.16 0.00 4,808.13 4,808.13 VOLLBERG COMPANY LLC 1608 GUNBARREL RD 

2014 65823 138J A002. 0.00 3,676.61 3,676.61 VOLZ RON I VOLZ RICH 2180 STEIN DR 
32C102 

2014 65919 1460 X020 0.00 333.90 333.90 WACHOVIA BANK.ATTN SHAWN DOYLE 2003 E 13TH ST 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 98 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 
Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 65956 1471 L024 0.00 303.48 303.48 WADE GEORGE J ETAL 511 TERRELL ST 

2014 65978 157H C009 0.00 926.90 926.90 WADE ROBERT & MARION 205 PARKWAY CIR 

2014 65980 128J L017 0.00 299.33 299.33 WADE ROBERT W 4015 LOFTIS ST 

2014 65981 167J 0002 0.00 391.28 391.28 WADE ROBERT WI WADE MARION GAYE 5007 BEULAH AVE 

2014 65983 167K A028 0.00 291.73 291. 73 WADE SB & BERLINE 119 ARLINGTON TER 

2014 65993 1460 R026 0.00 326.29 326.29 WADLEY LAGORIO 1703 E 14TH ST 

2014 66003 168G E009 0.00 98.86 98.86 WAGNER BILLY 4103 DODDS AVE 

2014 66019 117J C037 0.00 191.49 191.49 WAGNER RICHARD CTR 808 SIGNAL MOUNTAIN RD 

2014 66022 168J A026 0.00 387.13 387.13 WAGNER WILLARD P JR 4201 DODDS AVE 

2014 66023 168J A027 0.00 810.76 810.76 WAGNER WILLARD P JR 4205 DODDS AVE 

2014 66027 1480 8 007 0.00 924.27 924.27 WAITE ANTHONY L & DORIS M 2312 BROOKWOOD DR 

2014 66067 128J K004 0.00 552.35 552.35 WALDROUP REGINA 2766 HARRISON PIKE 

2014 66069 146L 8001 0.00 409.25 409.25 WALKER AARON & EULA M 2500 E 04TH ST 

2014 66147 168G P013 0.00 53.23 53.23 WALKER D GREGG & TERESA D 3807 14TH AVE 

2014 66149 1680 M010 0.00 760.43 760.43 WALKER D GREGG & TERESA D 3303 E 44TH ST 

2014 66150 168H E 016 0.00 54.61 54.61 WALKER D GREGG & TERESA DIANE 3906 06TH AVE 

2014 66198 1661 A014 0.00 155.54 155.54 WALKER DONNIE G & DIANNE H 906 BIRMINGHAM HWY 

2014 66258 136N H007 0.00 2.77 2.77 WALKERJULIAAETAL BRADT ST 

2014 66360 157C 8029 0.00 836.20 836.20 WALKER SANDRA D 4707 ROGERS RD 

2014 66369 168A 0010 0.00 107.84 107.84 WALKER TERRANCE L &/VANESSA R CHANDLER 3408 S ORCHARD KNOB AVE 

2014 66370 1468 K042 0.00 7.60 7.60 WALKER TERRANCE LEVON & I VANESSA RENEE 706 N GREENWOOD AVE 

2014 66373 134L C025 0.00 147.25 14 7 .25 WALKER THOMAS R & LISA R 1108 0 GRADY DR 

2014 66374 134 016.02 0.00 125.13 125.13 WALKER THOMAS RICHARD 3408ZENA DR 

2014 66375 134 016.03 0.00 129.27 129.27 WALKER THOMAS RICHARD 3412 ZENA DR 

2014 66380 134M A002 0.00 126.51 126.51 WALKER TOMMY & LISA OGRADY DR 

2014 66381 1360 F007 0.00 423.08 423.08 WALKER UNDINA M 2715 CURTIS ST 

2014 66391 1470 M010 0.00 497.04 497.04 WALKER WILLIE A & PATRICIA B 3922 ROGERS RD 

2014 66404 159G E029 0.00 1,659.81 1,659.81 WALL MICHAEL J & CYNTHIA P 8110 MEE MEE RD 

2014 66440 1180 C014 0.00 556.50 556.50 WALLACE JESSEL Ill 3923 AZALEAN DR 

2014 66470 146C F002 0.00 28.34 28.34 WALLER ARTHUR 1904 MILNE ST 

2014 66475 129J G025 0.00 691.30 691.30 WALLER E LOIS C 4606 LOCKINGTON LN 

2014 66476 127M MOOS 0.00 266.15 266.15 WALLER IRETTA 2911 CURTIS ST 

2014 66477 127M MOOS 0.00 410.63 410.63 WALLER IRETTA S 2901 CURTIS ST 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 

• • • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 99 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 66591 12SI A017 0.00 95.40 95.40 WAL TON CHARLES 3529 DODSON AVE 

2014 66664 1291 6002 0.00 1,576.16 1,576.16 WARDBRYAN 4206 WILKESVIEW DR 

2014 66670 12SL E005 0.00 4S7.37 4S7.37 WARD BRYAN H 4115 LIGHTFOOT MILL RD 

2014 66671 1296 A024 0.00 1,039.72 1,039.72 WARD BRYAN H 3914 BOWMAN LN 

2014 66672 129N G021 0.00 904.77 904.77 WARD BRYAN H 7604 NOAH REID RD 

2014 66673 15SL H 014 0.00 1,466.66 1,466.66 WARD BRYAN H 1418 STRATION PLACE DR 

2014 66677 167J R001 0.00 152.7S 152. 7S WARD CHARLES L 1412W53RDST 

2014 6670S 135F coos 0.00 122.36 122.36 WARD MARK I MC CARTER LISA ANN 413 SOMERVILLE AVE 

2014 66709 135F C009 0.00 264.77 264. 77 WARD MARK A I MC CARTER LISA A 410 SOMERVILLE AVE 

2014 66710 11SC 6007 0.00 1,747.61 1,747.61 WARD MARKA& LISA ANN 3805 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 6672S 12SP G014 0.00 220.52 220.52 WARD ROSHUN 3300 TAYLOR ST 

2014 66729 147H H 031 0.00 231.59 231.59 WARD ROSHUN 1108 ROCKWAY DR 

2014 66730 1471 GOOS 0.00 292.42 292.42 WARD ROSHUN 404 SHALLOWFORD RD 

2014 66731 1470 D 012.01 0.00 249.56 249.56 WARD ROSHUN 717 LARKIN AVE 

2014 66777 120N 6005 0.00 6.91 6.91 WARE HEIGHTS COMMUNITY CLUB I C/O LYDA MC HWY 58 
KELDIN TREASURER 

2014 6677S 120N 6013 0.00 20.74 20.74 WARE HEIGHTS COMMUNITY CLUB INC/C/O LYDA LANTANA LN 
MC KELDIN TREASURER 

2014 66793 156G A01S 0.00 1,114.93 1, 114.93 WARE KENNETH & LATONIA 1813 E 23RD ST 

2014 66S66 136A N020 0.00 1,593.45 1,593.45 WARREN MICHAEL EVERETI 811 BARTON AVE 

2014 66S75 129H H 052.03 0.00 606.33 606.33 WARREN SUSAN 4408 SHELBORNE DR 

2014 66940 12SP J 006 0.00 49.77 49.77 WASIF MOHAMMED 2314 WILDER ST 

2014 66946 155G A007 0.00 5,660.92 5,660.92 WASTE TECHNOLOGIES INC 3331 ST ELMO AVE 

2014 669S9 12SM 6 001 0.00 1S6.65 1S6.65 WATERS RAYMOND L JR I C/O RAY BILT HOMES TEE PEE DR 
INC 

2014 6699S 1496 C027 0.00 760.43 760.43 WATERS-HOLLAND LLC 2409 JENKINS RD 

2014 66999 1496 C02S 0.00 234.35 234.35 WATERS-HOLLAND LLC 2415 JENKINS RD 

2014 67000 149H A019.01 0.00 5S,544.S1 5S,544.S1 WATERSIDE PROPERTY INVESTMENT LLC 2565 LIFESTYLE WAY 

2014 67003 16SH C015 0.00 23S.50 23S.50 WATFORD WILLIAM 2002 E 39TH ST 

2014 67013 146P FOOS 0.00 549.72 549. 72 WATKINS BRENDA J 1000 E 14TH ST 

2014 67017 167G E007 0.00 402.34 402.34 WATKINS COOPER LEE 4507 ST ELMO AVE 

2014 67064 136E 6035 0.00 241.96 241.96 WATKINS KATHERINE METAL 2005 SHERMAN ST 

2014 67094 1460 6 011 0.00 1S7.34 1 S7 .34 WATKINS ROMANA I C/O JEFFERY WATKINS 1200 ARLINGTON AVE 

2014 67102 16SI C016 0.00 161.07 161.07 WATKINS RONALD F 1500 WORKMAN RD 

2014 67111 156F A002 0.00 1,006.53 1,006.53 WATKINS STREET PROJECT LLC 1700 S WATKINS ST 

Report No: CTRU060S AR_ CTRU050SDetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 100 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 67112 156F B026 0.00 306.38 306.38 WATKINS STREET PROJECT LLC E 18TH ST 

2014 67113 156F H017 0.00 3,974.15 3,974.15 WATKINS STREET PROJECT LLC 1800 S WATKINS ST 

2014 67135 091M B038 0.00 1,023.82 1,023.82 WATSON DAVID A & ANEITA 1612 SHELBY CIR 

2014 67158 147A J 005 0.00 34.57 34.57 WATSON MANLEY A & FAYE GREENWOOD RD 

2014 67174 156B K006 0.00 333.21 333.21 WATSON NORMAN & MATTIE 1605 S BEECH ST 

2014 67215 146N N025 0.00 163.15 163.15 WATICHARLES 2295 KIRBY AVE 

2014 67236 144K 0005 0.00 78.81 78.81 WATIS BRIAN ERIC 410 BROWNS FERRY RD 

2014 67319 156J F001 0.00 5,032.66 5,032.66 WEATHERSHIELD PROPERTIES LLC 1901 E 29TH ST 

2014 67330 136K B 010 0.00 585.12 585.12 WEAVERCALVINV 1795 OCOEE ST 

2014 67341 148C A037 0.00 175.88 175.88 WEAVER KEVIN L 2266 EDGMON FOREST LN 

2014 67368 156E F 015 0.00 1,043.86 1,043.86 WEBB ANNE 3440 IDLEWILD CIR 

2014 67384 168P KOO? 0.00 1, 185.72 1, 185. 72 WEBB DARRIN T 5017 ROSSVILLE BLVD 

2014 67519 126J B 015 0.00 391.28 391.28 WEISER HARRY 1128 OLD PINEVILLE RD 

2014 67542 1350 P024 0.00 697.52 697.52 WELBORN TERI R 514 HAMILTON AVE 

2014 67603 108M B028 0.00 1,355.64 1,355.64 WELLS DOROTHY JOYCE 615 N VALLEY DR 

2014 67604 127P B017 0.00 649.82 649.82 WELLS DOROTHY JOYCE 1209 ALBANY ST 

2014 67629 1470 0005 0.00 31.80 31.80 WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL TENNESSEE LLC DAVIS AVE 

2014 67658 135B B 011 0.00 479.07 479.07 WELLS TOMMY A & YVONNE R 930 E ELMWOOD DR 

2014 67708 1170 A011 C322 0.00 237.12 237 .12 WEST CHARMAINE 900 MOUNTAIN CREEK RD #322 

2014 67735 159H B 007.33 0.00 960.91 960.91 WEST JAMES A I WEST RICHARD C 7669 MAGNOLIA LEAF LN 

2014 67770 1580 E 021 0.00 276.52 276.52 WEST RICHARD C I WEST JIM 1803 FARRIS RD 

2014 67773 146K N 014 0.00 829.56 829.56 WEST RICHARDS SR & I BOBBIE JO WEST 2123 MC CALLIE AVE 

2014 67778 171G F004 0.00 2,338.67 2,338.67 WEST SUSAN L 8660 HOMECOMING DR 

2014 67838 1180 B012 0.00 630.47 630.47 WEYERS EMILY 3933 FAIRFAX DR 

2014 67847 1480 A005 0.00 941.55 941.55 WHALEN STEPHANIE LI GRANERT THOMAS E 6705 LARKWOOD LN 

2014 67867 146N C006 0.00 244.03 244.03 WHALEY SPENCER LAMAR I REYNOLDS TAMMY 2213 BAILEY AVE 
LATOY 

2014 67910 146F W010 0.00 487.37 487.37 WHEELER MILLARD FETAL I C/O MINNIE MARTHA 2100 E 04TH ST 
DARDEN 

2014 67920 147A J003 0.00 350.49 350.49 WHEELER THEODORE R JR ETAL 1323 GREENWOOD RD 

2014 67974 128J K002 0.00 232.28 232.28 WHITAKER SUE & HARRIS 2756 HARRISON PIKE 

2014 67975 156E E010 0.00 252.32 252.32 WHITAKER SUE & HARRIS 404 S SEMINOLE DR 

2014 67976 156E E 011 0.00 464.55 464.55 WHITAKER SUE & HARRIS 402 S SEMINOLE DR 

2014 67986 1470 A017 0.00 279.29 279.29 WHITE ADRIAN N 607 MIDLAND PIKE 

2014 67987 1470 A018 0.00 87.10 87.10 WHITE ADRIAN N MIDLAND PIKE 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 

• • • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 101 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 68070 1490 G018 0.00 1,220.84 1,220.84 WHITE DAVID L & NANCY J 7932 HAMIL TON MILL DR 

2014 68100 1200 J012.10 0.00 4,992.41 4,992.41 WHITE GERALD D & KAREN S 4917 HWY58 

2014 68104 129G L004 0.00 604.20 604.20 WHITE HAZELL & I WHITE ANGELA 4525 TOMBEN LN 

2014 68105 129K L006 0.00 432.06 432.06 WHITE HAZELL & I WHITE ANGELA 6312 WIMBERLY DR 

2014 68116 1560 C018 0.00 2,492.00 2,492.00 WHITE HUGH L 115 S CREST RD 

2014 68164 146G E 031 0.00 33.87 33.87 WHITE NETIIE GARRISON & THELMA I GARRISON 322 N GREENWOOD AVE 
GATES C/O BRENDA HOLLOWAY 

2014 68169 126E 8002 0.00 1,376.38 1,376.38 WHITE OAK TRUST I C/O EDELL TR 1771 WHITE OAK RD 

2014 68170 126E 8 002.01 0.00 268.92 268.92 WHITE OAK TRUST I C/O EDELL TR 1769 WHITE OAK RD 

2014 68171 126E 8 002.02 0.00 235.73 235. 73 WHITE OAK TRUST I C/O E DELL TR 1826 PINE BREEZE RD 

2014 68172 126E 8 002.03 0.00 264.77 264. 77 WHITE OAK TRUST I C/O E DELL TR 1842 PINE BREEZE RD 

2014 68203 156H C023 0.00 15.90 15.90 WHITE STEPHANIE 2727 CANNON AVE 

2014 68222 099C C031 0.00 611.11 611.11 WHITE VELMA E 9 E MORGAN LN 

2014 68242 139H 0073 0.00 1, 193.88 1, 193.88 WHITED CHRISTOPHER MARTIN 7106 ARBOR LEAF LN 

2014 68268 1470 K014 0.00 99.55 99.55 WHITESIDE FLOYD & HARRIETI C BILTMORE DR 

2014 68278 136E F014 0.00 34.57 34.57 WHITFIELD MOSES 2208 TAYLOR ST 

2014 68343 1478 8036 0.00 278.59 278.59 WHITIEN JUANITA F 3408GAYST 

2014 68365 117C A009.01 0.00 8,160.80 8, 160.80 WHOLELIFE CHATIANOOGA LLC 1120 MOUNTAIN CREEK RD 

2014 68366 1218 8022 0.00 1,405.83 1,405.83 WHOLESALE AUTO SHOP LLC 5717 HWY58 

2014 68430 156C M003 0.00 497.74 497.74 WIGFALL WALTER LJR &SHARON R 2206 E 13TH ST 

2014 68444 168G F019 0.00 308.32 308.32 WILBANKS GEORGE K & SHIRLEY S 4102 12TH AVE 

2014 68523 1568 N023 0.00 173.52 173.52 WILEY MICHAEL & DELPHINE 1706 S HAWTHORNE ST 

2014 68648 168J J 004 0.00 47.01 47.01 WILLIAMS ALICE F 4307 12TH AVE 

2014 68692 147P J 004 0.00 368.46 368.46 WILLIAMS AWAYNE J 510 TERRELL ST 

2014 68693 136C J 028 0.00 427.91 427.91 WILLIAMS BABY LOVE 2112 DELANO DR 

2014 68711 147G E 018 0.00 266.15 266.15 WILLIAMS CARY L 1302 TUNNEL BLVD 

2014 68712 167N E022 0.00 243.34 243.34 WILLIAMS CATHERINE H 5200 FAGAN ST 

2014 68722 171J 8001 0.00 454.18 454.18 WILLIAMS CHRIS JI WILLIAMS WENDY L 8318 OAK DR 

2014 68723 1680 E016 0.00 651.48 651.48 WILLIAMS CHRIS J & WENDY L 480714TH AVE 

2014 68745 1200 H004 0.00 937.96 937.96 WILLIAMS DANIELLE NICOLE 3990 ARBOR PLACE LN 

2014 68778 137A H 010 0.00 246.10 246.10 WILLIAMS EDWARD L SR 2637 ANDREWS ST 

2014 68786 136E 8012 0.00 147.01 147.01 WILLIAMS EMMA MAE & COMRELL 2002 BRAGG ST 

2014 68807 167G 8008 0.00 751.44 751.44 WILLIAMS GABRIEL LAMONT 4711 MICHIGAN AVE 

2014 68808 1550 coos 0.00 219.14 219.14 WILLIAMS GAIL ELIZABETH 3820 LONGVIEW AVE 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 102 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 68813 147G L013 0.00 390.58 390.58 WILLIAMS GEORGE H & GLENDA 1010 SHALLOWFORD RD 

2014 68820 168C C018 0.00 882.10 882.10 WILLIAMS GLENDA JOAN 3030 WESTSIDE DR 

2014 68825 128L coos 0.00 328.37 328.37 WILLIAMS GREGORY J & DIANA 4326 BONNY OAKS DR 

2014 68836 168J M015 0.00 152.78 152. 78 WILLIAMS HUGH ALLEN 2811 E 47TH ST 

2014 68847 167C J 015 0.00 177.66 177 .66 WILLIAMS J W & I FAYE JONES 4517 KIRKLAND AVE 

2014 68870 1551 6 011 0.00 210.16 210.16 WILLIAMS JAMES THOMAS Ill & I AGNES CRAVENSTER 
DONELSON 

2014 68871 1551 6004 0.00 1,287.45 1,287.45 WILLIAMS JAMES THOMAS Ill ETAL 1509 CAROLINE ST 

2014 68892 1560 E002 0.00 57.38 57.38 WILLIAMS JIMMIE L 3101 05TH AVE 

2014 68921 135M F009 0.00 1,096.13 1,096.13 WILLIAMS JOSEPH VINCENT Ill ETAL MARKET ST 
0 

2014 68922 136P 0007 0.00 146.00 146.00 WILLIAMS JOSEPH VINCENT Ill ETAL SISKIN DR 

2014 68923 136P 0008 0.00 258.82 258.82 WILLIAMS JOSEPH VINCENT Ill ETAL SISKIN DR 

2014 68924 155N 0002 0.00 1,253.19 1,253.19 WILLIAMS JOSEPH VINCENT Ill ETAL DOAK ST 

2014 68926 128P N010 0.00 251.63 251.63 WILLIAMS JOYCE 3125 CAMPBELL ST 

2014 68948 136E EOOS 0.00 4,158.86 4, 158.86 WILLIAMS LEON 2308 GLASS ST 

2014 68973 1470 0009 0.00 398.19 398.19 WILLIAMS LOUISE J 725 LARKIN AVE 

2014 68991 1476 G013 0.00 313.16 313.16 WILLIAMS MARY A ETAL/ C/O HAZEL HENDERSON 1532 LILLIAN LN 

2014 69002 1371 6029 0.00 245.41 245.41 WILLIAMS MAURICE 2006 N CHAMBERLAIN AVE 

2014 69021 136L P001 0.00 304.86 304.86 WILLIAMS NESBY & ANNIE V 2314 GILBERT ST 

2014 69053 145N C003 0.00 374.96 37 4.96 WILLIAMS REAL TY INCORPORATED I C/O JOE V 2002 BROAD ST 
WILLIAMS Ill 

2014 69054 145N C004 0.00 22.12 22.12 WILLIAMS REAL TY INCORPORATED I C/O JOE V W20TH ST 
WILLIAMS Ill 

2014 69055 145N coos 0.00 1,062.94 1,062.94 WILLIAMS REAL TY INCORPORATED I C/O JOE V W20TH ST 
WILLIAMS Ill 

2014 69056 135E A013 0.00 1,588.33 1,588.33 WILLIAMS REAL TY INCORPORATED ETAL 23 CHEROKEE BLVD 

2014 69061 120N F023 0.00 925.65 925.65 WILLIAMS RICHARD H & CORAM/ IRREVOCABLE 5020 MIMOSA CIR 
LIVING TRUST 

2014 69062 145E E002 0.00 569.63 569.63 WILLIAMS RICHARD H & CORA R /IRREVOCABLE 412 EM L KING BLVD 
LIVING TRUST 

2014 69063 145E E003 0.00 298.64 298.64 WILLIAMS RICHARD H & CORA R / IRREVOCABLE 418 EM L KING BLVD 
LIVING TRUST 

2014 69066 145E E006 0.00 1,245.45 1,245.45 WILLIAMS RICHARD H & CORA R /IRREVOCABLE 430 EM L KING BLVD 
LIVING TRUST 

2014 69067 145E E009 0.00 119.46 119.46 WILLIAMS RICHARD H & CORA R /IRREVOCABLE FOSTER ST 
LIVING TRUST 

2014 69068 145E E010 0.00 182.50 182.50 WILLIAMS RICHARD H & CORA R /IRREVOCABLE FOSTER ST 
LIVING TRUST 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx • • • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 103 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 69091 1280 E005 0.00 319.38 319.38 WILLIAMS RONALD 3731 SAPULPA ST 

2014 69098 146C H 025 0.00 22.12 22.12 WILLIAMS ROSE Z I SIMMONS GENEVA 953 DODSON AVE 

2014 69120 147H 0039 0.00 35.26 35.26 WILLIAMS SAUNDRA A 824 LINE ST 

2014 69126 157F A018 0.00 488.06 488.06 WILLIAMS SHIRLEY L 4610 COLONIAL DR 

2014 69154 136C H024 0.00 301.41 301.41 WILLIAMS THOMAS & LOUELLA 2124 ELENA DR 

2014 69175 156B E024 0.00 268.22 268.22 WILLIAMS WILLENE G 2011E14TH ST 

2014 69193 1550 M012 0.00 3,333.73 3,333. 73 WILLIAMSON CADE & SHAWN 4000 TENNESSEE AVE 

2014 69263 1380 coos 0.00 334.59 334.59 WILLIS MARVIN J &/ALBERTA TAYLOR 6003 ARLENA CIR 

2014 69270 118E B 021 0.00 625.63 625.63 WILLMON DARLA J 1409 ELM ST 

2014 69328 145M R016 0.00 436.90 436.90 WILSON CHARLES & ANNA MAE 609E17TH ST 

2014 69359 128J H033 0.00 577.24 577 .24 WILSON DAVID L & CAROLYN L 3909 BONNY OAKS DR 

2014 69401 146K G014 0.00 313.16 313.16 WILSON JAMES A & RUBYE W 2400 E 05TH ST 

2014 69402 110M 0 011 0.00 1,910.06 1,910.06 WILSON JAMES AS & JANIE B 5303 INLET VIEW LN 

2014 69405 155E A013 0.00 3,496.32 3,496.32 WILSON JAMES E TRUST 311 E28TH ST 

2014 69408 137B 0 018 0.00 50.46 50.46 WILSON JAMES L 3141 LIGHTFOOT MILL RD 

2014 69411 117J A003 0.00 490.13 490.13 WILSON JAMES R 811 SIGNAL MOUNTAIN RD 

2014 69516 1281 A009 0.00 445.20 445.20 WILSON ROBERT CI WILSON PAULA G 3573 DODSON AVE 

2014 69517 1281 A010 0.00 125.13 125.13 WILSON ROBERT CI WILSON PAULA G 3567 DODSON AVE 

2014 69518 1281 A011 0.00 41.48 41.48 WILSON ROBERT C 3559 DODSON AVE 

2014 69519 1281 A012 0.00 194.95 194.95 WILSON ROBERT CI WILSON PAULA G 3553 DODSON AVE 

2014 69544 156J 0021 0.00 182.50 182.50 WILSON TERESA ANN 2133 E 27TH ST 

2014 69545 156J 0022 0.00 306.25 306.25 WILSON TERESA ANN 2131 E 27TH ST 

2014 69546 156J 0023 0.00 15.90 15.90 WILSON TERESA ANN 2129 E 27TH ST 

2014 69574 153M B001 0.00 3,058.31 3,058.31 WINCHESTER WILLIAM F Ill &AYANA W 876 RIVER GORGE DR 

2014 69576 1170 A011 C432 0.00 286.89 286.89 WINDER MICHAEL ALAN 900 MOUNTAIN CREEK RD #432 

2014 69635 128G 0006 0.00 174.90 174.90 WINGO CHRISTOPHER & NINA 2737 HARRISON PIKE 

2014 69693 168H A003 0.00 2,039.61 2,039.61 WINTON AMYE I WINTON JOSEPH ADAM 1400 E 40TH ST 

2014 69697 168J L009 0.00 51.85 51.85 WINTON ROYS & LOU ELLA 2805 E 45TH ST 

2014 69716 144F f 013 0.00 447.27 447.27 WISE CLIFFORD F & MARTHA J 531 BROWNS FERRY RD 

2014 69719 127M 0 001 0.00 124.43 124.43 WISE DOROTHY MAE 2823 WOOD AVE 

2014 69749 118E G025 0.00 380.91 380.91 WISNIEWSKI MARY 3826 DIXIE CIR 

2014 69751 1571 L001 0.00 915.83 915.83 WISNIEWSKI MARY BROWN 3731 ANDERSON AVE 

2014 69754 131P B017 0.00 574.47 574.47 WITHEROW NAOMI & LEONARD 8221 OLD CLEVELAND PIKE 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 104 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 
Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 69793 139A 8002 0.00 358.37 358.37 WITTE JOSH D & PAMELA L 6707 OCOEE ST 
2014 69804 091J A 103 0.00 1,173.14 1, 173.14 WITIY JOHN L & LINDA A 434 ENGLISH OAKS DR 
2014 69808 135C L002 0.00 411.46 411.46 WMF HOLDINGS LLC CHEROKEE BLVD 
2014 69809 135C L003 0.00 228.96 228.96 WMF HOLDINGS LLC CHEROKEE BLVD 
2014 69810 135C L004 0.00 1,031.97 1,031.97 WMF HOLDINGS LLC 538 CHEROKEE BLVD 
2014 69811 1360 J 010 0.00 199.79 199.79 WNUK CAROL 2213 APPLING ST 
2014 69812 139P C049 0.00 183.89 183.89 WNUK CAROL 7210 HAMIL TON CAMP DR 
2014 69828 1560 FOOS 0.00 735.54 735.54 WOILF LLC 229 S SEMINOLE DR 

2014 69858 157F F018 0.00 423.77 423.77 WOLFE MELBA LORRAINE 305 N ST MARKS AVE 

2014 69929 147H K028 0.00 197.02 197.02 WOMBLE BRIAN R 604 LEDFORD ST 

2014 69941 167K E015 0.00 289.65 289.65 WOMBLE KATHRYN 5222 SLAYTON AVE 

2014 69949 155M A017 0.00 30.42 30.42 WOMBLE TRIBA 3518 CENTRAL AVE 

2014 69950 155M A024 0.00 18.67 18.67 WOMBLE TRIBA 3504 CENTRAL AVE 

2014 69985 091G 8005 0.00 91.94 91.94 WOOD J F Ill/ WOOD CHARLENE N 6768 SANDSWITCH RD 

2014 69986 091G 8004 0.00 241.96 241.96 WOOD J F Ill ETAL 6750 SANDSWITCH RD 

2014 70025 129K A003 0.00 609.73 609.73 WOOD RUTH C/WOOD VIRGINIA C 7754 VISTA HILLS DR 

2014 70056 156J E005 0.00 447.96 447.96 WOODALL WILLIAM H &ANITA 2008 E 27TH ST 

2014 70123 136K E025 0.00 181.81 181.81 WOODLEYEVA 1709 RUBIO ST 

2014 70135 147H J 019 0.00 439.67 439.67 WOODRUFF ERICA 6190VER ST 

2014 70172 155N F013 0.00 143.10 143.10 WOODS CHARNESE 804 W38TH ST 

2014 70182 136K 8 016 0.00 187.34 187.34 WOODS DORIS ETAL I C/O MYRA CRUMP 1703 OCOEE ST 

2014 70205 1681 E008 0.00 22.12 22.12 WOODS MARY B E46TH STPL 

2014 70209 167C L007 0.00 564.10 564.10 WOODS NATHANIEL 4012 CHANDLER AVE 

2014 70213 167N 0003 0.00 277.90 277.90 WOODS ROBERTL & BETIY 5342 USHER DR 

2014 70234 129C 0004 0.00 335.28 335.28 WOODSIDE MANDY W 5312 CHRISTOPHER RD 

2014 70284 157H J 011 0.00 522.62 522.62 WOOLFALL MARK 3712 PROVENCE ST 

2014 70296 138C A008 0.00 1,046.63 1,046.63 WOOTEN G EDWARD & LINDA DARNEL I C/O LINDA 7530 NOAH REID RD 
DARNELL WEBESTER 

2014 70297 117G A006 0.00 282.74 282.74 WOOTEN HANNAH MARGARET 1092 COMBS TRL 

2014 70311 129G A002 0.00 489.44 489.44 WOOTEN WILLARD & GERTRUDE F 4606 CARR TER 

2014 70316 1498 8015 0.00 172.83 172.83 WORBINGTON RUBY TR I CIO SYLVIA HOWARD 7428 PINEWOOD DR 

2014 70338 1670 A039 0.00 24.20 24.20 WORLD RESTORATION CENTER INC DORRIS ST 

2014 70339 1670 A040 0.00 152.09 152.09 WORLD RESTORATION CENTER INC 4004 DORRIS ST 

2014 70340 1670 A041 0.00 24.20 24.20 WORLD RESTORATION CENTER INC 4002 DORRIS ST 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx • • • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 105 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 70353 168P E002 0.00 50.46 50.46 WORLEY DUANE 1500 E 47TH ST 

2014 70355 168H E026 0.00 82.96 82.96 WORLEY ERNEST DAVID 3914 OSTH AVE 

2014 70375 146G 0013 0.00 119.59 119.59 WORSHAM VERTIS 307 N GREENWOOD AVE 

2014 70381 1688 C013 0.00 224.67 224.67 WORSHAM VERTIS J 3206 07TH AVE 

2014 70385 129C E 008.01 0.00 172.83 172.83 WORTHAM DEBORAH SUE UPSHAW DR 

2014 70389 128P J 008 0.00 299.33 299.33 WORTHEN PATRICIA ANN 2406 WILDER ST 

2014 70393 120F 8022 0.00 352.56 352.56 WORTHINGTON PHILENA 5268 ROTARY DR 

2014 70394 137H 8020 0.00 231.59 231.59 WORTHINGTON PHILENA 2310 WHEELER AVE 

2014 70395 1568 s 011 0.00 340.12 340.12 WORTHINGTON PHILENA 1903 S BEECH ST 

2014 70453 147C C006 0.00 702.36 702.36 WRIGHT ELIJAH 3847 AGAWELA DR 

2014 70466 137H A016 0.00 218.45 218.45 WRIGHT HOWARD I C/O ANGELA BANKS 2407LATIAST 
WHITEHEAD 

2014 70495 137C A001.02 0.00 296.43 296.43 WRIGHT JONATHAN 3429 LIGHTFOOT MILL RD 

2014 70496 137C A002 0.00 244.44 244.44 WRIGHT JONATHAN 3429 LIGHTFOOT MILL RD 

2014 70500 158L E012 0.00 605.58 605.58 WRIGHT KENNETH W & KATHARINA S 1339 GUNBARREL RD 

2014 70510 1371 A004 0.00 223.98 223.98 WRIGHT MARY ANN I PARIS MOZELLA WRIGHT 2082 MUSEUM ST 

2014 70513 136E F010 0.00 501.19 501.19 WRIGHT MILDRED I COTHRAN GREGORY L 2213 CHEEK ST 

2014 70532 139J A013.02 0.00 355.33 355.33 WRIGHT STEVEN M & CARLA D TYNER RD 

2014 70572 1360 J 011 0.00 91.94 91.94 WUNUCK CARROL 2211 APPLING ST 

2014 70582 129C A007 0.00 395.42 395.42 WYATI DC 4927 SWAN RD 

2014 70608 126M A026 0.00 502.58 502.58 WYCHE ROSENA 16 LAWN ST 

2014 70626 168A J 036 0.00 266.15 266.15 WYNN ERNEST 3610 03RD AVE 

2014 70631 128K A006 0.00 696.83 696.83 WYNN LEE GLENICE 4025 HOMER ST 

2014 70641 137F A005 0.00 48.39 48.39 WYSONG DANIEL DOOLITILEST 

2014 70643 139P 8002 0.00 942.24 942.24 WYSONG SETH JOSEPH TR 6872 ROBIN DR 

2014 70688 147A E028 0.00 243.46 243.46 YARBER ERMON THEATRIC 3016 PEGGY LN 

2014 70694 146C A078 0.00 474.23 474.23 YARBROUGH ELLA PEARL 906 N HICKORY ST 

2014 70715 1550 F019 0.00 582.07 582.07 YATES ELLENE 103 OCHS HWY 

2014 70716 148H 8006 0.00 1,117.14 1,117.14 YATESGUY 1723 CHICKAMAUGA LOOP 

2014 70717 148H 8007 0.00 320.76 320.76 YATES GUY 1719 CHICKAMAUGA LOOP 

2014 70757 146K u 024 0.00 179.05 179.05 YEARBY RODNEY I C/O EVA YEARBY 2209 DUNCAN AVE 

2014 70766 136E G025 0.00 20.74 20. 7 4 YELLOW BRICK ROAD LLC 211 ?DAVENPORT ST 

2014 70767 167C G014 0.00 188.72 188. 72 YELLOW BRICK ROAD LLC 4806 OAKLAND AVE 

2014 70837 1371 0044 0.00 58.76 58. 76 YORK JAMES E & EMILY S GREENWOOD RD 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTakes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 106 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 70942 129F H 001.01 0.00 153.47 153.47 YOUNG DWAYNE S HANCOCK RD 

2014 70953 156K H 014.01 0.00 138.95 138.95 YOUNG GLEN DAVID 301 S CREST RD 

2014 70954 159F c 001.02 0.00 1,061.84 1,061.84 YOUNG GLEN DAVID 1918 MORRIS HILL RD 

2014 70961 128M G005 0.00 568.94 568.94 YOUNG HOMER P & LOIS K 3900 MOSS RD 

2014 71019 167K G004 0.00 252.32 252.32 YOUNG SHEILA 5209 FAGAN ST 

2014 71022 155K 8 013 0.00 347.72 34 7. 72 YOUNG TANYA CAMELIA I C/O MA TIIE LEE YOUNG 3415 TARLTON AVE 

2014 71031 139H E009 0.00 1,211.16 1,211.16 YOUNG WILBUR 2821 FERNLEAF LN 

2014 71098 1681 8004 0.00 329.61 329.61 ZARIN ENTERPRISES INC & HAJIANI INVESTMENTS 4407 ROSSVILLE BLVD 
INC 

2014 71182 158C 8009 0.00 325.60 325.60 ZINK DANIEL W 1610 HICKORY VALLEY RD 

2014 71183 158C 8 009.01 0.00 394.73 394.73 ZINK DANIEL W 1616 HICKORY VALLEY RD 

2014 71195 136M J 008 0.00 497.74 497. 7 4 ZIPPERER SAMUAL A & CASEY M 1603 WHEELER AVE 

2014 160996 147H K031.01 0.00 596.18 596.18 FRYE SR DARRELL M 621 SHALLOWFORD RD 

2014 161009 148J 0 011.01 0.00 3,033.98 3,033.98 CCC REAL ESTATE HOLDING CO LLC 6135 AIRWAYS BLVD 

2014 161050 1101 H009 0.00 235.73 235.73 TZEP RICARDO I ORDONEZ AMARILIS 1903 HAMILL RD 

2014 161059 145L J 006 0.00 988.84 988.84 LONG MICHAEL & DANA 550 EMAIN ST 

2014 161101 1688 8029 0.00 163.84 163.84 BASULTODANIEL 3227 07TH AVE 

2014 161122 144G A006 0.00 503.96 503.96 CUNNINGHAM JOHN B 547 ISBILL RD 

2014 161125 1578 0004 0.00 653.97 653.97 NORTON JO ANN ETAL I C/O WRIGHT & 314 HEMPHILL AVE 
WOODWARD PLLC 

2014 161557 1260 C019 0.00 312.47 312.47 HARGISS FRANKJR &ANTHANEITE 1024 BEASON DR 

2014 161660 156C K005 0.00 28.76 28. 76 AMERICAN-CAMPBELL LLC E 12TH ST 

2014 161661 156C K006 0.00 85.17 85.17 AMERICAN-CAMPBELL LLC 2506 E 12TH ST 

2014 161711 159F A024 0.00 727.25 727 .25 MYERS DOROTHY L 8512 IGOU GAP RD 

2014 161715 1358 C001 0.00 85.03 85.03 SECRETARY OF HOUSING & URBAN DI C/O LADD AVE 
PYRAMID REAL ESTATE SER 

2014 161716 135G C009 0.00 1,621.79 1,621. 79 LOBETII DEBORAH E 303WALSH RD 

2014 161717 1280 H039 0.00 92.63 92.63 JACKSON RENEE TAYLOR BONNY OAKS DR 

2014 161720 099 022.13 0.00 1,083.32 1,083.32 ALC HOLDINGS LLC 4971 BROWNTOWN RD 

2014 161744 146F F005 0.00 270.99 270.99 TAYLOR JOHN W & IDA M 1912 RAULSTON ST 

2014 161747 1560 A005 0.00 181.81 181.81 PRITCHETTFRANCES 2907 03RD AVE 

2014 161748 156K 0 027.01 0.00 293.11 293.11 ROBINSON JOYCE E 2706 WOODSIDE ST 

2014 161749 168A E001 0.00 189.42 189.42 BASULTO RAUL 3500 CLIO AVE 

2014 161751 136L 0008 0.00 38.02 38.02 HOUSTON JAMES 2020 DODSON AVE 

2014 161752 136N 0002 0.00 497.74 497. 7 4 ROCKCREST FINANCIAL SE RVS INC I C/O DAVID 1718 WILSON ST 
EASON 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx • • • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 107 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 161753 136N G021 0.00 193.56 193.56 ROCKCREST FINANCIAL SERVS INC I CIO DAVID 1805 RUBIO ST 

EASON 
2014 161754 136N L007 0.00 497.74 497. 7 4 ROCKCREST FINANCIAL SERVS INC I CIO DAVID 2002 COOLEY ST 

EASON 
2014 161756 146C A021 0.00 428.05 428.05 HOUSTON JAMES 1407 CITICO AVE 

2014 161757 146N C034 0.00 234.35 234.35 ROCKCREST FINANCIAL SERVS INC I CIO DAVID 2210 CHAMBERLAIN AVE 
EASON 

2014 161759 156E A016 0.00 956.76 956.76 RODGERS CHARLES BARNES ETAL 206 RIDGE AVE 

2014 161761 1670 E014 0.00 311.78 311. 78 STONECREST INCOME & OPPORTUNITY FUND I 1107 E 35TH ST PL 
LLC 

2014 161762 147A K006 0.00 347.03 347.03 CUSTERARSENIO 1313 MOSS DR 

2014 161799 168J P013 0.00 278.59 278.59 STONECREST INCOME & OPPORTUNITY FUND I 3101 E 46TH ST 
LLC 

2014 161800 1670 P026 0.00 82.26 82.26 RICE REGINALD LAMAR SR 5401 SLAYTON AVE 

2014 161801 136M F 011 0.00 258.55 258.55 SHROPSHIRE TARAJ & TAURIAN A 1303 ARLINGTON AVE 

2014 161804 128P C010 0.00 805.23 805.23 JONES KENNETH LEBRON 3005 DODSON AVE 

2014 161853 129A E007 0.00 541.29 541.29 SECRETARY OF HOUSING & URBAN D I CIO 3607 LOCKSLEY CIR 
MICHAELSON CONNOR & BOUL 

2014 161861 1470 L 016 0.00 92.63 92.63 TANNER ERNEST & CASSANDRA ROGERS RD 

Chattanooga Totals 0.00 2,532,024.86 2,532,024.86 3,457 Records 

District Collegedale 

2014 155816 151P E004 550.23 1,109.54 1,659. 77 AWAD WY & BEDOUR FI C!O HILDA CHAPMAN 10030 SHAGBARK TRL 

2014 155848 141J A015 64.45 129.96 194.41 BARTO DAVID & LEANNE 5224 ASHER LN 

2014 155855 132P H 019 315.40 636.00 951.40 BATES TITUS JR & BARBARA 9436 TITUS LN 

2014 155856 132P H017 57.85 116.64 174.49 BATES TITUS L & BARBARA R/ MCCLENDON OOL TEWAH RINGGOLD RD 
DERRICK 

2014 155872 132 044.01 107.51 216.79 324.30 BEISSEL STANLEY C & EDWINNA 10318 LEE HWY 

2014 155888 161A A007 476.53 960.91 1,437.44 BENNETI LORETIA SUE 10130 CRESTMONT DR 

2014 156009 1321 0012 2,521.00 5,083.54 7,604.54 BUFF JOHNNIE LEE Ill/ KERR DONALD A 9422 LEE HWY 

2014 156095 140 160.03 393.45 793.40 1, 186.85 CHANCEY STEVE L 8618 APISON PIKE 

2014 156175 124 015.01 191.30 385.75 577.05 COOK LEDFORD 10807 LEE HWY 

2014 156205 151E A004 64.45 129.96 194.41 CRANE DENNIS APISONPIKE 

2014 156326 132 050 339.74 685.08 1,024.82 DOVER RICHARD L 10426 LEE HWY 

2014 156425 141 022.02 48.00 96.78 144.78 FELTS CARL 5313 SPALDING DR 

2014 156526 1511 c 011 328.77 662.96 991.73 GLASS DONALD R & DWAIN E GLASS I CIO 10129 COLLEGE HILL RD 
ELIZABETH GLASS 

2014 156548 151L C014 222.15 447.96 670.11 GRAVES FRANCES 10965 APISON PIKE 

2014 156651 140N G029 1,038.42 2,093.95 3, 132.37 HAYNES TODDD M & BETHANI L 9585 ROOKWOOD CIR 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 108 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 156652 151H coos 422.36 851.68 1,27 4.04 HEALEY JUDY A 10066 CENTRAL DR 

2014 156767 141 065.14 680.85 1,372.92 2,053.77 HUGHES WILLIAM & HODA 5778 SUNUP CIR 

2014 156868 140N 0 016 868.38 1,751.06 2,619.44 JONES KARL W JR & BARBARA W 4446 WELLESLEY DR 

2014 156871 140 173 27.77 56.00 83. 77 JONES LUTHER C APISON PIKE 

2014 156888 1510 8009 551.95 1, 112.99 1,664.94 KALVODA SHIRLEY JANELL & JAMES K 5134 SILVER LN 

2014 157103 1400 A012 501.90 1,012.06 1,513.96 LINARES SOL MAGALY 9340 CADDO LN 

2014 157108 132 044.05 2.74 5.53 8.27 LIPPARD DUANE L 10350 LEE HWY 

2014 157109 132 044.09 200.76 404.83 605.59 LIPPARD DUANE L 10342 LEE HWY 

2014 157119 151C 8013 345.57 696.83 1,042.40 LIZZIE LEE HOLDINGS LLC 10553 APISON PIKE 

2014 157124 161 001.01 245.46 494.97 740.43 LONG CL 10082 STANDIFER GAP RD 

2014 157227 132P H 016 154.13 310.81 464.94 MC DANIEL & SON CONSTRUCTION CO 5402 OOL TEWAH RINGGOLD RD 

2014 157305 141G A022 487.84 983.72 1,4 71.56 MEINHARDT STEPHEN M & GENNY W 5620 LANDRUM DR 

2014 157377 1618 A020 480.98 969.89 1,450.87 MORRIS RUTH WILLIAMS 4301 CELE CT 

2014 157561 140 188. 1, 129.40 2,277.42 3,406.82 PENNINGTON DOUGLAS KEVIN & SUSAN L 4957 SWINYAR DR 
02C004 

2014 157570 140 174 169.70 342.19 511.89 PETIIGREW FREEMAN I C/O LUTHER C JONES APISON PIKE 

2014 157815 141A A033 557.78 1, 124.75 1,682.53 SCHAFLUETZEL JENNIFER OAKEY 9839 ROBINSON FARM RD 

2014 157933 151L 0005 493.67 995.47 1,489.14 SMITH RICHARD DAVE 4903 SANDY TRL 

2014 158043 140 167 379.85 765.96 1 , 145.81 SPETZ JOHN JR 8824 APISON PIKE 

2014 158086 132 036 382.94 772.18 1, 155.12 STONE BURL R & CATHERINE C 9923 LEE HWY 

2014 158087 132 037 68.57 138.26 206.83 STONE BURL R & CATHERINE C LEEHWY 

2014 158218 151C A008 64.45 129.96 194.41 TRECARTIN TERRY PI KNOX JAMES A E COLLEGE DR 

2014 158346 1618 A007 362.37 730.70 1,093.07 WEEDMAN VICTOR EDWIN 3764 PROSPECT CHURCH RD 

2014 158411 1511 0020 236.21 476.31 712.52 WHITILE CHARLES DONALD TR IS TC TRUST C/O 4025 COLLEGE TER 
DOROTHY AL TSMA 

2014 158412 1511 0021 384.31 774.95 1, 159.26 WHITILE CHARLES DONALD TR I STC TRUST C/O 10129 WOODMONT RD 
DOROTHY AL TSMAN 

2014 158450 151C A009 412.08 830.94 1,243.02 WILSON SANDRA L,A E 0 TRUST I C/O DOROTHY 4962 E COLLEGE DR 
ALTSMAN 

2014 158452 132P H023 63.08 127.20 190.28 WILSON WILLIAM & CHEECHIE 5416 WATKINS ST 

2014 158464 151C A005 323.63 652.59 976.22 WITI MAURICE PRESTON II 10248 BAINUM DR 

2014 161851 140 198.10 1,691.84 3,411.57 5,103.41 KHANPHILIP&MONYA 9541 LEGACY OAKS DR 

Collegedale Totals 18,409.82 37,122.96 55,532.78 43 Records 

District County North 

2014 80616 025 019.01 0.00 329.06 329.06 ACTION BUILDING & DEVELOPMENT LLC I C/O JONES GAP RD 
CORPORATE OFFICE 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx • • • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 109 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 80617 025 028 0.00 155.54 155.54 ACTION BUILDING & DEVELOPMENT LLC I C/O 12695 JONES GAP RD 
CORPORATE OFFICE 

2014 80618 025 029 0.00 155.54 155.54 ACTION BUILDING & DEVELOPMENT LLC I C/O 12683 JONES GAP RD 
CORPORATE OFFICE 

2014 80619 025 030 0.00 155.54 155.54 ACTION BUILDING & DEVELOPMENT LLC I C/O 12669 JONES GAP RD 
CORPORATE OFFICE 

2014 80620 025 031 0.00 155.54 155.54 ACTION BUILDING & DEVELOPMENT LLC I C/O 12645 JONES GAP RD 
CORPORATE OFFICE 

2014 80621 025 032 0.00 155.54 155.54 ACTION BUILDING & DEVELOPMENT LLC I C/O 12637 JONES GAP RD 
CORPORATE OFFICE 

2014 80622 025 033 0.00 155.54 155.54 ACTION BUILDING & DEVELOPMENT LLC I C/O 12629 JONES GAP RD 
CORPORATE OFFICE 

2014 80623 025 035 0.00 155.54 155.54 ACTION BUILDING & DEVELOPMENT LLC I C/O 12613 JONES GAP RD 
CORPORATE OFFICE 

2014 80624 032 001 0.00 793.61 793.61 ACTION BUILDING & DEVELOPMENT LLC I C/O JONES GAP RD 
CORPORATE OFFICE 

2014 80626 032 001.01 0.00 1,032.80 1,032.80 ACTION BUILDING & DEVELOPMENT LLC I C/O JONES GAP RD 
CORPORATE OFFICE 

2014 80649 022P A042 0.00 1,468.47 1,468.47 ADAMS CAROL B 3918 WINDWARD LN 

2014 80761 091 008.01 0.00 456.26 456.26 ADKERSON WILLIAM S 7029 MOSES RD 

2014 80768 034G A008 0.00 274.45 27 4.45 ADKINS JAMES I ADKINS BEVERLY 13786 BRETION DR 

2014 80781 0428 8043 0.00 443.12 443.12 ADKINS TIMOTHY J & NANCY E 2116 BREAM LN 

2014 80908 006 005 0.00 359.48 359.48 ALEXANDER A JI C/O REBECCA LONG PROVIDENCE RD 

2014 80928 1551 C017 0.00 257.16 257 .16 ALEXANDER JULIE 661 LOWER CRAVENS TER 

2014 81024 082E E 019.01 0.00 333.90 333.90 ALLEN KIMBERLY SUE 7 452 GATES RD 

2014 81507 074L E022 0.00 291.04 291.04 ARNOLD ANNA LEE 1563 DALLAS LAKE RD 

2014 81668 020 070 0.00 660.88 660.88 ASLINGER TIMOTHY G & DONNA L 122 GOTHARD ST 

2014 81673 009 017.02 0.00 644.98 644.98 ASLINGER WILLIAM D 310 NELSON CEMETERY RD 

2014 82169 083H E034 0.00 414.09 414.09 BALL GREGORY DEREK & JENNIFER LEIGH 7644GANN RD 

2014 82442 091K A004 0.00 1,045.94 1,045.94 BARKER JAMES A & LISA G 1041 OLDE MILL LN 

2014 82710 082N A019 0.00 1,031.42 1,031.42 BARTLETI ROBERT 0 1313 COFFELT RD 

2014 82711 082N A020 0.00 86.41 86.41 BARTLETI ROBERT 0 1309 COFFELT RD 

2014 82763 058 186.015014 0.00 24.89 24.89 BASS RANDALL L & TERRI EI C/O DENNY COOTS 1805 CLIFT ELDRIDGE RD 

2014 82940 082N A026 0.00 376.49 376.49 BAYLES DAVID M & BARBARA A 314 HANNAH LN 

2014 82972 021 010.06 0.00 608.34 608.34 BEADLE JOHNATHON RI FORD DANON L 872 RUGGED WAY 

2014 82993 068 009.03 0.00 324.22 324.22 BEAN CHASTITY LEANDRA 10534 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 83155 065F A005 0.00 38.65 38.65 BEDOITTOM 8618 BROW LAKE RD 

2014 83472 009 003.11 0.00 620.10 620.10 BELLAVIA PETER & DEBORAH 16210 BECK RD 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 110 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 83637 056 138.15 0.00 79.50 79.50 BERENTE LINDA KAY ETAL MILLSAPS COAL RD 

2014 83638 056 138.16 0.00 79.50 79.50 BERENTE LINDA KAY ETAL MILLSAPS COAL RD 

2014 83639 056 138.17 0.00 70.51 70.51 BERENTE LINDA KAY ETAL MILLSAPS COAL RD 

2014 83938 021 045.04 0.00 292.42 292.42 BIRD MITIS IRENE IC/ODONALD K BYRD 14984 MAY RD 

2014 83994 0670 A019.43 0.00 1,249.18 1,249.18 BLACK NEAL J & LANA F 9729 AUTUMN VIEW CIR 

2014 84220 033 027.03 0.00 919.43 919.43 BLEVINS THOMAS & KELLI 311 HIGHWATER RD 

2014 84260 074L B 019.04 0.00 167.99 167.99 BOAEN JOE LOONEY & MARGARET A 1410 DALLAS LAKE RD 

2014 84271 006 014.05 0.00 103.70 103. 70 BOBACK ROBERT V 17120 MC KINNEY LN 

2014 84289 080P C002 0.00 497.74 497. 7 4 BOEHM ANDREW & KA THY 4702 TAFT HWY 

2014 84290 080P C002.03 0.00 176.97 176.97 BOEHM ANDREW & KATHY 4710 TAFT HWY 

2014 84544 021 013.06 0.00 560.64 560.64 BOSHEARS PAULA 824 RUGGED WAY 

2014 84664 056F COO? 0.00 481.14 481.14 BOWERS STEVE A & JULIE C 1304 POE RD 

2014 84693 021 011.28 0.00 201.86 201.86 BOWMAN DANIEL F STORMER RD 

2014 84713 005 006.02 0.00 1,279.60 1,279.60 BOWMAN JERRY A & PATRICIA NADINE 2437 LEGGETI RD 

2014 84719 080 044 0.00 389.89 389.89 BOWMAN JUANITA C 2506 CORRAL RD 

2014 84723 056 127.02 0.00 188.03 188.03 BOWMAN LUTHER B HOTWATERRD 

2014 84739 080J A019 0.00 57.38 57.38 BOWMAN QUINTON LI BOWMAN CHRISTINE 21030AKST 

2014 84930 031 086 0.00 6.91 6.91 BRADY FRANK H Ill YOUNG RD 

2014 84991 074L A032 0.00 63.60 63.60 BRANDT NELSON & ADELAIDE JI C!O M KA YE 8987 HALE RD 
LESSMAN 

2014 85154 068H A010 0.00 640.84 640.84 BREWTON ROWENA P 2820 IGOU FERRY RD 

2014 85218 093H coos 0.00 940.17 940.17 BRITION JAMES J 7617 RIDGE BAY DR 

2014 85315 024 009 0.00 382.29 382.29 BROGDON TIMOTHY ANDREW COKE BOWMAN RD 

2014 85426 1070 A009 0.00 1,125.44 1, 125.44 BROPHY LESA PASON ETAL/ C/O JOHN HENRY 2320 SUCK CREEK RD 
WINNIE 

2014 85824 0918 B 005.01 0.00 868.96 868.96 BRUMFIELD KRISTEEN I BRUMFIELD KENNETH 7118 CANE HOLLOW RD 

2014 85898 083F B 011 0.00 814.35 814.35 BRYANT JILL SUZANNE 8221 OXFORD DR 

2014 85921 031 094 0.00 6.91 6.91 BRYANT WENDELL P SR TRUST YOUNG RD 

2014 85937 027 031.01 0.00 95.40 95.40 BRYSON JAMES H 14011 LILLARD RD 

2014 86092 033 027.20 0.00 877.26 877.26 BURCHARD MELINDA C 12779 CALYPSO LN 

2014 86196 064 042.03 0.00 624.24 624.24 BURKE JOSEPH P & RENA G 8222 HIXSON SPRINGS RD 

2014 86198 072 135 0.00 806.75 806. 75 BURKE JOSEPH P & RENA GARNER 8116 HIXSON SPRINGS RD 

2014 86219 067C A027 0.00 169.37 169.37 BURKHART CHARLES D 1724 GREEN POND RD 

2014 86227 014K A019 0.00 356.71 356. 71 BURKHART WILLIAM EUGENE II 614 LEGGETI RD 

2014 86371 058M A006 0.00 992.71 992. 71 BURT SHANE & TAMMY 2418 BIG CEDAR RD 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx • • • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 111 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 87030 066M 0006 0.00 179.74 179. 7 4 CANNON JOHNNY I SMITH CHARLIE 9523 W RIDGE TRAIL RD 

2014 87032 034F A022 0.00 1,186.96 1, 186.96 CANNON MARILYN CATES 1722 SANTA BARBARA CIR 

2014 87034 034F A020 0.00 100.93 100.93 CANNON MICHAEL W SR & MARILYN C 1718 SANTA BARBARA CIR 

2014 87035 034F A021 0.00 96.78 96. 78 CANNON MICHAEL W SR & MARILYN C 1720 SANTA BARBARA CIR 

2014 87036 034F A023 0.00 145.17 145.17 CANNON MICHAEL W SR & MARILYN C 1724 SANTA BARBARA CIR 

2014 87311 047 011 0.00 395.42 395.42 CARR JAMES ODELL 10507 GRANT RD 

2014 87636 083C A008 0.00 699.60 699.60 CAVE TROY 1168 GREEN GROVE DR 

2014 87640 081 085.36 0.00 391.28 391.28 CAVIN TAYLOR E 441 PITISRD 

2014 87884 092 143.01 0.00 2,934.43 2,934.43 CHARLES V BROWN TRUCKING LLC 7322 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 88128 048 021 0.00 241.26 241.26 CHAUNCEY DAN & IVA/C/OALEESHA CALLEN 1228 HOTWATER RD 

2014 88231 143 009 0.00 31.11 31.11 CHOBOT EDWIN FRANK Ill 4512 CUMMINGS HWY 

2014 88404 074F 8027 0.00 791.54 791.54 CLARK KAREN DARLENE 8879 SEDMAN RD 

2014 88423 026 024 0.00 147.94 147.94 CLARK MARY KATHERINELEWIS RETRO HUGHES RD 

2014 88431 026 082 0.00 584.15 584.15 CLARK NINA BETH & HERBERT 13911 STORMER RD 

2014 88455 092 180.03 0.00 194.95 194.95 CLARK SUSAN A 2012 S GOLD POINT CIR 

2014 88671 091C 0045 0.00 1,314.16 1,314.16 COBB JEFFERY W 7017 FAIRINGTON CIR 

2014 88677 010 008 0.00 3.46 3.46 COBB PEGGY COOK I C/O PEGGY GRIFFIN COULTERVILLE RD 

2014 88753 154E 8 001 0.00 463.86 463.86 COFEY DANA JILL I COFFEY LESLIE NICOLE 7045 MAPLEWOOD LN 

2014 88765 154E 8002 0.00 638.07 638.07 COFFEY DANA JILL I COFFEY LESLIE NICOLE 7041 MAPLEWOOD LN 

2014 88875 0831 8 015 0.00 942.93 942.93 COLEMAN HAL L & HELEN 7622 NADICK LN 

2014 89081 083F C013 0.00 1,182.12 1, 182.12 CONLEY CHARLES DALLAS & NELDA J 1426 CARAMEL CIR 

2014 89198 0820 C029 0.00 1,108.85 1, 108.85 COOK JOHN W & ELISTER M 7735 MOSES RD 

2014 89221 092P 8006 0.00 116.14 116.14 COOK TERRY L & CAROLINE J 1430 GOLD CREST DR 

2014 89223 092P 8004 0.00 106.46 106.46 COOK TERRY L SR & CAROLINE J 1424 GOLD CREST DR 

2014 89224 092P 8005 0.00 111.30 111.30 COOK TERRY L SR & CAROLINE J 1428 GOLD CREST DR 

2014 89225 1018 C015 0.00 144.48 144.48 COOK TERRY L SR & CAROLINE J 1411 GOLD CRESTDR 

2014 89315 075 031 0.00 438.28 438.28 COOPER COREY ALLEN 8937 E RIDGE TRAIL RD 

2014 89361 083 052.20 0.00 1,748.30 1, 7 48.30 COOPER TODD & STACY 7767 L YNNLE WAY 

2014 89633 075J A039 0.00 249.56 249.56 COVENANT FREE WILL BAPTIST CHURCH 9259 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 89744 0900 A014 0.00 1,080.64 1,080.64 COX TROY L & AMY 6231 TELETHA LN 

2014 89745 0900 A015 0.00 987.73 987. 73 COX TROY L & AMY A 6215 TELETHA LN 

2014 89748 0900 A020 0.00 1,080.64 1,080.64 COX TROY LANCE &AMY ANNETIA 6258 TELETHA LN 

2014 89780 025 024.03 0.00 665.72 665. 72 CRAFT LONNIE I CRAFT DONNA J 12527 BRIMSTONE TRL 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 112 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 90252 047K A033 0.00 66.36 66.36 CULPEPPER TOMMY SR & DEBBIE 10422 ARNAT DR 

2014 90507 097 045.01 0.00 170.06 170.06 DAGNAN CHARLES PATRICK JR & TAMMY I 2908 EDWARDS POINT RD 
CHRISTINE 

2014 90704 075J A010 0.00 170.75 170. 75 DART PROPERTIES LLC 2103 DALLAS LAKE RD 

2014 90776 081K 0014 0.00 3,044.49 3,044.49 DAVIDSON CONTRACTORS LLC 5882 SUNSET CANYON DR 

2014 90819 056 127 0.00 156.23 156.23 DAVIS BETTY /C/O DAVIDE DAVIS 1530 HOTWATER RD 

2014 91122 083N E 029 0.00 766.65 766.65 DAVISON THOMAS E 7849 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 91174 155P G010 0.00 186.65 186.65 DAYSUEE SSCENICHWY 

2014 91217 082F 8004.06 0.00 165.22 165.22 DEAL SHANE ROY 7718 HARPER RD 

2014 91284 0648 8010 0.00 553.04 553.04 DECOSIMO JOHN THOMAS & ANITA 2526 BOSTON BRANCH CIR 

2014 91373 1071 A015 0.00 235.73 235. 73 DELISLE ELISABETH A 2811 SUCK CREEK RD 

2014 91418 143 011 0.00 103.00 103.00 DEMPSEY RON 1000 NICHOLS RD 

2014 91441 080 028.01 0.00 555.81 555.81 DENISE JOANNE E ETAL 2340 CORRAL RD 

2014 91622 057 014.02 0.00 672.63 672.63 DIANTONIO DOMINIC J & DONNA P 712 MOWBRAY PIKE 

2014 91918 021 026.08 0.00 479.07 479.07 DODD JAMES E & MARY NELL 1314 MAYFLOWER RD 

2014 91919 021 026.39 0.00 114.76 114.76 DODD JAMES E & MARY NELL 1318 MAYFLOWER RD 

2014 92166 083N A008 0.00 837.16 837.16 DOWNS GLENN WAYNE JR 227 SERENA DR 

2014 92295 072 037.04 0.00 26.27 26.27 DUCKER NELLIE L SAWYER PIKE 

2014 92312 080 025 0.00 1,680.55 1,680.55 DUFF THOMAS 0 IV 2222 CORRAL RD 

2014 92344 014L 8025 0.00 279.98 279.98 DUGGANS DIANA M 111 GRIFFITH ST 

2014 92536 059H 8015 0.00 159.00 159 .00 DUTTON RICHARD DELDON & LINDA JUNE 11006 N HARBOR RD 

2014 92941 082N G025 0.00 223.98 223.98 ELKINS WARD H ETUX NELDA FI C/O RONNIE COFFELT RD 
FERGUSON 

2014 93049 080 051 0.00 591.06 591.06 ELLIS RANDALL W & JO ELENE 2620 CORRAL RD 

2014 93055 066M 0024 0.00 682.31 682.31 ELLIS RICHARD LEE 9407 LONESOME TRL 

2014 93095 081E A007 0.00 426.56 426.56 ELMORE GARY PATRICK & SAMANTHA A 7003 LEVI RD 

2014 93109 072 133 0.00 647.75 647.75 ELROD MARGARETT 609 JACKSON RD 

2014 93138 034G 0003 0.00 573.78 573. 78 ELSEA JOSHUA R 1699 FINEOUT DR 

2014 93144 034G C022 0.00 134.80 134.80 ELSEA RONALD LAMAR JR & I SUSAN LYNETTE 13802 EICKHOFF LN 

2014 93145 034G C023 0.00 113.37 113.37 ELSEA RONALD LAMAR JR & I SUSAN LYNETTE 13804 EICKHOFF LN 

2014 93209 0671 0 013 0.00 107.84 107.84 ENGLAND RICKEY D DALLAS HOLLOW RD 

2014 93210 057 012 0.00 157.62 157 .62 ENGLAND RICKEY D & SHEILA W 718 MOWBRAY PIKE 

2014 93211 026 085.01 0.00 234.35 234.35 ENGLAND RICKY DON 746 GUNSMOKE TRL 

2014 93212 0838 A038 0.00 737.62 737 .62 ENGLAND RICKY DON & SHEILA MAE 8436 W CRABTREE RD 

2014 93404 0800 A004 0.00 282.74 282. 7 4 ESTILL JESSIE JR & JANIE 2045 OAK ST 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx • • • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 113 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 93405 0800 A005 0.00 40.79 40. 79 ESTILL JESSIE JR & JANIE OAK ST 

2014 93440 025 022.01 0.00 1,547.82 1,54 7 .82 EUSTICE MITCHELL L & AMY S 1796 LEDFORD RD 

2014 93576 0800 C026 0.00 5.53 5.53 EWTON WILLIAM 0 I CIO WILLIAM E EWTON WALNUT ST 

2014 94158 034F 8020 0.00 179.05 179.05 FERGUSON BRAD & JENNIFER 13757 BRETION DR 

2014 94159 034J A040 0.00 147.25 14 7 .25 FERGUSON BRAD & JENNIFER 1772 GRETCHEN CIR 

2014 94160 034J A040.01 0.00 165.22 165.22 FERGUSON BRAD & JENNIFER 1768 GRETCHEN CIR 

2014 94161 034J 8009 0.00 185.96 185.96 FERGUSON BRAD&JENNIFER 1756 GRETCHEN CIR 

2014 94162 067C A022 0.00 109.92 109.92 FERGUSON BRAD & JENNIFER 10511 COLLINS RD 

2014 94163 067C A023 0.00 176.28 176.28 FERGUSON BRAD & JENNIFER 10501 COLLINS RD 

2014 94164 074F 8042 0.00 1,003.21 1,003.21 FERGUSON BRAD & JENNIFER 8664 DAISY DALLAS RD 

2014 94165 074F 8 043.01 0.00 1,041.93 1,041.93 FERGUSON BRAD & JENNIFER 8678 DAISY DALLAS RD 

2014 94166 074F 8 043.02 0.00 1,041.93 1,041.93 FERGUSON BRAD & JENNIFER 8672 DAISY DALLAS RD 

2014 94167 074F 8043.03 0.00 1,041.93 1,041.93 FERGUSON BRAD & JENNIFER 8690 DAISY DALLAS RD 

2014 94168 074L C006 0.00 141.72 141. 72 FERGUSON BRAD & JENNIFER 1530 ROBERSON RD 

2014 94169 074L C007 0.00 127.20 127.20 FERGUSON BRAD &JENNIFER 1532 ROBERSON RD 

2014 94170 074L c 009.01 0.00 141.72 141. 72 FERGUSON BRAD & JENNIFER 1536 ROBERSON RD 

2014 94171 074L C010 0.00 123.74 123. 7 4 FERGUSON BRAD & JENNIFER 1540 ROBERSON RD 

2014 94172 074L C028 0.00 203.24 203.24 FERGUSON BRAD & JENNIFER 1489 MATHERLY ST 

2014 94173 075P 8003 0.00 100.93 100.93 FERGUSON BRAD &JENNIFER 8908 PEACH ST 

2014 94174 075P 8005 0.00 258.55 258.55 FERGUSON BRAD & JENNIFER 8912 PEACH ST 

2014 94175 075P 8017 0.00 119.59 119.59 FERGUSON BRAD & JENNIFER 8905 PEACH ST 

2014 94176 075P FOOS 0.00 145.17 145.17 FERGUSON BRAD & JENNIFER 1827 HIDDEN RIDGE DR 

2014 94177 075P F006 0.00 149.32 149.32 FERGUSON BRAD & JENNIFER 1835 HIDDEN RIDGE DR 

2014 94178 075P F007 0.00 135.49 135.49 FERGUSON BRAD & JENNIFER 1843 HIDDEN RIDGE DR 

2014 94179 075P F015 0.00 149.32 149.32 FERGUSON BRAD & JENNIFER 1848 HIDDEN RIDGE DR 

2014 94180 075P F016 0.00 156.93 156.93 FERGUSON BRAD & JENNIFER 1860 HIDDEN RIDGE DR 

2014 94181 075P F017 0.00 156.93 156.93 FERGUSON BRAD & JENNIFER 8919 PEACH ST 

2014 94182 075P F018 0.00 184.58 184.58 FERGUSON BRAD & JENNIFER 8922 PEACH ST 

2014 94183 074L 0005 0.00 121.67 121.67 FERGUSON BRAD & JENNIFER J 1516 DALLAS LAKE RD 

2014 94184 074L 0007 0.00 103.00 103.00 FERGUSON BRAD EUGENE & JENNIFER J 1520 DALLAS LAKE RD 

2014 94185 074L C001 0.00 129.96 129.96 FERGUSON BRADLEY E &JENNIFER 1508 ROBERSON RD 

2014 94186 0678 A020.02 0.00 333.21 333.21 FERGUSON BRADLEY E & JENNIFER J 10515 DODD CEMETARY RD 

2014 94187 074L 0006 0.00 96.78 96. 78 FERGUSON BRADLEY EUGENE & I JENNIFER J M 1518 DALLAS LAKE RD 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 114 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 94249 033 095.05 0.00 120.98 120.98 FERGUSON ROGER D 401 LEE PIKE 

2014 94404 091E A011 0.00 665.03 665.03 FIORELLO ANTHONY W & REBECCA A 1306 BOY SCOUT RD 

2014 94435 082K A018 0.00 86.41 86.41 FISHER DALLAS WAYNE JR HARPER RD 

2014 94628 047K B004 0.00 109.92 109.92 FLYNN JAMES V & SHERRY H 1415 BONNELIA CIR 

2014 94748 067C A017 0.00 322.15 322.15 FORD LESLIE FRANKLIN 10413 COLLINS RD 

2014 94861 134 044.02 0.00 577.93 577.93 FOSTER WILLIAM C & RUBY FAYE 1616 CASH CANYON RD 

2014 94910 034G C012 0.00 134.11 134.11 FOX DEBORAH 1644 PARTRIDGE LN 

2014 94955 097 009.01 0.00 568.25 568.25 FRANCIS BURTON & BRENDA 4503 W HASSLER RD 

2014 94970 014M A020 0.00 866.20 866.20 FRANCISCO DIANE ETAL IC/ODONALD E 226 LEGGETT RD 
FRANCISCO 

2014 94986 0151 A002 0.00 1, 173.14 1, 173.14 FRANCISCO STEPHANIE A & LYNDELL G 15301 COPPINGER RD 

2014 95064 084H 0 001.10 0.00 1,217.38 1,217.38 FRAZIER WILLIAM I FRAZIER SUSAN J 8509 DALLAS OAKS LN 

2014 95089 047 024 0.00 806.75 806. 75 FREDERICK AARON & MELISSA BROWN 2434 POE RD 

2014 95291 034F A011 0.00 251.63 251.63 FRYAR APRIL 1709 SANTA BARBARA CIR 

2014 95308 033 041 0.00 526.77 526.77 FRYE FRANCES 12822 NEWMAN GREEN RD 

2014 95376 020 091 0.00 6,131.00 6, 131.00 FULLER GIFFORD 14605 DAYTON PIKE 

2014 95377 020 091.01 0.00 1,258.17 1,258.17 FULLER GIFFORD 14611 DAYTON PIKE 

2014 95399 033N B046 0.00 2,450.66 2,450.66 FULLER NANCY D 12430 NEE CEE DR 

2014 95719 072 059 0.00 796.38 796.38 GANNAWAY CHRISTOPHER M & JANET S 1600 LAYTON LN 

2014 95864 034 042 0.00 540.60 540.60 GARRETT TRACY & SMITH BRUCE I C/O JULIUS 13808 MOUNT TABOR RD 
EVERETT SMITH 

2014 95970 155J C006 0.00 365.01 365.01 GAYNON MARGARETLUCILLE ALSOBROOK & I 1840 OLD WAUHATCHIE PIKE 
ROBERT LEWIS 

2014 96196 107P A010 0.00 2, 101.55 2, 101.55 GIBSON ANGIE PHILLIPS 2524 SUCK CREEK RD 

2014 96219 048 035 0.00 238.50 238.50 GIBSON VIRGINIA M 822 SLUDER LN 

2014 96370 0820 C033 0.00 532.99 532.99 GILREATH T J 7703 MOSES RD 

2014 96371 0820 C032 0.00 461.10 461.10 GILREATH T J & JOANN L 7703 MOSES RD 

2014 96466 083 054.02 0.00 449.50 449.50 GODSEY JAMES DARRELL & DEBORAH J 7733 JENNY LN 

2014 96692 0740 B017 0.00 1,020.36 1,020.36 GORE DANIEL & VIRGINIA 1522 RIBBONWOOD DR 

2014 96733 081K A025 0.00 473.54 473.54 GOTHARD BE & WINNIE 850 PICKETT GULF RD 

2014 96734 081 092 0.00 182.50 182.50 GOTHARD BILLYE & WINNIE L 836 PICKETT GULF RD 

2014 96735 081 092.01 0.00 152.09 152.09 GOTHARD BILLYE & WINNIE L PICKETT GULF RD 

2014 96736 081K A026 0.00 196.33 196.33 GOTHARD BILLYE & WINNIE L 852 PICKETT GULF RD 

2014 96744 081K A024 0.00 10.37 10.37 GOTHARD WINNIE L PICKETT GULF RD 

2014 96745 081K B004 0.00 237.81 237.81 GOTHARD WINNIE L 831 PICKETT GULF RD 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx • • • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 115 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 96S05 021 026.16 0.00 420.31 420.31 GRAHAM HARLON L 1125 PICKETI RD 

2014 96S51 056 124.01 0.00 424.46 424.46 GRANT BRIAN EUGENE ETAL I C/O WANDA J 1416 HOTWATER RD 
GRANT 

2014 96S99 047 006 0.00 265.46 265.46 GRANT MARY 2407 MOWBRAY PIKE 

2014 96907 056 125 0.00 730.70 730.70 GRANT STACY JAMES 1508 HOTWATER RD 

2014 97159 0751 0021 0.00 9S.S6 9S.S6 GREEN THERESA K 1809 LAKE WOOD AVE 

2014 97292 117G A001 0.00 120.9S 120.9S GRIFFIN BRIAN LEE I GRIFFIN SARAH ANN 273 GLENDALE DR 

2014 973S6 OS3G C019 0.00 552.35 552.35 GRISSOM CHARLES E 1624 VARNER RD 

2014 973S9 OS3G C003 0.00 1,011.37 1,011.37 GRISSOM ROBERT EUGENE I GRISSOM CHARLES 1623 VARNER RD 
ROBERT 

2014 9739S 034F A002 0.00 119.59 119.59 GRIZZLE DAVID & PAMELA 13764 BRETION DR 

2014 97472 056 020 0.00 669.1S 669.1 S GRUTER CHARLES EUGENE 9818 REYNOLDS RD 

2014 974S4 075J A037 0.00 S04.67 S04.67 GU DEL DONNA J 2126 DALLAS LAKE RD 

2014 974S5 064 046 0.00 S4.34 S4.34 GUDEL ROBERT KACIE ETAL HIXSON SPRINGS RD 

2014 97661 OS3 135.03 0.00 1,572.02 1,572.02 HACKNEY JEFFREY D & KAREN Y 8126 HALE RD 

2014 97662 073G A031.06 0.00 1,355.64 1,355.64 HACKNEY KATHY DI EAVES WILLIAM F 7915 SELCER RD 

2014 97S17 067A 0009 0.00 714.11 714.11 HALE SHERMAN C &LEONA 1224 GREEN POND RD 

2014 97SS3 OS3C A023.01 0.00 174.21 174.21 HALLDEANNAJ WALNUT RD 

2014 979S4 072 OS9 0.00 3,902.39 3,902.39 HALL THOMAS F & DEBISU C 1239 SAWYER CEMETERY RD 

2014 9S499 092E ADOS 0.00 1,003.0S 1,003.0S HARRIS ALICE R 7853 PARKSHORE CIR 

2014 9S520 047K A044 0.00 95.40 95.40 HARRIS BETIIJO LORENE ETAL I C/O DONNIE 10407 ARNAT DR 
ANDREW HARRIS 

2014 9S551 047K 0016 0.00 133.42 133.42 HARRIS DAI MICHAEL W 10316 ARNAT DR 

2014 9S649 092F ADOS 0.00 S9S.OO S9S.OO HARRIS PATIENCE & BRANDON 1853 COTIER RD 

2014 9S696 071 009 0.00 33S.9S 33S.9S HARRIS WILLIS D & CHERYLE 2031 YODER LN 

2014 9S797 090 036.01 0.00 1S2.50 1 S2.50 HARTMAN JAMES A LEVI RD 

2014 9S79S 090 036.05 0.00 1S1.12 1S1.12 HARTMAN JAMES A 5937 LEVI RD 

2014 9SS25 oos 002.04 0.00 501.19 501.19 HARVEY ALVIN Y &ALICE Y 4122 RETRO HUGHES RD 

2014 9SS4S 091C C015.01 0.00 S46.15 S46.15 HARVEY ERNEST EDWARD 6907 CREEKLANDS LN 

2014 9SS60 020 004 0.00 103.70 103.70 HARVEY JAMES LEONARD JR&/ DONNA FAYE 422 FULLER LN 

2014 9SS62 026 023.03 0.00 4S2.53 4S2.53 HARVEY JANNA J 826 RETRO HUGHES RD 

2014 9SS72 026 021 0.00 107.S4 107.S4 HARVEY LINDA K 821 RETRO HUGHES RD 

2014 9SS73 OS3J A013 0.00 1,364.63 1,364.63 HARVEY LINDA K 7709 HALE RD 

2014 9SSSO OS30 A059 0.00 340.S1 340.S1 HARVEY PAUL ALFRED & KAREN D 8501 FAIR OAKS RD 

2014 9SS91 026 025 0.00 470.0S 470.0S HARVEY ROY PRESTON 808 RETRO HUGHES RD 

Report No: CTRU060S AR_ CTRU050SDetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 116 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 99066 079 008.03 0.00 1,890.01 1,890.01 HAWKINS F RANDALL & DONNA Y 3168 EDGEWOOD DR 

2014 99650 081E A023 0.00 421.69 421.69 HENSON BOBBY JI MOORE BILLIE J 718 RAYLN 

2014 99758 056 090.01 0.00 606.27 606.27 HESTER KERMIT A Ill 1220 MONTLAKE RD 

2014 99810 027 052.02 0.00 172.13 172.13 HICKEY RONALD TI HICKEY ROBERT L 14110 MOUNTTABOR RD 

2014 99938 048 029 0.00 344.27 344.27 HIEBERT FLOYD 1149 BUCKEYE TRL 

2014 99939 066 003 0.00 251.63 251.63 HIEBERT FLOYD 345 MOWBRAY PIKE 

2014 99966 015 070.02 0.00 136.19 136.19 HIGDON STANLEY D & KAREN J 16044 POOLE RD 

2014 99993 082K 8002 0.00 426.53 426.53 HIGGINS CHARLES EVERETI & VICKIE D 7421 HARPER RD 

2014 100098 042C A011 0.00 947.77 947.77 HILLJAMESM 2281 N SHORE ACRES RD 

2014 100266 014M 8003 0.00 326.98 326.98 HITCHCOCK KENNETH R & GAIL A 120 GRIFFITH ST 

2014 100288 067K A006 0.00 145.17 145.17 HIXON PAUL 1840 BLACK POWDER LN 

2014 100289 067K A007 0.00 145.17 145.17 HIXON PAUL 1836 BLACK POWDER LN 

2014 100297 033 112 0.00 333.90 333.90 HIXSON ALAN DAVID & SHARON LYNN 1005 LEE PIKE 

2014 100315 034F 8014 0.00 103.70 103.70 HIXSON CHARLOTIE 13744 LILLARD RD 

2014 100336 041 130 0.00 347.03 347.03 HIXSON HUBERT & HELEN 925 LEE PIKE 

2014 100387 074L B 043 0.00 1,099.86 1,099.86 HOBACK JOSIE ANN KI LIVING TRUST 8438 DAISY DALLAS RD 

2014 100417 020 027 0.00 105.77 105.77 HODGE CECIL STRICKLAND I C/O ROBERT MOORE 14401 BACK VALLEY RD 

2014 100442 020 031 0.00 556.50 556.50 HODGE RAY MCCOY I C/O COY HODGE 14510 BACK VALLEY RD 

2014 100725 014L 8 001 0.00 256.94 256.94 HOLLAND JANE ELIZABETH ETAL 15123 DAYTON PIKE 

2014 100804 033 050.05 0.00 273.75 273.75 HOLLOWAY JOSHUA JAMES 121 COLEMAN RD 

2014 100808 091 025 0.00 289.65 289.65 HOLLOWAY MICHAEL D 6941 JONES CREEK LN 

2014 100809 020 117.04 0.00 1,098.48 1,098.48 HOLLOWAY ORBREY L & JUANITA I/ C/O TERRY 14252 OLD DAYTON PIKE 
HOLLOWAY 

2014 100810 020 117.14 0.00 228.82 228.82 HOLLOWAY ORBREY L & JUANITA I/ C/O TERRY 14238 OLD DAYTON PIKE 
HOLLOWAY 

2014 100844 015 072.01 0.00 699.60 699.60 HOLMES DAVIDE JR I NETHERY VICKIE W 1185 TUB LN 

2014 100925 1018 E008 0.00 1,224.98 1,224.98 HONKONEN JEFFREY DAVID & I LISA WINGARD 1932 LIGHT TOWER CIR 

2014 101017 091K A032 0.00 1,079.12 1,079.12 HOPKINS ROBERT D & LINDA J 1016 OLDE MILL LN 

2014 101026 072 112 0.00 364.32 364.32 HOPPE JON EDWARD 825 ROBERTS MILL RD 

2014 101056 0898 8016 0.00 971.97 971.97 HORNE MAVIS LORAINE & ANITA JEAN I SMITH C/O 4010 UMBARGER LN 
CHARLES E MC CALLIE 

2014 101104 056 034.69 0.00 129.96 129.96 HOSTETIER JAMES D & MARTHA A 9752 MILLER COUNTRY RD 

2014 101108 0751 8023 0.00 24.20 24.20 HOUCK BAAL B & COUNTRY S LAKE WOOD AVE 

2014 101131 0678 A022 0.00 722.41 722.41 HOUSEHOLD FINANCIAL CENTER INC 10535 DODD CEMETARY RD 

2014 101221 092A 8019 0.00 801.91 801.91 HOWARD JERRY VI HOWARD LAUREN 1617 SHADWICK CEMETERY RD 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx • • • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 117 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 
Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 101281 092 180.07 0.00 1,276.14 1,276.14 HOWELL CHARITY R & BRIAN J 7309 RIDGE OAK LN 

2014 101446 020 127 0.00 610.42 610.42 HUFF ROBERT D 1064 ROCKY TOP LN 

2014 101486 025 021.04 0.00 357.40 357 .40 HUGHES ELMER & REBA L BLANCHARD RD 

2014 101487 025 023.01 0.00 835.09 835.09 HUGHES ELMER & REBA L 12800 JONES GAP RD 

2014 101717 081K C003 0.00 1,337.67 1,337 .67 HUMPHREY SARA BI KENDALL CLAUDIA 6613LEVI RD 

2014 101770 098M A001.01 0.00 2,735.47 2,735.47 HUNT R STEVE & KIM C 4027 READS LAKE RD 

2014 101878 0751 8014 0.00 518.48 518.48 HUTCHESON MELANIE 1903 WILKES AVE 

2014 101903 072 028.01 0.00 354.64 354.64 HUTSON MARY B 1563 ROBERTS MILL RD 

2014 101957 021 004 0.00 373.30 373.30 HYDER JEWEL ESTATE I C/O CHRISTOPHER H MAYFLOWER RD 
HYDERADMIN 

2014 101967 046 017.01 0.00 379.52 379.52 IACINO BOBBY & LISA 2532 POE RD 

2014 102240 081M A053 0.00 9.00 9.00 J POTIER HOMES LLC 6208 DRY CANYON LN 

2014 102309 074L A031 0.00 194.26 194.26 JACKSON JESSEE R & MARION R 8989HALE RD 

2014 102462 074M A021 0.00 577.93 577.93 JAN STEVE H & AUSTINE L 1618 N CHESTER RD 

2014 102606 091C 0046 0.00 1,245.03 1,245.03 JENKINS THOMAS E JR & LINDA C 7015 FAIRINGTON CIR 

2014 102659 083H 8015 0.00 231.59 231.59 JERNIGAN DEBORAH I JERNIGAN JOHN M 1402 THRASHER PIKE 

2014 102663 090 020.01 0.00 795.69 795.69 JERNIGAN NORMAN L & JUDY A 792 SAWMILL TRL 

2014 102770 080J A013 0.00 11.06 11.06 JOHNSON BRENTON H & KIMBERLY E SPRING ST 

2014 102831 083N A027 0.00 606.96 606.96 JOHNSON DONALD M JR 407 DEE LN 

2014 102837 072 010 0.00 2,923.51 2,923.51 JOHNSON DUANE THOMAS & JODY J 7275 ARLIE LN 

2014 102987 033 079 0.00 628.39 628.39 JOHNSON LEAH F 13103 MC GILL RD 

2014 103052 074F 8017 0.00 790.85 790.85 JOHNSON PERRY LAMAR & NITA GRAVES 1060 CAROL JEAN TRL 

2014 103100 047 047 0.00 302.10 302.10 JOHNSON SONJA SI C/O SONJA S HAIRE 2123 MOWBRAY PIKE 

2014 103504 009 003.08 0.00 555.11 555.11 JONES WILLIAM 1632 LEGGETI RD 

2014 103652 092G K059 0.00 138.26 138.26 K & M BUILDER & DEVELOPER INC 1016 UTILE SORREL RD 

2014 103703 108F A006 0.00 8.47 8.4 7 KANE TIM & CHAPPELL 4118WRD 

2014 104001 026 074 0.00 126.51 126.51 KELTCH MARK & NAOMI 13416 MC GILL RD 

2014 104220 154E C002 0.00 1,955.32 1,955.32 KIBBY JASON MATIHEW 2501 CUMMINGS HWY 

2014 104221 154E C004 0.00 3,194.36 3,194.36 KIBBY JASON MATIHEW 2531 CUMMINGS HWY 

2014 104261 065 042.01 0.00 346.34 346.34 KILGORE GEORGE W SR & ERMA J MONTLAKERD 

2014 104272 092A 8 014 0.00 927.72 927. 72 KILGORE JAY DEE 1627 SHADWICK CEMETERY RD 

2014 104288 088 010 0.00 3,004.39 3,004.39 KILLEBREW LOIS 2816 KELL RD 

2014 104289 088 010.01 0.00 1,985.41 1,985.41 KILLEBREW LOIS 2814 KELLRD 

2014 104330 092G 8 013 0.00 1,576.16 1,576.16 KIMBALL ALANE & PAMELA S 7115 HOUSER RIDGE LN 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 118 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 104380 082 018.01 0.00 574.47 574.47 KING DARRELL L & LAURA M 1247 CAVE SPRINGS RD 

2014 104393 075J 8003 0.00 902.15 902.15 KING ELRED DEWAYNE & JUDY V 9343 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 104422 034G A005 0.00 208.08 208.08 KING KIMBERLY DIANE 1734 SANTA BARBARA CIR 

2014 104522 082N G018 0.00 128.58 128.58 KIRK KENNETH PAUL 7442 MOSES RD 

2014 104710 064C 8008 0.00 207.39 207 .39 KNOX GEORGE C Ill 2341 LITTLE BEND RD 

2014 104712 064C 8010 0.00 207.39 207 .39 KNOX GEORGE C Ill 2331 LITTLE BEND RD 

2014 105106 1071 A015.01 0.00 274.45 274.45 LAMBERTLESIA B 2813 SUCK CREEK RD 

2014 105138 025 021.08 0.00 843.39 843.39 LAND JOYE 1975 LEDFORD RD 

2014 105179 091 061.03 0.00 1,320.66 1,320.66 LANDSCAPE LLC I C/O ANGELA BEARD MIDDLE VALLEY RD 

2014 105477 0910 8012 0.00 699.60 699.60 LAWSON CHRISTINE M 1333 NICKEL LN 

2014 105509 101K 8031 0.00 414.78 414.78 LAWYERS TITLE INSURANCE CO/ ATTN CORP 2009 RIVER BLUFF DR 
ACCTNG 6TH FLOOR BLDG 5 

2014 105510 101K 8043 0.00 414.78 414.78 LAWYERS TITLE INSURANCE CO I ATTN CORP 6505 SHELTER COVE DR 
ACCTNG 6TH FLOOR BLDG 5 

2014 105618 101F A015 0.00 1,164.15 1, 164.15 LEAMON JOHN A 6540 HARBOR VIEW DR 

2014 105667 083G E002 0.00 1, 142.72 1, 142. 72 LECROY WILLIAM RICHARD & JOSIE L 1706 COLORADO ST 

2014 105696 082F 8004.07 0.00 250.25 250.25 LEDFORD JOHNNY L 7720 HARPER RD 

2014 105697 082L C066 0.00 96.78 96. 78 LEDFORD JOHNNY L & SANDY 1139 LEONARD LN 

2014 105698 082F 8 004.01 0.00 465.24 465.24 LEDFORD JOHNNY LEE & SANDY DENISE 7706 HARPER RD 

2014 105786 027 003.01 0.00 183.19 183.19 LEE JESS JR & GERALDINE HOTTENTOT RD 

2014 105872 0751 A028 0.00 16,663.10 16,663.10 LEGACY FUNERAL HOME AND I CREMATORY INC 8911 DALLAS HOLLOW RD 

2014 105903 048 001.05 0.00 745.91 745.91 LEMING CHARLES 11121 OLD HOTWATER RD 

2014 106093 083C A018 0.00 652.59 652.59 LEWIS GEORGE GREGORY 1169 GREEN GROVE DR 

2014 106551 0838 E002 0.00 1,867.89 1,867 .89 LONDON JOHN MYRON & BRENDA HALL 7931 MIDDLE VALLEY RD 

2014 106811 074L G023 0.00 600.74 600.74 LOWE FRANCES S 1529 N CHESTER RD 

2014 106885 014L 8 029.01 0.00 103.70 103. 70 LUCAS BYRON JAMES 127 GRIFFITH ST 

2014 106896 072 063.01 0.00 938.79 938.79 LUCERO MICHAEL & CHERYL LAEMMLE 1503 LAYTON LN 

2014 106957 016C 8001 0.00 1,244.34 1,244.34 LUNN ANDREW R DDS & CAROLE MIC 2412 BURTON RD 

2014 107006 047 002.01 0.00 1,560.26 1,560.26 LUTTRELL GARY & GAIL 2409 MOWBRAY PIKE 

2014 107027 021 026.20 0.00 1,240.19 1,240.19 LYDA LARRY J & TAMMY R 1001 PICKETT RD 

2014 107064 072 098.01 0.00 1,402.65 1,402.65 LYNESS BRET A 7712 SAWYER PIKE 

2014 107309 091G C001 0.00 1,439.01 1,439.01 MALCO INC 6785 SANDSWITCH RD 

2014 107497 089A C002 0.00 1,487.68 1,487 .68 MARAQA OMAR 4111 TAFT HWY 

2014 107658 034 029.02 0.00 450.04 450.04 MARTIN CHARLES L & TOMMIE C 13924 MOORE LN 

2014 107669 027 039 0.00 499.81 499.81 MARTIN DARRYL & TRACY 1513 MC CALLIE FERRY RD 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 

• • • 



• e • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 119 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 107797 084H E 013 0.00 689.23 689.23 MARTINO TERESA J 1927 BAY HILL DR 

2014 107862 107P 8 012 0.00 89.87 89.87 MASSENGALE GERALD & JOE 2613 SUCK CREEK RD 

2014 107863 116 005 0.00 1,172.44 1, 172.44 MASSENGALE GERALD & JOE 2832 CASH CANYON RD 

2014 107954 015 082.02 0.00 185.27 185.27 MASTERSON MARY KATHERINE 15900 MAY RD 

2014 107991 026 064.10 0.00 495.66 495.66 MATHEWS RICK BACK VALLEY RD 

2014 108062 026 064.29 0.00 1,977.67 1,977.67 MATIHEWSRICK 13733 BACK VALLEY RD 

2014 108189 075J 8004 0.00 921.50 921.50 MAYE KELLY S 9339 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 108190 026 011.02 0.00 275.83 275.83 MAYE KENNETH 13445 ARLEN WAY 

2014 108349 084A 8008 0.00 669.18 669.18 MC CARTER DONALD ROY 8644 FREELING VARNER RD 

2014 108594 014M 8 022.01 0.00 465.94 465.94 MCCULLOUGH GILBERT & ELIZABETH 118WIDOWST 

2014 108649 064 030 0.00 141.03 141.03 MCDANIEL TARA 2203 STANDING ROCK RD 

2014 108687 004 016.02 0.00 295.19 295.19 MC DONALD JOSEPH B & ROBYN A 3028 LEGGETI RD 

2014 108688 004 024 0.00 526.08 526.08 MC DONALD JOSEPH B & ROBYN A LEGGETIRD 

2014 108689 004 014.02 0.00 2,142.34 2, 142.34 MC DONALD JOSEPH B & ROBYN ARNAE 3105 LEGGETI RD 

2014 108690 004 016 0.00 2,359.41 2,359.41 MC DONALD JOSEPH B & ROBYN ARNAE 3050 LEGGETI RD 

2014 108691 004 002.01 0.00 2,345.58 2,345.58 MC DONALD JOSEPH BENNETI &/ROBYN ARNAE 16213 CLIFTON BEND RD 

2014 108692 004 014 0.00 1,023.82 1,023.82 MC DONALD JOSEPH BENNETI & I ROBIN ARNAE 3133 LEGGETI RD 

2014 108693 004 014.01 0.00 820.57 820.57 MC DONALD JOSEPH BENNETI & ROBYN I ARNAE LEGGETI RD 

2014 108710 098G C009.03 0.00 20.74 20.74 MC DOUGAL JOHNS & SIDONNA BRIGHT BELL AVE 

2014 108758 014 008.01 0.00 89.87 89.87 MC EWEN MALCOLM E SR DETOUR RD 

2014 108811 015 045.07 0.00 128.58 128.58 MC GEE RANDALL 15716 ILES RD 

2014 108846 0830 8 001 0.00 530.92 530.92 MC GINNIS RICKY J 1751 THRASHER PIKE 

2014 108865 075 047.01 0.00 321.71 321.71 MC GOWAN LOUIS D & SHARON M 8818 E RIDGE TRAIL RD 

2014 108883 067C A046.01 0.00 1,037.64 1,037.64 MCGUFFEE CYNTHIA A & DANIEL 1705 PLES LN 

2014 109181 082L C018 0.00 34.57 34.57 MC NABB THOMAS DEAN 8708 LINDY LN 

2014 109391 091 030 0.00 474.92 474.92 MEADOWSLYNN 1052 BOY SCOUT RD 

2014 109430 079 006.03 0.00 1,040.82 1,040.82 MEEKS JOHN R & SHARON 5329 TAFT HWY 

2014 109563 034 047 0.00 408.56 408.56 MERRITI DAVID 13912 MOUNT TABOR RD 

2014 109631 081M A011 0.00 311.09 311.09 MICHAELS HOMES LLC 6365 DEEP CANYON RD 

2014 109871 058J A013 0.00 218.45 218.45 MILLER MARILYN E 1530 ESSIE LN 

2014 109872 058J A014 0.00 479.76 479.76 MILLER MARILYN E 1508 ESSIE LN 

2014 109886 014K 8020 0.00 765.96 765.96 MILLER MICHAEL D & BAMBI 403 DETOUR RD 

2014 109950 034J 8008 0.00 210.85 210.85 MILLHOLLAND CASEY LI C/O JENEVA 1755 GRETCHEN CIR 
MILLHOLLAND 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 120 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 109983 098 005 0.00 571.71 571.71 MILLIGAN STANLEY R & BERNICE 2694 BATTLES LN 

2014 110089 075 033.01 0.00 992.71 992. 71 MINCEY RICKEY EUGENE & LINDA SUE 8839 E RIDGE TRAIL RD 

2014 110195 021 045.02 0.00 309.01 309.01 MITTS !RENE BIRD I CIO DONALD K BYRD 14846 MAY RD 

2014 110314 056 092 0.00 9,679.31 9,679.31 MONTLAKE PROPERTIES INC 9104 BROW LAKE RD 

2014 110456 058N A017 0.00 369.15 369.15 MOORE DENNIS &ANITA 1330 THATCHER RD 

2014 110467 093H F014 0.00 1,307.25 1,307 .25 MOORE EDWIN EUGENE SR & CAROL ANN 2518 LAKE DWELLER LN 

2014 110574 0820 C023 0.00 609.04 609.04 MOORE VICKIE 412 LAYMONS RD 

2014 110636 041M A014 0.00 241.96 241.96 MORGAN DANNY A & LAURA E 12242 WILDLIFE PL 

2014 110674 047K A023 0.00 85.72 85.72 MORGAN JAMES PAUL & DIANA L 1408 BONNELIA CIR 

2014 110675 047K A024 0.00 93.33 93.33 MORGAN JAMES PAUL & DIANA L 1410 BONNELIA CIR 

2014 110713 014K 8012 0.00 237.12 237.12 MORGAN OREN A JR 15204 SLABTOWN RD 

2014 110809 097 004 0.00 676.78 676.78 MORRISON JAMES DALE & MARY ANN 4537 W HASSLER RD 

2014 110810 097 004.02 0.00 131.35 131.35 MORRISON JAMES DALE & MARY ANN 4543 W HASSLER RD 

2014 110812 071N A001 0.00 414.78 414.78 MORRISON JAMES W II 1959 WAGON LN 

2014 110816 071N A006 0.00 553.04 553.04 MORRISON JAMES W II 1974 WAGON LN 

2014 110817 071N A007 0.00 553.04 553.04 MORRISON JAMES W II 1966 WAGON LN 

2014 110818 071N A008 0.00 483.91 483.91 MORRISON JAMES W II 1958 WAGON LN 

2014 110822 071N A012 0.00 483.91 483.91 MORRISON JAMES W II 1925 WAGON LN 

2014 110823 071N A013 0.00 553.04 553.04 MORRISON JAMES W II 1908 WAGON LN 

2014 110824 071N A014 0.00 553.04 553.04 MORRISON JAMES W II CORRAL RD 

2014 110825 071N A015 0.00 483.91 483.91 MORRISON JAMES W II 1927 WAGON LN 

2014 110826 071N A017 0.00 414.78 414.78 MORRISON JAMES W II 1943 WAGON LN 

2014 111359 056 034.65 0.00 595.90 595.90 MURPHY JOHN K 9670 MILLER COUNTRY RD 

2014 111513 082L c 050.01 0.00 172.83 172.83 MYRICK BILL 8678 REBALN 

2014 111617 0820 A007 0.00 996.16 996.16 NATIONSTAR MORTGAGE LLC 8183 RICHLAND DR 

2014 111649 082E C003 0.00 1,019.67 1,019.67 NEAL GREGORY S & IRIS LONDON 458 SANDALWOOD DR 

2014 111809 034G C018 0.00 172.83 172.83 NELSON STACEY 1656 PARTRIDGE LN 

2014 111936 064C A033 0.00 2,022.74 2,022.74 NEWMAN LAWRENCE S & MARY ANN 2386 LITTLE BEND RD 

2014 112352 079M A005 0.00 155.54 155.54 0 F FUNDING LLC TRUSTEE I C/O ERIC KAYANEK 3010 EDGEWOOD DR 

2014 112353 079M A009.01 0.00 155.54 155.54 0 F FUNDING LLC TRUSTEE I C/O ERIC KAYANEK TAFT HWY 

2014 112561 005 006.08 0.00 284.12 284.12 OLIVER PAUL J 2425 LEGGETT RD 

2014 112562 005 006.10 0.00 166.60 166.60 OLIVER PAUL J & JENNIFER D LEGGETTRD 

2014 113060 014L A001 0.00 489.44 489.44 PARHAM MICHAEL G & VIRGINIA H 203 LEGGETT RD 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 

• e • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 121 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 113103 066M 8020 0.00 1,574.23 1,574.23 PARKER CLARENCE L & ALYCE T 9205 DALLAS HOLLOW RD 

2014 113104 075 004 0.00 1,237.43 1,237.43 PARKER CLARENCE L TR 9214 DALLAS HOLLOW RD 

2014 113278 1070 A008 0.00 1,096.40 1,096.40 PARSON WALTER B TR 2324 SUCK CREEK RD 

2014 113281 0671 A011 0.00 176.28 176.28 PARSONS FLORA M SMITH MORGAN RD 

2014 113416 056 034.02 0.00 365.01 365.01 PATIERSON JEWELL 1621 POE RD 

2014 113540 074L E014 0.00 467.32 467.32 PAYNE MICHAEL L & JEANETIE M 1615 DALLAS LAKE RD 

2014 113551 033 039.08 0.00 72.59 72.59 PAYNE SAMANTHA COLEMAN RD 

2014 113586 083A A023 0.00 902.84 902.84 PEARCE PAUL H JR ETAL 8403 DUNNHILL LN 

2014 113665 056E C009 0.00 489.44 489.44 PELFREY GLENDA GI PELFREY LELAND 1627 MONTLAKE RD 

2014 113715 014K 8017 0.00 86.41 86.41 PENDERGRASS DARYL L 427 DETOUR RD 

2014 113716 014K 8 017.01 0.00 436.90 436.90 PENDERGRASS DARYL LYNN 429 DETOUR RD 

2014 113717 020 090 0.00 809.51 809.51 PENDERGRASS DARYL LYNN 14615 DAYTON PIKE 

2014 113747 027 036 0.00 275.83 275.83 PENN RANKIN & HAZEL 1413 MC CALLIE FERRY RD 

2014 113759 092 178.01 0.00 131.35 131.35 PENNEY GRADY M 1821 S GOLD POINT CIR 

2014 113763 092 177 0.00 217.76 217.76 PENNEY JAMES B ETAL IC/OGRADY PENNEY S GOLD POINT CIR 

2014 113835 066A A001 0.00 2.77 2.77 PERKEY JANICE D MOUNTAIN RD 

2014 113836 066A 8 017 0.00 60.83 60.83 PERKEY JANICE D MOUNTAIN RD 

2014 113837 066A 8 021 0.00 11.06 11.06 PERKEY JANICE D MOUNTAIN RD 

2014 113842 026J A020 0.00 1,166.91 1, 166.91 PERKINS DWAYNE 13505 DAYTON PIKE 

2014 113845 020 136.02 0.00 89.87 89.87 PERKINS DWAYNE & LISA I C/O CFM 567 ABIDING WAY 

2014 113890 056 020.01 0.00 356.71 356.71 PERRY DANNY G & DORIS S 9814 REYNOLDS RD 

2014 114026 033 039.03 0.00 77.43 77.43 PETTY DAVID L & DOROTHY L 325 COLEMAN RD 

2014 114044 033 047 0.00 295.19 295.19 PETTY REECE & HELEN I C/O TERESA D PETTY 308 COLEMAN RD 

2014 114097 092C A017 0.00 1,229.13 1,229.13 PHILLIPS BLANCH TR 7932 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 114098 092C A018 0.00 753.52 753.52 PHILLIPS BLANCHE 7936 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 114185 082 244.01 0.00 859.29 859.29 PHILLIPS RHONA J 1054 HILLCREST RD 

2014 114223 083H 8040 0.00 293.80 293.80 PHILLIPS WILEY C JR & I CONSTANCE LYNN 1602 THRASHER PIKE 

2014 114292 091C 0006 0.00 1,087.41 1,087.41 PICKETIWILLIAM R & KATHRYN R 7307 FAIRINGTON CIR 

2014 114398 083P 8035 0.00 865.51 865.51 PITNERMARKT&PATRICIAJ 820 S VALLEY WOOD CIR 

2014 114433 064 020 0.00 1,932.87 1,932.87 PLANK RANDALL J & TRISHA M 8323 HIXSON SPRINGS RD 

2014 114479 021 009 0.00 197.71 197.71 POEGEORGIE 14626 STORMER RD 

2014 114586 034 019.03 0.00 318.00 318.00 POOLE VALLORY 13826 LILLARD RD 

2014 114618 026 064.17 0.00 445.20 445.20 PORTER CARRIE LEE & LEE 715 RETRO HUGHES RD 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 122 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 114660 015 065 0.00 489.44 489.44 PORTERFIELD JEANNE GAIL & JERRY L 16130 POOLE RD 

2014 114847 010 007 0.00 3.46 3.46 PRATER WILLIAM COULTERVILLE RD 

2014 115260 177 003 0.00 38.71 38. 71 PRUITI ROGER A & TAMMIE D 1355 BIRMINGHAM HWY 

2014 115751 056 034.16 0.00 480.45 480.45 RASH JENNIFER C 9806 MILLER COUNTRY RD 

2014 115752 034N 8004 0.00 971.97 971.97 RASH SAM ELIJAH & BRITANY KANON 2423 N SHORE ACRES RD 

2014 115795 071 027.07 0.00 719.64 719.64 RAWLS RHONDA WINTON 7026 SAWYER PIKE 

2014 115820 014L A005 0.00 98.16 98.16 RAY AMY M & JON PAUL 217 LEGGETI RD 

2014 115836 034G 0005 0.00 129.27 129.27 RAY FLORA E 1691 FINEOUT DR 

2014 115903 042 002 0.00 167.99 167.99 REAGAN DAVID ERIK 1419 ARAPAHO DR 

2014 115959 056 027 0.00 356.02 356.02 REDDEN BILLIE GENE & SANDRA J 1820 POE RD 

2014 115960 048 018 0.00 345.65 345.65 REDDEN CHARLES WILLIAM & LINDA FAYE 1300 HOTWATER RD 

2014 115984 116 021.06 0.00 230.20 230.20 REDMON CLEO I C/O LONNIE SKYLES 1911 SUCK CREEK RD 

2014 116060 020 030.04 0.00 111.30 111.30 REEL JESSICA M & BRANDON L 14408 BACK VALLEY RD 

2014 116258 014L A001.01 0.00 44.93 44.93 RESTIS PROPERTIES INC LEGGETIRD 

2014 116259 026 007.06 0.00 228.13 228.13 RESTIS PROPERTIES INC RETRO HUGHES RD 

2014 116260 034G C010 0.00 83.65 83.65 RESTIS PROPERTIES INC PARTRIDGE LN 

2014 116261 082M 8014 0.00 108.53 108.53 RESTIS PROPERTIES INC 7338 MC CORMACK DR 

2014 116262 091G C011 0.00 34.57 34.57 RESTIS PROPERTIES INC 1001 BOY SCOUT RD 

2014 116264 117H 8005 0.00 215.69 215.69 RESTIS PROPERTIES INC 1043 BALMORAL DR 

2014 116507 016 022.02 0.00 866.89 866.89 RICHARDSON MICHAEL LYNN JR 16636 NSTAR CIR 

2014 116511 021 030.06 0.00 324.91 324.91 RICHARDSON PHYLLIS 903 PINTA CIR 

2014 116758 116 021.01 0.00 167.34 167 .34 RITCHIE SHEILA I SKYLES LINDA JOYCE 1903 SUCK CREEK RD 

2014 116891 047K A027 0.00 118.90 118.90 ROBERSON DONALD J JR 1420 BONNELIA CIR 

2014 116926 025 027 0.00 479.07 479.07 ROBERSON WILLIAM R & TRILLA B LEDFORD RD 

2014 117055 047K A026 0.00 156.23 156.23 ROBERTSON DONALD J JR 1418 BONNELIA CIR 

2014 117573 1071 A011.02 0.00 429.30 429.30 ROSE DAN 949 COOPERS EDGE TRL 

2014 117597 067A 8010 0.00 174.90 174.90 ROSE ROY LEE GREEN POND RD 

2014 117598 067A 8 011 0.00 465.24 465.24 ROSE ROY LEE 1230 GREEN POND RD 

2014 117940 0918 c 011 0.00 822.65 822.65 RUTHERFORD STEPHANIE I SMITH RICHARD 7105 MOSES RD 

2014 117953 058M 8030 0.00 1,182.12 1, 182.12 RUTLEDGE REX & JULIE 10925 THATCHER CREST DR 

2014 118069 015 004 0.00 8,032.35 8,032.35 SALE CREEK BUSINESS PARK LLC 15509 DAYTON PIKE 

2014 118323 107P 8 007.02 0.00 160.38 160.38 SAYNES SHIRLIENE & MARLIN SUCK CREEK RD 

2014 118326 0671 A007 0.00 566.87 566.87 SCAIFE SHARON E 9995 SMITH MORGAN RD 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx • • • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 123 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 118328 0671 A006 0.00 60.83 60.83 SCALFE ERIC & SHARON SMITH MORGAN RD 

2014 118348 074M B012 0.00 630.47 630.47 SCARPELLI SHELLIE R 1632 ROBERSON RD 

2014 118649 083H B 019 0.00 344.96 344.96 scon ERIC PIKE 1428 THRASHER PIKE 

2014 118926 033 074 0.00 404.74 404. 7 4 SELLS JAMES ROGER I SELLS GEORGE C 13208 MC GILL RD 

2014 118969 083L C010 0.00 753.52 753.52 SERKALOW VIC 8006 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 119227 092 180.02 0.00 193.56 193.56 SHARP RANDY 2004 S GOLD POINT CIR 

2014 119313 034F 8002 0.00 112.68 112.68 SHELBY DONNIE 13739 MOUNT TABOR RD 

2014 119317 092 173.01 0.00 246.10 246.10 SHELBY JAKE W ETAL 6626 FAIRVIEW RD 

2014 119338 027 014.10 0.00 579.31 579.31 SHELL TIFFANY MICHELLE MAYFLOWER RD 

2014 119377 092 090 0.00 9,529.99 9,529.99 SHEL TON MITCHELLE TR 7609 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 119511 006 002.01 0.00 304.86 304.86 SHIPLEY KENNETH L & CYNTHIA K 17015 DAYTON PIKE 

2014 119534 006 014.06 0.00 126.51 126.51 SHIPLEY RICKY & MARY ANN 17110 MC KINNEY LN 

2014 119649 034 022.02 0.00 447.27 447.27 SHROPSHIRE REGINA 13905 LILLARD RD 

2014 119650 009 013 0.00 331.13 331.13 SHROPSHIRE SHARON K 322 SWAFFORD LN 

2014 119651 092 087 0.00 1,782.86 1, 782.86 SHROPSHIRE SHARON K 7501 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 119652 092 088 0.00 1,441.22 1,441.22 SHROPSHIRE SHARON K 7505 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 120136 116 021 0.00 660.19 660.19 SKYLES LONNIE 1919 SUCK CREEK RD 

2014 120267 056E A010 0.00 145.17 145.17 SMARTISHERELLE 1307 MOWBRAY PIKE 

2014 120354 074L B009 0.00 613.87 613.87 SMITH BILLYE & BETTY S 1414 LONDON AVE 

2014 120364 034 062 0.00 250.25 250.25 SMITH BLANCH W 14052 PEAR TREE LN 

2014 120422 1071 A016 0.00 326.98 326.98 SMITH CHASITY PARSON I KILGORE KATIE 2817 SUCK CREEK RD 

2014 120438 074N A005 0.00 618.02 618.02 SMITH CLAYTON GREER & DEBORAH JEAN 8415 DAISY DALLAS RD 

2014 120658 080 068 0.00 817.81 817.81 SMITH H EDWARD 4408 TAFT HWY 

2014 120685 008 002.24 0.00 763.89 763.89 SMITH JAMES A 4037 RETRO HUGHES RD 

2014 120872 027 001.15 0.00 553.04 553.04 SMITH MARY LEE I GONZALES BRANDY LYNN 1092 PICKETI RD 

2014 121187 021 010 0.00 281.36 281.36 SNEED BOBBY G 860 RUGGED WAY 

2014 121267 0740 A005 0.00 636.00 636.00 SNYDER SHAWN & LORI 9320 SMITH CEMETERY CIR 

2014 121270 074L J 027 0.00 942.24 942.24 SNYDER TERESA GAYLE 1402 MARRICK DR 

2014 121334 082K A009 0.00 562.03 562.03 SOMO ENTERPRISES 1149 COFFELT RD 

2014 121456 034J A027 0.00 380.91 380.91 SPEARS HENRY T & PATRICIA H 13668 TONJA LN 

2014 121682 0581 A006 0.00 215.69 215.69 STAMEY CHARLES E & LORRAINE 1146 OLD THATCHER RD 

2014 121962 074L A026 0.00 94.71 94. 71 STEPHENS DON WAYNE I STEPHENS CARRIE A 1501 DALLAS LAKE RD 

2014 122029 0160 B029 0.00 1,904.53 1,904.53 STEVENS GREGORY A 16226 LAKEWOOD DR 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 124 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 
Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 122077 034G A016 0.00 170.06 170.06 STEWART DEWAYNE 13773 BRETION DR 

2014 122079 074L 0027 0.00 186.65 186.65 STEWART EDITH RTR 1614 DALLAS LAKE RD 

2014 122154 049 078.01 0.00 641.53 641.53 STILES CHARLES D & LINDA 11323 ARMSTRONG RD 

2014 122217 074L H022 0.00 364.54 364.54 STOCKLEM THOMAS J 1501 N WINER DR 

2014 122323 080 001.03 0.00 1,788.39 1, 788.39 STONE WILLIAM PATRICK & I JENNIFER LUDWIG 2727 CORRAL RD 

2014 122463 056 034.15 0.00 441.74 441. 7 4 STRINGFIELD ROBERT NICHOLAS & I AMANDA SUE 9804 MILLER COUNTRY RD 

2014 122806 034 063.01 0.00 190.11 190.11 SWAFFORD IDELL A I C/O TAMERA BANKS 1822 SPRADLING RD 

2014 122807 034 070 0.00 133.42 133.42 SWAFFORD !DELL A 2008 SPRADLING RD 

2014 122808 034 059 0.00 216.38 216.38 SWAFFORDJAMES 1819 SPRADLING RD 

2014 122809 034 070.04 0.00 132.73 132. 73 SWAFFORD JAMES C 1910 SPRADLING RD 

2014 122810 034 070.05 0.00 140.33 140.33 SWAFFORD JAMES C 1924 SPRADLING RD 

2014 122811 034 070.07 0.00 369.85 369.85 SWAFFORD JAMES C 1914 SPRADLING RD 

2014 122813 027 047.01 0.00 280.67 280.67 SWAFFORD JAMES C & LINDA C 14023 MOUNT TABOR RD 

2014 122814 027 047.02 0.00 95.40 95.40 SWAFFORD JAMES C & LINDA C 14029 MOUNT TABOR RD 

2014 122815 027 047.03 0.00 95.40 95.40 SWAFFORD JAMES C & LINDA C 14035 MOUNT TABOR RD 

2014 122816 027 048 0.00 129.96 129.96 SWAFFORD JAMES C & LINDA C 14000 MOUNT TABOR RD 

2014 122817 027 050.03 0.00 181.12 181.12 SWAFFORD JAMES C & LINDA C 1715 SPRADLING RD 

2014 122818 034 080.01 0.00 721.03 721.03 SWAFFORD JAMES C & LINDA C 2875 LEE PIKE 

2014 122819 034 086 0.00 110.61 110.61 SWAFFORD JAMES C & LINDA C 14013 MOUNT TABOR RD 

2014 122823 034 067 0.00 215.69 215.69 SWAFFORD JEFFREY 1906 SPRADLING RD 

2014 122832 134 040.07 0.00 4,704.30 4,704.30 SWAFFORD MARK 1790 ISLAND VISTA WAY 

2014 122904 082F A014 0.00 189.42 189.42 SWANY DAVID R 7727 HARPER RD 

2014 122970 057 007.03 0.00 2,153.40 2, 153.40 SWOPE TERRY G & BETSY M 9907 MILLSAP RD 

2014 123225 091C 0018 0.00 826.99 826.99 TAYLOR ERIC & SHANNON 7217 FAIRINGTON CIR 

2014 123321 020 120.07 0.00 116.83 116.83 TAYLOR TEDDY LEE 14243 STORMER RD 

2014 123322 020 120.08 0.00 100.24 100.24 TAYLOR TEDDY LEE 14231 STORMER RD 

2014 123416 101K B035 0.00 414.78 414.78 TENTH STREET FINANCIAL/OPPORTUNITY FUND I 2029 RIVER BLUFF DR 
LP 

2014 123484 021 076 0.00 163.84 163.84 THEOBOLD CHRISTOPHER J 1661 BILLINGSLEY RD 

2014 123485 021 076.01 0.00 111.30 111.30 THEOBOLD CHRISTOPHER J 1669 BILLINGSLEY RD 

2014 123486 021 076.02 0.00 93.33 93.33 THEOBOLD CHRISTOPHER J 1675 BILLINGSLEY RD 

2014 123487 021 076.03 0.00 93.33 93.33 THEOBOLD CHRISTOPHER J 1685 BILLINGSLEY RD 

2014 123488 021 076.04 0.00 93.33 93.33 THEOBOLD CHRISTOPHER J 1693 BILLINGSLEY RD 

2014 123490 021 076.09 0.00 116.83 116.83 THEOBOLD CHRISTOPHER J 1761 BILLINGSLEY RD 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx • • • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 125 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 123631 082F A024 0.00 154.16 154.16 THOMAS PATRICIA LORRINE & PAUL B 7771 HARPER RD 

2014 123632 082F A008 0.00 550.27 550.27 THOMAS PAUL B 7719 HARPER RD 

2014 123868 072 095.01 0.00 923.58 923.58 THRASHER ROBERT E & EDNA F 7506 SAWYER PIKE 

2014 123979 056 138.20 0.00 73.97 73.97 TINSLEY ARTHUR MI TINSLEY LARRY D MILLSAPS COAL RD 

2014 123980 056 138.21 0.00 67.06 67.06 TINSLEY ARTHUR MI TINSLEY LARRY D MILLSAPS COAL RD 

2014 123992 075 096.05 0.00 1,737.65 1, 737 .65 TIPTON DONALD E & MARLENE M 9000 DALLAS HOLLOW RD 

2014 123994 143 008 0.00 67.06 67.06 TIPTON EARL T & JUANITA CUMMINGS HWY 

2014 124483 047 067.04 0.00 693.37 693.37 TURNER JONATHAN I JERNIGAN DONNA JEAN 10335 LEWIS RD 

2014 124502 026 035 0.00 425.84 425.84 TURNER MITCHELLE I C/O THERESA L TURNER 519HICKS LN 

2014 124687 075P C022 0.00 190.80 190.80 UREN RAY 1905 LAKE WOOD AVE 

2014 124788 014N A004 0.00 353.40 353.40 VANDERGRIFF BOBBIE G TR 15011 BACK VALLEY RD 

2014 124900 014M A022 0.00 239.19 239.19 VARNERERNIE/VARNERAMY 218 LEGGETI RD 

2014 125052 034 019.01 0.00 270.99 270.99 VICKERY CLAY 13820 LILLARD RD 

2014 125054 034 019.02 0.00 557.88 557 .88 VICKERY JESSIE GWENDOLYN T 13824 LILLARD RD 

2014 125099 068A A007 0.00 3,832.57 3,832.57 VINCENT JAMES E SR & MARILYN 2610 STONESAGE RD 

2014 125100 091 058.10 0.00 11,455.67 11,455.67 VINCENT JAMES E SR & MARILYN 6849 PRESTIGE LN 

2014 125383 165 019 0.00 2,608.14 2,608.14 WALKER DONNIE G & DIANNE H 1341 BIRMINGHAM HWY 

2014 125441 177 004 0.00 181.38 181.38 WALKERMAVISO CHAMBERS RD 

2014 125608 047 047.06 0.00 725.17 725.17 WALLS SONJA & KEITH 2123 MOWBRAY PIKE 

2014 125922 117A E 012.02 0.00 738.31 738.31 WATSON BILLY JOE 1309 SUNSET DR 

2014 126198 082F BOOS 0.00 580.00 580.00 WEISSMAN VAL EDWARD & I ASSUNTA M 7734 HARPER RD 

2014 126351 042F A002 0.00 183.89 183.89 WEST JAMES WALLACE JR ETAL 2128 HILL TOP CREST 

2014 126352 042F A003 0.00 172.83 172.83 WEST JAMES WALLACE JR ETAL 2130 HILL TOP CREST 

2014 126446 0918 8032 0.00 900.76 900. 76 WHEELER CHARLES RI KELLAMS TABITHA J 7248 CANE HOLLOW RD 

2014 126467 076A 8019 0.00 990.63 990.63 WHEELER MARK A 10206 BEAR TRAIL DR 

2014 126896 008 002.03 0.00 1,124.88 1, 124.88 WILKEY CHRISTINE P 4114 RETRO HUGHES RD 

2014 126897 008 002.12 0.00 344.96 344.96 WILKEY CHRISTINE P 4115 RETRO HUGHES RD 

2014 126979 082 223 0.00 452.11 452.11 WILLIAMS CAROLYN JO VANDERGRIFF I 7327 FRIENDSHIP LN 
VANDERGRIFF DENNIS WAYNE 

2014 127283 010 030 0.00 330.44 330.44 WILSON ANGELA J 501 CAP ELSEA RD 

2014 127284 058M B 001.04 0.00 806.06 806.06 WILSON ANGELA L & ERIC R 10851 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 127376 014K A022 0.00 439.67 439.67 WILSON JAMES W ETAL 528 LEGGETI RD 

2014 127667 047K A011 0.00 117.52 117 .52 WITI PHILIP WI WITI EDDIE W & MARTHA J 1318 BONNELIA CIR 

2014 127676 047K A043 0.00 119.11 119.11 WITIE TIMOTHY GRASON JR 10409 ARNAT DR 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 126 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 127837 034G C024 0.00 165.22 165.22 WOOD JACK F Ill 13808 EICKHOFF LN 

2014 127838 034G C025 0.00 161.07 161.07 WOOD JACK F Ill 13781 LILLARD RD 

2014 127839 075P C024 0.00 98.16 98.16 WOOD JACK F Ill ETAL 1900 LAKE WOOD AVE 

2014 127840 075P C026 0.00 99.55 99.55 WOOD JACK F Ill ETAL 1904 LAKE WOOD AVE 

2014 127841 034G A013 0.00 169.37 169.37 WOOD JACK F JR I WOOD JACK F Ill 13781 BRETTON DR 

2014 127842 092 110.01 0.00 1,820.61 1,820.61 WOOD JACK FRED Ill 7714 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 127843 092 110.02 0.00 742.18 742.18 WOOD JACK FRED Ill 7712 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 127844 075P C025 0.00 95.40 95.40 WOOD JACKS F Ill ETAL 1902 LAKE WOOD AVE 

2014 128068 082K A006 0.00 302.10 302.10 WORLEY BRINCE 7326 MOSES RD 

2014 128211 116 004 0.00 1,089.49 1,089.49 WRIGHT DORIS PAULETTE 2719 CASH CANYON RD 

2014 128441 014L A017.02 0.00 127.20 127 .20 YEARWOOD JEANETTE & I 0 BRIEN VIOLET P 426 DETOUR RD 

2014 128540 033 098 0.00 960.91 960.91 YOUNG BILLY GI YOUNG LARRY D & C/O HELEN 509 LEE PIKE 
YOUNG 

2014 128585 0670 A020 0.00 972.66 972.66 YOUNG JEFFREY 0 & JANICE V 9877 WARRIOR WAY 

2014 128614 081E A019 0.00 201.86 201.86 YOUNG MICHAEL A 706 RAYLN 

2014 161041 091 057.07 0.00 5,289.27 5,289.27 MOUNTAIN CITY TILE INC 1501 BOY SCOUT RD 

2014 161678 009 007.05 0.00 2,135.37 2, 135.37 BOWMAN JULIAR & ROBERT H 1888 LEGGETT RD 

2014 161680 018 011.03 0.00 2,651.55 2,651.55 EWTON SANDRIA P 13627 JONES GAP RD 

2014 161681 024 013 0.00 4,058.95 4,058.95 TSENG DAVID H YOUNG RD 

2014 161805 018 008 0.00 96.53 96.53 HUGHES JUDY 14415 PERKINS PT 

2014 161837 031 109 0.00 230.89 230.89 GALLIEN ROBERT YOUNG RD 

County North Totals 0.00 389,713.73 389,713.73 575 Records 

District County South 

2014 80508 139 052 0.00 754.21 754.21 AC DEVELOPMENT INC GREEN SHANTY RD 

2014 80509 159E 8004 0.00 120.98 120.98 AC DEVELOPMENT INC 2037 HAVEN CREST DR 

2014 80510 078 004 0.00 4,180.29 4, 180.29 AC DEVELOPMENT INC TR 9915 OOL TEWAH GEORGETOWN RD 

2014 80540 131 004.11 0.00 6.91 6.91 ABDULAHN MUHAMED I HUTSELL MICHAEL 4795 ROSE BRIAR LN 

2014 80608 076 070.01 0.00 80.88 80.88 ACHEY HENRY NORWOOD Ill & BARBARA 7068 PITCHER PL 

2014 80609 076 099.01 0.00 202.55 202.55 ACHEY HENRY NORWOOD Ill & BARBARA 7054 PITCHER PL 

2014 80631 149E A004 0.00 961.60 961.60 ACUFF SANDRA 2421 HICKORY RIDGE DR 

2014 80725 140 020 0.00 537.83 537.83 ADAMS WALTER L & TERESA 8007 BORK MEMORIAL DR 

2014 80775 069 023.05 0.00 1,043.86 1,043.86 ADKINS MICHAEL & LISA 7565 JAMES BOWMAN TRL 

2014 80806 076 052 0.00 107.15 107.15 AGNEW SYLVIA A/ C/OJAMES MAGNEW II 9527 HARRISON BAY RD 

2014 80892 1130 A016 0.00 1,227.06 1,227.06 ALCALA DIANA TR 7104 TENDERFOOTTRL 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx • • • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 127 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 80932 139 047.01 0.00 534.37 534.37 ALEXANDER MICHAEL R 4816 GREEN SHANTY RD 

2014 81017 151M A001.30 0.00 894.54 894.54 ALLEN JONATHAN ERIK 5065 JACKSON RD 

2014 81026 1130 A029 0.00 1,426.15 1,426.15 ALLEN KRISTIE I BROWN TROY 7226 TENDERFOOT TRL 

2014 81096 171C 0007 0.00 701.67 701.67 ALLISON FRANCELIA KI ALLEN JONNIE G 8828 EAST BRAINERD RD 

2014 81188 171K G 001.01 0.00 1,211.85 1,211.85 AMMONS BARON & PAMELA R 726 SWANSON$ RIDGE RD 

2014 81399 140 103.01 0.00 337.35 337.35 ANTLE RONALD EI CANTRELL LINDA 4409 WOODLAND DR 

2014 81501 095 073 0.00 265.46 265.46 ARNER KIMBERLY BROWNING 8816 OOLTEWAH GEORGETOWN RD 

2014 81697 140 158.01 0.00 383.67 383.67 ATKINS JAMES L & JUNE 4914 PATTENTOWN RD 

2014 81702 085 007.12 0.00 253.71 253.71 ATKINS PAMELA M & JAMES H 8712 KEVIN LN 

2014 81706 112 074 0.00 353.95 353.95 ATKINS WILLIE L & GENEVA 7118 GARFIELD RD 

2014 81707 121 006 0.00 654.66 654.66 ATKINS WILLIE L & GENEVA HWY58 

2014 81762 150H B 011 0.00 1,034.18 1,034.18 AUSTIN LEROY & DIANE M 8268 CLIPPER DR 

2014 81848 131 051 0.00 176.97 176.97 BABB JONAH & GRACE 8525 OOLTEWAH HARRISON RD 

2014 81926 150A 8014 0.00 150.70 150.70 BAGWELL GENA RENEA 8138 PINE RIDGE RD 

2014 81927 150A B 014.01 0.00 138.26 138.26 BAGWELL GENA RENEA 1846 PINE RIDGE RD 

2014 81948 094 067.04 0.00 585.53 585.53 BAILEY BRUCE 0 6528 SHIRLEY POND RD 

2014 81954 069 032.20 0.00 659.50 659.50 BAILEY BRUCE 0 SR 6725 COOLEY RD 

2014 82073 121A C022 0.00 718.95 718.95 BAKER MARJORIE A 9044 WACONDA SHORE DR 

2014 82246 160A A003 0.00 1,169.68 1, 169.68 BANK OF AMERICAN A 2489 ALLEGHENY DR 

2014 82259 111M A003.08 0.00 794.30 794.30 BANKS GERALDINE WI TAMMY L WARE EATON 4825 NORTHWIND DR 

2014 82367 150 010.01 0.00 655.35 655.35 BARBEE MARVIN 3971 ZALE WAY 

2014 82368 150 011.01 0.00 530.92 530.92 BARBEE MARVIN 8451 BILL REED RD 

2014 82369 095 067.02 0.00 1,523.63 1,523.63 BARBEE MARVIN L 8316 MAHAN GAP RD 

2014 82370 150 017.02 0.00 263.39 263.39 BARBEE MARVIN L 3995 PATTENTOWN RD 

2014 82371 150 010 0.00 304.17 304.17 BARBEE MARVIN LA VON & DEBBIE 3909 ZALE WAY 

2014 82377 076 090 0.00 474.06 474.06 BARBEE VIRGINIA I BARBEE CHARLES L 9821 BIRCHWOOD PIKE 

2014 82679 162 017 0.00 2,205.25 2,205.25 BARSA CINDY D & JOHN APISON PIKE 

2014 82680 162 017.02 0.00 370.54 370.54 BARSA CINDY D & JOHN 11729 APISON PIKE 

2014 82681 162 017.03 0.00 370.54 370.54 BARSA CINDY D & JOHN 11735 APISON PIKE 

2014 82682 162 017.04 0.00 370.54 370.54 BARSA CINDY D & JOHN 11741 APISON PIKE 

2014 82737 076 040 0.00 4,922.75 4,922. 75 BASADRE FRANK & HELENA 6487 BASA LAKE LN 

2014 83036 085 033.03 0.00 954.69 954.69 BEARDEN HERMAN & SHEILA 6385 BRENDA CT 

2014 83099 052 043 0.00 745.91 745.91 BEAVERS RICHARD 7708 GRASSHOPPER RD 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 128 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 83100 052 043.01 0.00 716.19 716.19 BEAVERS RICHARD 7717 GRASSHOPPER RD 

2014 83170 086 089 0.00 112.68 112.68 BEENE ATLEE E & LUANN 7445CHAD RD 

2014 83181 159M 0005 0.00 172.83 172.83 BEENE WILLIAM G & LOUISE M BELAIR RD 

2014 83182 159M 0006 0.00 164.53 164.53 BEENE WILLIAM G & LOUISE M 8920 BEL AIR RD 

2014 83586 132P C004 0.00 1,244.34 1,244.34 BENTLEY GEORGE P & DIRLIE A I MCDONALD 5706 CHERRY ST 

2014 83780 1490 8005 0.00 69.13 69.13 BETTS WILLIAM MI BETTS PAUL M & DENISE 3720 BROCK RD 

2014 83814 095 068.02 0.00 2,499.74 2,499. 7 4 BIBLE CYNTHIA BENTON & MICHAEL 8122 MAHAN GAP RD 

2014 83841 094C C002 0.00 1,220.14 1,220.14 BIDDY LEON M JR 7018 MAPLE LEAF LN 

2014 83874 132P G022 0.00 519.17 519.17 BIGGSTHOMASCARL 5514 PEARL ST 

2014 83924 103L A023 0.00 746.60 746.60 BIRCH CANUTE & LORNA M 7878 LEXSATURNO LN 

2014 84016 140 093.01 0.00 609.73 609. 73 BLACKWELL CARL E 8314 SISTER WALKER TRL 

2014 84024 1500 A019 0.00 872.42 872.42 BLACKWELL JAMES WESLEY & I WANDA FAYE 2510 WOODTHRUSH DR 

2014 84064 060 049.06 0.00 709.27 709.27 BLAIR TIM 11006 DOLLY POND RD 

2014 84193 061 059 0.00 2,958.07 2,958.07 BLEDSOE ROBERT F & FAYE 11119 OOLTEWAH GEORGETOWN RD 

2014 84683 023 018 0.00 837.16 837 .16 BOWMAN CHARLES H 5427 JOHNSON RD 

2014 84684 023J A007 0.00 62.91 62.91 BOWMAN CHARLES H JOHNSON RD 

2014 84685 023J A006 0.00 44.93 44.93 BOWMAN CHARLES HENRY 5425 JOHNSON RD 

2014 84727 060 043.04 0.00 410.63 410.63 BOWMAN MARY ANN I BOWMAN PAUL RAY & 10924 DOLLY POND RD 
KAREN FAYE 

2014 84797 162 076.04 0.00 470.05 470.05 BOYD ROBERT L ETUX LINDA S 4736 GATES LN 

2014 84819 149E C017 0.00 1,027.27 1 ,027 .27 BOYKIN JAMES M II & DORIS L 8220 FALLEN MAPLE DR 

2014 84881 140 151 0.00 725.87 725.87 BRADFORD WALTER & KATHY 8422 SANDERS RD 

2014 84886 052 038 0.00 321.45 321.45 BRADLEY DONALD R & MARTHA SUE GRASSHOPPER RD 

2014 84894 052 054.03 0.00 1,005.15 1,005.15 BRADLEY LISA S 7609 GRASSHOPPER RD 

2014 84896 140 091.01 0.00 95.40 95.40 BRADLEY LUTHER & ORA I C/O ELEANOR BRADLEY 8214 BORK MEMORIAL LN 
HOWARD 

2014 84897 052 038.06 0.00 74.66 74.66 BRADLEY MARTHA SUE I C/O DOROTHY BRADLEY 7607 GRASSHOPPER RD 

2014 84898 052 054 0.00 102.31 102.31 BRADLEY MARTHA SUE GRASSHOPPER RD 

2014 84899 052 054.01 0.00 71.20 71.20 BRADLEY MARTHA SUE GRASSHOPPER RD 

2014 84952 150J C007 0.00 689.23 689.23 BRAKENHOFF BYRON D & I TERRY M 8103 CICERO TRL 

2014 84973 139M A015 0.00 722.41 722.41 BRANAM JERRY TIMOTHY & I PEGGY ANN 4023 LOST OAKS DR 

2014 84982 111L 8034 0.00 1,273.37 1,273.37 BRAND NEIL J & BEVERLY A 4878 LONE HILL RD 

2014 85238 1710 0 001.02 0.00 1,027.21 1,027.21 BROCK GARY M & NANCY M 9301 BERKSHIRE CIR 

2014 85499 1710 A050 0.00 155.54 155.54 BROWN DAVID LI C/O MARY BROWN 9333 EAST BRAINERD RD 

2014 85517 123 011 0.00 658.95 658.95 BROWN ETTA ROSETTA 7009 OLD OOL TEWAH GEORGETWN RD 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx • • • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 129 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 85606 095 068 0.00 2,401.30 2,401.30 BROWN KEVIN D & JESSICA C 8228 MAHAN GAP RD 

2014 85792 149E C021 0.00 1, 194.57 1, 194.57 BROWNING ROGERS 8223 FALLEN MAPLE DR 

2014 85994 023J A010.01 0.00 213.61 213.61 BUCKNER RICHARD 5411 JOHNSON RD 

2014 86081 150 270 0.00 349.11 349.11 BURBANO RICHARD S & LIDIA M 4038 SMITH LN 

2014 86222 093 066.01 0.00 209.46 209.46 BURKHART JANICE FAYE 8220 HARRISON BAY RD 

2014 86330 112N A025 0.00 700.29 700.29 BURRELL BETTY 6022 PORTER DR 

2014 86333 085E C060 0.00 651.90 651.90 BURRIS BRADLEY T 7514 HYDRUS DR 

2014 86383 044 020.02 0.00 203.93 203.93 BURTON FLOYD D & REVA J GRASSHOPPER RD 

2014 86418 103F 8009 0.00 242.65 242.65 BUSH DONNA FAYE 7403 DAVIS MILL CIR 

2014 86442 1140 D 105 0.00 276.52 276.52 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERITES LLC 9089 SILVER MAPLE DR 

2014 86443 114 086 0.00 10,742.80 10,742.80 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERTIES LLC 7138 SYLAR RD 

2014 86445 1140 C002 0.00 345.65 345.65 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERTIES LLC 9136 SILVER MAPLE DR 

2014 86446 1140 C003 0.00 345.65 345.65 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERTIES LLC 9148 SILVER MAPLE DR 

2014 86447 1140 C005 0.00 345.65 345.65 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERTIES LLC 7331 BURBERRY TRL 

2014 86448 1140 C007 0.00 345.65 345.65 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERTIES LLC 7305 BURBERRY TRL 

2014 86449 1140 coos 0.00 345.65 345.65 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERTIES LLC 7306 BURBERRY TRL 

2014 86450 1140 C010 0.00 345.65 345.65 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERTIES LLC 7330 BURBERRY TRL 

2014 86452 1140 C014 0.00 345.65 345.65 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERTIES LLC 7238 GREENMONT CIR 

2014 86453 1140 C015 0.00 345.65 345.65 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERTIES LLC 7250 GREENMONT CIR 

2014 86454 1140 C016 0.00 345.65 345.65 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERTIES LLC 7059 GREGORY DR 

2014 86455 1140 C018 0.00 345.65 345.65 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERTIES LLC 7025 GREGORY DR 

2014 86456 1140 C019 0.00 345.65 345.65 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERTIES LLC 7001 GREGORY DR 

2014 86462 1140 C031 0.00 345.65 345.65 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERTIES LLC 7160 GREGORY DR 

2014 86463 1140 C032 0.00 345.65 345.65 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERTIES LLC 7172 GREGORY DR 

2014 86465 1140 C037 0.00 345.65 345.65 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERTIES LLC 9162 HARTLY PL 

2014 86466 1140 C038 0.00 345.65 345.65 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERTIES LLC 9174 HARTLY PL 

2014 86467 1140 C042 0.00 345.65 345.65 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERTIES LLC 9220 HARTLY PL 

2014 86468 1140 C043 0.00 345.65 345.65 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERTIES LLC 9238 HARTLY PL 

2014 86469 1140 C045 0.00 345.65 345.65 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERTIES LLC 9265 HARTLY PL 

2014 86470 1140 C046 0.00 345.65 345.65 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERTIES LLC 9253 HARTLY PL 

2014 86474 1140 C051 0.00 345.65 345.65 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERTIES LLC 9181 HARTLY PL 

2014 86476 1140 D 001 0.00 276.52 276.52 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERTIES LLC 7298 SYLAR RD 

2014 86477 1140 0002 0.00 276.52 276.52 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERTIES LLC 7288 OOL TEWAH GEORGETOWN RD 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 130 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 86478 1140 0003 0.00 138.26 138.26 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERTIES LLC 7276 OOL TEWAH GEORGETOWN RD 

2014 86479 1140 0 003.01 0.00 276.52 276.52 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERTIES LLC 7262 SYLAR RD 

2014 86480 1140 0004 0.00 276.52 276.52 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERTIES LLC 7248 SYLAR RD 

2014 86481 1140 0005 0.00 276.52 276.52 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERTIES LLC 7234 SYLAR RD 

2014 86482 1140 0006 0.00 276.52 276.52 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERTIES LLC 7220 SYLAR RD 

2014 86483 1140 0007 0.00 276.52 276.52 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERTIES LLC 7206 SYLAR RD 

2014 86484 1140 0008 0.00 276.52 276.52 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERTIES LLC 7194 SYLAR RD 

2014 86485 1140 0009 0.00 276.52 276.52 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERTIES LLC 7176 SYLAR RD 

2014 86486 1140 0 010 0.00 276.52 276.52 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERTIES LLC 7158 SYLAR RD 

2014 86487 1140 0 011 0.00 276.52 276.52 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERTIES LLC 7140 SYLAR RD 

2014 86488 1140 0 013 0.00 276.52 276.52 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERTIES LLC 9092 SILVER MAPLE DR 

2014 86491 1140 0022 0.00 276.52 276.52 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERTIES LLC 8972 SIL VER MAPLE DR 

2014 86492 1140 0023 0.00 276.52 276.52 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERTIES LLC 8960 SILVER MAPLE DR 

2014 86493 1140 0024 0.00 276.52 276.52 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERTIES LLC 8952 SILVER MAPLE DR 

2014 86494 1140 0025 0.00 276.52 276.52 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERTIES LLC 8944 SILVER MAPLE DR 

2014 86495 1140 0026 0.00 276.52 276.52 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERTIES LLC 8936 SIL VER MAPLE DR 

2014 86496 1140 0027 0.00 276.52 276.52 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERTIES LLC 8924 SILVER LN 

2014 86497 1140 0028 0.00 276.52 276.52 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERTIES LLC 8916 SILVER MAPLE DR 

2014 86498 1140 0029 0.00 276.52 276.52 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERTIES LLC 8906 SILVER MAPLE DR 

2014 86499 1140 0030 0.00 276.52 276.52 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERTIES LLC 8898 SILVER MAPLE DR 

2014 86500 1140 0031 0.00 276.52 276.52 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERTIES LLC 8886 SILVER MAPLE DR 

2014 86501 1140 0032 0.00 276.52 276.52 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERTIES LLC 8878 SILVER MAPLE DR 

2014 86502 1140 0033 0.00 276.52 276.52 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERTIES LLC 8870 SILVER MAPLE DR 

2014 86503 1140 0034 0.00 276.52 276.52 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERTIES LLC 8858 SILVER MAPLE DR 

2014 86504 1140 0035 0.00 276.52 276.52 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERTIES LLC 8846 SIL VER MAPLE DR 

2014 86505 1140 0036 0.00 276.52 276.52 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERTIES LLC 8834 SILVER MAPLE DR 

2014 86506 1140 0037 0.00 276.52 276.52 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERTIES LLC 8822 SILVER MAPLE DR 

2014 86507 1140 0039 0.00 276.52 276.52 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERTIES LLC 8815 SILVER MAPLE DR 

2014 86508 1140 0040 0.00 276.52 276.52 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERTIES LLC 7556 KEELY RUN 

2014 86509 1140 0 041 0.00 276.52 276.52 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERTIES LLC 7548 KEELY RUN 

2014 86510 1140 0042 0.00 276.52 276.52 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERTIES LLC 7540 KEELY RUN 

2014 86512 1140 0044 0.00 276.52 276.52 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERTIES LLC 7524 KEELY RUN 

2014 86513 1140 0045 0.00 276.52 276.52 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERTIES LLC 7516 KEELY RUN 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 

• • • 



• • e 
Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 131 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 86516 1140 0048 0.00 276.52 276.52 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERTIES LLC 7492 KEELY RUN 

2014 86517 1140 0049 0.00 276.52 276.52 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERTIES LLC 7484 KEELY RUN 

2014 86518 1140 0050 0.00 276.52 276.52 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERTIES LLC 7 476 KEELY RUN 

2014 86519 1140 0 051 0.00 276.52 276.52 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERTIES LLC 7464 KEELY RUN 

2014 86520 1140 0056 0.00 276.52 276.52 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERTIES LLC 7428 KEELY RUN 

2014 86522 1140 0058 0.00 276.52 276.52 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERTIES LLC 7404 KEELY RUN 

2014 86524 1140 0060 0.00 276.52 276.52 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERTIES LLC 7 425 KEELY RUN 

2014 86526 1140 0065 0.00 276.52 276.52 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERTIES LLC 7465 KEELY RUN 

2014 86528 1140 0067 0.00 276.52 276.52 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERTIES LLC 7 497 KEELY RUN 

2014 86531 1140 0074 0.00 276.52 276.52 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERTIES LLC 7510 HOLL YDALE LN 

2014 86532 1140 0075 0.00 276.52 276.52 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERTIES LLC 7502 HOLL YDALE LN 

2014 86533 1140 0076 0.00 276.52 276.52 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERTIES LLC 7511 HOLL YDALE LN 

2014 86534 1140 0077 0.00 276.52 276.52 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERTIES LLC 7523 HOLL YDALE LN 

2014 86535 1140 0078 0.00 276.52 276.52 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERTIES LLC 7535 HOLL YDALE LN 

2014 86536 1140 0079 0.00 276.52 276.52 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERTIES LLC 7547 HOLL YDALE LN 

2014 86538 1140 0081 0.00 276.52 276.52 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERTIES LLC 7571 HOLL YDALE LN 

2014 86539 1140 0082 0.00 276.52 276.52 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERTIES LLC 7583 HOLL YDALE LN 

2014 86540 1140 0083 0.00 276.52 276.52 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERTIES LLC 7595 HOLL YDALE LN 

2014 86541 1140 0084 0.00 276.52 276.52 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERTIES LLC 8865 SILVER MAPLE DR 

2014 86542 1140 0085 0.00 276.52 276.52 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERTIES LLC 8873 SILVER MAPLE DR 

2014 86543 1140 0086 0.00 276.52 276.52 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERTIES LLC 8881 SILVER MAPLE DR 

2014 86544 1140 0087 0.00 276.52 276.52 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERTIES LLC 8889 SILVER MAPLE DR 

2014 86545 1140 0088 0.00 276.52 276.52 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERTIES LLC 8897 SILVER MAPLE DR 

2014 86546 1140 0089 0.00 276.52 276.52 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERTIES LLC 8905 SILVER MAPLE DR 

2014 86547 1140 0090 0.00 276.52 276.52 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERTIES LLC 8913 SILVER MAPLE DR 

2014 86548 1140 0091 0.00 276.52 276.52 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERTIES LLC 8921 SILVER MAPLE DR 

2014 86549 1140 0092 0.00 276.52 276.52 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERTIES LLC 8933 SIL VER MAPLE DR 

2014 86550 1140 0093 0.00 276.52 276.52 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERTIES LLC 8955 SILVER MAPLE DR 

2014 86551 1140 0094 0.00 276.52 276.52 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERTIES LLC 8967 SILVER MAPLE DR 

2014 86552 1140 0095 0.00 276.52 276.52 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERTIES LLC 8975 SILVER MAPLE DR 

2014 86555 1140 0103 0.00 276.52 276.52 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERTIES LLC 9065 SILVER MAPLE DR 

2014 86556 1140 0104 0.00 276.52 276.52 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERTIES LLC 9077 SILVER MAPLE DR 

2014 86559 1140 0109 0.00 345.65 345.65 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERTIES LLC 7203 GREGORY DR 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes. rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 132 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 86560 1140 0110 0.00 345.65 345.65 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERTIES LLC 7215 GREGORY DR 

2014 86563 1140 0113 0.00 345.65 345.65 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERTIES LLC 8916 ELSBERRY WAY 

2014 86564 1140 0114 0.00 345.65 345.65 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERTIES LLC 8904 ELSBERRY WAY 

2014 86565 1140 0115 0.00 345.65 345.65 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERTIES LLC 8917 ELSBERRY WAY 

2014 86566 1140 0119 0.00 345.65 345.65 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERTIES LLC 7247 GREGORY DR 

2014 86721 111M 0002 0.00 581.38 581.38 CAGLE LINDA J 9043 WOOTEN RD 

2014 86906 085 045 0.00 715.83 715.83 CAMPBELL BOBBYE I CAMPBELL CURTIS E 9027 BRAMLETT RD 

2014 86907 085 045.02 0.00 202.55 202.55 CAMPBELL BOBBYE 9031 BRAMLETT RD 

2014 87003 160G 8007 0.00 2,903.46 2,903.46 CAMPO RICHARD ROBERT 9202 STONEY MOUNTAIN DR 

2014 87024 112 064.01 0.00 391.97 391.97 CANNON JAMES & JENNIFER 6414 HUNTER RD 

2014 87028 061H A039.01 0.00 425.15 425.15 CANNON JERRY W 7231 GAMBLE RD 

2014 87052 1610 8004 0.00 369.15 369.15 CANSLER JASON 11211 APISON PIKE 

2014 87135 149M E038 0.00 2,219.07 2,219.07 CAPUTO LEONARD M &JUDY ANN 8200 CARDINAL CV 

2014 87210 1200 A022 0.00 66.36 66.36 CARLOCK DONALD E JR BURNWOODLN 

2014 87302 094 162 0.00 774.95 774.95 CARPER RONNIE & MYRON 8810HWY58 

2014 87383 150H A038 0.00 138.26 138.26 CARSON DARLENE L RIO GRANDE RD 

2014 87446 103P 8038 0.00 824.72 824. 72 CARTER RANDALL 6919 SANDY COVE DR 

2014 87451 104C A092 0.00 1,896.93 1,896.93 CARTER THOMAS & CATRINA 7369 NIGHTFALL CIR 

2014 87488 068M A011 0.00 811.59 811.59 CASE BILLYE JR 6242 LYNN RD 

2014 87599 094 070.02 0.00 95.40 95.40 CATES BILLY D JR & DENISE D BRENDADR 

2014 87600 094 070.06 0.00 564.10 564.10 CATES BILLY D JR & DENISE D 8606 BRENDA DR 

2014 87630 093L A010 0.00 5.41 5.41 CAUSBY GREGORY S 6425 BAYVIEW CIR 

2014 87986 1121 0 001 $013 0.00 59.45 59.45 CHATT YACHT CLUB INC I CIO PRYOR BACON N HICKORY VALLEY RD 

2014 88016 1121 0 001 $049 0.00 54.61 54.61 CHATT YACHT CLUB INC I CIO PAUL HAUN N HICKORY VALLEY RD 

2014 88028 1121 0 001 $061 0.00 80.88 80.88 CHATT YACHT CLUB INC I CIO HENRY T FRANKLIN N HICKORY VALLEY RD 

2014 88270 095A A013 0.00 702.36 702.36 CHRISTISON RAYMOND A 7627 YELLOW PINES DR 

2014 88407 094 035 0.00 335.28 335.28 CLARK KENNETH I CIO SOUTHEAST LOCAL DEV 6600 RAMSEY RD 
CORP 

2014 88436 059G C021 0.00 1,180.74 1, 180.74 CLARK PAMELA B & JOSEPH 6415 DOGWOOD DR 

2014 88451 111M A003.60 0.00 777.02 777.02 CLARK SHERLIN A 4804 NORTHWIND DR 

2014 88464 076 102 0.00 777.02 777.02 CLARK WINSTON V & CHARLOTTE 9612 BIRCHWOOD PIKE 

2014 88546 060 046.02 0.00 211.54 211.54 CLEMENTS MAMIE L 10914 DOLLY POND RD 

2014 88599 077 061.01 0.00 333.90 333.90 CLIFT NORRIS E Ill & CAROL 9721 HWY58 

2014 88600 077 061.02 0.00 662.96 662.96 CLIFT RACHEL ELIZABETH 9719 HWY58 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx e • e 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 133 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 SS693 1120 0004 0.00 42.17 42.17 COBURN THOMAS M JR I SULLIVAN CHERYLL VILLAGE WOOD DR 

2014 SSS06 150J 8009 0.00 77S.40 77S.40 COKER BOB LI COKER TYLER WILLIAM 4137 EAST FREEDOM CIR 

2014 SS934 02S8 A004.01 0.00 203.93 203.93 COLLINS ELLA JEAN 4901 SUGAR TREE TRL 

2014 SS93S OS5 oso 0.00 67.06 67.06 COLLINS FRANK D & ELLEN 9118 BIRCHWOOD PIKE 

2014 SS957 OS6 019.03 0.00 9S0.03 9S0.03 COLLINS MARY ANN I STEVENSON BELINDA GAIL 9033 CAREER LN 

2014 S9107 094 073.5S 0.00 540.60 540.60 CONNELLY JOSEPH A & MISTY LEE 8609 RAMSEY ACRES RD 

2014 S9122 OS5E A003 0.00 343.5S 343.5S CONNER JANICE RUTH 9215 BIRCHWOOD PIKE 

2014 S9165 102P 8007 0.00 S5.03 S5.03 CONWAY CHARLA LYNN HYDE 7015 GLOVER RD 

2014 S9174 06S 037 0.00 171.44 171.44 COOK ARVIL W & PEARL 10427 BIRCHWOOD PIKE 

2014 S9194 050 005.01 0.00 529.54 529.54 COOK JEFFERY G & KATHY 11817 THATCH RD 

2014 S9204 140 144 0.00 411.32 411.32 COOK MARY JO I COOK RICKEY CSR 4604 WOODLAND DR 

2014 S923S 172H 8030 0.00 795.69 795.69 COOKE CHRISTOPHER T & KARI C 9579VERA LN 

2014 S9239 102P FOOS 0.00 622.17 622.17 COOKE CONSTRUCTION LL C 5940 RAINBOW SPRINGS DR 

2014 S9290 035 03S.09 0.00 327.6S 327.6S COOLING CRAIG J 13529 BRAXTON LN 

2014 S9306 059F A010 0.00 2,053.S5 2,053.S5 COOPER CANDIS D 6512 DOGWOOD DR 

2014 S9367 160A E 003 0.00 179.40 179.40 COOPER WILLIE JR & HELEN D 2513 SHENANDOAH DR 

2014 S9406 114 OS9.14 0.00 2,342.12 2,342.12 COPPAGE GRADY 0 & OCELEIA L 9102 GREYSTONE VALLEY DR 

2014 S9409 113J E049 0.00 1,259.55 1,259.55 COPPINGER JAMES BARRY JR & I CHRISTIE M 7411 SALMON LN 

2014 S9S7S 150 021.01 0.00 477.00 477.00 CRAWFORD CAROL RI C/O JOHN BURT Ill 3908 PATTENTOWN RD 

2014 90063 131 045.01 0.00 107.41 107.41 CROSS GEORGE & DORIS JEAN 8422 OOL TEWAH HARRISON RD 

2014 90191 093L ADOS 0.00 4S1.14 4S1.14 CRUTCHFIELD DANIEL A ETUX I TAMMY 6421 BAYVIEW CIR 

2014 90213 132P 0056 0.00 1,095.02 1,095.02 CRUZE BARI & LINDA 5636 HICKORY ST 

2014 903S5 1030 A037.01 0.00 331.S2 331.S2 CURVIN DONNA S 7437 DAVIS MILL RD 

2014 90396 060 022.02 0.00 469.39 469.39 CUSTER REBECCA L & I PATRICIA KESCKES 6527 GAMBLE RD 

2014 90490 174 015.11 0.00 1,305.17 1,305.17 D B ADVENTURES LLC 11924 MC GHEE RD 

2014 90622 035 026 0.00 SS9.70 SS9. 70 DANIELL JOHN 13740 BIRCHWOOD PIKE 

2014 90641 121C C024 0.00 69S.21 69S.21 DANIELS DANNY L & LINDA J 7011 SENTINEL LN 

2014 90706 111M A025 0.00 140.33 140.33 DART PROPERTIES LLC 6307 CELTIC DR 

2014 90707 112E C004 0.00 124.43 124.43 DART PROPERTIES LLC 7008 BARTER DR 

2014 90975 050 015 0.00 2,093.26 2,093.26 DAVIS KENNETH C WATERSEDGE LN 

2014 90976 050 015.01 0.00 2,697.45 2,697.45 DAVIS KENNETH C & EVELYN I DAVIS KENNETH 12311 WATERSEDGE LN 
WAYNE 

2014 90977 050 016.01 0.00 1,0SS.SO 1,0SS.SO DAVIS KENNETH C & EVELYN 12317 WATERSEDGE LN 

2014 91056 OS6 066 0.00 543.36 543.36 DAVIS RHONDA S ROGERS I C/O DARLENE 9402 OOL TEWAH GEORGETOWN RD 
ROGERS 

Report No: CTRU060S AR_ CTRU050SOetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 134 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 
Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 91135 150K 8 010 0.00 1,451.73 1,451.73 DAWSON ALTON DON &/CATHERINE ELAINE 3311 OOLTEWAH RINGGOLD RD 
2014 91186 113L 8012 0.00 1,249.87 1,249.87 DE FRIESE JEFFERY S & REBECCA ANN 8627 HORSESHOE BEND LN 

2014 91256 085 024.08 0.00 626.32 626.32 DEBES KATHLEEN 6011 SHIRLEY POND RD 

2014 91435 111M 8002 0.00 143.10 143.10 DENHAM JOSHUA E 6128 CHAMPION RD 

2014 91452 1200 C015 0.00 602.81 602.81 DENNIS LEON Ill 8806 LAKE VILLA LN 

2014 91494 060 021 0.00 181.12 181.12 DENTON CHRISTOPHER SHAWN 6506 GAMBLE RD 

2014 91647 162 036 0.00 775.64 775.64 DICKERSON DWAYNE 11608 APISON PIKE 

2014 91657 114 014 0.00 965.05 965.05 DICKEY JANET E 8663 VARNELL LN 

2014 91668 096 001.01 0.00 883.48 883.48 DICKSON ELIZABETH H 8620 MAHAN GAP RD 

2014 91761 173 064.04 0.00 69.13 69.13 DIMOV DMITRIY A & INNA A 3131 HUCKABEE TRL 

2014 91941 1238 A008 0.00 150.01 150.01 DODSON MICHAEL GLEN 7014 SYLAR RD 

2014 91946 140 121.12 0.00 98.86 98.86 DODSON WAYNE GARY JR & PATRICIA 8885 PRICE LN 

2014 92012 150G A012 0.00 682.17 682.17 DORAN JOHN D 4087 WEST FREEDOM CIR 

2014 92017 112K F018 0.00 1,318.31 1,318.31 DORMIRE JEFFREY & DARLENE 6335 RIM CREST LN 

2014 92031 172H 8007 0.00 82.96 82.96 DORN WILLIAM J & DEBORAH C MELWOODLN 

2014 92032 172H 8008 0.00 913.90 913.90 DORN WILLIAM J & DEBORAH C 565 MELWOOD LN 

2014 92260 1610 0003 0.00 461.79 461. 79 DRISCOL ERIC R 11206 FIRST ST 

2014 92574 1200 0018 0.00 124.43 124.43 DYER TERRY B & VALERIE 8806 HEATHFIELD DR 

2014 92589 114 002 0.00 2,555.04 2,555.04 DYSKIN ILYA I DYSKIN TATIANA 7417 MC DANIEL LN 

2014 92819 140 152.01 0.00 76.04 76.04 EDWARDS DONALD & ANGELA SANDERS RD 

2014 92897 113K C004 0.00 1,251.25 1,251.25 EKON ANIETIE EMMANUEL I EKPE ANNE EYO 5755 CANEY RIDGE CIR 

2014 93018 1500 A045 0.00 1,029.35 1,029.35 ELLIS DEBORAH B & ROBERTS 2407 WOODTHRUSH DR 

2014 93040 112L 8004 0.00 772.87 772.87 ELLIS MARY 7006 SLEIGH LN 

2014 93051 152 020 0.00 602.51 602.51 ELLIS REBECCA LYNN 11028 BLAIR RD 

2014 93064 161 125 0.00 293.80 293.80 ELLIS STEPHANIE GALE 11301 MC GHEE RD 

2014 93070 0288 A014 0.00 402.34 402.34 ELLIS TRACY M 14217 BLUFF VIEW DR 

2014 93078 035 034.08 0.00 824.72 824.72 ELLISON FRANK & MARTHA 5812 GRASSHOPPER RD 

2014 93215 1490 0004 0.00 871.04 871.04 ENGLE DONNA 8003 STANDIFER GAP RD 

2014 93249 085 071 0.00 5,912.83 5,912.83 ENVIRONMENTAL MATERIALS LLC 9411 BIRCHWOOD PIKE 

2014 93287 1141 A029 0.00 2,141.65 2, 141.65 ERNEST ENTERPRISES LLC 7896 TRANQUILITY DR 

2014 93416 036 013 0.00 168.68 168.68 ETILE THEODORE J JR 6610 SAM SMITH RD 

2014 93679 111L A022 0.00 124.43 124.43 FARINASH JERROLD D & MARY M 4928 WILLOW LAWN DR 

2014 94088 173 064.05 0.00 344.96 344.96 FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTAGE ASSOC 3139 HUCKABEE TRL 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx • • • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 135 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 94136 172J E026 0.00 2,146.49 2, 146.49 FELTNER SHERRI LEWIS 2076 HOLDEN FARM PL 

2014 94229 052 039 0.00 593.14 593.14 FERGUSON DESIREE D 7517 GRASSHOPPER RD 

2014 94385 121A C015 0.00 361.73 361. 73 FINLEY MARTHA L 9030 WACONDA SHORE DR 

2014 94396 113G E003 0.00 1,201.48 1,201.48 FINNELL RANDOLPH LI EVERHART MITCHEL T 6192SAAB DR 

2014 94474 172 012.03 0.00 1,255.40 1,255.40 FITCH ROGER & SUSAN U 418 WHITE RD 

2014 94475 172 012.04 0.00 2.451.35 2.451.35 FITCH WAYNE R & SUSAN U 414 WHITE RD 

2014 94476 172 012.01 0.00 1,321.07 1,321.07 FITCH WAYNE ROGER & SUSAN U WHITE RD 

2014 94772 102M A016 0.00 207.39 207.39 FORD WILFORD BERNARD & WINSETTA P 6800 LAKE HOLLOW DR 

2014 94799 139 054 0.00 819.19 819.19 FORRESTER DON 4612 GREEN SHANTY RD 

2014 94800 139 053.01 0.00 510.87 510.87 FORRESTER MARILYN MARIE 4616 GREEN SHANTY RD 

2014 94851 149C C017 0.00 918.74 918.74 FOSTER RAYNARD L & MARY M 2898 OLD BRITAIN CIR 

2014 94862 094 070.14 0.00 105.77 105. 77 FOSTER WILLIAM ELDAN I CIO BILLY & BARBARA 8630 BRENDA DR 
BROWN 

2014 94863 094 070.03 0.00 119.59 119.59 FOSTER WILLIAM ELDEN I CIO BILLY & BARBARA 8632 BRENDA DR 
BROWN 

2014 95058 121C 0017 0.00 893.16 893.16 FRAZIER MICHAEL E 6828 BUCK TRAIL DR 

2014 95215 086 019.02 0.00 947.77 947.77 FRIDDELL WILLIAM R & BILLIE NELSON 9031 CAREER LN 

2014 95641 061 040.08 0.00 822.65 822.65 GAMBLED RAY & PATSY R 10908 MEADOWVIEW RD 

2014 95646 061 042 0.00 368.46 368.46 GAMBLE J A HEIRS IC/OD RAY GAMBLE 11034 MEADOWVIEW RD 

2014 95756 131C H 041 0.00 1,518.79 1,518.79 GARDNERDAVIDL 5478 LITTLE GEM LN 

2014 95819 111L C012.01 0.00 335.97 335.97 GARNER JOE 6414 VULCAN LN 

2014 95830 094 014 0.00 642.91 642.91 GARNER SHEILA S 8458 OLD HOLLOW LN 

2014 95867 035 019 0.00 332.52 332.52 GARRETT WILLIAM MARSHALL & TAMMY R 13707 BIRCHWOOD PIKE 

2014 96193 140 030.03 0.00 87.80 87.80 GIBSON ALBERT & IDA L BORK MEMORIAL DR 

2014 96262 131 009.18 0.00 648.76 648. 76 GILBERT JAMES G 9051 HAILEYS POND DR 

2014 96270 172H A002 0.00 662.27 662.27 GILBERT STEPHEN DI GILBERT DONNA M 429WHITE RD 

2014 96427 139 058 0.00 675.40 675.40 GLAZE JAMES H & SHARON L 7908SUE DR 

2014 96562 111M A032 0.00 786.01 786.01 GOMEZ JOSEPHINE ANNE 6231 CELTIC DR 

2014 96653 114 028.03 0.00 604.20 604.20 GOOLESBY TERESE ANNE 8408 BLANCHE RD 

2014 96654 111M 8018 0.00 180.43 180.43 GOOLSBY DARYL F 6208 CHAMPION RD 

2014 96658 104H A076 0.00 3,572.64 3,572.64 GOPINATHAN SAJI I NAIR RAJEEV 8076 CHINKAPIN CT 

2014 96790 068M 8023 0.00 241.96 241.96 GRAHAM DAVID E 6126 STONEY RIVER DR 

2014 96791 068M 8024 0.00 241.96 241.96 GRAHAM DAVIDE 6114 STONEY RIVER DR 

2014 96792 068M 8025 0.00 241.96 241.96 GRAHAM DAVID E 6040 BREEZY HOLLOW LN 

2014 96793 068M 8026 0.00 241.96 241.96 GRAHAM DAVIDE 6004 BREEZY HOLLOW LN 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 136 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 96796 068M 8029 0.00 483.91 483.91 GRAHAM DAVIDE 6039 BREEZV HOLLOW LN 

2014 96797 068M 8032 0.00 483.91 483.91 GRAHAM DAVIDE 6093 BREEZY HOLLOW LN 

2014 96798 068M 8033 0.00 483.91 483.91 GRAHAM DAVIDE 6111 BREEZY HOLLOW LN 

2014 96939 112F 8016 0.00 649.13 649.13 GRAVES BARBARA FAYE 6425 SPADEWOOD LN 

2014 96942 122J 8 010 0.00 1,274.76 1,274.76 GRAVES DEBORAH ELAINE BRUMLOW I DAIGLE 7104 FLAGSTONE DR 

2014 96992 069 031.04 0.00 463.86 463.86 GRAY DANNIE LEE 6700 COOLEY RD 

2014 97018 077 089 0.00 173.52 173.52 GRAY JANYE T & JAMES MICHAEL THOMAS I C/O HWY58 
JAMES L & DOROTHY D THOMAS 

2014 97460 139M 8040 0.00 10.05 10.05 GRUBBS OSCAR & DARLENE Y 4003 SHADY OAK DR 

2014 97505 171K C049 0.00 646.14 646.14 GUFFEY JEFFREY CI GUFFEY SUZANNE W 8928 HURRICANE RIDGE RD 

2014 97880 076K 8016 0.00 145.17 145.17 HALLDANIEL&ASHLEY 10129 CASEVIEW DR 

2014 97881 076K 8 017 0.00 145.17 145.17 HALL DANIEL &ASHLEY 10161 CASEVIEW DR 

2014 97890 094 179 0.00 1,021.05 1,021.05 HALL EDWARD A 7327 GREENWOOD RD 

2014 97968 036 015.16 0.00 452.11 452.11 HALL ROGER & ELAINE 6838 SAM SMITH RD 

2014 98327 094 162.01 0.00 577.24 577.24 HARDEN ROBIN A & KENNETH J 8816 HWY58 

2014 98592 150 113.04 0.00 699.60 699.60 HARRIS HOMER R JR I TILLMAN STACEY LYNN 9086 BILL REED RD 

2014 98601 1610 A004 0.00 405.79 405. 79 HARRIS JAMES A & MARGARET ANN 5020 ORCHARD DR 

2014 98663 131 047 0.00 414.78 414.78 HARRIS ROBERT LEE & HOMER R L/HARRIS JR 8506 OOL TEWAH HARRISON RD 
C/O MARY R HARRIS 

2014 98784 1030 0014 0.00 1,151.01 1, 151.01 HARTLINE JOHN MICHAEL I MAKIMAA CINDY H 8178 SAVANNAH HILLS DR 

2014 98826 139E C042 0.00 857.21 857.21 HARVEY ANDREW M & DEBORAH D 8215 ROLLING STONE LN 

2014 98964 068M A020 0.00 898.69 898.69 HASTINGS WILLIAM M &AVA C 6132 LYNN RD 

2014 99069 111E A002.18 0.00 1,151.01 1, 151.01 HAWKINS GEORGE MI DRIVER ALLISON H 5832 HICKORY HILL DR 

2014 99164 159L A013 0.00 172.83 172.83 HAYGOOD HERMAN M & MYRA 8824 IGOU GAP RD 

2014 99209 060 033 0.00 196.33 196.33 HAYS MELISSA DOLLY POND RD 

2014 99300 069 032.26 0.00 608.34 608.34 HEATON ANNA MAXINE & CARMOND JR 6817 COOLEY RD 

2014 99391 060 004.10 0.00 876.57 876.57 HELTENBURG DEBRA I DAVIS LINDA 6535 COOLEY RD 

2014 99511 085 059.04 0.00 469.39 469.39 HENDRICKS RICKY LEE 9117 BIRCHWOOD PIKE 

2014 99594 131K A029 0.00 125.82 125.82 HENRY LEE & BERNICE 8620 OLD LEE HWY 

2014 99893 132P A028 0.00 181.12 181.12 HICKSJENNIFERKAY 9200 STATE ST 

2014 100128 103F A003 0.00 161.07 161.07 HILL RANDALL K 7438 DAVIS MILL CIR 

2014 100182 1210 8013 0.00 112.68 112.68 HILTON ROBERTP 7030 ANTLER LN 

2014 100234 059K 8001 0.00 232.97 232.97 HINKLE A CHARLES & VIRGINIA 6500 HINKLE DR 

2014 100241 060 049.10 0.00 869.66 869.66 HINSHAW WILLIAM A & CHARLENE 7126 HINSHAW LN 

2014 100515 160A F015 0.00 78.12 78.12 HODGES scon DD 0 STANDIFER GAP RD 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes. rpx • • • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 137 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 100544 112 073.01 0.00 626.32 626.32 HOGAN CATHERINE ANN 7134 GARFIELD RD 

2014 100647 052 023 0.00 703.05 703.05 HOLDER DOYNE LYNN & RHONDA 12390 LEOLLA LN 

2014 100655 051 043.11 0.00 4,184.44 4, 184.44 HOLDER GREG & REGINA 6827 GAMBLE RD 

2014 100665 060 030 0.00 1,591.37 1,591.37 HOLDER JOE L & LOUISE D 7030 GAMBLE RD 

2014 100666 060 030.16 0.00 103.70 103. 70 HOLDER JOE L & LOUISE D 6716 GAMBLE RD 

2014 100667 060 030.17 0.00 87.71 87. 71 HOLDER JOEL & LOUISE D 6720 GAMBLE RD 

2014 100668 060 030.18 0.00 103.70 103. 70 HOLDER JOE L & LOUISE D 6724 GAMBLE RD 

2014 100686 060 068.01 0.00 1,234.52 1,234.52 HOLDER REGINA & GREG 11704 DOLLY POND RD 

2014 100697 111L coos 0.00 278.59 278.59 HOLDER TRACY M 6409 VULCAN LN 

2014 100700 140 120.03 0.00 179.05 179.05 HOLDORPH SHERMAN & KRISTINE 4221 OLD WOODLAND DR 

2014 100701 140 120.04 0.00 76.04 76.04 HOLDORPH SHERMAN & KRISTINE 4225 OLD WOODLAND DR 

2014 100906 172 011 0.00 934.64 934.64 HOME LAND DEVELOPMENT CO LLC WHITE RD 

2014 100940 077C BOO? 0.00 678.17 678.17 HOOD CARLOS LEBRON & I SHARON ELIZABETH 9917 RUNYAN HILLS LN 

2014 100970 103P A007 0.00 958.14 958.14 HOOD WILLIAM E Ill 6922 MOCKINGBIRD LN 

2014 100993 094C B 001 0.00 610.42 610.42 HOOPER KELLEY 7137 BRAMLETT LN 

2014 101096 140 134.04 0.00 209.46 209.46 HOSKINS DAVID 4428 WOODLAND DR 

2014 101126 093 058 0.00 423.08 423.08 HOUSE RHONDA MI ELLIOTT CYNTHIA D 8238 HARRISON BAY RD 

2014 101127 093 060 0.00 544.74 544. 7 4 HOUSE RHONDA MI ELLIOTT CYNTHIA D 8237 HARRISON BAY RD 

2014 101154 1021 A002 0.00 311.09 311.09 HOUSTON JESSE JSR & JOAN 5719 TOPSAIL GREENS DR 

2014 101533 085N A002 0.00 720.33 720.33 HUGHES JUDY LYNN BRAMBLETT 8901 BRAMLETT RD 

2014 101540 140 048.01 0.00 216.38 216.38 HUGHES MARY KATHERINE 4206 GREEN SHANTY RD 

2014 101666 152 013.20 0.00 1,418.55 1,418.55 HULLENDER JAMES R 5241 ALABAMA RD 

2014 101667 1610 E 001.01 0.00 647.75 647.75 HULLENDER JAMES R 4810 BILL JONES RD 

2014 101724 162 076.11 0.00 887.63 887.63 HUMPHREYS RICHARD E &/THELMA D 12116APISON PIKE 

2014 101948 102P B002 0.00 642.22 642.22 HYDE GEORGE STEPHEN 7031 GLOVER RD 

2014 102075 161 061.01 0.00 733.47 733.47 IRWIN MICHAEL EUGENE 11101 EAST BRAINERD RD 

2014 102158 1610 0009 0.00 674.71 67 4. 71 IVEY LEWIS & CAROLYN 4809 MC CALLIE AVE 

2014 102162 1610 0006 0.00 332.52 332.52 IVEY WILLIAM L JR I C/OCAROLINE IVEY 11216 FIRST ST 

2014 102601 102 008 0.00 363.62 363.62 JENKINS STEVE J 6825 SHORT TAIL SPRINGS RD 

2014 102639 112E COO? 0.00 615.26 615.26 JENSEN J HOLLIS 7003 BARTER DR 

2014 102679 1120 G011 0.00 109.92 109.92 JEWELL ALLEN & VIRGINIA S HILLCREST DR 

2014 102681 1120 G009 0.00 864.13 864.13 JEWELLE ALLEN & I VIRGINIA S 5807 PINE LAKE DR 

2014 102694 112L 0004 0.00 88.49 88.49 JINNETTE ANITA LOUISE 6303 ROSCOE LN 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 138 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 102729 132P E005 0.00 632.54 632.54 JOHNS OSCAR E & BETIYE R 5503 CHERRY ST 

2014 102730 070 012.04 0.00 543.36 543.36 JOHNS REBECCA 7908 SMITH RD 

2014 102999 150A 8004 0.00 610.42 610.42 JOHNSON LLOYD H & JOYCE A 8516 BILL REED RD 

2014 103000 150A 8005 0.00 1,108.15 1, 108.15 JOHNSON LLOYD H & JOYCE A 8602 BILL REED RD 

2014 103001 150A 8006 0.00 247.49 247.49 JOHNSON LLOYD H & JOYCE A 8606 BILL REED RD 

2014 103091 086 059 0.00 467.32 467.32 JOHNSON ROY LI DAVIS SHERRY LEA 9520 SNOW HILL RD 

2014 103097 172 088 0.00 1, 188.34 1, 188.34 JOHNSON SHEILA I WILSON JIMMY JR 9815 EAST BRAINERD RD 

2014 103152 120E A015 0.00 1, 171.75 1, 171. 75 JOHNSON WILLIS HEIRS I C/O STEVEN STEWARD 5191 TURKEYFOOTTRL 

2014 103157 149F G027 0.00 149.21 149.21 JOHNSTON BENJAMIN C & MARGARETIE Y 8196 LYNETIE CT 

2014 103234 023N A001 0.00 572.40 572.40 JONES ANGELA M 15115 DEFRIESE RD 

2014 103790 036 017.25 0.00 514.33 514.33 KECSKES STEVE & TERESA 6533 ANDERSON ACRES DR 

2014 103871 060 004.38 0.00 604.89 604.89 KEITH VICKEY M 6613 COOLEY RD 

2014 103965 171E F025 0.00 1, 101.93 1, 101.93 KELLY DELBERT R 1001 WEDGEWOOD DR 

2014 104106 150K 0049 0.00 2,975.36 2,975.36 KERLEY JONATHAN M 8854 WANDERING WAY 

2014 104258 162 071.02 0.00 612.49 612.49 KILGORE DONALD &ANDREA 5036 HOWARDSVILLE RD 

2014 104543 076 066.01 0.00 247.49 247.49 KIRTLEY JERRY W & RHONDA 9544 BIRCHWOOD PIKE 

2014 104760 094 151 0.00 2,562.10 2,562.10 KOMPINSKI RUSSELL 8743 HWY58 

2014 104993 068 038 0.00 206.70 206.70 LACKEY WILLIAM DEWEY BIRCHWOOD PIKE 

2014 105180 149K C033.05 0.00 2,436.69 2,436.69 LANDSCAPE LLC 7915 SHALLOWFORD RD 

2014 105256 150G E017 0.00 723.10 723.10 LANGFORD SHERYL C 2970 EAST FREEDOM CIR 

2014 105296 1120 E 007 0.00 889.01 889.01 LANKFORD WALTER T SR & I DOYLE ELAINE 6463 LONGWOOD LN 

2014 105399 044 014.01 0.00 103.70 103.70 LATOUR JOHNS 6830 GAMBLE RD 

2014 105404 0230 A002 0.00 383.67 383.67 LAUB MAURICE B & JOY 5422 JOHNSON RD 

2014 105496 052 050 0.00 2,486.47 2,486.47 LAWSON NEWTON & BEULAH 11901HWY58 

2014 105498 023N A013.01 0.00 529.54 529.54 LAWSON PAUL & WENDY MARIA 15135 DEFRIESE RD 

2014 105904 150 112.01 0.00 281.77 281. 77 LEMING JOEL W & SHARON Y 3912 RUGRATTRL 

2014 106137 114 028.04 0.00 591.75 591. 75 LEWIS KELLY & APRIL 8402 BLANCHE RD 

2014 106367 0220 A025 0.00 1,887.94 1,887 .94 LIPSEY DANIEL I LIPSEY HERBERT DANIEL 14206 BLUFF VIEW DR 

2014 106473 113 036.01 0.00 226.06 226.06 LOCKHART DEBORAH F 5829 HUNTER RD 

2014 106500 149K C031 0.00 1,626.63 1,626.63 LOCKWOOD CHARLES K & FRANKIE L 8009 SHALLOWFORD RD 

2014 106510 171F 8 001.28 0.00 1,406.10 1,406.10 LOFTIN ALVIN R & RUTH A 1000 STONE CREST CIR 

2014 106622 103P 8007 0.00 241.26 241.26 LONG STEVE & KIMBERLY 6921 SHORT TAIL SPRINGS RD 

2014 106802 077 055.01 0.00 228.82 228.82 LOWE DAVID & ALICE 9843 HWY58 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx • • • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 139 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 106803 077 057 0.00 232.97 232.97 LOWE DAVID & ALICE 9835 HWY58 

2014 106804 077 055 0.00 822.65 822.65 LOWE DAVID L & ALICE J 9843 HWY58 

2014 106868 139E C025 0.00 829.56 829.56 LOWRY JEREMY MICHAEL 4722 ROLLING GREEN DR 

2014 106886 1508 A002 0.00 105.77 105.77 LUCAS BYRON JAMES 8911 BILL REED RD 

2014 106903 1508 A001 0.00 120.29 120.29 LUCUS BYRON JAMES 8913 BILL REED RD 

2014 107107 140 126.03 0.00 373.99 373.99 LYNN MELVIN J & FLOSSIE M 4244 OLD WOODLAND DR 

2014 107225 028 035 0.00 987.18 987.18 MAGRATH EARL K Ill ETAL TRS 5722 WRIGHT RD 

2014 107260 086 050.01 0.00 103.70 103. 70 MAHONEY DONALD & COURDIE 9333 SNOW HILL RD 

2014 107481 094 106.01 0.00 296.57 296.57 MANUS ROBBIE DEAN 7012 SHIRLEY POND RD 

2014 107482 094 109 0.00 841.31 841.31 MANUS ROBBIE DEAN 8428 CANTRELL LN 

2014 107593 053 003.02 0.00 1,135.81 1, 135.81 MARSHALL GENEVA CHRISTINE 12412 OOLTEWAH GEORGETOWN RD 

2014 107861 076 013.02 0.00 299.33 299.33 MASSENGALE FRANCES L 9133 YVONNE LN 

2014 107910 150J 0062 0.00 838.55 838.55 MASSENGILL WILLIAM B 9329 WYNDOVER DR 

2014 108248 113N 8001 0.00 2,822.58 2,822.58 MC ADAMS AMANDA 5913 MOUNTAIN PASS DR 

2014 108359 132P E006 0.00 111.99 111.99 MCCARTHY SHARRON & JAMES DARRELL I PETTY CHERRY ST 
RICHARD JR & KAREN 

2014 108416 023 001.01 0.00 647.06 647.06 MCCLUREABBYGAY 14980 C H MOON TRL 

2014 108480 131K A030 0.00 703.74 703. 7 4 MC COIN JANET 8609 FARMER RD 

2014 108499 123G A005 0.00 454.88 454.88 MC CONNELL MELISSA L 6800 OOL TEWAH GEORGETOWN RD 

2014 108504 123 055 0.00 2,504.58 2,504.58 MC CORD PAMELA ANNE 9118 PLEASANT LN 

2014 108539 085 023 0.00 122.94 122.94 MC COY RAMONA JEAN 6026 SHIRLEY POND RD 

2014 108633 172 053.08 0.00 1,932.87 1,932.87 MC DANIEL JASON CHAD 9722 MOUNTAINAIRE DR 

2014 108718 060 032.04 0.00 597.97 597.97 MC DOWELL CHARLES L & TAMMY S 11508 DOLLY POND RD 

2014 108930 112M A025 0.00 155.54 155.54 MCKAMEY ALISA LOVE I MC KAMEY LORI AMBER 6303 HARRISON OOL TEWAH RD 

2014 108942 133 025.01 0.00 1,048.70 1,048. 70 MC KEE A C & FRANCES LUNDY 5321 MC DONALD RD 

2014 108993 103M 0009 0.00 4,336.52 4,336.52 MC KENZIE MARK MONTGOMERY & I CARLA RUTH 7452 SPLENDID VIEW DR 

2014 109053 102H 8016 0.00 2,837.79 2,837.79 MC KOON JAMES R & VICKIE L 7512 TEE WAY CIR 

2014 109109 0760 C001.01 0.00 116.83 116.83 MC MILLAN RICHARD E JR&/ ATHA NADINE JR 9982 BLUE SPRINGS RD 

2014 109388 086 058 0.00 201.17 201.17 MEADOWS GREGORY A 9468 SNOW HILL RD 

2014 109635 140 112 0.00 128.58 128.58 MICHAELS PAUL EDWARD 4205 WOODLAND DR 

2014 109699 101M A012 0.00 311.09 311.09 MIKHAIL VYKHOPEN 6909 RIVER RUN DR 

2014 109834 085 024.01 0.00 1,249.87 1,249.87 MILLER JONATHAN RUSSEY & CYNTHIA LOUISE 8756 HARRISON BAY RD 

2014 109921 094 070.05 0.00 622.86 622.86 MILLER TEDDY RAY I MILLER LAVADA !RINE 6607 SHIRLEY POND RD 

2014 109943 1610 E004 0.00 453.49 453.49 MILLER WILLIAM D & GAYLE E 4818 BILL JONES RD 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 140 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 110123 0220 A036 0.00 850.30 850.30 MINYARD NANCY SPRINGFIELD I C/O NANCY 14319 BLUFF VIEW DR 
DIXON 

2014 110126 094 030.05 0.00 82.96 82.96 MIRANDA REYNALDO LI MIRANDA YVONNE 6301 RAMSEY RD 

2014 110252 076 017 0.00 273.75 273. 75 MONDS CAROLYN 6209 MASSENGALE HOLLOW RD 

2014 110253 0760 A020 0.00 172.83 172.83 MONDS CAROLYN L 9010 HARRISON BAY RD 

2014 110275 1121 A006 0.00 985.79 985. 79 MONROE JOHN EDWARD JR 4825 MONTCREST DR 

2014 110411 085 079.01 0.00 71.90 71.90 MOONLIGHT ESTATES LLC BIRCHWOOD PIKE 

2014 110413 1200 C001 0.00 129.96 129.96 MOORE AISHA R 5474 CHESAPEAKE DR 

2014 110468 150G E008 0.00 138.26 138.26 MOORE ERIC L & BELINDA S 8512 MAPLEWOOD TRL 

2014 110551 086 045.01 0.00 481.84 481.84 MOORE REGINA & AMANDA DAWN JOHNSON I C/O SNOW HILL RD 
PHYLLIS J JOHNSON 

2014 110552 086 060 0.00 649.82 649.82 MOORE REGINA & AMANDA DAWN JOHNSON I C/O 9710 SNOW HILL RD 
PHYLLIS J JOHNSON 

2014 110553 086 065 0.00 1,175.21 1, 175.21 MOORE REGINA & AMANDA DAWN JOHNSON I C/O 9448 OOLTEWAH GEORGETOWN RD 
PHYLLIS J JOHNSON 

2014 110666 081 055.02 0.00 12.98 12.98 MORGAN HOWARD E & GLENDA 6720 LEVI RD 

2014 110759 140 036 0.00 202.55 202.55 MORRIS EC & GERTRUDE 4734 ROSEMARY LN 

2014 110890 140H 8010 0.00 459.71 459.71 MORROW MARK & KAREN 7982 BORK MEMORIAL DR 

2014 111202 140 014 0.00 1,064.05 1,064.05 MT SUMMIT OF PEACE CHURCH 4821 PATTENTOWN RD 

2014 111426 1131 A004 0.00 299.33 299.33 MUSA-WIR ABDUL 6154 HUNTER RD 

2014 111514 082L C050.02 0.00 172.83 172.83 MYRICK BILL 8662 REBALN 

2014 111515 082L C050.03 0.00 207.39 207 .39 MYRICK BILL 8624 REBA LN 

2014 111516 082L C050.06 0.00 311.09 311.09 MYRICK BILL 8623REBA LN 

2014 111517 082L C050.08 0.00 207.39 207.39 MYRICK BILL 8651 REBA LN 

2014 111518 082L C050.09 0.00 207.39 207.39 MYRICK BILL 8665 REBALN 

2014 111519 082L c 050.10 0.00 207.39 207.39 MYRICK BILL 8679 REBALN 

2014 111557 140 028 0.00 103.70 103.70 NALORYTERESA TR BORK MEMORIAL DR 

2014 111626 069 031.02 0.00 201.41 201.41 NAVARRO DEMETRIO DOMINGUEZ 6707 COOLEY RD 

2014 111659 161 037 0.00 566.87 566.87 NEAL MARK EDWARD PROSPECT CHURCH RD 

2014 111709 076 049 0.00 604.89 604.89 NEELY JOYCE FAYE 9511 HARRISON BAY RD 

2014 111720 085 087.02 0.00 62.91 62.91 NEELY TOMMY LEE & I KATHERINE IMOGENE 8945 HWY 58 

2014 111745 104 031 0.00 662.96 662.96 NEIKIRK JOHN F JR & IONA P 7703 OOL TEWAH GEORGETOWN RD 

2014 111875 060 059 0.00 754.21 754.21 NEWBY JAMES P & DANA YVONNE 7208 GAMBLE RD 

2014 112237 111L 8023 0.00 108.53 108.53 NORTON JOE SHADY HOLLOW LN 

2014 112251 103M F072 0.00 3,274.00 3,27 4.00 NORWOOD JEANETTE & DON 8494 RAMBLING ROSE DR 

2014 112290 1610 E 008 0.00 492.21 492.21 NUNLEY JOANNA L SHEFFIELD 11319 FIRST ST 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx • • • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 141 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 112305 139E C056 0.00 629.77 629. 77 NUNLEY SHEILA & MICKEY D 4623 GREEN SHANTY RD 

2014 112360 061H A036 0.00 159.00 159.00 0 KELLEY JATHAN JR & SHARON 11214 MELANIE LN 

2014 112656 094 073.41 0.00 448.65 448.65 ORR KINA PAIGE 8607 RAMSEY ACRES RD 

2014 112681 1030 A025 0.00 2,406.42 2,406.42 OSBORN JAMES M 7421 SAVANNAH DR 

2014 112682 174 015.02 0.00 2,132.66 2, 132.66 OSBORN JAMES M & AMY JO 12038 MC GHEE RD 

2014 112683 174 015.15 0.00 4,675.26 4,675.26 OSBORN JAMES M & AMY JO 11976 MC GHEE RD 

2014 112892 140 073.04 0.00 117.52 117 .52 PADRON PEDRO & OLGA VERGARA 4217 PATIENTOWN RD 

2014 113049 133 002.03 0.00 476.31 476.31 PARDUE ROBERT E & LINDSAY WHITE OAK VALLEY CIR 

2014 113050 133 002.02 0.00 1,629.39 1,629.39 PARDUE ROBERT E & LINDSAY K 7121 WHITE OAK VALLEY CIR 

2014 113112 150 042 0.00 905.60 905.60 PARKER E CARROL I C/O PARKER REAL TY OOL TEWAH RINGGOLD RD 

2014 113181 173 071.10 0.00 440.36 440.36 PARKERSON KENT 4012 CLONTS RD 

2014 113182 173 071.07 0.00 183.89 183.89 PARKERSON KENT L 4002 CLONTS RD 

2014 113183 173 071 0.00 1,061.15 1,061.15 PARKERSON WILLIAM MCGHEE RD 

2014 113277 131 075.12 0.00 6,533.61 6,533.61 PARSON ROBERT E & MELISSA KAY 5304 HUNTER RD 

2014 113732 060 004.36 0.00 393.35 393.35 PENDERGRASS TONY EUGENE & I TERRIE LEE 6605 COOLEY RD 

2014 113742 171M 8005 0.00 3,220.77 3,220. 77 PENDLEY BRUCE A & DEBORAH L 9115 WINDSTONE DR 

2014 113767 150 201 0.00 508.11 508.11 PENNEY MARTHA WEIDNER 9539 WEIDNER LN 

2014 113945 094 034.02 0.00 219.08 219.08 PETERS JOYCE MARIE 6524 RAMSEY RD 

2014 113958 131C A003 0.00 898.69 898.69 PETERSON CHARLES D 8411 ROSETREE DR 

2014 114103 131P A028 0.00 295.88 295.88 PHILLIPS BRIAN MONTREL & I KAREN LOUISE 4812 BLUE BELL AVE 

2014 114108 160A 0004 0.00 120.98 120.98 PHILLIPS CHARLES L & JANET A 9112 BROYLES DR 

2014 114156 029 025.11 0.00 85.72 85. 72 PHILLIPS JOSEPH W JR 5929 SAM SMITH RD 

2014 114225 113 018.06 0.00 465.94 465.94 PHILLIPS WILLIAM 7050 LUKE LN 

2014 114228 123 077.07 0.00 2,020.67 2,020.67 PHILLIPS WILLIAM L Ill & GABRIELA 6488 HIDEAWAY RD 

2014 114299 094 080.03 0.00 322.89 322.89 PICKLESIMER HERMAN NOLAN JR 6909 RAMSEY TOWN RD 

2014 114407 149M 0006 0.00 558.88 558.88 PITIMAN JAMES B & JEAN D 8928 VILLA RICA CIR 

2014 114775 162 021.05 0.00 790.16 790.16 POWELL BENNETI & DARLENE 11519 APISON PIKE 

2014 115079 122M A052 0.00 2,591.68 2,591.68 PRICKETI DAVE R 8236 MITCHELL MILL RD 

2014 115206 051 027 0.00 238.47 238.47 PRUEITI MICHAEL & TAMMY 6331 GAMBLE RD 

2014 115243 069 011.01 0.00 1,162.08 1, 162.08 PRUETI MICHAEL KEITH 10342 WAGON WHEEL TRL 

2014 115244 077 012 0.00 827.49 827.49 PRUETI MICHAEL KEITH I CIO ALFRED LEE 10218 SIMS RD 
PRUETI 

2014 115535 068M C001 0.00 1,036.95 1,036.95 RAINES JANET 6273 BREEZY HOLLOW LN 

2014 115593 140 034.01 0.00 561.34 561.34 RAMIREZ MIGUEL A & JEANETIE 4726 ROSEMARY LN 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 142 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 115698 023 006.03 0.00 1,270.61 1,270.61 RANDOLPH ROBERT ALLEN 5325 DAUGHERTY FERRY RD 

2014 115702 150 098.02 0.00 103.70 103.70 RANDOLPH scon R & BETH 3957 CALLOW LN 

2014 115865 160A 8001 0.00 1,205.63 1,205.63 RAY NATHANIEL & DIANA L 2483 ALLEGHENY DR 

2014 116035 140 011.21 0.00 172.83 172.83 REED OLLIE M &JOSEPHUS 8115 LEON BRENDA LN 

2014 116167 095 075.01 0.00 1,406.80 1,406.80 REID ROBERT & BARBARA 8713 OOLTEWAH GEORGETOWN RD 

2014 116168 095 075.03 0.00 879.33 879.33 REID ROBERT & BARBARA 8729 OOL TEWAH GEORGETOWN RD 

2014 116205 150 087 0.00 735.54 735.54 RENEAU JAMES & JO ANN 8805 PINE RIDGE RD 

2014 116263 112E C021 0.00 109.92 109.92 RESTIS PROPERTIES INC 6915 BARTER DR 

2014 116265 1390 A003 0.00 207.39 207.39 RESTIS PROPERTIES INC 4918 MAYWATER RD 

2014 116602 173 071.01 0.00 1,023.12 1,023.12 RIDDLE DONALD & TOMMI 3954 CLONTS RD 

2014 116604 174 001 0.00 466.63 466.63 RIDDLE DONALD RAY & TOMMIE RAY MCGHEE RD 

2014 116640 149E A030 0.00 1,070.13 1,Q70.13 RIDGWAY J GARY & BETTY H 8101 GLADYS LN 

2014 116741 094 073.08 0.00 330.58 330.58 RITCHEY ALONZO EARL 6627 RAMSEY TOWN RD 

2014 116814 1321 A001 0.00 221.91 221.91 ROACH PAULA D 5719 MULBERRY ST 

2014 116894 159M 0020 0.00 406.48 406.48 ROBERSON FRANKLIN R & BRENDA C 2618 BANKS RD 

2014 117154 150J 0075 0.00 889.70 889. 70 ROBINSON MARSHALL & I NORMA JEAN 9301 SOMERSET DR 

2014 117174 022 017.12 0.00 452.80 452.80 ROBINSON SCOTIIE 4740 JOHNSON RD 

2014 117196 150G A015 0.00 172.83 172.83 ROBISON JOHN C 4077 WEST FREEDOM CIR 

2014 117224 111L 8003 0.00 2.77 2.77 RODDY ANTHONY LONE HILL RD 

2014 117345 162 088.05 0.00 992.71 992. 71 ROGERS CLAUDE EI ROGERS THOMAS L 4830 SONGBIRD TRL 

2014 117346 162 088.07 0.00 315.92 315.92 ROGERS CLAUDE E/ ROGERS THOMAS L SONGBIRD TRL 

2014 117382 086 076.15 0.00 759.05 759.05 ROGERS JAMES ANTHONY 8321 ELBERMAET LN 

2014 117702 068M A026 0.00 820.57 820.57 ROWE D L Ill 6052 LYNN RD 

2014 117825 094G A036 0.00 985.10 985.10 RUIZ SHEILA L 6605 HARRISON HEIGHTS DR 

2014 117885 122N C005 0.00 1,316.24 1,316.24 RUSSELL CURTIS V & KA THY M 7224 RIDGESTONE DR 

2014 118129 150G 8026 0.00 471.86 471.86 SANCHEZ ZENIA 4028 EAST FREEDOM CIR 

2014 118134 140H A007 0.00 103.70 103. 70 SANDERS ANGELA WOODLAND DR 

2014 118190 1610 A021 0.00 389.89 389.89 SANDERS ROBERT JASON 4910 ORCHARD DR 

2014 118562 150F E013 0.00 884.86 884.86 SCHUSSLER HARRY R SR & BONNIE L 3996 NILES TER 

2014 118618 121C C014 0.00 722.41 722.41 SCOGGINS STEPHEN LESTER & I CYNTHIA RENEA 5902 STONEWALL DR 

2014 118864 085N 8025 0.00 878.64 878.64 SEE EVA MICHELLE 8509 KEVIN LN 

2014 118918 123 021 0.00 283.43 283.43 SELF TAMMY 7048 SYLAR RD 

2014 118970 095 053.10 0.00 4,678.03 4,678.03 SERKALOW VIC 8121 MAHAN GAP RD 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx • • • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 143 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 118981 101M 8008 0.00 37.99 37.99 SETILE VAL.ADA E 5803 MUIRFIELD LN 

2014 119078 171 054 0.00 3,690.99 3,690.99 SEXTON ALLEN & NANCY 9306 FULLER RD 

2014 119170 172A C004 0.00 939.48 939.48 SHANKS CHARLES VICTOR 9346 CHARBAR CIR 

2014 119178 044 035 0.00 396.81 396.81 SHANNON CHARLES JACKIE & STELLA 7115 GRASSHOPPER RD 

2014 119179 044 030.01 0.00 1, 124.75 1, 124.75 SHANNON CHARLES JACKIE & STELLA M 12721 CRANFIELD RD 

2014 119190 052 043.03 0.00 429.30 429.30 SHANNON STELLA 7710 GRASSHOPPER RD 

2014 119408 103 021.01 0.00 555.11 555.11 SHEPARD KRISTINA D 7545 DAVIS MILL RD 

2014 119579 120E B 010 0.00 625.63 625.63 SHOEMAKE VELMA RAE 8830 WACONDA LN 

2014 119624 043 031 0.00 362.24 362.24 SHORT MARTHA J 5826 GRASSHOPPER RD 

2014 119848 061 040.06 0.00 116.83 116.83 SIMMSANN 10914 MEADOWVIEW RD 

2014 119919 052 020 0.00 660.88 660.88 SIMS CHARLES EI BROWN MILDRED R 12400 DOLLY POND RD 

2014 119964 061 040.07 0.00 132.73 132. 73 SIMS NEETA A 10918 MEADOWVIEW RD 

2014 120112 114 028.01 0.00 987.87 987.87 SKILLINGTON RHONDA K/ LIGON SAVANNAH R 8502 BLANCHE RD 

2014 120276 162 057 0.00 708.58 708.58 SMEDLEY HAROLD E Ill 4508 HOWARDSVILLE RD 

2014 120278 174 042 0.00 401.65 401.65 SMEDLEY HAROLD EUGENE Ill/ LINK LORI RED CLAY RD 

2014 120304 051 017.02 0.00 297.26 297.26 SMITH ALBERT & MARY COOK 6116 FRIDDELL RD 

2014 120672 051 017 0.00 318.00 318.00 SMITH HERMAN & EASTER K 11637 BIRCHWOOD PIKE 

2014 120812 171J 0030 0.00 850.30 850.30 SMITH KIM P 905 CHESTNUT WOOD LN 

2014 120971 150F H002 0.00 1,037.64 1,037 .64 SMITH RICHARD D 9357 BENNIE LN 

2014 120973 051 045 0.00 570.32 570.32 SMITH RICHARD D & ROBIN C 11940 DOLLY POND RD 

2014 120974 051 045.03 0.00 103.70 103.70 SMITH RICHARD D & ROBIN C 11928 DOLLY POND RD 

2014 121057 113J C003 0.00 1,223.60 1,223.60 SMITH STEVEN LI SMITH AARON 6024 GIBBS LN 

2014 121148 139 031 0.00 1,012.06 1,012.06 SMITH WILLIAM HEIRS 4609 GREEN SHANTY RD 

2014 121220 162 074.01 0.00 1,072.90 1,072.90 SNOW DANIEL LEE JR & DAWN MICHELLE 4914 HOWARDSVILLE RD 

2014 121227 113 087.03 0.00 316.62 316.62 SNOWAERT JO ANN 8001 SHORTTAIL SPRINGS RD 

2014 121245 113C A003 0.00 693.37 693.37 SNYDER JACK & DORIS A 7225 S WOLFTEVER DR 

2014 121384 1140 C053 0.00 2,247.42 2,247.42 SOUTHERN STANDARD HOMES LLC 9151 HARTLY PL 

2014 121390 1140 D 102 0.00 276.52 276.52 SOUTHERN STANDARD HOMES LLC 9053 SILVER MAPLE DR 

2014 121644 112A A001.03 0.00 152.78 152. 78 STAFFORD JAMES R & JANET M GLOVER RD 

2014 121645 112A A001.01 0.00 365.01 365.01 STAFFORD JAMES RICHARD&/ JANET M 6913 GLOVER RD 

2014 121722 149 028.01 0.00 151.39 151.39 STANDIFER JOHN W JR ETAL I C/O WALES 8050 STANDIFER GAP RD 
STANDIFER 

2014 121793 069 017.08 0.00 162.46 162.46 STANSELL JUDSON T 10677 QUARTER HORSE LN 

2014 121903 094 067.01 0.00 306.94 306.94 STEELE LARRY T ETAL 6526 SHIRLEY POND RD 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 144 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 121904 094 067.02 0.00 80.88 80.88 STEELE LARRY T ETUX I ROXANN 6534 SHIRLEY POND RD 

2014 122037 140 063 0.00 989.94 989.94 STEVENS NANCY G 4114 PATTENTOWN RD 

2014 122038 140 063.01 0.00 328.37 328.37 STEVENS NANCY G 4112 PATTENTOWN RD 

2014 122111 052 030.05 0.00 102.31 102.31 STEWART LAURA CHANELL/ C/O LAURA BEAVERS 7341 GRASSHOPPER RD 

2014 122237 150H G006 0.00 871.04 871.04 STOKER GARY 3806 COTTONWOOD RD 

2014 122287 161 055.06 0.00 1,315.54 1,315.54 STONE CRAIG A & ELIZABETH 3606 PROSPECT CHURCH RD 

2014 122788 173 047 0.00 1,553.35 1,553.35 SWAFFORD DANNY LAMONT 11027LONDON LN 

2014 122834 112N A038 0.00 1,058.38 1,058.38 SWAFFORD MELISSA EI C/O JAMES C SWAFFORD 6705 BARCLAY LN 

2014 122979 114 062.04 0.00 1,395.04 1,395.04 SYLAR LEWIS HARTLY Ill 8902 HARRIETT LN 

2014 123275 095 034.12 0.00 302.79 302.79 TAYLOR MARINA & DARREL 8727 SNOW HILL RD 

2014 123328 150J 0028 0.00 856.52 856.52 TAYLOR TROY T &ANGELA R 9413 SOMERSET DR 

2014 123338 077 043.19 0.00 624.94 624.94 TEAGUE CHRYSTAL D & JOHN E 10420 SIMS HARRIS RD 

2014 123405 149C B 008.05 0.00 241.96 241.96 TENNESSEE LOOKOUT LLP I C/O PEGGY GRANT 7805 STANDIFER GAP RD 

2014 123417 160C A024 0.00 1,968.82 1,968.82 TENTH STREET FINANCIAL OPPORTUNITY FUND I 2706 INDIAN CREEK LN 
LP 

2014 123542 076 030 0.00 945.70 945.70 THOMAS DARLENE & GLENN ERWIN 9302 HARRISON BAY RD 

2014 123681 1131 A007.01 0.00 296.57 296.57 THOMAS WILLIAM ETUX ELIZABETH 6142 HUNTER RD 

2014 123708 085 033.06 0.00 465.94 465.94 THOMPSON ARNOLD GEORGE I THOMPSON 8692 BRENDA DR 
MARCIA IRR LIVING TR 

2014 123913 132P 0043 0.00 992.02 992.02 TIDWELL NATHAN 5651 MOUNTAIN OAKS LN 

2014 123934 150J 0063 0.00 824.03 824.03 TILLMAN DON W & LINDA G 9325 WYNDOVER DR 

2014 124263 044 046 0.00 814.35 814.35 TRIPLETT JIMMY R 12620 BETTIS RD 

2014 124276 103P A002 0.00 266.15 266.15 TRIVETT RICHARD 0 & VICKIE 6915 MOCKINGBIRD LN 

2014 124297 086 058.06 0.00 2,726.49 2,726.49 TROTTER NANCY 9450 SNOW HILL RD 

2014 124376 160H C016 0.00 1,844.39 1,844.39 TUCKER LARENE M I TUCKER ROBERT J 9415 MAGICAL VIEW 

2014 124418 172H E010 0.00 924.96 924.96 TURBERVILLE LARRY M 1300 TIMBERCREST LN 

2014 124453 112 031.05 0.00 190.80 190.80 TURNER CURTIS & MAXINE 7025 GARFIELD RD 

2014 124472 112 031.06 0.00 192.87 192.87 TURNER J CURTIS & MAXINE T 7033 GARFIELD RD 

2014 124547 085 050 0.00 125.13 125.13 TURNER WILLIAM ETAL 9114 BRAMLETT RD 

2014 124658 140 057.02 0.00 956.07 956.07 UNGER ELI S & TINA M 4037 SMITH LN 

2014 124672 112P A019 0.00 704.43 704.43 UPSHAW DEBORAH RENEE & EDWARD A 9125 WESTMINISTER CIRCLE DR 

2014 125105 132P F002 0.00 4,391.14 4,391.14 VINCENT MIL TON C 9508 CHURCH ST 

2014 125182 1130 A005 0.00 1,541.60 1,541.60 VOYLES J BRUCE & DEBRA G 7215 TENDERFOOT TRL 

2014 125505 131 015.01 0.00 159.00 159.00 WALKER WILLIE LEE & GLENDA JEWELL 8511 OLD CLEVELAND PIKE 

2014 125506 131 015.02 0.00 143.10 143.10 WALKER WILLIE LEE & GLENDA JEWELL 8513 OLD CLEVELAND PIKE 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx • • • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 145 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 125701 160A F012 0.00 859.29 859.29 WARD BRYAN H 2508 SHENANDOAH DR 

2014 125735 061 038.01 0.00 396.11 396.11 WARD RAYMOND H & KIMBERLY 10900 HWY 58 

2014 125745 160J 0005 0.00 186.65 186.65 WARD THOMAS JOE & SHERRON 9606 SHADOW BEND CIR 

2014 125747 085E 6036 0.00 618.02 618.02 WARD THOMAS R & TERESA ANN 7235 HYDRUS DR 

2014 125849 172G A011 0.00 207.39 207.39 WATERS HOLLAND LLC 1801 ARGYLE CT 

2014 126093 140 089.01 0.00 387.13 387 .13 WEBB FREDERICK R 8218 BORK MEMORIAL LN 

2014 126187 172A C009 0.00 853.06 853.06 WEIR MATIHEW & LINDSEY 9328 CHARBAR CIR 

2014 126222 059 039.02 0.00 464.55 464.55 WELCH JAMES EDWARD & MARY LOU 11411 BIRCHWOOD PIKE 

2014 126223 059 039.03 0.00 80.88 80.88 WELCH JAMES EDWARD & MARY LOU BIRCHWOOD PIKE 

2014 126252 1726 A007 0.00 241.96 241.96 WELCH WILLIAM M & ELIZABETH J 9726 FROST CREEK DR 

2014 126368 113 079.02 0.00 124.43 124.43 WEST MICHAEL L & CHARMAINE M 7728 MORGAN ESTATES RD 

2014 126375 112 062.05 0.00 76.04 76.04 WEST STEVEN H & KIMBERLY G 6944 EDGAR LN 

2014 126399 140H A005 0.00 138.26 138.26 WESTFIELD WILLIAM & I SANDERS JOANNE 4890 PATIENTOWN RD 

2014 126434 139 053 0.00 384.36 384.36 WHALEY MEREDITH 4618 GREEN SHANTY RD 

2014 126558 123 070.01 0.00 1,854.76 1,854. 76 WHITE DERYL W 6515 OOLTEWAH GEORGETOWN RD 

2014 126571 1321 6004 0.00 127.20 127.20 WHITE GEORGE R 5716 HIGH ST 

2014 126572 1321 6010 0.00 680.24 680.24 WHITE GEORGE R 5718 HIGH ST 

2014 126573 1321 6 011 0.00 129.96 129.96 WHITE GEORGE R 5720 HIGH ST 

2014 126574 1021 A009 0.00 3,597.53 3,597.53 WHITE GERALD D & KAREN S 7105 PINE HURST VIEW CT 

2014 126580 140 149 0.00 142.41 142.41 WHITE HAZEL LORINE SANDERS RD 

2014 126620 050G A004 0.00 1,244.34 1,244.34 WHITE MICHAEL L 11929 CRESTWOOD TRL 

2014 126642 1321 C003 0.00 207.39 207.39 WHITE SHEILA A 9605 W CHERRY ST 

2014 126730 1590 E 003.03 0.00 389.89 389.89 WHITNER MICHAEL & WANDA BANKS RD 

2014 126794 103K C018 0.00 1, 124.05 1, 124.05 WIGGINS RENZO S 7326 CREEK RIDGE DR 

2014 126858 150H L002 0.00 901.46 901.46 WILHOIT MICHAEL scon 2730 WINDTHRUSH DR 

2014 126868 149K A014 0.00 884.86 884.86 WILHOITE JOSHUA WAYNE 8133 HOLLY CREST DR 

2014 126932 085G A006 0.00 118.90 118.90 WILL CHRISTOPHER ANTHONY 8907 HIDDEN BRANCHES RD 

2014 127116 149C c 001.02 0.00 1,070.13 1,Q70.13 WILLIAMS PATRICIA U 2872 OLD BRITAIN CIR 

2014 127154 085 123 0.00 343.58 343.58 WILLIAMS SANDRA S 9167 PATRICIA CIR 

2014 127302 028 020.02 0.00 652.59 652.59 WILSON CHARLES FRANKLIN & I RACHEL 4670 PARKER LOOP RD 
MICHELLE 

2014 127340 159M 0018 0.00 341.34 341.34 WILSON GARY DUANE 8921 BEL AIR RD 

2014 127415 162 004 0.00 1,357.71 1,357.71 WILSON LAYTON & KAREN LYNN 5027 PARKERSON RD 

2014 127416 162 004.04 0.00 1,451.73 1,451.73 WILSON LAYTON & KAREN LYNN 5035 PARKERSON RD 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 146 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 127509 159M 0009 0.00 270.30 270.30 WILSON WA & JANE 8925 BEL AIR RD 

2014 127635 094G A002 0.00 595.21 595.21 WISE DEBORAH S 6608 HARRISON HEIGHTS DR 

2014 127802 087 003 0.00 652.59 652.59 WOMACK WALTER L & MARY H I CO EXECUTOR 9709 OOL TEWAH GEORGETOWN RD 
JANIS WOMACK BURK 

2014 128128 131 015 0.00 119.59 119.59 WORTMAN PHYLLIS 8509 OLD CLEVELAND PIKE 

2014 128246 140J A013 0.00 1,795.31 1, 795.31 WRIGHT JOHN 8494 SUMMIT HILL CT 

2014 128249 103P 8048 0.00 901.46 901.46 WRIGHT JOHN GREGORY 6912 SANDY COVE DR 

2014 128252 120C A006.12 0.00 821.82 821.82 WRIGHT JONATHAN P & KELLEY 8832 MILLARD LEE LN 

2014 128444 094G A030 0.00 943.62 943.62 YEARY DEBORAH D 6625 HARRISON HEIGHTS DR 

2014 128597 085 007.85 0.00 185.27 185.27 YOUNG KEVIN DAVID & LAUREN 6169 MORNING GLORY DR 

2014 128602 051 042.07 0.00 463.86 463.86 YOUNG LEWIS LENCOILN & I LATOSHA LEANN 6632 HARDEN RD 

2014 128606 142 007.05 0.00 22.09 22.09 YOUNG LUTHER A & SHIRLEY RA YE I C/O CARL TON 5995 DRY VALLEY LN 
VICK 

2014 128657 149K C013 0.00 628.20 628.20 YOUNGBLOOD TIM J & AMY M 2414 RANCH HILLS RD 

2014 160985 085 131 0.00 228.13 228.13 RIGSBY CHRISTOPHER M & MARCY L 8617 KEVIN LN 

2014 161116 140 096 0.00 365.01 365.01 VARRO LUCILLE ETAL 4615 WOODLAND DR 

2014 161118 114 086 0.00 371.23 371.23 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERTIES LLC 7138 SYLAR RD 

2014 161119 114 086 0.00 1,015.74 1,015. 7 4 BUSTER & BROWN PROPERTIES LLC 7138 SYLAR RD 

2014 161695 1608 A012 0.00 1,139.95 1, 139.95 HUDGINS SHARON JO 2314 QUAIL NEST CIR 

2014 161697 162 044.10 0.00 5,097.08 5,097.08 FAZIO GREGORY L CLONTS RD 

2014 161838 131C H049 0.00 172.83 172.83 HORN RORY B 5568 UTILE GEM LN 

County South Totals 0.00 463,693.86 463,693.86 656 Records 

District East Ridge 

2014 135186 169M 0012 313.35 609.04 922.39 ALEXANDER RONALD W & I LINDA G 1604 CASTLEBERRY AVE 

2014 135198 1680 0002 308.73 600.05 908.78 ALLEN ROBERT E 106 BALES AVE 

2014 135203 1698 P022 751.19 1,460.03 2,211.22 ALLEN TIMOTHY PAUL & NATALIE I CLOWERS 1125 MC BRIEN RD 

2014 135353 169J C004 194.91 378.83 573. 7 4 B & D PROPERTIES OF TENNESSEE LLC 5313 DUPONT ST 

2014 135371 169J 0005 268.53 521.93 790.46 BAILEY BRUCE 0 & ELIZABETH B 5316 SPRIGGS ST 

2014 135484 169L J 018 284.54 553.04 837.58 BARTON J WILLARD ETAL 1508 CASTLEBERRY AVE 

2014 135512 169N G010 345.00 670.56 1,015.56 BEARD DIANNE S 1528 BURNS AVE 

2014 135629 156E 8001 820.04 1,593.86 2,413.90 BIMINI! INC 423 S SEMINOLE DR 

2014 135630 156K L 033.02 595.83 1,158.07 1,753.90 BIMINI! INC 330 EAST VIEW DR 

2014 135646 169G 8023 183.17 356.02 539.19 BLACK GORDON LAMAR 4333 OAKDALE AVE 

2014 135795 169L E001 261.78 508.80 770.58 BOYD SHANNON D 1062 BLANTON DR 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx • • • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 147 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 135826 169L K014 233.32 453.49 686.81 BRAGG WILLIAM LOUIS 1412 N SMITH ST 

2014 135859 168N C014 537.07 1,043.86 1,580.93 BRINKLEY MICHAEL 1914 BOWEN RD 

2014 135864 1580 A022.37 585.44 1,137.88 1, 723.32 BRITI WILLIAM B 6734 JORDAN RUN 

2014 135956 169J F002 235.10 456.95 692.05 BROWNING TODD PICKETI & WANDA S 1702 PRIGMORE RD 

2014 135966 169F 0004 500.22 972.24 1,472.46 BRYANT JOHNNIE SUE I CASTEEL WANDA SUE 1304 PLEASANT ST 

2014 135967 169F 0005 356.24 692.41 1,048.65 BRYANT JOHNNIE SUE I CASTEEL WANDA SUE 1302 PLEASANT ST 

2014 136022 1698 G027 368.12 715.50 1,083.62 BURNETI EDWARD L & SHARON D 4704 MARYLAND DR 

2014 136059 1691 M 004.01 17.78 34.57 52.35 BYRD TERESA C/O TERESA BYRD GE I GREENBRIAR RD 
POINDEXTER SUSAN 

2014 136122 169J c 002.01 151.16 293.80 444.96 CAMPBELL WALTER GUINN 5323 DUPONT ST 

2014 136228 169G M018 188.51 366.39 554.90 CARTERMAN TIMOTHY 5307 CONNELL ST 

2014 136229 169G N 011 151.52 294.49 446.01 CARVAJAL PEDRO JR 5419 MARION AVE 

2014 136232 169C 8 029.01 64.02 124.43 188.45 CASE EXCAVATING & GRADING LLC ANDERSON AVE 

2014 136234 168K H027 522.13 1,014.83 1,536.96 CASEY GLENN E & SHERRILL S 1310 S SEMINOLE DR 

2014 136303 169L F 043.01 1,593.79 3,097.76 4,691.55 CHAPMAN ERIC & CHRISTY 6101 RINGGOLD RD 

2014 136428 169F E027 1.78 3.46 5.24 CLEAR ERNEST & BERNICE BI C/O BEffi S SHULL WELWORTH AVE 

2014 136429 169F E029 1.78 3.46 5.24 CLEAR ERNEST & BERNICE BEAL I C/O BEm S WELWORTH AVE 
SHULL 

2014 136454 170P A006 361.01 701.67 1,062.68 COATES VALERIE DAWN 6631 HILTON DR 

2014 136636 1680 C003 1,841.54 3,579.27 5,420.81 COULTER KATIE BOYD 3400 RINGGOLD RD 

2014 136637 1680 coos 1,630.98 3,170.03 4,801.01 COULTER KATIE BOYD 3450 RINGGOLD RD 

2014 136638 169H F017 682.18 1,325.91 2,008.09 COULTER KATIE BOYD 4209 RINGGOLD RD 

2014 136639 169H F018 567.66 1,103.31 1,670.97 COULTER KATIE BOYD 4207 RINGGOLD RD 

2014 136640 157P 0 010.01 571.93 1,111.61 1,683.54 COUNTRYWIDE CONSULTANTS LLC 732 MARLEY WAY 

2014 136641 157P 0 010.04 571.93 1,111.61 1,683.54 COUNTRYWIDE CONSULTANTS LLC 708 MARLEY WAY 

2014 136697 169F C004 252.17 490.13 742.30 CRAWFORD WILLIAM EI C/O CRAWFORD WILLIAM 1308 WEST END AVE 
T 

2014 136752 169M H 013 113.42 220.44 333.86 CROWDER RANDALL WAYNE 1515 HEATHER ST 

2014 136791 1680 J 005 437.12 849.61 1,286. 73 CURTIS JAMES ALLEN I C/O KAREN L CURTIS MD 3615 WIMBERLY LN 

2014 136801 1698 E005 324.38 630.47 954.85 CUSSON CATHY 716 PYRON LN 

2014 136835 1691 J 027 292.72 568.94 861.66 DANIEL JEREMIAH 4321 LAZARD ST 

2014 136867 1690 C012 194.55 378.14 572.69 DAVIDSON BRITIANY D 5345 BENNETI RD 

2014 136881 1690 0003 240.08 466.63 706.71 DAVIS DONNA JEAN FLOYD 5348 BENNETI RD 

2014 136907 170J 8024 45.88 89.18 135.06 DAVISRACHELLYNN TANAGER CIR 

2014 136909 169K H 014 83.94 163.15 247.09 DAVIS RUTH HELEN MOORE 1314 SAN HSI DR 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 148 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 136911 169K H007 236.17 459.02 695.19 DAVIS STEVE & RACHEL RENE 1313 ADONNA LN 

2014 136988 169C B016 400.13 777.71 1, 177 .84 DENSON ALINA ANN 920 SUNNY DELL CIR 

2014 136996 168K H034 423.96 824.03 1,247.99 DERRYBERRY WILLIAM H &/MARIAN L 1427 MELODY LN 

2014 137034 1680 G022 242.21 470.78 712.99 DITTO CARL TON JI BELLE VIEW ENTERPRISES 3612 IDA BELLE LN 

2014 137078 156L F004 466.65 906.99 1,373.64 DOSS MICHAEL LI OPPEDISANO PHILIPS 603 S GERMANTOWN RD 

2014 137141 168E B012 413.65 803.98 1,217.63 DURHAMTOMMY 3700 WHITEHEAD AVE 

2014 137162 169F G022 181.04 351.87 532.91 EADY JOSEPH W & RUBY NI C/O MARY A 6015 WENTWORTH AVE 
BRANCEM 

2014 137167 168L J 003 293.43 570.32 863.75 EARMAN JOHN WAYNE & SANDRA FAYE 3915 BENNETT RD 

2014 137231 1691 H 024 306.95 596.59 903.54 EDWARDS FALCOM &/BLANCHE V 4404 VESTER LN 

2014 137282 169K F022 237.24 461.10 698.34 ELLIS NAOMI ETAL 1301 SAN HSI DR 

2014 137294 169J F 005.01 10.31 20.05 30.36 ELLISOR LEXIE EUGENE & EDITH FRUITLAND DR 

2014 137315 168M F002 438.55 852.37 1,290.92 ENSLEY FRANK B & PATSY L 4002 PATTON DR 

2014 137342 169J 0033 313.35 609.04 922.39 ESTES FRANCES 5309 LAZARD ST 

2014 137346 156E L024 101.05 196.40 297 .45 EUSTICE TAMIE M 419 BROUGHTON ST 

2014 137361 168C G 007.01 22.41 43.55 65.96 EVERETT TERRY L CHIPPEWAH DR 

2014 137371 1680 G016 324.73 631.16 955.89 EXUM JONATHAN LA II 3623 PARHAM DR 

2014 137383 169G M026 309.44 601.43 910.87 FAITH HOLINESS CHURCH OF GOD TR 1122 MC BRIEN RD 

2014 137439 168L H 015 258.93 503.27 762.20 FILLERS CHRISTOPHER M 3906 BENNETT RD 

2014 137465 169J A032.01 1,995.76 3,879.02 5,874. 78 FINK FAMILY INVESTMENTS LP 5340 RINGGOLD RD 

2014 137541 169L A029 316.20 614.57 930.77 FORD ANTHONY J 1106 SPRING CREEK RD 

2014 137564 169B A011 369.55 718.26 1,087.81 FOSTER ANNELLE S & GARY P 614 MARLBORO AVE 

2014 137609 157P N007 462.38 898.69 1,361.07 FREDERICK JOHN B & MARYE 603 MELVILLE AVE 

2014 137637 169H B014 1,092.06 2,122.57 3,214.63 FRYAR BOBBY 4102 RINGGOLD RD 

2014 137663 156L A005 406.54 790.16 1, 196. 70 GALLAGHER ANGELA C & I GALLAGHER DANIEL 707 DUNLAP AVE 
JOSEPH COLE 

2014 137667 168F A006 318.68 619.40 938.08 GAMBLED L ETAL 3452 BENNETT RD 

2014 137681 169C B 012 337.54 656.04 993.58 GARCIA JUAN SANCHEZ I CASTANEDA DANA 911 SUNNY DELL CIR 
NIEVES 

2014 137690 169A H005 462.38 898.69 1,361.07 GARDNER MARY EVELYN 848 BELVOIR CREST DR 

2014 137696 169F H033 250.04 485.98 736.02 GARMON SARA LOU SATTERFIELD I GARMON 6007 WELWORTH AVE 
WILLARD LESTER 

2014 137699 169F E 014 1.78 3.46 5.24 GARNER DAVID P & I COLLIVER ER C/O MELODY HARVARD ST 
WILLIS 

2014 137740 168E B049 286.44 556.72 843.16 GENTRY VERNON I GENTRY TERESA 3577 BENNETT RD 

2014 137766 169K J 013 305.52 593.83 899.35 GILREATH BONNIE SUE I DAVIS RUTH H 1403 SAN HSI DR 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx • • • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 149 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 137776 168M 8015 752.96 1,463.48 2,216.44 GLADDEN JERRY D 1111 LAURELWOOD DR 

2014 137844 1571 M041 256.09 497.74 753.83 GRADY JAMES MICHAEL 3809 NORTHVIEWAVE 

2014 137850 169N 8029 325.80 633.23 959.03 GRAIG DONNA LIN GENTRY 1618 KEY WEST AVE 

2014 137887 168C E015 102.62 199.45 302.07 GRAY JAMES ARTHELL Ill 1107 S SEMINOLE DR 

2014 137891 169L J005 1,576.35 3,063.84 4,640.19 GRAY PAUL F Ill & PAMELA S 1509 S SMITH ST 

2014 137892 170G A015 1,739.68 3,381.29 5,120.97 GRAY PAUL F Ill &PAMELA S 6739 RINGGOLD RD 

2014 137924 169C A 001.18 631.68 1,227.75 1,859.43 GREENE JOHN PAUL 5332 RENEAU WAY 

2014 137926 1570 R016 315.13 612.49 927.62 GREENE TERRYL LEE 405 S ST MARKS AVE 

2014 137952 1571 M028 320.11 622.17 942.28 GRIER SHEILA DENISE 3707 NORMA DR 

2014 137994 169K G 002.01 342.87 666.41 1,009.28 GRISWOLD MARTIN R & JUDITH M 1210 SAN HSI DR 

2014 138126 169P C004.01 211.63 411.32 622.95 HAMMONTREE CHARLES D JR & I MARIA C 2108 DUGAN ST 

2014 138131 169M 8004 272.09 528.84 800.93 HAMMONTREE PAMELA A 1614 PRATER RD 

2014 138195 169N C005 27.10 52.67 79.77 HARRILL TIFFANY M 5731 SCOTIST 

2014 138209 169H C009 236.11 458.92 695.03 HARRIS KENNETH L & I CYNTHIA J 4022 EALY RD 

2014 138328 170J A007 128.75 250.25 379.00 HEADRICK DOROTHY 6919 MOREVIEW RD 

2014 138381 169G L024 194.91 378.83 573. 7 4 HENDRICKS RICKY LI HENDRICKS MARYL 5304 CONNELL ST 

2014 138382 169G N 014 189.22 367.77 556.99 HENDRICKS RICKY L ETAL 5409 MARION AVE 

2014 138443 169N A008.01 3.56 6.91 10.47 HICKS GILBERT& DOROTHY 0 HOPE LN 

2014 138454 169G 8030 234.75 456.26 691.01 HIGGINS DOROTHY A 1411 ARMOUR ST 

2014 138455 169F H 021 204.16 396.81 600.97 HIGGINS EDNA E 1017 SPRING CREEK RD 

2014 138472 1698 F016 364.57 708.58 1,073.15 HILL LINDA 705 S MOORE RD 

2014 138504 170G 8 011 277.78 539.91 817.69 HIXSON STEVEN J & PAMELA S 356 FRAWLEY RD 

2014 138566 1698 L 027.02 378.44 735.54 1, 113.98 HOLLAND HAROLD J & DOROTHY VI HOLLAND 607 S LOVELL AVE 
REGINAV 

2014 138600 168L D 002.01 511.82 994.78 1,506.60 HOPE GREGORY E ETAL 1412 JOHN ROSS RD 

2014 138705 168E D 012 353.90 687.84 1,041.74 HUSKEY DONNA OGLE I OGLE VALENDA J 1215 LAREDO CT 

2014 138725 169F H 014 227.63 442.43 610.06 HYDE scon 6016 WENTWORTH AVE 

2014 138738 169N F027 268.89 522.62 791.51 INGRAMALAN M 1531 BURNS AVE 

2014 138789 168K LOO? 355.32 690.61 1,045.93 JACKSON MARGARET LI HARRIS JERRY L SR 3618 PHELPS ST 

2014 138796 170J 8 043.09 832.99 1,619.02 2,452.01 JACKSON PHILLIP A & ANNETIE B 417 PINE BLUFF DR 

2014 138903 168F A025 89.99 174.90 264.89 JOHNSON RONALD F 3412 BENNETI RD 

2014 138915 1698 Q012 512.53 996.16 1,508.69 JOHNSON WILBURN GRAY 1107 ALTAMAHA ST 

2014 138986 169L H 010 290.94 565.48 856.42 JONES WILLIAM T 6105 MARIETIA ST 

2014 139048 169G M001.24 651.60 1,266.46 1,918.06 KELLERHALS JACOB F 5348 MATIHEWS DR 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 150 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 139061 156M E038 377.73 734.16 1, 111.89 KELLY BARBARA A I PYLE ROBERT B 3524 PINELLAS LN 

2014 139082 1691 K015 250.75 487.37 738.12 KENNEDY KATHY M 4340 LAZARD ST 

2014 139084 168K L 022.01 655.58 1,274.20 1,929. 78 KENNEDY RALPH C 3617 CRAIG RD 

2014 139085 1708 8034 88.92 172.83 261. 75 KENNEDY RALPH C 317 MICHELLE DR 

2014 139086 170J 8008.04 571.93 1,111.61 1,683.54 KENNEDY RALPH C & FRANCES K 7010 MOREVIEW RD 

2014 139087 168K L 018.09 557.70 1,083.96 1,641.66 KENNEDY RALPH C JR 3630 SHIRL JO LN 

2014 139096 1708 0 015 445.66 866.20 1,311.86 KENNEY GREGORY W 206 FRAWLEY RD 

2014 139194 168K F001 314.77 611.80 926.57 KIRKLAND BILLIE P TR 1626 CLAYTON AVE 

2014 139228 169P A012 459.53 893.16 1,352.69 KOROSEC BARBARA JEAN FUQUA 1402 MANALN 

2014 139316 169E A011 428.23 832.33 1,260.56 LARSON BETTY M 6118 NOTTINGHAM DR 

2014 139326 169P A041 131.45 255.49 386.94 LAWMAN JOANN I COOPER WILLIAM E JR 4226 BENNETT RD 

2014 139334 1570 N 010 358.16 696.14 1,054.30 LAWRENCE MARK LEONARD & KAY BEL YEA 519 SHARONDALE RD 

2014 139505 168E G025 147.68 287.03 434.71 LOCKLEAR BRENDA 0 3714 SULLIVAN AVE 

2014 139541 169P A002 1,005.19 1,953.71 2,958.90 LOOKOUT HOLDINGS LLC 1407 MANALN 

2014 139547 169F H027 206.65 401.65 608.30 LOONEY CHARLES R & WILMA K I C/O BEVERLY 6019 WELWORTH AVE 
WHITLEY 

2014 139581 169H G010 199.89 388.51 588.40 LOZIC SEKRET & ENISA 4217 DUPONT ST 

2014 139585 156M E031 149.02 289.63 438.65 LUDWIG DONALD K & I JULIA ANN E 3510 PINELLAS LN 

2014 139611 1701 8 007.01 2,309.33 4,488.47 6, 797 .80 M AND J LAND HOLDINGS LLC 1416 STTHOMAS ST 

2014 139686 1698 G030 369.19 717.57 1,086. 76 MANNING WILLIAM WARTERS I MANNING 4710 MARYLAND DR 
MARGARETE 

2014 139723 1680 G009 369.90 718.95 1,088.85 MARTIN BILLY T & CAROLYN M 3610 PARHAM DR 

2014 139731 169F 8030 549.87 1,068.75 1,618.62 MARTIN JOHN SLADE& MARTIN BROOKE 1124 ALTAMAHA ST 
BENTLEY I C/O MERIDA WEAVER MARTIN 

2014 139750 170J C032 871.05 1,692.99 2,564.04 MARTINEZ JUAN L & OSE G 535 PINE TOP CT 

2014 139813 170K A 016.22 66.51 129.27 195.78 MC BRYAR BRUCE RI MC BRYAR KIMBERLY R 759 FLINN DR 

2014 139820 168K J028 443.31 861.64 1,304.95 MC CARROLL BILLY L 1310 REEVES AVE 

2014 139821 168L H 019 327.22 636.00 963.22 MC CARROLL BILLY L 3920 BENNETT RD 

2014 139822 1698 0003 420.05 816.43 1,236.48 MC CARROLL BILLY L 1112 MC BRIEN RD 

2014 139823 169J 0025 389.25 756.56 1, 145.81 MC CARROLL BILLY L 5345 LAZARD ST 

2014 139836 1570 R015 257.51 500.50 758.01 MC CLOUD GOLDIA FAYE 403 S ST MARKS AVE 

2014 139846 1691 H 001 252.88 491.51 7 44.39 MC COY RICHARD W 1708 TOMBRAS AVE 

2014 139869 156M H009 316.55 615.26 931.81 MC DADE JESSEE I LAWSON RITA E 3607 FOUNTAIN AVE 

2014 139898 168L H020 277.43 539.21 816.64 MCELHANEY RUTH MI C/O JAMES EMC ELHANEY 3922 BENNETT RD 

2014 139914 168E G016 347.14 674.71 1,021.85 MC INTIRE WILLIAM L JR & DEBORAH C 117BALESAVE 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx • • • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 151 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 139930 169N G007 348.56 677.47 1,026.03 MC KEEL LLOYD V & I DENISE ANN 1534 BURNS AVE 

2014 139931 169N G 007.01 51.93 100.93 152.86 MC KEEL LLOYD V & DENISE ANN BURNS AVE 

2014 139973 157P COOS C037 213.41 414.78 628.19 MCABEE JONATHAN LI SMITH WILLIAM CRAIG 722 BACON TRL #37 

2014 139980 168M A030 301.26 585.53 886.79 MCCOYWAYNE 3827 AL TAMIRA DR 

2014 139992 156N F019 832.99 1,619.02 2,452.01 MEADOWS CHARLES T 1029 S SEMINOLE DR 

2014 140031 169N A009 108.13 210.16 318.29 MERENDINO FREDA P SPRINGVALE RD 

2014 140114 169K C009 268.18 521.24 789.42 MILLSAPS FRED B & I LOLA L 18 WOODARD CIR 

2014 140186 170J A017 305.88 594.52 900.40 MOORE ROBERT EDWARD & ANGELA I DONNETTE 527 LAYFIELD RD 

2014 140195 169F 8023 75.76 147.25 223.01 MOREHOUSE RICHARD A & ALINA A I C/O MARILYN MERIDA ST 
SOLLBERGER 

2014 140207 156N GOOS 256.80 499.12 755.92 MORGAN GEORGE 831 SUMMIT AVE 

2014 140209 168E A015 358.16 696.14 1,054.30 MORGAN GEORGE V & SHARON L 3541 SHELBY CIR 

2014 140307 1691 A021 309.44 601.43 910.87 MULLINS LESTER I & MARGUERITE W 4107 EAST RIDGE DR 

2014 140338 156E 0039 326.15 633.92 960.07 MYERS RM 420 S SEMINOLE DR 

2014 140339 156L C013 94.97 184.58 279.55 MYERS RM 815 DONALDSON RD 

2014 140340 156L C012.01 88.92 172.83 261. 75 MYERS R MICHAEL 813 DONALDSON RD 

2014 140341 1698 p 020.01 56.20 109.23 165.43 MYERS R MICHAEL 1117 MC BRIEN RD 

2014 140344 169K K004 54.42 105.77 160.19 MYRICK DAVID & KAREN 1509 WATERHOUSE ST 

2014 140362 168K J 027 608.35 1,182.40 1,790.75 NATION DAVIDE 1414 REEVES AVE 

2014 140363 168K J 027.01 693.14 1,347.21 2,040.35 NATION DAVIDE 1416 REEVES AVE 

2014 140364 168K J 027.04 353.19 686.46 1,039.65 NATION DAVIDE 1412 REEVES AVE 

2014 140385 157P A041 417.21 810.89 1,228.10 NETHERY FRANK G 3600 GLEASON DR 

2014 140431 169K J 014 40.19 78.12 118.31 NIMITZ ARTHUR E/C/O FE MOORE JR SAN HSI DR 

2014 140487 168L N 015 319.04 620.10 939.14 0 NEILL SHAWN & BILLUE 1313 RIDGEFIELD CIR 

2014 140505 1698 L 027.03 311.86 606.13 917.99 OLDS D F TR 611 SLOVELLAVE 

2014 140506 169G N 011.01 524.12 1,018.70 1,542.82 OLDS D F TR 5414 CONNELL ST 

2014 140507 169G N 011.03 548.02 1,065.16 1,613.18 OLDSDFTR 5416 CONNELL ST 

2014 140508 169N F036 489.98 952.33 1,442.31 OLDS D F TR 1563 BURNS AVE 

2014 140509 168C J 031 340.38 661.57 1,001.95 OLDS HH TR/ 1164 CHIPPEWAH DRIVE LAND TR 1164 CHIPPEWAH DR 

2014 140513 156L 8004 640.57 1,245.03 1,885.60 OLINGER SHARON R & CHRISTINE EI MORGAN 805 SUMMIT AVE 
CO-TRS C/O K MORGAN TR 

2014 140514 156L 8005 335.76 652.59 988.35 OLINGER SHARON R & CHRISTINE E I MORGAN 807 SUMMIT AVE 
CO-TRS C/O K MORGAN TR 

2014 140515 156L C025 60.11 116.83 176.94 OLINGER SHARON R & CHRISTINE EI MORGAN SUMMIT AVE 
CO-TRS C/O K MORGAN 

2014 140516 156L 8003 579.32 1,125.99 1, 705.31 OLINGER SHARON R & CHRISTINEE I MORGAN 801 SUMMIT AVE 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 152 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
CO-TRS C/O K MORGAN TR 

2014 140518 156M E008 53.35 103.70 157.05 OLIVER DANIELA & JENNIFER H CLAREMONT AVE 

2014 140519 156M E009 430.37 836.47 1,266.84 OLIVER DANIEL A & JENNIFER H 707 CLAREMONT CIR 

2014 140524 170J A010 232.26 451.42 683.68 OLIVER PAUL D 528 LAYFIELD RD 

2014 140531 169E C012 334.33 649.82 984.15 OLSON JAMES G 6108 SCHOFIELD AVE 

2014 140536 168C H 010 437.84 850.99 1,288.83 OMANWA KENNEDY N 3219 ARDIAN TRL 

2014 140571 1680 J 004 145.12 282.05 427 .17 OSBORNE VICTOR E 3617 WIMBERLY LN 

2014 140572 1680 LOOS 218.74 425.15 643.89 OSBORNE VICTOR E 3907 SELLS DR 

2014 140573 168E M 013 345.00 670.56 1,015.56 OSBORNE VICTOR EUGENE 3619 WIMBERLY LN 

2014 140575 169F G006 204.53 397.55 602.08 OSMANCEVIC IBRAHIM 5922 GRASTON AVE 

2014 140618 1690 C006 178.17 346.30 524.47 PACK RICHARD KIMBALL & MARN IT A I JANELLE 2011 PRIGMORE RD 

2014 140643 1698 P005 524.12 1,018.70 1,542.82 PARDUE ROBERT E 1114 SST MARKS AVE 

2014 140644 1698 P007 571.93 1,111.61 1,683.54 PARDUE ROBERT E 1110 SST MARKS AVE 

2014 140645 170J 8025.08 667.53 1,297.43 1,964.96 PARDUE ROBERT E 378 TANAGER CIR 

2014 140666 168L N 031 359.59 698.90 1,058.49 PARKER JOHN P 4103 EASTWAYTER 

2014 140707 156L F006 356.03 691.99 1,048.02 PARSONS KENNETH D & DEBORAH B 3501 MAPLE LN 

2014 140908 169F A022 345.72 671.94 1,017.66 PIERCE ROBERT 1020 ALTAMAHA ST 

2014 140911 1708 8038 376.66 732.09 1, 108. 75 PIKE CARLA DI C/O MARGARET LEE SIMS 328 MICHELLE DR 

2014 140912 168M G009 377.37 733.47 1, 110.84 PINCKARD MARY JANE 4118 E STUMP ST 

2014 140964 169F A011 353.19 686.46 1,039.65 PORTER BEVERLY A 5414 WEAVER ST 

2014 141006 1690 0 018 248.62 483.22 731.84 POYTHRESS FRANK CLAYTON I POYTHRESS 5312 BENNETI RD 
MICHAELW 

2014 141017 169N F018 238.30 463.17 701.47 PRESSLEY DAVID B & SHIRLEY H 1510 WATERHOUSE ST 

2014 141049 157P H 013 451.71 877.95 1,329.66 PROULX DOROTHY R TR 708 BARLOW WAY 

2014 141057 1570 MOOS 342.52 665.72 1,008.24 PRUITI SHARON ELIZABETH 550WANDO DR 

2014 141074 168N 8018 290.23 564.10 854.33 QUARLES SHAINA I QUARLES ARIEL 910 S CREST RD 

2014 141178 1691 M027 199.89 388.51 588.40 RAPER KENNETH R & MARGARET R 2010 LEE ST 

2014 141216 169L A005 280.20 544.62 824.82 REARDON DAVID A & EMALEE G 6113 BERMUDA AVE 

2014 141279 169F 0013 26.68 51.85 78.53 RESTIS PROPERTIES INC SWOPE DR 

2014 141280 169F 0014 58.69 114.06 172. 75 RESTIS PROPERTIES INC SWOPE DR 

2014 141289 169A H020 588.64 1,144.10 1,732.74 REYNOLDS BOYD K & PATRICIA S 847 BELVOIR TER 

2014 141295 170G A017.02 638.24 1,240.49 1,878. 73 RHEA DALE 6737 RINGGOLD RD 

2014 141296 169K K026 574.08 1,115.80 1,689.88 RHEA JAMES DALE 5800 RINGGOLD RD 

2014 141338 1708 A013 417.21 810.89 1,228.10 RICKMAN DALE & TRACEY 367 CAMP JORDAN RD 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx • • • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 153 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 141339 1708 A012 623.14 1,211.16 1,S34.30 RICKMAN J DALE & TRACEY L 363 CAMP JORDAN RD 

2014 141364 169K N 012 379.15 736.93 1, 116.0S ROACH DARLENE KAY 5901 ST JAMES AVE 

2014 141402 16SN C002 302.6S 5SS.30 S90.9S ROBINSON DANIEL F & I LORRAINE 1911 CLOSE RD 

2014 141449 169G K016 319.75° 621.4S 941.23 ROGERS RICHARD ALAN 5326 MARION AVE 

2014 141461 169F 0002 226.21 439.67 665.SS ROLLINS JAMES W & SUSAN C 1312 PLEASANT ST 

2014 141462 169F C001 173.57 337.35 510.92 ROLLINS SUSAN C 1318 WEST END AVE 

2014 141496 169N E006 209.14 406.4S 615.62 ROWE AMANDA SHADOW I ROWE LESLIE 1668 KEEBLE ST 

2014 141510 1691 J 001 393.3S 764.5S 1,157.96 RUDDER CHARLES LOYD ETAL/C/O LLOYD 1800 TOMBRAS AVE 
RUDDER JR 

2014 141541 1570 N 021 279.92 544.05 S23.97 RYAN RAYMOND T 4802 MADONNA AVE 

2014 141563 16SK N026 135.11 262.60 397.71 SAMPLES OTIS & DONNIS R 3631 GLEN OAKS DR 

2014 141572 16SE 8 051.01 63.67 123.74 1S7.41 SANDERS DOUGLAS L & KAREN STACEY 3510 SHELBY CIR 

2014 1415S4 169F A013.01 59.40 115.45 174.S5 SANTOS PATSEY SUET /C/O PAT SANTOS WEAVER ST 
FRIZZELL 

2014 141601 169L F010 345.72 671.94 1,017 .66 SCHELL ROSS S 1058 LANSDELL RD 

2014 141662 1698 N 013 306.95 596.59 903.54 SCOTT VICKIE (BUTLER) 407 SHOWELL AVE 

2014 1416S7 169F coos 260.00 505.34 765.34 SEMO ENTERPRISES 1307 PLEASANT ST 

2014 141721 169N F022 1,S49.30 3,594.35 5,443.65 SHARP HALEY 1513 BURNS AVE 

2014 141S14 16SE G002 212.69 413.40 626.09 SHORT DOYLE B 3805 DANIEL DR 

2014 141S25 1570 P001 324.73 631.16 955.S9 SIENER MIKE 501 NOTREDAME AVE 

2014 141S56 157P COOS C051 2S9.16 562.03 S51.19 SIMS MARY LEE 724 BACON TRL #51 

2014 141S57 1691 K025 294.14 571.71 S65.S5 SIMS REX L & MARY L 4335 GREENBRIAR RD 

2014 141S60 1691 J 012 233.6S 454.1S 6S7.S6 SIMS TOMMY RAY & AUDREY SI C/O JEREMY 4328 SPRIGGS ST 
GOODWIN 

2014 141927 16SO c 001.01 457.04 SSS.32 1,345.36 SMITH CHARLES C 3236 ARDIAN RD 

2014 141944 15SO A001 95.32 1S5.27 2S0.59 SMITH GEDDIE & FRANCIS DOUGLAS DR 

2014 141949 15SO 8 011 554.50 1,077.74 1,632.24 SMITH GURWEN EDDIE & FRANCES S 100 FAWN DR 

2014 142003 1691 M003 254.31 494.2S 7 4S.59 SMITH RANDALL LYNN & I CALLIE KA THERINE 4336 GREENBRIAR RD 

2014 142007 169L HOOS 234.39 455.57 6S9.96 SMITH RAYMOND F & DORIS D 6109 MARIETTA ST 

2014 142090 1698 L027 252.53 490.S2 7 43.35 SPIERS MELISSA A 601 S LOVELL AVE 

2014 142092 169F FOOS 3S9.25 756.56 1, 145.S 1 SPIRIT PROPERTIES LLC 5801 WENTWORTH AVE 

2014 142093 16SM 8017 6S2.54 1,326.60 2,009.14 SPIVEYDAVID 1107 LAURELWOOD DR 

2014 142111 169M C001 337.54 656.04 993.5S STACEY DAN LEROY & SANDRA KAY 1614 TRUMAN AVE 

2014 142113 1698 J 003 372.75 724.4S 1,097.23 STAFFORD ARVEL E & MARGARET H 5010 NEWPORT DR 

2014 1421S3 16SK F004 30.23 5S.76 SS.99 STEPHENS ANDREW KYLE & LINDSEY I LUIKEN CLAYTON AVE 

Report No: CTRU060S AR_ CTRU050SOetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 154 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 415/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 142309 168K G003 379.51 737.62 1, 117 .13 SWAFFORD ERNEST ROSS JR & LELA C 1501 RUGBY PL 

2014 142420 169F E004 1.78 3.46 5.24 TENNGA DEVELOPMENT LLC WENTWORTH AVE 

2014 142421 169F E005 1.78 3.46 5.24 TENNGA DEVELOPMENT LLC WENTWORTH AVE 

2014 142422 169F E007 1.78 3.46 5.24 TENNGA DEVELOPMENT LLC WENTWORTH AVE 

2014 142423 169F E009 1.78 3.46 5.24 TENNGA DEVELOPMENT LLC WENTWORTH AVE 

2014 142424 169F E019 1.78 3.46 5.24 TENNGA DEVELOPMENT LLC WELWORTH AVE 

2014 142425 169F E023 1.78 3.46 5.24 TENNGA DEVELOPMENT LLC WELWORTH AVE 

2014 142426 169F E025 1.78 3.46 5.24 TENNGA DEVELOPMENT LLC WELWORTH AVE 

2014 142427 169F E038 1.42 2.77 4.19 TENNGA DEVELOPMENT LLC HARVARD ST 

2014 142428 169F J 018 34.86 67.75 102.61 TENNGA DEVELOPMENTLLC WELWORTH AVE 

2014 142429 169F J 021 1.78 3.46 5.24 TENNGA DEVELOPMENT LLC WELWORTH AVE 

2014 142434 168M G 003.01 27.03 52.54 79.57 TERZIC SAID GREENS LAKE RD 

2014 142473 168M A025 355.68 691.30 1,046.98 THEOBOLD CHRISTOPHER J TR/ INEZ J 2002 DABNEY DR 
THEOBOLD TRUST 

2014 142495 156K KOOS 256.80 499.12 755.92 THOMAS NAOMI PEARL 611 S SEMINOLE DR 

2014 142558 169J E043 243.28 472.85 716.13 TINKER ROBERT E 1904 MC BRIEN RD 

2014 142643 169F D 011 48.24 93.77 142.01 TUMBARELL ALGIMIRO CALAS 1317 SWOPE DR 

2014 142731 169G K013 258.93 503.27 762.20 VEAL W INEZ 5320 MARION AVE 

2014 142747 1698 P023 124.10 241.21 365.31 VICTOR PAUL 1127 MC BRIEN RD 

2014 142869 168K H047 399.78 777.02 1,176.80 WARDBRYANH 1617 MELODY LN 

2014 142871 169M 0023 62.60 121.67 184.27 WARD KENNETH L & MARSHA A 1617 ADAIR AVE 

2014 142915 169G H 021 238.66 463.86 702.52 WEBB DARRIN T 1401 MC BRIEN RD 

2014 142980 169J E003 243.99 474.23 718.22 WESTMORELAND BILLY R & ANNA B 5304 LAZARD ST 

2014 142994 1691 C006 20.06 38.98 59.04 WHEELER MELVIN LET AL 4124 EALY RD 

2014 143082 169N F024 240.08 466.63 706. 71 WILLIAMS CHRIS JI WILLIAMS WENDY L 1523 BURNS AVE 

2014 143107 1698 M010 393.73 765.27 1, 159.00 WILLIAMS LEE JAMISON 518 S LOVELL AVE 

2014 143156 168F 8058 133.38 259.24 392.62 WILSON GLENN E 3401 TEN OAKS DR 

2014 143157 156L J 014 325.93 633.49 959.42 WILSON GLENN E & JOYCE A 3532 GLEASON DR 

2014 143158 156L J 014.01 53.35 103.70 157 .05 WILSON GLENN E & JOYCE A GLEASON DR 

2014 143162 1691 A014 281.69 547.51 829.20 WILSON HOWARD I MCGOWAN WANDA W 4148 EAST RIDGE DR 

2014 143166 169C A003 242.93 472.16 715.09 WILSON JIMMIE RUTH 903 AL TAMAHA ST 

2014 143188 169C A008 273.87 532.30 806.17 WILSON VICTORIA MI SHAW IAN J 919 ALTAMAHA ST 

2014 143334 169J F 011 276.00 536.45 812.45 YOUNCE MICHELLE DAWN /YOUNCE HEATHER 5404 CLEMONS RD 
DANIELLE 

2014 143349 1690 C026 449.22 873.11 1,322.33 YOUNG SANDRA FAYE 5322 GREENBRIAR RD 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx • • • 



• Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 

Year/BillNum 

2014 143353 

2014 143354 

2014 143355 

2014 143374 

Map/Group/ 
Parcel 

156L J 019 

1680 D 005 

156M D 004 

168K L 019 

2014 161124 156E A005 

East Ridge Totals 

District Lakesite 

2014 159015 074M E 002 

2014 159027 

2014 159075 

2014 159103 

2014 159109 

2014 159111 

2014 159116 

2014 159117 

2014 159125 

2014 159217 

2014 159218 

2014 159274 

2014 159275 

2014 159285 

2014 159450 

2014 159588 

2014 159717 

2014 159800 

0848 D 008 

075N E 010 

075N H 022 

074 084 

083 130 

083 130.01 

083 131 

075K D 007 

075P A 001.04 

075P A 001.05 

075K A066 

075K 

075N 

A067 

8 016 

075K A065 

075K A005 

083 127.02 

075K E 006 

Lakesite Totals 

District Lookout 
Mountain 

2014 130627 166L 

2014 131026 166L 

2014 131101 167H 

J 007 

E 010 

8003 

2014 131185 

2014 131269 

166M E 018 

166E M004 

Current 
!Municipal 

368.12 

380.93 

369.19 

230.48 

714.76 

96,293.60 

75.61 

165.91 

101.17 

98.06 

243.28 

94.29 

54.05 

108.69 

7.70 

249.95 

198.53 

19.92 

12.46 

66.47 

11.10 

77.43 

63.51 

69.62 

1,717.75 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Unpaid 
County 

715.50 

740.38 

717.57 

447.96 

1,389.24 

187,158.85 

889.70 

1,952.23 

1, 190.42 

1, 153.92 

2,862.67 

1,109.54 

636.00 

1,278.91 

90.56 

2,941.07 

2,336.04 

234.35 

146.56 

782.15 

130.66 

911.13 

747.30 

819.19 

20,212.40 

1,475.93 

5,094.60 

2,295.81 

2,622.79 

311.09 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 

• • Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 155 Of 110 

Total Taxes! Name 
1,083.62 YOUNGBLOOD CA 

1,121.31 YOUNGBLOODCA 

1,086. 76 YOUNGBLOOD CHARLOTIE 

678.44 ZIMMERMAN CLARENCE L 

2, 104.00 CUNNINGHAM JOHN B 

283,452.45 273 Records 

965.31 ALBURY DAVID ALAN & KAREN C 

2, 118.14 ANGEL LARRY & SANDRA B 

1,291.59 BLAYLOCK TONY M & RENEE S 

1,251.98 BRETI JAMES A & JANET E 

3,105.95 BROWN & BROWN EXCAVATING CO INC 

1,203.83 BROWN DANIEL A 

690.05 BROWN TIMOTHY I BROWN DANNY 

1,387.60 BROWN TIMOTHY I BROWN DANNY 

98.26 BURTON FLOYD D & REVA J 

3, 191.02 DAILEY CHARLES L 

2,534.57 DAILEY CHARLES L 

254.27 EAGER GEORGE 

159.02 EAGER GEORGE 

848.62 EVANS CHARLES W JR & TAMELA LEE 

141. 76 KENNEDY MARTY L 

988.56 NUNLEY RANDALL G & JANE ELIZABETH 

810.81 SMITHRONALDL&EVAJO 

888.81 WELCH R MARK & TERRI C 

21,930.15 18 Records 

Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Property Address 

3519 CATHY LN 

112 BALES AVE 

811 S GERMANTOWN RD 

1517 JOHN ROSS RD 

12 SHERIDAN RD 

8212 DAISY DALLAS RD 

8855 PRAIRIE SCHOONER CIR 

2343 PINEWAY TRL 

2146 DURBAN POINT DR 

8321 DAISY DALLAS RD 

8214 HALERD 

8206 HALE RD 

8202 HALE RD 

LAKEWOOD CIR 

8717 HIXSON PIKE 

8721 HIXSON PIKE 

2227 BIRDSONG WAY 

2213 BIRDSONG WAY 

2306 LAKESITE DR 

2245 BIRDSONG WAY 

9435 THRASHER TRL 

8224 HALE RD 

2329 LAKESITE DR 

1,475.93 BROOM NICHOLAS THOMAS I C/O DONNA BROOM 114 S FORREST AVE 
MORGAN 

5,094.60 KELLER CHRISTIAN J & PATRICIA A 128 N WATAUGA LN 

2,295.81 MC ALLESTER WILLIAM LUSK, Ill 

2,622.79 MORTON CATHERINE B 

311.09 RHODEN SHARON 0 ETAL 

416 EAST BROW RD 

925 SCENIC HWY 

214 N BRAGG AVE 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 156 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 131300 1660 B 011 0.00 4,940.03 4,940.03 SHANAHAN DANIEL V & LISA R 701 WEST BROW RD 

2014 13146S 1660 B005 0.00 1,937.02 1,937.02 ZAHND CHRIS E JR I ZAHND JAYNE WILSON 106 MORRISON ST 

2014 131469 167A C006 0.00 1, 141.34 1, 141.34 ZAHND CHRIS E JR I ZAHND JAYNE WILSON 611 NBRAGGAVE 

Lookout Mountain Totals 0.00 19,S1S.61 19,S1S.61 S Records 

District Red Bank 

2014 144116 109P BOOS 33.75 69.13 102.SS ACE & LIGHT INVESTMENTS LAMAR AVE 

2014 144125 109P A01S 247.73 507.41 755.14 ADAMS NORMA LI ADAMS VIRGIL T 3609 LAMAR AVE 

2014 144132 11SH C013 140.S9 2SS.60 429.49 ADAMSON MARY LOUISE & GREG 3015 GREENWICH AVE 

2014 144149 117K BOOS 274.05 561.34 S35.39 ALFARO JUDITH 1001 LULLWATER RD 

2014 144191 126C E 01S 251.44 515.02 766.46 ANDERSON PAMELA ETAL 108 GOODSON AVE 

2014 144326 126C 0037 76.2S 156.23 232.51 BARBER ALBERT 118 W MIDVALE AVE 

2014 144406 109F B 016 505.5S 1,035.57 1,541.15 BEAVER JAMES M & JOAN H 4554 N RAVENWOOD DR 

2014 144555 109G A014 46S.11 95S.S3 1,426.94 BONNER RANDY A I SCRUGGS JERE A 4515 DAYTON BLVD 

2014 144632 109H B 002 179.S2 36S.32 54S.14 BREWER BROADCASTING OF CHATT INC 4304 MC CAHILL RD 

2014 144633 1091 0002 1,341.90 2,74S.61 4,090.51 BREWER BROADCASTING OF CHATT INC 319 PINEHURST AVE 

2014 144675 117L J 002 29.70 60.S3 90.53 BROWN AMANDA MI BROWN SALLY L FLORA CIR 

2014 144779 126C E031 197.44 404.41 601.S5 BUSSE CECEILIA L 150 GOODSON AVE 

2014 14479S 117N G014 433.62 SSS.1S 1,321.SO C RC TRUST I CIO DOROTHY AL TSMAN 201 VREELAND ST 

2014 144S05 109H A010 273.71 560.64 S34.35 CABRERA BUFORD L JR & MONA L 4111 MC CAHILL RD 

2014 144S29 1091 0024.02 131.63 269.61 401.24 CAMPBROUGH ENTERPRISES DAYTON BLVD 

2014 144S30 11SH G019 265.07 542.93 SOS.00 CAMPOS JESUS 0 407 TIKTIN DR 

2014 144949 11SI 0022 563.96 1,155.16 1,719.12 CHILL DAVID SAMUEL 550 TIKTIN DR 

2014 144956 126F A006 294.9S 604.20 S99.1 S CHRISTOPHER DANIEL J & MARY J 162 LYNDA CIR 

2014 14501S 109P C002 597.3S 1,223.60 1,S20.9S COCKER JONATHAN THOMAS 3712 OWEDA TER 

2014 145075 126C 0 004.01 20.25 41.4S 61.73 COOKE CONSTRUCTION LLC GOODSON AVE 

2014 14511S 117E H009 345.26 707.20 1,052.46 COX TROY L & AMY A 3111 ELMORE AVE 

2014 145149 109G G026 469.SO 962.29 1,432.09 CROWNOVER M C & SHIRLEY R 4400 DAYTON BLVD 

2014 145150 11SA H 011 405.00 S29.56 1,234.56 CROWNOVER MAURICE C & I SHIRLEY R 3404 REDDING RD 

2014 145153 11SA P01S 602.7S 1,234.66 1,S37.44 CRUTCHFIELD THOMAS NEAL JR 3433 KNOLLWOOD HILL DR 

2014 145163 117K B 015.02 46S.79 960.22 1,429.01 CUNIC KENT 567 MOUNTAIN RIDGE RD 

2014 1451S6 117E E006 544.73 1,115.76 1,660.49 DANIELS-BRONFMAN KRISTEN 305 BROWNVIEW DR 

2014 145197 109P B 013 344.59 705.S2 1,050.41 DAVENPORTEMIL Y BENZ 3718 LAMAR AVE 

2014 145202 1091 0017 567.00 1,161.3S 1,72S.3S DAVIE APOSTOLIC CHURCH INC 6 W MEADOWBROOK DR 

Report No: CTRU060S AR_ CTRU050SOetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx • • e 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 157 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 14S2SO 1098 J 013 318.60 6S2.S9 971.19 DEAN GLEN M & MYRTLE 4718 CURTIS CIR 

2014 14S2S7 126C 0 006.Q1 2SS.1S S22.62 777. 77 DEBORD ROBERT & NANCY 115 GOODSON AVE 

2014 14S27S 109P C030 2S2.79 S17.78 770.S7 DELASHMITT RALPH MITCHELL 3609 OAKLAND TER 

2014 14S300 1091 C014 349.99 716.88 1,066.87 DILL CAROL ANN 19 W MEADOWBROOK DR 

2014 14S321 117N F026 284.18 S82.07 866.2S DOBBS MICHAEL EUGENE 301 SWEETLAND DR 

2014 14S33S 117K 0004 146.81 300.72 447.S3 DODSON RUSSELL L 2556 LEANING TREE LN 

2014 14S372 1170 C018 117.79 241.26 3S9 .OS DUGGER JAMES D & ANNA P 107 CARTWRIGHT ST 

2014 14S422 1268 C015 77S.98 1,S89.44 2,36S.42 EDMONDS J EI EDMONDS CARROLL JAY 305 SIGNAL MOUNTAIN RD 

2014 14S4SO 109P H 018 429.98 880.72 1,310. 70 ELKINS JAY D & V KRISTY ELKINS I CIO ORAN 3801 TACOMA AVE 
ELKINS KENDALL 

2014 14S479 109G ooos 32S.01 66S.72 990.73 ESCOBAR EUSEBIO 110 ORLANDO DR 

2014 14SS24 109J J002 374.29 766.6S 1,140.94 FARR MARY ANN GROCE/C/O MARY G FARR 617 BITSY LN 
LAWSON 

2014 14S608 126C F029 138.71 284.12 422.83 FRAZIER MICHAEL E 325 W MIDVALE AVE 

2014 14S64S 1098 M 001.01 433.62 888.18 1,321.80 FURR ROBERT SCOTT & HELEN 4614 DAYTON BLVD 

2014 14S680 118A F004 202.16 414.09 616.2S GARROTT ROBERT W 14 KINGSTON ST 

2014 14S809 118A F01S 468.4S 9S9.S2 1,427.97 GRAY SHARON DIANE I C/O LLOYD KEITH & ODALIE 113 GREENLEAF ST 
LGRAY 

2014 14S816 126C H 01S S04.36 1,033.08 1,S37.44 GREAT AMERICAN SPORTSWEAR CO INC I C/O THE 2004 DAYTON BLVD 
CAR WASH 

2014 14S823 126N 8 007 710.64 1,4SS.60 2, 166.24 GREENE CHRISTOPHER SHAWN 1000 DAYTON BLVD 

2014 14S836 117M G032 39S.SS 810.20 1,20S. 7S GRIBBEN JOHN JOSEPH & MARCIA H 216 CULVER ST 

2014 14S8S3 117L A001.01 33.7S 69.13 102.88 GROSS MICHAEL L I WILLIAMS CAROL G SIMS DR 

2014 14S879 117L F003 186.30 381.60 S67.90 GYPSY FREEDOM PROPERTIES GP I C/O MACHIELL 213 P POOLE AVE 
MCBRIEN 

2014 14S880 117L F 003.02 216.00 442.43 6S8.43 GYPSY FREEDOM PROPERTIES GP /C/O MACHIELL211 P POOLE AVE 
MCBRIEN 

2014 14S903 126N 8002 10S.30 21S.69 320.99 HALL BYRON R & MARY R HOOD STRINGERS RIDGE RD 

2014 14S941 117M E009 284.8S S83.46 868.31 HARDEN JOHN JR 2305 ASHMORE AVE 

2014 14S944 117E coos 446.S1 914.S9 1,361.10 HARDIN HAMIL TON S & SUSAN N 424 GLENHILL CIR 

2014 14S94S 117E E 012 S0.63 103.70 1 S4.33 HARDIN HAMIL TON SCOTT & SUSAN N BROWNVIEW DR 

2014 14S993 117N E008 283.SO S80.69 864.19 HARVEY CYNTHIA 246PEACE ST 

2014 146002 109F 8046 S30.21 1,086.03 1,616.24 HATCHER MICHAEL ALLEN II 4508COVE LN 

2014 146064 109C E 009 29.03 S9.4S 88.48 HENRY JEFFREY LYNN & NANCY L APPIAN WAY 

2014 146073 099N 0019 329.06 674.02 1,003.08 HESTER JAMES D & ANNA RUTH 5309 DELASHMITT RD 

2014 146111 109C F024 704.03 1,442.0S 2,146.08 HILLIARD DAVID M & SARAH R 410 PARAGON DR 

2014 146179 1098 LOOS 221.06 4S2.80 673.86 HOOVER CAROL ANN I C/O KATHERINE JONES 9PAULMARDR 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRUOS080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 158 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 146214 126F F004 67.16 137.57 204. 73 HUDSON KILA DIANA ASHMORE AVE 

2014 146215 126F F005 100.58 206.01 306.59 HUDSON KILA DIANA 1810 ASHMORE AVE 

2014 146277 109H A012.01 220.05 450.73 670.78 IRWIN JUDY I 4113 MC CAHILL RD 

2014 146284 108L 0008 27.54 56.41 83.95 JACKSON GARY & WANDA MORRISON SPRINGS RD 

2014 146287 108L 0007 191.16 391.55 582.71 JACKSON GARY D & WANDA MORRISON SPRINGS RD 

2014 146288 109F 0 015.01 562.95 1,153.09 1, 716.04 JACKSON GARY DEAN & WANDA S 104 CLIFF LN 

2014 146301 1091 E007 78.64 161.07 239.71 JAN STEVE 4 TRENTON ST 

2014 146302 109G A003 146.34 299.75 446.09 JAN STEVE & AUSTINE 4506 CRERAR ST 

2014 146319 109C F004 370.91 759.74 1, 130.65 JARRETI WILLIAM WESLEY I JARRETI-JAMES 417 MARLOW DR 
JAYNE 

2014 146351 117N C018 217.69 445.89 663.58 JOHNSON EINAR L & I LUCINDA D 331 WMIDVALEAVE 

2014 146414 126L A001.01 6.75 13.83 20.58 JOYNER FRED A PINE BREEZE RD 

2014 146415 126L A001.02 6.75 13.83 20.58 JOYNER FRED A PINE BREEZE RD 

2014 146424 118A P012 523.80 1,072.90 1,596. 70 JUMPER JOE WEEKS I C/O MARYANN W JUMPER 3583 KNOLLWOOD HILL DR 

2014 146435 109J E 019.01 275.40 564.10 839.50 KEE JAMES 223 WOODROW AVE 

2014 146473 126C 0005 254.81 521.93 776. 7 4 KING CYNTHIA A 119 GOODSON AVE 

2014 146560 126C F015 325.69 667.10 992.79 LANGSTON STEVEN LYNN 300 W RIDGEWOOD AVE 

2014 146675 1170 0 011 50.63 103.70 154.33 LINDSAY MABLE CTR BERKLEY DR 

2014 146735 117M F022 2,106.00 4,313.71 6,419.71 LYNDON AVENUE PARTNERS LLC 2410 LYNDON AVE 

2014 146799 126C F012 145.13 297.26 442.39 MARTIN JANET A & WILLIAM A BRADFORD I C!O 320 W RIDGEWOOD AVE 
JANIE ARTALONA 

2014 146864 126K 0003 30.71 62.91 93.62 MAYHEW TERRY ALLEN JR I ENSLEY CHASTITY MASON DR 
ANN 

2014 146873 118A J 016 859.14 1,759.77 2,618.91 MC ADAMS WA & JEWELL 3412 REDDING RD 

2014 146874 118A J 016.01 53.33 109.23 162.56 MC ADAMS WA & JEWELL 3414 REDDING RD 

2014 146884 126C 0002 192.38 394.04 586.42 MC CARTER DONALD & JUDY DARLENE 107 MILLER AVE 

2014 146906 109P 0006 353.02 723.09 1,076.11 MC CRUM RONALD WHITE 3616 LAMAR AVE 

2014 146961 1091 E029 262.91 538.52 801.43 MC KISSICK TONYA 201 TRENTON ST 

2014 146986 099N C036 66.15 135.49 201.64 MCDONALD JOHN HUNTERTRL 

2014 146987 117M E008 84.38 172.83 257.21 MCDONALD JOHN ASHMORE AVE 

2014 147048 1090 M001 470.88 964.50 1,435.38 MILLIGAN-REYNOLDS GUAR TITLE AGY /INC 2 PAULMARDR 
TRUSTEE 

2014 147053 117N 0002 42.86 87.80 130.66 MILLS RICHARD PEACE ST 

2014 147054 117N 0003 140.06 286.89 426.95 MILLS RICHARD 247 PEACE ST 

2014 147055 117N 0005 42.19 86.41 128.60 MILLS RICHARD PEACE ST 

2014 147117 126E 0019 63.79 130.66 194.45 MOORE VIVIAN I CIO SAMUEL MOORE WOXFORDRD 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx • • • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 159 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 147153 109J C014 466.76 956.07 1,422.83 MOUNTAIN CITY CONSTRUCTION CO LLC 213 WOODROW AVE 

2014 147167 109G 0029 341.89 700.29 1,042.18 MULZETWESLEY AARON 207 BRENTWOOD DR 

2014 147171 099K 8005 352.08 721.16 1,073.24 MURPHY ASHLEY NICOLE 5219 CHERYL LN 

2014 147185 099K 0017 310.84 636.69 947.53 MYERS DANIEL B &/PAULAA 119 HILL RD 

2014 147214 109C H 015 482.29 987.87 1,470.16 NELSON WALTER 514 APPIAN WAY 

2014 147216 1091 0016 567.00 1,161.38 1,728.38 NEW LIFE TABERNACLE OF CHATI INC 10 W MEADOWBROOK DR 

2014 147219 117N E009 42.19 86.41 128.60 NEWMAN ROBERT L PEACE ST 

2014 147295 117M 8001 453.60 929.11 1,382.71 OLIVER JOHN L TR I OLIVER JOYCE FAYE TR 2225 DAYTON BLVD 

2014 147380 126C 0038 326.36 668.49 994.85 PATRICK MARY KATHERINE I C/O BARBARA A 112 W MIDVALE AVE 
NICHOLS 

2014 147421 109C E002 393.86 806.75 1,200.61 PENNEY MICHAEL V 410 MARLOW DR 

2014 147490 1098 F009 246.71 505.34 752.05 PICKETI WILLIAM REECE 4806 APPIAN WAY 

2014 147491 126C H 018 581.58 1,191.25 1,772.83 PICKLE DERECKR/ GREGORY R FULTON I OBA D &2016 DAYTON BLVD 
GROOFING 

2014 147492 126C H017 445.50 912.52 1,358.02 PICKLE DERICK RI FULTON GREGORY RALPH 2014 DAYTON BLVD 

2014 147550 126C G012 287.55 588.99 876.54 POTIS MARK D 213 W RIDGEWOOD AVE 

2014 147661 117E K019 395.82 810.76 1,206.58 RED BANK CITY OF 3116ELMOREAVE 

2014 147667 117E K020 159.30 326.29 485.59 RED BANK TENNESSEE CITY OF 3124 ELMORE AVE 

2014 147724 099J C013 430.31 881.41 1,311.72 RHINEHARTMARYA 11 HOLIDAY LN 

2014 147749 109G A012 356.40 730.01 1,086.41 RICKETIS PAUL EDWARD JR I C/O BLANCHE C 4521 DAYTON BLVD 
ANGEL RICKETIS 

2014 147789 109P L005 45.23 92.63 137 .86 ROBERTS BEVERLY F I ROBERTS CHARLES DAVID PICKERING AVE 

2014 147791 109P KOOB 353.03 723.10 1,076.13 ROBERTS CHARLES DAVID I ROBERTS BEVERLY 3811 PICKERING AVE 

2014 147829 109F 8 010 73.91 151.39 225.30 RODDY REBECCA I RODDY JESSE E 4710 STAGG RD 

2014 147835 109J F017 226.80 464.55 691.35 RODRIGUEZ EUNICE RUTH 227 WOODROW AVE 

2014 147860 109C A020 333.79 683.70 1,017 .49 ROSE HUGH L & MYRTLE 4715 HUNTER TRL 

2014 147877 117E H 031 310.16 635.30 945.46 ROWELL DIANA R 3006 BERKLEY DR 

2014 147882 1170 A004.03 103.61 212.23 315.84 RTB HOLDINGS LLC 3323 MARTIN RD 

2014 147940 109G G030 324.00 663.65 987.65 SAGER EVELYN R 84 SANTEELAH ST 

2014 147956 118A P020 55.35 113.37 168. 72 SANDERS ESTLE ROY I SANDERS IDEAN B TRS E EUCLID AVE 

2014 148049 1260 A017 349.92 716.74 1,066.66 SERKALOW VIC I C/O COSMOS 2118 DAYTON BLVD 

2014 148177 117L F015 182.59 373.99 556.58 SLEDGE PRISCILLA KAY 201 MARTIN RD 

2014 148179 1098 L004 269.33 551.66 820.99 SMALLEY BILLY & ALICE MARIE 7 PAULMARDR 

2014 148181 0990 E004 51.75 105.99 157.74 SMARTI PAUL & EMMA QUEEN 104 FREUDENBURG LN 

2014 148197 126C C020 346.28 709.27 1,055.55 SMITH DAVID WAYNE 117LYNDA DR 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 160 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 148202 109H A011 143.10 293.11 436.21 SMITH GEORGIA R & I WILLIAM M 319 READS LAKE RD 

2014 148231 126C E022 221.74 454.18 675.92 SMITH MARY KATHRYNE 118 GOODSON AVE 

2014 148252 109H A012 227.81 466.63 694.44 SMITH WILLIAM M & I GEORGIA L 317 READS LAKE RD 

2014 148267 099N A033 169.43 347.03 516.46 SOMO PROPERTIES INC 5012 KENNER AVE 

2014 148268 126C H 001 377.33 772.87 1, 150.20 SOMO PROPERTIES INC 2029 LYNDON AVE 

2014 148322 117E F004 11.14 22.81 33.95 STANDIFER LEONARD &JUANITA LANCASTER AVE 

2014 148323 117E F 007 445.84 913.21 1,359.05 STANDIFER LEONARD E & I JUANITA P 2709 BERKLEY DR 

2014 148340 109P 0 006.04 273.38 559.95 833.33 STEPHENS MABLE H 3618 OAKLAND TER 

2014 148365 117K 0019 317.59 650.51 968.10 STIRONE VINCENT 270SIMS DR 

2014 148388 099K 0021 30.04 61.53 91.57 STURTEVANT WILLIAM T II 5210 CHERYL LN 

2014 148395 1090 8007 369.56 756.97 1, 126.53 SULLIVAN ROBERT JOSEPH & I DIANNE CAROL 3909 KNOLLWOOD DR 

2014 148421 117L M 019.01 436.39 893.85 1,330.24 SWOPE BETSY M 116 BAXTER ST 

2014 148426 117E H 036 341.55 699.60 1,041.15 SWOPE TERRY G 3106 BERKLEY DR 

2014 148443 109J H 001 434.03 889.01 1,323.04 TARPLEY JACK W & BETTY F 4430 CRESTVIEW DR 

2014 148445 126C 8003 190.01 389.20 579.21 TATE CHRISTINE GAIL 105 MILLER AVE 

2014 148466 126F F020 432.71 886.33 1,319.04 TEMPLE HAROLD & SCARLETT 312 E MIDVALE AVE 

2014 148469 117N 8021 57.71 118.21 175.92 TENNGA DEVELOPMENT LLC HEDGEWOOD DR 

2014 148691 0990 E006 401.63 822.65 1,224.28 WALKER RANDALL W & DIANE HI HICKS WILLIAM T 108 FREUDENBURG LN 

2014 148705 126C H 020 59.40 121.67 181.07 WARD THOMAS JOE & SHARON T 2020 DAYTON BLVD 

2014 148706 126C H 019 59.40 121.67 181.07 WARD THOMAS JOE & SHARRON T 2018 DAYTON BLVD 

2014 148707 126C H 021 59.40 121.67 181.07 WARD THOMAS JOE SR & SHERRON T 2022 DAYTON BLVD 

2014 148708 126C H 022 58.39 119.59 177 .98 WARD THOMAS JOE SR & SHERRON T 2024 DAYTON BLVD 

2014 148709 126C H 023 58.39 119.59 177 .98 WARD THOMAS JOE SR & SHERRON T 2026 DAYTON BLVD 

2014 148710 126C H024 58.39 119.59 177.98 WARD THOMAS JOE SR & SHERRON T 2028 DAYTON BLVD 

2014 148711 1181 8 016.09 353.36 723.79 1,077.15 WARD WILLIAM R 225 CLIFT VIEW DR 

2014 148742 1098 R011 105.89 216.90 322.79 WEAVER CHRISTOPHER S &ANGELA R 109 E DAYTONA DR 

2014 148761 109P 8028 184.28 377.45 561.73 WELLS ROBERTL ETAL TR 3911 OAKLAND TER 

2014 148786 126C C040 298.08 610.56 908.64 WHITE DANNY LEE 203 LULLWATER RD 

2014 148865 099K G004 398.59 816.43 1,215.02 WILLIAMS RONALD EUGENE 5355 HUNTER TRL 

2014 148869 099P A015 4.73 9.68 14.41 WILLIAMS TERRAN 421 DAWN CIR 

2014 148870 099P A029 5.06 10.37 15.43 WILLIAMS TERRAN 322 DAWN CIR 

2014 148885 109P A009 267.30 547.51 814.81 WILLS CURTIS R & DEBBIE SUE 3709 LAMAR AVE 

2014 148906 117L K005 232.20 475.61 707 .81 WILSON SAMUEL A & LILLIAN J 110LAURELDR 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx • • • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 161 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 148909 117L K004 524.48 1,074.28 1,598.76 WILSON WILLIAM MICHAEL 112 LAUREL DR 

2014 148918 126C 8004 257.18 526.77 783.95 WINNIE DEBORAH K 400 HEDGEWOOD DR 

2014 148940 117M E015 405.00 829.56 1,234.56 WOOD JACK FRED Ill/ C/O JACK F WOOD JR 2306 LYNDON AVE 

2014 148954 099K B 010 816.08 1,671.56 2,487 .64 WOODWARD ROGER L & JOYCE S 5204 DAYTON BLVD 

2014 148970 1268 C012 1,944.00 3,981.89 5,925.89 WRIGHT RONALD MATTHEW 245 SIGNAL MOUNTAIN RD 

2014 148987 117L B 012 317.93 651.20 969.13 YATTONILORIANNE 411 SIGNAL VIEW ST 

2014 149018 109P H 005 388.80 796.38 1,185.18 ZAHND JAYNE WILSON 3907 TACOMA AVE 

Red Bank Totals 49,722.42 101,845.91 151,568.33 163 Records 

District Ridgeside 

2014 158863 1471 E001 899.98 1,238.12 2, 138.10 DUNIGAN GRETCHEN EI POSTON CHRISTI S 102 WINDMERE DR 

2014 158955 146M J 016 698.48 960.91 1,659.39 REESE CHARLES D 104 RIDGESIDE RD 

Ridgeside Totals 1,598.46 2,199.03 3,797.49 2 Records 

District Signal Mountain 

2014 131774 098J B 017 0.00 1,641.84 1,641.84 BLENTLINGER JAMES D & ANN MARIE 701 ALBERT RD 

2014 132146 107E A010 0.00 1,577.55 1,577.55 COX LLOYD W 309 TIMBERLINKS DR 

2014 132416 098G A005 0.00 1,638.38 1,638.38 FERGUSON LEIGH M & LINDA E 835 SKYLINE PARK DR 

2014 132481 1160 E016 0.00 3,777.26 3, 777.26 FOSTER WILLIAM M & NANCY D 14 GRAYSWOOD HILL RD 

2014 132794 108A C024 0.00 3,116.38 3, 116.38 HEINSOHN MARKE & ALICE KANY 103 MALCOLM LN 

2014 132886 1081 F001 0.00 2,604.13 2,604.13 HOOKER MARSHA DYER 906 RIDGEWAY AVE 

2014 132952 098J C021 0.00 42.33 42.33 HUMPHREYS SUSAN MARIE 1603 TAFT HWY 

2014 133082 107N A026.05 0.00 88.52 88.52 KANE TIMOTHY S & CHAPPELL G 6 BALLARD BLUFF 

2014 133083 107N A025 0.00 112.87 112.87 KANE TIMOTHY S & LOUISE CHAPPELL 3 CLOSE FAMILY RD 

2014 133156 1081 H 002 0.00 1,342.50 1,342.50 KLING DONALD W & PAULA M 936 SIGNAL RD 

2014 133204 097M C004 0.00 403.03 403.03 LAMB REBECCA I LAMB AUSTIN 524 TIMBERLINKS DR 

2014 133347 098G 8017 0.00 1,160.00 1, 160.00 MALEY NICOLA MARY 828 SKYLINE PARK DR 

2014 133894 107E 0014 0.00 1,553.35 1,553.35 POWELL LAURA I POWELL CHARLES 601 OHIO AVE 

2014 133942 107L G014 0.00 951.23 951.23 RANKIN MAREA E 628 SIGNAL MOUNTAIN BLVD 

2014 134038 098J 8009 0.00 678.86 678.86 RODELA LOUIS A & ELAINA D 616 MILES RD 

2014 134156 108H 0 003.01 0.00 609.73 609.73 SE FIRST HOLDING LLC 1088 RIDGEWAY AVE 

2014 134211 108P 0028 0.00 2,053.16 2,053.16 SHOUN PAUL W JR 217 DAWN ST 

2014 134233 097M A003 0.00 783.93 783.93 SIMONS JAMES RAY & CHARLOTTE A 117 SHORT CREEK RD 

2014 134605 1070 A012 0.00 103.70 103. 70 VEAL MONTY C & JENNIFER 443 TIMBERLINKS DR 

2014 134745 108H FOOS 0.00 17.28 17.28 WILBURN CHARLES C & ELIZABETH J BOULDER PL 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 162 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 
Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 134839 108G C018 0.00 2,163.77 2,163.77 WOOD MARKA & KAREN F 105 WOODCLIFF CIR 
2014 134865 1081 K009 0.00 1,944.63 1,944.63 WRIGHT PAIGE FINLEY 341 N PALISADES DR 

Signal Mountain Totals 0.00 28,364.43 28,364.43 22 Records 

District SoddyOaisy 

2014 149434 073F 8007 53.76 109.92 163.68 ABLES GEORGE & JULIA 125 HEMLOCK ST 

2014 149450 073F 0013 305.30 624.24 929.54 ADAMS JONATHAN P & JOHNNIEL 118 THRASHER PIKE 

2014 149512 066E A014 67.62 138.26 205.88 ARNOLD LELA MAE I ARNOLD TRACY DARRYL 935 BURNETI RD 

2014 149519 0570 A013 246.81 504.65 751.46 ASLINGER CARRIE LYNN 9925 DAYTON PIKE 

2014 149552 048N 8002 216.38 442.43 658.81 BAGGETI EDWIN E &ANNETIE C 10873 WARD RD 

2014 149559 041 089.01 433.78 886.94 1,320. 72 BAILEY RONNY & RITA JO 8220SAGE DR 

2014 149606 048 077 67.62 138.26 205.88 BARNES MILDRED E & BERNICE E COFER I C/O 11074 LOVELL RD 
JANICE BARNES KULOVITZ 

2014 149648 040M F001 297.19 607.65 904.84 BEASLEY JANICE P 11549 GUTH RD 

2014 149659 057N 8012 526.42 1,076.35 1,602. 77 BEAVERS HAROLD L 526 NEIGHBORS DR 

2014 149660 057N 8013 84.53 172.83 257.36 BEAVERS HAROLD L 530 NEIGHBORS DR 

2014 149681 040M F018 218.07 445.89 663.96 BEENE TRAVIS L & REGINA D 11553 GUTH RD 

2014 149777 040M A017 63.56 129.96 193.52 BLAKEMORE CHARLES ETAL 349 DURHAM ST 

2014 149778 040M A019 62.21 127.20 189.41 BLAKEMORE CHARLES ETAL 345 DURHAM ST 

2014 149809 073F E042 1,915.54 3,916.63 5,832.17 BOWMAN DION J & KATHY M 8060 DAYTON PIKE 

2014 149829 073F E031 82.83 169.37 252.20 BRACKETI JOHN W SR 8230 DAYTON PIKE 

2014 149836 041 055 269.80 551.66 821.46 BRAINARD MICHAEL 629 UNION FORK RD 

2014 149905 0668 0027 171.42 350.49 521.91 BROWN ROLAND J & LINDA MAE 145 LEWIS ST 

2014 149908 048N 8004 60.52 123.74 184.26 BROWN RUSSELL E Ill MCAFEE RD 

2014 149910 065L E 007.01 275.89 564.10 839.99 BROWN SHEILA ELAINE 9112 DAYTON PIKE 

2014 149926 066E A003.32 101.43 207.39 308.82 BRYANT WENDELL P 988 GREEN POND RD 

2014 149948 058P A 002.11 296.85 606.96 903.81 BULL JOYCE I C/O JOYCE JOHNSON 10352 LOVELL RD 

2014 149958 066A 8003 50.72 103.70 154.42 BURCHARD GLADYS B 110 CRAWLEY RD 

2014 150003 040M 0 011 200.16 409.25 609.41 CAGLE PATRICIA R 185 DEPOT ST 

2014 150054 033 059.15 55.79 114.06 169.85 CARDWTHATCHERJRTR 195 BAPTIST VIEW DR 

2014 150055 040M 0009 531.76 1,087.28 1,619.04 CARD WARREN I C/O CARD PAVING COMPANY 183 DEPOT ST 

2014 150056 040M 0010 40.23 82.26 122.49 CARD WARREN I C/O CARD PAVING COMPANY DEPOT ST 

2014 150057 040M G010 814.14 1,664.65 2,478.79 CARD WARREN I C/O CARD PAVING CO 182 DEPOT ST 

2014 150059 048F 8022 108.87 222.60 331.47 CARD WARREN T 11107 OLD DAYTON PIKE 

2014 150060 048N C001 8.45 17.28 25.73 CARD WARREN T 10939 DAYTON PIKE 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx • • • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 163 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 150062 048F B023 174.46 356.71 531.17 CARD WARREN T & JIMMIE R 11071 MATIHEWRD 

2014 150063 048N c 002.01 40.57 82.96 123.53 CARD WARREN T JR OLD DAYTON PIKE 

2014 150064 0411 A002 252.56 516.40 768.96 CARD WARREN THATCHER JR 11704 GUTH RD 

2014 150074 040M F014 67.96 138.95 206.91 CAREY RUBY HELEN 188 BEENE ST 

2014 150077 066H A032 172.77 353.25 526.02 CARLISLE CHARLES E & BETTY T 127 PORTER ST 

2014 150155 073F A002.01 361.43 739.00 1, 100.43 CHANDLER CAROLYN S 209 PINE ST 

2014 150199 066J A018 203.20 415.47 618.67 CLARK JOHN E 336 HIXSON ST 

2014 150201 066J A017 458.19 936.85 1,395.04 CLARK JOHN EDWARD 334 HIXSON ST 

2014 150214 074A 0033 106.23 217.22 323.45 CLAYTON DEBORAH 815 ASHBROOK DR 

2014 150219 065M c 028.01 79.79 163.15 242.94 CLAYTON JACKIE E & ERVINETIA T EWALDENCIR 

2014 150265 049 026.02 254.93 521.24 776.17 COFFELT GEORGE M & MICHELE L 11605 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 150345 074G A036 338.44 691.99 1,030.43 COOKSTON MARK & TAMMY 808 N BROOK DR 

2014 150351 066H A021 170.40 348.42 518.82 COOPER JANET M 116 HAMILTON AVE 

2014 150363 048E B 022.01 92.64 189.42 282.06 CORDER CYNTHIA E 11216 MC GILL RD 

2014 150446 040M 0008 70.32 143.79 214.11 CROSS BRENDA GAIL & JAMES R 181 DEPOT ST 

2014 150448 040M 0025 107.85 220.52 328.37 CROSS JAMES WALLACE ETAL I CIO MARY 11384 SPRING ST 
MEWBORN 

2014 150486 057G B011 210.64 430.68 641.32 CURVIN CRAIG ROBERT ETAL 230COXLN 

2014 150497 065N F013 1,747.93 3,573.93 5,321.86 D & C PROPERTIES LTD I BROOKSIDE APTS C/O 205 EVENINGSIDE DR 
COLLOMS & ASSOC 

2014 150501 073F E 042.01 1,590.96 3,252.98 4,843.94 D&J OF SODDY DAISY LLC 8058 DAYTON PIKE 

2014 150522 0671 A002 21.64 44.24 65.88 DART PROPERTIES LLC 9520 DALLAS HOLLOW RD 

2014 150559 074A C005.01 60.86 124.43 185.29 DAVISJESSICIA R/C/O BARBARA FAYE LOWE 9028 DAISY DALLAS RD 

2014 150586 066 075 94.67 193.56 288.23 DEAVER GETONA 810HYATIERD 

2014 150593 0581 A049 86.89 177.66 264.55 DELASHMITI J W & BLANCHE B 10520 DALLAS HOLLOW RD 

2014 150600 057G A 011.01 221.21 452.29 673.50 DEMPSEY SHERRY 10434 MCAFEE RD 

2014 150613 065M 0 016 249.86 510.87 760. 73 DENT CLARENCE EDDIE 131 MORNINGSIDE DR 

2014 150615 065M 0 001 367.18 750.75 1, 117.93 DENTFREDDIE 127 EVENINGSIDE DR 

2014 150643 048L 8003 179.19 366.39 545.58 DIRISIO RICHARD JOSEPH 11115 DAYTON PIKE 

2014 150651 058H A011.03 486.19 994.09 1,480.28 DIXON TERRY 10711 DALLAS HOLLOW RD 

2014 150699 0480 C022 1,052.71 2,152.43 3,205.14 DORN BRANDON 202 DURHAM ST 

2014 150836 057 051 219.43 448.65 668.08 ENGLAND RICK D 249COXLN 

2014 150837 074A A 011.01 224.50 459.02 683.52 ENGLAND RICK D & SHEILA M GANNRD 

2014 150838 074A A011.02 78.78 161.07 239.85 ENGLAND RICK D & SHEILA M 8821 GANN RD 

2014 150839 074A A011.03 78.78 161.07 239.85 ENGLAND RICK D & SHEILA M 8819GANN RD 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 164 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 150841 074A A011.05 78.78 161.07 239.85 ENGLAND RICK D & SHEILA M 8815 GANN RD 

2014 150842 074A A011.06 101.43 207.39 308.82 ENGLAND RICK D & SHEILA M 8813GANN RD 

2014 150843 048L F004.02 77.09 157.62 234.71 ENGLAND RICKEY D 11006 EUSTICE RD 

2014 150844 048L F007 120.36 246.10 366.46 ENGLAND RICKEY D 11028 EUSTICE RD 

2014 150845 048L F004 124.42 254.40 378.82 ENGLAND RICKEY D & SHEILA 11008 EUSTICE RD 

2014 150846 048L F004.04 76.07 155.54 231.61 ENGLAND RICKY D & SHEILA EUSTICE RD 

2014 150919 058 005.04 86.89 177.66 264.55 FERGUSON BRAD & JENNIFER 10715 LOVELL RD 

2014 150951 048C A002 1,022.56 2,090.79 3, 113.35 FISCHER DEAN I CIO NANCY STEWART 11279 WALL ST 

2014 150991 0581 A052 131.86 269.61 401.47 FORD LESLIE F JR 10528 DALLAS HOLLOW RD 

2014 151002 049 067 15.79 32.27 48.06 FOWLER WILLIAM JR & JANICE MARIE 11095 LAKEVIEW CIR 

2014 151040 040M G002 352.64 721.03 1,073.67 FRITIS SHIRLEY AH 156 DEPOT ST 

2014 151044 057 103 453.73 927.72 1,381.45 FRIZZELL CARL EUGENE & MARGARET SUTILES 10070 MILLER RD 

2014 151076 065L C016 47.33 96.78 144.11 GABEHART PAIGE L 132 HATLIN DR 

2014 151083 073C C007.02 1,601.24 3,274.00 4,875.24 GAMACHE GREG & ROBYN M 8301 DAYTON PIKE 

2014 151089 0480 F029.02 85.20 174.21 259.41 GANN JANICE 11290 OLD DAYTON PIKE 

2014 151090 048L E006 57.82 118.21 176.03 GANN JANICE 11017 EUSTICE RD 

2014 151091 048L E 006.01 43.95 89.87 133.82 GANN JANICE 11013 EUSTICE RD 

2014 151092 049 007 1,707.41 3,491.07 5, 198.48 GANN JANICE P 469 CLIFT RD 

2014 151093 0411 8 013 608.24 1,243.65 1,851.89 GANN JANICE PATRICIA 5390SAGE DR 

2014 151158 066 045.09 171.08 349.80 520.88 GIBBS BLAKE E & JENNIFER N 324HYATIERD 

2014 151160 066 045.06 815.56 1,667.55 2,483.11 GIBBS RALPH EDWARD & DORIS JEAN 292HYATIERD 

2014 151161 066 045.08 725.90 1,484.22 2,210.12 GIBBS RALPH EDWARD & DORIS JEAN 292HYATIERD 

2014 151205 0668 8004 159.04 325.19 484.23 GOODEN RODNEY 144 BEAN ST 

2014 151206 0668 8005 955.34 1,953.34 2,908.68 GOODEN RODNEY 148 BEAN ST 

2014 151248 0411 A012 134.56 275.14 409. 70 GRANT GRANVILLE W & LOUELLA C 11609 GUTH RD 

2014 151262 067A A048.01 326.27 667.10 993.37 GRAP SHAWN EI PENNEY JOY ANN 10145 LOVELL RD 

2014 151321 0480 0 011 21.98 44.93 66.91 GRIMSLEY JOHN & OPTIVA OLD DAYTON PIKE 

2014 151322 0480 A024 40.57 82.96 123.53 GRIMSLEY JOHN A I GRIMSLEY MARKS DEPOT ST 

2014 151323 0480 A023 151.81 310.39 462.20 GRIMSLEY JOHN F HEIRS 345 DEPOT ST 

2014 151324 0480 A026 74.72 152.78 227 .50 GRIMSLEY JOHN F HEIRS DEPOT ST 

2014 151325 0480 A022 126.45 258.55 385.00 GRIMSLEY MARK 343 DEPOT ST 

2014 151330 041 072 230.58 471.47 702.05 GROSS KRISTIE G I GROSS AMY L 811 OSAGE DR 

2014 151435 066E A002.03 100.75 206.01 306. 76 HANKINS JOHN THOMAS & KAREN JUNE 9824 LOVELL RD 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx • • • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 165 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 151459 057K A005 177.16 362.24 539.40 HARPER DAVID ANSEL 204 DAISY AVE 

2014 151461 057K A008 156.88 320.76 477.64 HARPER WILLIAM MARK 102 DAISY AVE 

2014 151486 0738 A007 270.14 552.35 822.49 HART CHAD M 221 LAYNE RD 

2014 151550 065N 8014 319.84 653.97 973.81 HAWKINS PATRICIA LYNN 8717 SPRINGFIELD RD 

2014 151556 073F 8 019 148.09 302.79 450.88 HAYES AMANDA J 110 PINE ST 

2014 151560 074A C022 144.03 294.49 438.52 HAYES KENNETH N SR & BETTY JEAN 9160 DAISY DALLAS RD 

2014 151574 0581 A042.06 657.60 1,344.58 2,002.18 HEATH DONNA 10312 DALLAS HOLLOW RD 

2014 151641 073C C006 1,284.78 2,626.94 3,911. 72 HICKMAN DWAYNE E & KIMBERLY A 8353 DAYTON PIKE 

2014 151700 0738 8 012 604.18 1,235.35 1,839.53 HIGGINS WILLIAM CLIFFORD & GENEVA S 8313 SPRINGFIELD RD 

2014 151723 057M A002 168.37 344.27 512.64 HINDMAN TIMOTHY 10347 LOVELL RD 

2014 151724 057M A001 56.80 116.14 172.94 HINDMAN TIMOTHY D 10343 LOVELL RD 

2014 151814 0661 8014 259.33 530.23 789.56 HOPPER DIANIA F 352 CARDEN ST 

2014 151829 0411 A005 26.37 53.92 80.29 HOUGENDOBLER MARLENE E STEWART 11639 GUTH RD 

2014 151830 0411 A006 224.16 458.33 682.49 HOUGENDOBLER MARLENE E STEWART 11637 GUTH RD 

2014 151896 048E 8 039.01 764.92 1,564.00 2,328.92 HUNDLEY JACK 11241 DAYTON PIKE 

2014 151908 073F A002 76.07 155.54 231.61 HURST CAROLYN S 211 PINE ST 

2014 151911 065M A006 164.22 335.78 500.00 HUTCHESON GENE G & GERALDINE 119 WWALDEN CIR 

2014 151926 066F 8007 88.24 180.43 268.67 HYATTE CLIFFORD LI C/O BETTY JEAN H BROOKS GREEN POND RD 

2014 151927 066F 8004.03 64.92 132.73 197.65 HYATTE DORENE/C/O BETTY JEAN BROOKS 688 GREEN POND RD 

2014 151928 066F 8004.06 64.92 132.73 197.65 HYATTE DORENE I CIO BETTY JEAN BROOKS 698 GREEN POND RD 

2014 151930 066F 8021 109.88 224.67 334.55 HYATTE WILEY & DORENE I C/O BETTY JEAN H LOVELL RD 
BROOKS 

2014 152009 074A 8037 585.59 1,197.33 1,782.92 JENKINS THOMAS D & CATHERINE B 8608GANN RD 

2014 152021 0581 A035 113.60 232.28 345.88 JMP PARTNERS LLC 10164 DALLAS HOLLOW RD 

2014 152054 048E 8002 48.69 99.55 148.24 JOHNSON CLAYTON MARCELLUS OLD DAYTON PIKE 

2014 152055 048E 8003 145.38 297.26 442.64 JOHNSON CLAYTON MARCELLUS 11120 OLD DAYTON PIKE 

2014 152093 048L F 004.01 389.83 797.07 1, 186.90 JOHNSON KURT LI JOHNSON KEVIN LANCE 11014 EUSTICE RD 

2014 152119 040 016 50.72 103.70 154.42 JOHNSON STEPHANIE S &JAMES DAVID 11453 HIGDON ST 

2014 152142 073F E009 287.72 588.30 876.02 JOHNSTON JOHNNY JR 1029 HOLLAND JOHNSON RD 

2014 152156 066J A033 104.27 213.20 317.47 JONES JOHN B & SANDRA 331 HIXSON ST 

2014 152228 082C A029 138.62 283.43 422.05 KELLEY JAMES H & KATHERINE J 7950 HARPER RD 

2014 152306 058P A011 192.04 392.66 584.70 KING RAYMOND 10342 LOVELL RD 

2014 152356 066E A003.31 101.43 207.39 308.82 LAMPINSTEIN ERIC H 986 GREEN POND RD 

2014 152359 073G A040 67.62 138.26 205.88 LAND RONALD N I LIVING TRUST JACKSON RD 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 166 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 152386 0668 E008 97.71 199.79 297.50 LASLEY LANNY RAY &LINDA GAIL/C/O MARGARET 110 IGOU FERRY RD 
E MCGILL LASLEY 

2014 152407 065N 0 022.01 109.21 223.29 332.50 LAYMON JAMES A & SARANDA JOY 112 GRAVITI RD 

2014 152413 0738 A014 556.17 1,137.19 1,693.36 LAYNE DONALD E ETAL/C/O BILLY G LAYNE 242 LAYNE RD 

2014 152434 0748 A021.01 121.04 247.49 368.53 LEDLOW BELINDA JOYCE DAISY DALLAS RD 

2014 152451 0480 0025 298.61 610.56 909.17 LEFFEW HERLIE & RUBY B 11282 WALL ST 

2014 152452 0480 0026 197.99 404.83 602.82 LEFFEW HERLIE & RUBY B 11282 WALL ST 

2014 152455 066C 8 031 5.82 11.91 17. 73 LEFFEW KA THY REED 663 SNEED RD 

2014 152478 040M 0016 246.47 503.96 750.43 LEVI BARBARA J & CLAUDE E 215 DURHAM ST 

2014 152552 040M C011 193.39 395.42 588.81 LOOMIS JOHN C 204 HOTWATER RD 

2014 152574 074A coos 155.53 318.00 473.53 LOWE BARBARA FAYE 9024 DAISY DALLAS RD 

2014 152671 058 002 685.33 1,401.27 2,086.60 MATHEWS RICKY E & STARLA G 10904 LOVELL RD 

2014 152683 067A A025 86.22 176.28 262.50 MAY MARGARET WILLIAMS GORDON ST 

2014 152699 066G A006 234.30 479.07 713.37 MAYNARD MICHAEL PI MAYNARD ROSEANNA 155 POTIERY LN 

2014 152704 066J A015 292.73 598.53 891.26 MAYNOR TODD & STEPHANIE 9482 DAISY DALLAS RD 

2014 152777 058 005.02 72.69 148.63 221.32 MC FARLAND RONNIE & KIMBERLY 10711 LOVELL RD 

2014 152809 0480 8 004.01 7.78 15.90 23.68 MC NABB DAVID A & CYNTHIA DEPOT ST 

2014 152836 048F 8005 30.43 62.22 92.65 MCDONALD JOHN 11146 LOOP RD 

2014 152858 0668 F021 247.15 505.34 752.49 MEEKS JAMES DAVID LEON 321 WALNUT CIR 

2014 152869 040M A018 40.57 82.96 123.53 METCALF LESLEY G 351 DURHAM ST 

2014 152908 041 070 32.12 65.67 97. 79 MILLER KENNETH ELMER JR I C/O RHONDA 995 UNION FORK RD 
DARLENE MILLER 

2014 152992 065 052 564.97 1,155.16 1, 720.13 MOORE STEPHEN HAROLD & CONNIE RUTH 9239 SPRINGFIELD RD 

2014 153055 048C 8003 41.92 85.72 127.64 MULLIS MICHAEL T & BILLIE JEAN WALL ST 

2014 153138 0480 C024 581.53 1,189.04 1, 770.57 NEWMAN JOHAN ANDRE 171 DUCKTOWN ST 

2014 153139 0480 0027 206.65 422.52 629.17 NEWMAN JOHAN ANDRE 11286 WALL ST 

2014 153140 048E 8032 1,460.59 2,986.42 4,447.01 NEWMAN JOHAN ANDRE 11319 DAYTON PIKE 

2014 153141 0480 C025 601.07 1,228.99 1,830.06 NEWMAN JOHAN ANDRE & BEVERLY ANN 175 DUCKTOWN ST 

2014 153142 048E 8 036.01 520.40 1,064.05 1,584.45 NEWMAN JOHAN ANDRE & BEVERLY ANN 11313 DAYTON PIKE 

2014 153145 040 038 152.48 311.78 464.26 NEWSOME ALBERT C JR & ALICE 12119 BACK VALLEY RD 

2014 153170 082 006.01 522.36 1,068.06 1,590.42 NORRIS DIANE CI C/O MYNATI & MARY J CARNEY 7641 DAYTON PIKE 

2014 153225 066F A013 121.38 248.18 369.56 ORR RHONDA JEAN 9647 W RIDGE TRAIL RD 

2014 153267 057M A021 119.69 244.72 364.41 PARKER EFFIE JI VANDERGRIFF MARGARET A 754 LOVELADY RD 

2014 153268 057M A023 103.12 210.85 313.97 PARKER EFFIE J & I VANDERGRIFF MARGARET A 742 LOVELADY RD 

2014 153285 033 021.04 179.87 367.77 547.64 PARKS WILLIAM LEON TR HIGHWATER RD 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 

• • • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 167 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 153293 082F A029 333.70 682.31 1,016.01 PARROTT ROBERT C & JOYCE K 7909 HARPER RD 

2014 153319 066G BOOS 184.26 376.76 561.02 PAYNE ANNAS & GENE 9620 CHURCH ST 

2014 153323 0738 A019 358.05 732.09 1,090.14 PAYNE MICHAEL DWAYNE JR 224 LAYNE RD 

2014 153379 066A 8016 193.39 395.42 588.81 PERKEY JONATHAN DAVID 135 MOUNTAIN RD 

2014 153392 057G B 013.06 597.76 1,222.22 1,819.98 PHILLIPS APRIL E 10204 NISSI WAY 

2014 153446 049H 8020 207.73 424.73 632.46 POLLY'S DINER LLC 11210 DAYTON PIKE 

2014 153473 058P A006 85.54 174.90 260.44 POWELL MARY JOYCE 908 LOVELADY RD 

2014 153497 041 071 267.78 547.51 815.29 PRINCE RHONDA D & JOSEPH M 997 UNION FORK RD 

2014 153513 066F 8018 22.86 46.74 69.60 PROCK VIRGILE I PROCK LOIS DAVIS 9817 LOVELL RD 

2014 153515 074G A038 401.66 821.26 1,222.92 PRUEITT PAMALA JEAN I DEARING CARRIE LYNN 8700 COVE WOOD LN 

2014 153534 073 111.13 11,917.35 24,366.94 36,284.29 QVS INC 238 INDUSTRIAL PARK DR 

2014 153582 0668 8032 96.36 197.02 293.38 REAGAN MARY C HOGE 109 BURNS ST 

2014 153585 048N C002 280.62 573.78 854.40 REAVLEY KIMBERLY CI C/O THATCHER CARD 10917 OLD DAYTON PIKE 

2014 153586 048N C004 55.79 114.06 169.85 REAVLEY KIMBERLY CI C/O THATCHER CARD OLD DAYTON PIKE 

2014 153698 040M A013 140.99 288.27 429.26 RICKETTS LASHAWN 11381 BACK VALLEY RD 

2014 153703 048 057 294.49 602.12 896.61 RIEVLEY SUEL S 11044 DAVENPORT RD 

2014 153777 0480 A008 89.60 183.19 272. 79 ROBERSON TRILLA I MC NABB CYNTHIA 312 DURHAM ST 

2014 153788 048C A019 202.52 414.09 616.61 ROBERTS KRISTY 11241 WALL ST 

2014 153808 067A A048.05 112.25 229.51 341. 76 ROBY SHIRLEY J 10217 LOVELL RD 

2014 153809 066H 0002 5,337. 11 10,912.59 16,249.70 ROCK SOLID LP 124 HARRISON LN 

2014 153856 0581 A044 112.59 230.20 342.79 ROSELOIS CHRISTINE 10446 DALLAS HOLLOW RD 

2014 153871 0660 8013 223.82 457.64 681.46 ROYSDON LARRY K 10219 BIG PINE LN 

2014 153921 0668 C023 130.37 266.57 396.94 SCHOLTZ JERRIE 9738 DAYTON PIKE 

2014 153935 0581 A036.01 97.03 198.40 295.43 SCOTT KENNETH D I SCOTT ZACHARY T 10204 DALLAS HOLLOW RD 

2014 153936 066H A012 47.00 96.09 143.09 SCOTT MANUEL B HAMILTON AVE 

2014 153938 066H A011 204.89 418.93 623.82 SCOTT SPENCER L 129 HAMIL TON AVE 

2014 153965 074A C030 725.56 1,483.53 2,209.09 SHACKLEFORD CHARLES E & WILMA W 9186 DAISY DALLAS RD 

2014 154053 066A 8001 197.11 403.03 600. 14 SHRECKENGOST ELIZABETH CAY 114 CRAWLEY RD 

2014 154058 073 111.07 2,140.58 4,376.76 6,517.34 SIGNAL PUMP PROPERTIES LLC INDUSTRIAL PARK DR 

2014 154079 074A C027 390.51 798.45 1, 188.96 SIMPSON RHONDA S 9188 DAISY DALLAS RD 

2014 154130 057C A002.01 317.11 648.39 965.50 SKILES FRANK JR I SKILES RHONDA 10623 DAYTON PIKE 

2014 154139 041 085.02 55.11 112.68 167.79 SKILES SHANE I SKILES WILLIAM OSAGE DR 

2014 154208 074A A004 424.22 867.39 1,291.61 SMITH DONALD E 9059 DAISY DALLAS RD 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 168 Of 170 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 154224 0668 F001 153.16 313.16 466.32 SMITH JAMES DI SMITH PATSY J 225 IGOU FERRY RD 

2014 154274 058P A012 103.37 211.36 314.73 SMITH RAYMOND LESTER SR I SMITH RAYMOND 10220 LOVELL RD 
LESTER JR 

2014 154275 040 068 88.58 181.12 269. 70 SMITH REBA I C/O RUTH ABERNATHY 404 NEWMAN RD 

2014 154281 066H A007 114.94 235.03 349.97 SMITH RONALD L 113 HAMILTON AVE 

2014 154328 066F 8034 117.32 239.88 357.20 SNEED WINFRED E & TERESA 9846 W RIDGE TRAIL RD 

2014 154329 066F B 032.01 45.98 94.02 140.00 SNEED WINFRED EUGENE & I TERESA SUZANNE W RIDGE TRAIL RD 

2014 154464 048N 8008.06 50.72 103.70 154.42 STONE JAMES R 10867 WARD RD 

2014 154509 0668 C019 205.90 421.00 626.90 STULTS TOBY JOE 145 BEAN ST 

2014 154552 048M 8002 334.38 683.70 1,018.08 SUTHERLAND TRACY EUGENE I C/O ESTHER T 181 SHIPLEY RD 
EUSTICE 

2014 154560 066C B 036.12 120.36 246.10 366.46 SUTTON ROBBIN I SUTTON JORDAN 859 PONDEROSA DR 

2014 154588 082 008 1,354.56 2,769.62 4,124.18 TANNER JAMES K & KANDACE L 7633 DAYTON PIKE 

2014 154592 048N BOOS 76.07 155.54 231.61 TATE GERALD L & SHELIA J 10820 MCAFEE RD 

2014 154615 041 048 241.07 492.90 733.97 TEDDER GARY A I GREENE M EILEEN 557 UNION FORK RD 

2014 154640 032 025 96.02 196.33 292.35 TERRY RUSSELL 12141 BACKVALLEYRD 

2014 154641 032 025.01 58.49 119.59 178.08 TERRY RUSSELL 12139 BACK VALLEY RD 

2014 154648 040M 8020 269.13 550.27 819.40 THOMAS DELCIA DIANNE 11382 BACK VALLEY RD 

2014 154654 073F E 010.02 195.34 399.40 594.74 THOMAS J W JR 1023 HOLLAND JOHNSON RD 

2014 154667 040N A017.01 147.07 300.72 447.79 THOMAS ORVILLE H 416 HOTWATER RD 

2014 154674 073F E 010.03 352.71 721.16 1,073.87 THOMAS PAUL B 1025 HOLLAND JOHNSON RD 

2014 154675 073F E 010.04 216.72 443.12 659.84 THOMAS PAUL B 1027 HOLLAND JOHNSON RD 

2014 154676 082 009.01 69.99 143.10 213.09 THOMAS PAUL B DAYTON PIKE 

2014 154677 082 014 331.68 678.17 1,009.85 THOMAS PAUL B & PATRICIAN 7624 DAYTON PIKE 

2014 154679 082 015.02 340.26 695.72 1,035.98 THOMAS PAUL B & PATRICIAN 7596 DAYTON PIKE 

2014 154680 082 015.01 302.60 618.71 921.31 THOMAS PAUL B ETUX I PATRICIA L 7636 DAYTON PIKE 

2014 154696 0480 C002 304.29 622.17 926.46 THOMPSON ROY & LINDA 325 DUCKTOWN ST 

2014 154728 058P A003 119.35 244.03 363.38 TRANTHAM CURTIS WAYNE 902 LOVELADY RD 

2014 154746 066F B 015.01 148.76 304.17 452.93 TURNER DONALD R 9827 LOVELL RD 

2014 154750 0738 A025 75.40 154.16 229.56 TURNER MALCOLM 8425 SPRINGFIELD RD 

2014 154830 058 184 186.97 382.29 569.26 VARNER WALLACE & MARY ARWIN 11115 LAKEVIEW CIR 

2014 154855 065N 0006 259.66 530.92 790.58 VINSON EDWARD M 110 MIMOSA DR 

2014 154857 073C 8004 242.76 496.35 739.11 VINSON WALTER EUGENE & LINDA MARIE 8788 DAYTON PIKE 

2014 154868 048 054 40.23 82.26 122.49 WADE EL DAVENPORT RD 

2014 154869 048 055 201.51 412.01 613.52 WADE EL 11049 DAVENPORT RD 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU05080etailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 

• • • 



• e • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 169 Of 110 

Map/Group/ 
Parcel 

Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Property Address Year/BillNum 

2014 154945 

2014 154999 

2014 155000 

2014 155051 

2014 155076 

2014 155090 

2014 155132 

2014 155263 

2014 155274 

2014 155286 

2014 155303 

2014 155304 

2014 155308 

2014 155309 

048N C 015.02 

048 073 

048 073.01 

048N A011 

0668 C013 

074A 8007 

0480 0041 

048E 8 021 

074A C 032 

073F E039 

040L C002 

040L C003 

065N A023 

066H COOS 

Soddy Daisy Totals 

District Walden 

2014 159935 098F C 005.01 

2014 160032 108C A002 

2014 160453 

2014 160457 

2014 160458 

2014 160508 

2014 160509 

2014 160526 

2014 160527 

2014 160541 

2014 160796 

2014 160808 

2014 160809 

2014 160853 

089N 8 020.05 

098F C006 

089 051.04 

098C C 002.02 

098C C 002.03 

089N 8 013 

089N 8 014 

0980 E053 

098C C004 

089N 8 020.03 

089N 8 020.04 

089E C011 

Walden Totals 

2014 Totals 

!Municipal 

246.14 

65.93 

105.49 

21.64 

259.32 

78.78 

277.58 

210.97 

200.16 

300.23 

206.92 

81.14 

332.69 

809.82 

81,729.80 

345.35 

1,397.15 

209.52 

78.51 

24.85 

202.17 

23.17 

131.62 

102.85 

925.67 

200.88 

207.65 

209.52 

319.61 

4,378.52 

253,850.37 

County Total Taxes! Name 
503.27 749.41 WATSON EDDIE L 10860 LOOP RD 

134.80 200.73 WELLS DOROTHY JOYCE 11111 HIXSON PIKE 

215.69 

44.24 

530.23 

161.07 

567.56 

431.37 

409.25 

613.87 

423.08 

165.91 

680.24 

1,655.80 

167,109.84 

2,225.99 

9,005.57 

1,350.52 

506.03 

160.18 

1,303.10 

149.32 

848.36 

662.96 

5,966.61 

1,294.80 

1,338.49 

1,350.52 

2,060.07 

28,222.52 

3,977,487.00 

321.18 WELLS DOROTHY JOYCE 

65.88 WILKEY RICHARD I C/O MELVIN WILKEY 

789.55 WILLIAMS RONALD L & ANN SHERYL 

239.85 WILLIAMS TERRAN 

845.14 WILSON RHONDA K & DUANE A 

642.34 WRIGHT JERRY L & CAROL J 

609.41 WRIGHT LINDA L 

914.10 WYATIDC 

630.00 YEARWOOD MELANIE 

247.05 YEARWOOD MELANIE 

1,012.93 YODER LINDA LONDON, ET AL 

2,465.62 YODER LINDA LONDON, ET AL 

248,839.64 241 Records 

2,571.34 ANDERSON GLENDA PEMBERTON & JOHN H 

LOVELL RD 

WARD RD 

211 BEAN ST 

8914 GANN RD 

413 DUCKTOWN ST 

285 BRUMLOW HOLLOW RD 

9232 DAISY DALLAS RD 

8208 DAYTON PIKE 

11723 GUTH RD 

BOND RD 

263 MONTLAKE RD 

9331 DAYTON PIKE 

312 CENTER ST 

10,402. 72 BUCHANAN AMANDA FI C/O DALE L BUCHANAN & 1400 EAST BROW RD 
ASSOC 

1,560.04 MCCANDLESS REED FETAL 

584.54 MC GILL HILDA V DANTZLER 

185.03 MC GILL KIM A & BRIAN DI CIO FRANCES E 
SPANGLER 

1,505.27 MONEYHEFFER CECIL C & JENNIFER W 

172.49 MONEYHEFFER CECIL C & JENNIFER W 

979.98 MYRICK WILLIAM S 

765.81 MYRICK WILLIAM SELDON 

6,892.28 NELSON WILLIAM C & LINDA G 

2614 TAFT HWY 

308 CENTER ST 

431 LUCILLE TRL 

3102 WILSON AVE 

WILSON AVE 

2213 FAIRMOUNT PIKE 

2503 ANDERSON PIKE 

508 ROCK HOUSE CT 

1,495.68 VANDERGRIFF CV & KATHERINE H 304 CLEGG ST 

1,546.14 WALDEN ASSOCIATES /C/O REED MCCANDLESS 2608 TAFT HWY 

1,560.04 WALDEN ASSOCIATES I C/O REED MCCANDLESS 1022 SMITH SPRING ST 

2,379.68 WILLIAMS JOSEPH VINCENT Ill ETAL 

32,601.04 

4,231,337.37 

14 Records 

5,472 Records 

401 GLENWAY AVE 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Real Property Taxes Page 110 Of 110 

Current Unpaid 
Year/BillNum 

Map/Group/ 
Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes! Name 

Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Property Address 

ReportTotals 253,850.37 3,977,487.00 4,231,337.37 5,472 Records 

Report No: CTRU0608 AR_ CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx • e • 



• • • 
Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Page 1 Of 2 

Taxes to be Collected Year 2014 Personalty 
Report Date: 3/23/2016 

Municipal Summary Totals 
Current Unpaid Current Paid Year To Date Year to Date 

District Original Tax Tax Tax Pickup Tax E and R Tax 

Chattanooga 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Collegedale 13,270.78 13,270.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 

County North 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

County South 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

East Ridge 13,537.47 13,537.47 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Lakesite 674.42 674.42 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Lookout 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Mountain 

Red Bank 7,670.00 7,670.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Ridgeside 290.81 290.81 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Signal Mountain 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Soddy Daisy 10,032.73 10,032.73 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Walden 231.49 231.49 0.00 0.00 0.00 

45,707.70 45,707.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Reoort No:CTRU0508 AR CTRU0508SummarvTotals.rox 



• 

• 

• 



• • • 
Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Page 2 Of 2 

Taxes to be Collected Year 2014 Personalty 
Report Date: 3/23/2016 

County Summary Totals 
Current Unpaid Current Paid Year To Date Year to Date Total Unpaid 

District Original Tax Tax Tax Pickup Tax E and RTax Taxes 

Chattanooga 496,023.72 496,023.72 0.00 0.00 0.00 496,023.72 

Collegedale 26,760.37 26,760.37 0.00 0.00 0.00 40,031.15 

County North 40,057.55 40,057.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 40,057.55 

County South 64,415.21 64,415.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 64,415.21 

East Ridge 26,311.84 26,311.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 39,849.31 

Lakesite 7,935.75 7,935.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,610.17 

Lookout 1,967.02 1,967.02 
Mountain 

0.00 0.00 0.00 1,967.02 

Red Bank 15,710.34 15,710.34 0.00 0.00 0.00 23,380.34 

Ridgeside 400.07 400.07 0.00 0.00 0.00 690.88 

Signal Mountain 3,437.41 3,437.41 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,437.41 

Soddy Daisy 20,513.58 20,513.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,546.31 

Walden 1,492.09 1,492.09 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,723.58 

705,024.95 705,024.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 750,732.65 

County and Municipal Original Total Taxes 750,732.65 

County and Municipal Grand Total Unpaid Taxes 750,732.65 

Reoort No:CTRU0508 AR CTRU0508SummarvTotals.rox 



• 

• 

• 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Personalty Tax Page 1 Of 77 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

Bill Year 2014 

District Chattanooga 

2014 71226 PER 035612 0.00 8.30 8.30 A 1 ALTERATIONS 5519HWY153 

2014 71231 PER 038844 0.00 321.73 321. 73 A 1 SHIPLEY OIL INC 1600 WILDER RD 

2014 71234 PER 018595 0.00 16.04 16.04 A 1 TREE MASTER 5510 BROWNTOWN RD 

2014 71243 PER 029517 0.00 6.69 6.69 A CHILDS GARDEN BOUTIQUE 135 FRAZIER AVE 

2014 71245 PER 043917 0.00 431.37 431.37 A CUT ABOVE THE REST 1503 TUNNEL BLVD 

2014 71247 PER 027533 0.00 8.30 8.30 A GRAND AFFAIR 525 SEMI CIRCLE DR 

2014 71248 PER 023192 0.00 35.95 35.95 A NOVEL IDEA INC 38 FRAZIER AVE 

2014 71253 PER 041883 0.00 8.30 8.30 A PLUS BUSINESS BROKERAGE INC 620 CHEROKEE BLVD 

2014 71259 PER 045192 0.00 32.35 32.35 A VILLAGE PROJECT CHATT 1917 BLACKFORD ST 

2014 71260 PER 041679 0.00 308.60 308.60 A WOMANS WORTH CLEANING SERVICE 2010 FAIRLEIGH ST 

2014 71268 PER 033569 0.00 95.57 95.57 A&J TOTAL LANDSCAPES 2411 ROSSVILLE BLVD 

2014 71274 PER 027534 0.00 34.81 34.81 A&R AUTO REPAIR 2913 ROSSVILLE BLVD 

2014 71276 PER 042133 0.00 330.99 330.99 A1 CONSTRUCTION 3711 CHIEF VAN LN 

2014 71279 PER 025815 0.00 42.42 42.42 A2Z CANVAS 2001 WHEELER AVE 

2014 71294 PER 032483 0.00 8.30 8.30 ABANDONED BOOKS 2115 CHAPMAN RD 

2014 71296 PER 040432 0.00 1,465.83 1,465.83 ABC CONTRACTING 1612 E 12TH ST 

2014 71297 PER 000379 0.00 151.34 151.34 ABC LIQUORS INC 3948 BRAINERD RD 

2014 71306 PER 043920 0.00 71.34 71.34 ABERNATHY JOHN 1613 CAROUSEL RD 

2014 71307 PER 043921 0.00 8.30 8.30 ABERNATHY MONICA 510 CENTRAL DR 

2014 71311 PER 031464 0.00 121.67 121.67 ABS AUTOMOTIVE BRAKES & SERVICE 2811 E49TH ST 

2014 71313 PER 036553 0.00 316.89 316.89 ABSOLUTE HOME INSPECTION LLC 114 SHALLOWFORD RD 

2014 71315 PER 040528 0.00 321.87 321.87 ABSOLUTE ROOFING 2800 TAYLOR ST 

2014 71319 PER 042173 0.00 453.19 453.19 ABW CONCRETE CUTIING CO LLC 1228 MARI JON DR 

2014 71322 PER 045044 0.00 33.85 33.85 ACADEMIC SOLUTIONS 5959 SHALLOWFORD RD 

2014 71329 PER 038379 0.00 8.30 8.30 ACCENT CONCRETE DESIGN LLC 2872 FERNLEAF LN 

2014 71334 PER 033206 0.00 9,639.93 9,639.93 ACCESS AMERICA TRANSPORT INC 1110 MARKET ST 

2014 71354 PER 042138 0.00 17.42 17.42 ACE NET CAFE 4609 HWY58 

2014 71372 PER 023204 0.00 284.18 284.18 ACTION PHOTO LAB 1144 FOREST PLAZA CIR 

2014 71375 PER 034864 0.00 648.66 648.66 ACTION TOWING 4121 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 71383 PER 043926 0.00 335.14 335.14 ADAMS CHARLES 3710 YOUNGSTOWN RD 

2014 71386 PER 045095 0.00 38.16 38.16 ADAMS MART INC 6229 VANCE RD 

Report No: CTRU0508 AR_ CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Personalty Tax Page 2 Of 77 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 71391 PER 034847 0.00 304.45 304.45 ADCOCKS CUSTOM CABINETRY 5510 MILLER DR 

2014 71414 PER 038869 0.00 132.73 132.73 ADVANCE LOAN & JEWELRY LLC 4744 HWY 58 

2014 71418 PER 043939 0.00 61.33 61.33 ADVANCED AUTO TRANSFORMERS 7641 BONNIE DR 

2014 71429 PER 027556 0.00 5.86 5.86 ADVANCED HEATING &AIR 3313 ADKINS RD 

2014 71439 PER 042216 0.00 316.89 316.89 ADVANCED ROOFING & REPAIR 2602 ACUFF ST 

2014 71444 PER 031571 0.00 8.30 8.30 ADVANCED VOICE & DATA 3903 BIRMINGHAM DR 

2014 71453 PER 035575 0.00 248.04 248.04 ADVENTURE MARKETING GROUP 3804 ST ELMO AVE 

2014 71454 PER 041635 0.00 327.68 327.68 ADVENTURES N EDUCATION 2288 GUNBARREL RD 

2014 71469 PER 037245 0.00 88.18 88.18 AFFORDABLE GRANITE 7727 LEE HWY 

2014 71471 PER 043944 0.00 108.23 108.23 AFFORDABLE SKIN & PROCEDURE CTR LLC 4004 HARBOR HILLS RD 

2014 71477 PER 029605 0.00 8.30 8.30 AGAPE COLLECTIONS 7345 OLD CLEVELAND PIKE 

2014 71479 PER 040567 0.00 32.35 32.35 AGENCIA EBENEZER 2109 E MAIN ST 

2014 71481 PER 022172 0.00 3.40 3.40 AGNES SIMS 221 W20TH ST 

2014 71482 PER 001100 0.00 64.43 64.43 AGRICULTURAL DISTRIBUTORS INC 2411 ROSSVILLE BL VD 

2014 71493 PER 008169 0.00 8.88 8.88 AIR MAINTENANCE & SERVICE 3825 LAKE VISTA DR 

2014 71496 PER 019654 0.00 31.03 31.03 AIRCENTER INC 115 NOWLIN LN 

2014 71502 PER 031582 0.00 15.29 15.29 AIRTECH SHEET METAL 519 LUPTON DR 

2014 71504 PER 025929 0.00 8.30 8.30 AIRWAYVACUUM 4603 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 71507 PER 040568 0.00 327.68 327.68 AJH GROUP LLC 103 CHEROKEE BLVD 

2014 71511 PER 038748 0.00 58.62 58.62 AKZO NOBEL COATINGS 1035 LOWER MILL RD 

2014 71513 PER 032849 0.00 316.89 316.89 AL WHITBECK 1114 PLAZA DR 

2014 71524 PER 034780 0.00 25.69 25.69 ALEKSEY$ IMPORTS 4295 CROMWELL RD 

2014 71536 PER 042248 0.00 8.30 8.30 ALL ABOUT TREES 1223 E 08TH ST 

2014 71538 PER 035152 0.00 40.37 40.37 ALL AMERICAN TAXI LLC 309 KEITH ST 

2014 71540 PER 038964 0.00 746.60 7 46.60 ALL AROUND MOVERS 6727 BRIANNA WAY 

2014 71543 PER 043543 0.00 17.42 17.42 ALL DOGS & MORE 814 MUNRO RD 

2014 71545 PER 045148 0.00 316.89 316.89 ALL GOOD FENCING CO 8458 EAST BRAINERD RD 

2014 71546 PER 041793 0.00 549.17 549.17 ALL N ONE TOWING 2905 ROSSVILLE BLVD 

2014 71547 PER 044347 0.00 303.12 303.12 ALL POINTS AVIATION & ASSOC LLC 5910 SHAW AVE 

2014 71550 PER 006024 0.00 1,001.39 1,001.39 ALL STAR EMBROIDERY INC 4053 S ACCESS RD 

2014 71575 PER 009564 0.00 171.11 171.11 ALLIED PACKING & SUPPLY 724 HAMILTON AVE 

2014 71577 PER 027298 0.00 144.23 144.23 ALLIED STAFFING LLC 7625 HAMIL TON PARK DR 

2014 71580 PER 040192 0.00 248.04 248.04 ALLNYTE ENTERTAINMENT 1204 GREENWOOD RD 

Report No: CTRU0508 AR_CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 

• • • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Personalty Tax Page 3 Of 77 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 71596 PER 035675 0.00 588.99 588.99 ALPHOMEGA PROPERTY MGMT LLC 6174 HERITAGE BUSINESS CT 

2014 71604 PER 015797 0.00 13.36 13.36 ALTERATION QUEEN 440 FRAZIER AVE 

2014 71605 PER 008066 0.00 8.30 8.30 ALTERATIONS UNLIMITED OF EAST BRAINERD 8115 EAST BRAINERD RD 

2014 71608 PER 035680 0.00 404.83 404.83 AL TONS BAR & GRILL 2300 GLASS ST 

2014 71609 PER 043683 0.00 2,054.49 2,054.49 ALUMA SYSTEMS VARIOUS 

2014 71617 PER 045007 0.00 316.89 316.89 AMB REMODELING INC 5813 LEE HWY 

2014 71632 PER 042262 0.00 335.14 335.14 AMERICAN DOCKS & DOORS INC 1700 S HOLTZCLAW AVE 

2014 71635 PER 035722 0.00 38.16 38. 16 AMERICAN ELITE REAL TY 5600 BRAINERD RD 

2014 71637 PER 033798 0.00 370.70 370.70 AMERICAN FOAM INSULATION LLC 2444 BROAD ST 

2014 71638 PER 004952 0.00 1,249.23 1,249.23 AMERICAN FOODSERVICE EQUIPMENT 2319 GIFFORD ST 

2014 71657 PER 008074 0.00 29.06 29.06 AMERICAN MAMMOGRAPHICS INC 5113HWY58 

2014 71663 PER 043965 0.00 19.80 19.80 AMERICAN REPUBLIC INSURANCE SVC 6918 SHALLOWFORD RD 

2014 71665 PER 044930 0.00 414.78 414.78 AMERICAN SIDE SHOW 139RIVERST 

2014 71667 PER 045139 0.00 32.35 32.35 AMERICAN TAX CENTER OF CHATT LLC 3825 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 71669 PER 029716 0.00 34.57 34.57 AMERICAN TRANSPORTATION SYS 3829 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 71685 PER 020965 0.00 20.32 20.32 AMERIPRISE FINANCIAL ADVISORS 5519HWY153 

2014 71689 PER 040205 0.00 222.32 222.32 AMERITEL COMMUNICATIONS 2101 CHESTNUT ST 

2014 71696 PER 042275 0.00 8.30 8.30 AMPD ART AIRBRUSHING I 2100 HAMILTON PLACE BLVD 

2014 71697 PER 024567 0.00 518.36 518.36 AMUSEMENT CONSTRUCTION CO INC 5954 BRAINERD RD 

2014 71700 PER 037302 0.00 55.75 55. 75 AMYS ANGELS LEARNING CENTER 604 BROWNS FERRY RD 

2014 71708 PER 043191 0.00 399.02 399.02 ANDREWS AUTO 6208 HWY58 

2014 71710 PER 033021 0.00 103.58 103.58 ANDREWS TOWING & RECOVERY 3511 CLIO AVE 

2014 71713 PER 042283 0.00 8.30 8.30 ANDYS LAWN SERVICE 3801 JARREN CT 

2014 71714 PER 018982 0.00 3.24 3.24 ANDYS PLUMBING 6216 EAST BRAINERD RD 

2014 71716 PER 042775 0.00 325.19 325.19 ANGELNETTE WOMBLE 4424 SENECA AVE 

2014 71728 PER 037321 0.00 8.30 8.30 ANNA FASHIONS 5948 BRAINERD RD 

2014 71735 PER 037179 0.00 455.43 455.43 ANSO CAR WASH SYSTEMS 615 COMMERCIAL LN 

2014 71740 PER 040611 0.00 335.14 335.14 ANTIQUE DOOR DOCTOR 1148 FOREST PLAZA CIR 

2014 71742 PER 042295 0.00 38.16 38.16 ANTT RECYCLING 3514 LILLIAN CT 

2014 71750 PER 041456 0.00 8.30 8.30 APOLLO ENERGY STORAGE CORP 25 E MAIN ST 

2014 71751 PER 034886 0.00 8.30 8.30 APPALACHIAN CONSTRUCTION LLC 3410 SLEEPY HOLLOW RD 

2014 71771 PER 040617 0.00 8.30 8.30 APRIL UP STUDIO 5708 BRAINERD RD 

2014 71772 PER 039198 0.00 34.01 34.01 APRON STRINGS CATERING CO 3018 CUMMINGS HWY 

Report No: CTRU0508 AR_CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Personalty Tax Page 4 Of 77 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 71776 PER 038563 0.00 8.30 8.30 AQUACLEAN 3316 BOYDSTON RD 

2014 71778 PER 031607 0.00 24.80 24.80 AQUATECH POOL CONTRACTOR LLC 820 BROAD ST 

2014 71790 PER 039210 0.00 304.45 304.45 ARC CABINETS & TRIM 310 NELL ST 

2014 71793 PER 027615 0.00 15.60 15.60 ARCADIA RESTORATION SYSTEMS 904 S HIGHLAND PARK AVE 

2014 71805 PER 041913 0.00 82.96 82.96 ARFKEN LAW FIRM 6148 LEE HWY 

2014 71817 PER 042335 0.00 245.55 245.55 ARMANI SUPPORTIVE SERVICES 7502 BERTHAS PL 

2014 71819 PER 045135 0.00 308.60 308.60 ARMSTRONG RANDALL 3761 PREMIUM DR 

2014 71820 PER 039215 0.00 821.26 821.26 ARNER JEROME CONTRACTORS 6267 LARAMIE CIR 

2014 71821 PER 037384 0.00 68.41 68.41 ARNETI CONSTRUCTION LLC 5009 ALABAMA AVE 

2014 71831 PER 033169 0.00 6.86 6.86 ART CONSTRUCTION 290315TH AVE 

2014 71837 PER 029799 0.00 87.55 87.55 ARTISAN CONSTRUCTION LLC 6150 ENTERPRISE PARK DR 

2014 71838 PER 039219 0.00 37.00 37.00 ARTISANT HOMES LLC 5500 ST ELMO AVE 

2014 71843 PER 024596 0.00 16.90 16.90 ASA ENTERPRISES INC 1400 E 40TH ST 

2014 71845 PER 040635 0.00 253.02 253.02 ASAP TOWING & RECOVERY OF CHAIT 6308 HWY58 

2014 71849 PER 039222 0.00 291.18 291.18 ASHCOURT PROPERTY PRESERVATION 832 KAY CIR 

2014 71869 PER 042195 0.00 9.48 9.48 ASSET RECYCLING & RECOVERY LLC 117 LEE PARKWAY DR 

2014 71870 PER 026987 0.00 78.45 78.45 ASSIST 2 SELL BUYERS & SELLERS 4548 BRAINERD RD 

2014 71883 PER 039241 0.00 308.60 308.60 ASSURED COMFORT HEAT & AIR 2816 HAMBY CIR 

2014 71885 PER 043422 0.00 38.16 38.16 ASTAIRE FRED DANCE STUDIO 46 E MAIN ST 

2014 71895 PER 039266 0.00 4.06 4.06 AT HAND INTERPRETING 1847 CANNONDALE LOOP 

2014 71902 PER 043480 0.00 304.45 304.45 ATD CONSTRUCTION 630 RUNYAN DR 

2014 71913 PER 022741 0.00 503.60 503.60 ATLANTA TERMINAL COMPANY INC 710 MANUFACTURERS RD 

2014 71914 PER 033934 0.00 4.70 4.70 ATLANTIC DECORATIVE PAINTING 4017 CREEKWOOD TERRACE LN 

2014 71916 PER 040650 0.00 321.87 321.87 ATLANTIC PAINTING 4017 CREEKWOOD TERRACE LN 

2014 71922 PER 044963 0.00 38.16 38.16 AUDI BOYS 2712LONGST 

2014 71928 PER 040651 0.00 8.30 8.30 AUDREY MICHELLE LLC 3927 ST ELMO AVE 

2014 71933 PER 026043 0.00 14.32 14.32 AURORA DESIGNS 4922 BRAINERD RD 

2014 71934 PER 014205 0.00 102.92 102.92 AUSTIN V L & SONS 2101 CHESTNUT ST 

2014 71936 PER 006061 0.00 9.71 9.71 AUTO CARE 2110 CHAPMAN RD 

2014 71938 PER 043990 0.00 399.02 399.02 AUTO COMMODITIES EXPRESS 3601 CLIO AVE 

2014 71940 PER 001027 0.00 49.14 49.14 AUTO ELECTRIC SUPPLY 2106 S HIGHLAND PARK AVE 

2014 71945 PER 027635 0.00 4.59 4.59 AUTO SURGERY 803 DODDS AVE 

2014 71952 PER 045102 0.00 8.30 8.30 AUTOVATIONS 5306 MEADOWBROOK LN 

Report No: CTRU0508 AR_ CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 

• • • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Personalty Tax Page 5 Of 77 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 71962 PER 042377 0.00 328.51 328.51 AVA LAURENS BOUTIQUE 8142 EAST BRAINERD RD 

2014 71969 PER 014798 0.00 8,906.16 8,906.16 AVM ENTERPRISES INC 8923 TRANSPORT LN 

2014 71974 PER 037405 0.00 8.60 8.60 AZTEC BUILDERS INC 2813 KIRKMAN RD 

2014 71975 PER 020311 0.00 4.20 4.20 B P 0 E LODGE #440 1211 DODDS AVE 

2014 71982 PER 022115 0.00 7.88 7.88 B&C NOVELTY 105 W 38TH ST 

2014 71984 PER 040438 0.00 222.32 222.32 B&K SCRAP METAL 1113 E 33RD ST 

2014 71986 PER 033524 0.00 127.06 127 .06 B&R AUTOMOTIVE 2830 ROSSVILLE BLVD 

2014 71988 PER 044287 0.00 316.89 316.89 B&TCONSTRUCTION 6658 BEA LN 

2014 71993 PER 042139 0.00 463.14 463.14 BABBLON SISTERS LLC 191 RIVER ST 

2014 71994 PER 042064 0.00 333.07 333.07 BABCOCK & WILCOX NUCLEAR ENERGY INC 2802 BELL ARBOR AVE 

2014 71996 PER 039922 0.00 328.51 328.51 BABY COUTURE TOO 4706 BRAINERD RD 

2014 72013 PER 038900 0.00 335.14 335.14 BAILEY WOODWORKS 4811 HAL DR 

2014 72020 PER 042868 0.00 394.04 394.04 BAKERY & PRINCESS PARTIES INC 4423 HWY58 

2014 72022 PER 041949 0.00 77.09 77.09 BALANCED LIFE MD 1667 OOLTEWAH RINGGOLD RD 

2014 72023 PER 006513 0.00 28.45 28.45 BALES PAT & ASSOCIATES ARCHITECT 5TALLEYRD 

2014 72038 PER 045018 0.00 8.30 8.30 BANTAM 302W06TH ST 

2014 72039 PER 045061 0.00 99.16 99.16 BAQUETIE TRES BON LLC 8800 PEBBLE CREEK RD 

2014 72043 PER 043956 0.00 10.98 10.98 BARBER KINGS 328 EM L KING BLVD 

2014 72046 PER 041530 0.00 32.08 32.08 BAREFOOT BANDITS 1807 TAFT HWY 

2014 72048 PER 038323 0.00 3.04 3.04 BARGAIN GIFTS STORE.COM 223 S SEMINOLE DR 

2014 72061 PER 004627 0.00 3.68 3.68 BARNYARD ANTIQUES 7160 LEE HWY 

2014 72062 PER 040456 0.00 458.75 458.75 BARRISH 6435 LEE HWY 

2014 72063 PER 040457 0.00 8.30 8.30 BARRUETA DAVID & ASSOCIATES 1301 RIVERFRONT PKWY 

2014 72064 PER 038912 0.00 8.30 8.30 BARRY BUILDERS LLC 1755 SOUTHERNWOOD DR 

2014 72069 PER 037131 0.00 119.26 119.26 BARTS LAKESHORE LLC 5600 LAKE RESORT TER 

2014 72117 PER 011853 0.00 37.05 37.05 BEARD ALAN RAY ATTY 23 PATIEN PKWY 

2014 72118 PER 003150 0.00 10.78 10.78 BEARS BARBER SHOP 3429ALTON PARK BLVD 

2014 72125 PER 042196 0.00 473.96 473.96 BEAUTY NAILS 6901 LEE HWY 

2014 72130 PER 042199 0.00 340.12 340.12 BEAUTY XPRESS 352 NORTHGATE MALL 

2014 72132 PER 008767 0.00 82.98 82.98 BEAVERSUPPLYCO 2008 S HOLLY ST 

2014 72135 PER 042200 0.00 132.67 132.67 BECKYS RESTAURANT & SPIRITS 2503 WESTSIDE DR 

2014 72138 PER 038952 0.00 681.90 681.90 BEECH CLOTHING COMPANY 1925 GUNBARREL RD 

2014 72143 PER 020999 0.00 187.07 187.07 BEGINNING POINT SURVEYS INC 101 TUXEDO CIR 

Report No: CTRU0508 AR_ CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Personalty Tax Page 6 Of 77 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 72147 PER 029529 0.00 47.34 47.34 BELAIRE CATERING 7324 NOAH REID RD 

2014 72156 PER 040482 0.00 328.51 328.51 BELLAS BOUTIQUE 5407 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 72158 PER 020671 0.00 61.91 61.91 BELLSOUTH COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS LLC 6100 DEBRA RD 

2014 72160 PER 038962 0.00 35.81 35.81 BENCH VISION JEWELRY DESIGN 3901 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 72179 PER 038966 0.00 22.04 22.04 BENTON MANAGEMENT COMPANY 4721 BRIARWOOD DR 

2014 72190 PER 040485 0.00 36.56 36.56 BERRY TAX 3416 ROSSVILLE BLVD 

2014 72193 PER 031648 0.00 8.30 8.30 BEST AUTO REPAIR 1811 E 23RD ST 

2014 72199 PER 038980 0.00 335.14 335.14 BEST CHOICE LLC 1810 CARSON AVE 

2014 72205 PER 001374 0.00 485.65 485.65 BETTS ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES INC 2800 S MARKET ST 

2014 72213 PER 042320 0.00 335.14 335.14 BG CONSTRUCTION 9 N HOWELL AVE 

2014 72227 PER 041771 0.00 8.30 8.30 BIASED BABY 1018 GARNETT AVE 

2014 72233 PER 029545 0.00 28.21 28.21 BIG ALS TOWING SERVICE 3403 TARLTON AVE 

2014 72236 PER 029546 0.00 79.94 79.94 BIG DADDYS 3901 DODDS AVE 

2014 72245 PER 025948 0.00 8.30 8.30 BIG POPPAS QUICKSTOP 4107 DODDS AVE 

2014 72254 PER 042325 0.00 22.92 22.92 BIG TONY BBQ 1312 E 23RD ST 

2014 72255 PER 033668 0.00 7.11 7.11 BIG UGLY PLUMBING 470113TH AVE 

2014 72261 PER 035481 0.00 29.20 29.20 BILLUPS HOLDING LLC 3821 BRAINERD RD 

2014 72262 PER 039019 0.00 151.81 151.81 BILL YS PRO LAWN & PRESSURE WASHING 7626 BORISS DR 

2014 72271 PER 013208 0.00 455.79 455.79 BKA CONSTRUCTION LLC 3951 CROMWELL RD 

2014 72274 PER 044065 0.00 140.94 140.94 BLACKKEITHAATTY 701 CHERRY ST 

2014 72275 PER 044289 0.00 413.12 413.12 BLACKSKILLETTHE 2701 04TH AVE 

2014 72277 PER 029555 0.00 180.21 180.21 BLACKWELL AUTOMOTIVE 71 EASTGATE LOOP 

2014 72286 PER 043241 0.00 17.42 17.42 BLASSCOR DEEP DOGS 2502 MAHALA LN 

2014 72288 PER 035702 0.00 218.56 218.56 BLAZEK CONSTRUCTION LLC 5475 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 72290 PER 031654 0.00 295.32 295.32 BLD ELECTRICAL SERVICES 4708 BEVERLY KAY DR 

2014 72291 PER 041680 0.00 319.38 319.38 BLEPOADSLLC 3713 PROVENCE ST 

2014 72293 PER 037353 0.00 66.09 66.09 BLEWETT OUTDOOR SERVICES 4804 DELASHMITT RD 

2014 72296 PER 024644 0.00 8.30 8.30 BLOOMING LANDSCAPES 1405 COWART ST 

2014 72297 PER 035465 0.00 8.30 8.30 BLOOMING POT DAYCARE & LEARNING CTR 1315 DODDS AVE 

2014 72299 PER 008155 0.00 8.30 8.30 BLUE BOYS BARBER SHOP 734 ML KING BLVD 

2014 72300 PER 042370 0.00 295.32 295.32 BLUE GREEN AUTO CLEAN & DETAIL 4380 ARBOR LANE 

2014 72306 PER 044077 0.00 28.09 28.09 BLUE RAVEN INVESTMENT GROUP LLC 5815 NORTHWOODS DR 

2014 72309 PER 037923 0.00 1,116.64 1,116.64 BLUE SKY MD 1511 GUNBARREL RD 

Report No: CTRU0508 AR_ CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 

e • • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Personalty Tax Page 7 Of 77 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 72313 PER 039911 0.00 8.30 8.30 BLUE VINYL CREATIVE 3804 W ABERCROMBIE CIR 

2014 72314 PER 039040 0.00 88.40 88.40 BLUEBOY AUTOMOTIVE 3925 WILCOX BLVD 

2014 72322 PER 035614 0.00 357.37 357.37 BMLINC 100 CHEROKEE BLVD 

2014 72332 PER 009908 0.00 151.12 151.12 BOAZ NICHOLE DDS 5805 LEE HWY 

2014 72334 PER 032819 0.00 26.38 26.38 BOBS AUTOMOTIVE 914 W33RDST 

2014 72335 PER 033816 0.00 58.65 58.65 BOC PRINTING BUSINESS CENTER 6925 SHALLOWFORD RD 

2014 72340 PER 004968 0.00 372.06 372.06 BODY CENTRAL STORES INC 2100 HAMILTON PLACE BLVD 

2014 72341 PER 033820 0.00 9.76 9.76 BODY REMEDYTHE 6827 W LEE PARKWAY DR 

2014 72355 PER 040524 0.00 21.57 21.57 BON APPETITE BISTRO 5600 BRAINERD RD 

2014 72356 PER 039059 0.00 9.60 9.60 BONDS CLEANING SERVICE 7752 HOLIDAY HILLS CIR 

2014 72359 PER 025993 0.00 6.91 6.91 BONES MOBILE AUTO DETAIL 1666 JEANAGA TRL 

2014 72361 PER 039070 0.00 17.25 17.25 BONTE COMPANY 2314 BLISS AVE 

2014 72363 PER 041506 0.00 615.53 615.53 BOOGIE HEADS 748 OVERBRIDGE LN 

2014 72364 PER 025487 0.00 268.94 268.94 BOOK GALLERY THE 256 NORTHGATE MALL 

2014 72368 PER 042405 0.00 124.93 124.93 BOOTH CONSTRUCTION LLC 6200 HWY58 

2014 72371 PER 029583 0.00 59.98 59.98 BORN AGAIN CONSTRUCTION 1227 THOMAS LN 

2014 72377 PER 039075 0.00 81.10 81.10 BOURBON GRILL 2100 HAMILTON PLACE BLVD 

2014 72387 PER 016468 0.00 14.21 14.21 BOYKIN LEARNING CENTER 8220 FALLEN MAPLE DR 

2014 72416 PER 012399 0.00 8.30 8.30 BRENDAS GROOMING SHOP 8488 EAST BRAINERD RD 

2014 72418 PER 042453 0.00 404.83 404.83 BREW & CUE THE 5017 ROSSVILLE BLVD 

2014 72420 PER 003562 0.00 1,842.59 1,842.59 BREWER BROADCASTING OF CHATT INC 1305 CARTER ST 

2014 72421 PER 040197 0.00 3.57 3.57 BREWER J L DESIGNS LLC 412 FRAZIER DR 

2014 72422 PER 038686 0.00 180.35 180.35 BREWER MEDIA GROUP LLC 1305 CARTER ST 

2014 72432 PER 044193 0.00 32.35 32.35 BRIGHT EYED 6320 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 72436 PER 042459 0.00 261.03 261.03 BRIX NOUVEAU LLC 301 CHEROKEE BLVD 

2014 72441 PER 043496 0.00 248.04 248.04 BROAD STREET HAIR LOFT 3085 S BROAD ST 

2014 72447 PER 020807 0.00 75.38 75.38 BROCK PROPERTIES LLC 1400 MC CALLIE AVE 

2014 72451 PER 044199 0.00 630.47 630.47 BROGDEN CONSTRUCTION 7385 OLD CLEVELAND PIKE 

2014 72459 PER 040645 0.00 295.32 295.32 BROOKS ELECTRICAL 408-A ORIOLE DR 

2014 72469 PER 025151 0.00 67.55 67.55 BROWN GROUP 3914 ST ELMO AVE 

2014 72470 PER 041780 0.00 222.32 222.32 BROWN JEFFERY DEWAYNE 2316 NORTHBRIAR LN 

2014 72474 PER 031670 0.00 18.22 18.22 BROWNS FERRY NURSERY & MARKET 3206 MOUNTAIN VIEW DR 

2014 72480 PER 043223 0.00 325.60 325.60 BRUSTERS REAL ICE CREAM 4241 HIXSON PIKE 

Report No: CTRU0508 AR_CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Personalty Tax Page 8 Of 77 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 
Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 72481 PER 024665 0.00 8.02 8.02 BRYANTTIM INTERIORS 3535 BROAD ST 

2014 72499 PER 045170 0.00 19.63 19.63 BUFFALO SHACK 1512 TUNNEL BLVD 

2014 72508 PER 042484 0.00 295.32 295.32 BULB 2400 NORTHBRIAR CIR 

2014 72511 PER 044350 0.00 321.87 321.87 BUMPASS GREGORY PAINTING & DECORATING 712 GILLESPIE RD 

2014 72512 PER 035920 0.00 8.79 8.79 BUMPASS PAINTERS & DECORATORS 2709 CITICO AVE 

2014 72518 PER 035924 0.00 37.97 37.97 BURNETIES CLEANING SERVICE 2801 FAXON ST 

2014 72525 PER 038299 0.00 277.07 277.07 BUTCHS BODY SHOP 4400 07TH AVE 

2014 72533 PER 042489 0.00 222.32 222.32 C MINORWORLD FOUNDATION 22 STARVIEW LN 

2014 72544 PER 040439 0.00 8.30 8.30 C&K MOTORS 3800 WILCOX BLVD 

2014 72546 PER 006639 0.00 27.68 27.68 C&M AUTOMOTIVE PAINT & BODY SHOP 1600 NORTH CHAMBERLAIN AVE 

2014 72547 PER 030814 0.00 20.88 20.88 C&M BLASTING & PAINTING 10717 GRANT RD 

2014 72550 PER 040040 0.00 205.73 205.73 C&R INSURANCE TAX & BUSINESS SVC 6110 SHALLOWFORD RD 

2014 72554 PER 038354 0.00 26.77 26. 77 C&W CAFE 1501E23RD ST 

2014 72561 PER 035378 0.00 4.37 4.37 CACHE HAIR EFXNASHIKA S BUMPASS 752 EM L KING BLVD 

2014 72567 PER 042166 0.00 304.45 304.45 CAJUN DRYWALL 5710 WILDER RD 

2014 72570 PER 035065 0.00 29.12 29.12 CAKE BOUTIQUE & CATERING LLP 8174 EAST BRAINERD RD 

2014 72571 PER 029636 0.00 69.66 69.66 CAKE GALLERY 23 CHEROKEE BLVD 

2014 72579 PER 043936 0.00 222.32 222.32 CAM CONSUL TING 2600 DODDS AVE 

2014 72588 PER 040448 0.00 46.01 46.01 CANAAN COVENANT HOLDINGS LLC 2110 DODSON AVE 

2014 72593 PER 021057 0.00 35.45 35.45 CANDY EXECUTIVE 6403 MIDDLE VALLEY RD 

2014 72594 PER 035003 0.00 38.16 38.16 CANDY STORE THE 2025 RUBY ST 

2014 72595 PER 019056 0.00 209.02 209.02 CANDY WORLD DAYCARE 1605 E 12TH ST 

2014 72599 PER 026103 0.00 380.05 380.05 CANNONS CLIMATE CONTROL 4976 HWY58 

2014 72601 PER 045128 0.00 204.90 204.90 CANTRELL HOME INC 2300 CHAMBERLAIN AVE 

2014 72606 PER 029644 0.00 8.30 8.30 CAPITAL MARK INVESTMENT MGMT 5382 SKY VALLEY DR 

2014 72626 PER 027724 0.00 18.44 18.44 CARDILLO CONSTRUCTION SERVICES 4401 ST ELMO AVE 

2014 72646 PER 040200 0.00 466.02 466.02 CARNICERIA EL MICHOCANO & BOUTIQUE 1820 E MAIN ST 

2014 72656 PER 003525 0.00 56.55 56.55 CARPET CLEANERS THE 788SUTION DR 

2014 72657 PER 043955 0.00 38.16 38.16 CARR CRAFT 814 FOX CHASE LN 

2014 72675 PER 033587 0.00 49.00 49.00 CARTER TOWING 1619 DODDS AVE 

2014 72676 PER 044300 0.00 549.17 549.17 CARTER TOWING 7438 LEE HWY 

2014 72680 PER 040477 0.00 8.30 8.30 CASA DE LA CUL TURA 6406 EAST BRAINERD RD 

2014 72699 PER 043961 0.00 64.37 64.37 CATALYST PRODUCTIONS 6436 FOREST MEADE DR 

Report No: CTRU0508 AR_CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx • • • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Personalty Tax Page 9 Of 77 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 72712 PER 015758 0.00 8.30 8.30 CAYE DAVID J MS 1504 MC CALLIE AVE 

2014 72722 PER 042219 0.00 205.87 205.87 CCPF I 828CLARKST 

2014 72728 PER 043968 0.00 8.30 8.30 CDK PROMOTIONAL PRODUCTS 1984 PARIS METZ RD 

2014 72732 PER 043974 0.00 458.75 458.75 CELLSURGEONS 140 NORTHGATE MALL 

2014 72740 PER 033662 0.00 2,591.62 2,591.62 CENTER FOR COMPREHENSIVE MEDICINE 1608 GUNBARREL RD 

2014 72745 PER 024702 0.00 1,122.28 1, 122.28 CENTER FOR INTEGRATIVE MEDICINE 320 E MAIN ST 

2014 72747 PER 040487 0.00 624.49 624.49 CENTER FOR PEDIATRIC THERAPY 112JORDAN DR 

2014 72752 PER 040494 0.00 455.98 455.98 CENTER MEDSPA LLC 1100 E 03RD ST 

2014 72756 PER 027734 0.00 6.55 6.55 CENTRO AZTECA 5813 LEEHWY 

2014 72757 PER 040501 0.00 222.32 222.32 CENTRO DE IDENTIFICATION 1820 E MAIN ST 

2014 72762 PER 027415 0.00 139.84 139.84 CEPHALON INC VARIOUS 

2014 72764 PER 043556 0.00 308.60 308.60 CERTIFIED CHIMNEY 1112 GLENWOOD DR 

2014 72765 PER 045109 0.00 399.02 399.02 CERTIFIED COLLISION & GLASS LLC 6115 MOUNTAIN VIEW RD 

2014 72769 PER 042238 0.00 8.30 8.30 CERTIFIED ROOFING & GUTIER 510 CENTRAL DR 

2014 72770 PER 037595 0.00 8.30 8.30 CERTIFIED ROOFING SOLUTIONS 6763 HICKORY CREEK RD 

2014 72772 PER 037598 0.00 222.32 222.32 CFT ENTERPRISES LLC 240 FOREST AVE 

2014 72774 PER 043985 0.00 304.45 304.45 CHAD CHERRY CONSTRUCTION LLC 1908 OAK ST 

2014 72780 PER 040502 0.00 334.31 334.31 CHAMPION IMAGING 1013 REUNION DR 

2014 72781 PER 038928 0.00 38.99 38.99 CHAMPION TOWING 2003 POLK ST 

2014 72784 PER 040105 0.00 8.30 8.30 CHAMPS PET STORE 1139 LENNY LN 

2014 72787 PER 045346 0.00 68.49 68.49 CHANGE N GO 4311 INNWOOD LN 

2014 72803 PER 040504 0.00 321.87 321.87 CHASE PAINTING 3615 TANAKA TRL 

2014 72808 PER 042243 0.00 8.30 8.30 CHATI&CHEW 5600 BRAINERD RD 

2014 72811 PER 043866 0.00 14.74 14.74 CHATI AERIALS 6435 LEE HWY 

2014 72842 PER 038642 0.00 140.39 140.39 CHATI CHIROPRACTIC CENTER 1334 MACKEY BRANCH DR 

2014 72853 PER 035625 0.00 8.30 8.30 CHATI DOCUMENT 631 N MOORE RD 

2014 72859 PER 037666 0.00 8.30 8.30 CHATI ELECTRIC BIKES 45 E MAIN ST 

2014 72887 PER 015833 0.00 23.23 23.23 CHATI HORSE TRAMS 24E14TH ST 

2014 72889 PER 043996 0.00 308.60 308.60 CHATI HOUSE MAIDS 7028 IGOU GAP RD 

2014 72890 PER 036867 0.00 3.54 3.54 CHATI INSURANCE AGENCY 434 ENGLISH OAKS DR 

2014 72892 PER 043998 0.00 328.51 328.51 CHATI JACKS INC 7801 STONES RIVER RD 

2014 72893 PER 027750 0.00 56.41 56.41 CHATI JIU JITSU ACADEMY 5503HWY153 

2014 72902 PER 035658 0.00 319.38 319.38 CHATI MARKETING CORP 1912 WINDY OAKS LN 

Report No: CTRU0508 AR_ CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Personalty Tax Page 10 Of 77 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 72912 PER 015819 0.00 72.01 72.01 CHAIT NEWS CHRONICLE INC 611 EM L KING BLVD 

2014 72918 PER 042322 0.00 253.02 253.02 CHAIT PARTY BUS 6721 WEST POINT DR 

2014 72919 PER 044000 0.00 159.28 159.28 CHAIT PARTY STARTERS 1606 STRAWBERRY LN 

2014 72927 PER 033835 0.00 8.30 8.30 CHAIT PORTABLES 818 DODSON AVE 

2014 72936 PER 031735 0.00 295.32 295.32 CHAIT REAL ESTATE & INVESTMENT CO 600 GEORGIA AVE 

2014 72938 PER 012918 0.00 934.91 934.91 CHAIT REFRIGERATED LEASING LLC 2400 E 23RD ST 

2014 72946 PER 043598 0.00 8.30 8.30 CHAIT ROLLER SPORTS 6551 HICKORY BROOK RD 

2014 72951 PER 040534 0.00 151.81 151.81 CHAITSERVICES 4514 DUMAC RD 

2014 72960 PER 038989 0.00 421.42 421.42 CHAIT SMOKE HOUSE 412 EM L KING BLVD 

2014 72967 PER 009518 0.00 147.30 147.30 CHAIT SPORTS & GRAPHICS CO 6121 HERITAGE PARK DR 

2014 72995 PER 038355 0.00 42.81 42.81 CHAIT TOWING & WRECKER 5312 DAYTON BLVD 

2014 72997 PER 037712 0.00 9.73 9.73 CHAIT TOWN SCOOTERS LLC 324 N MARKET ST 

2014 72998 PER 042329 0.00 181.29 181.29 CHAITTOWNTEES 100 CHEROKEE BLVD 

2014 73000 PER 038687 0.00 35.81 35.81 CHAIT TRAFFIC 1305 CARTER ST 

2014 73009 PER 027670 0.00 45.96 45.96 CHAITVOICE&DATAINC 2100 BROAD ST 

2014 73015 PER 039976 0.00 413.12 413.12 CHAIT WING COMPANY 2109 MC CALLIE AVE 

2014 73016 PER 042351 0.00 222.32 222.32 CHAITA CHEM 300HWY127 

2014 73019 PER 039013 0.00 8.30 8.30 CHAITAHOST 114 N ST MARKS AVE 

2014 73024 PER 037717 0.00 319.38 319.38 CHAITANOOGA4SALE.COM 1600 E 48TH ST 

2014 73029 PER 038581 0.00 14,584.85 14,584.85 CHAITEM INC PHASE 1 1715 W 38TH ST 

2014 73031 PER 041781 0.00 222.32 222.32 CHAITOWN HOME STAGING LLC 6256 LARAMIE CIR 

2014 73037 PER 036547 0.00 8.30 8.30 CHEAP SEATS 2925 ROSSVILLE BLVD 

2014 73040 PER 012536 0.00 16.67 16.67 CHECK EXCHANGE 801 SIGNAL MOUNTAIN RD 

2014 73044 PER 030974 0.00 38.16 38.16 CHECKER CAB CO 8528 OLD CHAMPION RD 

2014 73045 PER 045174 0.00 145.34 145.34 CHECKER CAB SERVICE-PAMELA K MAYNARD 2000 E 23RD ST 

2014 73061 PER 039041 0.00 348.42 348.42 CHESTNUIT CARRIERS INC 3021 AL TON PARK BLVD 

2014 73096 PER 006434 0.00 630.47 630.47 CHINA KING USA 2100 HAMILTON PLACE MALL 

2014 73099 PER 036868 0.00 3.24 3.24 CHIROPRACTIC ARTS 2620 HICKORY VALLEY RD 

2014 73103 PER 040169 0.00 106.57 106.57 CHOCOLATE BOX THE 6331 EAST BRAINERD RD 

2014 73115 PER 044044 0.00 493.59 493.59 CHOO CHOO ELECTRICAL REPAIR 4704 METRO PARK LN 

2014 73116 PER 036736 0.00 4.37 4.37 CHOO CHOO RIBS 1937 E 34TH ST 

2014 73143 PER 039067 0.00 8.30 8.30 CHUDS LAWN CARE 733 N HIGHLAND PARK AVE 

2014 73147 PER 035688 0.00 17.34 17.34 CIAO BELLA 1415 MARKET ST 

Report No: CTRU0508 AR_ CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx • • • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Personalty Tax Page 11 Of 77 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 73175 PER 003214 0.00 142.96 142.96 CITY VIEW APARTMENTS 2709 CITICO AVE 

2014 73177 PER 044072 0.00 253.02 253.02 CIVIL PROCESS DELIVERY 6860 LEE HWY 

2014 73179 PER 003670 0.00 388.90 388.90 CJ HEALTH RECORD CONSULTANT SVC 7010LEE HWY 

2014 73180 PER 035698 0.00 64.71 64. 71 CJS AUTOMATIVE INC 1073 HOOKER RD 

2014 73182 PER 044078 0.00 99.13 99.13 CJS MOTOR COMPANY 1372 WORKMAN RD 

2014 73195 PER 042442 0.00 8.30 8.30 CLASSIC AUTO SALES LLC 4944 GOLD WING WAY 

2014 73202 PER 042447 0.00 660.33 660.33 CLASSIC TILE & MARBLE INC 6231 PERIMETER DR 

2014 73204 PER 043492 0.00 304.45 304.45 CLAY MICHAEL 1604 MONTEREY DR 

2014 73205 PER 015892 0.00 52.43 52.43 CLAY POT THE 1311 HANOVER ST 

2014 73209 PER 038507 0.00 308.60 308.60 CLEANING COMMANDOS 7516 JOHN HENRY RD 

2014 73210 PER 039077 0.00 308.60 308.60 CLEANING CONCEPTS 875 INTERMONT RD 

2014 73217 PER 042476 0.00 71.34 71.34 CLEARNOTE RECORDS INC 1313 CARRIAGE PARC DR 

2014 73220 PER 023387 0.00 127.20 127.20 CLEMENTS LAW FIRM 6918 SHALLOWFORD RD 

2014 73224 PER 045110 0.00 47.89 47.89 CLICK CLICK BOOM LLC 100 CHEROKEE BLVD 

2014 73227 PER 027785 0.00 9.46 9.46 CLINE REAL ESTATE APPRAISALS 4706 PRIVATEER RD 

2014 73233 PER 006227 0.00 35.37 35.37 CLM ENGINEERING ASSOC INC 1020 DALLAS RD 

2014 73236 PER 044275 0.00 404.83 404.83 CLOUD 9 HOOKAH LOUNGE 1101 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 73238 PER 044420 0.00 8.30 8.30 CLUTTERFL Y PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZING & 6220 SHALLOWFORD RD 
ESTATE SALES 

2014 73241 PER 044115 0.00 8.30 8.30 CM DESIGN ASSOCIATES INC 313 MANUFACTURERS RD 

2014 73242 PER 045155 0.00 277.90 277.90 CM GAMES INC 7401 EAST BRAINERD RD 

2014 73255 PER 036133 0.00 62.13 62.13 COBB MT CONSTRUCTION CO LLC 2108 S WATKINS ST 

2014 73270 PER 043374 0.00 222.32 222.32 CODY EDWARD Ill 6011 ARLENA CIR 

2014 73287 PER 009506 0.00 3.65 3.65 COIN PHONES OF AMERICA VARIOUS 

2014 73292 PER 021112 0.00 8.30 8.30 COLE MARK PAINTING & WALLPAPER 3700 MC ARTHUR AVE 

2014 73302 PER 040599 0.00 335.14 335.14 COLLINS MAINTENANCE 1185 MOUNTAIN CREEK RD 

2014 73303 PER 045145 0.00 38.16 38.16 COLLINS MARICO L 3425 THROUGH ST 

2014 73305 PER 042791 0.00 316.89 316.89 COLLINS NAAMON 2316 E 04TH ST 

2014 73314 PER 040600 0.00 330.99 330.99 COM CONSTRUCTION 1615 VANCE AVE 

2014 73316 PER 042508 0.00 125.21 125.21 COMBS CANDIDA A 620 BARTON AVE 

2014 73325 PER 040604 0.00 245.94 245.94 COMFORT FOOTCARE 6116 SHALLOWFORD RD 

2014 73327 PER 040609 0.00 232.00 232.00 COMFORT MEDICAL SUPPLY LLC 2115 CHAPMAN RD 

2014 73336 PER 044162 0.00 8.30 8.30 COMMUNICATION VIP 100 CHEROKEE BLVD 

2014 73342 PER 035728 0.00 327.68 327.68 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT STRATEGIES 904E14TH ST 

Report No: CTRU0508 AR_ CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Personalty Tax Page 12 Of 77 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 73357 PER 039921 0.00 479.79 479.79 COMPLETE CONCRETE WORKS LLC 4402 07TH AVE 

2014 73359 PER 042531 0.00 705.96 705.96 COMPLETE TRAINING 1771 E BOY SCOUT RD 

2014 73360 PER 018460 0.00 11,995.08 11,995.08 COMPONENT SPECIAL TY INC 1911 CRUTCHFIELD ST 

2014 73373 PER 039134 0.00 8.30 8.30 COMPUTER HELIX 398 EAST VIEW DR 

2014 73374 PER 038467 0.00 812.06 812.06 COMPUTER MARKETING CORP 2100 HAMILTON PLACE BLVD 

2014 73375 PER 035747 0.00 8.30 8.30 COMPUTER RE NU 5906 CASSANDRA SMITH RD 

2014 73378 PER 008904 0.00 60.56 60.56 COMPUTER TRAINING PROFESSIONALS 6166 SHALLOWFORD RD 

2014 73380 PER 011887 0.00 486.68 486.68 COMPUTERWORKS INC 6925 SHALLOWFORD RD 

2014 73385 PER 040199 0.00 41.48 41.48 CONCA LA TIN FOOD 207 E MAIN ST 

2014 73388 PER 001542 0.00 293.11 293.11 CONCORD GOLF COURSE 1207 RADMOOR LN 

2014 73421 PER 039253 0.00 431.37 431.37 CONVERSION SALON & SPA 8402 EAST BRAINERD RD 

2014 73423 PER 018805 0.00 1,127.12 1 , 127 .12 COOKE CONSTRUCTION LLC 4020 BREAKWATER DR 

2014 73424 PER 036653 0.00 170.40 170.40 COOKIES BY DESIGN 5063 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 73427 PER 044231 0.00 147.55 147.55 COOP GUITARS INC 100 CHEROKEE BLVD 

2014 73433 PER 029774 0.00 64.07 64.07 CORDELL TOWING & SALES 2400 ROSSVILLE BLVD 

2014 73449 PER 027003 0.00 8.30 8.30 CORNERSTONE COMMUNITY BANK 6375 BONNY OAKS DR 

2014 73484 PER 041912 0.00 394.04 394.04 COUTURE CAKES & CONFECTIONS 5228 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 73494 PER 029800 0.00 524.67 524.67 COX EXCAVATING 706 ASHLAND TER 

2014 73502 PER 024858 0.00 41.06 41.06 CRADLE TO CRAYONS DAY CARE 2100 FOUST ST 

2014 73509 PER 045166 0.00 253.02 253.02 CRAIGHEAD SERVICES 3824 BRIARCLIFF WAY 

2014 73513 PER 042591 0.00 222.32 222.32 CRAWFORD BONDING CO 1625 SHEPHERD RD 

2014 73517 PER 044248 0.00 320.21 320.21 CREAM MAGAZINE 1098 N HAWTHORNE ST 

2014 73519 PER 024860 0.00 120.29 120.29 CREATIVE CONCEPTS 6231 PERIMETER DR 

2014 73523 PER 037841 0.00 8.30 8.30 CREATIVE PROPERTY SERVICES 430114TH AVE 

2014 73525 PER 044249 0.00 307.77 307.77 CREATIVE WOOD SOLUTIONS 4507 MONTVIEW DR 

2014 73543 PER 039300 0.00 4.18 4.18 CROWN TALENT & TWIRLING ACADEMY 731 WILDROSE LN 

2014 73544 PER 042637 0.00 259.65 259.65 CROWN TRANSPORT SYSTEM 2000 E 29TH ST 

2014 73547 PER 034160 0.00 5.97 5.97 CRUMP DWAIN A CPA 1508 KIPPY DR 

2014 73549 PER 043782 0.00 3,235.28 3,235.28 CRUZ JAMIE 3021 AL TON PARK BLVD 

2014 73556 PER 040673 0.00 16.73 16.73 CS CREATION 401315TH AVE 

2014 73568 PER 040671 0.00 311.09 311.09 CUMBERLAND SIGNAL LABS LLC 1271-B MARKET ST 

2014 73583 PER 042640 0.00 3.12 3.12 CUSTOM CARS 6709 OCOEE ST 

2014 73584 PER 019126 0.00 1,766.91 1, 766.91 CUSTOM COUNTER & DISPLAY LLC 2400 BACHMAN ST 

Report No: CTRU0508 AR_ CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx • • • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Personalty Tax Page 13 Of 77 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 
Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 73586 PER 026114 0.00 44.08 44.08 CUSTOM FLOORS 880 MOUNTAIN BLUFF LN 

2014 73589 PER 037867 0.00 27.38 27.38 CUSTOM LANDSCAPE & DESIGN NURSERY 8244 EAST BRAINERD RD 

2014 73590 PER 029878 0.00 9.43 9.43 CUSTOM LIFTS &ACCESS 5211HWY153 

2014 73592 PER 037875 0.00 46.81 46.81 CUSTOM PAINTING SOLUTIONS 756 PAN GAP RD 

2014 73594 PER 035817 0.00 717.71 717.71 CUSTOM TILE SETIING 7909 OLD LEE HWY 

2014 73599 PER 040690 0.00 151.81 151.81 CUTBACK LANDSCAPING 223 BAKER ST 

2014 73603 PER 040691 0.00 248.04 248.04 CUTS 3005 DODSON AVE 

2014 73623 PER 038584 0.00 8.30 8.30 CYCLIC EVOLUTION LLC 1219 HIGHLAND DR 

2014 73628 PER 025165 0.00 69.07 69.07 D&D FARM FRESH 1210 PEEPLES ST 

2014 73629 PER 040489 0.00 33.79 33. 79 D&D HEATING & AIR 2328 DAVID LN 

2014 73634 PER 024877 0.00 10.87 10.87 D&L PROFESSIONAL PRESSURE WASH INC 1100 VANNOY DR 

2014 73640 PER 044989 0.00 304.45 304.45 D9 INSTALLATIONS 7301 EAST BRAINERD RD 

2014 73646 PER 036694 0.00 428.88 428.88 DAILEY CLEANING SERVICE 7108 BLOSSOM CIR 

2014 73650 PER 044935 0.00 151.81 151.81 DALMSLAWNCARE 1435 JENKINS RD 

2014 73651 PER 044011 0.00 8.30 8.30 DALRYMPLE CONTRUCTION & RENOVATION 433 BELL AVE 

2014 73657 PER 029913 0.00 8.30 8.30 DANIELS & ASSOCIATES LLC 1318 SHARON CIR 

2014 73658 PER 044023 0.00 291.18 291.18 DANIELS LANDSCAPING 1708 SHEPHERD RD 

2014 73660 PER 021154 0.00 37.00 37.00 DANNYS AUTO CENTER 3415 CAMPBELL ST 

2014 73661 PER 032713 0.00 6.55 6.55 DANNYS QUICK STOP 1140 BIRMINGHAM HWY 

2014 73662 PER 035511 0.00 8.30 8.30 DARE TO BE DIFFERENT BEAUTY SALON 2441 MEADE CIR 

2014 73663 PER 041544 0.00 328.51 328.51 DAROU SALAM FASHIONS 5300 BRAINERD RD 

2014 73664 PER 042432 0.00 47.51 47.51 DARYL L CLARK II 2709 CITICO AVE 

2014 73666 PER 004070 0.00 140.91 140.91 DATA EQUIPMENT SERVICE CO 2415 NORTH CHAMBERLAIN AVE 

2014 73680 PER 042240 0.00 39.82 39.82 DAVIS DRUCILLA 702 PARKVIEW DR 

2014 73692 PER 044059 0.00 334.31 334.31 DAYNA M PHOTOGRAPHY 1118 LENNY LN 

2014 73698 PER 042235 0.00 295.32 295.32 DCD VOICE & DATA 2701 E 47TH ST 

2014 73699 PER 043321 0.00 295.32 295.32 DCD VOICE & DATA 2701 E 47TH ST 

2014 73701 PER 031844 0.00 74.52 7 4.52 DE MOSS ACCOUNTING 2 UNION SQ 

2014 73717 PER 042245 0.00 328.51 328.51 DECORACIONES Y ESTILOS ESMERALDA 6487 EAST BRAINERD RD 

2014 73721 PER 043658 0.00 8.68 8.68 DEES MARKET & DELI 4380 DORRIS ST 

2014 73723 PER 016014 0.00 37.61 37.61 DEEZ FINE CUTS & SALON 3459 BRAINERD RD 

2014 73728 PER 044354 0.00 42.31 42.31 DELANEY DELIGHTS 2413 NORTHBRIAR CIR 

2014 73733 PER 044095 0.00 630.47 630.4 7 DELORENZO VINCENT 1100 E 35TH ST PL 

Report No: CTRU0508 AR_CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Personalty Tax Page 14 Of 77 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 73736 PER 037367 0.00 292.09 292.09 DELTA QUEEN LLC 100 RIVER ST 

2014 73739 PER 035529 0.00 351.32 351.32 DEMETRIS CATERING SERVICE 3113 N HICKORY ST 

2014 73740 PER 042263 0.00 222.32 222.32 DEMO TO GO 3003 PEGGY LN 

2014 73742 PER 042798 0.00 636.27 636.27 DEN LLC THE 6306HWY 58 

2014 73743 PER 037338 0.00 38.16 38.16 DENIM GIRL PURSES & MORE 6558 ESQUIRE DR 

2014 73763 PER 015701 0.00 31.27 31.27 DESIGN ASSOCIATES INC 4295 CROMWELL RD 

2014 73770 PER 041893 0.00 10.37 10.37 DESTINY ENTERPRISES 2700 TAYLOR ST 

2014 73775 PER 041582 0.00 38.16 38.16 DEVINE DIVA 2108 CITICO AVE 

2014 73776 PER 042800 0.00 38.16 38.16 DEWATERS RYAN JOSEPH 1904 CHAMBERLAIN AVE 

2014 73790 PER 005986 0.00 759.10 759.10 DICK JIM INC 3974 NORCROSS RD 

2014 73791 PER 037379 0.00 15.10 15.10 DICKERSON KYLE CONSTRUCTION 701 HIGHVIEW DR 

2014 73796 PER 044121 0.00 151.81 151.81 DIEGOS YARD SERVICE 2900 E 44TH ST 

2014 73848 PER 039058 0.00 8.30 8.30 DL PROPERTIES 633 CHESTNUT ST 

2014 73853 PER 039086 0.00 153.36 153.36 DOCTORS DIET PROGRAM 5117HWY153 

2014 73876 PER 044195 0.00 184.16 184.16 DOLLAR STORE 301 EM L KING BLVD 

2014 73885 PER 043545 0.00 295.32 295.32 DOMUS INVESTORS GROUP LLC 312 WYGODA CIR 

2014 73892 PER 042367 0.00 222.32 222.32 DOT DOT DOT ENTERPRISE 5840 LAKE RESORT TER 

2014 73898 PER 044207 0.00 316.89 316.89 DOUGLAS JEFFERY GENERAL HOME REPAIR 1300 N CHAMBERLAIN AVE 

2014 73917 PER 023827 0.00 10.98 10.98 DRAKE CONSTRUCTION CO 5605 WEIGELIA DR 

2014 73928 PER 032972 0.00 375.79 375.79 DRYAN MEDIA 141 RIVER ST 

2014 73936 PER 044223 0.00 8.30 8.30 DTW CONCRETE 2004 BRAGG ST 

2014 73945 PER 042438 0.00 83.65 83.65 DUNLAP CONSTRUCTION & CONCRETE INC 1825 PINE NEEDLES TRL 

2014 73965 PER 036688 0.00 335.14 335.14 DWLLC 4724 GANN STORE RD 

2014 73980 PER 039009 0.00 335.14 335.14 E&A CONSTRUCTION 816 LOWER MILL RD 

2014 73981 PER 024759 0.00 291.18 291.18 E&S LAWN SERVICE 1200 NELLIE ST 

2014 73982 PER 003293 0.00 6.86 6.86 EADY STEPHEN A CO GEN CONTRACTORS 1303 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 73983 PER 027934 0.00 34.92 34.92 EAGLE DIGITAL LLC 6231 PERIMETER DR 

2014 74027 PER 016042 0.00 636.27 636.27 EAT TO LIVE 107W38TH ST 

2014 74047 PER 040714 0.00 181.67 181.67 ECO BUGGY 96EVERETIST 

2014 74048 PER 040715 0.00 298.64 298.64 ECO CLEAN 416 TUCKER ST 

2014 74049 PER 035617 0.00 32.35 32.35 ECO COURIER 961 E05TH ST 

2014 74050 PER 044037 0.00 222.32 222.32 ECO HOSIERY 2180 STEIN DR 

2014 74056 PER 041620 0.00 291.18 291.18 ECONOMY TREE SERVICE 2018 JENKINS RD 

Report No: CTRU0508 AR_ CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx • • • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Personalty Tax Page 15 Of 77 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 74057 PER 044052 0.00 25.97 25.97 EDCS 304 PEACH BLOOM DR 

2014 74060 PER 032960 0.00 9.13 9.13 EDER CONSTRUCTION 2903 15TH AVE 

2014 74061 PER 038393 0.00 74.58 74.58 EDGE BUSINESS ENTERPRISES INC 2156 SARGENT DALY DR 

2014 74064 PER 044054 0.00 32.35 32.35 EDUCATION EXTENSION CENTER 5958 SNOW HILL RD 

2014 74083 PER 040737 0.00 294.49 294.49 EIGHTEEN HUNDRED MAIN 1800 E MAIN ST 

2014 74091 PER 037441 0.00 310.97 310.97 EL MESON RUIZ SALAZAR LLC 248 NORTHGATE MALL 

2014 74096 PER 040745 0.00 27.96 27.96 EL PATRO JOHNINKIN 6101 VANCE RD 

2014 74099 PER 037443 0.00 329.72 329.72 EL VAQUERO WESTERN WEAR INC 5822 LEE HWY 

2014 74116 PER 043512 0.00 8.30 8.30 ELEMENTS METAL WORKS INC 1100 E 16TH ST 

2014 74122 PER 040764 0.00 13.99 13.99 ELITE BEHAVIOR ANALYSIS LLC 6116 SHALLOWFORD RD 

2014 74126 PER 042203 0.00 746.60 746.60 ELIZABETHS MOVING SERVICES 3085 S BROAD ST 

2014 74128 PER 037460 0.00 304.45 304.45 ELIZONDO CHRIS HARDWOOD FLOORING 5519 ST ELMO AVE 

2014 74134 PER 039057 0.00 71.34 71.34 ELLIOTI ENTERPRISES 814 WOODMORE CIR 

2014 74139 PER 041784 0.00 316.89 316.89 ELRODS WATERPROOFING & 926 DELORES DR 

2014 74142 PER 043460 0.00 8.30 8.30 EMBELLISHMENT CONNECTION 737 CALLAWAY CT 

2014 74149 PER 044364 0.00 6.33 6.33 EMPOWERED LIFE ENTERPRISES 1222 TREMONT ST 

2014 74154 PER 037458 0.00 16.59 16.59 ENERGY EFFICIENCY EVALUATORS INC 601 EM L KING BLVD 

2014 74159 PER 033868 0.00 8.30 8.30 ENRICH MINISTRY 1048 FLYNN ST 

2014 74163 PER 036636 0.00 6.22 6.22 ENTERPRISE MECHANICAL 4325 JERSEY PIKE 

2014 74164 PER 044096 0.00 493.86 493.86 ENTERPRISE RENT A CAR 5348HWY 153 

2014 74170 PER 029814 0.00 71.01 71.01 ENTERPRISE SERVICES 6117 DAYTON BLVD 

2014 74179 PER 038548 0.00 7,284.89 7,284.89 ENZOS MARKET LLC 100WMAIN ST 

2014 74184 PER 044111 0.00 705.96 705.96 EPOC FITNESS 5744 BRAINERD RD 

2014 74186 PER 026189 0.00 63.30 63.30 EQUIPOISE LOUDSPEAKERS INC 9203 LEE HWY 

2014 74191 PER 043242 0.00 35.48 35.48 ERIN JESSICA LLC 100 CHEROKEE BLVD 

2014 74209 PER 044117 0.00 328.51 328.51 ESL CLOTHING CO 3627 SALUDA ST 

2014 74218 PER 016088 0.00 8.30 8.30 ESTATE OF CONFUSION 400 N MARKET ST 

2014 74224 PER 045100 0.00 316.89 316.89 ETHAN GOODOWENS CONSTRUCTION 906 0 GRADY DR 

2014 74227 PER 033896 0.00 588.99 588.99 EUBANKS PROPERTIES 2128 CITICO AVE 

2014 74229 PER 004566 0.00 17.23 17.23 EUNIQUE BEAUTY SALON 2210 STUART ST 

2014 74233 PER 022069 0.00 39.21 39.21 EUROPEAN FOOD/EUROPEAN MARKET 2040 HAMILTON PLACE BLVD 

2014 74237 PER 040818 0.00 38.16 38.16 EVANS M LAKISHA 4309 HOWELL RD 

2014 74240 PER 003701 0.00 7.02 7.02 EVERETI DAVID LUTCF 620 CHEROKEE BLVD 

Report No: CTRU0508 AR_ CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Personalty Tax Page 16 Of 77 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 
Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 74246 PER 038629 0.00 21.04 21.04 EVERYDAY ECLECTIC 3903 VOLUNTEER DR 

2014 74252 PER 044149 0.00 328.51 328.51 EXKLUSIVE FASHIONS 4011 BRAINERD RD 

2014 74253 PER 039149 0.00 184.16 184.16 EXODUS PRODUCTS LLC 2523 GLASS ST 

2014 74254 PER 044151 0.00 277.07 277.07 EXOTIC RIDEZ 2709 CITICO AVE 

2014 74258 PER 039151 0.00 117.80 117 .80 EXPRESS CAR WASH 6434 LEE HWY 

2014 74259 PER 026262 0.00 9.13 9.13 EXPRESS DRUG TESTING SERVICES 321 BROWNS FERRY RD 

2014 74267 PER 044155 0.00 549.17 549.17 EXPRESS TOWING & RECOVERY LLC 2819 CALHOUN AVE 

2014 74268 PER 042207 0.00 248.04 248.04 EXPRESS WEIGHT LOSS & VENUS MED SPA 5211 HWY 153 

2014 74269 PER 040385 0.00 102.87 102.87 EXPRESSWAYTOWING 713 AIRPORT RD 

2014 74270 PER 011047 0.00 8.30 8.30 EXQUISITE HAND CAR WASH 25W 19TH ST 

2014 74271 PER 023552 0.00 455.43 455.43 EXQUISITE HAND CAR WASH 2218 MC CALLIE AVE 

2014 74292 PER 038321 0.00 12.14 12.14 FACE APPEAL 6343 EAST BRAINERD RD 

2014 74297 PER 044166 0.00 17.42 17.42 FAIRBANK FOOD TRUCK 3701 AL TON PARK BLVD 

2014 74301 PER 014362 0.00 83.34 83.34 FAIRWAY AUTO SALES INC 1526 BOY SCOUT RD 

2014 74305 PER 022686 0.00 215.69 215.69 FAITH INDUSTRIAL CLEANING SERVICE 6212 STOCKTON DR 

2014 74309 PER 041894 0.00 316.89 316.89 FAMILY CONSTRUCTION LLC 1133 OLD PINEVILLE RD 

2014 74310 PER 011964 0.00 205.73 205.73 FAMILY DENTAL PRACTICE 4620 HWY58 

2014 74327 PER 043879 0.00 43.00 43.00 FAMILY MARKET 5601 ST ELMO AVE 

2014 74336 PER 043453 0.00 392.38 392.38 FARM 2 FLEET 1604 REGGIE WHITE BLVD 

2014 74338 PER 042324 0.00 394.04 394.04 FARMERS DAUGHTER LLC THE 1211 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 74341 PER 042331 0.00 335.14 335.14 FARRIS BILL HANDYMAN 1118 E 32ND ST 

2014 74353 PER 023566 0.00 124.96 124.96 FAULKNER THOMAS WARCHITECT 346 FRAZIER AVE 

2014 74355 PER 040667 0.00 369.15 369.15 FAYES QUICK STOP & FOOD MART 910 DODSON AVE 

2014 74357 PER 026249 0.00 21.10 21.10 FEATHER & FLY SPORTING TRADITIONS 2401 BROAD ST 

2014 74359 PER 010281 0.00 81.19 81.19 FEDERATED INSURANCE 1920 GUNBARREL RD 

2014 74365 PER 032784 0.00 620.87 620.87 FELKER LANDSCAPES LLC 2210 FAGAN ST 

2014 74376 PER 040672 0.00 8.82 8.82 FERRELLS CLEANING SERVICE 3127 NAVAJO DR 

2014 74383 PER 037489 0.00 636.27 636.27 FIESTAS T MAS 312 CHICKAMAUGA RD 

2014 74389 PER 044185 0.00 126.09 126.09 FIFTY EIGHT LAWN MOWER REPAIR 5008 HWY58 

2014 74391 PER 013927 0.00 58.37 58.37 FIGGYS SANDWICH SHOP INC 805 CHESTNUT ST 

2014 74392 PER 040681 0.00 182.59 182.59 FIGHT SPORT FITNESS 1961 NORTHPOINT BLVD 

2014 74404 PER 010184 0.00 68.08 68.08 FINDLEY WILLIAM B MD 1404 DODDS AVE 

2014 74407 PER 019805 0.00 17.28 17.28 FINISHED COAT PAINTING INC 21 VISTA DR 

Report No: CTRU0508 AR_ CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx • • • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Personalty Tax Page 17 Of 77 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 74408 PER 044194 0.00 151.81 151.81 FINISHEDCUT 1307 E 17TH ST 

2014 74417 PER 022335 0.00 18.89 18.89 FIRST ART SOURCE INTERNET COMM 5600 BRAINERD RD 

2014 74423 PER 026275 0.00 20.24 20.24 FIRST CHOICE CASH LOANS 3661 BRAINERD RD 

2014 74424 PER 041607 0.00 19.96 19.96 FIRST CHOICE GLASS & ALUMINUM INC 2308 GIFFORD ST 

2014 74429 PER 044970 0.00 38.16 38.16 FIRST CLAZZ G ENT 1812 S WILLOW ST 

2014 74448 PER 024976 0.00 34.43 34.43 FIRST STEP CHRISTIAN ACADEMY 2633 GLASS ST 

2014 74496 PER 042415 0.00 304.45 304.45 FLERL DAVID DRYWALL 4297 BRYNEWOOD VILLAGE CIR 

2014 74519 PER 038397 0.00 38.16 38.16 FOCUSWORKS 4072 ALEXIS CIR 

2014 74525 PER 003512 0.00 81.49 81.49 FOOTE CONSTRUCTION LLC 7428 IGOU GAP RD 

2014 74528 PER 023673 0.00 25.66 25.66 FOR SALE 5861HWY153 

2014 74530 PER 035744 0.00 108.92 108.92 FORCE HEALTHCARE RESOURCES LLC 6727 HERITAGE BUSINESS CT 

2014 74531 PER 044250 0.00 428.88 428.88 FORD FAMILY COMMERICAL CLEANING 161 N HICKORY ST 

2014 74532 PER 037551 0.00 356.68 356.68 FORD WELLINGTON 3824 MAY APPLE LN 

2014 74537 PER 042427 0.00 8.30 8.30 FOREVER READY CLEANING SERVICE 4109 SUNBURY AVE 

2014 74541 PER 030486 0.00 8.30 8.30 FORTE LLC 7101 GLENFIELD LN 

2014 74556 PER 037555 0.00 354.22 354.22 FOUR DAY CABINETS 1948 NORTHPOINT BLVD 

2014 74558 PER 044259 0.00 248.04 248.04 FOUR KINGS VENDING 544 W37TH ST 

2014 74561 PER 040718 0.00 307.77 307. 77 FOUR SILLY SISTERS 205 NICKLIN DR 

2014 74562 PER 037892 0.00 21.43 21.43 FOUR SPROUTS LLC 1310 HANOVER ST 

2014 74563 PER 040749 0.00 23.01 23.01 FOUR TWO THREE MARKET 2813 BELLE ARBOR AVE 

2014 74569 PER 037558 0.00 305.33 305.33 FOX MOVING & STORAGE CO OF CHATT 2100 SL YERLY ST 

2014 74571 PER 036681 0.00 59.73 59. 73 FOXY EVENTS 17 S TUXEDO AVE 

2014 74572 PER 033163 0.00 6.39 6.39 FOXY K-9 PET GROOMING 3236 BRAINERD RD 

2014 74574 PER 031951 0.00 11.61 11.61 FRAME OF MIND STUDIO 8821 EAST BRAINERD RD 

2014 74588 PER 044284 0.00 173.85 173.85 FREDDRICKS 1207 DODDS AVE 

2014 74589 PER 044286 0.00 38.74 38.74 FREDONIA 1421 MARKET ST 

2014 74591 PER 031954 0.00 455.43 455.43 FREE ENTERPRISE ODD JOB SVC 2007 IVY ST 

2014 74596 PER 040757 0.00 151.81 151.81 FREEMAN QUALITY LAWN SVC 616 N GREENWOOD AVE 

2014 74615 PER 041877 0.00 165.91 165.91 FRIZZELL CARA JEAN 6214 BONNY OAKS DR 

2014 74616 PER 043613 0.00 151.81 151.81 FROM THE GROUND UP 7310 STANDIFER GAP RD 

2014 74625 PER 044939 0.00 493.59 493.59 FSA LIGHTING LLC 2733 KANASITA DR 

2014 74636 PER 040781 0.00 222.32 222.32 FUGITIVE RECOVERY 615 WALNUT ST 

2014 74646 PER 044324 0.00 1,053.76 1,053.76 FUSED METAL FABRICATORS 3500 N HAWTHORNE ST 

Report No: CTRU0508 AR_ CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Personalty Tax Page 18 Of 77 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 74650 PER 037191 0.00 309.98 309.98 G D PLUMBING 3802 LARRY DR 

2014 74654 PER 039021 0.00 5.09 5.09 G&A LAWN CARE 818 MOSS ST 

2014 74656 PER 042390 0.00 8.30 8.30 G&H ENTERPRISES 7125 BEACON LN 

2014 74659 PER 037647 0.00 1,816.49 1,816.49 G&S COLLISION INC 5721 LEE HWY 

2014 74668 PER 044528 0.00 413.12 413.12 GALHER LLC 5813 LEE HWY 

2014 74672 PER 043244 0.00 316.89 316.89 GAMBLE BRIAN RUSSELL 929 MOUNTAIN CREEK RD 

2014 74683 PER 040722 0.00 308.60 308.60 GAP CLEANING SERVICE 5007 IRVIN RD 

2014 74700 PER 031969 0.00 20.60 20.60 GASTONS PAINTING 7109 LISA GAYE LN 

2014 74702 PER 043426 0.00 222.32 222.32 GATE AUCTION SERVICES 7477 COMMONS BLVD 

2014 74708 PER 040727 0.00 5.64 5.64 GDL IMPORTS 100 CHEROKEE BLVD 

2014 74713 PER 035872 0.00 15.13 15.13 GEMATRIA PUBLISHING 303 STONEWOOD DR 

2014 74715 PER 028838 0.00 217.98 217.98 GENERAL APPLIANCE INC 6209 LEE HWY 

2014 74732 PER 031972 0.00 116.14 116.14 GENESIS SUPPORTIVE SERVICE 2163 VADEN VILLAGE DR 

2014 74749 PER 039092 0.00 222.32 222.32 GEORGIA HEAL TH PRODUCTS INC 7920 HAMIL TON MILL DR 

2014 74757 PER 037578 0.00 327.68 327 .68 GET IT TOGETHER TRANSITIONAL SVC 2709 CITICO AVE 

2014 74758 PER 044307 0.00 222.32 222.32 GET MONEY ENTERTAINMENT 1664 GREENDALE WAY 

2014 74760 PER 004691 0.00 215.22 215.22 GI CONSULTANTS 721 GLENWOOD DR 

2014 74764 PER 041745 0.00 58.90 58.90 GILLICO INC 5958 SNOW HILL RD 

2014 74765 PER 039113 0.00 13.38 13.38 GINAS HAIR GALLERIA 5525 ST ELMO AVE 

2014 74769 PER 044361 0.00 32.35 32.35 GKP PREMIER 1700 UTILE RIDGE RD 

2014 74776 PER 041603 0.00 38.16 38.16 GLASS HOUSE DESIGNS 1503 CHAMBERLAIN AVE 

2014 74779 PER 033737 0.00 184.16 184.16 GLASS STREET NOVELTY RETAIL 2306 GLASS ST 

2014 74788 PER 040772 0.00 78.37 78.37 GLOBAL ENVIROTECH LLC 306 WORKMAN RD 

2014 74815 PER 042425 0.00 118.63 118.63 GOEBEL LEIGH ANN 1606 STRAWBERRY LN 

2014 74817 PER 035892 0.00 14.96 14.96 GOKll 1021 GARNETI AVE 

2014 74827 PER 040778 0.00 38.16 38.16 GOLDEN GRIND ENTERTAINMENT 4521 PECKINPAUGH DR 

2014 74830 PER 041976 0.00 489.44 489.44 GOLDEN KUSTOMS DESIGNS 4101 CAINE LN 

2014 74834 PER 045080 0.00 42.31 42.31 GOLDEN PRINCIPLE INSURANCE 100 CHEROKEE BLVD 

2014 74838 PER 004271 0.00 2.88 2.88 GOLDSTEIN STEPHEN MATTY 314 VINE ST 

2014 74845 PER 041468 0.00 592.31 592.31 GONZALES TREE SERVICE 3221 07TH AVE 

2014 74846 PER 041896 0.00 38.30 38.30 GONZALEZ J MASONRY CONSTRUCTION 2108 S WATKINS ST 

2014 74851 PER 042441 0.00 10.37 10.37 GOOD WORLD GOODS 8021 EAST BRAINERD RD 

2014 74859 PER 039182 0.00 32.35 32.35 GOOGLE &ASSOCIATES 530 TITANIUM DR 

Report No: CTRU0508 AR_ CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx • • • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Personalty Tax Page 19 Of 77 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 
Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 74863 PER 031578 0.00 9.21 9.21 GORREL J ANDREW 3918 LAIRD LN 
2014 74864 PER 045031 0.00 8.30 8.30 GORRELL RAY COMMERCIAL CONSTRUCTION 702 TREMONT ST 
2014 74868 PER 041876 0.00 165.91 165.91 GOSSETI JAMES 6214 BONNY OAKS DR 
2014 74869 PER 025024 0.00 42.00 42.00 GOSSETIS GARAGE 2907 CUMMINGS HWY 
2014 74876 PER 042456 0.00 62.05 62.05 GRACE LAWN SERVICE 5803 CRESTVIEW DR 
2014 74880 PER 042470 0.00 118.63 118.63 GRAHAM QUICK PICK LLC 1116 FROSTY PINE TRL 

2014 74884 PER 038609 0.00 32.10 32. 10 GRANADOS TIRE 4700 DODDS AVE 

2014 74887 PER 041427 0.00 253.79 253. 79 GRAND KIDS INC 7540 EAST BRAINERD RD 

2014 74892 PER 044348 0.00 335.14 335.14 GRANT BOBBY CONSTRUCTION 1510 MORRIS HILL RD 

2014 74902 PER 042030 0.00 521.82 521.82 GRAVITI ROOFING 6147 AIRWAY BLVD 

2014 74903 PER 045034 0.00 308.60 308.60 GRAVITIE JAMIE 1901 PLYMOUTH LN 

2014 74909 PER 010465 0.00 36.92 36.92 GREAT AMERICAN SPORTSWEAR INC 3012 DODSON AVE 

2014 74910 PER 010466 0.00 13.52 13.52 GREAT AMERICAN SPORTSWEAR INC 737 ASHLAND TER 

2014 74929 PER 041650 0.00 60.17 60.17 GREEN SQUAD THE 1300 PREMIER DR 

2014 74932 PER 028031 0.00 27.15 27.15 GREENTOPLAWNCARE 2520 DOOLITILE ST 

2014 74933 PER 044382 0.00 592.31 592.31 GREEN TREES 308 W BELL AVE 

2014 74935 PER 033808 0.00 22.98 22.98 GREENE LAWN SERVICE 3923 ATLANTA DR 

2014 74939 PER 036859 0.00 8.30 8.30 GREENS KARATE 4121 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 74941 PER 040854 0.00 8.30 8.30 GREENWAY LANDSCAPE DEVELOPEMENT 1543 AKINS DR 

2014 74944 PER 042510 0.00 135.96 135.96 GREGG MOTOR CO 2800 ROSSVILLE BL VD 

2014 74945 PER 042512 0.00 636.27 636.27 GREGS SOUTHERN SOUL 1817 MARKET ST 

2014 74949 PER 021302 0.00 30.06 30.06 GRIFFITH CONSTRUCTION CO 5384 SKY VALLEY DR 

2014 74952 PER 044395 0.00 222.32 222.32 GRISSOM DEVORA COLLETIE 1700 IVY ST 

2014 74955 PER 037637 0.00 42.28 42.28 GROUND BREAKING LANDSCAPES 407TACOA AVE 

2014 74963 PER 015077 0.00 157.87 157.87 GT FITNESS STUDIO 3900 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 74967 PER 032001 0.00 269.41 269.41 GUARDIAN PEST CONTROL 3206 MOUNTAIN VIEW DR 

2014 74971 PER 002105 0.00 124.32 124.32 GUDELS GARAGE 6403 MIDDLE VALLEY RD 

2014 74974 PER 008286 0.00 8.30 8.30 GUINN RON TAXIDERMY 4216 LINTON AVE 

2014 74977 PER 037649 0.00 399.02 399.02 GUNNERS AUTOMATIVE 3431 04TH AVE 

2014 74980 PER 029266 0.00 301.30 301.30 GUTIERGUARD LLC 4150 JERSEY PIKE 

2014 74981 PER 040882 0.00 327.68 327.68 GV CONSULTING 107 S SEMINOLE DR 

2014 74987 PER 044408 0.00 27.62 27.62 GYPS! ROSE TATIOO 5113 HWY58 

2014 74989 PER 007021 0.00 452.97 452.97 H&D MIDAS MUFFLER SHOP INC 1722 S MARKET ST 

Report No: CTRU0508 AR_ CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Personalty Tax Page 20 Of 77 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 74992 PER 013498 0.00 8.30 8.30 H&H CAR CARE CENTER 1707 E 23RD ST 

2014 74993 PER 042487 0.00 6,375.78 6,375.78 H&H CONCRETE & STEEL ERECTIONS 222 COMPRESS ST 

2014 74996 PER 035807 0.00 37.69 37.69 H&M BOOKS 4177 SOUTH CREEK RD 

2014 74998 PER 045227 0.00 237.45 237.45 H&R BLOCK#40520 5958 SNOW HILL RD 

2014 75004 PER 004891 0.00 174.10 17 4.10 HAGAN CONSTRUCTION CO 7221 BONNY OAKS DR 

2014 75012 PER 008713 0.00 33.60 33.60 HAIR LANGUAGE STYLING SALON 6404 EAST BRAINERD RD 

2014 75014 PER 040295 0.00 152.72 152. 72 HAIR LOUNGE THE LLC 1478 MARKET ST 

2014 75017 PER 040699 0.00 73.83 73.83 HAIR STYLE BEAUTY MART 3643 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 75035 PER 039158 0.00 33.32 33.32 HAMIL TON & STRICKLAND LAWN SERVICE 4915 MARYLIN LN 

2014 75057 PER 037572 0.00 328.51 328.51 HAMMONDS BRIDAL & LINGERIE SHOP 4713 METRO PARK LN 

2014 75064 PER 042527 0.00 316.89 316.89 HANDYMAN FOR HIRE 5049 ELLER RD 

2014 75066 PER 037583 0.00 38.16 38.16 HANEY RICK DESIGN 616 HIGHVIEW DR 

2014 75067 PER 033943 0.00 821.26 821.26 HANLEY CONSTRUCTION LLC 3200 14TH AVE 

2014 75068 PER 027154 0.00 136.60 136.60 HANNER J M CONSTRUCTION CO 1100 S HIGHLAND PARK AVE 

2014 75069 PER 039162 0.00 248.04 248.04 HANNERS GLOBAL ENTERPRISE LLC 918 OLD LOWER MILL RD 

2014 75090 PER 000092 0.00 362.93 362.93 HARDWICK & SONS FUNERAL HOME 765 EM L KING BLVD 

2014 75094 PER 036796 0.00 458.75 458.75 HARLEM WORLD CLOTHING CO 4423 HWY58 

2014 75095 PER 039189 0.00 59.84 59.84 HARMONY CHILDCARE DEVELOPMENT 2507 BAILEY AVE 

2014 75099 PER 039192 0.00 821.26 821.26 HARPER PROPERTIES & CONSTRUCTION 1712 EDGEHILL AVE 

2014 75107 PER 016371 0.00 31.86 31.86 HARRISON MINI STORAGE 6212 HWY58 

2014 75112 PER 041873 0.00 165.91 165.91 HARTLINE KEITH 6214 BONNY OAKS DR 

2014 75115 PER 026328 0.00 45.96 45.96 HARVEY AUTOMOTIVE 5405 DAYTON BLVD 

2014 75117 PER 033952 0.00 8.30 8.30 HARVEYS AUTO SALES 5405 DAYTON BLVD 

2014 75148 PER 037144 0.00 60.28 60.28 HEALTHYTAN&SPA 9203 LEE HWY 

2014 75156 PER 040732 0.00 38.16 38.16 HEAVENLYBOUTIQUE 4435 LILAC LN 

2014 75174 PER 043575 0.00 13.27 13.27 HELPING FAMILIES LLC 100 CHEROKEE BLVD 

2014 75189 PER 023676 0.00 1,234.14 1,234.14 HENRY JOHN SCULPTOR 1100 E 16TH ST 

2014 75191 PER 035109 0.00 29.17 29.17 HENRYS HOME REPAIR & REMODELING 1113 WESTWOOD AVE 

2014 75202 PER 045190 0.00 316.89 316.89 HERNANDEZ SIDING INC 6574 EAST BRAINERD RD 

2014 75224 PER 000294 0.00 26.93 26.93 HICKORY VALLEY METAL DETECTOR SALES 6916 LEE HWY 

2014 75236 PER 043233 0.00 455.43 455.43 HIGHLAND CAR WASH & DETAIL 3640 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 75237 PER 002542 0.00 680.63 680.63 HIGHLAND CEMETERY 2159 E SHEPHERD RD 

2014 75238 PER 003475 0.00 31.50 31.50 HIGHLAND STYLING ACADEMY 3847 HIXSON PIKE 

Report No: CTRU0508 AR_CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 

• • • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Personalty Tax Page 21 Of 77 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 75246 PER 045037 0.00 316.89 316.89 HILL CHARLES 406 N HICKORY ST 

2014 75247 PER 030945 0.00 18.42 18.42 HILL CITY CONSTRUCTION 531 TUCKER ST 

2014 75251 PER 044425 0.00 413.12 413.12 HILLBILLY WILLY BBQ 2 9203 LEE HWY 

2014 75252 PER 033346 0.00 19.66 19.66 HILLBILLY WILL YS BARB Q 115 BROWNS FERRY RD 

2014 75255 PER 025098 0.00 35.04 35.04 HILLEYS AUTO 801 SIGNAL MOUNTAIN RD 

2014 75265 PER 044450 0.00 222.32 222.32 HISPANIC MEDIA GROUP 814 OAK ST 

2014 75270 PER 021320 0.00 18.72 18. 72 HIXSON AUTO SALES 5469 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 75272 PER 005972 0.00 187.18 187 .18 HIXSON CARPET & TILE 5401 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 75278 PER 006915 0.00 7.88 7.88 HIXSON HAIR CENTER 5431 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 75281 PER 021322 0.00 137.26 137.26 HIXSON SPINE CENTER OF CHATI 4841 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 75294 PER 039322 0.00 316.89 316.89 HOLCOMB REMODELING 1607 KIRBY AVE 

2014 75297 PER 004505 0.00 6.44 6.44 HOLIDAY MOTORS 2908 ROSSVILLE BLVD 

2014 75298 PER 042709 0.00 392.38 392.38 HOLISTIC HEAL TH & PRIMARY CARE 5622HWY 153 

2014 75301 PER 037689 0.00 291.18 291.18 HOLLIFIELD RESIDENTIAL 5840 LAKE RESORT TER 

2014 75302 PER 041382 0.00 8.30 8.30 HOLLIS COBB ASSOCIATES INC 5959 SHALLOWFORD RD 

2014 75304 PER 006516 0.00 339.35 339.35 HOLLOWAY JIM D DDS 2217 OLAN MILLS DR 

2014 75306 PER 034024 0.00 45.35 45.35 HOLRITZ PHOTOGRAPHY 2571 ROBIN GLEN DR 

2014 75307 PER 008040 0.00 1,378.34 1,378.34 HOLSTON ENVIRONMENTAL SVCS INC 1000 BUSINESS PARK DR 

2014 75311 PER 044466 0.00 151.81 151.81 HOME & LAND DESIGN 7912 EAST BRAINERD RD 

2014 75313 PER 045012 0.00 8.30 8.30 HOME ADVANCED CLINICAL CONSULTANTS PLLC 1008 EXECUTIVE DR 

2014 75340 PER 007555 0.00 275.77 275.77 HONEYWELL INTERNATIONAL INC VARIOUS 

2014 75342 PER 018580 0.00 9.90 9.90 HOOD COMPANY LLC 3101 CUMMINGS HWY 

2014 75344 PER 034077 0.00 8.30 8.30 HOOKSIES SEAFOOD MARKET 6019 DAYTON BLVD 

2014 75356 PER 044479 0.00 159.28 159.28 HOT BUNS CAFE 936 FORTWOOD ST 

2014 75358 PER 035944 0.00 31.52 31.52 HOTDAWGLLC 6933 LEEHWY 

2014 75371 PER 032820 0.00 6.86 6.86 HOUSE OF STYLES BEAUTY SALON 959 GATEWAY AVE 

2014 75377 PER 037707 0.00 32.85 32.85 HOWARDS FLOORING SERVICE 317 DODDS AVE 

2014 75378 PER 044491 0.00 151.81 151.81 HOWARDS LAWN CARE 4409 KEMP DR 

2014 75379 PER 025139 0.00 142.60 142.60 HOWELL &ASSOCIATES INC 1020 DALLAS RD 

2014 75383 PER 035945 0.00 8.30 8.30 HR CLEANING SERVICE 3706 06TH AVE 

2014 75400 PER 040800 0.00 151.81 151.81 HUDSON LAWN CARE 704 RUNYAN DR 

2014 75405 PER 039343 0.00 118.63 118.63 HUIE HOMES 4304 MICHIGAN AVE 

2014 75409 PER 001202 0.00 148.33 148.33 HUMPHREYS FLOWERS MARKET 1220 MC CALLIE AVE 

Report No: CTRU0508 AR_ CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Personalty Tax Page 22 Of 77 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 75415 PER 039282 0.00 3.18 3.18 HUNTERS HERITAGE LLC 3889 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 75416 PER 013501 0.00 10.29 10.29 HURAYT ROSEMARY A LCSW 325 MARKET ST 

2014 75430 PER 043911 0.00 228.96 228.96 I LOAN INC 5821 LEE HWY 

2014 75445 PER 040871 0.00 311.09 311.09 IDEAL IMAGES PHOTOGRAPHY 30 TUNNEL BL VD 

2014 75454 PER 041539 0.00 294.49 294.49 IMAGINATION ATMOSPHERES 6574 EAST BRAINERD RD 

2014 75457 PER 042812 0.00 38.16 38.16 IMMACULATE MINDS 3621 LERCH ST 

2014 75485 PER 040183 0.00 9.90 9.90 INFINITE DESIGNS 3207 E 36TH ST 

2014 75486 PER 044431 0.00 311.09 311.09 INFINITE REVELATIONS 3700 CARL WHITE PL 

2014 75487 PER 016279 0.00 15.54 15.54 INFINITI PLUS COMPUTERS INC 5063 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 75496 PER 026506 0.00 141.55 141.55 INMAN LLC 425 WEST HILLS DR 

2014 75497 PER 040949 0.00 334.31 334.31 INMARK DESIGN & PHOTOGRAPHY 3433 THROUGH ST 

2014 75502 PER 040257 0.00 6.86 6.86 INNOVATIVE CABINET REFINISHERS LLC 1423 E MAIN ST 

2014 75512 PER 036577 0.00 428.88 428.88 INSIDE OUT CLEANING SOLUTIONS 701 DODDS AVE 

2014 75518 PER 005548 0.00 81.63 81.63 INSTANT SIGN SERVICE 6902 LEE HWY 

2014 75519 PER 025179 0.00 8.30 8.30 INSTANT SIGN SERVICE 5503HWY153 

2014 75531 PER 044454 0.00 90.39 90.39 INTEGRITY AUTOMOTIVE REPAIR 6501 LEE HWY 

2014 75533 PER 043459 0.00 287.03 287.03 INTEGRITY IT INC 5710 SHADY BRANCH DR 

2014 75536 PER 045046 0.00 308.60 308.60 INTEGRITY SERVICE 1708 LONGVIEW DR 

2014 75538 PER 043797 0.00 93.16 93.16 INTELLEX 300 EM L KING BLVD 

2014 75541 PER 039969 0.00 319.38 319.38 INTERACTIVE ID INC 6650 EAST BRAINERD RD 

2014 75563 PER 022581 0.00 64.84 64.84 INVENSYS CONTROLS VARIOUS 

2014 75565 PER 039209 0.00 295.32 295.32 INVESTOR REAL ESTATE SERVICES LP 6727 HERITAGE BUSINESS CT 

2014 75575 PER 014165 0.00 172.94 172.94 IRELAND MICHELLE DMD 6120 SHALLOWFORD RD 

2014 75582 PER 041518 0.00 335.14 335.14 ISLAND ROOTTHE 2837 OZARK RD 

2014 75587 PER 044478 0.00 151.81 151.81 ITS ABOUT THAT TIME LAWN SERVICE 4323 SHAWHAN RD 

2014 75592 PER 040122 0.00 8.30 8.30 IVEY HAND CRAFTED 706 MISSISSIPPI AVE 

2014 75599 PER 044424 0.00 308.60 308.60 J&A HOME & BUSINESS CARE 2410 E 14TH ST 

2014 75609 PER 042542 0.00 51.43 51.43 J&P AUTO REPAIR 4107 DODDS AVE 

2014 75614 PER 037575 0.00 983.64 983.64 J5 GROUP LLC 3758 PILOT PT 

2014 75615 PER 037616 0.00 339.29 339.29 JABS CONSTRUCTION 6786 HICKORY CREEK RD 

2014 75623 PER 004394 0.00 40.73 40.73 JACKSON BRUCE &ASSOCIATES 633 CHESTNUT ST 

2014 75624 PER 029926 0.00 3.62 3.62 JACKSON DAY CARE 1409 E 28TH ST 

2014 75647 PER 023446 0.00 37.69 37.69 JAMES EDMONDSON DEVELOPMENT INC 4115 SOUTH CREEK RD 

Report No: CTRU0508 AR_CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 

• • • 



e • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Personalty Tax Page 23 Of 77 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 75648 PER 036991 0.00 49.17 49.17 JAMES GOINS & CARPENTER PC 735BROAD ST 

2014 75652 PER 032083 0.00 50.74 50.74 JANI KING 7108 SHEPHERD VIEW CIR 

2014 75653 PER 037620 0.00 65.59 65.59 JANI KING #022 2012 HAMILTON BROW PATH 

2014 75670 PER 025202 0.00 95.54 95.54 JB ELECTRIC 3400 07TH AVE 

2014 75671 PER 035971 0.00 513.50 513.50 JB PAINTING CONTRACTORS 6705 SANDSWITCH RD 

2014 75676 PER 039311 0.00 8.30 8.30 JC ENTERPRISE LLC 200W38TH ST 

2014 75678 PER 039312 0.00 98.05 98.05 JCJ LOGISTICS LLC 100 E 28TH ST 

2014 75686 PER 037305 0.00 8.30 8.30 JECO MEDIA GROUP 708SNOWST 

2014 75687 PER 039317 0.00 316.89 316.89 JEFCO MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 1711 SKELLEY ST 

2014 75699 PER 042597 0.00 8.30 8.30 JERICHO BUSINESS ADVISORS 4772 UPSHAW DR 

2014 75708 PER 037635 0.00 6.11 6.11 JEWELS THRIFTS & GIFTS 609 TUNNEL BLVD 

2014 75709 PER 041600 0.00 375.79 375.79 JF4 TECHNICAL SOLUTIONS 5108 ELDRIDGE RD 

2014 75713 PER 005422 0.00 2,622.71 2,622.71 JIBEWE INC 2120 NORTHGATE PARK LN 

2014 75725 PER 035460 0.00 66.78 66. 78 JKB LLC 3147 BROAD ST 

2014 75726 PER 038722 0.00 701.34 701.34 JL BREWER BROADCASTING 1305 CARTER ST 

2014 75727 PER 023079 0.00 25.94 25.94 JLC QUICK TAX INC 3661 BRAINERD RD 

2014 75728 PER 036706 0.00 431.37 431.37 JLK HAIR CREATIONS & BEAUTY SUPPLY 320 EM L KING BLVD 

2014 75730 PER 028966 0.00 17.89 17.89 JMAR INVESTMENTS LTD 1401 E 23RD ST 

2014 75736 PER 026440 0.00 53.20 53.20 JOES LAWN SERVICE 5600 DELAINE LN 

2014 75737 PER 038385 0.00 8.30 8.30 JOES TRIM 1915 MORRIS HILL RD 

2014 75738 PER 035112 0.00 8.30 8.30 JOHNNY ON THE SPOT 1309 SHARON CIR 

2014 75744 PER 042613 0.00 151.81 151.81 JOHNSON CLINTON 3014 FOX DR 

2014 75755 PER 040116 0.00 12.53 12.53 JOHNSONS REDECORATING 301 EAST VIEW DR 

2014 75756 PER 036761 0.00 24.89 24.89 JOHNSONS TRANSPORTATION 4512 OAKWOOD DR 

2014 75759 PER 044526 0.00 93.80 93.80 JONES ADVISORY GROUP 730 AIRPORT RD 

2014 75764 PER 032110 0.00 421.42 421.42 JONES FAMILY BAR B QUE 1915 SKELLEY ST 

2014 75767 PER 042620 0.00 334.31 334.31 JONES LAWRENCE PHOTOGRAPHY 533 ETHYEYLIN LANE 

2014 75771 PER 013117 0.00 31.33 31.33 JONES RANDALL F AGENCY 7161 LEE HWY 

2014 75783 PER 044977 0.00 316.89 316.89 JR CONSTRUCTION 4808 WINDING LN 

2014 75788 PER 033354 0.00 19.08 19.08 JS BARB QUE & CATERING 200W38TH ST 

2014 75793 PER 044546 0.00 181.67 181.67 JTODTRANSPORTATION 5240 DONL YN LN 

2014 75799 PER 039946 0.00 91.28 91.28 JUMP WITH JOY INC 3721 HAMIL TON PLACE MALL 

2014 75803 PER 039988 0.00 295.32 295.32 JUST 4 U CARE SERVICE 814 CARRIAGE PARC DR 

Report No: CTRU0508 AR_CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Personalty Tax Page 24 Of 77 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 75807 PER 042630 0.00 308.60 308.60 JUSTINAS CLEANING 5320 FAIRVIEW RD 

2014 75812 PER 039345 0.00 399.02 399.02 K&B AUTO REPAIR & TIRE 2353 ROSSVILLE BLVD 

2014 75814 PER 042535 0.00 28.18 28.18 K&C SERVICES 1709 CHICKAMAUGA LOOP 

2014 75815 PER 042536 0.00 204.90 204.90 K&G CODING & BILLING SERVICES LLC 5309 INLET VIEW LN 

2014 75817 PER 037669 0.00 51.43 51.43 K&K TIRE SUPPLY 3303 E 43RD ST 

2014 75818 PER 041598 0.00 54.47 54.47 K&N FOODS 1609 JEFFERSON ST 

2014 75824 PER 044557 0.00 38.16 38.16 KAIROS MOMENT CREATIONS 3038 MERRYDALE DR 

2014 75833 PER 042546 0.00 248.04 248.04 KAN METAL RECYCLING I 2017 DODSON AVE 

2014 75834 PER 045002 0.00 308.60 308.60 KANDO PLUMBING 3206 IDLEWILD DR 

2014 75835 PER 039367 0.00 389.89 389.89 KANDY KASTLE #2 DAY CARE 1119 GILLESPIE RD 

2014 75836 PER 037721 0.00 389.89 389.89 KANDY KASTLE DAYCARE 7N TUXEDO AVE 

2014 75845 PER 006989 0.00 10.15 10.15 KATHYS SCHOOL OF DANCE 7480 GOODWIN RD 

2014 75847 PER 044562 0.00 13.69 13.69 KATYDID CUSTOM 1221 MISSISSIPPI AVE 

2014 75849 PER 044563 0.00 36.17 36.17 KA YE CONSTRUCTION 5908 LAKE RESORT TER 

2014 75850 PER 035860 0.00 42.31 42.31 KAYSALTERATIONS 1269 MARKET ST 

2014 75857 PER 039674 0.00 8.30 8.30 KEITH PHONE REPAIR 5753 LYLE CIR 

2014 75862 PER 004138 0.00 203.33 203.33 KELLY DELBERT R DDS 1042 E 03RD ST 

2014 75864 PER 042559 0.00 369.15 369.15 KELLYLATONYA 2501 VINE ST 

2014 75866 PER 044984 0.00 15.18 15.18 KELL YS CREATIONS 5600 BRAINERD RD 

2014 75869 PER 009114 0.00 5.12 5.12 KEMIT HAIR DESIGNS 3229 BRAINERD RD 

2014 75881 PER 041483 0.00 28.76 28. 76 KENNEY PHOTOGRAPHY 7025 JARNIGAN RD 

2014 75886 PER 044569 0.00 8.30 8.30 KENTS CORNER 3202 ROSEMONT DR 

2014 75892 PER 040890 0.00 51.43 51.43 KEYS 2 SUCCESS 6074 EAST BRAINERD RD 

2014 75895 PER 042567 0.00 398.19 398.19 KGS LOUNGE 1401E03RD ST 

2014 75896 PER 020901 0.00 83.29 83.29 KH LIBERTY INC 2300 DODSON AVE 

2014 75902 PER 036976 0.00 912.27 912.27 KICKOFF MAIL SORT LLC 1401 CARTER ST 

2014 75903 PER 032129 0.00 10.04 10.04 KIDD FIRST CHILD DEVELOPMENT 4343 BONNY OAKS DR 

2014 75905 PER 026449 0.00 16.45 16.45 KIDDY WORLD CHILD DEVELOPMENT INC 3611 SALUDA ST 

2014 75909 PER 039411 0.00 397.00 397 .00 KIDS KORNERS LEARNING & DEV CNTR 701 DODDS AVE 

2014 75910 PER 006995 0.00 143.21 143.21 KIDS STOP DAY CARE 3922WEBB RD 

2014 75911 PER 039414 0.00 389.89 389.89 KIDSPARK CHATI 2020 GUNBARREL RD 

2014 75920 PER 004742 0.00 18.00 18.00 KING CHARLES ARCHITECTS & ASSOC INC 1401 CHESTNUT ST 

2014 75921 PER 043428 0.00 18.83 18.83 KING COLLINS GOLF COURSE DESIGN 806 MISSISSIPPI AVE 

Report No: CTRU0508 AR_CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx • • • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Personalty Tax Page 25 Of 77 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 75928 PER 044592 0.00 222.32 222.32 KINGFISH GALLERY 108 WOODLAWN DR 

2014 75930 PER 002276 0.00 43.47 43.47 KINGS DELIGHT 1900 DODSON AVE 

2014 75939 PER 043282 0.00 72.72 72. 72 KITCHEN ACCESS 5600 BRAINERD RD 

2014 75949 PER 037770 0.00 87.41 87.41 KLH DEVELOPMENT 137 JORDAN DR 

2014 75951 PER 039429 0.00 14.96 14.96 KLIP 2 HAIR STUDIO 5309 BRAINERD RD 

2014 75968 PER 044156 0.00 253.02 253.02 KOESHA SMITH 900 MOUNTAIN CREEK RD 

2014 75971 PER 038866 0.00 408.31 408.31 KOKILA INC 5924 BRAINERD RD 

2014 76000 PER 019309 0.00 8.30 8.30 KT BEAUTY SALON 4154 BONNY OAKS DR 

2014 76001 PER 040920 0.00 311.09 311.09 KT IMAGES PHOTOGRAPHY 3929 WEBB OAKS CT 

2014 76012 PER 042349 0.00 38.16 38.16 KUNST INC 4121 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 76014 PER 041268 0.00 458.75 458.75 KUNTZ ENTERPRISES 270VELMAST 

2014 76018 PER 036003 0.00 8.05 8.05 L&K PROPERTY MANAGEMENT INC 3003 ST PAUL ST 

2014 76019 PER 040915 0.00 48.72 48. 72 L2 BOARDS 100 MARKET ST 

2014 76022 PER 044422 0.00 636.27 636.27 LA BAMBA MEXICAN RESTAURANT LLC 5425HWY153 

2014 76024 PER 043331 0.00 82.18 82.18 LA ESPERANZA EXPRESS LLC 2022 E MAIN ST 

2014 76028 PER 044379 0.00 222.32 222.32 LA PRIMO AMORE CIGARS LLC 3902 VOLUNTEER DR 

2014 76030 PER 040806 0.00 431.37 431.37 LABELLA FAMILY BEAUTY SHOP 312 CHICKAMAUGA RD 

2014 76031 PER 044778 0.00 636.27 636.27 LABON ANTHONY M 2407 GLASS ST 

2014 76042 PER 044434 0.00 150.76 150.76 LAFONNE VIDEO GAMES 621 SHALLOWFORD RD 

2014 76051 PER 015378 0.00 155.76 155.76 LAMARS HOTEL 1020 EM L KING BLVD 

2014 76070 PER 032911 0.00 8.30 8.30 LANDSCAPE BY DESIGN 1325 MICHAEL LN 

2014 76075 PER 042603 0.00 38.16 38.16 LANGE JO ANN I 5746 BOBBY DALE LANE 

2014 76076 PER 026529 0.00 63.79 63.79 LANHAMS THE PLACE FOR HAIR & NAILS 3904 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 76079 PER 040827 0.00 321.87 321.87 LANKFORD PAINTING 1255 DURHAM DR 

2014 76085 PER 040225 0.00 4.29 4.29 LAPOSH FASHIONS 8500 OAK VIEW DR 

2014 76095 PER 040835 0.00 334.31 334.31 LASETER PRODUCTIONS 5748 N MORGAN LN 

2014 76103 PER 039358 0.00 327.68 327.68 LAVOl INGRAM DESIGN CONSTRUCTION 525 BATIERY PL 

2014 76106 PER 039360 0.00 8.30 8.30 LAWN CERVECE 1814 E 12TH ST 

2014 76107 PER 038366 0.00 56.22 56.22 LAWN PROS 801 CENTRAL AVE 

2014 76110 PER 044465 0.00 1,976.18 1,976.18 LAWSON BROTHERS SOLUTIONS LLC 1117 CRANBROOK DR 

2014 76121 PER 037803 0.00 253.02 253.02 LBS FLAGGING SERVICES 104 N ST MARKS AVE 

2014 76122 PER 038538 0.00 32.35 32.35 LCB PERSONAL PROPERTY SPECIALIST 8110 MEE MEE RD 

2014 76131 PER 033462 0.00 63.71 63.71 LEARN TO LEARN INC 4295 CROMWELL RD 

Report No: CTRU0508 AR_CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Personalty Tax Page 26 Of 77 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 76132 PER 038403 0.00 222.32 222.32 LEARN2BELL YDANCE 5950 SHALLOWFORD RD 

2014 76136 PER 044483 0.00 458.75 458.75 LECHEF AMOURS HAUTE CUISINE LLC 8006 EAST BRAINERD RD 

2014 76150 PER 040845 0.00 291.18 291.18 LEGACY LANDSCAPES 1509 SOUTHERNWOOD DR 

2014 76158 PER 037805 0.00 48.50 48.50 LEMCO DOOR 7134 BLOSSOM CIR 

2014 76159 PER 038307 0.00 316.89 316.89 LEMLEY CONTRACTING SERVICES 3419 ELDER MOUNTAIN RD 

2014 76162 PER 044487 0.00 557.46 557.46 LENDSMART MORTGAGE 6441 BONNY OAKS DR 

2014 76164 PER 035153 0.00 821.26 821.26 LEONEL FRAMING 1821 RICHMOND LN 

2014 76166 PER 043952 0.00 284.12 284.12 LESCARWASH 6215 HWY58 

2014 76175 PER 033797 0.00 8.30 8.30 LETS TALK COMMUNICATION 4706 BRAINERD RD 

2014 76178 PER 037814 0.00 222.93 222.93 LEVEL 10 LLC 1110 MARKET ST 

2014 76180 PER 036690 0.00 37.80 37.80 LEVI PHOTOGRAPHY LLC 1521 SOUTHERNWOOD DR 

2014 76192 PER 037815 0.00 12.31 12.31 LIBERTY COMMERCIAL REAL ESTATE 6110 SHALLOWFORD RD 

2014 76196 PER 036667 0.00 205.73 205. 73 LIBERTY TAX SERVICE 7401 EAST BRAINERD RD 

2014 76197 PER 037150 0.00 205.73 205.73 LIBERTY TAX SERVICE 4738 HWY58 

2014 76198 PER 037151 0.00 205.73 205.73 LIBERTY TAX SERVICE 5948 BRAINERD RD 

2014 76199 PER 037153 0.00 205.73 205. 73 LIBERTY TAX SERVICE 1212 DODDS AVE 

2014 76200 PER 039373 0.00 205.73 205.73 LIBERTY TAX SERVICE 5503HWY153 

2014 76201 PER 042675 0.00 205.73 205.73 LIBERTY TAX SERVICE SHALLOWFORD I 6940 LEE HWY 

2014 76202 PER 044972 0.00 181.67 181.67 LIBERTY TAXI-JAMES W HUDLOW JR 2910 ROSSVILLE BLVD 

2014 76208 PER 044511 0.00 222.32 222.32 LIFE INSURANCE 101 LLC 2249 TRISTRAM RD 

2014 76219 PER 043573 0.00 327.68 327.68 LIFT 1428 1658 HILLCREST RD 

2014 76222 PER 044513 0.00 365.01 365.01 LIGERALARM LLC 117 LEE PARKWAY DR 

2014 76223 PER 030033 0.00 184.16 184.16 LIGERO WHEELWORKS LLC 1603 OAKEN TRL 

2014 76224 PER 042662 0.00 334.31 334.31 LIGHTBOX PHOTOGRAPHY 3954 ATLANTA DR 

2014 76227 PER 034790 0.00 8.30 8.30 LIGHTHOUSE REAL TY INC 5010 AUSTIN RD 

2014 76246 PER 042663 0.00 10.36 10.36 LINES & MCCANDLESS LLC 1110 MARKET ST 

2014 76249 PER 044521 0.00 8.30 8.30 LIP ADVERTISING 5610 TENNESSEE AVE 

2014 76252 PER 037850 0.00 130.46 130.46 LIQUIDATIONS BY LILA 3901 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 76260 PER 039542 0.00 14.49 14.49 LITTLE PRESH OF CHATT I 7550 EAST BRAINERD RD 

2014 76262 PER 032168 0.00 338.46 338.46 LITTLES MOBILE CAR WASH 6815 IVANWOOD DR 

2014 76265 PER 044626 0.00 58.79 58. 79 LIVE RIGHT ROOFING & HOME REPAIR 822 GILLESPIE RD 

2014 76267 PER 029858 0.00 99.38 99.38 LJH ENTERPRISE 402 ENGLISH OAKS DR 

2014 76276 PER 040426 0.00 66.36 66.36 LOAN DEPOT LENDING CO INC 6714 HERITAGE BUSINESS CT 

Report No: CTRU0508 AR_CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx • • • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Personalty Tax Page 27 Of 77 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 76279 PER 044645 0.00 118.63 118.63 LOCAL RESTAURANT MARKETING & 4704 ST ELMO AVE 
DEVELOPMENT 

2014 76281 PER 001382 0.00 143.98 143 .98 LOCKWOOD AUTO CENTER 2317 BRAGG ST 

2014 76299 PER 040092 0.00 3.54 3.54 LOOKOUT INTERIORS 2917 CUMMINGS HWY 

2014 76307 PER 011153 0.00 12.66 12.66 LOOKOUT QUICK STOP 303 BROWNS FERRY RD 

2014 76308 PER 001896 0.00 2.96 2.96 LOOKOUT VALLEY BARBER SHOP 3016 CUMMINGS HWY 

2014 76312 PER 039550 0.00 705.96 705.96 LOOKOUT VALLEY GYMNASTICS ACADEMY 4317 N ST ELMO AVE 

2014 76316 PER 003582 0.00 23.14 23.14 LOOKOUT VALLEY TRANSMISSION 610 BROWNS FERRY RD 

2014 76319 PER 040893 0.00 321.87 321.87 LOPEZ MANUEL PAINTING 900 AIRPORT RD 

2014 76320 PER 038506 0.00 308.60 308.60 LOPEZS CLEANING SERVICE 1907 S ORCHARD KNOB AVE 

2014 76321 PER 039355 0.00 8.30 8.30 LOREAN J FOX PRODUCTIONS 1205 BOYNTON DR 

2014 76327 PER 042828 0.00 38.16 38.16 LOTUS FIRE CERAMICS 319 ORIOLE DR 

2014 76330 PER 044992 0.00 8.30 8.30 LOVE INNOVATIONS 522 MENLO ST 

2014 76332 PER 034145 0.00 8.30 8.30 LOVELY HAIR DESIGN 901 DODDS AVE 

2014 76351 PER 027275 0.00 851.24 851.24 LUNN ANDREW R DDS 1606 GUNBARREL RD 

2014 76358 PER 042708 0.00 291.18 291.18 LUSTERS LAWN & TREE SERVICE 7611 HOLIDAY HILLS DR 

2014 76379 PER 039421 0.00 454.35 454.35 M SIX EIGHT INTERACTIVE LLC 309 N MARKET ST 

2014 76387 PER 016475 0.00 5.23 5.23 M&J SHOES 3201 WILCOX BL VD 

2014 76390 PER 037881 0.00 549.17 549.17 M&KTOWING 3515 CLIO AVE 

2014 76392 PER 023832 0.00 27.62 27.62 M&M AVIATION SOLUTIONS 1001 AIRPORT RD 

2014 76396 PER 002984 0.00 8.30 8.30 MABEE DANNY & ASSOC INC 7113 EAST BRAINERD RD 

2014 76404 PER 040159 0.00 46.12 46.12 MACE LLC 330 FRAZIER AVE 

2014 76410 PER 042647 0.00 222.32 222.32 MAD GRAVITY LLC 1644 ROSSVILLE AVE 

2014 76423 PER 016556 0.00 8.30 8.30 MAGIC OF scon FILLERS & co 108 E 07TH ST 

2014 76424 PER 040916 0.00 308.60 308.60 MAGICLEAN PRESSURE WASHING 720 MIDLAND PIKE 

2014 76427 PER 038706 0.00 32,475.61 32,475.61 MAHINDRA USA 2034 POLYMER DR 

2014 76428 PER 044524 0.00 308.60 308.60 MAID TO AMAZE 1532 JOINER RD 

2014 76430 PER 000123 0.00 518.50 518.50 MAIN ST TRANSFER & STORAGE CO 4649 SHALLOWFORD RD 

2014 76436 PER 040943 0.00 8.30 8.30 MAJESTIC MOMENTS & EVENTS 4371 KAYLA CIR 

2014 76439 PER 039716 0.00 17.42 17.42 MAKAA SNACK WAGON 1850 NEWELL AVE 

2014 76441 PER 040945 0.00 821.26 821.26 MALDRICO LLC 809 MOUNT VERNON AVE 

2014 76446 PER 030056 0.00 28.70 28.70 MALONE PLASTER & PAINTING 1111 CRANBROOK CIR 

2014 76447 PER 043311 0.00 325.19 325.19 MAMA HAVEN FISH & MORE 2424 DOOLITILE ST 

2014 76458 PER 042664 0.00 269.61 269.61 MANK PROPERTIES 2305 BROOKHAVEN CIR 

Report No: CTRU0508 AR_ CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Personalty Tax Page 28 Of 77 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 76462 PER 034169 0.00 8.30 8.30 MANNA CATERING 1713 E MAIN ST 

2014 76463 PER 030065 0.00 8.30 8.30 MANNING HOME INSPECTIONS 1901 BENNETI AVE 

2014 76468 PER 039736 0.00 327.68 327.68 MANUEL KENNETH GROUP 5958 SNOW HILL RD 

2014 76495 PER 022747 0.00 51.85 51.85 MARVEL 1024 E 10TH ST 

2014 76497 PER 037895 0.00 27.26 27.26 MARAVILLAS PRODUCE TIENDA MEXICANA 2110 E MAIN ST 

2014 76508 PER 038377 0.00 291.18 291.18 MARK HALL 41 LILAC AVE 

2014 76509 PER 040963 0.00 3.82 3.82 MARKCO PRINTING SOLUTIONS LLC 1609 HAMILL RD 

2014 76513 PER 036094 0.00 100.13 100.13 MARKET STREET ENTERPRISES 129 N MARKET ST 

2014 76520 PER 044537 0.00 275.41 275.41 MARKTEN TECHNOLOGIES INC 1245 E 38TH ST 

2014 76522 PER 005679 0.00 176.83 176.83 MARLER BUD & SONS CONSTRUCTION CO 623 WEST VIEW RD 

2014 76536 PER 023740 0.00 29.59 29.59 MARTI CONSTRUCTION 4638CARY LN 

2014 76540 PER 041405 0.00 222.32 222.32 MARTS & LUNDY 1713 WILLIAMS ST 

2014 76551 PER 035992 0.00 110.19 110.19 MASON & DAUGHTERS LLC 538 NORTH CREST CT 

2014 76556 PER 037906 0.00 11.03 11.03 MASONRY & MORE INC 6610 RIGGINS DR 

2014 76561 PER 002980 0.00 28.37 28.37 MASSARI WOOD DANCE CENTER 8126 EAST BRAINERD RD 

2014 76568 PER 043634 0.00 290.68 290.68 MASTER PORTRAIT OF TENN 2115 CHAPMAN RD 

2014 76569 PER 044566 0.00 495.25 495.25 MASTER SERVICES COMPANY 4100 DODDS AVE 

2014 76576 PER 001806 0.00 134.03 134.03 MATISOFFS INC 5953 BRAINERD RD 

2014 76589 PER 044576 0.00 328.51 328.51 MAX & RIDDIS 3416 ROSSVILLE BLVD 

2014 76598 PER 042693 0.00 20.10 20.10 MAY MEIN BOWL ERLANGER 979 E03RD ST 

2014 76604 PER 039772 0.00 399.02 399.02 MAYHEWS GARAGE 5917 THURMAN LN 

2014 76606 PER 022760 0.00 69.90 69.90 MAYOS EYE GLASSES 6940 LEE HWY 

2014 76608 PER 044594 0.00 253.02 253.02 MAZZINI TRANSPORT 2015 IVY ST 

2014 76615 PER 023834 0.00 67.08 67.08 MC BRYAR CONTRACTING 3012 CUMMINGS HWY 

2014 76617 PER 042832 0.00 317.11 317 .11 MC BURG ENTERPRISES INC 633 CHESTNUT ST 

2014 76622 PER 044607 0.00 18.55 18.55 MC CLANE DESIGN 3131 MOUNTAIN CREEK RD 

2014 76624 PER 045043 0.00 321.87 321.87 MC COMPANI 2715 WOODSIDE ST 

2014 76639 PER 004521 0.00 125.48 125.48 MC DONALD FRANK ARCHITECTS PC 336 E 10TH ST 

2014 76656 PER 038870 0.00 393.74 393.74 MC KENZIE CENTER OF INTERNAL MED 6031 SHALLOWFORD RD 

2014 76667 PER 026580 0.00 4.87 4.87 MC MAHON INSURANCE GROUP 5805 LEE HWY 

2014 76675 PER 044612 0.00 316.89 316.89 MCM CONSTRUCTION 4830 SYLVIA CIR 

2014 76678 PER 036076 0.00 184.16 184.16 MOK HOLDINGS INC 345 FRAZIER AVE 

2014 76682 PER 033222 0.00 228.60 228.60 MEADOWS GREG HAULING & EXCAVATING 1505 MORRIS HILL RD 

Report No: CTRU0508 AR_ CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx • • • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Personalty Tax Page 29 Of 77 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 76692 PER 036045 0.00 245.55 245.55 MEDICAL SERVICES OF AMERICA INC 5211HWY153 

2014 76700 PER 042771 0.00 328.51 328.51 MELROSE BOUTIQUE 3204 BRAINERD RD 

2014 76701 PER 041012 0.00 154.30 154.30 MELSTAVERN 5403 WILBANKS DR 

2014 76724 PER 043313 0.00 334.31 334.31 MEMORIES IN ACTION 6875 ROBIN DR 

2014 76731 PER 044625 0.00 82.38 82.38 MERCADO LATINO LAS PALMAS 3646 BRAINERD RD 

2014 76735 PER 044630 0.00 307.77 307. 77 MERCHANTS WAREHOUSE 8115 EAST BRAINERD RD 

2014 76737 PER 028271 0.00 181.67 181.67 MERCURY CAB 901 DODSON AVE 

2014 76738 PER 042793 0.00 145.34 145.34 MERCURY CAB-ANTHONY DAVIS 901 DODSON AVE 

2014 76739 PER 030863 0.00 5.31 5.31 MERCURY CAB-ANTHONY MARTIN 901 DODSON AVE 

2014 76741 PER 039810 0.00 6.64 6.64 MERCURY CAB - BENNIE DOUGLAS 901 DODSON AVE 

2014 76747 PER 030860 0.00 51.43 51.43 MERCURY CAB -JAMES SMITH 901 DODSON AVE 

2014 76749 PER 033067 0.00 10.62 10.62 MERCURY CAB - JOE STEGALL JR 901 DODSON AVE 

2014 76750 PER 034918 0.00 18.75 18. 75 MERCURY CAB - JOHN A SLIGH Ill 901 DODSON AVE 

2014 76751 PER 036061 0.00 181.67 181.67 MERCURY CAB - JOHN WRIGHT 901 DODSON AVE 

2014 76752 PER 039814 0.00 5.64 5.64 MERCURY CAB - JULIAN CALDWELL 901 DODSON AVE 

2014 76755 PER 041026 0.00 248.04 248.04 MERCURY CAB - MICHAEL FORD 901 DODSON AVE 

2014 76757 PER 043553 0.00 3.07 3.07 MERCURY CAB - ROBBIE HOLLOWAY 901 DODSON AVE 

2014 76758 PER 030869 0.00 6.64 6.64 MERCURY CAB - ROBERT SMITH 901 DODSON AVE 

2014 76759 PER 036066 0.00 181.67 181.67 MERCURY CAB - RONALD GLENN 901 DODSON AVE 

2014 76760 PER 030873 0.00 4.98 4.98 MERCURY CAB - RUSSELL PORCH 901 DODSON AVE 

2014 76763 PER 036068 0.00 181.67 181.67 MERCURY CAB - VINSON WALLER 901 DODSON AVE 

2014 76773 PER 032250 0.00 8.30 8.30 MET LIFE AUTO & HOME INSURANCE 2120 NORTHGATE PARK 

2014 76791 PER 023469 0.00 9.07 9.07 MGL HAIR STUDIO 3505 BRAINERD RD 

2014 76795 PER 044651 0.00 282.05 282.05 MIAS CLEANING SERVICE 2900 E 44TH ST 

2014 76804 PER 036078 0.00 489.44 489.44 MICHELS AUTO SERVICE 7909 OLD LEE HWY 

2014 76823 PER 028269 0.00 308.60 308.60 MIDSOUTH HEATING &AIR 6726 MOSS LAKE DR 

2014 76827 PER 039788 0.00 295.32 295.32 MIKES AUTO CARE 6409 ARCHER RD 

2014 76832 PER 036676 0.00 8.30 8.30 MILLBANK DESIGN 7265 AVENTINE WAY 

2014 76834 PER 037943 0.00 489.44 489.44 MILLENNIUM FLEET SERVICES 2145 S HOLLY ST 

2014 76836 PER 042856 0.00 8.68 8.68 MILLER AUTO SALES 4314 ROSSVILLE BLVD 

2014 76839 PER 011839 0.00 14.57 14.57 MILLER HERBERT A CPA 4600 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 76842 PER 004825 0.00 345.01 345.01 MILLER MCCOY INC 915 CREEKSIDE RD 

2014 76843 PER 041947 0.00 8.30 8.30 MILLER REAL ESTATE INVESTMENT LLC 2624 MAROMEDE LN 

Report No: CTRU0508 AR_CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Personalty Tax Page 30 Of 77 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 76845 PER 044652 0.00 394.04 394.04 MILLER SARAH 2312 CHAMBERLAIN AVE 

2014 76849 PER 041750 0.00 316.89 316.89 MILLSAPS HOME IMPROVEMENT SVC 1705 E 28TH ST 

2014 76852 PER 042859 0.00 119.76 119.76 MIMI MINI MARKET 2304 GLASS ST 

2014 76868 PER 041540 0.00 8.30 8.30 MIRROR PRODUCTION 7604 STANDIFER GAP RD 

2014 76871 PER 045028 0.00 253.02 253.02 MISSING LINK THE LLC 2903 CRESCENT CIR 

2014 76873 PER 039816 0.00 300.72 300.72 MISSION FIRE SPRINKLER LLC 5600 BRAINERD RD 

2014 76875 PER 041052 0.00 308.60 308.60 MISTER CLEAN 4180WEBB RD 

2014 76876 PER 000817 0.00 32.99 32.99 MISTER REMODELING APEX 3906 DODDS AVE 

2014 76881 PER 042878 0.00 282.05 282.05 MIXED MEDIA DESIGN GROUP 3023 S BROAD ST 

2014 76884 PER 041055 0.00 797.21 797.21 MJT DIGITAL PUBLISHING CO 701 DODDS AVE 

2014 76885 PER 042902 0.00 222.32 222.32 MKRP ENTERTAINMENT 5716 BRAINERD RD 

2014 76888 PER 038805 0.00 156.90 156.90 MMJ &ASSOCIATES INC 5250 BRAINERD RD 

2014 76889 PER 040019 0.00 12.80 12.80 MMS ETC 860 MC CALLIE AVE 

2014 76891 PER 037962 0.00 79.64 79.64 MO MONEY TAXES 3913 BRAINERD RD 

2014 76892 PER 044674 0.00 277.07 277.07 MOBILE DETAIL DOCTORS 3756 WILCOX BLVD 

2014 76897 PER 041059 0.00 66.61 66.61 MOCHA LLC 511 BROAD ST 

2014 76904 PER 028292 0.00 199.81 199.81 MOES SOUTHWESTGRILL 1820 GUNBARREL RD 

2014 76905 PER 032271 0.00 294.80 294.80 MOES SOUTHWEST GRILL 5510HWY153 

2014 76906 PER 032272 0.00 73.08 73.08 MOFFAT CHRIS 4610 MURRAY HILLS DR 

2014 76907 PER 034266 0.00 66.34 66.34 MOHAWK CANOES 2801 DODDS AVE 

2014 76912 PER 026658 0.00 6.11 6.11 MOLD ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANTS 2115 STEIN DR 

2014 76914 PER 029526 0.00 31.66 31.66 MOLO TENN DISTRIBUTORS LLC 837 MC CALLIE AVE 

2014 76921 PER 042917 0.00 549.17 549.17 MONTEAGLE WRECKER SERVICE 2404 COMMERCE ST 

2014 76925 PER 030237 0.00 13.36 13.36 MOORES LAWN SERVICE 3508 EAST CREST DR 

2014 76927 PER 045189 0.00 222.32 222.32 MORALES GROUP SERVICES INC 4201 ROSSVILLE BLVD 

2014 76945 PER 036749 0.00 45.87 45.87 MORSE METALWORKS LLC 3816 CALHOUN AVE 

2014 76946 PER 028992 0.00 8.30 8.30 MORTGAGE ASSURANCE 1391 HOLMES ST 

2014 76951 PER 036870 0.00 3.12 3.12 MOSS BENEFITS GROUP 100 CHEROKEE BLVD 

2014 76954 PER 025741 0.00 804.98 804.98 MOSTELLER WRECKER SERVICE 2411 ROSSVILLE BLVD 

2014 76955 PER 042920 0.00 241.90 241.90 MOSTELLERS SPILL RESPONSE 2105 E 24TH ST PL 

2014 76959 PER 042942 0.00 38.16 38.16 MOTION DANCE CENTER LLC 6574 EAST BRAINERD RD 

2014 76961 PER 041550 0.00 375.79 375.79 MOTION VIEW & INNOVATIVE SOFTWARE 2730 KANASITA DR 

2014 76962 PER 032282 0.00 8.30 8.30 MOTIVATION HAIR STUDIO 4272 BONNY OAKS DR 

Report No: CTRU0508 AR_CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx • • • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Personalty Tax Page 31 Of 77 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 76968 PER 036109 0.00 107.87 107.87 MOUNTAIN CITY CONSTRUCTION CO LLC 6401 LEE HWY 

2014 76969 PER 038633 0.00 14.49 14.49 MOUNTAIN CITY CONSUL TING 6923 ROBINSON DR 

2014 76971 PER 042953 0.00 1,481.65 1,481.65 MOUNTAIN CITY FIRE SPRINKLERS LLC 5325 OLD HIXSON PIKE 

2014 76989 PER 025312 0.00 311.09 311.09 MOUNTAIN PHOTO & BLUEPRINTING 4203 DODDS AVE 

2014 77000 PER 041115 0.00 6.28 6.28 MR ELECTRIC OF CHATI LLC 6234 PERIMETER DR 

2014 77001 PER 036116 0.00 17.84 17 .84 MR HAPPYS 3235 BRAINERD RD 

2014 77002 PER 037997 0.00 151.81 151.81 MR LEWIS LAWN CARE 1609 S BEECH ST 

2014 77003 PER 025297 0.00 5.36 5.36 MR PHOTOGRAPHER 814 PALMETIO ST 

2014 77007 PER 045067 0.00 8.30 8.30 MRS BS REGGAE RUM CAKES 2332 MARKLN 

2014 77008 PER 039409 0.00 8.30 8.30 MRS TS BLUES SPOT 3401 CAMPBELL ST 

2014 77009 PER 041517 0.00 325.19 325.19 MS TEES BBQ & MORE 2117 CHAMBERLAIN AVE 

2014 77011 PER 041403 0.00 1,143.02 1, 143.02 MSR ENTERPRISES INC 5231HWY153 

2014 77015 PER 044706 0.00 308.60 308.60 MTC HORTICUL TURING & PLUMBING SVC 5008 HANCOCK CIR 

2014 77016 PER 035060 0.00 87.93 87.93 MTL EXPRESS INC 900 MOUNTAIN CREEK RD 

2014 77022 PER 043012 0.00 149.32 149.32 MUKOY LANDSCAPING SERVICE 1500 E 12TH ST 

2014 77024 PER 041149 0.00 45.10 45.10 MUL Tl SERVICES LLC 1391 HOLMES ST 

2014 77027 PER 038002 0.00 222.32 222.32 MULTISERVICIOS HISPANOS 312 W MAIN ST 

2014 77050 PER 035094 0.00 70.48 70.48 MUSTARD SEED LANDSCAPING 5209 TENNESSEE AVE 

2014 77054 PER 038645 0.00 184.16 184.16 MY COLOR IMAGE BOUTIQUE & GALLERY 330 FRAZIER AVE 

2014 77059 PER 044726 0.00 184.16 184.16 MYPHONE ACCESSORIES LLC 2100 HAMILTON PLACE BLVD 

2014 77062 PER 043256 0.00 316.89 316.89 N REHAB 3119 OZARK CIR 

2014 77095 PER 032292 0.00 113.90 113.90 NATIONAL CPAP SUPPLIES LLC 117 LEE PARKWAY DR 

2014 77115 PER 040928 0.00 28.90 28.90 NCS CLEANERS 2807 FAIRVIEW DR 

2014 77124 PER 010716 0.00 121.12 121.12 NEDGRAPHICS OF TENNESSEE INC 1208 POINTE CENTRE DR 

2014 77125 PER 010851 0.00 2.77 2.77 NEEDFUL THINGS 52 N MARKET ST 

2014 77127 PER 021478 0.00 92.99 92.99 NEIGHBORHOOD CHRISTIAN DAYCARE 3661 BRAINERD RD 

2014 77140 PER 021482 0.00 45.16 45.16 NETLINK SYSTEMS INC 7000 LESLIE DELL LN 

2014 77144 PER 034190 0.00 8.30 8.30 NEVER NO 22 FRAZIER AVE 

2014 77145 PER 044551 0.00 51.43 51.43 NEW & USED TIRES 1903 E 23RD ST 

2014 77156 PER 040953 0.00 4.92 4.92 NEW HEIRLOOM PHOTOGRAPHY 1028 JULIAN RD 

2014 77158 PER 036206 0.00 1,465.28 1,465.28 NEW IMAGE DENTAL 417 FRAZIER AVE 

2014 77159 PER 024013 0.00 5.31 5.31 NEW IMAGE HAIR DESIGNS 4830 HWY 58 

2014 77160 PER 029158 0.00 330.99 330.99 NEW IMAGE REMODELING 621 SHALLOWFORD RD 

Report No: CTRU0508 AR_ CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Personalty Tax Page 32 Of 77 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 77167 PER 042809 0.00 47.92 47.92 NEWVIEWWINDOWCLEANING 807 CENTRAL AVE 

2014 77168 PER 030082 0.00 455.43 455.43 NEW WORLD LAWN CARE & MORE 813 HAMILTON AVE 

2014 77170 PER 024539 0.00 41.78 41. 78 NEW YORK MINUTE LINEN SUPPLY 5251HWY153 

2014 77183 PER 032698 0.00 29.31 29.31 NEXT KNOWLEDGE LLC 535 CHESTNUT ST 

2014 77184 PER 044554 0.00 325.19 325.19 NEXT LEVEL SVC 4809 BASSWOOD DR 

2014 77193 PER 039444 0.00 8.30 8.30 NICOLE FOODS 3038 MERRYDALE DR 

2014 77201 PER 016758 0.00 9.93 9.93 NINE ONE ONE SECURITY SYSTEMS INC 6610 LEE HWY 

2014 77202 PER 040157 0.00 705.96 705.96 NINE ROUND CHATI LLC 7550 EAST BRAINERD RD 

2014 77204 PER 045117 0.00 8.30 8.30 NJ PLUMBING REPAIR LLC 4412 BRAINERD RD 

2014 77205 PER 044559 0.00 315.23 315.23 NO LIMIT TUNING & DESIGN LLP 1910 S GREENWOOD AVE 

2014 77210 PER 039449 0.00 19.08 19.08 NOLA FOODS 5600 BRAINERD RD 

2014 77232 PER 008371 0.00 24.28 24.28 NORTH RIVER THERAPEUTIC MASSAGE 6401 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 77251 PER 040342 0.00 10.01 10.01 NORTHROP GRUMMAN SYSTEMS CORP 651 E04TH ST 

2014 77259 PER 034232 0.00 23.48 23.48 NORTHSIDE FOOT CARE 1018 DALLAS RD 

2014 77275 PER 019224 0.00 80.08 80.08 NOVAS CHILD CARE CENTER 924 SHALLOWFORD RD 

2014 77283 PER 030118 0.00 14.43 14.43 NU 2 U TIRES 3017 ROSSVILLE BLVD 

2014 77284 PER 025342 0.00 3.04 3.04 NU CHEVEUX SALON 518 CHEROKEE BLVD 

2014 77286 PER 007309 0.00 19.96 19.96 NU GLASS 410 OSBORNE DR 

2014 77290 PER 034240 0.00 245.11 245.11 NUDD GARRETI PHOTOGRAPHY 55 E MAIN ST 

2014 77296 PER 030119 0.00 8.63 8.63 NURTURED LIVING OF CHATI INC 4838 BELLBROOK DR 

2014 77297 PER 032313 0.00 375.79 375.79 NUSTAR COMPUTERS 5708 BRAINERD RD 

2014 77301 PER 042839 0.00 654.52 654.52 NY PIZZA COMPANY INC 5084 SOUTH TERRACE 

2014 77306 PER 041869 0.00 165.91 165.91 0 NEAL TIM 6214 BONNY OAKS DR 

2014 77309 PER 030928 0.00 8.30 8.30 0 REAR MICHAEL A CO 1175 PINEVILLE RD 

2014 77330 PER 044698 0.00 32.35 32.35 OC BUCKLES & CO 833 CHESTNUT ST 

2014 77334 PER 044700 0.00 321.87 321.87 ODOM TROY 727E11TH ST 

2014 77335 PER 043407 0.00 327.68 327.68 ODYSSEY SOLUTIONS INC 100 CHEROKEE BLVD 

2014 77338 PER 039479 0.00 284.54 284.54 OEHMIG TRAVEL CONSULTANCY 3908 TENNESSEE AVE 

2014 77340 PER 042789 0.00 83.76 83. 76 OFF THE GRILL BY CHEF Q 4272 BONNY OAKS DR 

2014 77348 PER 038389 0.00 14.07 14.07 OFFICE THE 1401 E 03RD ST 

2014 77359 PER 032317 0.00 8.30 8.30 OLD RED BRICK & WOOD LLC 8290 CHULA CREEK RD 

2014 77360 PER 022870 0.00 8.30 8.30 OLD TYME PHOTOS 1421 MARKET ST 

2014 77370 PER 041029 0.00 369.15 369.15 OMHA GROUP INC 3441 WILCOX BL VD 

Report No: CTRU0508 AR_CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 

• • • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Personalty Tax Page 33 Of 77 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 77377 PER 045146 0.00 18.39 18.39 ON THE GO TRANSPORTATION 5414 HANCOCK TER 

2014 77384 PER 038885 0.00 88.02 88.02 ONE ON ONE PERSONAL TRAINING 7429 EAST BRAINERD RD 

2014 77389 PER 043896 0.00 8.30 8.30 OOL TEWAH FAMILY PRODUCE 8022 OLD LEE HWY 

2014 77402 PER 030162 0.00 71.59 71.59 ORTEGAS AUTO CLINIC 5904 LEE HWY 

2014 77404 PER 007610 0.00 461.29 461.29 ORTHODONTIC SPECIALISTS INC 4355 HWY58 

2014 77406 PER 044800 0.00 392.38 392.38 ORTHODYNAMICS INC 3903 VOLUNTEER DR 

2014 77408 PER 041400 0.00 69.77 69. 77 ORTHOTECH INC 3903 VOLUNTEER DR 

2014 77413 PER 044803 0.00 8.30 8.30 OSBORNE ONLINE SALES LLC 100 CHEROKEE BLVD 

2014 77422 PER 026516 0.00 21.07 21.07 OUTBOARD DOC 4239 BONNY OAKS DR 

2014 77423 PER 044806 0.00 433.86 433.86 OUTCAST HAULING 5105 ST ELMO AVE 

2014 77427 PER 026518 0.00 19.44 19.44 OUTSOURCE STAFFING 701 CHEROKEE BLVD 

2014 77428 PER 042848 0.00 425.45 425.45 OVALLES 3210 BROAD ST 

2014 77429 PER 031239 0.00 11.03 11.03 OVATIONS SALON 4850 HWY58 

2014 77432 PER 044811 0.00 636.27 636.27 OVER THERE 104 STRINGER ST 

2014 77433 PER 041042 0.00 316.89 316.89 OVERACHIEVERS DESIGNER CONCRETE 445 SEQUOYAH DR 

2014 77438 PER 017483 0.00 44.80 44.80 OYER CABINETS 1419 E MAIN ST 

2014 77440 PER 041047 0.00 291.18 291.18 OZARK LANDSCAPING 3270 OZARK CIR 

2014 77444 PER 044603 0.00 321.87 321.87 P&D ROOFING 1410 STRATTON PLACE DR 

2014 77447 PER 042841 0.00 636.27 636.27 PABLANOS MEXICAN BAR & GRILL 551 RIVER ST 

2014 77450 PER 034846 0.00 31.94 31.94 PACHIN CONSTRUCTION 7102 SHEPHERD VIEW CIR 

2014 77455 PER 002633 0.00 102.81 102.81 PACKARDS SAFE & LOCK 2338 MC CALLIE AVE 

2014 77456 PER 034263 0.00 7.88 7.88 PACTORAUTOMOTIVE 6238 BONNY OAKS DR 

2014 77457 PER 037152 0.00 31.19 31.19 PADDYSBAR&GRILLLLC 5603 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 77461 PER 039489 0.00 15.33 15.33 PAIN MANAGEMENT OF HAMIL TON CO 5620 BRAINERD RD 

2014 77462 PER 044617 0.00 38.16 38.16 PAINTED ON 4305 CAIN AVE 

2014 77472 PER 041663 0.00 365.01 365.01 PAMELAS STOP & GO 1201 POPLAR ST 

2014 77478 PER 000820 0.00 335.78 335. 78 PANNI PRESTO CLEANERS INC 5900 LEE HWY 

2014 77480 PER 033091 0.00 30.56 30.56 PANORAMA INTL INC 807 CHESTNUT ST 

2014 77481 PER 032338 0.00 2.85 2.85 PANORAMA TRAVEL & TOURS 807 CHESTNUT ST 

2014 77485 PER 040935 0.00 654.52 654.52 PAPA DOUGHS LLC 3536 CUMMINGS HWY 

2014 77495 PER 044632 0.00 532.58 532.58 PARALLEL 35 GLOBAL EXCHAGE LLC 100 CHEROKEE BL VD 

2014 77497 PER 042879 0.00 585.67 585.67 PARHAM ROOFING & SIDING 1515 JOINER RD 

2014 77498 PER 040938 0.00 37.66 37.66 PARIS GRILL 4204 MELINDA DR 

Report No: CTRU0508 AR_ CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Personalty Tax Page 34 Of 77 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 77501 PER 043830 0.00 190.11 190.11 PARK MILLS PROPERTIES 2 LLC 313 MANUFACTURERS RD 

2014 77505 PER 041586 0.00 455.43 455.43 PARKER LANDSCAPING & REMOVAL 3401 CAMPBELL ST 

2014 77506 PER 041866 0.00 165.91 165.91 PARKER RANDALL 6214 BONNY OAKS DR 

2014 77517 PER 042882 0.00 327.68 327.68 PARRAGROUP LLC 100 CHEROKEE BLVD 

2014 77526 PER 043897 0.00 328.51 328.51 PASHA ST ELMO 3914 ST ELMO AVE 

2014 77531 PER 040946 0.00 13.74 13.74 PATHWAYTO HOME CARE SERVICES INC 5959 SHALLOWFORD RD 

2014 77538 PER 001781 0.00 405.41 405.41 PATTEN TOWERS 1E11THST 

2014 77539 PER 041513 0.00 304.45 304.45 PATTERSON DARWIN 309 LINER LN 

2014 77540 PER 036141 0.00 24.11 24.11 PATTERSON LESHA PHOTOGRAPHY 3983 N QUAIL LN 

2014 77548 PER 044646 0.00 248.04 248.04 PATTONS PLACE 19 BROOKS CIR 

2014 77551 PER 042443 0.00 259.65 259.65 PAUL AUBREY HALL INC I 100 CHEROKEE BLVD 

2014 77555 PER 044648 0.00 8.30 8.30 PAWRIGHT PET SERVICES 3223 LOCKWOOD DR 

2014 77563 PER 009850 0.00 42.97 42.97 PAYNE GERALD E CPA 700 AIRPORT RD 

2014 77567 PER 044650 0.00 6.94 6.94 PC DOCTOR 506ACORN CT 

2014 77573 PER 040077 0.00 672.30 672.30 PEACE COMMUNICATION LLC 1100 CENTRAL AVE 

2014 77576 PER 040960 0.00 222.32 222.32 PEAK CHEMICAL INC 818 EMAIN ST 

2014 77578 PER 044659 0.00 321.45 321.45 PEAK TRANSPORT LLC 4303 JERSEY PIKE 

2014 77581 PER 019893 0.00 335.64 335.64 PEARSONS HANDYMAN SERVICES 7019 DAYTON PIKE 

2014 77583 PER 043225 0.00 80.63 80.63 PEDDLERS MARKET THE 3901 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 77593 PER 032352 0.00 223.57 223.57 PELVIC PAIN & RECONSTRUCTIVE 1604 GUNBARREL RD 

2014 77596 PER 026681 0.00 59.48 59.48 PENNINGTON FINISH CARPENTRY 1842 N CONCORD RD 

2014 77604 PER 045361 0.00 427.22 427.22 PEREIRA HOLDINGS INC 2020 GUNBARREL RD 

2014 77605 PER 032354 0.00 44.38 44.38 PEREZ JULIO LANDSCAPING 5203 SUNBEAM AVE 

2014 77611 PER 038431 0.00 8.30 8.30 PERSONAL PERCEPTIONS 6507 QUEENSBURY LN 

2014 77613 PER 042912 0.00 38.16 38.16 PERSONALITY &APPAREL 2712 CURTIS ST 

2014 77617 PER 009853 0.00 115.25 115.25 PET CARE WAREHOUSE 2105 NORTHPOINT BLVD 

2014 77637 PER 034317 0.00 13.49 13.49 PHASE II 4719 BRAINERD RD 

2014 77652 PER 042929 0.00 428.88 428.88 PHOENIX CUSTODIAL SERVICES I 1500E41STST 

2014 77659 PER 030525 0.00 210.35 210.35 PHYSICIAN PRACTICE RESOURCES INC 979 E 03RD ST 

2014 77668 PER 017539 0.00 447.74 44 7. 7 4 PICKETT CONSTRUCTION INC 4762 HWY58 

2014 77687 PER 040983 0.00 328.51 328.51 PINKROYALTY 2103 VINE ST 

2014 77688 PER 040985 0.00 248.04 248.04 PINK SPARKLE SPA 7112 HOLLAND LN 

2014 77706 PER 040992 0.00 28.12 28.12 PIXIE A HAIR BAR 921 BARTON AVE 

Report No: CTRU0508 AR_CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx • • • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Personalty Tax Page 35 Of 77 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 77708 PER 042999 0.00 544.19 544.19 PLACEMENT SOURCE INC 2288 GUNBARREL RD 

2014 77730 PER 003565 0.00 41.06 41.06 PLUMBING REPAIR PARTS 2608 E MAIN ST 

2014 77738 PER 044725 0.00 32.35 32.35 POINT PERK TN INK 3937 N QUAIL LN 

2014 77742 PER 026665 0.00 32.10 32.10 POLIS STUDIO LLC 837 MC CALLIE AVE 

2014 77749 PER 032648 0.00 10.67 10.67 POOL TECH 1273 NORTHERN HILLS RD 

2014 77750 PER 044728 0.00 68.44 68.44 POOL TECH DESIGNS 1273 NORTHERN HILLS RD 

2014 77751 PER 043027 0.00 399.02 399.02 POP A DENT PDR LLC 10340 CONIFER ROG 

2014 77752 PER 044733 0.00 184.16 184.16 POPCORN PANTRY LLC 5721HWY153 

2014 77754 PER 007153 0.00 141.22 141.22 PORKERS BAR B QUE 1251 MARKET ST 

2014 77758 PER 039436 0.00 8.30 8.30 PORTER WEB DESIGNS 7356LEE HWY 

2014 77759 PER 044853 0.00 8.30 8.30 PORTERS APPAREL 3912 CAMILLA DR 

2014 77764 PER 044738 0.00 471.19 471.19 POSH LA NAIL SPA 1820 GUNBARREL RD 

2014 77766 PER 045236 0.00 165.91 165.91 Pons RODNEY 6214 BONNY OAKS DR 

2014 77768 PER 043043 o.oo 335.14 335.14 POWELL CASEY 1402 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 77778 PER 043457 0.00 145.17 145.17 PRABHU BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC · 3514 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 77781 PER 040186 0.00 8.30 8.30 PRAETORIAN SECURITY GROUP 617 PEMBROOK LN 

2014 77786 PER 043087 0.00 335.14 335.14 PRECISE CONSTRUCTION LLC 1027 LOWER MILL RD 

2014 77792 PER 043096 0.00 35.04 35.04 PRECISION SEALCOATING & STRIPING 1132 BIRMINGHAM HWY 

2014 77793 PER 030339 0.00 8.30 8.30 PRECISION TILE 919 W ELMWOOD DR 

2014 77802 PER 041811 0.00 330.99 330.99 PREMIER HOME IMPROVEMENT 1707 BAGWELL AVE 

2014 77810 PER 041023 0.00 16.43 16.43 PREMIUM SOUND ENTERTAINMENT 509 WINSTON RD 

2014 77814 PER 036873 0.00 36.50 36.50 PRESSED 4 TIME 3131 MOUNTAIN CREEK RD 

2014 77816 PER 030528 0.00 389.89 389.89 PRESTIGE CHILDRENS ACADEMY 3511 ROSSVILLE BLVD 

2014 77818 PER 034357 0.00 13.08 13.08 PRESTIGE ENTERPRISES LLC 584 TIKTIN DR 

2014 77821 PER 043110 0.00 433.86 433.86 PRETTY & PINK SPA & BOUTIQUE 5231 WILBANKS DR 

2014 77824 PER 039488 0.00 222.32 222.32 PRICE JAY BONDING CO 3450 BRAINERD RD 

2014 77825 PER 043114 0.00 588.99 588.99 PRICED LESS 1925 GUNBARREL RD 

2014 77826 PER 020919 0.00 46.93 46.93 PRICES LLC THE 3450 BRAINERD RD 

2014 77827 PER 039470 0.00 335.14 335.14 PRIDE HANDYMAN SERVICES 7820 DAVIDSON RD 

2014 77831 PER 043132 0.00 282.05 282.05 PRIMO MONTESI 524 MANCHESTER DR 

2014 77835 PER 044832 0.00 222.32 222.32 PRINCIPAL MARKETING GROUP INC 5750 LAKE RESORT DR 

2014 77841 PER 041033 0.00 194.95 194.95 PRIVATE PROTECTIVE SERVICE 2805 NORTH CHAMBERLAIN AVE 

2014 77848 PER 037160 0.00 588.99 588.99 PRO ECO CLEANERS INC 5622HWY153 

Report No: CTRU0508 AR_CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Personalty Tax Page 36 Of 77 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 77849 PER 037161 0.00 588.99 588.99 PRO ECO CLEANERS INC 1150 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 77865 PER 019384 0.00 270.57 270.57 PROFESSIONAL GROUP LLC 833 CHESTNUT ST 

2014 77866 PER 040251 0.00 20.74 20.74 PROFESSIONAL HANDYMAN LLC 6234 PERIMETER DR 

2014 77868 PER 037999 0.00 428.88 428.88 PROFESSIONAL MAINTENANCE & CLEANING 1205 HENDRICKS ST 

2014 77871 PER 041786 0.00 8.30 8.30 PROFESSIONAL SECURITY AGENCY 1514 ELY RD 

2014 77872 PER 044842 0.00 17.09 17.09 PROFICIENCY PROPERTY MANAGEMENT 2432 GLASS ST 

2014 77876 PER 041071 0.00 8.30 8.30 PROGRAM SPORTS WEAR 4316 07TH AVE 

2014 77890 PER 043174 0.00 222.32 222.32 PROSPERITY GROUP 5151 OLD HIXSON PIKE 

2014 77921 PER 014783 0.00 4.84 4.84 PURE SILK HAIR & BEAUTY SALON 1447 CEMETERY AVE 

2014 77922 PER 044848 0.00 566.59 566.59 PURE SODAWORKS 3903 VOLUNTEER DR 

2014 77923 PER 036203 0.00 8.30 8.30 PURGE JANITORIAL 5306 MEADOWBROOK LN 

2014 77924 PER 026732 0.00 1,093.36 1,093.36 PURITY DRINKING WATER 3017 CALHOUN AVE 

2014 77928 PER 039529 0.00 62.94 62.94 PW MC INC 103 BLEDSOE TER 

2014 77929 PER 007177 0.00 11.86 11.86 PWR ASSOCIATES 2124 MERLIN DR 

2014 77946 PER 038493 0.00 20.57 20.57 QUALITY CLEANING SERVICE 2439 LEANN CIR 

2014 77947 PER 028359 0.00 7.38 7.38 QUALITY FLOOR INSTALLATIONS 4702 ENTERPRISE LN 

2014 77949 PER 029079 0.00 8.30 8.30 QUALITY INSTALLATIONS 2806 N CHAMBERLAIN AVE 

2014 77953 PER 019943 0.00 27.35 27.35 QUALITY PAINT & BODY SHOP 3100 RIVERSIDE DR 

2014 77958 PER 043324 0.00 321.87 321.87 QUALITY ROOFING 1030 BIRMINGHAM HWY 

2014 77963 PER 045079 0.00 204.90 204.90 QUANTUM SURGICAL LLC 1201 RIVERFRONT PKWY 

2014 77977 PER 000159 0.00 66.81 66.81 QUINCO KITCHENS INC 3709 DODDS AVE 

2014 77980 PER 026821 0.00 224.89 224.89 QUIZNOS SUBS 2020 GUNBARREL RD 

2014 77985 PER 032781 0.00 8.30 8.30 R&D LOGISTICS 2733 KANASITA DR 

2014 77989 PER 044712 0.00 126.09 126.09 R&R AUTO SALES & SERVICE 4627 SHALLOWFORD RD 

2014 77991 PER 024492 0.00 9.95 9.95 R&R DELIVERIES 916 WOODMORE TER 

2014 77992 PER 028385 0.00 330.99 330.99 R&R HOME REPAIR 1705 E 34TH ST 

2014 77994 PER 044715 0.00 291.18 291.18 R&R LANDSCAPE DESIGN & MAINT 3440 IDLEWILD CIR 

2014 77995 PER 036791 0.00 8.30 8.30 R&R RENOVATIONS 202-B MARSHALL AVE 

2014 78029 PER 044123 0.00 16.23 16.23 RAJVIR COTION PRIVATE LIMITED CORP 541 SIGNAL MOUNTAIN RD 

2014 78034 PER 041691 0.00 24.20 24.20 RAMIREZ OMELIO LUCAS 201413TH ST 

2014 78042 PER 031540 0.00 12.69 12.69 RANDY & DEES MARKET 2201 E 37TH ST 

2014 78050 PER 024501 0.00 430.54 430.54 RAULSTON MICHAEL MATTY 511 GEORGIA AVE 

2014 78052 PER 026018 0.00 43.69 43.69 RAW SUSHI BAR & NIGHT CLUB 409 MARKET ST 

Report No: CTRU0508 AR_ CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 

• • • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Personalty Tax Page 37 Of 77 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 
Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 78053 PER 044732 0.00 248.04 248.04 RAY & TYRINA 409 CHICKASAW RD 
2014 78059 PER 026598 0.00 39.96 39.96 RAYMOND JAMES-SUMMITI INVESTMENT GP 1506 MC CALLIE AVE 
2014 78063 PER 042928 0.00 253.02 253.02 RCJ USA INC 1012 HEATON DR 
2014 78073 PER 039537 0.00 222.32 222.32 REAL TACK COMMUNICATIONS & NOVEL TY 6425 BONNY OAKS DR 
2014 78074 PER 044759 0.00 222.32 222.32 REAL TALK CONSULTING 5515 HILLBROOK LN 
2014 78081 PER 034370 0.00 58.43 58.43 REAL TY FUNDING CORP 5746 MARLIN RD 
2014 78083 PER 026066 0.00 17.14 17.14 REALTYPARTNERSLLC 1014 DALLAS RD 
2014 78096 PER 032407 0.00 51.10 51.10 RED BANK AUTO ELECTRIC INC 3003 DAYTON BLVD 
2014 78098 PER 042945 0.00 222.32 222.32 RED PAINT MARKETING 5600 BRAINERD RD 
2014 78106 PER 041084 0.00 399.02 399.02 REED & SON AUTOMOTIVE 503 COLVILLE ST 
2014 78107 PER 019404 0.00 8.60 8.60 REED CONSTRUCTION 4807 FAIRWOOD LN 
2014 78111 PER 038223 0.00 291.18 291.18 REEVES LANDSCAPING 1664 GREENDALE WAY 
2014 78113 PER 038224 0.00 335.14 335.14 REFERENCE RIGHT RENOVATIONS 841 LAWSON ST 
2014 78122 PER 027484 0.00 455.43 455.43 REGIONAL LAWN & LANDSCAPING 1715 JENKINS RD 
2014 78149 PER 036363 0.00 8.30 8.30 RELATIONAL ENERGETICS/HEART MATH 100 CHEROKEE BLVD 
2014 78156 PER 032683 0.00 275.41 275.41 RELIABLE WASTE LLC 3333 ST ELMO AVE 
2014 78169 PER 045179 0.00 41.98 41.98 RENEW PAINTING & PRESSURE WASHING 3108 N HICKORY ST 
2014 78192 PER 027437 0.00 82.49 82.49 RESERVOIR ENVIRONMENTAL MGMT INC 900VINE ST 
2014 78193 PER 019972 0.00 8.30 8.30 REST YOUR SOLES 507 AIRPORT RD 
2014 78199 PER 042966 0.00 248.04 248.04 RESTAURANT RUNNERS #58 4716 FAIRWOOD LANE 
2014 78203 PER 028442 0.00 4.40 4.40 RESULTS REAL TY LLC 5803 LEE HWY 
2014 78221 PER 044781 0.00 321.87 321.87 RHINO ROOFING 1132 FROSTY PINE TRL 
2014 78229 PER 036637 0.00 319.38 319.38 RICH WAY PRODUCTIONZ 629 SYLVAN DR 
2014 18231 PER 043878 0.00 43.86 43.86 RICHARD WILLIAMS 2408 ROSSVILLE BLVD 
2014 78232 PER 043893 0.00 118.02 118.02 RICHARD WILLIAMS 2301 WILCOX BLVD 
2014 78233 PER 043894 0.00 23.89 23.89 RICHARD WILLIAMS 7910 EAST BRAINERD RD 
2014 78234 PER 043895 0.00 23.89 23.89 RICHARD WILLIAMS 21 N GERMANTOWN RD 
2014 78239 PER 024815 0.00 61.64 61.64 RICKS GOLD & DIAMOND 5301 BRAINERD RD 
2014 78242 PER 028448 0.00 8.30 8.30 RICKS ROUGH CUT AUTO REPAIR 2401 FAIRLEIGH ST 
2014 78243 PER 042984 0.00 311.09 311.09 RICKYS 1664 GREENDALE WAY 
2014 78248 PER 041169 0.00 355.05 355.05 RIGHT NOW PLUMBING 5017 ROSSVILLE BLVD 
2014 78250 PER 038258 0.00 19.08 19.08 RIGHT WAY ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS 4102 MELINDA DR 
2014 78254 PER 039616 0.00 8.30 8.30 RILEY RENOVATIONS 5720 ALABAMA AVE 

Report No: CTRU0508 AR_ CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~----~- ---

Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Personalty Tax Page 38 Of 77 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 78266 PER 041615 0.00 2.79 2.79 RIVER CITY CAR EXCHANGE LLC 4041 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 78272 PER 039621 0.00 11.48 11.48 RIVER CITY COUNSELING 5819 WINDING LN 

2014 78273 PER 044786 0.00 2,168.53 2, 168.53 RIVER CITY DENTISTRY 3328 JENKINS RD 

2014 78274 PER 034400 0.00 90.34 90.34 RIVER CITY DISPOSAL LLC 1903 RIVERWOOD DR 

2014 78275 PER 032424 0.00 227.71 227.71 RIVER CITY FENCE INC 8051 EAST BRAINERD RD 

2014 78277 PER 043005 0.00 43.41 43.41 RIVER CITY INSURANCE 3320 DAYTON BLVD 

2014 78292 PER 039626 0.00 49.77 49.77 RIVER ROAD GROUP 100 CHEROKEE BLVD 

2014 78300 PER 044795 0.00 574.06 574.06 RIVERMONT PURE SERVICE 3315 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 78304 PER 000161 0.00 2,542.46 2,542.46 RIVERSIDE MACHINE CO INC 3306 N HAWTHORNE ST 

2014 78313 PER 036452 0.00 287.03 287 .03 RIVERVIEW WINE & SPIRITS LLC 1101 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 78316 PER 039628 0.00 8.30 8.30 RKO PROPERTIES LLC 4637 GUILD TRL 

2014 78323 PER 043630 0.00 38.16 38.16 ROBBIES 2129 MUSEUM ST 

2014 78327 PER 044799 0.00 164.94 164.94 ROBERSON RESIDENTIAL & COMMERCIAL SVC 4616 TARPON TRL 

2014 78330 PER 044802 0.00 72.14 72.14 ROBERTA INC 6853 LEE HWY 

2014 78336 PER 029386 0.00 898.52 898.52 ROBINSON REAL ESTATE INC 850 FORTWOOD ST 

2014 78339 PER 030960 0.00 128.69 128.69 ROBS RESTAURANT & LOUNGE 5308 DAYTON BLVD 

2014 78340 PER 044809 0.00 9.37 9.37 ROC CITY ENTERTAINMENT 707 MC GOWAN AVE 

2014 78373 PER 044817 0.00 253.02 253.02 ROLLING JS LLC 3310 ANGELA LN 

2014 78386 PER 004191 0.00 4.89 4.89 ROSE DIST OF RAINBOW VACUUM 6172 AIRWAYS BLVD 

2014 78387 PER 023320 0.00 15.10 15.10 ROSE OF SHARON SENIOR VILLA 5410 LEE HWY 

2014 78389 PER 039684 0.00 55.50 55.50 ROSHANNAS HAIR & BEAUTY BAR 320 EM L KING BLVD 

2014 78400 PER 032441 0.00 199.81 199.81 ROTHWELL ENTERPRISES 2511 RIVERSIDE DR 

2014 78404 PER 041903 0.00 8.30 8.30 ROUNDABOUT REVENUE LLC 3934 FOREST HIGHLAND DR 

2014 78405 PER 043030 0.00 375.79 375.79 ROVEWORKS LLC 701 BROAD ST 

2014 78412 PER 034449 0.00 432.12 432.12 ROYAL TREATMENT DAY SPA & SALON 102 WALNUT ST 

2014 78413 PER 041208 0.00 399.02 399.02 RP CUSTOMS INC 7981 LONG DR 

2014 78419 PER 044843 0.00 630.47 630.47 RSU CONTRACTORS LLC 1028 SIGNAL MOUNTAIN RD 

2014 78427 PER 045097 0.00 38.41 38.41 RUCKMAN &ASSOCIATES 100 CHEROKEE BLVD 

2014 78433 PER 033076 0.00 113.90 113.90 RUGGED WEARHOUSE 2288 GUNBARREL RD 

2014 78445 PER 043053 0.00 316.89 316.89 RUSSELLS CONSTRUCTION 202 MARSHALL AVE 

2014 78448 PER 044852 0.00 40.79 40.79 RUTLEDGE INVESTIGATIONS 202 LINK RD 

2014 78455 PER 039492 0.00 14.79 14. 79 S EVETS ART 416 TREMONT ST 

2014 78466 PER 044025 0.00 126.09 126.09 S&S MOTORSPORTS 626 SHALLOWFORD RD 

Report No: CTRU0508 AR_ CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx • • • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Personalty Tax Page 39 Of 77 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 78467 PER 044030 0.00 316.89 316.89 S&T CONSTRUCTION 15 BELLFLOWER CIR 

2014 78468 PER 042652 0.00 32.35 32.35 SAAVEDRA MIKE 5750 LAKE RESORT DR 

2014 78474 PER 041239 0.00 538.11 538.11 SAFEHAVEN ENTERPRISES LLC 401 BROAD ST 

2014 78491 PER 041110 0.00 42.97 42.97 SALON EAJ 7429 EAST BRAINERD RD 

2014 78495 PER 012395 0.00 21.18 21. 18 SAMPSONS LOCK & SAFE 5502 WOODLAWN DR 

2014 78503 PER 044046 0.00 222.56 222.56 SANCHEZ LANDSCAPING 900 AIRPORT RD 

2014 78509 PER 040214 0.00 4.87 4.87 SANIYA CARPENTRY 514 BILTMORE DR 

2014 78510 PER 042052 0.00 4,989.06 4,989.06 SANTEK WASTE SERVICES INC 1387 WISDOM ST 

2014 78521 PER 043394 0.00 369.15 369.15 SAUCHI INC 2601 HARRISON PIKE 

2014 78525 PER 042687 0.00 11.28 11.28 SAVE AMERICA HOMES 6139 PRESERVATION DR 

2014 78529 PER 029408 0.00 2,420.93 2,420.93 SBC INTERNET SERVICES I VARIOUS 

2014 78530 PER 016971 0.00 88.98 88.98 SBS INVESTMENTS GEORGIA AVE LLC 1010 GEORGIA AVE 

2014 78537 PER 036222 0.00 581.83 581.83 SCENIC CITY CHARTERS LLC 309 KEITH ST 

2014 78539 PER 030209 0.00 3,564.81 3,564.81 SCENIC CITY CONCRETE PUMPING LLC 2903 S ORCHARD KNOB AVE 

2014 78545 PER 028904 0.00 14.93 14.93 SCENIC CITY HARDWOOD FLOORING 3017 PRESTON STATION DR 

2014 78546 PER 030389 0.00 8.30 8.30 SCENIC CITY HOME BUILDERS LLC 6709 ST CLAIR WAY 

2014 78550 PER 041105 0.00 8.30 8.30 SCENIC CITY PET SERVICE 6507 QUEENBURY LN 

2014 78556 PER 038328 0.00 45.21 45.21 SCENIC CITY STYLES 4212 HIGHWOOD DR 

2014 78567 PER 032468 0.00 9.54 9.54 SCHOOLFIELD PLUMBING 710 HIGHVIEW DR 

2014 78572 PER 042970 0.00 312.61 312.61 SCOBLE GROUP LLC 100 CHEROKEE BLVD 

2014 78576 PER 002189 0.00 59.48 59.48 SCOTT EDGAR L MD 1300 E 03RD ST 

2014 78581 PER 039170 0.00 222.32 222.32 SCRATCH GOLF CLUBS LLC 3001 BROAD ST 

2014 78583 PER 017126 0.00 3,093.54 3,093.54 scs 2805 RIVERSIDE DR 

2014 78596 PER 038090 0.00 291.18 291.18 SECOND NATURE LAWN & LANDSCAPING 5713 TALLADEGA DR 

2014 78599 PER 041687 0.00 248.04 248.04 SECRET VIDEO 554 LAS LOMAS DR 

2014 78606 PER 043262 0.00 375.79 375. 79 SEECHAS LLC 1912 HOWELL MILL DR 

2014 78611 PER 042735 0.00 308.60 308.60 SEILER CLEANING 1939 CANNONDALE LOOP 

2014 78618 PER 038092 0.00 8.30 8.30 SELF CARE INSTITUTE 515 SPRUCE ST 

2014 78632 PER 041141 0.00 3,867.69 3,867.69 SEPHORA USA INC #686 2100 HAMILTON PLACE BLVD 

2014 78640 PER 036244 0.00 82.18 82.18 SERVE RITE 6138 PRESERVATION DR 

2014 78650 PER 003171 0.00 304.92 304.92 SERVICEMASTER BLDG MAINTENANCE 2121 MC CALLIE AVE 

2014 78651 PER 002014 0.00 229.57 229.57 SERVICEMASTER OF CHATT 2123 MC CALLIE AVE 

2014 78659 PER 036922 0.00 85.75 85. 75 SEVEN WEIGHT DESIGN LLC 5918 LAKE RESORT DR 

Report No: CTRU0508 AR_CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Personalty Tax Page 40 Of 77 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 78660 PER 039640 0.00 222.32 222.32 SEVERN ENERGY INC 3875 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 78662 PER 038097 0.00 4.31 4.31 SEW SHOP DESIGNS 1707 CLAYTON DR 

2014 78666 PER 040258 0.00 73.83 73.83 SEXTONS HAIR CARE 1114 TUNNEL BLVD 

2014 78671 PER 044100 0.00 8.30 8.30 SHADOWBOX JEWELRY OF CHAIT 820 OAK ST 

2014 78672 PER 030612 0.00 145.95 145.95 SHADOWBOX LLC 1110 MARKET ST 

2014 78675 PER 031627 0.00 8.30 8.30 SHAKTI KRUPA INC 5317HWY58 

2014 78676 PER 037168 0.00 3,137.95 3, 137 .95 SHAKTI KRUPA INC 7620 HAMIL TON PARK DR 

2014 78681 PER 029231 0.00 128.08 128.08 SHALLOWFORD SPRINGS CAR WASH 2240 HICKORY VALLEY RD 

2014 78684 PER 022762 0.00 10.48 10.48 SHARIN N CARIN DAYCARE 4923 SHOREWOOD DR 

2014 78685 PER 038857 0.00 409.22 409.22 SHARKY INC 5709 LEE HWY 

2014 78690 PER 003925 0.00 139.50 139.50 SHARPS SERVICE CENTER 1020 BIRMINGHAM HWY 

2014 78698 PER 044110 0.00 431.37 431.37 SHEFA STUDIO I LISA L DAVIS 6925 SHALLOWFORD RD 

2014 78706 PER 036259 0.00 42.39 42.39 SHEL TON DELIVERY 333 CRESTWAY DR 

2014 78707 PER 044112 0.00 31.36 31.36 SHEPHERD BRANDON PHOTOGRAPHY 1206 W 50TH ST 

2014 78729 PER 020025 0.00 8.30 8.30 SHIP TO SHORE BOAT CLEANING/DETAIL 5600 LAKE RESORT TER 

2014 78732 PER 041833 0.00 32.35 32.35 SHIRTS A LOT 502 E 16TH ST 

2014 78750 PER 026752 0.00 20.32 20.32 SHRADER SECURITY & LOCKS 3816 E ABERCROMBIE CIR 

2014 78755 PER 002875 0.00 8.30 8.30 SHUMACKER BONDING CO 615 WALNUT ST 

2014 78759 PER 028491 0.00 8.71 8.71 SICK BOYS INK 5139 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 78761 PER 042801 0.00 222.32 222.32 SIDETRIPS HOST SERVER INTERNET INC 2608 CRESTWOOD DR 

2014 78769 PER 003934 0.00 609.84 609.84 SIGNAL COMMUNICATIONS INC 2100 BROAD ST 

2014 78771 PER 034522 0.00 8.30 8.30 SIGNAL HAND CAR WASH & DETAIL SHOP 401 SIGNAL MOUNTAIN RD 

2014 78784 PER 034581 0.00 8.30 8.30 SIGNATURE WINDOW SOLUTIONS 308 CENTRAL DR 

2014 78788 PER 043323 0.00 197.19 197 .19 SILENT CYCLES LLC 906 FOREST AVE 

2014 78789 PER 034591 0.00 46.04 46.04 SILHOUETIE SPA ANTI AGING 1150 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 78790 PER 036818 0.00 166.96 166.96 SILHOUETIE SPA ANTI AGING 5630HWY153 

2014 78791 PER 042751 0.00 204.90 204.90 SILVERLEAF HOME CARE 100 CHEROKEE BLVD 

2014 78793 PER 041934 0.00 311.09 311.09 SILVEY DEVELOPMENT 514 TREMONT ST 

2014 78799 PER 042822 0.00 248.04 248.04 SIMMS MANAGEMENT SERIVICE 4607 TENNESSEE AVE 

2014 78803 PER 044136 0.00 222.32 222.32 SIMPLY ELEGANT 6215 LEEHWY 

2014 78808 PER 042860 0.00 6.47 6.47 SIMULOSITY LLC 100 CHEROKEE BLVD 

2014 78811 PER 002698 0.00 566.92 566.92 SIR GOONY GOLF & GO CARTS 5918 BRAINERD RD 

2014 78812 PER 006188 0.00 628.12 628.12 SIRIUS MILLWORK SYSTEMS 1400 E 14TH ST 

Report No: CTRU0508 AR_ CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 

• • • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Personalty Tax Page 41 Of 77 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 78817 PER 044144 0.00 8.30 8.30 SIX K OR LESS LLC 5944 SHAW AVE 

2014 78834 PER 043482 0.00 248.04 248.04 SLIGH WILLIAM ALBERT 6955 FISH HOUSE LN 

2014 78836 PER 038619 0.00 636.27 636.27 SLUGGOS NORTH VEGETARIAN CAFE 501 CHEROKEE BLVD 

2014 78855 PER 039238 0.00 1,493.21 1,493.21 SMITH JOSH 3021 AL TON PARK BLVD 

2014 78859 PER 022818 0.00 59.26 59.26 SMITH RICHARD HOMEBUILDER 2505 HAMIL TON COVE DR 

2014 78862 PER 042890 0.00 222.32 222.32 SMITHS TAXIDERMY 3954 ATLANTA DR 

2014 78863 PER 034927 0.00 316.89 316.89 SMlm SERVICE 1419 GREENWOOD RD 

2014 78864 PER 036312 0.00 308.60 308.60 SMlmS CLEANING SVC 121 TIMBER KNOLL DR 

2014 78866 PER 042893 0.00 325.19 325.19 SMOKE ON THE GO 5450HWY153 

2014 78871 PER 022230 0.00 49.91 49.91 SMOOTH FINISH DRYWALL 2010 E MAIN ST 

2014 78897 PER 045030 0.00 8.99 8.99 SOLAR TECH LLC 2315 CENTER ST 

2014 78907 PER 042979 0.00 38.16 38. 16 SOMEONE ELSES TREASURE 3825 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 78919 PER 039737 0.00 34.01 34.01 SOUL FOOD EXPRESS 618 EM L KING BLVD 

2014 78925 PER 042752 0.00 13.85 13.85 SOUTH CENTRAL VOICE & DATA 1346 HICKORY VALLEY RD 

2014 78927 PER 032512 0.00 700.43 700.43 SOUTHEAST AIR SYSTEMS INC 1271 N HOLTZCLAW AVE 

2014 78928 PER 030353 0.00 159.41 159.41 SOUTHEAST AMBULANCE LLC 2511 RIVERSIDE DR 

2014 78931 PER 034683 0.00 8.30 8.30 SOUTHEAST COMMERCIAL PROPERTIES 412 MARKET ST 

2014 78940 PER 002709 0.00 106.13 106.13 SOUTHEASTERN CHEMICAL INC 1612 CAMDEN ST 

2014 78941 PER 039759 0.00 3,544.24 3,544.24 SOUTHEASTERN DENTAL ASSOC OF HIXSON 4806 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 78963 PER 044206 0.00 517.70 517.70 SOUTHERN BURGER CO OF OOLTEWAH LLC 9453 BRADMORE LN 

2014 78974 PER 044209 0.00 248.04 248.04 SOUTHERN ENERGY WATER & AIR 1615 HAMILL RD 

2014 78986 PER 025467 0.00 8.30 8.30 SOUTHERN HOME REAL TORS 4706 BRAINERD RD 

2014 78988 PER 034717 0.00 291.18 291.18 SOUTHERN LAWNS 933 0 GRADY DR 

2014 78995 PER 043490 0.00 549.17 549.17 SOUTHERN MARINE TOWING & SALVAGE 6320 HWY58 

2014 79000 PER 017294 0.00 33.51 33.51 SOUTHERN RECIPE FOODS INC 2020 CRUTCHFIELD ST 

2014 79009 PER 039765 0.00 347.89 347.89 SOUTHERN TURF PRODUCTS LLC 3703 POWERS CT 

2014 79014 PER 039767 0.00 31.52 31.52 SOUTHSIDE AUDIO 4278 BONNY OAKS DR 

2014 79015 PER 033424 0.00 86.30 86.30 SOUTHSIDE AUTO REPAIR 3201 ROSSVILLE BLVD 

2014 79017 PER 043157 0.00 371.89 371.89 SOUTHSIDE MARKET 202W38TH ST 

2014 79026 PER 044232 0.00 51.43 51.43 SPAGO 25 CHEROKEE BLVD 

2014 79028 PER 034724 0.00 41.48 41.48 SPARKYS MACHINERY MOVERS 4027 KELL YS FERRY RD 

2014 79057 PER 041307 0.00 52.40 52.40 SPIVEY CONSTRUCTION 1320 STRAITON PLACE DR 

2014 79061 PER 039783 0.00 10.84 10.84 SPLIT ENDZ SALON 4121 HIXSON PIKE 

Report No: CTRU0508 AR_CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Personalty Tax Page 42 Of 77 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 79064 PER 036393 0.00 53.76 53. 76 SPORT LEATHER PRODUCTS LLC 100 CHEROKEE BLVD 

2014 79075 PER 038211 0.00 45.05 45.05 SPORTY CHIC BOUTIQUE 4817 ADAMS RD 

2014 79090 PER 038213 0.00 93.30 93.30 SRO EQUIPMENT & LEASING LLC 2100 SL YERLY ST 

2014 79098 PER 002229 0.00 58.12 58.12 ST ELMO BODY SHOP CO 4000 ST ELMO AVE 

2014 79099 PER 043220 0.00 62.22 62.22 ST ELMO DELI & GRILLE 3931 ST ELMO AVE 

2014 79112 PER 041728 0.00 9.21 9.21 STANFORD BROTHERS PLUMBING LLC 2711 BRYANT RD 

2014 79156 PER 021702 0.00 157.92 157.92 STEALTH CHARGING SYSTEMS INC 7428 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 79160 PER 028554 0.00 34.68 34.68 STEEL SKELETON INC 5971 PINEHURST AVE 

2014 79163 PER 044925 0.00 636.27 636.27 STEELPAN 825 HOUSTON ST 

2014 79167 PER 000246 0.00 20,944.51 20,944.51 STEIN CONSTRUCTION CO INC 3611 AMNICOLA HWY 

2014 79174 PER 021703 0.00 893.44 893.44 STEPHENS CONSTRUCTION 4494 PINNACLE LN 

2014 79175 PER 041630 0.00 20.13 20.13 STEPHENS SHONDRICK 609 TUNNEL BLVD 

2014 79177 PER 029082 0.00 635.44 635.44 STEPPIN OUT 4249 SHALLOWFORD RD 

2014 79187 PER 038235 0.00 8.30 8.30 STEVENSON DANNY SALON 3085 BROAD ST 

2014 79190 PER 024862 0.00 63.99 63.99 STG CONSTRUCTION LLC 104 GILMORE LN 

2014 79203 PER 044291 0.00 25.30 25.30 STONES THROW WINDSHIELD REPAIR 1175 PINEVILLE RD 

2014 79204 PER 045066 0.00 328.51 328.51 STORAGE STORE THE 6724 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 79209 PER 043527 0.00 8.30 8.30 STRAIGHTLINE CONSUL TING 7670 EAST BRAINERD RD 

2014 79211 PER 034649 0.00 52.68 52.68 STRATEGIES FOR LIFE LLC 109 JORDAN DR 

2014 79218 PER 001793 0.00 261.31 261.31 STRIKE II INC 1012 MARKET ST 

2014 79226 PER 043063 0.00 73.83 73.83 STUDIO 414 SALON 12 SEQUOIA DR 

2014 79227 PER 038238 0.00 328.51 3;18.51 STUDIO 423 3459 BRAINERD RD 

2014 79230 PER 044296 0.00 222.32 222.32 STUDIO B QUIL TWORKS 6919 STARLITE RD 

2014 79240 PER 039307 0.00 73:83 73.83 STYLIN STUDIOS 1723 S SEMINOLE DR 

2014 79245 PER 028265 0.00 97.89 97.89 SUBWAY MELISSAS LLC 2206 E 23RD ST 

2014 79249 PER 018177 0.00 8.30 8.30 SUCCESS REALTY 3529 BRAINERD RD 

2014 79259 PER 038242 0.00 68.66 68.66 SULLIVANS PERSONAL TRAINING 1919 GUNBARREL RD 

2014 79263 PER 043085 0.00 549.17 549.17 SUMMEYS TOWING & RECOVERY 2013 HUFF PL 

2014 79281 PER 017385 0.00 8.30 8.30 SUN RIDER SUPPLY CO 1619 ROSSVILLE AVE 

2014 79282 PER 044998 0.00 49.64 49.64 SUNSET AVE HAIR & TANNING SALON 6401 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 79310 PER 044865 0.00 525.94 525.94 SUPER CUILO 3902 DODDS AVE 

2014 79311 PER 041392 0.00 321.87 321.87 SUPER SCENIC CITY ROOFING 20069 RIVER CANYON TRL 

2014 79314 PER 043115 0.00 16.81 16.81 SUPER TIENDA LA ESTRELLA 1820 E MAIN ST 

Report No: CTRU0508 AR_CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx • • • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Personalty Tax Page 43 Of 77 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 79322 PER 039836 0.00 8.30 8.30 SUPERIOR CLEANING 7508 AUSTIN DR 

2014 79323 PER 044308 0.00 36.97 36.97 SUPERIOR HAND CAR WASH 4115 SHALLOWFORD RD 

2014 79325 PER 041767 0.00 55.11 55.11 SUPPL YHOG INC 2515 E 43RD ST 

2014 79328 PER 045125 0.00 32.35 32.35 SUPREME BOOKKEEPING & TAX SOLUTIONS 4512 OAKWOOD DR 

2014 79340 PER 038505 0.00 8.30 8.30 SUZANNES HOME SERVICES 5615 CRESTVIEW DR 

2014 79353 PER 043131 0.00 32.35 32.35 SWEETCYCLE 1815 BAILEY AVE 

2014 79362 PER 026508 0.00 8.30 8.30 SYLVIA KNOCH 5060 GANN STORE RD 

2014 79370 PER 044816 0.00 184.16 184.16 TSHIRTEXPRESS 4919 CAMERON LN 

2014 79373 PER 041120 0.00 19.72 19. 72 T&D CLEANING SERVICE 313 HILLCREST AVE 

2014 79374 PER 028906 0.00 54.09 54.09 T&GS QUIK STOP 656 ORCHARD KNOB AVE 

2014 79376 PER 038476 0.00 27.40 27.40 T&K RECYCLING 3204 E 36TH ST 

2014 79393 PER 041761 0.00 14.93 14.93 TACOS EXPRESS 4013 CLIO AVE 

2014 79396 PER 042940 0.00 328.51 328.51 TAG YOURE IT APPAREL 801 ELINOR ST 

2014 79410 PER 023324 0.00 16.73 16. 73 TANDEM TRANSPORT CORP 1901E29TH ST 

2014 79413 PER 032563 0.00 10.01 10.01 TANNER HILL GALLERY 3069 BROAD ST 

2014 79425 PER 044831 0.00 399.02 399.02 TAURUS AUTO SERVICES 2300 CANNON AVE 

2014 79431 PER 007258 0.00 532.25 532.25 TAYLOR FUNERAL HOME INC OF CHATT 3417 WILCOX BLVD 

2014 79448 PER 030289 0.00 8.30 8.30 TECHNOLOGY ASSET RECOVERY & RECYCLING 3918 ROSALIND LN 

2014 79453 PER 043786 0.00 1,221.67 1,221.67 TEEMS & TEEMS HOLDINGS INC 3021 AL TON PARK BLVD 

2014 79462 PER 036284 0.00 19.14 19.14 TEMPLEFITNESS 307 N MARKET ST 

2014 79466 PER 044751 0.00 8.30 8.30 TENDER LOVING CARE ACADEMY 1009 SHERIDAN AVE 

2014 79468 PER 003474 0.00 443.93 443.93 TENN ACADEMY OF GYMNASTICS 2501 RIVERSIDE DR 

2014 79474 PER 037232 0.00 327.68 327.68 TENN DEVELOPMENT CENTER INC 122 LEE PARKWAY DR 

2014 79475 PER 036944 0.00 517.92 517 .92 TENN DIRTWORKS LLC I C/O T GENE EDWARDS Ill 1309 APPLING ST 

2014 79476 PER 036286 0.00 3,944.28 3,944.28 TENN DIRTWORKS RENTALS LLC I C/0 T GENE 1309 APPLING ST 
EDWARDS Ill 

2014 79483 PER 028701 0.00 4.34 4.34 TENN HOME CONTRACTING 3412 06TH AVE 

2014 79502 PER 004568 0.00 281.00 281.00 TENN TRANSFORMERS 2701 E 31ST ST 

2014 79514 PER 042971 0.00 118.63 118.63 TENN VALLEY GIRL 404 TUNNEL BLVD 

2014 79516 PER 043623 0.00 8.30 8.30 TENN VALLEY HOME INVENTORY 7746 BASSWOOD DR 

2014 79526 PER 041135 0.00 112.16 112.16 TENNSCAPES 407 TACOA AVE 

2014 79531 PER 042978 0.00 32.35 32.35 TERRACE MARKET 706 ASHLAND TER 

2014 79545 PER 026858 0.00 13.11 13.11 THAT BIKE SHOP 6216 HWY58 

2014 79549 PER 035440 0.00 45.27 45.27 THE FOLIO GROUP LLC 330 FRAZIER AVE 

Report No: CTRU0508 AR_ CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Personalty Tax Page 44 Of 77 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 79592 PER 043574 0.00 327.68 327.68 THOMAS COMPANIES 2508 GUNBARREL RD 

2014 79594 PER 043796 0.00 27.18 27.18 THOMASJERRY 3021 ALTON PARK BLVD 

2014 79596 PER 044756 0.00 457.09 457.09 THOMAS MICHAEL OTIS 5522 OLD MISSION RD 

2014 79597 PER 030322 0.00 15.43 15.43 THOMAS SECURITY SYSTEMS 155 GARDNER ST 

2014 79603 PER 009673 0.00 229.84 229.84 THOMPSON JAMES C DDS 1909 GUNBARREL RD 

2014 79609 PER 044760 0.00 311.09 311.09 THOUSAND WORDS PHOTOGRAPHY 3904 FOREST HIGHLAND CIR 

2014 79620 PER 039627 0.00 151.81 151.81 THREE IN 1 SERVICE 723 MOORE ST 

2014 79624 PER 036328 0.00 32.74 32.74 THRIVENT FINANCIAL FOR LUTHERANS 118 LEE PARKWAY DR 

2014 79632 PER 044761 0.00 70.24 70.24 TIENDA DISTRIBUIDORA MARKET 1308 E MAIN ST 

2014 79634 PER 041175 0.00 5.70 5. 70 TIENDA GUATIMAL TECA 5210 BRAINERD RD 

2014 79635 PER 045063 0.00 8.30 8.30 TIENDA LA ESTRELLA 4701 DODDS AVE 

2014 79637 PER 044339 0.00 8.30 8.30 TIENDA LA HUEHUETECA #II 1811 DODDS AVE 

2014 79642 PER 043910 0.00 525.94 525.94 TIENDA RAMIREZ 2437 ROSSVILLE BL VD 

2014 79650 PER 032575 0.00 8.30 8.30 TIKI CUTS FOR KIDS 6220 PERIMETER DR 

2014 79651 PER 044763 0.00 623.75 623.75 TIKIZ SHAVED ICE & ICE CREAM 7738 STANDIFER GAP RD 

2014 79652 PER 034885 0.00 19.80 19.80 TILE MAGIC 4304 MICHIGAN AVE 

2014 79658 PER 041214 0.00 194.86 194.86 TIMBERLINE OUTDOOR SERVICES 1609 WILLIAMS RD 

2014 79659 PER 044764 0.00 304.45 304.45 TIMS FLOORS 5102 ELDRIDGE RD 

2014 79664 PER 030390 0.00 8.30 8.30 TINY HANDS TINY FEET DAYCARE 1025 TALLEY RD 

2014 79691 PER 041222 0.00 3.51 3.51 TNTFASHIONS 813 FERN ST 

2014 79700 PER 041228 0.00 335.14 335.14 TODD THE HANDYMAN 4357 MONTVIEW DR 

2014 79706 PER 021763 0.00 313.93 313.93 TOOLCRAFTLLC 1227LATIAST 

2014 79713 PER 008004 0.00 11.45 11.45 TOP GUN PEST ELIMINATION 6521 GRUBB RD 

2014 79715 PER 043127 0.00 343.44 343.44 TOP NOTCH TREE MANAGEMENT 7101 SIMS RD 

2014 79719 PER 036377 0.00 8.30 8.30 TOP OF THE MOUNTAIN TYPING SVC 5810 NORTHWOODS VIEW 

2014 79720 PER 039996 0.00 25.69 25.69 TOP TO BOTIOM 945 0 GRADY DR 

2014 79722 PER 044825 0.00 311.09 311.09 TORRENCE MEDIA GROUP 3112 ST PAUL ST 

2014 79723 PER 044826 0.00 409.80 409.80 TORRES COMPANY TILE 404 S WILLOW ST 

2014 79743 PER 041433 0.00 549.17 549.17 TOWCO TOWING & RECOVERY 1505 E 37TH ST 

2014 79746 PER 038102 0.00 291.18 291.18 TOWNSEND & SON TREE & LAWN SERVICE 4941 JEFFREY LN 

2014 79748 PER 044859 0.00 73.83 73.83 TOYAS SALON 107 HOLLYBERRY LN 

2014 79769 PER 028747 0.00 93.60 93.60 TRADITIONS MANAGEMENT LLC 1 UNION SQ 

2014 79770 PER 034691 0.00 48.94 48.94 TRAIL STEAKS LLC 6503 HIXSON PIKE 

Report No: CTRU0508 • AR_CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx • e 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Personalty Tax Page 45 Of 77 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 79779 PER 037196 0.00 254.59 254.59 TRANSPAYMENTS LLC 3721 KINGS RD 

2014 79780 PER 043440 0.00 259.65 259.65 TRANSWORLD BUSINESS ADVISORS 620 CHEROKEE BLVD 

2014 79784 PER 041377 0.00 426.56 426.56 TRAVELING SHEARS/SHANIKQUA CORBIN 1112 ARLINGTON AVE 

2014 79786 PER 043416 0.00 118.63 118.63 TRE KOUTURE AFFAIRS 4290 KAYLA CIR 

2014 79790 PER 043172 0.00 421.80 421.80 TRES AMIGO MEXICAN RESTAURANT 9219 LEE HWY 

2014 79791 PER 041443 0.00 512.17 512.17 TREXLLC 4415 BRAINERD RD 

2014 79818 PER 039719 0.00 8.30 8.30 TRINTECH SOLUTIONS LLC 7010 LEE HWY 

2014 79819 PER 030472 0.00 8.30 8.30 TRIPLE B LIVESTOCK AUCTION 3105 ST ELMO AVE 

2014 79824 PER 043509 0.00 1,643.33 1,643.33 TRIYA INC 7640 EAST BRAINERD RD 

2014 79825 PER 034715 0.00 16.65 16.65 TROTIER ELITE AUTO LLC 4134 JERSEY PIKE 

2014 79827 PER 036274 0.00 4.45 4.45 TROY CARDWELL 4617 BRAINERD RD 

2014 79836 PER 039721 0.00 321.87 321.87 TRUE COLORS PAINTING 7618 BISHOP DR 

2014 79838 PER 038150 0.00 3.21 3.21 TRUE LINE DRYWALL 3448 NORTHROP ST 

2014 79842 PER 043515 0.00 330.99 330.99 TRUE TO YOU MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 717 W HENDERSON DR 

2014 79843 PER 044875 0.00 392.38 392.38 TRUECARE PRIMARY 103 SPRING CREEK RD 

2014 79845 PER 039723 0.00 31.50 31.50 TRULIFE VIDEO 611 CASTLE DR 

2014 79846 PER 030502 0.00 34.34 34.34 TRULINE PLUMBING 1073 THELMETA AVE 

2014 79852 PER 044881 0.00 191.35 191.35 TRUSTEN ROOF LLC 4708 METRO PARK LN 

2014 79853 PER 038634 0.00 248.04 248.04 TRUTECH INC 4908 SARASOTA DR 

2014 79854 PER 041815 0.00 630.47 630.47 TST CONSTRUCTION 6231 PERIMETER DR 

2014 79857 PER 021923 0.00 88.27 88.27 TUBBYS REAL BURGERS 710 CHEROKEE BLVD 

2014 79864 PER 036689 0.00 22.62 22.62 TUG BOAT FISH & CHIPS INC 4801 BRAINERD RD 

2014 79868 PER 032613 0.00 288.24 288.24 TURF BUILDERS INC 4128 FOREST ACRES LN 

2014 79869 PER 044886 0.00 151.81 151.81 TURF PRO SOUTH 2005 STUART ST 

2014 79872 PER 045140 0.00 304.45 304.45 TURNER JR TIM 4006 ROGERS RD 

2014 79873 PER 030507 0.00 126.09 126.09 TURNERS CYCLE & REPAIR 902 LINDSAY AVE 

2014 79874 PER 034718 0.00 259.65 259.65 TW LOGISTICS 400 BIRMINGHAM HWY 

2014 79877 PER 039726 0.00 8.30 8.30 TWELVE PAWS 439 BOY SCOUT RD 

2014 79885 PER 044975 0.00 38.16 38.16 TWISTED THREADS 704 MC GOWAN AVE 

2014 79887 PER 043888 0.00 148.91 148.91 TWO LOST CAJUNS 701 CHERRY ST 

2014 79892 PER 044891 0.00 41.37 41.37 TWO SISTAS DELI 752 EM L KING BLVD 

2014 79893 PER 043202 0.00 325.19 325.19 TWO SQUIRTS 4411 LIVE OAK LN 

2014 79895 PER 043269 0.00 328.51 328.51 TWO TWENTY SIX FASHION 3429 ALTON PARK BLVD 

Report No: CTRU0508 AR_ CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Personalty Tax Page 46 Of 77 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 79899 PER 034913 0.00 66.92 66.92 TYKES LAWN CARE LLC 2719 WALKER RD 

2014 79908 PER 025420 0.00 62.22 62.22 ULTIMATECARSPALLC 7301 LEE HWY 

2014 79912 PER 009081 0.00 68.08 68.08 ULTIMATE SOUNDS 6000 LEE HWY 

2014 79916 PER 045071 0.00 636.27 636.27 UNCLE MARKS FISH & CHICKEN 1622 DODDS AVE 

2014 79927 PER 002738 0.00 53.73 53. 73 UNION 76/TED PHILLIPS 2221 ROSSVILLE BLVD 

2014 79929 PER 044461 0.00 8.30 8.30 UNIQUE CREATIONS & EVENTS 6113 ATLANTA AVE 

2014 79931 PER 038033 0.00 325.19 325.19 UNIQUE WEDDING CREATIONS 2709 CITICO AVE 

2014 79943 PER 021790 0.00 518.48 518.48 UNITED LEARNING CENTER 3806 BONNY OAKS DR 

2014 79944 PER 033783 0.00 416.94 416.94 UNITED PACKAGING INC 3500 N HAWTHORNE ST 

2014 79946 PER 042852 0.00 544.19 544.19 UNITED PROFESSIONAL ROOFING 5916 BRAINERD RD 

2014 79949 PER 044499 0.00 365.01 365.01 UNITED SECURITY OF AMERICA 6727 HERITAGE BUSINESS CT 

2014 79957 PER 024238 0.00 302.46 302.46 UNIVERSITY PIZZA LLC 422VINE ST 

2014 79963 PER 038502 0.00 8.30 8.30 UNLIMITED ASSET RECOVERY SERVICES 4827 JERSEY PIKE 

2014 79966 PER 044502 0.00 38.38 38.38 UNWIND YARN COMPANY 1511 CHASE MEADOWS CIR 

2014 79976 PER 043355 0.00 334.31 334.31 UPSCALE PHOTOGRAPHY 2407 AWTRY ST 

2014 79982 PER 041257 0.00 327.68 327.68 URBAN NICETIES 1310 HANOVER ST 

2014 79986 PER 043869 0.00 113.46 113.46 URBANTAN 1150 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 79991 PER 038435 0.00 411.68 411.68 US ANGELS 23 2585 E 23RD ST 

2014 79992 PER 038436 0.00 350.68 350.68 US ANGELS 58 4408 HWY58 

2014 79996 PER 039672 0.00 8.30 8.30 US JANITORIAL SERVICE 1641 DODSON AVE 

2014 79999 PER 043413 0.00 645.40 645.40 US WINDOW FACTORY OF TN INC 5819 WINDING LN 

2014 80005 PER 031036 0.00 14.35 14.35 USHERS GENERAL CONTRACTOR 5205 DORRIS ST 

2014 80007 PER 043617 0.00 375.79 375.79 USYNC LLC 100 CHEROKEE BLVD 

2014 80009 PER 041383 0.00 8.30 8.30 UV 400 SUNGLASSES 2100 HAMILTON PLACE BLVD 

2014 80010 PER 039679 0.00 248.04 248.04 V DESIGNS 1208 DUNCAN AVE 

2014 80022 PER 043057 0.00 316.89 316.89 VANCE DAVID F 924 EAST AVE 

2014 80024 PER 004286 0.00 34.04 34.04 VANDEVANDER JOHN M CPA 6315 EAST BRAINERD RD 

2014 80027 PER 043058 0.00 24.55 24.55 VARGAS AUTOMOTIVE REPAIR Ill 3208 ROSSVILLE BLVD 

2014 80033 PER 021802 0.00 88.24 88.24 VAUDEVILLE CAFE LLC 138 MARKET ST 

2014 80042 PER 044550 0.00 304.45 304.45 VELASQUEZ NASARIO 537 GADD RD 

2014 80047 PER 034765 0.00 630.38 630.38 VENTI PHARMA SVC LLC VARIOUS 

2014 80049 PER 041337 0.00 6.03 6.03 VERITAS COUNSELING SERVICE 5222 OLD HIXSON PIKE 

2014 80060 PER 043387 0.00 308.60 308.60 VICK FREDERICK MICHAEL 3439 CROMPTON ST 

Report No: CTRU0508 AR_ CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx • • • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Personalty Tax Page 47 Of 77 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 80061 PER 034466 0.00 8.30 8.30 VICTORIA BUSINESS CENTER 2514 BOONE ST 

2014 80064 PER 043093 0.00 295.32 295.32 VICTORY ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS 1026 E 11TH ST 

2014 80065 PER 028600 0.00 12.47 12.47 VICTORY MOBILE CAR WASH 103 TALLEY RD 

2014 80085 PER 041973 0.00 8.30 8.30 VINTAGE LOVE 307 CREWDSON AVE 

2014 80095 PER 044587 0.00 73.83 73.83 VIRGIN HAIR KOO TOOR 100 CHEROKEE BLVD 

2014 80104 PER 030330 0.00 8.30 8.30 VISION OF FAITH LEARNING PLACE 147 SCRUGGS ST 

2014 80118 PER 041880 0.00 161.93 161.93 VIVACI LLC 1201 W 46TH ST 

2014 80130 PER 044593 0.00 549.17 549.17 VOLUNTEER TOWING 2901 ROSSVILLE BLVD 

2014 80134 PER 044951 0.00 248.04 248.04 VOODOO CLIMBING LLC 5955 DAYTON BLVD 

2014 80135 PER 041367 0.00 407.31 407.31 VP POWERSPORTS INC 6101 MOUNTAIN VIEW RD 

2014 80136 PER 023064 0.00 558.21 558.21 VPNTRANET LLC 1100 E 11TH ST 

2014 80144 PER 017074 0.00 37.91 37.91 WAGNER BILL HEATING & AIR 4205 DODDS AVE 

2014 80165 PER 005666 0.00 115.64 115.64 WALKER FURNITURE REFINISHING 7160 LEE HWY 

2014 80166 PER 041171 0.00 38.16 38.16 WALKERGROUPS 959 BOYNTON DR 

2014 80174 PER 001193 0.00 275.00 275.00 WALLDORF HERMAN & CO 109 E 08TH ST 

2014 80178 PER 021822 0.00 518.48 518.48 WAL TS FIREPLACE RESTAURANT & LOUNGE 6238 BONNY OAKS DR 

2014 80182 PER 042128 0.00 13.49 13.49 WANISOFT CORP 6025LEE HWY 

2014 80183 PER 043913 0.00 1,022.85 1,022.85 WANN FUNERAL HOME & CREMATION CENTER 4000 TENNESSEE AVE 

2014 80186 PER 044319 0.00 222.32 222.32 WARE FINANCIAL & NOTARY SERVICES 1903 HOWELL MILL DR 

2014 80187 PER 043790 0.00 2,488.68 2,488.68 WARFIELD ENTERPRISES INC 3021 ALTON PARK BLVD 

2014 80191 PER 041191 0.00 32.35 32.35 WARREN CHRISTOPHER JAMES 2618 E 17TH ST 

2014 80197 PER 042040 0.00 35,216.84 35,216.84 WASTE SERVICES OF TN LLC 1387 WISDOM ST 

2014 80207 PER 045230 0.00 113.98 113.98 WATERS HOLLAND LLC 912 ENDICOTT ST 

2014 80208 PER 041237 0.00 8.30 8.30 WATKINS RON 1500 WORKMAN RD 

2014 80212 PER 039977 0.00 248.04 248.04 WCI SUPPLY 2406 JANEVIEW DR 

2014 80213 PER 044991 0.00 335.14 335.14 WO &ASSOCIATES 1384 GUNBARREL RD 

2014 80217 PER 030387 0.00 573.67 573.67 WEATHER SHIELD OF TENN LLC 1901 E 29TH ST 

2014 80233 PER 039866 0.00 8.30 8.30 WELCH RAY CONSTRUCTION 7132 BLOSSOM CIR 

2014 80248 PER 038130 0.00 5.78 5. 78 WEST MICHAEL ESQUIRE 707 GEORGIA AVE 

2014 80256 PER 043284 0.00 8.30 8.30 WESTSIDE SHOP INC 1221 GROVE ST 

2014 80267 PER 036480 0.00 4.45 4.45 WHISTLEWOOD BUILDING 3 FAIROAKPL 

2014 80278 PER 034818 0.00 25.50 25.50 WHITE TORTOISE ACUPUNCTURE 4501 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 80285 PER 041273 0.00 316.89 316.89 WHITWORTH CONTRACTORS 1905 E 32ND ST 

Report No: CTRU0508 AR_ CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Personalty Tax Page 48 Of 77 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 80288 PER 044411 0.00 26.52 26.52 WHOLESALE AUTO SHOP LLC 6000 LEE HWY 

2014 80301 PER 043306 0.00 334.31 334.31 WILDBUR SHEENA PHOTOGRAPHY 1909 VINE ST 

2014 80314 PER 007266 0.00 16.67 16.67 WILLIAMS FRED MINI STORAGE 2314 E MAIN ST 

2014 80324 PER 000226 0.00 2,784.47 2,784.47 WILSON JAMES CO 311E28TH ST 

2014 80331 PER 041928 0.00 295.32 295.32 WILSONS ROAD SERVICE 1514 E 49TH ST 

2014 80334 PER 032663 0.00 184.16 184.16 WINDER BINDER 40 FRAZIER AVE 

2014 80362 PER 010634 0.00 13.52 13.52 WJOC RADIO 2300 HENDRICKS ST 

2014 80384 PER 034549 0.00 17.01 17.01 WONDERLAND DAY CARE 2701 BENTON DR 

2014 80386 PER 032735 0.00 157.64 157.64 WOOD BROTHERS LLC 18 BELLFLOWER CIR 

2014 80387 PER 005298 0.00 70.60 70.60 WOOD GROUP INC 902 MANUFACTURERS RD 

2014 80391 PER 021838 0.00 171.53 171.53 WOODEN CONSTRUCTION 1025 SUNSET DR 

2014 80393 PER 026960 0.00 11.84 11.84 WOODHILL GROUP THE 212W08TH ST 

2014 80396 PER 009675 0.00 109.92 109.92 WOODS ELENORA DDS 6425 BONNY OAKS DR 

2014 80397 PER 045017 0.00 308.60 308.60 WOODS JANITORIAL SERVICE 3717 KELL YS FERRY RD 

2014 80399 PER 004294 0.00 8.30 8.30 WOOFLES PET GROOMING 5113 HWY58 

2014 80404 PER 038182 0.00 308.60 308.60 WORKMAN BUILDING MAINTENANCE 3712 SUMTER AVE 

2014 80410 PER 028662 0.00 8.30 8.30 WORLD TECHNOLOGICAL 2016 DODSON AVE 

2014 80412 PER 041361 0.00 384.92 384.92 WORLDWIDE HEAL TH SOLUTIONS 115 NOWLIN LN 

2014 80415 PER 038186 0.00 316.89 316.89 WORLEY STEVE BUILDERS 4214 HIGHWOOD DR 

2014 80416 PER 023184 0.00 151.09 151.09 WORLEYSPALLETS&CRATES INC 5391 WILBANKS DR 

2014 80417 PER 023666 0.00 1,362.97 1,362.97 WORTHAM LABORATORIES INC 6340 BONNY OAKS DR 

2014 80422 PER 036498 0.00 8.30 8.30 WRIGHT JAMES H CONSTRUCTION CO LLC 1715 WILLIAMS ST 

2014 80424 PER 043474 0.00 325.19 325.19 WRIGHTS BAKERY 1011 WOODMORE TER 

2014 80437 PER 039856 0.00 592.31 592.31 WYSONG TREE SERVICE 7710 CANYON DR 

2014 80438 PER 043173 0.00 1,113.24 1, 113.24 XANITOS INC 1038 WIEHL ST 

2014 80447 PER 041749 0.00 19.88 19.88 XPRESSIONS OF BEAUTY 5113 HWY 58 

2014 80448 PER 034564 0.00 12.89 12.89 XQUISITE TRAVELS 4710 FAIRWOOD LN 

2014 80450 PER 033277 0.00 94.85 94.85 XTRAX DRY XTRAXTION CARPET CLEANING 1028 SIGNAL MOUNTAIN RD 

2014 80454 PER 043145 0.00 705.96 705.96 YAKES KEISHIDOJO FITNESS & TRAINING 6925 SHALLOWFORD RD 

2014 80471 PER 041094 0.00 44.44 44.44 YOOGLESHOP LLC 912 OVERMAN ST 

2014 80477 PER 041108 0.00 328.51 328.51 YOUR NEXT BLESSING THRIFT STORE 3529 BRAINERD RD 

2014 80482 PER 038340 0.00 8.30 8.30 Z MOTORS 6808 SHALLOWFORD RD 

2014 80483 PER 036364 0.00 40.07 40.07 Z&J GROCERY 1725 N ORCHARD KNOB AVE 

Report No: CTRU0508 AR_ CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx • • • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Personalty Tax Page 49 Of 77 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 80486 PER 039592 0.00 267.45 267.45 ZARZOURS EATS &JACKIES TREATS 810 MARKET ST 

2014 80491 PER 043170 0.00 34.45 34.45 ZIGGYS BAR & GRILL 607 CHEROKEE BLVD 

2014 80494 PER 038621 0.00 8.74 8.74 ZIPPORAH SKIN SPA 5228 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 160983 PER 017188 0.00 383.56 383.56 WISE CONSTRUCTION LLC 25 CHEROKEE BLVD 

2014 161034 PER 021491 0.00 76.90 76.90 NICOS SALON LLC 612 GEORGIA AVE 

2014 161703 PER 007965 0.00 1,416.69 1,416.69 APPLIED THERMAL COATINGS INC 200 COMPRESS ST 

2014 161708 PER 036286 0.00 109.92 109.92 TENN DIRTWORKS RENTALS LLC I CIO T GENE 1309 APPLING ST 
EDWARDS Ill 

Chattanooga Totals 0.00 496,023.72 496,023.72 1,589 Records 

District Collegedale 

2014 158511 PER 043511 162.50 327.68 490.18 ABIOSE 10009 TELLICO DR 

2014 158525 PER 037357 558.26 1,125.71 1,683.97 AQUACLEAR FIBERGLASS POOLS 5604 EDGMON RD 

2014 158531 PER 012767 136.98 276.22 413.20 AVIATION SPECIALISTS INC 5100 BESS MOORE RD 

2014 158539 PER 044017 157.15 316.89 474.04 BEIHL DEVELOPMENT 5071 OOL TEWAH RINGGOLD RD 

2014 158543 PER 042439 5.18 10.45 15.63 BRADEN CONTRACTING 8458 EAST BRAINERD RD 

2014 158545 PER 022884 1,252.20 2,525.04 3,777.24 BUFF SALVAGE 9422 LEE HWY 

2014 158548 PER 042154 75.28 151.81 227.09 C&N LAWN CARE 9696 SALISBURY LN 

2014 158554 PER 043552 153.04 308.60 461.64 CAPSTONE CONCRETE PROTECTION 9659 BULL PEN DR 

2014 158570 PER 015882 415.13 837.11 1,252.24 CHUNG JOSEPH DDS 9325 APISON PIKE 

2014 158587 PER 034797 31.65 63.82 95.47 CRANES TREE SERVICE 10835 APISON PIKE 

2014 158592 PER 037314 125.47 253.02 378.49 D&C DISTRIBUTORS 9907 CLOVERLAN HILLS DR 

2014 158599 PER 001548 13.58 27.38 40.96 DOVER ELECTRIC CO 10426 S LEE HWY 

2014 158600 PER 044941 18.92 38.16 57.08 DREAM DAY FLOWER 5321 MISTY VALLEY DR 

2014 158601 PER 008896 162.58 327.84 490.42 DUFF DON DR 9457 DAVID SMITH LN 

2014 158605 PER 030567 16.25 32.77 49.02 ELITE PROPERTY MAINTENANCE 5645 TUCKER RD 

2014 158617 PER 027961 152.76 308.04 460.80 FAUSTOS AUTO REPAIR & PERFORMANCE INC 9616 APISON PIKE 

2014 158646 PER 038520 1,334.56 2,691.12 4,025.68 HILL TOP CAR WASH INC 9025 JAC CATE RD 

2014 158661 PER 036016 32.66 65.87 98.53 JORDAN RIVER PRODUCTION 10974 APISON PIKE 

2014 158665 PER 040045 58.83 118.63 177.46 KND DISTRIBUTING 5620 TALLANT RD 

2014 158672 PER 005117 2,986.61 6,022.44 9,009.05 LITESPEED TITANIUM COMPONENTS INC 9308 OOLTEWAH INDUSTRIAL DR 

2014 158673 PER 041652 39.49 79.64 119.13 UTILE STINKERS 5620 TALLANT RD 

2014 158676 PER 043900 11.48 23.14 34.62 M&M PRODUCE 9408 LEE HWY 

2014 158678 PER 039748 419.34 845.60 1,264.94 MASSENGILL INVESTMENTS LLC 5482 UTILE DEBBIE PKWY 

2014 158680 PER 003107 1,762.44 3,553.92 5,316.36 MC DANIEL & SON CONSTRUCTION CO 5402 OOL TEWAH RINGGOLD RD 

Report No: CTRU0508 AR_ CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Personalty Tax Page 50 Of 77 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 158687 PER 039786 194.59 392.38 586.97 MC KENZIE CENTER OF INTERNAL MED 5572 LITTLE DEBBIE PKWY 

2014 158703 PER 031758 53.48 107.84 161.32 NETWORK 7 MEDIA CENTER INC 9129LEE HWY 

2014 158709 PER 044796 153.04 308.60 461.64 O&S HAULAHAULICS INC 8731 CHERLEE DR 

2014 158718 PER 036256 4.37 8.82 13.19 OOLTEWAHTIRE 10432LEE HWY 

2014 158727 PER 039430 12.33 24.86 37 .19 POINT OF VIEW PICTURES 5793 SUNBURST CT 

2014 158730 PER 038444 1.85 3.73 5.58 POST EXTERIORS 10015 TELLICO DR 

2014 158732 PER 043169 264.11 532.58 796.69 PROFLOORS LLC 5219 LITTLE DEBBIE PKWY 

2014 158738 PER 009300 324.59 654.52 979.11 RAFAELS ITALIAN RESTAURANT 5032 OOL TEWAH RINGGOLD RD 

2014 158741 PER 035212 45.69 92.14 137 .83 REAL TY TITLE & ESCROW SERVICES #414 5913 MAIN ST 

2014 158756 PER 023166 99.95 201.56 301.51 SAMMYS LANDSCAPING & LAWN 10315 SCENIC VIEW DR 

2014 158758 PER 041097 46.80 94.38 141.18 SCENIC CITY FLAG CAR 10115 SCENIC VIEW DR 

2014 158764 PER 034602 1.62 3.26 4.88 SKIPS FIREARMS 10338 LEE HWY 

2014 158773 PER 042976 161.26 325.19 486.45 SOMETHING SWEET INC 9408 APISON PIKE 

2014 158783 PER 014581 174.61 352.09 526. 70 SUNSHINE FAST LUBE 9051 OLD LEE HWY 

2014 158795 PER 039669 4.11 8.30 12.41 TOP DOGS 10170 LARKSPUR DR 

2014 158805 PER 036277 970.50 1,957.00 2,927.50 VALLEY SIGNS & SURVEYS 9092 JETRAIL DR 

2014 158807 PER 040179 576.86 1, 163.24 1, 7 40.10 VINTAGE PHOTO & REPROGRAPHICS LLC 9402 FACTORY ST 

2014 158812 PER 041271 98.68 198.98 297.66 WHITE OAK MOUNTAIN CLEANING 4383 WELLESLEY DR 

Collegedale Totals 13,270.78 26,760.37 40,031.15 42 Records 

District County North 

2014 128777 PER 031424 0.00 3.73 3. 73 A BETTER BOOKKEEPING & TAX SVC 4017 LEE PIKE 

2014 128783 PER 041734 0.00 200.78 200.78 A TASTE OF ARGENTINA INC 6842 MANASSAS GAP LN 

2014 128792 PER 040479 0.00 630.47 630.47 A&T CONSTRUCTION 6903 LOVELN 

2014 128798 PER 042156 0.00 335.14 335.14 ABLE CONSTRUCTION 7700 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 128807 PER 042191 0.00 461.24 461.24 ABUTEC MECHANICAL CONTRACTING LLC 12941 DAYTON PIKE 

2014 128814 PER 035565 0.00 10.56 10.56 ADD A FENCE 8915 E RIDGE TRAIL RD 

2014 128830 PER 038310 0.00 308.60 308.60 ALL ABOUT CLEAN 1764 THRASHER PIKE 

2014 128832 PER 033704 0.00 27.87 27.87 ALL AMERICAN INSTALLATION 13318 EMERALD BAY DR 

2014 128833 PER 037257 0.00 316.23 316.23 ALL HOME PLUMBING CO 7731 COVE RIDGE DR 

2014 128834 PER 040583 0.00 321.87 321.87 ALL PRO PAINTING 4509 KELL YS FERRY RD 

2014 128837 PER 037264 0.00 20.55 20.55 ALL STAR ROOFING 227 SERENA DR 

2014 128853 PER 040598 0.00 630.47 630.47 ALTEMOSE DANNY CONSTRUCTION 708 HOTTENTOT RD 

2014 128859 PER 043376 0.00 222.32 222.32 AMERICAN ANARCHY 8038 HALE RD 

Report No: CTRU0508 AR_CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx • • • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Personalty Tax Page 51 Of 77 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 128863 PER 021875 0.00 13.69 13.69 AMERICAN MECHANICAL CO 1505 MANASSAS DR 

2014 128880 PER 041599 0.00 8.30 8.30 APRILS DAWN CREATIONS 1822 TIMESVILLE RD 

2014 128899 PER 038503 0.00 38.16 38.16 ASTERIA DESIGNS 1309 LEE PIKE 

2014 128915 PER 043935 0.00 151.81 151.81 B&BLAWNCARE 7309 FLANNIGAN LN 

2014 128933 PER 042149 0.00 151.81 151.81 BAPTIST TREE SERVICE 7627 MIDDLE VALLEY RD 

2014 128934 PER 029504 0.00 70.60 70.60 BARBER MARGY PIANO STUDIO 6349 SEA HAVEN DR 

2014 128961 PER 044288 0.00 14.32 14.32 BEYER AMANDA PHOTOGRAPHY 8429 DUNNHILL LANE 

2014 128974 PER 042345 0.00 686.88 686.88 BLACK TRAIN MOVING 10253 SOVEREIGN POINTE DR 

2014 128979 PER 039039 0.00 8.30 8.30 BLUE CAT RODS 10801 JENKINS CIR 

2014 128984 PER 037361 0.00 8.90 8.90 BLUESTONE AUTOMARINE 6921 MIDDLE VALLEY RD 

2014 128985 PER 037364 0.00 25.16 25.16 BLUEWATER PLUMBING CO 661 LOWER CRAVENS TER 

2014 129000 PER 042719 0.00 8.30 8.30 BOULDER VALLEY LLC 1206 LOWER BROW RD 

2014 129005 PER 015094 0.00 19.66 19.66 BOYD AMY 1719 MOUNTAIN BAY DR 

2014 129009 PER 043762 0.00 532.25 532.25 BRAND ENERGY SERVICES LLC SEQUOYAH ACCESS RD 

2014 129053 PER 022918 0.00 51.43 51.43 C&S AUTOMOTIVE 7717 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 129060 PER 027720 0.00 53.78 53.78 CARD MICHAEL POOL CONSTRUCTION 8623 WALNUT RD 

2014 129065 PER 040480 0.00 248.04 248.04 CASEY SERVICES 2110 DALLAS LAKE RD 

2014 129087 PER 028946 0.00 8.30 8.30 CHATT COMPUTER SERVICE 1150 BOY SCOUT RD 

2014 129093 PER 027148 0.00 64.82 64.82 CHATT GRADING & PIPING 2910 S GOLD POINT CIR 

2014 129100 PER 033644 0.00 42.64 42.64 CHATT PRO LIGHT & SOUND 9023 CHIP DR 

2014 129129 PER 029697 0.00 57.65 57.65 CLARK HAL CONSTRUCTION CO 7508 FLORENCE DR 

2014 129141 PER 041579 0.00 350.90 350.90 CLEAR VISION WINDOW TINTING 1042 SUNSET DR 

2014 129156 PER 036840 0.00 592.31 592.31 COMPLETE TREE SVC & LANDSCAPING 709RAY LN 

2014 129162 PER 027806 0.00 582.35 582.35 CONCRETE DOCTOR 1513 MC CALLIE FERRY RD 

2014 129164 PER 037821 0.00 4.89 4.89 CONNER JAY HEATING & AIR 1829 LEWIS MINE RD 

2014 129166 PER 043489 0.00 304.45 304.45 CONSTRUCT 13318 EMERALD BAY DR 

2014 129185 PER 008857 0.00 113.35 113.35 COVERT ACTION MERCHANDISING 2107 LEGGETT RD 

2014 129189 PER 031796 0.00 39.60 39.60 CR PAINT INC 1975 SIVLEY TRL 

2014 129190 PER 039279 0.00 8.30 8.30 CREATIONS HAIR & NAIL SALON 1827 W 38TH ST 

2014 129214 PER 023038 0.00 4.73 4. 73 CUNNINGHAM WILLY CONSTRUCTION 2219 STANDING ROCK RD 

2014 129224 PER 044912 0.00 8.30 8.30 CUSTOM WEBS OF TN 5918 SUNSET CANYON DR 

2014 129229 PER 031831 0.00 16.43 16.43 D&M AUTO REPAIR 5106 TAFT HWY 

2014 129235 PER 037327 0.00 70.48 70.48 DANIEL CONSTRUCTION 1522 RIBBONWOOD DR 

Report No: CTRU0508 AR_ CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Personalty Tax Page 52 Of 77 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 129259 PER 038350 0.00 96.42 96.42 DAYMARK MARINE SVC CENTER 1940 HIXSON MARINA RD 

2014 129293 PER 036535 0.00 130.24 130.24 DODD &ASSOCIATES FIREARMS TRAINING 2107 LEGGETI RD 

2014 129311 PER 042379 0.00 308.60 308.60 DOUGLAS MASONRY 310 DETOUR RD 

2014 129323 PER 028919 0.00 33.32 33.32 DUN RITE AUTO SALES & SERVICE 14508 DAYTON PIKE 

2014 129349 PER 038564 0.00 8.30 8.30 ELECTRICAL CONCEPTS 12209 COUNTRY MILL LN 

2014 129351 PER 040775 0.00 8.30 8.30 ELITE CLEANING & HOME SERVICES 7729 N DENT RD 

2014 129352 PER 044075 0.00 308.60 308.60 ELITE PROPERTY SERVICES LLC 7431 IRONGATE DR 

2014 129357 PER 042259 0.00 308.60 308.60 EMERGENCY MECHANICAL SVCS 222 DELORES DR 

2014 129361 PER 044101 0.00 17.92 17.92 ENVIRONMENTAL ABATEMENT SERVICES LLC 1834 HIDDEN HARBOR RD 

2014 129367 PER 044114 0.00 222.32 222.32 ESI PROPERTY INSPECTION 510 BRADY POINT RD 

2014 129373 PER 038320 0.00 14.30 14.30 EVERYTHING AUTO 6921 MIDDLE VALLEY RD 

2014 129374 PER 026259 0.00 10.37 10.37 EWTON FENCE 4533 N FAIRMOUNT RD 

2014 129403 PER 035716 0.00 25.91 25.91 FINE LINES LANDSCAPING INC 7611 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 129423 PER 044263 0.00 316.89 316.89 FOUR R CONSTRUCTION 7001 LEVI RD 

2014 129439 PER 026383 0.00 154.91 154.91 FULLERS PLACE 14605 DAYTON PIKE 

2014 129441 PER 029143 0.00 18.25 18.25 FUZZYS 14504 DAYTON PIKE 

2014 129442 PER 040706 0.00 43.22 43.22 GADD MICHAEL CONSTRUCTION 7993 SELCER RD 

2014 129446 PER 006801 0.00 50.71 50.71 GARNERS GYMNASTIC CENTER 7619 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 129461 PER 040780 0.00 432.26 432.26 GOLDEN SANDS TANNING SALES 7637 MIDDLE VALLEY RD 

2014 129463 PER 043316 0.00 12.61 12.61 GOOD DOG PET GROOMING 7505 MIDDLE VALLEY RD 

2014 129464 PER 044340 0.00 316.89 316.89 GOOD LIFE SERVICES 3520 S GOLD POINT CIR 

2014 129471 PER 022125 0.00 57.29 57.29 GRAHAM RENOVATIONS 741 UNION FORK RD 

2014 129478 PER 036659 0.00 8.30 8.30 GRAY TIM TILE SERVICE 1503 NORTH CHESTER RD 

2014 129525 PER 041785 0.00 222.32 222.32 HARTLEY JASON 7343 S DENT RD 

2014 129527 PER 040711 0.00 207.39 207 .39 HARVEST MOON 10907 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 129530 PER 004702 0.00 8.99 8.99 HAWKINS GLEN CARPET SALES 1915 N GOLD POINT CIR 

2014 129532 PER 041378 0.00 327.68 327.68 HAYNES RICHARD B 1859 COFFEETREE LN 

2014 129534 PER 035830 0.00 321.87 321.87 HAZELWOOD PAINTING 1235 THATCHER RD 

2014 129553 PER 003735 0.00 132.92 132.92 HIDDEN HARBOR HOMEOWNERS ASSN 2015 ROCK BLUFF RD 

2014 129558 PER 037684 0.00 74.14 74.14 HIGLEY CONSTRUCTION LLC 1169 IVY MANOR CT 

2014 129567 PER 039319 0.00 32.66 32.66 HK&C CONTRACTING 7101 STERLING RD 

2014 129583 PER 044468 0.00 321.87 321.87 HOME PROS PAINTING 7226 FAIRINGTON CIR 

2014 129596 PER 037711 0.00 335.14 335.14 HUDSON DECKS & REMODELING 1836 TIMESVILLE RD 

Report No: CTRU0508 AR_ CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx • e • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Personalty Tax Page 53 Of 77 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 129618 PER 044469 0.00 335.14 335.14 INTEGRITY CONSTRUCTION & FABRICATION 1344 PENDALL LN 

2014 129662 PER 042734 0.00 316.89 316.89 JOHNSON MIKE CONSTRUCTION 9707 SHORELINE HEIGHTS DR 

2014 129688 PER 033147 0.00 4.70 4. 70 KELLERS CUSTOM PAINTING 8010 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 129698 PER 040888 0.00 636.27 636.27 KEVINS GRILL & CHILL 7001 MIDDLE VALLEY RD 

2014 129718 PER 040914 0.00 335.14 335.14 KOMARS WINDOW INSTALLATION 7343 S DENT RD 

2014 129730 PER 044445 0.00 664.48 664.48 LAKESHORE MARINE SVC INC 9718 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 129742 PER 025318 0.00 35.42 35.42 LAWN CARE BY LARRY HICKS 7929 WOODSTONE DR 

2014 129744 PER 038305 0.00 151.81 151.81 LAWNSHARKS OF CHATT 6941 MEACHAM LN 

2014 129753 PER 042655 0.00 316.89 316.89 LEGACY EXTERIORS & CONTRACTING 7320 STERLING RD 

2014 129754 PER 032157 0.00 573.78 573. 78 LEGACY FUNERAL HOME 8911 DALLAS HOLLOW RD 

2014 129781 PER 030042 0.00 76.07 76.07 LONG RIDGE HUNTING INC 8707 BROW LAKE RD 

2014 129783 PER 043902 0.00 11.56 11.56 LOOKOUT BAR & GRILL 2536 CUMMINGS HWY 

2014 129801 PER 021895 0.00 764.83 764.83 MACHINE DYNAMICS INC 13733 BACK VALLEY RD 

2014 129804 PER 030050 0.00 308.60 308.60 MAID BY KRISTEN CLEANING SERVICES 1408 LONDON AVE 

2014 129809 PER 042660 0.00 335.14 335.14 MALTESE EXTERIORS 7320 STERLING RD 

2014 129835 PER 032224 0.00 34.90 34.90 MC ALISTERS SPECIAL TY SERVICES 640 MOWBRAY PIKE 

2014 129836 PER 014773 0.00 542.59 542.59 MC BEE EXCAVATING 10219 HAMBY RD 

2014 129861 PER 000734 0.00 157.67 157 .67 MICKEYS ANTIQUES 5900HWY153 

2014 129863 PER 025288 0.00 154.10 154.10 MIDDLE VALLEY FENCE 7635GANN RD 

2014 129866 PER 045094 0.00 525.94 525.94 MIDWAY GROCERY & DELI 1108 LEE PIKE 

2014 129885 PER 042923 0.00 335.14 335.14 MOOREDONOVAN 422 SANDALWOOD DR 

2014 129895 PER 028952 0.00 304.17 304.17 MOUNTAIN CITY TILE 1501 BOY SCOUT RD 

2014 129904 PER 036800 0.00 5.20 5.20 MSllNC 2141 CUMMINGS HWY 

2014 129915 PER 040927 0.00 37.94 37.94 NATURES GREEN LAWN CARE 6594 FAIRVIEW RD 

2014 129973 PER 041049 0.00 455.43 455.43 OZBEK OUTDOOR 2520 STEWART RD 

2014 129977 PER 044609 0.00 747.43 747.43 PACKAGING SYSTEM DESIGN INC 6921 MIDDLE VALLEY RD 

2014 129983 PER 037149 0.00 438.01 438.01 PAMPERED PETS DAY SPA & SALON 7505 MIDDLE VALLEY RD 

2014 129987 PER 034833 0.00 56.66 56.66 PARKER ENTERPRISES 6931 LOVE LN 

2014 130001 PER 042900 0.00 489.44 489.44 PERFORMANCE AUTOMOTIVE & REPAIR 3814 TAFT HWY 

2014 130009 PER 032361 0.00 493.59 493.59 PHILLIPS ELECTRIC 8443 CROSS TIMBERS CIR 

2014 130010 PER 028357 0.00 13.05 13.05 PHILLIPS THOMAS PAINTING 7346 S DENT RD 

2014 130018 PER 041360 0.00 334.31 334.31 PICTURE PERFECT PHOTOGRAPHY 6721 LEVI RD 

2014 130033 PER 036185 0.00 42.36 42.36 POWERUP CAFE SEQUOYAH ACCESS RD 

Report No: CTRU0508 AR_ CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Personalty Tax Page 54 Of 77 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 130036 PER 041504 0.00 15.93 15.93 PRECISION CLEANING 676 LOGGER LN 

2014 130039 PER 041015 0.00 151.81 151.81 PRECISION TOTAL LAWN CARE 6609 LEVI RD 

2014 130060 PER 021557 0.00 51.85 51.85 PUGH PLUMBING CONTRACTORS 8630 WALNUT RD 

2014 130067 PER 044604 0.00 32.35 32.35 QUALITY PROJECTS & SERVICES 6436 LAKE MEADOWS DR 

2014 130069 PER 034298 0.00 8.41 8.41 QUALITY TREE SERVICE 8323 MIDDLE VALLEY RD 

2014 130085 PER 044723 0.00 151.81 151.81 RADERS TREE SERVICE 1719 APPLE ST 

2014 130086 PER 042895 0.00 38.16 38.16 RAH RAH COLLEGE VINTAGE WEAR 2813 MILITARY RD 

2014 130088 PER 026597 0.00 54.09 54.09 RAINES CONSTRUCTION 437 SEVIER ST 

2014 130108 PER 034371 0.00 6.03 6.03 RED RACKER INDUSTRIES INC 1798 RITCHIE RIDGE LN 

2014 130125 PER 044779 0.00 375.79 375.79 REVOTECH 2531 CUMMINGS HWY 

2014 130156 PER 044833 0.00 321.87 321.87 ROOF MASTERS 7126 MOSES RD 

2014 130160 PER 038284 0.00 308.60 308.60 RT HOOD & DUCT SERVICE 8628 CAMP COLUMBUS RD 

2014 130164 PER 044845 0.00 118.63 118.63 RUFUS & WINSTON ENTERPRISES 14010 MOUNT TABOR RD 

2014 130183 PER 038019 0.00 24.86 24.86 SALE CREEK POWER SPORTS SVC 14430 DAYTON PIKE 

2014 130187 PER 022750 0.00 6.86 6.86 SALON STYLE 1434 OLDAKER VIEW LN 

2014 130210 PER 039604 0.00 328.51 328.51 SECOND LOOK 7637 MIDDLE VALLEY RD 

2014 130212 PER 036655 0.00 8.30 8.30 SECOND WIND WILDLIFE 932 KENNY WAY 

2014 130214 PER 012723 0.00 54.42 54.42 SELECTIVE CONSTRUCTION INC 3900 LEE PIKE 

2014 130230 PER 010453 0.00 9,525.64 9,525.64 SHEL TON CONSTRUCTION CO INC 7609 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 130232 PER 042780 0.00 308.60 308.60 SHERO HVAC 950 WYNDSOR DR 

2014 130240 PER 038116 0.00 682.73 682.73 SIGNAL TILE 5038 TAFT HWY 

2014 130263 PER 017233 0.00 6.11 6.11 SMILING DOG ENTERPRISES 1542 COURTLAND DR 

2014 130276 PER 044190 0.00 222.32 222.32 SOCIAL OVERSEER 8206GANN RD 

2014 130282 PER 038587 0.00 19.05 19.05 SOUTHEAST PROPERTY SVC 1042 BOY SCOUT RD 

2014 130313 PER 041936 0.00 821.26 821.26 STAMEYS CONCRETE FOUNDATION 525 BLACK OAK RD 

2014 130317 PER 028789 0.00 51.52 51.52 STANSELL RANDY REMODELING 7101 FAIRINGTON CIR 

2014 130322 PER 041336 0.00 287.03 287.03 STEADFAST TECHNICAL CONSULTING 13011 BELLACOOLA RD 

2014 130348 PER 034978 0.00 24.75 24.75 SUPERIOR STRUCTURED NETWORKS 1715 MOUNTAIN BAY DR 

2014 130355 PER 045096 0.00 316.89 316.89 T&J CONSTRUCTION 7807 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 130359 PER 042846 0.00 295.32 295.32 TAILORED HOME SOLUTIONS LLC 8264 ELLIE PLAZA PL 

2014 130394 PER 039897 0.00 325.19 325.19 TIKI HUT 7203 FAIRBANKS RD 

2014 130396 PER 041215 0.00 8.30 8.30 TIMS SMALL ENGINE REPAIRS 6921 MIDDLE VALLEY RD 

2014 130397 PER 034657 0.00 44.63 44.63 TINY SCHOLARS CHILD DEVELOPMENT CTR 7637 MIDDLE VALLEY RD 

Report No: CTRU0508 AR_ CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx • e • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Personalty Tax Page 55 Of 77 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 130415 PER 028746 0.00 9.54 9.54 TOTHEROW ELECTRIC 609 RIVER LANDING DR 

2014 130422 PER 043155 0.00 592.31 592.31 TREE BUSTERS TREE SERVICE 223 LEGGETI RD 

2014 130429 PER 041277 0.00 330.99 330.99 TRIPLE I CONSTRUCTION 1635 LISA LYNN DR 

2014 130450 PER 038020 o.oo 821.26 821.26 UNIQUE CONSTRUCTION 422 SANDALWOOD DR 

2014 130454 PER 038027 0.00 6.47 6.47 UNITED GUTIERING & HOME IMPROVEMENT 227 SERENA DR 

2014 130470 PER 039685 0.00 8.30 8.30 VENDOMAX LLC 7812 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 130477 PER 044574 0.00 58.90 58.90 VINCENT JIM CONSTRUCTION 819 S VALLEY WOOD CIR 

2014 130480 PER 042756 0.00 8.30 8.30 VISIONARY LLC 1206 LOWER BROW RD 

2014 130497 PER 038109 0.00 316.89 316.89 WARDLAW EXTERIORS ROOFING & SIDING 8252 OXFORD DR 

2014 130513 PER 032662 0.00 76.29 76.29 WILKERSON TILE CO 7335 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 130536 PER 043179 0.00 38.16 38. 16 WOVEN AMBER 2614 STONESAGE RD 

2014 130546 PER 041104 0.00 17.64 17.64 YOUNGBLOOD MICKEY 1715 SMITH CEMETARY RD 

County North Totals 0.00 40,057.55 40,057.55 157 Records 

District County South 

2014 128778 PER 037634 0.00 308.60 308.60 A GREEN CARPET CLEAN 8651 HWY58 

2014 128779 PER 033550 0.00 10.01 10.01 A HONEST LAWN SERVICE 1648 LANCER LN 

2014 128782 PER 040470 0.00 14.68 14.68 A PERSONAL GARDNER 3400 JENKINS RD 

2014 128789 PER 038904 0.00 8.30 8.30 A&D ENTERPRISES 7916 SHALLOWMEADE LN 

2014 128790 PER 037215 0.00 22.95 22.95 A&J HOME IMPROVEMENT 8135 HOLLY CREST DR 

2014 128802 PER 023199 0.00 2.96 2.96 ABOVE ALL FLOORING 8320 CROSSBOW CT 

2014 128804 PER 035528 0.00 428.88 428.88 ABSOLUTE CLEANING 5406 AUTUMN WOOD DR 

2014 128810 PER 014696 0.00 60.14 60.14 ACE EXTERMINATING CO 7229 TANYA DR 

2014 128813 PER 029576 0.00 567.31 567.31 ADAMSON DEVELOPERS LLC 8151 LEON BRENDA LN 

2014 128819 PER 040558 0.00 8.30 8.30 AF CONSTRUCTION 4850 PATIENTOWN RD 

2014 128820 PER 040563 0.00 8.30 8.30 AFFORDABLE ROOFING & REMODELING 6918 SANDY COVE DR 

2014 128831 PER 042153 0.00 181.67 181.67 ALL AFFORDABLE TRANSPORTATION 7401 DAVIS MILL CIR 

2014 128855 PER 004887 0.00 25.08 25.08 ALVEYS PRESSURE WASHER 10805 POSSUM TRAIL RD 

2014 128860 PER 038876 0.00 248.04 248.04 AMERICAN EAGLE FLAGS 9908 FROST RIDGE DR 

2014 128864 PER 044909 0.00 308.60 308.60 AMERICAN STONEWORKS 11632 OOLTEWAH GEORGETOWN RD 

2014 128865 PER 042266 0.00 222.32 222.32 AMERICHEM 8612 HORSESHOE BEND LN 

2014 128871 PER 042281 0.00 8.30 8.30 ANDOR ADVERTISING 9507 STATE ST 

2014 128885 PER 044910 0.00 335.14 335.14 ARNERMATITRIM 6443 COOLEY RD 

2014 128892 PER 042341 0.00 38.16 38.16 ART GIFT SHOP LLC 709 CANDLEWOOD TRL 

Report No: CTRU0508 AR_ CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Personalty Tax Page 56 Of 77 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 128898 PER 043979 0.00 222.32 222.32 ASPIRE 2K INC 9118 ALMOND RIDGE RD 

2014 128905 PER 029839 0.00 12.58 12.58 AUDIO VISUAL CREATORS 7919 SHORTTAIL SPRINGS RD 

2014 128921 PER 040445 0.00 38.16 38.16 BABY CAKES 6321 MOUL TON LN 

2014 128928 PER 035521 0.00 35.39 35.39 BALLINGER AGENCY INSURANCE 6801 HARRISON PARK DR 

2014 128938 PER 011715 0.00 451.61 451.61 BASA INVESTMENTS INC 6487 BASA LAKE LN 

2014 128946 PER 044012 0.00 308.60 308.60 BCS BUILDING CLEANING SERVICE 6012 GIBBS LN 

2014 128951 PER 030686 0.00 25.94 25.94 BEAVCOR DEVELOPMENT 8008 SHORT TAIL SPRINGS RD 

2014 128952 PER 040466 0.00 334.31 334.31 BELLA GRAYCE PHOTOGRAPHY 6784 CROOKED COVE WAY 

2014 128955 PER 045021 0.00 222.32 222.32 BERKEN MEDIA LLC 4200 BALSAMWOOD LN 

2014 128966 PER 039004 0.00 5.59 5.59 BIG MARKS MOVING SERVICE 6126 MUSCADINE LN 

2014 128992 PER 044168 0.00 222.32 222.32 BOLEY CUSTOM WOODWORKS 4724 ALABAMA RD 

2014 128999 PER 041977 0.00 161.76 161. 76 BOTIOMLINE SETILEMENT INC 9034 OAK HAVEN DR 

2014 129008 PER 041484 0.00 37.77 37.77 BRAHMA CONSTRUCTION CO 5809 QUAIL HOLLOW CIR 

2014 129016 PER 044197 0.00 8.30 8.30 BRILLIANT JEWELRY 9200 COBBLESTONE HILL DR 

2014 129018 PER 024662 0.00 24.28 24.28 BROKEN TREASURES CONSTRUCTION 7200 TENDERFOOT TRL 

2014 129024 PER 022682 0.00 56.96 56.96 BROWNS KEVIN BURGERS 8228 MAHAN GAP RD 

2014 129034 PER 026053 0.00 16.43 16.43 BURGERS PLUS/KENS DINER 5515HWY58 

2014 129036 PER 044212 0.00 335.14 335.14 BURKE CONSTRUCTION 8825 QUAIL RUN DR 

2014 129038 PER 044215 0.00 327.68 327.68 BURRUANO MICHAEL 9122 TENNGA LN 

2014 129041 PER 037434 0.00 327.68 327 .68 BUSY BODY FITNESS 6917 SHORT TAIL SPRINGS RD 

2014 129042 PER 042501 0.00 821.26 821.26 BW CONSTRUCTION 8580 GENTLE MIST CIR 

2014 129054 PER 037496 0.00 596.04 596.04 CAIN DEVELOPMENT 7616 TWISTING CREEK LN 

2014 129059 PER 038583 0.00 334.31 334.31 CAPTURE LIFE PHOTOGRAPHY 9224 CHARBAR CIR 

2014 129061 PER 041739 0.00 48.45 48.45 CAREER CONSTRUCTION 8524 OLD CHAMPION RD 

2014 129062 PER 035093 0.00 7.55 7 .55 CARRIS TREE SERVICE 5077 OLD JACKSON RD 

2014 129063 PER 040132 0.00 8.30 8.30 CARTER DEBORAH 6919 SANDY COVE DR 

2014 129085 PER 037645 0.00 75.90 75.90 CHATI CLEAN MANAGEMENT INC 7986 STILLWATER CIR 

2014 129089 PER 033541 0.00 8.30 8.30 CHATI ENERGY HUB 5935 RAINBOW SPRINGS DR 

2014 129092 PER 038591 0.00 22.70 22.70 CHATIGEEKS 6237 HUNTER VALLEY RD 

2014 129098 PER 037674 0.00 291.18 291.18 CHATI LAWNSCAPES 2505 QUAIL NEST CIR 

2014 129099 PER 043400 0.00 334.31 334.31 CHATI PANORAMA 514 PICTURE RlDGE DR 

2014 129106 PER 044027 0.00 103.92 103.92 CHATI SHARP 8527 SYNTEX LN 

2014 129108 PER 037705 0.00 1,512.29 1,512.29 CHATITOWN ENT 9211 ROYAL MOUNTAIN DR 

Report No: CTRU0508 AR_CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx • • • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Personalty Tax Page 57 Of 77 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 
Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 129111 PER 040532 0.00 331.82 331.82 CHA TT WINDOW INSTALLERS 9103 PINE RIDGE RD 
2014 129117 PER 043362 0.00 10.12 10.12 CHECKER CABS/DEBORAH DURHAM 8526 OLD CHAMPION RD 
2014 129122 PER 022025 0.00 92.11 92.11 CHOO CHOO AUTO SPECIAL TY PARTS 7406 ROYAL HARBOUR CIR 
2014 129133 PER 042452 0.00 53.09 53.09 CLASSY DUCK DESIGNS LLC 11965 HAYCUTTER RD 
2014 129135 PER 044104 0.00 282.05 282.05 CLEAN UP MEN 8831 MILLARD LEE LN 
2014 129140 PER 043254 0.00 8.30 8.30 CLEAR HEALTH SOLUTIONS 8121 OOLTEWAH GEORGETOWN RD 
2014 129146 PER 042502 0.00 323.53 323.53 COGSWELL ADAM 10002HWY 58 

2014 129148 PER 038427 0.00 5.09 5.09 COLE PAINTING 6346 CHAMPION RD 

2014 129152 PER 031770 0.00 4.37 4.37 COME CLEAN TROPICAL SNOW 9157 WESTMINISTER CIR 

2014 129154 PER 042517 0.00 183.30 183.30 COMPLETE CARPET CARE 6017 HILLCREST DR 

2014 129155 PER 040626 0.00 317.53 317.53 COMPLETE HOME MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 9424 EAST BRAINERD RD 

2014 129161 PER 043477 0.00 222.32 222.32 CONCIERGE EXECUTIVE 306 SHADOW WALK DR 

2014 129163 PER 029759 0.00 72.53 72.53 CONFIDENTIAL INVESTIGATION SER 7497 SPLENDID VIEW DR 

2014 129171 PER 043373 0.00 222.32 222.32 CORE VERSATILITY 5586 CROOKED CREEK DR 

2014 129194 PER 044801 0.00 233.77 233. 77 CREATIVE OUTDOOR SOLUTIONS 4500 JOHNSON RD 

2014 129197 PER 035794 0.00 17.53 17.53 CRG PAINTING 4821 MEL TON LN 

2014 129204 PER 037855 0.00 821.26 821.26 CROXALL CONSTRUCTION 2301 RIVERSIDE DR 

2014 129220 PER 037865 0.00 8.30 8.30 CUSTOM HOME IMPROVEMENT 5401 MULBERRY ST 

2014 129222 PER 027841 0.00 33.82 33.82 CUSTOM REMODELING 7515 HYDRUS DR 

2014 129223 PER 038445 0.00 2.90 2.90 CUSTOM STUFF 4034 HAPPY VALLEY LN 

2014 129227 PER 044271 0.00 335.14 335.14 CWE 5611 KRISTY LN 

2014 129228 PER 037891 0.00 20.35 20.35 CYSCO CYCLES 6129 WARDWELL DR 

2014 129242 PER 040570 0.00 334.31 334.31 DAVENPORT LINDA PHOTOGRAPHY 9618 BIRCHWOOD PIKE 

2014 129248 PER 038954 0.00 8.30 8.30 DAVIS & GREEN INVESTMENTS 7153 BRITISH RD 

2014 129250 PER 023065 0.00 8.30 8.30 DAVIS BUSINESS MACHINES 6807 GLOVER RD 

2014 129256 PER 040093 0.00 24.89 24.89 DAWGWORKS 12142 BETTIS RD 

2014 129272 PER 021171 0.00 518.48 518.48 DIGGER DAN CONSTRUCTION CO 9427 EAST BRAINERD RD 

2014 129273 PER 040559 0.00 287.03 287.03 DIGITAL BRIDGE IT 9220 ROCKY COVE DR 

2014 129284 PER 038434 0.00 248.04 248.04 DIXIE SEAFOOD 9607 SHADOW BEND CIR 

2014 129287 PER 041584 0.00 8.30 8.30 DJS PAINTING SERVICES 9073 HICKORY GROVE LN 

2014 129292 PER 029435 0.00 63.49 63.49 DOCKSIDE CAFE 8411 HARRISON BAY RD 

2014 129295 PER 042323 0.00 34.04 34.04 DOING BUSINESS AS DONNA KUBBA 7934 SHALLOWMEADE LN 

2014 129303 PER 031864 0.00 821.26 821.26 DONOHUE CONSTRUCTION 8401 ROSETREE DR 

Report No: CTRU0508 AR_CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Personalty Tax Page 58 Of 77 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 129304 PER 043350 0.00 563.27 563.27 DONS DELI 8909 HWY 58 

2014 129308 PER 041034 0.00 821.26 821.26 DOTAN CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR 7518 SHORT TAIL SPRINGS RD 

2014 129317 PER 041205 0.00 38.16 38.16 DREAMCATCHER EVENTS PLANNING 6441 MILL STREAM DR 

2014 129321 PER 038607 0.00 85.91 85.91 DSW SERVICES LLC 6013 CLARK RD 

2014 129328 PER 031786 0.00 8.30 8.30 DWAYNES LAKESHORE MARKET 6405 HARRISON PIKE 

2014 129347 PER 001922 0.00 157.81 157 .81 ELDERS GROCERY 10000 HWY 58 

2014 129353 PER 041829 0.00 28.23 28.23 ELITE TRUCK & HEAVY EQUIP SVC 2310 JENNIFER DR 

2014 129354 PER 042218 0.00 282.05 282.05 ELLA LYNN DESIGN 8558 KESLEY TRL 

2014 129356 PER 027949 0.00 16.18 16.18 ELLIS COMMERCIAL CLEANING SERVICE 7040SIMS RD 

2014 129358 PER 029770 0.00 6.61 6.61 EMERSON PAINTING CO 6220 SHALLOWFORD RD 

2014 129368 PER 044122 0.00 222.32 222.32 ESPY AGENCY THE 8047 SQUIRREL WOOD CT 

2014 129375 PER 037481 0.00 8.30 8.30 EXCEL PAINTING OF CHATI 8152 HOLLY CREST DR 

2014 129376 PER 033924 0.00 12.91 12.91 EXCELLENT LAWN CARE 8701 GLENAIRE DR 

2014 129378 PER 042294 0.00 69.49 69.49 EXPERT STUMP REMOVAL & TREE SERVICE 9133 PLEASANT LN 

2014 129382 PER 038337 0.00 18.91 18.91 EZRA CONSTRUCTION LLC 553 ELIZABETH CREST RD 

2014 129392 PER 033144 0.00 375.79 375.79 FAST NET SOFTWARE 9103 MISTY RIDGE DR 

2014 129407 PER 042386 0.00 8.30 8.30 FIREHORSE WELLNESS LLC 10349 BAKER BOY DR 

2014 129420 PER 044385 0.00 517.65 517.65 FOOD DEALS 2421 CORRAL TRL 

2014 129424 PER 044274 0.00 399.02 399.02 FRANKLIN AUTO REPAIR 6807 SHORT TAIL SPRINGS RD 

2014 129444 PER 042394 0.00 321.87 321.87 GANN JOSEPH 10705 DOLLY POND RD 

2014 129468 PER 045015 0.00 325.19 325.19 GOSSETI DISTRIBUTION INC 10712 DOLLY POND RD 

2014 129469 PER 003472 0.00 8.30 8.30 GOURMET GALLERIA 8115 PIERPOINTDR 

2014 129475 PER 037658 0.00 151.81 151.81 GRASS KICKERS XTREME 927 STONE CREST CIR 

2014 129480 PER 037630 0.00 8.30 8.30 GREAT LIGHTS 6136 SASHA LN 

2014 129482 PER 029801 0.00 8.30 8.30 GREEN ACRES EQUESTRIAN FARM 8007 SMITH RD 

2014 129488 PER 037816 0.00 25.77 25. 77 GREENDREAM CONSTRUCTION LLC 5867 RILEY RD 

2014 129490 PER 039225 0.00 455.43 455.43 GREENHEADS LAWN CARE LLC 2421 CORRAL TRL 

2014 129496 PER 040866 0.00 335.14 335.14 GROUND UTILITIES 10614 OOLTEWAH GEORGETOWN RD 

2014 129502 PER 031381 0.00 28.34 28.34 GULAS INSURANCE SERVICES 7839 STONEHENGE DR 

2014 129508 PER 023075 0.00 45.38 45.38 HALL MICHAEL DRYWALL 10424 BIRCHWOOD PIKE 

2014 129509 PER 025069 0.00 8.30 8.30 HALL ROGER DRYWALL 6846 SAM SMITH RD 

2014 129510 PER 026306 0.00 10.26 10.26 HALLS HOME IMPROVEMENT 6008 SHIRLEY POND RD 

2014 129518 PER 038598 0.00 6.22 6.22 HARDAWAY DESIGN 9313 WYNDOVER DR 

Report No: CTRU0508 AR_CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx • • • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Personalty Tax Page 59 Of 77 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 129521 PER 040810 0.00 821.26 821.26 HARRIS MIKE CONTRACTING 9020 QUAIL RUN DR 

2014 129523 PER 045057 0.00 316.89 316.89 HARRISON INNOVATIONS 8698 BRAMLETT RD 

2014 129535 PER 043860 0.00 25.00 25.00 HEAD TO TOE SALON & SPA 8052 STANDIFER GAP RD 

2014 129544 PER 040738 0.00 319.38 319.38 HENDERSON ROBERT 160 ROLLING RIDGE CT 

2014 129572 PER 031062 0.00 8.30 8.30 HOLDER LEROY CONSTRUCTION CO 7030 GAMBLE RD 

2014 129575 PER 039323 0.00 335.14 335.14 HOLMES CONSTRUCTION 5525 TWIN OAKS DR 

2014 129576 PER 037690 0.00 821.26 821.26 HOLMES CONSTRUCTION & FENCE 8307 HARVEST OAK LN 

2014 129580 PER 042728 0.00 222.32 222.32 HOME CARE SOLUTIONS OF AMERICA 9450 SNOW HILL RD 

2014 129589 PER 026395 0.00 50.93 50.93 HOOD AUTOMOTIVE 6940 SHORT TAIL SPRINGS RD 

2014 129593 PER 042757 0.00 248.04 248.04 HS CONSTRUCTION 8236 MITCHELL MILL RD 

2014 129594 PER 039342 0.00 5.09 5.09 HTS PUBLISHING 6626 ROLLING RIVER RD 

2014 129597 PER 040797 0.00 8.30 8.30 HUDSON KLAN 9019 KESLER LN 

2014 129599 PER 037715 0.00 6.42 6.42 HUNTER RD CLIMATE CONTROLLED STORAG 6129 HUNTER RD 

2014 129605 PER 042524 0.00 222.32 222.32 !HEALTHCARE SOLUTIONS INC 6431 OLDE FERRY LANDING 

2014 129608 PER 036566 0.00 146.22 146.22 IMPERIAL HOUSEKEEPING 8108SUE DR 

2014 129620 PER 043247 0.00 7.30 7 .30 ISLAND CONSTRUCTION 1712 JULIAN RIDGE RD 

2014 129635 PER 041349 0.00 335.14 335.14 JACOBS BRUCE 6511 COOLEY RD 

2014 129637 PER 037617 0.00 248.04 248.04 JAi MAC 8423 SUMMIT HILL CT 

2014 129649 PER 044505 0.00 222.32 222.32 JESUS IS LORD TRANSPORTATION 7401 DAVIS MILL CIR 

2014 129652 PER 044509 0.00 8.30 8.30 JHS MANAGEMENT 5789 SARAH DR 

2014 129664 PER 039404 0.00 311.09 311.09 JPI MGH 6300 BAYSHORE DR 

2014 129670 PER 044542 0.00 287.03 287.03 JTI WEB 8919 SHERIDA LN 

2014 129672 PER 039445 0.00 151.81 151.81 JUST4U 6407 MISTY LN 

2014 129674 PER 028171 0.00 4.34 4.34 JUST RIGHT ROOFING 5733 CHERRY ST 

2014 129675 PER 042540 0.00 327.68 327 .68 K SANDS 9008 BIRCHWOOD PIKE 

2014 129679 PER 044561 0.00 38.16 38.16 KARE-N BS CUSTOM KREATIONS 5715 HUNTER RD 

2014 129684 PER 034068 0.00 25.30 25.30 KB TREES 8321 BELL MILL RD 

2014 129685 PER 040867 0.00 428.88 428.88 KD CLEANING SERVICE 6612 FLAGSTONE DR 

2014 129692 PER 040868 0.00 308.60 308.60 KENDRICK CLEANING 5586 CROOKED CREEK DR 

2014 129694 PER 038527 0.00 645.40 645.40 KENNEDY CONCESSIONS INC 3732 BENTWOOD COVE DR 

2014 129696 PER 042564 0.00 240.57 240.57 KENNEDY POOLS INC 3732 BENTWOOD COVE DR 

2014 129697 PER 032128 0.00 7.41 7.41 KESTER LANDSCAPES 753 FULLER GLEN CIR 

2014 129701 PER 040894 0.00 316.89 316.89 KG HOME INSPECTIONS 8307 MERRY WEATHER DR 

Report No: CTRU0508 AR_ CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Personalty Tax Page 60 Of 77 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 129702 PER 025260 0.00 28.23 28.23 KILGORE JOHN MECHANICAL 9645 ASHTON VIEW DR 

2014 129704 PER 037767 0.00 10.51 10.51 KIMS INVENTORY MANAGEMENT SVC 7615 SHORT TAIL SPRINGS RD 

2014 129733 PER 030000 0.00 7.47 7.47 LAND MANAGEMENT CO 6015 BARKLEY CREEK DR 

2014 129752 PER 043622 0.00 311.09 311.09 LEE RETOUCHING 6951 GLEN COVE RD 

2014 129765 PER 045121 0.00 8.30 8.30 LIBERTY ELECTRIC 7418 TANYA DR 

2014 129769 PER 042914 0.00 327.68 327.68 LIGHTHOUSE GROUP LLC THE 5704 HUNTER RD 

2014 129780 PER 013882 0.00 50.74 50.74 LOHMANN CO THE 9334 FULLER RD 

2014 129782 PER 034137 0.00 114.23 114.23 LOOKOUT AIR SOLUTION 7213 TANYA DR 

2014 129795 PER 038884 0.00 282.05 282.05 LZX STUDIOS 2443 HAVEN COVE LN 

2014 129799 PER 040889 0.00 78.06 78.06 M&M CONSTRUCTION COMPANY 4707 BUCKINGHAM DR 

2014 129803 PER 044520 0.00 248.04 248.04 MAGIC PIPE LLC 4297 LINEN CREST WAY 

2014 129806 PER 042657 0.00 782.19 782.19 MAIN STREET MEDICINE 1667 OOLTEWAH RINGGOLD RD 

2014 129815 PER 037890 0.00 295.32 295.32 MARATHON SVC 8272 CLIPPER DR 

2014 129821 PER 044556 0.00 8.30 8.30 MARSH COMPUTER CONSUL TING 1008 STONE CREST CIR 

2014 129824 PER 043248 0.00 10.15 10.15 MASENGALE CONSTRUCTION 4182 WOODLAND DR 

2014 129827 PER 041690 0.00 16.59 16.59 MASTER BUILDERS CONSTRUCTION 3746 BENTWOOD COVE DR 

2014 129847 PER 039799 0.00 308.60 308.60 MEAN GREEN JANITORIAL & CLEANING 8475 JAY TRENT CT 

2014 129849 PER 036042 0.00 8.30 8.30 MECHANICAL ASSOCIATES MAINTENANCE 9505 NORTH VALLEY TRL 

2014 129851 PER 037935 0.00 4.45 4.45 MELVIN TREE SVC & LANDSCAPING 8108 GLADYS LN 

2014 129857 PER 010863 0.00 1,482.62 1,482.62 METRO SEWER & DRAIN INC 8988 FULLER RD 

2014 129858 PER 038529 0.00 71.34 71.34 METROPOLITAN GROUP LLC 8124 HOLLY CREST DR 

2014 129867 PER 026642 0.00 388.32 388.32 MILL CREEK COUNTRY DAY SCHOOL 5304 HUNTER RD 

2014 129871 PER 032751 0.00 8.30 8.30 MINCO INVESTMENT GROUP 2502 JEFFERY DR 

2014 129873 PER 043293 0.00 17.42 17 .42 MISTER MUSTARDS BRATWURST CO 5100 VINCENT RD 

2014 129880 PER 037977 0.00 222.32 222.32 MODERN SCRIBES REPORTING SERVICE 5832 HICKORY HILL DR 

2014 129887 PER 041085 0.00 316.89 316.89 MOORE GREG REMODELING 8416 OOLTEWAH GEORGETOWN RD 

2014 129888 PER 021989 0.00 47.45 47.45 MOORES ROOFING 6709 WATER ACRES RD 

2014 129894 PER 032892 0.00 28.29 28.29 MOUNTAIN CITY RENOVATORS 4624 MURRAY HILLS DR 

2014 129899 PER 021464 0.00 31.08 31.08 MOUNTAIN OAKS WEDDING CHAPEL 9508 CHURCH ST 

2014 129903 PER 041117 0.00 151.81 151.81 MR GS PRESSURE WASHING & MORE 6909 SNOW HILL RD 

2014 129912 PER 040926 0.00 16.09 16.09 NALU ADVENTURES RAFT REPAIR 7214 CONDRA DR 

2014 129916 PER 039380 0.00 252.32 252.32 NATURES PUREST DISTRIBUTING LLC 7012 SAW GRASS CT 

2014 129918 PER 044547 0.00 282.05 282.05 NAVARRETE FAMILY CLEANERS 6322 FAIREST DR 

Report No: CTRU0508 AR_ CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx • e • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Personalty Tax Page 61 Of 77 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 129924 PER 039422 0.00 15.76 15. 76 NEW LOOK REMODELING 202 MARSHALL AVE 

2014 129953 PER 037747 0.00 73.83 73.83 OOHLALA INSTANT BEAUTY FINDING 4308 PATIENTOWN RD 

2014 129958 PER 041036 0.00 355.05 355.05 OOL TEWAH FLORAL EVENT & DECOR 6913 BUCKSLAND DR 

2014 129979 PER 044614 0.00 316.89 316.89 PADRON CONSTRUCTION 8170 MUSTANG DR 

2014 129986 PER 030166 0.00 8.30 8.30 PARIS CONSTRUCTION CO 6204 GIBBS LN 

2014 129995 PER 041486 0.00 8.30 8.30 PEARLS & POT PIES 7932 WOLFTEVER DR 

2014 130002 PER 044666 0.00 222.32 222.32 PERFORMANCE SOLUTIONS 8442 SERENITY TRL 

2014 130013 PER 038439 0.00 316.89 316.89 PHS CONSTRUCTION 7722 OLD LEE HWY 

2014 130028 PER 041753 0.00 8.30 8.30 PORTER TYSON JR 7057 BRITISH RD 

2014 130034 PER 036506 0.00 8.30 8.30 PRATI J CONSTRUCTION 110 ROLLING RIDGE DR 

2014 130046 PER 041025 0.00 38.16 38.16 PRICELESS ENTERPRICES 7904 ORCHARD VALLEY DR 

2014 130050 PER 044834 0.00 308.60 308.60 PRISTINE CLEAN LLC 7457 WOLFE KNOLL TRL 

2014 130055 PER 041063 0.00 66.92 66.92 PROACTIVE SECURITY SOLUTIONS 9232AMOS RD 

2014 130065 PER 040965 0.00 455.43 455.43 QUALITY IND SEWING 6716 HARBOR CIR 

2014 130070 PER 040968 0.00 455.43 455.43 QUALITY TREE SERVICE 6237 HUNTER VALLEY RD 

2014 130074 PER 038113 0.00 248.04 248.04 RA ENTERPRISE 5430 VILLAGE GARDEN DR 

2014 130075 PER 018738 0.00 8,799.81 8,799.81 R&E CONSTRUCTION 10219 HWY 58 

2014 130078 PER 024490 0.00 19.83 19.83 R&R BUILDERS 9328 OOL TEWAH GEORGETOWN RD 

2014 130084 PER 019954 0.00 8.30 8.30 RAD GRAPHICS SYSTEMS 3015 OOLTEWAH RINGGOLD RD 

2014 130087 PER 040022 0.00 8.30 8.30 RAHTHENTIC SPIRIT GEAR 9622 ETHRIDGE LN 

2014 130092 PER 044729 0.00 80.77 80. 77 RANDYS TRUCKING 4110 BILL JONES RD 

2014 130104 PER 036143 0.00 20.16 20.16 REAL SPORTS ACADEMY 6851 MOUNTAIN VIEW RD 

2014 130115 PER 042955 0.00 335.14 335.14 RENOS REPAIRS & IMPROVEMENTS 8316 BIGGS RD 

2014 130117 PER 036751 0.00 231.23 231.23 RESIDENTIAL AIR & MAINTENANCE LLC 11409 LONDON LN 

2014 130119 PER 036397 0.00 242.87 242.87 RESIDENTIAL LANDSCAPING 7424 MORGAN FARM LN 

2014 130129 PER 041853 0.00 11.56 11.56 RICHIE ED CONSTRUCTION 7028 RAMSEY TOWN RD 

2014 130132 PER 007133 0.00 29.31 29.31 RIGHT WAY PAINTING CO 6214 BAYSHORE DR 

2014 130147 PER 027833 0.00 594.49 594.49 ROBERT CUMMINGS JR 831 FULLER GLEN CIR 

2014 130149 PER 041202 0.00 308.60 308.60 ROBINSON JAMES D 9338 HWY58 

2014 130159 PER 043033 0.00 8.30 8.30 ROYAL ARMS CLEANING & JUNK REMOVAL 9412 SOMERSET DR 

2014 130167 PER 044854 0.00 316.89 316.89 RWCONSTRUCTION 8580 GENTLE MIST CIR 

2014 130171 PER 028431 0.00 8.30 8.30 S&J PRESSURE WASHING & HOME IMPROV 2822 HIDDEN TRAIL LN 

2014 130172 PER 041066 0.00 335.14 335.14 S&K HANDYMAN & CONSTRUCTION 6805 FLAGSTONE DR 

Report No: CTRU0508 AR_ CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Personalty Tax Page 62 Of 77 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 130186 PER 039571 0.00 437.15 437.15 SALON RELAX 5102 HWY 58 

2014 130190 PER 023427 0.00 8.30 8.30 SAMS LANDSCAPE SERVICES 6103 SAGEFIELD RD 

2014 130191 PER 038039 0.00 308.60 308.60 SANTA FE MASONRY INC 7219 SYLAR RD 

2014 130198 PER 044049 0.00 296.98 296.98 SCALES & TAILS PET STORE 4002 SAJAC TRL 

2014 130203 PER 042706 0.00 291.18 291.18 SCENIC CITY PROPERTY SERVICES 6915 LAKESHORE DR 

2014 130204 PER 042710 0.00 233.11 233.11 SCENIC CITY ROD & KUSTOM 6913 PINE HAVEN DR 

2014 130218 PER 044093 0.00 214.94 214.94 SEVERAL PICTURES 12017 APISON PIKE 

2014 130220 PER 033141 0.00 12.75 12. 75 SEXTON ROOFING 9306 FULLER RD 

2014 130221 PER 041184 0.00 222.32 222.32 SHACKLEFORD GROUP THE 8095 ANGIE DR 

2014 130222 PER 028486 0.00 11.84 11.84 SHACKLEFORD MARK ENTERPRISES 8095 ANGIE DR 

2014 130223 PER 036643 0.00 335.14 335.14 SHADDEN EXTERIORS 9100 GLOUSTER LN 

2014 130226 PER 042773 0.00 489.44 489.44 SHARP MOBILE AUTO REPAIR 7024 BRITISH RD 

2014 130236 PER 022375 0.00 164.58 164.58 SHOOK & WEST CONSTRUCTION INC 8736 OOL TEWAH GEORGETOWN RD 

2014 130242 PER 032490 0.00 316.89 316.89 SIGNATURE FLOORS 8219 BILL REED RD 

2014 130246 PER 003499 0.00 250.17 250.17 SIMMONS & SON 6904 SHORT TAIL SPRINGS RD 

2014 130248 PER 045013 0.00 184.16 184.16 SIMS JOEL 8701 GLENAIRE DR 

2014 130250 PER 044140 0.00 630.47 630.47 SINK OR SWIM POOLS & PATIOS 8361 SHAWN RIDGE DR 

2014 130253 PER 041247 0.00 47.48 47.48 SIX WAYS JANITORIAL SERVICE 2701 RIO GRANDE RD 

2014 130256 PER 044150 0.00 172.19 172.19 SLAYTON & SMITH DEVELOPMENT LLC 7912 EAST BRAINERD RD 

2014 130262 PER 020034 0.00 109.92 109.92 SMART PARTS LLC 2523 WESSEX LN 

2014 130265 PER 039715 0.00 32.63 32.63 SMITH DAVID L PHOTOGRAPHY 2475 ALLEGHENY DR 

2014 130266 PER 003937 0.00 573.36 573.36 SMITH JAMES CONSTRUCTION 4833 GREEN SHANTY RD 

2014 130275 PER 044186 0.00 8.30 8.30 SNYDER CODY 8951 PINEY LN 

2014 130280 PER 039738 0.00 38.16 38.16 SOUL FOOD SENSATIONS 5966 WINNIPEG CT 

2014 130288 PER 041788 0.00 8.30 8.30 SOUTHERN MX 6715 WHITE OAK VALLEY CIR 

2014 130289 PER 041313 0.00 321.87 321.87 SOUTHERN PAINT & STAIN 5125 HUNTER VILLAGE DR 

2014 130296 PER 030362 0.00 8.30 8.30 SOUTHPAW WEB DESIGNS 7459 DAVIS MILL CIR 

2014 130298 PER 038204 0.00 308.60 308.60 SPARKLING & SHINE CLEANING SERVICE 6237 CELTIC DR 

2014 130299 PER 036346 0.00 25.83 25.83 SPEARCO LLC 9588 MIKEMON DR 

2014 130303 PER 044255 0.00 32.35 32.35 SPUN DESIGN 5306 COUNTRY VILLAGE DR 

2014 130309 PER 044269 0.00 49.77 49.77 STABLERADJUSTMENTS 1320 TIMBERCREST LN 

2014 130310 PER 041475 0.00 3.15 3.15 STAGEBOUND DESIGNS 6740 HARBOR CIR 

2014 130319 PER 045093 0.00 213.89 213.89 STAR CPR 2720 RIO GRANDE RD 

Report No: CTRU0508 AR_ CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx • • • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Personalty Tax Page 63 Of 77 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 130327 PER 043611 0.00 118.63 118.63 STEWART LOGISTICS & SECURITY 973 FULLER GLEN CIR 

2014 130346 PER 041394 0.00 8.30 8.30 SUPERIOR ENTERPRISES 6910 SPINMAKER COVE 

2014 130347 PER 045186 0.00 204.90 204.90 SUPERIOR HOME HEAL TH 8475 JAY TRENT CT 

2014 130349 PER 019468 0.00 33.71 33.71 SUPREME CONTRACTING 4835 GREEN SHANTY RD 

2014 130356 PER 038023 0.00 335.14 335.14 T&J SMALL HOME IMPROVEMENT 9811 EAST BRAINERD RD 

2014 130358 PER 043628 0.00 248.04 248.04 T&T EQUIPMENT SALES & RENTALS LLC 5819 FORT SUMTER DR 

2014 130369 PER 044745 0.00 375.79 375. 79 TECHNOLOGICALLY SOUND 3905 MT VERD LN 

2014 130377 PER 032440 0.00 2.93 2.93 TENN VALLEY LOG HOME RESTORATION 6915 MOCKINGBIRD LN 

2014 130391 PER 036326 0.00 49.50 49.50 THREE D CONSULTING & DATA SVC LLC 819 FULLER GLEN CIR 

2014 130395 PER 041213 0.00 66.03 66.03 TIMBER WOLF CONSTRUCTION 5611 KRISTY LN 

2014 130398 PER 041216 0.00 821.26 821.26 TIP CONSTRUCTION THE 7225 SUNRISE DR 

2014 130399 PER 043088 0.00 8.30 8.30 TIRZAHS OIL LLC 9350 CHARBAR CIR 

2014 130401 PER 030405 0.00 19.88 19.88 TLW SERVICES CO 9228 MAGIC MOUNTAIN DR 

2014 130410 PER 044823 0.00 291.18 291.18 TOP QUALITY LANDSCAPING 7120 TREE LINE DR 

2014 130411 PER 039675 0.00 49.91 49.91 TOP THIS CONSTRUCTION 7739 EAST BRAINERD RD 

2014 130416 PER 041246 0.00 549.17 549.17 TOWCO TOWING & RECOVERY 3806 COTIONWOOD RD 

2014 130427 PER 043442 0.00 8.30 8.30 TRINITY HOLDINGS GROUP LLC 8378 FRONT GATE CIR 

2014 130445 PER 043204 0.00 71.34 71.34 TYPE 2 STORE 5406 AUTUMN WOOD DR 

2014 130451 PER 041227 0.00 248.04 248.04 UNIQUE LOGISTICS 8256 GEORGETOWN BAY DR 

2014 130452 PER 041233 0.00 222.32 222.32 UNIQUE SOLUTIONS 2432 MAPLEWOOD DR 

2014 130455 PER 028329 0.00 119.84 119.84 UNITED VENDING SERVICES 8354 FRONT GATE CIR 

2014 130457 PER 044999 0.00 316.89 316.89 UPRIGHT BUILDING SERVICES 8014 FATHERSON CIR 

2014 130463 PER 039681 0.00 334.31 334.31 VALLEY VIEWS PHOTOGRAPHY 2818 DEERFIELD DR 

2014 130465 PER 034452 0.00 6.06 6.06 VANGUARD DRYWALL 5106 JACKSON RD 

2014 130466 PER 038042 0.00 8.30 8.30 VARIETY WALL SYSTEMS INC 7277 OOL TEWAH GEORGETOWN RD 

2014 130472 PER 041334 0.00 8.30 8.30 VEO WEDDINGS & EVENT-$ LLC 9104 OLE FARM LN 

2014 130473 PER 041335 0.00 222.32 222.32 VERIFI LLC 6804 HARRISON PARK DR 

2014 130478 PER 041353 0.00 204.90 204.90 VIP COMMUNITY HEAL TH 1807 CREEKWAY DR 

2014 130479 PER 044584 0.00 222.32 222.32 VIP LOGO INC 7226 TENDERFOOT TRL 

2014 130481 PER 041616 0.00 70.84 70.84 VITA LINDSEY 9207 VILLAGEWOOD DR 

2014 130484 PER 026977 0.00 61.86 61.86 VOYLES J BRUCE AUCTIONEERS 7215 TENDERFOOT TRL 

2014 130487 PER 034516 0.00 8.30 8.30 WADE HOLLOW CABINS & LOG HOMES 11441 POSSUM TRAIL RD 

2014 130491 PER 025130 0.00 49.30 49.30 WALKER JOHNNY JR CONSTRUCTION 8301 PROVIDENCE RD 

Report No: CTRU0508 AR_ CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Personalty Tax Page 64 Of 77 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 
Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 130496 PER 040384 0.00 136.91 136.91 WARD PROPERTIES LLC 9317 HOPI TRL 

2014 130510 PER 043118 0.00 579.03 579.03 WHITE OAK OUTFITIERS 9096 OOL TEWAH GEORGETOWN RD 

2014 130514 PER 039875 0.00 27.71 27.71 WILLARD PAINTING 6618 LYNNCRESTTER 
2014 130515 PER 041285 0.00 51.43 51.43 WILLERSON AUTO BODY 7932 SMITH RD 

2014 130516 PER 041955 0.00 71.34 71.34 WILLIAM 0 WESTERFIELD II 8481 GRACIE MAC LN 

2014 130525 PER 034548 0.00 636.27 636.27 WITIE JOSH 9187 DAYFLOWER DR 

2014 130528 PER 036495 0.00 821.26 821.26 WOLFTEVER CONSTRUCTION 7000 TREE LINE DR 

2014 130529 PER 036849 0.00 5.23 5.23 WOLFTEVER HUNTING & DOGS SUPPLIES 7415 SHORT TAIL SPRINGS RD 

2014 130534 PER 036497 0.00 42.31 42.31 WOOPSY DAISY 203 RAINTREE LN 

2014 130535 PER 044446 0.00 335.14 335.14 WORLEY MICHAEL 8349 SAVANNAH LN 

2014 130541 PER 039824 0.00 8.30 8.30 YARD MASTERS 8431 FRONT GATE CIR 

2014 130544 PER 041415 0.00 433.86 433.86 YO LETS DISCOVER READING IS FUN 8604 GLENAIRE DR 

2014 130547 PER 021853 0.00 100.38 100.38 YOUNGS PAVING 9216 HUNTERS BEND CIR 

County South Totals 0.00 64,415.21 64,415.21 296 Records 

District East Ridge 

2014 143380 PER 040469 158.77 308.60 467.37 A HELPING HAND CLEANING SERVICE 712 S MOORE RD 

2014 143385 PER 041505 4.27 8.30 12.57 AAA REAL ESTATE SOLUTIONS LLC 5447 OAKDALE AVE 

2014 143386 PER 037219 29.19 56.74 85.93 AAA WINDOW MANUFACTURING 1232-8 GREENS LAKE RD 

2014 143389 PER 032919 4.27 8.30 12.57 ABSOLUTE FENCE COMPANY 5006 NEWPORT DR 

2014 143394 PER 018607 39.52 76.82 116.34 ACTION AUTO GLASS MOBILE SERVICE 117BALESAVE 

2014 143395 PER 003092 11.14 21.65 32.79 ACTION INVESTIGATIONS 1509 S SMITH RD 

2014 143401 PER 009559 37.03 71.98 109.01 ADVANTAGE PERSONNEL CONSULTANTS 4159 RINGGOLD RD 

2014 143402 PER 035585 7.17 13.94 21.11 AFFORDABLE FLOOR COVERING 3434 BENNETI RD 

2014 143406 PER 037255 163.04 316.89 479.93 ALL FENCES CO INC 628 MARLBORO AVE 

2014 143407 PER 033368 422.54 821.26 1,243.80 ALL VETERANS EXTERIOR 1511 SMACK SMITH RD 

2014 143408 PER 028178 361.82 703.25 1,065.07 ALLEGIANT ELECTRIC INC 1515 BURNS AVE 

2014 143412 PER 003205 13.73 26.68 40.41 ALPHOMEGA PROPERTIES 3623 FOUNTAIN AVE 

2014 143426 PER 026200 702.57 1,365.54 2,068.11 APPAREL SEWN RIGHT 5312 RINGGOLD RD 

2014 143427 PER 039194 4.27 8.30 12.57 APPLE ESTATE SALES 847 BEL VOIR TER 

2014 143430 PER 009574 17.61 34.23 51.84 ART HOUSE THE 5601 RINGGOLD RD 

2014 143443 PER 033979 4.27 8.30 12.57 AYMON SL &ASSOCIATES 1522 MERRILL ST 

2014 143444 PER 044282 160.05 311.09 471.14 BSHAWPHOTOGRAPHY 728 FRAWLEY RD 

2014 143446 PER 040431 4.27 8.30 12.57 B&B SPECIAL TY COMPANY 4902 MARYLAND DR 

Report No: CTRU0508 AR_ CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx • • • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Personalty Tax Page 65 Of 77 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 143447 PER 043614 5.34 10.37 15. 71 B&H SALES 5611 RINGGOLD RD 

2014 143450 PER 042171 16.65 32.35 49.00 BARGAIN NEWS 1522 TOMBRAS AVE 

2014 143454 PER 044015 165.60 321.87 487.47 BEAVERS FRANK PAINTING 5346 RINGGOLD RD 

2014 143461 PER 041560 4.27 8.30 12.57 BEST BET WINDOW TINTING 1119 EDWIN LN 

2014 143465 PER 038996 4.27 8.30 12.57 BEST IN TOUCH 4159 RINGGOLD RD 

2014 143466 PER 005454 75.49 146.72 222.21 BEST WAY PRINTING & DESIGN 1421 CHOATE RD 

2014 143472 PER 037346 12.66 24.61 37.27 BIRTH WELLNESS & WOMENS CENTER 606 BELVOIR AVE 

2014 143481 PER 041769 17.06 33.15 50.21 BRIGHT & SHINY BLINDS 330 CEDAR GLEN CIR 

2014 143483 PER 038877 12.78 24.83 37.61 BROOKS FAMILY JEWELERS LLC 3752 RINGGOLD RD 

2014 143487 PER 041069 50.52 98.19 148.71 BROWN scon PROFESSIONAL PAINTING & 806 MC HANN DR 
REMODELING 

2014 143488 PER 037427 327.36 636.27 963.63 BUBBAS ATTHELIGHT 1207 JOHN ROSS RD 

2014 143497 PER 014326 11.35 22.07 33.42 CAKEMAKERS ETC 4330 RINGGOLD RD 

2014 143498 PER 043933 294.50 572.40 866.90 CAL CITY MEDICAL SUPPLY INC 6222 RINGGOLD RD 

2014 143503 PER 035550 4.27 8.30 12.57 CARIBE TRADING POST 607 SHADY DR 

2014 143510 PER 029757 66.06 128.39 194.45 CASH USA INC 5309 RINGGOLD RD 

2014 143513 PER 021074 83.58 162.46 246.04 CBO NETWORK SOLUTIONS 3335 RINGGOLD RD 

2014 143517 PER 038925 89.79 174.53 264.32 CHAPMAN DEVELOPMENT GROUP INC 6101 RINGGOLD RD 

2014 143522 PER 043787 129.07 250.86 379.93 CHATI LOGISTICS INC 802 S SWEETBRIAR CIR 

2014 143524 PER 045141 187.80 365.01 552.81 CHATI PROTECTION SERVICE 6512 BURR ST 

2014 143535 PER 029674 35.54 69.07 104.61 CHEM DRY SOUTHERN EMPIRE 1129 S SEMINOLE DR 

2014 143539 PER 040550 165.60 321.87 487 .4 7 CHOO CHOO ROOFING LLC 6226 RINGGOLD RD 

2014 143545 PER 043298 21.77 42.31 64.08 CK ACCESSORIES 6725 RINGGOLD RD 

2014 143553 PER 042537 61.03 118.63 179.66 COMPUPEACE LLC 4106 BELVOIR DR 

2014 143561 PER 044235 127.62 248.04 375.66 CORONA DEL RAY 830 BELVOIRAVE 

2014 143564 PER 039295 146.40 284.54 430.94 CRICKETIS TOURS 5611 RINGGOLD RD 

2014 143566 PER 044254 851.64 1,655.28 2,506.92 CROWN INN 6642 RINGGOLD RD 

2014 143575 PER 037468 4.27 8.30 12.57 D TEL GAMES & MORE 5716 RINGGOLD RD 

2014 143578 PER 043605 833.86 1,620.71 2,454.57 DARSH HOSPITALITY 6700 RINGGOLD RD 

2014 143579 PER 042225 443.64 862.27 1,305.91 DAVIS RICK SUPER CARS 3307 RINGGOLD RD 

2014 143589 PER 044135 2.36 4.59 6.95 DIENER VICTORIA LOVE EVENTS & PLANNER 1308 FREDERICK DR 

2014 143590 PER 014347 8.41 16.34 24.75 DIGITAL DOCUMENT SYSTEMS 5512 RINGGOLD RD 

2014 143597 PER 035587 14.75 28.68 43.43 DO IT RIGHT HOME SOLUTIONS 3700 ANDERSON AVE 

2014 143617 PER 029653 13.60 26.44 40.04 EAST RIDGE ELECTRIC 5715 RINGGOLD RD 

Report No: CTRU0508 AR_ CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Personalty Tax Page 66 Of 77 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 
Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 143630 PER 038561 165.60 321.87 487.47 ELLIS PAINTING CO 341 FRAWLEY RD 
2014 143632 PER 008705 100.26 194.86 295.12 ELMORES SERVICE STATION 5900 RINGGOLD RD 
2014 143635 PER 045035 19.63 38.16 57.79 EMPIRE GOLD & SILVER LLC 906 MC HANN DR 
2014 143637 PER 045167 114.39 222.32 336.71 EPIC COMMUNICATIONS 4159 RINGGOLD RD 
2014 143650 PER 009022 4.27 8.30 12.57 FAMILY HAIRCUTTERS 6007 RINGGOLD RD 
2014 143652 PER 031914 44.10 85.72 129.82 FAMILYTABLE 3904 RINGGOLD RD 
2014 143656 PER 044218 163.04 316.89 479.93 FIRST QUALITY HOME IMPROVEMENTS 7155 TANAGER CT 
2014 143674 PER 030944 9.08 17.64 26.72 GENERALS SMOKEHOUSE 6301 RINGGOLD RD 
2014 143683 PER 043495 4.27 8.30 12.57 GRAND SLAM SPORTS CARDS 6802 MARTHA AVE 
2014 143684 PER 045183 4.27 8.30 12.57 GRASS BARBER 3234 WESTONIA DR 

2014 143689 PER 001001 17.95 34.90 52.85 GREAT AMERICAN SPORTSWEAR INC 3322 RINGGOLD RD 

2014 143692 PER 044384 116.52 226.47 342.99 GREENBRAIR THE 6501 SLATER RD 

2014 143696 PER 044404 4.27 8.30 12.57 GTS DETOX SPA 5716 RINGGOLD RD 

2014 143708 PER 042584 221.94 431.37 653.31 HAVEN OF BELLA 3201 OLD RINGGOLD RD 

2014 143717 PER 040155 5.01 9.73 14. 7 4 HEWITTS BRICK CLEANING & CAULKING 5307 BENNETT RD 

2014 143721 PER 040759 28.38 55.17 83.55 HILLARD CONSTRUCTION 4015 WOODMONT DR 

2014 143731 PER 044489 114.39 222.32 336.71 HOWARD ELECTRIC DESIGN &CONSULTING 100 FAWN DR 

2014 143734 PER 036703 129.89 252.46 382.35 HUNGRY HOWIES PIZZA 4345 RINGGOLD RD 

2014 143739 PER 045367 81.09 157.62 238.71 INKED EXPRESSIONS 5812 RINGGOLD RD 

2014 143741 PER 042642 182.67 355.05 537.72 IPS 610 S MOORE RD 

2014 143742 PER 040804 134.45 261.31 395. 76 J&B CONCRETE 128 KINGWOOD DR 

2014 143755 PER 042615 158.77 308.60 467.37 JOHNSON DONNA CAROL 4291 SPRIGGS ST 

2014 143757 PER 029959 4.10 7.96 12.06 JOLLY PAINTING 1434 N SMITH ST 

2014 143762 PER 040862 165.60 321.87 487.4 7 JW ROOFING 1120 S SEMINOLE DR 

2014 143776 PER 034098 4.27 8.30 12.57 KINGDOM KREATIONS 180 FRAWLEY RD 

2014 143780 PER 039296 64.14 124.66 188.80 KINSEY PRODUCE & TRANSPORTATION INC 3660 RINGGOLD RD 

2014 143783 PER 030027 4.27 8.30 12.57 KOOL BLUE POOLS 5723 SCOTT ST 

2014 143785 PER 042604 7.70 14.96 22.66 KRE SOFTWARE 3305 GLEASON CIR 

2014 143791 PER 005096 35.38 68.77 104.15 LADD &ASSOCIATES 4143 RINGGOLD RD 

2014 143797 PER 039376 105.85 205.73 311.58 LIBERTY TAX SERVICE 4128 RINGGOLD RD 

2014 143804 PER 037491 4.27 8.30 12.57 LISTON VERNON 4108 WADE DR 

2014 143809 PER 038410 114.39 222.32 336.71 LOMENICK CEMETERY MAUSOLEUM 4159 RINGGOLD RD 

2014 143811 PER 041556 147.68 287.03 434.71 LUMENOS TECHNOLOGIES 6226 RINGGOLD RD 

Report No: CTRU0508 AR_ CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx • e • 



• e • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Personalty Tax Page 67 Of 77 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 143814 PER 044965 150.24 292.01 442.25 MABRY JOSHUA DANIEL 1516 SPRINGVALE RD 

2014 143820 PER 032710 4.27 8.30 12.57 MAID IN CHATI 6739 RINGGOLD RD 

2014 143821 PER 030060 13.50 26.24 39. 74 MANAGEMENT CLEANING SERVICES 6715 JORDAN RUN 

2014 143829 PER 045073 163.04 316.89 479.93 ME HANDYMAN 4124 EAST RIDGE DR 

2014 143831 PER 028954 5.85 11.36 17.21 MED THERAPY OF CHATI 929 SPRING CREEK RD 

2014 143834 PER 042776 279.99 544.19 824.18 MEN AT WORKSHOP CONSTRUCTION SVC 1225 MARLBORO AVE 

2014 143836 PER 032896 23.16 45.02 68.18 METRO CHECK CASHING LLC 4330 RINGGOLD RD 

2014 143837 PER 043415 158.77 308.60 467.37 METRO STONE DESIGN 2115 ELEDGE RD 

2014 143844 PER 032273 4.27 8.30 12.57 MODERN RAIN SYSTEMS 1522 TOMBRAS AVE 

2014 143846 PER 021987 87.74 170.53 258.27 MONEY EXCHANGE 3920 RINGGOLD RD 

2014 143849 PER 044696 4.27 8.30 12.57 MOUNTAIN CITY SERVICES INC 4108-B CRESTHAVEN DR 

2014 143856 PER 037831 4.27 8.30 12.57 NEW LEASH ON LIFE THRIFT STORE INC 6511 SLATER RD 

2014 143865 PER 032329 10.71 20.82 31.53 OVERBY ENGRAVING & ETC 113 SST MARKS AVE 

2014 143868 PER 032339 4.37 8.49 12.86 PAPAS WINDOWS & SIDING 3715 SULLIVAN AVE 

2014 143879 PER 030277 26.31 51.13 77.44 PELHAM LAWN & LANDSCAPING 1417 MELODY LN 

2014 143896 PER 040046 172.43 335.14 507 .57 PREMIER WOODWORKS 4016 WOODMONT DR 

2014 143902 PER 044839 78.11 151.81 229.92 PROFESSIONAL LAWNSCAPES OF CHATI 1409 AL TAMAHA ST 

2014 143914 PER 009272 23.56 45.79 69.35 RAYMOND LORRAINE ATTY 3335 RINGGOLD RD 

2014 143915 PER 036446 1.75 3.40 5.15 RCLINC 6802 RINGGOLD RD 

2014 143918 PER 038222 163.04 316.89 479.93 REDNECK SOLUTIONS 3688 SHIRL JO LN 

2014 143937 PER 043353 114.39 222.32 336.71 ROGAN RESTORATION 6220 RINGGOLD RD 

2014 143940 PER 031838 60.89 118.35 179.24 RPR JAR LLC 3507 RINGGOLD RD 

2014 143942 PER 039710 26.89 52.26 79.15 RUTHS SALADS INC 3611 HELEN LN 

2014 143944 PER 024706 396.08 769.83 1, 165.91 S&T SIGNS 5729 RINGGOLD RD 

2014 143952 PER 042712 165.60 321.87 487.47 SCENIC CITY ROOF RESTORE 3622 MISSIONAIRE AVE 

2014 143962 PER 032968 56.01 108.87 164.88 SHAHEEN TRANSPORT INC 1611 WATERHOUSE ST 

2014 143972 PER 042864 19.63 38.16 57.79 SLAPSIGNS 1225 MARLBORO AVE 

2014 143974 PER 002700 4.69 9.13 13.82 SLATIONS AWNING SHOP 3921 WELDON DR 

2014 143975 PER 044902 205.30 399.02 604.32 SLIR AUTOMOTIVE 1416 STTHOMAS ST 

2014 143983 PER 043314 127.62 248.04 375.66 SOUTHERN ROOTS SALON & SPA 5716 RINGGOLD RD 

2014 143986 PER 043503 19.63 38.16 57.79 SPORTS & IMPORTS LLC 3949 RINGGOLD RD 

2014 143999 PER 041342 4.27 8.30 12.57 STATUS 428 1607 MC DONALD RD 

2014 144001 PER 039808 142.55 277.07 419.62 STEELE LEN 107 DOUGLAS DR 

Report No: CTRU0508 AR_ CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Personalty Tax Page 68 Of 77 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 144008 PER 038241 202.73 394.04 596.77 SUGARY CREATIONS 3626 RINGGOLD RD 

2014 144017 PER 018687 54.90 106.71 161.61 SWANN CHIROPRACTIC 1425 S MOORE RD 

2014 144026 PER 042987 184.79 359.17 543.96 TEXCARE 5319 RINGGOLD RD 

2014 144029 PER 044097 21.77 42.31 64.08 THE DOLAR GROUP 5600 BRAINERD RD 

2014 144036 PER 043042 20.86 40.54 61.40 TIENDA Y CARNICERIA 5 HERMANDOS 4121 RINGGOLD RD 

2014 144042 PER 043116 33.66 65.42 99.08 TODDS HANDYMAN SERVICES 833 S GERMANTOWN RD 

2014 144046 PER 041241 4.27 8.30 12.57 TOPWARE 6741 RINGGOLD RD 

2014 144061 PER 033107 23.26 45.21 68.47 TW POOLS 5307 STATE LINE RD 

2014 144066 PER 041578 19.63 38.16 57.79 UNIQUE EXPRESSIONS 5318-A MAITHEWS DR 

2014 144074 PER 028917 13.30 25.85 39.15 VETERANS COMMERCIAL CLEANING CO 3417 LAND ST 

2014 144075 PER 044577 207.43 403.17 610.60 VINTAGE VAPORS 5716 RINGGOLD RD 

2014 144076 PER 026937 13.43 26.10 39.53 VOLUNTEER APPLIANCE SERVICE 2108 MC BRIEN RD 

2014 144079 PER 034555 324.38 630.47 954.85 WALL GENERAL CONTRACTING 5330 RINGGOLD RD 

2014 144081 PER 043074 205.30 399.02 604.32 WALTERS SERVICE CENTER 5714 RINGGOLD RD 

2014 144084 PER 041248 127.62 248.04 375.66 WEBB ENTERTAINMENT 1401 MC BRIEN RD 

2014 144085 PER 000860 11.60 22.54 34.14 WELLS ORNAMENTAL IRON 5400 RINGGOLD RD 

2014 144091 PER 034541 220.66 428.88 649.54 WHITE GLOVE CLEANING 1509 S SMITH ST 

2014 144094 PER 007070 7.23 14.05 21.28 WILLIAMS & WILLIAMS REAL TY SERVICES LLC 4159 RINGGOLD RD 

2014 144101 PER 041101 169.02 328.51 497.53 YOUR NEXT BLESSING THRIFT STORE 3607 RINGGOLD RD 

2014 160982 PER 043787 32.10 62.38 94.48 CHAIT LOGISTICS INC 802 S SWEETBRIAR CIR 

East Ridge Totals 13,537.47 26,311.84 39,849.31 137 Records 

District Lakesite 

2014 159845 PER 040475 11.50 135.36 146.86 A WILD HAIR/ISAAC KEITH BARNES 8530 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 159847 PER 042230 0.71 8.30 9.01 ALL DRESSED UP AGAIN 8505 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 159852 PER 038931 0.92 10.78 11. 70 BOA MARTIAL ARTS 8703 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 159856 PER 004086 26.74 314.62 341.36 BROWN & BROWN EXCAVATING CO INC 8321 DAISY DALLAS RD 

2014 159857 PER 035894 17.80 209.49 227 .29 BROWN CHARLES V TRUCKING LLC 8521 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 159863 PER 027824 1.91 22.43 24.34 CREATIONS HAIR SALON 8521 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 159880 PER 035862 24.79 291.76 316.55 IMAGE PHOTOGRAPHY INC 8509 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 159882 PER 035858 1.40 16.45 17.85 KATHYS TAXES 8721 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 159883 PER 040907 7.95 93.55 101.50 KYOTO JAPANESE RESTAURANT 8717 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 159885 PER 044426 0.71 8.30 9.01 LABELLA JEWELS SALON & BOUTIQUE 8513 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 159887 PER 040853 3.24 38.16 41.40 LCT KNIVES & STUFF 8918 BREIT DANIELS WAY 

Report No: CTRU0508 AR_CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx • e • 



• - • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Personalty Tax Page 69 Of 77 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 159890 PER 038560 4.80 56.47 61.27 MOUNTAIN CITY SYNTHETICS 2329 LAKESITE DR 

2014 159893 PER 024379 1.51 17.75 19.26 NORTH RIVER ELECTRIC 2392 DALLAS POINT RD 

2014 159900 PER 027646 400.28 4,710.05 5, 110.33 R&R ERECTORS CO 8427 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 159909 PER 039840 27.35 321.87 349.22 SWANNEY METAL ROOFING 2453 DOCKSIDE DR 

2014 159912 PER 028703 54.33 639.31 693.64 TENN ROOFING & CONSTRUCTION 8427 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 159914 PER 044767 28.48 335.14 363.62 TIMZ TOOLZ 2496 DOCKSIDE DR 

2014 159917 PER 038111 60.00 705.96 765.96 TRAIN STATION FITNESS 8519 HIXSON PIKE 

Lakesite Totals 674.42 7,935.75 8,610.17 18 Records 

District Lookout 
Mountain 

2014 131479 PER 030889 0.00 8.30 8.30 COLMORE SARAH DESIGN CO 209 JOCONN RD 

2014 131492 PER 037535 0.00 327.68 327.68 INFINITY CONSTRUCTION SERVICE LLC 217 FAIRY TRL 

2014 131494 PER 034056 0.00 8.30 8.30 LAW BARBARA DESIGNS 213 W FLEETWOOD DR 

2014 131497 PER 042714 0.00 308.60 308.60 LW CLEANING 3103 ENGERT DR 

2014 131500 PER 016681 0.00 212.15 212.15 MOUNTAIN HOSPITAL FOR ANIMALS PC 128 N WATAUGA LN 

2014 131501 PER 008056 0.00 222.65 222.65 PARHAM LANDSCAPING & DESIGN 1 IRVING PLACE 

2014 131512 PER 044820 0.00 551.66 551.66 TALUS LLC 812 SCENIC HWY 

2014 131513 PER 043002 0.00 327.68 327.68 THIRD SECTOR STRATEGY 704 EAST BROW RD 

Lookout Mountain Totals 0.00 1,967.02 1,967.02 8 Records 

District Red Bank 

2014 149032 PER 001530 31.85 65.23 97.08 ABC SEPTIC SERVICE 206 HEDGEWOOD DR 

2014 149037 PER 013812 308.19 631.27 939.46 ACTION PLUMBING CO 3105 DAYTON BLVD 

2014 149042 PER 006171 647.39 1,326.05 1,973.44 AIR CONDITIONING INC I 4639 DAYTON BLVD 

2014 149044 PER 036601 2.84 5.81 8.65 AKINS WHOLESALE DIST 104 FORSYTHE ST 

2014 149046 PER 044004 56.77 116.28 173.05 ALFARO DG 3200 DAYTON BLVD 

2014 149050 PER 044002 4.05 8.30 12.35 ALTERED ART 213 HEDGEWOOD DR 

2014 149058 PER 032739 8.90 18.22 27 .12 ANATOMIC DESIGN LAB 117 SANTEELAH ST 

2014 149060 PER 036834 9.18 18.80 27.98 ANIMAL CONTROL EMERGENCY SVC LLC 3902 TACOMA AVE 

2014 149063 PER 031609 19.37 39.68 59.05 AQUATIC ESCAPES 147 LYNDA DR 

2014 149064 PER 040138 57.74 118.27 176.01 ARISTOCRETE OF CHATT LLC 4708 DAYTON BLVD 

2014 149065 PER 033435 4.05 8.30 12.35 ASHLAND GARDEN APARTMENTS 4105 DAYTON BLVD 

2014 149072 PER 031620 2.61 5.34 7.95 AUTO CYCLE POWDER COATING 1920 DAYTON BLVD 

2014 149073 PER 041929 4.05 8.30 12.35 AUTO EXPRESS CAR SALES 2429 DAYTON BLVD 

2014 149077 PER 044007 15.80 32.35 48. 15 AVIATION CONSUL TING 121 GOODSON AVE 

Report No: CTRU0508 AR_ CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Personalty Tax Page 70 Of 77 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 149079 PER 037171 31.33 64.18 95.51 BALDWIN AUTOMOTIVE 103 WOODROW AVE 

2014 149080 PER 040453 142.56 292.01 434.57 BARILLAS DRYWALL 3001 DAYTON BLVD 

2014 149084 PER 042305 150.66 308.60 459.26 BENS PLUMBING & BACKFLOWS 2629 SIMPSON AVE 

2014 149103 PER 033652 23.80 48.75 72.55 CERTIFIED GUTIERS 3009 EASTON AVE 

2014 149111 PER 044899 335.34 686.88 1,022.22 CHATI TOWING & WRECKER 5132 DAYTON BLVD 

2014 149131 PER 023455 26.28 53.84 80.12 CREDIT RECOVERY CONSULTANTS 4510 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 149132 PER 038829 10.84 22.20 33.04 CROCKER PRODUCE 309 SIGNAL MOUNTAIN RD 

2014 149136 PER 040503 5.56 11.39 16.95 DAVES GARAGE & BODY SHOP 107 PASSONS RD 

2014 149138 PER 044051 163.62 335.14 498.76 DAWSON JOEL P 206 W NEWBERRY ST 

2014 149143 PER 044132 282.69 579.03 861.72 DIVAGUNS 2528 LYNDON AVE 

2014 149144 PER 043278 512.73 1,050.22 1,562.95 DIVERSA TEE 4800 DAYTON BLVD 

2014 149159 PER 039940 150.66 308.60 459.26 ENVIROSPEC 100 CHEROKEE BLVD 

2014 149161 PER 044146 163.22 334.31 497 .53 ESSENTIAL PEST CONTROL LLC 2518 LYNDON AVE 

2014 149168 PER 044179 15.80 32.35 48.15 FETCH PET CARE OF CHA TI 2614 LYNDON AVE 

2014 149175 PER 042395 32.60 66.78 99.38 GANT AUTOMOTIVE TOWING & REPAIR 1724 DAYTON BLVD 

2014 149178 PER 016218 9.68 19.83 29.51 GOOD NEWS AUTO REPAIR 3003 DAYTON BLVD 

2014 149179 PER 044344 223.16 457.09 680.25 GORDON LANDSCAPING 4610 CHESTNUT AVE 

2014 149182 PER 003496 3.15 6.44 9.59 GREAT AMERICAN SPORTSWEAR INC 4700 DAYTON BLVD 

2014 149183 PER 003497 20.97 42.94 63.91 GREAT AMERICAN SPORTSWEAR INC 2006 DAYTON BLVD 

2014 149189 PER 036780 15.94 32.66 48.60 HAMAN HARDWOOD FLOORING 114 BRENTWOOD DR 

2014 149195 PER 042554 74.12 151.81 225.93 HARRIS LAWN MANAGEMENT 3412 WHITIAKER AVE 

2014 149198 PER 044456 154.71 316.89 471.60 HOBBS JOSH CONSTRUCTION 4604 CRESTVIEW DR 

2014 149209 PER 034059 364.50 746.60 1, 111.10 HYDE MOVING & STORAGE LLC 1726 DAYTON BLVD 

2014 149213 PER 042561 20.25 41.48 61.73 IMPACT MULTIMEDIA LLC 4105 FITEHAVEN DR 

2014 149216 PER 044432 183.47 375.79 559.26 INFINITY COMPUTER SVC 2120 DAYTON BLVD 

2014 149222 PER 040825 150.66 308.60 459.26 JD MAIDS 5212 DAYTON BLVD 

2014 149227 PER 036514 72.99 149.51 222.50 JOLLEY BUILDING LLC 243 SIGNAL MOUNTAIN RD 

2014 149229 PER 035193 16.88 34.57 51.45 K&M AUTO REPAIR 2300 DAYTON BLVD 

2014 149235 PER 037678 32.40 66.36 98.76 LA GUADALUPANA 3009 DAYTON BLVD 

2014 149238 PER 042671 22.87 46.84 69. 71 LIBERTY TAX SERVICE 3501 DAYTON BLVD 

2014 149240 PER 044518 18.63 38.16 56. 79 LIMETREE PRODUCTS 122 ALDEN AVE 

2014 149242 PER 044647 57.90 118.60 176.50 LOCAL SLICE LLC 113 HILL RD 

2014 149243 PER 036802 3.60 7.38 10.98 LOCKESHOTS 113 E MEADOWBROOK DR 

Report No: CTRU0508 AR_CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx • e • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Personalty Tax Page 71 Of 77 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 149245 PER 038600 159.98 327.68 487.66 LUCKEY PHILIP 113 FAIR ST 

2014 149248 PER 044519 18.63 38.16 56.79 MAE MAES KEY KEEPER 200 CALIFORNIA AVE 

2014 149253 PER 043554 108.54 222.32 330.86 MARKETING CHATI 100 CHEROKEE BLVD 

2014 149258 PER 042703 154.71 316.89 471.60 MC CARVER CONSTRUCTION 4718 CURTIS CIR 

2014 149260 PER 042745 144.18 295.32 439.50 MC LIGHTING ENERGY SOLUTIONS 4105 DAYTON BLVD 

2014 149263 PER 036848 24.10 49.36 73.46 MIMS HOME IMPROVEMENTS 2609 SIMPSON AVE 

2014 149270 PER 041145 213.84 438.01 651.85 MUDDY PAWS MOBILE GROOMING 3694 KNOLLWOOD DR 

2014 149271 PER 044708 18.63 38.16 56.79 MUDDY WATER LLC 322 READS LAKE RD 

2014 149272 PER 040203 22.48 46.04 68.52 MULLIS CONSTRUCTION 3458 LAMAR AVE 

2014 149278 PER 001701 57.38 117.52 174.90 NICHOLS MARINE 4719 DAYTON BLVD 

2014 149281 PER 043465 183.47 375.79 559.26 NOOGA LABS 8508 IGOU GAP RD 

2014 149285 PER 032307 4.56 9.35 13.91 NORTH SHORE PC 4220 DAYTON BLVD 

2014 149301 PER 037931 144.99 296.98 441.97 PICK OF THE LITIER GROOMING 4401 DAYTON BLVD 

2014 149302 PER 004328 76.33 156.34 232.67 PICKETITARPLEY &ASSOCIATES INC 4708 DAYTON BLVD 

2014 149315 PER 030088 4.05 8.30 12.35 QUALITY COMPUTER SALES 3312 DAYTON BLVD 

2014 149316 PER 014386 5.44 11.14 16.58 QUALITY DETAILING 3312 DAYTON BLVD 

2014 149319 PER 043537 335.34 686.88 1,022.22 RAYS TOWING SERVICE 3003 DAYTON BLVD 

2014 149333 PER 038853 21.84 44.74 66.58 RINCON LATINO 3212 DAYTON BLVD 

2014 149344 PER 028521 5.06 10.37 15.43 RS DIGITAL & LASER 6210 DAYTON BLVD 

2014 149346 PER 044264 163.62 335.14 498.76 S&S TILE/BRAD SMITH 5355 HUNTER TRL 

2014 149362 PER 044133 89.91 184.16 274.07 SIGIL CONCEPTS LLC 4508 COVE LN 

2014 149367 PER 039704 268.11 549.17 817 .28 SL YGO COLLISON & TOWING 1728 DAYTON BLVD 

2014 149369 PER 041291 21.79 44.63 66.42 SNOWBALL EXPRESS 5355 HUNTER TRL 

2014 149370 PER 038168 4.05 8.30 12.35 SOCIAL GRACES FLORAL DESIGN 2001 ASHMORE AVE 

2014 149372 PER 032729 30.86 63.21 94.07 SOUTHERN CUSTOMS COLLISION 2114 DAYTON BLVD 

2014 149383 PER 038500 2.63 5.39 8.02 SYSTEM 4/MARCUS ASH 243 SIGNAL MOUNTAIN RD 

2014 149394 PER 018438 224.44 459.71 684.15 TIRE WORLDnw ALIGNMENT 245 SIGNAL MOUNTAIN RD 

2014 149398 PER 036426 222.35 455.43 677.78 TRI STATE LANDSCAPING 122 MERRIMAN AVE 

2014 149402 PER 038160 29.85 61.14 90.99 TWO DAYS HOME IMPROVEMENT 511 LANCASTER AVE 

2014 149407 PER 045070 190.12 389.42 579.54 VAPOR BLASTING SOLUTIONS 4400 MC CAHILL RD 

2014 149412 PER 036753 27.86 57.07 84.93 WILKERSON PHOTOGRAPHY LLC 107 ALDEN AVE 

2014 149413 PER 043128 18.63 38.16 56. 79 WILKINS & CO 2017 ASHMORE AVE 

2014 149414 PER 030575 5.87 12.03 17.90 WINTERS ROOFING 14 JOHNSON BLVD 

Report No: CTRU0508 AR_ CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Personalty Tax Page 72 Of 77 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
Red Bank Totals 7,670.00 15,710.34 23,380.34 80 Records 

District Ridgeside 

2014 159005 PER 039103 10.47 14.41 24.88 CLOVER CONSTRUCTION LLC 6 L YNNCREST DR 

2014 159008 PER 041852 13.81 19.00 32.81 DALLAS GROUND MAINTENANCE 124 HILLDALE DR 

2014 159010 PER 039398 230.35 316.89 547.24 JONES R MAINTENANCE REPAIR 5 CRESCENT PARK 

2014 159012 PER 041492 36.18 49.77 85.95 WOLF MOON POWER 108 HILLDALE DR 

Ridgeside Totals 290.81 400.07 690.88 4 Records 

District Signal Mountain 

2014 134915 PER 040060 0.00 42.92 42.92 BELK EXPRESS 52 MIDDLE CREEK RD 

2014 134918 PER 044169 0.00 321.87 321.87 BENJAMIN T SLIDER 916 JAMES BLVD 

2014 134920 PER 036774 0.00 210.65 210.65 BLEWETT TREE SERVICE 205 N PALISADES DR 

2014 134924 PER 042468 0.00 8.30 8.30 BROTHERS & COMPANY 916 C JAMES BLVD 

2014 134926 PER 031557 0.00 11.89 11.89 BRYANT PAINT & PRESSURE WASH 1304 WILLING LN 

2014 134928 PER 039167 0.00 8.30 8.30 BUSY BODY 40 COOL SPRINGS RD 

2014 134929 PER 042180 0.00 8.30 8.30 CARISCH-JACKSON ASSOCIATES 44 MIDDLE CREEK RD 

2014 134934 PER 042376 0.00 222.32 222.32 CHEMICAL DADDY 3711 ANDERSON PIKE 

2014 134937 PER 044106 0.00 8.02 8.02 CLEARVIEW WINDOW CLEANING 808 MURRELL RD 

2014 134942 PER 039261 0.00 8.30 8.30 CORPORATE IDENT LLC 610 OHIO AVE 

2014 134946 PER 006910 0.00 16.40 16.40 CUTTING CORNERS FRAMING 1238 TAFT HWY 

2014 134951 PER 024919 0.00 56.02 56.02 DOWN TO EARTH LLC 908 SHADY CIR 

2014 134960 PER 044148 0.00 151.81 151.81 EVERGREEN LAWN CARE 6415 GRAY FRYAR RD 

2014 134966 PER 037549 0.00 25.99 25.99 FOLLICLE SALON 811 RIDGEWAY AVE 

2014 134975 PER 035808 0.00 9.54 9.54 HAIR DIVAS 1309 TAFT HWY 

2014 134976 PER 037569 0.00 71.23 71.23 HAIR DIVAS TANNING 1309 TAFT HWY 

2014 134990 PER 040080 0.00 222.32 222.32 J PAISLEY 195 WOODCLIFF CIR 

2014 134991 PER 044423 0.00 431.37 431.37 J SMITH SALON 1215 TAFT HWY 

2014 134992 PER 040828 0.00 8.30 8.30 JENSEN INMAN LLC 410 MISSISSIPPI AVE 

2014 134995 PER 040872 0.00 705.96 705.96 LIFE FITNESS LLC 813 RIDGEWAY AVE 

2014 135000 PER 032191 0.00 65.54 65.54 LYNCHJ D CONSTRUCTION 1014 E CROWN POINT RD 

2014 135021 PER 024535 0.00 8.30 8.30 OLD TOWNE BED & BREAKFAST 504 JAMES BL VD 

2014 135024 PER 040952 0.00 44.38 44.38 PAW SPA THE 1309 TAFT HWY 

2014 135030 PER 028414 0.00 69.46 69.46 PROFESSIONAL PORTRAIT STUDIO 1018 JAMES BLVD 

2014 135040 PER 040047 0.00 2.88 2.88 SAVING FACE 819TAFTHWY 

Report No: CTRU0508 AR_ CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx • • • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Personalty Tax Page 73 Of 77 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 
2014 135042 PER 041099 0.00 8.30 8.30 SCENIC CITY MARKETING 959 SIGNAL RD 

2014 135048 PER 041200 0.00 8.30 8.30 SIGNAL MOUNTAIN CONSTRUCTION 601 SIGNAL MOUNTAIN BLVD 

2014 135056 PER 027190 0.00 6.39 6.39 SIGNAL MOUNTAIN TAEKWONDO PLUS 1227 TAFT HWY 

2014 135057 PER 042811 0.00 30.17 30.17 SIGNALMOUNTAINTAXI 6415 GRAY FRYAR RD 

2014 135066 PER 039744 0.00 3.98 3.98 SOUTHEASTERN DESIGN GROUP 309 TIMBERLINKS DR 

2014 135075 PER 043171 0.00 159.28 159.28 STANLEY MARY A 410WOODST 

2014 135085 PER 041158 0.00 6.14 6.14 THOMAS LLOYD & SHEDRICK 901 CHEROKEE LN 

2014 135087 PER 039624 0.00 64.71 64. 71 THREE BLACK SHEEP FIBERS INC 1221 TAFT HWY 

2014 135091 PER 038408 0.00 51.43 51.43 TRANQUILITY MASSAGE THERAPY 1309 TAFT HWY 

2014 135097 PER 038106 0.00 304.45 304.45 WALLRITE DRYWALL SERVICE 3 PRIMROSE CIR 

2014 135099 PER 039864 0.00 53.89 53.89 WELCH CONSTRUCTION 108 WOODCLIFF CIR 

Signal Mountain Totals 0.00 3,437.41 3,437.41 36 Records 

District Soddy Daisy 

2014 155342 PER 027537 42.33 86.55 128.88 A NATURAL TOUCH REMODELING 10208 CARD RD 

2014 155346 PER 038913 12.42 25.38 37.80 ABACO LANDSCAPING 10811 DAYTON PIKE 

2014 155353 PER 042224 159.80 326.74 486.54 AIR CONTROLLED SYSTEMS 7930 SELCER RD 

2014 155364 PER 042356 239.37 489.44 728.81 ASHLEY AUTOMOTIVE 202 DEPOT ST 

2014 155371 PER 035757 85.09 173.99 259.08 B&L CONVERTERS 8405 GULF VIEW DR 

2014 155375 PER 025867 4.06 8.30 12.36 BEAVERS HAROLD PAINTING 526 NEIGHBORS DR 

2014 155382 PER 035709 12.58 25.72 38.30 BLEVINS STEVE CONSTRUCTION 12225 POSEY HOLLOW RD 

2014 155385 PER 038425 4.06 8.30 12.36 BOBBYS HEADLINERS & DETAILING 10443 MCAFEE RD 

2014 155392 PER 042725 74.25 151.81 226.06 BURRIS BREIT EDWARDS 12115 BACK VALLEY RD 

2014 155393 PER 004974 117.28 239.80 357.08 BURROUGHS AMUSEMENT 8504 DAYTON PIKE 

2014 155399 PER 003239 396.46 810.62 1,207 .08 CARDS PAVING CO 183 DEPOT ST 

2014 155401 PER 045142 4.23 8.66 12.89 CARRIE BONDING CO 9925 DAYTON PIKE 

2014 155415 PER 027783 32.05 65.54 97.59 CLEANTEK CARPET & UPHOLSTERY 808 NORTH BROOK DR 

2014 155422 PER 039143 19.00 38.85 57.85 CONDRA PROMOTIONS 9634 LOVELL RD 

2014 155429 PER 042004 5.52 11.28 16.80 COUNTER TOPS PLUS 233 INDUSTRIAL PARK DR 

2014 155433 PER 039273 65.35 133.61 198.96 CRAWLEY JOHN CUSTOM CABINETS 8801 CONSOLIDATED DR 

2014 155441 PER 008181 32.77 67.00 99. 77 D&H HEAT & AIR CONDITIONING 8208 DAYTON PIKE 

2014 155442 PER 042148 4.06 8.30 12.36 D9 531 SPRING CREST DR 

2014 155446 PER 042162 4.06 8.30 12.36 DANIELS INSURANCE INC 8966 DAYTON PIKE 

2014 155462 PER 033837 114.40 233.91 348.31 EL METATE 3 INC 9332 DAYTON PIKE 

Report No: CTRU0508 AR_ CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Personalty Tax Page 74 Of 77 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 155474 PER 039301 9.17 18.75 27 .92 FULL EFFECT COLLISION 11304 DAYTON PIKE 

2014 155477 PER 026284 392.43 802.38 1, 194.81 GAMACHE CHIROPRACTIC 8301 DAYTON PIKE 

2014 155480 PER 042903 33.40 68.30 101. 70 GEORGE C KING JR 110 SHEARER ST 

2014 155483 PER 044357 41.32 84.48 125.80 GREAT AMERICAN BBQ 202 DURHAM ST 

2014 155494 PER 040701 401.66 821.26 1,222.92 HALE JOHN CONSTRUCTION 410 HOGUE ST 

2014 155500 PER 036699 75.23 153.83 229.06 HARMON SHANE EXCAVATING 8353 DAYTON PIKE 

2014 155503 PER 026353 25.38 51.90 77.28 HEAVENLY TOUCH CARPET CARE 10205 MILLER RD 

2014 155508 PER 044394 4.06 8.30 12.36 HIDDEN TREASURES 9823 DALLAS HOLLOW RD 

2014 155509 PER 008034 3.14 6.42 9.56 HIGDON AUTO REPAIR 155 DEPOT ST 

2014 155512 PER 042742 163.91 335.14 499.05 HOMESTEAD VINYL & REMODELING 11663 WALKER RD 

2014 155520 PER 044442 140.26 286.78 427.04 INNOVATED LIFESTYLES OF CHATT 11019 MATTHEW RD 

2014 155530 PER 009707 369.57 755.65 1, 125.22 JAMES COUNTERTOPS 7633 DAYTON PIKE 

2014 155531 PER 041546 2.69 5.50 8.19 JASON THE MASON 9109 SPRINGFIELD RD 

2014 155535 PER 042600 173.24 354.22 527 .46 JERRYS CABINET SHOP 9115 DAYTON PIKE 

2014 155537 PER 044517 4.06 8.30 12.36 JOHNNY BOYS 10315 DAYTON PIKE 

2014 155543 PER 042592 2.89 5.92 8.81 KINGDOM KIDS PHOTOGRAPHY 211 BEAN ST 

2014 155544 PER 040910 121.31 248.04 369.35 KIPS KUTS/KIP SKILES 8857 DAYTON PIKE 

2014 155557 PER 040852 20.37 41.64 62.01 LESCOTT ELECTRIC COMPANY 8708 GANN RD 

2014 155564 PER 044510 163.91 335.14 499.05 M&J CONSTRUCTION COMPANY 203 HEMLOCK ST 

2014 155566 PER 042661 74.25 151.81 226.06 MAMA JOS LAWN CARE & PRESSURE WASHING 113 HAMIL TON AVE 

2014 155568 PER 021896 427.95 875.02 1,302.97 MARBLE CREATIONS 11280WALLST 

2014 155569 PER 002803 35.58 72.75 108.33 MAXI MUFFLER SHOP/RODNEY GOODEN 11278 DAYTON PIKE 

2014 155570 PER 042695 142.41 291.18 433.59 MAYAS LANDSCAPING 9607 BARBEE RD 

2014 155571 PER 038699 659.89 1,349.25 2,009.14 MC GILL STEEL LLC 8060 DAYTON PIKE 

2014 155572 PER 028257 149.70 306.08 455. 78 MC GILLS SUPPLY UNLIMITED 8060 DAYTON PIKE 

2014 155573 PER 039795 144.44 295.32 439.76 MC NABB SERVICES 11552 HIXSON PIKE 

2014 155575 PER 009489 5.95 12.17 18.12 MELDORF JOHN R A TTY 6550 OLD DAYTON PIKE 

2014 155582 PER 026664 173.24 354.22 527.46 MONTLAKE CABINETS 11284 WALL ST 

2014 155593 PER 013880 508.15 1,039.00 1,54 7 .15 NORCIA FINE CABINETRY 8399 GULF VIEW DR 

2014 155595 PER 037730 20.69 42.31 63.00 0 HOW CUTE 321 THRASHER PIKE 

2014 155599 PER 013548 2.23 4.56 6.79 OPTICAL CENTERVISION INC 8857 DAYTON PIKE 

2014 155613 PER 040970 16.65 34.04 50.69 PETERSON REMODELING GROUP 834 BROOKRUN DR 

2014 155614 PER 029053 12.98 26.55 39.53 PETRA HOMES 10903 DAFFODIL CIR 

Report No: CTRU0508 AR_CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 

• • • 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid Personalty Tax Page 75 Of 77 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County Total Taxes Name Property Address 

2014 155615 PER 044894 52.09 106.52 158.61 PETTYWOOD ENTERTAINMENT LLC 12130 DAYTON PIKE 

2014 155619 PER 033664 4.06 8.30 12.36 POLL YS PRODUCE 11210 DAYTON PIKE 

2014 155625 PER 010579 1,307.43 2,673.26 3,980.69 QVS INC 238 INDUSTRIAL PARK DR 

2014 155630 PER 031943 15.86 32.44 48.30 REALTY GALLERY SIGNATURE 321 THRASHER PIKE 

2014 155634 PER 035068 4.06 8.30 12.36 REFLECTIONS HAIR SALON 10607 DAYTON PIKE 

2014 155638 PER 024556 12.60 25.77 38.37 RIVER CITY POOL & SPA 7319 DAYTON PIKE 

2014 155641 PER 043022 88.85 181.67 270.52 ROGERS ENTERPRISES 9218 DAYTON PIKE 

2014 155645 PER 034399 11.60 23.73 35.33 S&H TREE SERVICE 206 DAISY AVE 

2014 155657 PER 042817 356.72 729.38 1,086.10 SIGNAL PUMP 229 INDUSTRIAL PARK DR 

2014 155665 PER 044178 311.19 636.27 947.46 SNACK SHACK 105 PORTER ST 

2014 155670 PER 030332 3.12 6.39 9.51 SODDY DAISY MONEY EXPRESS INC 10838 DAYTON PIKE 

2014 155677 PER 043224 918.87 1,878.79 2,797.66 SONIC DRIVE IN OF DAYTON PIKE 8642 DAYTON PIKE 

2014 155683 PER 038457 150.93 308.60 459.53 SPIK & SPAN CLEANING 177 HAIR ST 

2014 155687 PER 030391 295.16 603.50 898.66 STEELE CONSTRUCTION 340 DUCKTOWN ST 

2014 155688 PER 043037 142.41 291.18 433.59 STEPHENS LAWN & LANDSCAPE 419 HOGUE ST 

2014 155696 PER 019479 35.72 73.03 108.75 SULLIVAN MARK CONSTRUCTION 8127 GANN RD 

2014 155704 PER 042948 154.99 316.89 471.88 TATE INSTALLATIONS 1018 FALCON RUN DR 

2014 155718 PER 041834 91.34 186.74 278.08 TROPICAL TANS TANNING SALON 8807 CONSOLIDATED DR 

2014 155719 PER 041494 18.66 38.16 56.82 TWIN CITY AUCTION 8963 DAYTON PIKE 

2014 155720 PER 012330 14.08 28.79 42.87 TWIN CITY LANDSCAPING 216 DEPOT ST 

2014 155737 PER 041286 17.49 35.75 53.24 WILLIAMS LANDSCAPING 10996 LOVELL RD 

2014 155740 PER 041355 74.25 151.81 226.06 WOODRUM LANDSCAPING & DESIGN 10405 CARD RD 

Soddy Daisy Totals 10,032.73 20,513.58 30,546.31 75 Records 

District Walden 

2014 160915 PER 022589 1.29 8.30 9.59 ALL POINTS DEVELOPMENT LLC 2405 EAST BROW RD 

2014 160918 PER 032702 58.30 375.79 434.09 ASSET ENGINEERING & REFRIGERATION 519 MINNETIA LN 

2014 160923 PER 042072 5.02 32.35 37.37 BENEFITFOCUS 323 BLUFF VIEW AVE 

2014 160927 PER 035863 70.66 455.43 526.09 BREDWELL LANDSCAPE 3509 WILSON AVE 

2014 160931 PER 037846 0.45 2.90 3.35 CRIMMINS GROUP LLC THE 2111 ALTURA DR 

2014 160932 PER 042638 5.92 38.16 44.08 CUMBERLAND FORGE 4712 WILSON AVE 

2014 160939 PER 042509 38.48 248.04 286.52 GREEN MOUNTAIN RECYCLE LLC 1220 LYNESS AVE 

2014 160941 PER 042520 18.40 118.63 137 .03 GRISHAM & DANIEL 3802 WALDEN WOOD LN 

2014 160945 PER 001097 18.57 119.68 138.25 LINES ORCHIDS INC 1823 TAFT HWY 

Report No: CTRU0508 AR_ CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 

Map/Group/ Current Unpaid 
Year/BillNum Parcel Municipal County 
2014 160946 PER 036087 2.58 16.65 

2014 160949 PER 003854 1.29 8.30 

2014 160977 PER 018774 10.53 67.86 

Walden Totals 231.49 1,492.09 

2014 Totals 45,707.70 705,024.95 

Report No: CTRU0508 AR_ CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx • 

Detail Report of Unpaid Personalty Tax Page 76 Of 77 

Total Taxes Name 
19.23 LOGAN JEREMY PLUMBING 

9.59 MCCANDLESS REED F CO INC 

78.39 WALDEN PLUMBING CO 

1,723.58 12 Records 

750,732.65 2,454 Records 

• 

Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Property Address 
200MILES RD 

1823 TAFT HWY 

4712 WILSON AVE 

• 



• Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 

Current Unpaid 
Year/BillNum 

Map/Group/ 
Parcel Municipal County 

~E!fJ,OrtT otals > · 45,707.70. rot~.95 

Report No: CTRU0508 AR_ CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 

• • Detail Report of Unpaid Personalty Tax Page 77 Of 77 

2,454 Records 

Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Property Address 



• 

• 

• 



• • • 
Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Page 1 Of 2 

Taxes to be Collected Year 2014 OSAP 
Report Date: 3/23/2016 

OSAP Municipal Summary Totals 
Current Unpaid Current Paid Year To Date Year to Date 

District Original Tax Tax Tax Pickup Tax E and RTax 

Chattanooga 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Collegedale 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

County North 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

County South 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

East Ridge 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Lakesite 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Lookout 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Mountain 

Red Bank 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Ridgeside 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Signal Mountain 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Soddy Daisy 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Walden 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Reoort No:CTRU0518 AR CTRU0508SummarvTotals.rox 



• 

• 



• • • 
Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Page 2 Of 2 

Taxes to be Collected Year 2014 OSAP 
Report Date: 3/23/2016 

OSAP County Summarv Totals 
Current Unpaid Current Paid Year To Date Year to Date Total Unpaid 

District Original Tax Tax Tax Pickup Tax E and RTax Taxes 

Chattanooga 65,814.28 65,814.28 0.00 0.00 0.00 65,814.28 

Collegedale 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

County North 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

County South 30,949.29 30,949.29 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,949.29 

East Ridge 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Lakesite 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Lookout 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Mountain 

Red Bank 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Ridgeside 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Signal Mountain 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Soddy Daisy 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Walden 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

96,763.57 96,763.57 0.00 0.00 0.00 96,763.57 

County and Municipal Original Total Taxes 96,763.57 

County and Municipal Grand Total Unpaid Taxes 96,763.57 

Reoort No:CTRU0518 AR CTRU0508SummarvTotals.rox 



• 

• 

• 



• • • Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 Detail Report of Unpaid OSAP Taxes Page 1 Of 2 

Map/Group/ I Current Unpaid Report Date: 4/5/2016 

Year/BillNum Parcel :Municipal County Total Taxes Name 

Bill Year 2014 

District Chattanooga 

2014 161190 OSAP MC010200 0.00 2,281.29 2,281.29 AUTO STRAP TRANSPORT 

2014 161192 OSAP MC011550 0.00 138.26 138.26 B & 0 TRUCKIN' COMPANY 

2014 161193 OSAP MC011858 0.00 636.96 636.96 B FT, INC. 

2014 161194 OSAP MC014730 0.00 340.81 340.81 BAUGH TRUCKING, INC. 

2014 161209 OSAP MC020230 0.00 11,542.91 11,542.91 BOBBY FRYAR TRUCKING COMPANY, INC. 

2014 161217 OSAP BL000200 0.00 3,571.50 3,571.50 CANAL BARGE COMPANY, INC. 

2014 161244 OSAP BL000265 0.00 21,861.31 21,861.31 CHATIANOOGA RIVERBOAT COMPANY 

2014 161371 OSAP PC011856 0.00 73.83 73.83 JOY GLOBAL SURFACE MINING, INC. 

2014 161423 OSAP BL000900 0.00 1,024.67 1,024.67 OCOEE ADVENTURE CO., LLC 

2014 161429 OSAP BL000955 0.00 6,738.65 6,738.65 PARKER TOWING COMPANY, INC./ ATIN: CHIPPER 
RABBITI 

2014 161527 OSAP RR009050 0.00 13,044.83 13,044.83 TYNER TERMINAL RAILWAY CO. 

2014 161553 OSAP WM002400 0.00 4,559.26 4,559.26 WIRELESS PROPERTIES TOWERS I, LLC 

Chattanooga Totals 0.00 65,814.28 65,814.28 12 Records 

District County South 

2014 161164 OSAP MB000225 0.00 691.30 691.30 ALDMOR MANAGEMENT, INC. 

2014 161165 OSAP MB000230 0.00 4,562.58 4,562.58 ALL ABOARD USA, LLC 

2014 161168 OSAP MB000250 0.00 3,041.72 3,041.72 ALL-STATETOURSOFTENNESSEE/ATIN: JAMES 
STEELE, SR. 

2014 161213 OSAP MC025675 0.00 691.30 691.30 BRYSON'S TRANSPORTATION 

2014 161243 OSAP BL000265 0.00 8,279.37 8,279.37 CHATIANOOGA RIVERBOAT COMPANY 

2014 161358 OSAP MC084700 0.00 414.78 414.78 HICKMAN TRUCKING, INC 

2014 161370 OSAP PC011856 0.00 44.33 44.33 JOY GLOBAL SURFACE MINING, INC. 

2014 161422 OSAP BL000900 0.00 1,187.49 1, 187.49 OCOEE ADVENTURE CO., LLC 

2014 161428 OSAP BL000955 0.00 7,681.09 7,681.09 PARKER TOWING COMPANY, INC./ ATIN: CHIPPER 
RABBITI 

2014 161480 OSAP MC163600 0.00 4,355.33 4,355.33 SHEL TON TRUCKING, INC. 

County South Totals 0.00 30,949.29 30,949.29 10 Records 

2014 Totals 0.00 96,763.57 96,763.57 22 Records 

Report No: CTRU0518 AR_ CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 



Clerk & Master Control Totals As Of 3/23/2016 

Year/BillNum 
Map/Group/ 

Parcel 

ReportTotals 

Current Unpaid 
Municipal County 

96,JSS,57 

Report No: CTRU0518 AR_CTRU0508DetailedUnpaidTaxes.rpx 

• 

Detail Report of Unpaid OSAP Taxes Page 2 Of 2 

Report Date: 4/5/2016 

22 Records 

• • 



















































No. 516-1 
 

   

STATE OF TENNESSEE 
Hamilton County 

 

 
May 4, 2016 

Date (Month, Day, Year) 
 

Hamilton County Board of Commissioners 
RESOLUTION 

 
 
   A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE AND ACCEPT APPLICATIONS FOR 

NOTARY PUBLIC POSITIONS, THE BONDS AND OATHS OF 
NOTARIES PREVIOUSLY ELECTED, THE OATHS OF DEPUTY 
COUNTY CLERKS, AND THE OATHS OF DEPUTY SHERIFFS.  

 
 
WHEREAS, William F. (Bill) Knowles, Hamilton County Clerk, has certified according to the 

records of his office that the persons named on the attached listing labeled 
“HAMILTON COUNTY NOTARY PUBLIC APPLICATIONS” have duly 
applied for the positions so sought; and 

 
WHEREAS, said Bill Knowles has certified according to the records of his office that the 

persons named on the attached listing labeled “REPORT FROM THE OFFICE 
OF THE COUNTY CLERK” have given approved bonds for the office of 
Notary Public and have taken the oath of office; and 

 
WHEREAS, said Bill Knowles has certified according to the records of his office that the 

person named on the attached listing labeled "OATHS OF DEPUTY COUNTY 
CLERKS" has taken the oath of office; and 

 
WHEREAS, said Bill Knowles has certified according to the records of his office that the 

persons named on the attached listing labeled "OATHS OF DEPUTY 
SHERIFFS" have taken the oath of office. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THIS COUNTY BOARD OF 
COMMISSIONERS: 
 

1. That the persons named on the listing labeled “HAMILTON COUNTY 
NOTARY PUBLIC APPLICATIONS” are hereby approved as applicants 
therefore; and 
 



 

 

2.  That persons listed on the “REPORT FROM THE OFFICE OF THE 
COUNTY CLERK” relative to bonds given for the position of Notary Public are 
hereby approved for such and the bonds are accepted and the oaths therefor are 
approved as taken; and 

 
3. That the person named on the listing labeled “OATHS OF DEPUTY COUNTY 

CLERKS” is accepted and the oath therefore is approved as taken; and  
 

4. That the persons named on the listing labeled “OATHS OF DEPUTY 
SHERIFFS” are accepted and the oaths therefore are approved as taken; and 

 
5. That each such person named on the listings hereinabove mentioned (which 

listings are attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference) is hereby 
deemed to have been individually considered according to the particular matter 
relating thereto. 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT THIS RESOLUTION TAKE EFFECT FROM 
AND AFTER ITS PASSAGE. 

 
 

 CERTIFICATION OF ACTION 

Approved: 
 
☐  

Rejected: 
 
☐ 

 
 
 

Approved: 
 
☐ 

County Clerk 
 
 

Vetoed: 
 
☐ 

 

  County Mayor 
 

May 4, 2016 

  
Date 

 





































No. 516-2 
 

 

 

   

STATE OF TENNESSEE 
Hamilton County 

 

 
May 4, 2016 

Date (Month, Day, Year) 
 

Hamilton County Board of Commissioners 
RESOLUTION 

 
 
  

A RESOLUTION TO REAPPOINT ONE MEMBER TO THE HAMILTON COUNTY 
HEALTH AND SAFETY HEARING BOARD BEGINNING MAY 4, 2016 AND 
ENDING MAY 4, 2018. 
 
 
WHEREAS, the Hamilton County Board of Commissioners adopted Resolution 

Number 599-14 establishing the Hamilton County Health and Safety 
Hearing Board; and 

 
WHEREAS, the term of the appointee representing the Commissioner of District 

Four expired on May 1, 2016. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THIS COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY 
IN SESSION ASSEMBLED: 
 
That Bruce O’Neal is hereby reappointed to the Hamilton County Health and Safety Hearing 
Board for a two (2) year term beginning May 4, 2016 and ending May 4, 2018. 
 
  
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT THIS RESOLUTION TAKE EFFECT FROM 
AND AFTER ITS PASSAGE, THE PUBLIC WELFARE REQUIRING IT. 
  

 
 

 

 CERTIFICATION OF ACTION 

Approved: 
 
☐  

Rejected: 
 
☐ 

 
 
 

Approved: 
 
☐ 

County Clerk 
 
 

Vetoed: 
 
☐ 

 

  County Mayor 
 

May 4, 2016 

  
Date 

 



No. 516-3 
 

   

STATE OF TENNESSEE 
Hamilton County 

 

 
May 4, 2016 

Date (Month, Day, Year) 
 

Hamilton County Board of Commissioners 
RESOLUTION 

 
 
A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE PROPOSALS OF MCGUIREWOODS, LLP AND 
CHAMBLISS, BAHNER & STOPHEL, P.C. FOR LEGAL SERVICES RELATING TO THE 
FUTURE CORRECTIONAL FACILITY OPERATIONS AND ASSETS, AND AUTHORIZING 
THE COUNTY MAYOR TO EXECUTE ALL CONTRACTS NECESSARY TO IMPLEMENT 
THIS RESOLUTION. 
 
WHEREAS, Hamilton County, with the support of Public Financial Management, Inc. (PFM), is 

currently in the process of assessing prospective partners relative to the future 
correctional facility operations and assets as authorized by Resolutions Number 815-22 
and 116-11; and 

 
WHEREAS, outside legal counsel experienced in drafting and negotiating contract and financial 

agreements relative to public-private partnerships, as well as knowledge of Tennessee 
state and local laws, will be required to support the County and PFM in relation to the 
redevelopment of the various correctional services and assets; and 

 
WHEREAS, through a request for proposal process, two firms have been selected to support the 

County throughout this initiative; and 
 
WHEREAS, McGuireWoods, LLP, recommended as the lead counsel for this project, has 

significant experience in public-private partnerships as well as in correctional facilities 
projects and a focus on working with governmental entities; and 

 
WHEREAS, Chambliss, Bahner & Stophel, P.C., recommended to support McGuireWoods in the 

areas of Tennessee state and local laws/regulations, has experience with state/local 
corrections related initiatives; and 

 
WHEREAS, total legal expenses are not expected to exceed $250,000. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THIS COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY IN 
SESSION ASSEMBLED: 
 
 
 



 

 

That the proposals of McGuireWoods and Chambliss, Bahner, & Stophel for legal services related to 
the  future correctional operations and assets are hereby accepted, and the County Mayor is hereby 
authorized to sign any contracts necessary to implement this resolution. 
 
BE IT FUTHER RESOLVED THAT THIS RESOLUTION TAKE EFFECT FROM AND 
AFTER ITS PASSAGE, THE PUBLIC WELFARE REQUIRING IT. 
 
 

 CERTIFICATION OF ACTION 

Approved: 
 
☐  

Rejected: 
 
☐ 

 
 
 

Approved: 
 
☐ 

County Clerk 
 
 

Vetoed: 
 
☐ 

 

  County Mayor 
 

May 4, 2016 

  
Date 

 



No. 516-4 
 

   

STATE OF TENNESSEE 
Hamilton County 

 

 
May 4, 2016 

Date (Month, Day, Year) 
 

Hamilton County Board of Commissioners 
RESOLUTION 

 
 
 A RESOLUTION MAKING AN APPROPRIATION TO RAISING THE BAR EMPOWERMENT 
CENTER IN THE AMOUNT OF TWO THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS ($2,500.00) 
FROM GENERAL FUND DISCRETIONARY MONIES, AS ALLOTTED TO DISTRICT FIVE. 
 
WHEREAS, Section 5-9-109 of the Tennessee Code Annotated authorized the County Legislative 

Body to make appropriations to nonprofit charitable and civic organizations; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Hamilton County Legislative Body recognizes the various nonprofit charitable and 

civic organizations located in Hamilton County have great need of funds to carry on their 
nonprofit work; and 

 
WHEREAS, Commissioner Greg Beck has expressed a desire to allocate Two Thousand Five 

Hundred Dollars ($2,500.00) from General Fund discretionary monies to Raising the Bar 
Empowerment Center to assist with a community event; and 

 
WHEREAS, the County Legislative Body deems said funding to be in the best interest of the citizens 

of Hamilton County. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THIS COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY IN SESSION 
ASSEMBLED:  
 
That Two Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($2,500.00) from General Fund discretionary monies be 
appropriated to Raising the Bar Empowerment Center to assist with a community event. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this appropriation be made subject to the following conditions: 

 
1. That the nonprofit charitable and civic organization to which funds are 

appropriated shall file with the County Clerk and the Administrator of Finance a 
copy of an annual report of its business affairs and transactions and the proposed 
use of the County’s funds.  Such annual report shall be prepared and certified by 
the chief financial officer of such nonprofit organization in accordance with 
Section 5-9-109(c), T.C.A. 

 
 



 

 

2. That said funds must only be used by the named nonprofit charitable and civic 
organization in furtherance of their nonprofit purpose benefiting the general 
welfare of the residents of the County. 

 
3. That it is the expressed interest of the County Commission of Hamilton County 

in providing these funds to the above named organization to be fully in 
compliance with Section 5-9-109 of the Tennessee Code Annotated and any and 
all other laws which may apply to County appropriations to nonprofit charitable 
and civic organizations and so this is made subject to compliance with any and all 
of these laws and regulations. 

 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT THIS RESOLUTION TAKE EFFECT FROM AND AFTER 
ITS PASSAGE, THE PUBLIC WELFARE REQUIRING IT.  
 

 CERTIFICATION OF ACTION 

Approved: 
 
☐  

Rejected: 
 
☐ 

 
 
 

Approved: 
 
☐ 

County Clerk 
 
 

Vetoed: 
 
☐ 

 

  County Mayor 
 

May 4, 2016 

  
Date 

 











No. 516-5 
 

 

 

   

STATE OF TENNESSEE 
Hamilton County 

 

 
May 4, 2016 

Date (Month, Day, Year) 
 

Hamilton County Board of Commissioners 
RESOLUTION 

 
 
 A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE EXPENDITURE OF UP TO SIX THOUSAND SIX 
HUNDRED TWENTY DOLLARS ($6,620.00) FROM DISCRETIONARY BOND FUNDS (AS 
ALLOTTED TO DISTRICT FIVE) TO ASSIST WITH THE PURCHASE OF A TELEVISION AND 
LIBRARY BOOKS FOR LAKESIDE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL. 
 
WHEREAS, there is a need for a television and library books at Lakeside Elementary School; and 
 
WHEREAS, Commissioner Greg Beck desires to use up to Six Thousand Six Hundred Twenty 

Dollars ($6,620.00) from discretionary bond funds to assist with the purchase of a 
television and library books; and 

 
WHEREAS, this expenditure has been approved by the Hamilton County Board of Education; and 
 
WHEREAS, the County Legislative Body deems said funding to be in the best interest of the citizens 

of Hamilton County. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THIS COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY IN SESSION 
ASSEMBLED: 
 
That the expenditure of up to Six Thousand Six Hundred Twenty Dollars ($6,620.00) from 
discretionary bond funds, as allotted to District Five, be approved to assist with the purchase of a 
television and library books for Lakeside Elementary School. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT THIS RESOLUTION TAKE EFFECT FROM AND AFTER 
ITS PASSAGE, THE PUBLIC WELFARE REQUIRING IT. 
 

 CERTIFICATION OF ACTION 

Approved: 
 
☐  

Rejected: 
 
☐ 

 
 
 

Approved: 
 
☐ 

County Clerk 
 
 

Vetoed: 
 
☐ 

 

  County Mayor 
 

May 4, 2016 

  
Date 

 



No. 516-6 
 

   

STATE OF TENNESSEE 
Hamilton County 

 

 
May 4, 2016 

Date (Month, Day, Year) 
 

Hamilton County Board of Commissioners 
RESOLUTION 

 
 
 A RESOLUTION MAKING AN APPROPRIATION TO INDEPENDENT YOUTH SERVICES 
FOUNDATION, INC., IN THE AMOUNT OF TWO THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS 
($2,500.00) FROM GENERAL FUND DISCRETIONARY MONIES, AS ALLOTTED TO 
DISTRICT FIVE. 
 
WHEREAS, Section 5-9-109 of the Tennessee Code Annotated authorized the County Legislative 

Body to make appropriations to nonprofit charitable and civic organizations; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Hamilton County Legislative Body recognizes the various nonprofit charitable and 

civic organizations located in Hamilton County have great need of funds to carry on their 
nonprofit work; and 

 
WHEREAS, Commissioner Greg Beck has expressed a desire to allocate Two Thousand Five 

Hundred Dollars ($2,500.00) from General Fund discretionary monies to Independent 
Youth Services Foundation, Inc., to assist with scholarships; and 

 
WHEREAS, the County Legislative Body deems said funding to be in the best interest of the citizens 

of Hamilton County. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THIS COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY IN SESSION 
ASSEMBLED:  
 
That Two Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($2,500.00) from General Fund discretionary monies be 
appropriated to Independent Youth Services Foundation, Inc., to assist with scholarships. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this appropriation be made subject to the following conditions: 

 
1. That the nonprofit charitable and civic organization to which funds are 

appropriated shall file with the County Clerk and the Administrator of Finance a 
copy of an annual report of its business affairs and transactions and the proposed 
use of the County’s funds.  Such annual report shall be prepared and certified by 
the chief financial officer of such nonprofit organization in accordance with 
Section 5-9-109(c), T.C.A. 

 



 

 

2. That said funds must only be used by the named nonprofit charitable and civic 
organization in furtherance of their nonprofit purpose benefiting the general 
welfare of the residents of the County. 

 
3. That it is the expressed interest of the County Commission of Hamilton County 

in providing these funds to the above named organization to be fully in 
compliance with Section 5-9-109 of the Tennessee Code Annotated and any and 
all other laws which may apply to County appropriations to nonprofit charitable 
and civic organizations and so this is made subject to compliance with any and all 
of these laws and regulations. 

 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT THIS RESOLUTION TAKE EFFECT FROM AND AFTER 
ITS PASSAGE, THE PUBLIC WELFARE REQUIRING IT. 
 

 CERTIFICATION OF ACTION 

Approved: 
 
☐  

Rejected: 
 
☐ 

 
 
 

Approved: 
 
☐ 

County Clerk 
 
 

Vetoed: 
 
☐ 

 

  County Mayor 
 

May 4, 2016 

  
Date 

 











No. 516-7 
 

   

STATE OF TENNESSEE 
Hamilton County 

 

 
May 4, 2016 

Date (Month, Day, Year) 
 

Hamilton County Board of Commissioners 
RESOLUTION 

 
 
 A RESOLUTION MAKING AN APPROPRIATION TO HARRISON RECREATIONAL BOOSTER 
CLUB IN THE AMOUNT OF TWO THOUSAND DOLLARS ($2,000.00) FROM GENERAL FUND 
DISCRETIONARY MONIES, AS ALLOTTED TO DISTRICT FOUR. 
 
WHEREAS, Section 5-9-109 of the Tennessee Code Annotated authorized the County Legislative 

Body to make appropriations to nonprofit charitable and civic organizations; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Hamilton County Legislative Body recognizes the various nonprofit charitable and 

civic organizations located in Hamilton County have great need of funds to carry on 
their nonprofit work; and 

 
WHEREAS, Commissioner Warren Mackey has expressed a desire to allocate Two Thousand Dollars 

($2,000.00) from General Fund discretionary monies to Harrison Recreational Booster 
Club to assist with programming; and 

 
WHEREAS, the County Legislative Body deems said funding to be in the best interest of the citizens 

of Hamilton County. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THIS COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY IN SESSION 
ASSEMBLED:  
 
That Two Thousand Dollars ($2,000.00) from General Fund discretionary monies be appropriated to 
Harrison Recreational Booster Club to assist with programming. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this appropriation be made subject to the following conditions: 

 
1. That the nonprofit charitable and civic organization to which funds are 

appropriated shall file with the County Clerk and the Administrator of Finance a 
copy of an annual report of its business affairs and transactions and the proposed 
use of the County’s funds.  Such annual report shall be prepared and certified by 
the chief financial officer of such nonprofit organization in accordance with 
Section 5-9-109(c), T.C.A. 

 
 



 

 

2. That said funds must only be used by the named nonprofit charitable and civic 
organization in furtherance of their nonprofit purpose benefiting the general 
welfare of the residents of the County. 

 
3. That it is the expressed interest of the County Commission of Hamilton County 

in providing these funds to the above named organization to be fully in 
compliance with Section 5-9-109 of the Tennessee Code Annotated and any and 
all other laws which may apply to County appropriations to nonprofit charitable 
and civic organizations and so this is made subject to compliance with any and all 
of these laws and regulations. 

 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT THIS RESOLUTION TAKE EFFECT FROM AND AFTER 
ITS PASSAGE, THE PUBLIC WELFARE REQUIRING IT.  
 

 CERTIFICATION OF ACTION 

Approved: 
 
☐  

Rejected: 
 
☐ 

 
 
 

Approved: 
 
☐ 

County Clerk 
 
 

Vetoed: 
 
☐ 

 

  County Mayor 
 

May 4, 2016 

  
Date 

 









No. 516-8 
 

   

STATE OF TENNESSEE 
Hamilton County 

 

 
May 4, 2016 

Date (Month, Day, Year) 
 

Hamilton County Board of Commissioners 
RESOLUTION 

 
 
 A RESOLUTION MAKING AN APPROPRIATION TO UNITED METHODIST 
NEIGHBORHOOD CENTERS, INC. D/B/A THE BETHLEHEM CENTER OF CHATTANOOGA, 
INC., IN THE AMOUNT OF TWO THOUSAND DOLLARS ($2,000.00) FROM GENERAL FUND 
DISCRETIONARY MONIES, AS ALLOTTED TO DISTRICT FOUR. 
 
WHEREAS, Section 5-9-109 of the Tennessee Code Annotated authorized the County Legislative 

Body to make appropriations to nonprofit charitable and civic organizations; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Hamilton County Legislative Body recognizes the various nonprofit charitable and 

civic organizations located in Hamilton County have great need of funds to carry on 
their nonprofit work; and 

 
WHEREAS, Commissioner Warren Mackey has expressed a desire to allocate Two Thousand Dollars 

($2,000.00) from General Fund discretionary monies to United Methodist Neighborhood 
Centers, Inc. D/B/A The Bethlehem Center of Chattanooga, Inc., to assist with 
programming; and 

 
WHEREAS, the County Legislative Body deems said funding to be in the best interest of the citizens 

of Hamilton County. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THIS COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY IN SESSION 
ASSEMBLED:  
 
That Two Thousand Dollars ($2,000.00) from General Fund discretionary monies be apprpropriated to 
United Methodist Neighborhood Centers, Inc. D/B/A The Bethlehem Center of Chattanooga, Inc., to 
assist with programming. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this appropriation be made subject to the following conditions: 

 
1. That the nonprofit charitable and civic organization to which funds are 

appropriated shall file with the County Clerk and the Administrator of Finance a 
copy of an annual report of its business affairs and transactions and the proposed 
use of the County’s funds.  Such annual report shall be prepared and certified by 
the chief financial officer of such nonprofit organization in accordance with 



 

 

Section 5-9-109(c), T.C.A. 
 

2. That said funds must only be used by the named nonprofit charitable and civic 
organization in furtherance of their nonprofit purpose benefiting the general 
welfare of the residents of the County. 

 
3. That it is the expressed interest of the County Commission of Hamilton County 

in providing these funds to the above named organization to be fully in 
compliance with Section 5-9-109 of the Tennessee Code Annotated and any and 
all other laws which may apply to County appropriations to nonprofit charitable 
and civic organizations and so this is made subject to compliance with any and all 
of these laws and regulations. 

 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT THIS RESOLUTION TAKE EFFECT FROM AND AFTER 
ITS PASSAGE, THE PUBLIC WELFARE REQUIRING IT. 
 

 CERTIFICATION OF ACTION 

Approved: 
 
☐  

Rejected: 
 
☐ 

 
 
 

Approved: 
 
☐ 

County Clerk 
 
 

Vetoed: 
 
☐ 

 

  County Mayor 
 

May 4, 2016 

  
Date 

 





































No. 516-9 
 

   

STATE OF TENNESSEE 
Hamilton County 

 

 
May 4, 2016 

Date (Month, Day, Year) 
 

Hamilton County Board of Commissioners 
RESOLUTION 

 
 
 A RESOLUTION MAKING AN APPROPRIATION TO LAKESIDE YOUTH ASSOCIATION IN 
THE AMOUNT OF THREE THOUSAND DOLLARS ($3,000.00) FROM GENERAL FUND 
DISCRETIONARY MONIES, AS ALLOTTED TO DISTRICT FOUR. 
 
WHEREAS, Section 5-9-109 of the Tennessee Code Annotated authorized the County Legislative 

Body to make appropriations to nonprofit charitable and civic organizations; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Hamilton County Legislative Body recognizes the various nonprofit charitable and 

civic organizations located in Hamilton County have great need of funds to carry on 
their nonprofit work; and 

 
WHEREAS, Commissioner Warren Mackey has expressed a desire to allocate Three Thousand 

Dollars ($3,000.00) from General Fund discretionary monies to Lakeside Youth 
Association to assist with team support; and 

 
WHEREAS, the County Legislative Body deems said funding to be in the best interest of the citizens 

of Hamilton County. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THIS COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY IN SESSION 
ASSEMBLED:  
 
That Three Thousand Dollars ($3,000.00) from General Fund discretionary monies be appropriated to 
Lakeside Youth Association to assist with team support. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this appropriation be made subject to the following conditions: 

 
1. That the nonprofit charitable and civic organization to which funds are 

appropriated shall file with the County Clerk and the Administrator of Finance a 
copy of an annual report of its business affairs and transactions and the proposed 
use of the County’s funds.  Such annual report shall be prepared and certified by 
the chief financial officer of such nonprofit organization in accordance with 
Section 5-9-109(c), T.C.A. 

 
 



 

 

2. That said funds must only be used by the named nonprofit charitable and civic 
organization in furtherance of their nonprofit purpose benefiting the general 
welfare of the residents of the County. 

 
3. That it is the expressed interest of the County Commission of Hamilton County 

in providing these funds to the above named organization to be fully in 
compliance with Section 5-9-109 of the Tennessee Code Annotated and any and 
all other laws which may apply to County appropriations to nonprofit charitable 
and civic organizations and so this is made subject to compliance with any and all 
of these laws and regulations. 

 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT THIS RESOLUTION TAKE EFFECT FROM AND AFTER 
ITS PASSAGE, THE PUBLIC WELFARE REQUIRING IT.  
 

 CERTIFICATION OF ACTION 

Approved: 
 
☐  

Rejected: 
 
☐ 

 
 
 

Approved: 
 
☐ 

County Clerk 
 
 

Vetoed: 
 
☐ 

 

  County Mayor 
 

May 4, 2016 

  
Date 

 









No. 516-10 
 

   

STATE OF TENNESSEE 
Hamilton County 

 

 
May 4, 2016 

Date (Month, Day, Year) 
 

Hamilton County Board of Commissioners 
RESOLUTION 

 
 
 A RESOLUTION MAKING AN APPROPRIATION TO LINKS FOUNDATION, INC., IN THE 
AMOUNT OF ONE THOUSAND DOLLARS ($1,000.00) FROM GENERAL FUND 
DISCRETIONARY MONIES, AS ALLOTTED TO DISTRICT FOUR. 
 
WHEREAS, Section 5-9-109 of the Tennessee Code Annotated authorized the County Legislative 

Body to make appropriations to nonprofit charitable and civic organizations; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Hamilton County Legislative Body recognizes the various nonprofit charitable and 

civic organizations located in Hamilton County have great need of funds to carry on 
their nonprofit work; and 

 
WHEREAS, Commissioner Warren Mackey has expressed a desire to allocate One Thousand Dollars 

($1,000.00) from General Fund discretionary monies to Links Foundation, Inc., to assist 
with program development; and 

 
WHEREAS, the County Legislative Body deems said funding to be in the best interest of the citizens 

of Hamilton County. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THIS COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY IN SESSION 
ASSEMBLED:  
 
That One Thousand Dollars ($1,000.00) from General Fund discretionary monies be appropriated to 
Links Foundation, Inc., to assist with program development. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this appropriation be made subject to the following conditions: 

 
1. That the nonprofit charitable and civic organization to which funds are 

appropriated shall file with the County Clerk and the Administrator of Finance a 
copy of an annual report of its business affairs and transactions and the proposed 
use of the County’s funds.  Such annual report shall be prepared and certified by 
the chief financial officer of such nonprofit organization in accordance with 
Section 5-9-109(c), T.C.A. 

 
 



 

 

2. That said funds must only be used by the named nonprofit charitable and civic 
organization in furtherance of their nonprofit purpose benefiting the general 
welfare of the residents of the County. 

 
3. That it is the expressed interest of the County Commission of Hamilton County 

in providing these funds to the above named organization to be fully in 
compliance with Section 5-9-109 of the Tennessee Code Annotated and any and 
all other laws which may apply to County appropriations to nonprofit charitable 
and civic organizations and so this is made subject to compliance with any and all 
of these laws and regulations. 

 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT THIS RESOLUTION TAKE EFFECT FROM AND AFTER 
ITS PASSAGE, THE PUBLIC WELFARE REQUIRING IT.  
 

 CERTIFICATION OF ACTION 

Approved: 
 
☐  

Rejected: 
 
☐ 

 
 
 

Approved: 
 
☐ 

County Clerk 
 
 

Vetoed: 
 
☐ 

 

  County Mayor 
 

May 4, 2016 

  
Date 

 

























































No. 516-11 
 

   

STATE OF TENNESSEE 
Hamilton County 

 

 
May 4, 2016 

Date (Month, Day, Year) 
 

Hamilton County Board of Commissioners 
RESOLUTION 

 
 
A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE HIGHEST AND BEST BID FOR CERTAIN 
PARCELS OF PROPERTY ACQUIRED BY HAMILTON COUNTY THROUGH 
PREVIOUS DELINQUENT TAX SALES AND AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY MAYOR 
TO ENTER INTO AND EXECUTE DEEDS CONVEYING SAID PARCELS TO 
INDIVIDUALS LISTED HEREIN BELOW. 
 
 
WHEREAS, on January 20, 2016, the Hamilton County Board of Commissioners approved 
  Resolution No. 116-28 establishing the minimum bid amount for certain parcels
  of property acquired by Hamilton County through previous delinquent tax sales
  and authorizing the sale of said parcels at that minimum bid amount; and, 
 
WHEREAS,  said bids are equal to or above the established bid amount; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Hamilton County Board of Commissioners’ Delinquent Tax Property 

Special Committee has reviewed the bids received for each parcel of such 
 property and it is the recommendation of said Special Committee that said 

parcels be sold for the highest and best bid to those individuals making said 
 bids; and, 
 
WHEREAS, those individuals making the highest bids have paid to Hamilton County the full 
 amount of said bid and the list showing each parcel and name of each purchaser 
 is attached and incorporated herein by reference thereto as though fully and 
 completely copied verbatim herein. As a result of the sale, 122 parcels have 

been sold at the amount of $1,054,097.00. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THIS LEGISLATIVE BODY IN SESSION 
ASSEMBLED: 
  
 That the highest bid for certain parcels of property acquired by Hamilton  
 County through previous delinquent tax sales be accepted and that the County 



 

 

 Mayor is hereby authorized to enter into and execute deeds conveying said 
parcels at the sold price shown to those individuals listed, or their assigns, same 
being attached and incorporated herein by reference thereto as though fully and 
completely copied verbatim herein. 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT THIS RESOLUTION TAKE EFFECT FROM AND  
AFTER ITS PASSAGE, THE PUBLIC WELFARE REQUIRING IT. 

 CERTIFICATION OF ACTION 

Approved: 
 
☐  

Rejected: 
 
☐ 

 
 
 

Approved: 
 
☐ 

County Clerk 
 
 

Vetoed: 
 
☐ 

 

  County Mayor 
 

May 4, 2016 

  
Date 

 















No. 516-12 
 

   

STATE OF TENNESSEE 
Hamilton County 

 

 
May 4, 2016 

Date (Month, Day, Year) 
 

Hamilton County Board of Commissioners 
RESOLUTION 

 
 
 A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY MAYOR TO EXECUTE A 
QUITCLAIM DEED AND TO SIGN ANY CLOSING DOCUMENTS NECESSARY TO 
CONVEY CERTAIN PROPERTY OWNED JOINTLY BY HAMILTON COUNTY AND 
THE CITY OF CHATTANOOGA TO THE TENNESSEE VALLEY RAILROAD 
MUSEUM, A TENNESSEE 501(c)(3) NONPROFIT CORPORATION. 
 
WHEREAS, in 2007 and 2009 Hamilton County (County) and the City of Chattanooga 

(City) jointly acquired through delinquent tax sales certain property identified 
by State Tax Map Nos. 136E F 011, 136K F 003, 136L S 005.01, 137B A 008, 
137B B 025 and 137H E 003; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the Tennessee Valley Railroad Museum (TVRM) has requested (letter attached) 

the transfer of these parcels by donation/gift from the City and County, as 
support to TVRM as a 501(c)(3) public charitable organization; and, 

 
WHEREAS, under the provisions of T.C.A 12-2-501 Hamilton County may dispose of real 

or personal property by private negotiation and sale to a nonprofit or trust 
whose purposes include the preservation or conservation of real or personal 
properties of architectural, archaeological, artistic, cultural, historical, natural 
and scenic significance; and, 

 
WHEREAS,  it is in the best interest of the citizens of Hamilton County to convey said 

property to the Tennessee Valley Railroad Museum for the purposes of 
preserving the historical, natural and scenic significance of the museum and 
Missionary Ridge. 

 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THIS LEGISLATIVE BODY IN SESSION  
ASSEMBLED: 

That the County Mayor is hereby authorized to execute a quitclaim deed and 
to sign any closing documents necessary to convey property owned jointly by 



 

 

Hamilton County and the City of Chattanooga, as described above, to the 
Tennessee Valley Railroad Museum, a Tennessee 501(c)(3) nonprofit 
corporation. 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT THIS RESOLUTION TAKE EFFECT FROM AND 
AFTER ITS PASSAGE, THE PUBLIC WELFARE REQUIRING IT. 
 

 CERTIFICATION OF ACTION 

Approved: 
 
☐  

Rejected: 
 
☐ 

 
 
 

Approved: 
 
☐ 

County Clerk 
 
 

Vetoed: 
 
☐ 

 

  County Mayor 
 

May 4, 2016 

  
Date 

 





No. 
516-13   

Formally 
Resolution No. 

416-28 
 

   

STATE OF TENNESSEE 
Hamilton County 

 

 
May 4, 2016 

Date (Month, Day, Year) 
 

Hamilton County Board of Commissioners 
RESOLUTION 

 
 
 A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE ENTERING INTO A LEASE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE 
HAMILTON COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION AND TOWER ASSETS NEWCO IX, LLC, OF 
CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY OWNED BY THE HAMILTON COUNTY BOARD OF 
EDUCATION FOR THE ERECTION OF A CELL TOWER, AND AUTHORIZING THE 
EXECUTION OF SAID LEASE. 
  
WHEREAS, Tower Assets Newco IX, LLC, (“Tower”) has offered to enter into an agreement with 

the Hamilton County Board of Education (“School Board”) for the lease of a tract of 
land at the East Ridge High School for the erection of a cellular telephone tower over a 
twenty-five (25) year initial period; and, 

 
WHEREAS, according to the proposed lease, the School Board shall receive a one-time cash 

donation from Tower in the amount of Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000.00), plus base 
rent of One Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($1,500.00) per month and thirty-five 
percent (35%) of additional gross collected revenue Lessee receives from each wireless 
broadband telecommunications carrier, whose equipment is installed on the tower after 
the second installed Carrier per month; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the School Board is inclined to accept said proposal, but final approval is required by 

this county legislative body pursuant to the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated 
Section 7-51-904(b); and, 

 
WHEREAS, this county legislative body feels that the approval of said rental relationship would be 

in the best interest of the citizens of Hamilton County. 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THIS COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY IN SESSION 
ASSEMBLED: 
 
That the attached agreement as negotiated between Hamilton County Board of Education and Tower 
Assets Newco, IX, LLC, for the lease of certain real property owned by the Hamilton County Board of 
Education located at the East Ridge High School be approved, and the appropriate representative of the 
Hamilton County Board of Education is hereby authorized to execute said lease. 
 



 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT THIS RESOLUTION TAKE EFFECT FROM AND AFTER 
ITS PASSAGE, THE PUBLIC WELFARE REQUIRING IT.  
 

 CERTIFICATION OF ACTION 

Approved: 
 
☐  

Rejected: 
 
☐ 

 
 
 

Approved: 
 
☐ 

County Clerk 
 
 

Vetoed: 
 
☐ 

 

  County Mayor 
 

May 4, 2016 

  
Date 

 

























































No. 516-14 
 

 

 

   

STATE OF TENNESSEE 
Hamilton County 

 

 
May 4, 2016 

Date (Month, Day, Year) 
 

Hamilton County Board of Commissioners 
RESOLUTION 

 
 
 A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE ALLOWANCE OF HAMILTON COUNTY 
EMPLOYEES TO MAKE BENEFICIARY(IES) DESIGNATIONS FOR THE 
RECEIPT OF EMPLOYEES’ EARNED ACCUMULATED LEAVE AND FINAL 
PAYROLL CHECK UPON THE DEATH OF THE EMPLOYEE. 

WHEREAS,  employees of Hamilton County Government earn leave during 
each pay period, with said leave being allowed to accumulate 
until used; and upon those employees leaving County 
Government they are paid their then-current salary equivalent 
for the leave that they have accumulated; and  

WHEREAS,  employees should be able to designate to whom their 
accumulated leave and/or last paycheck with the County is to be 
tendered by submitting documentation designating their desired 
recipient as the beneficiary of said benefits; and  

WHEREAS,  this county legislative body deems the allowance of said 
designation to be in the best interests of the citizens of this 
County. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THIS COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY 
IN SESSION ASSEMBLED: 

That all Hamilton County Government employees shall be allowed to designate 
beneficiaries of their respective accumulated leave benefits as well as to whom their 
final paycheck shall be tendered when the death of said employee occurs while still 
employed by Hamilton County Government. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT THIS RESOLUTION TAKE EFFECT FROM 
AND AFTER ITS PASSAGE, THE PUBLIC WELFARE REQUIRING IT. 
 

 CERTIFICATION OF ACTION 

Approved: 
 
☐  

Rejected: 
 
☐ 

 
 
 

Approved: 
 
☐ 

County Clerk 
 
 

Vetoed: 
 
☐ 

 

  County Mayor 
 

May 4, 2016 

  
Date 

 



No. 516-15 
 

 

 

   

STATE OF TENNESSEE 
Hamilton County 

 

 
May 4, 2016 

Date (Month, Day, Year) 
 

Hamilton County Board of Commissioners 
RESOLUTION 

 
 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE PURCHASE OF AMMUNITION AMOUNTING TO 
$52,250.00 FROM GULF STATES DISTRIBUTORS FROM THE STATE CONTRACT 
FOR THE SHERIFF’S DEPARTMENT AND AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY MAYOR TO 
SIGN ANY CONTRACTS NECESSARY TO IMPLEMENT THIS RESOLUTION. 
 
WHEREAS, the quotation from Gulf States Distributors for two-hundred-fifty (250) cases of 

in service training ammunition from the State Contract/SWC-331 amounting to 
$52,250.00 for the Sheriff’s Department; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the amount of $52,250.00 is considered economically fair; and, 
 
WHEREAS, there are sufficient previously budgeted funds available (for projects funded 

through the operating budget) and sufficient allocated funds available to the 
requisitioning department from bond proceeds (for projects funded from bond 
proceeds). 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THIS COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY IN 
SESSION ASSEMBLED: 
 
That the purchase of ammunition for the Sheriff’s Department amounting to $52,250.00 from 
Gulf States Distributors from the State Contract is hereby approved, being the best and most 
economical source, and authorizing the County Mayor to sign any contracts necessary to 
implement this resolution. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT THIS RESOLUTION TAKE EFFECT FROM AND 
AFTER ITS PASSAGE, THE PUBLIC WELFARE REQUIRING IT. 
 

 CERTIFICATION OF ACTION 

Approved: 
 
☐  

Rejected: 
 
☐ 

 
 
 

Approved: 
 
☐ 

County Clerk 
 
 

Vetoed: 
 
☐ 

 

  County Mayor 
 

May 4, 2016 

  
Date 

 





No. 516-16 
 

 

 

   

STATE OF TENNESSEE 
Hamilton County 

 

 
May 4, 2016 

Date (Month, Day, Year) 
 

Hamilton County Board of Commissioners 
RESOLUTION 

 
 
A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE BID OF D-PATRICK, INC. FOR ONE (1) MID- SIZE SEDAN 
AMOUNTING TO $18,650.00 FOR THE HAMILTON COUNTY FELONY COMMUNITY 
CORRECTIONS PROGRAM AND TO AMEND THE COUNTY EXPENDITURE BUDGET OF 
THE CORRECTIONS DEPARTMENT  BY $18,650.00  AND AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY 
MAYOR TO SIGN ANY CONTRACTS NECESSARY TO IMPLEMENT THIS RESOLUTION. 
 
WHEREAS, bids were received in response to public advertisement for one (1) mid- size sedan 

for the Corrections Department; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the bid from D-Patrick, Inc. amounting to $18,650.00 was considered to be the 

lowest and best bid received; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the monies will be reimbursed by the Tennessee Department of Correction (TDOC) 

grant approved on Resolution No. 414-29; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the County General Fund revenue and expense budget will need to be amended in 

the amount of $18,650.00 until receipt of funds from the Tennessee Department of 
Correction grant; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the funds are already included in the revenue budget; and, 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THIS COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY, IN SESSION 
ASSEMBLED: 
 
That the bid of D-Patrick, Inc. for one (1) mid-size sedan amounting to $18,650.00 for the Felony 
Community Corrections Program is hereby accepted, said bid being the lowest and best bid received, 
and to amend the County Expenditure budget of the Corrections Department by said amount, and 
authorizing the County Mayor to sign any contracts necessary to implement this resolution. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT THIS RESOLUTION TAKE EFFECT FROM AND AFTER 
ITS PASSAGE, THE PUBLIC WELFARE REQUIRING IT. 
 

 CERTIFICATION OF ACTION 

Approved: 
 
☐  

Rejected: 
 
☐ 

 
 
 

Approved: 
 
☐ 

County Clerk 
 
 

Vetoed: 
 
☐ 

 

  County Mayor 
 

May 4, 2016 

  
Date 

 

































No. 516-17 
 

 

 

   

STATE OF TENNESSEE 
Hamilton County 

 

 
May 4, 2016 

Date (Month, Day, Year) 
 

Hamilton County Board of Commissioners 
RESOLUTION 

 
 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY MAYOR TO SIGN A CONTRACT IN 
THE AMOUNT OF $188,799.05 WITH THE TENNESSEE DEPARTMENT OF 
TRANSPORTATION FOR THE HAMILTON COUNTY COURTS COMMUNITY 
SERVICE PROGRAM WITH A CONTRACT PERIOD BEGINNING JULY 01, 2016 AND 
ENDING JUNE 30, 2017. 
 
 
WHEREAS, the Hamilton County Courts Community Services Program contract with 

TDOT provides litter and trash collection on right-of-ways of area state 
highways; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the program provides a valuable alternative to incarceration; and, 
    
 
WHEREAS, no match is required for this agreement; 
 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THIS COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY  
IN SESSION ASSEMBLED: 
 

The County Mayor is hereby authorized to sign a contract, a copy of which is available 
on request, in the amount of $188,799.05 with the Tennessee Department of 
Transportation for the Hamilton County Courts Community Service Program with a 
contract period beginning July 01, 2016 and ending June 30, 2017. 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT THIS RESOLUTION TAKE EFFECT AT AND 
FROM ITS PASSAGE, THE PUBLIC WELFARE REQUIRING IT. 
 

 CERTIFICATION OF ACTION 

Approved: 
 
☐  

Rejected: 
 
☐ 

 
 
 

Approved: 
 
☐ 

County Clerk 
 
 

Vetoed: 
 
☐ 

 

  County Mayor 
 

May 4, 2016 

  
Date 

 



1  

CONTRACT 
BETWEEN THE STATE OF TENNESSEE, 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

AND 
COUNTY OF HAMILTON 

 
This Contract, by and between the State of Tennessee, Department of Transportation, hereinafter 
referred to as the ‘State” and County of Hamilton, hereinafter referred to as the “Contractor,” is for the 
provision of a special agreement for litter removal on State Routes, as further defined in the "SCOPE OF 
SERVICES." 

 
Contractor Edison Registration ID # 0000004208 
Contract #: CMA 1713 

 
 

A. SCOPE OF SERVICES: 
 

A.1. The Contractor shall provide all service and deliverables as required, described, and detailed 
herein and shall meet all service and delivery timelines as specified by this Contract. 

 
A.2. Tenn. Code Ann. § 54-16-106 provides that the highway authorities of the state, counties, cities, 

and town are authorized to enter into agreements with each other respecting the improvement 
and maintenance of controlled-access facilities, defined by Tenn. Code Ann. § 54-16-101 as a 
highway or street specially designed for through traffic, and over, from or to which owners or 
occupants of abutting land or other persons have no right or easement of access from abutting 
properties. 

 
A.3. Tenn. Code Ann. § 54-5-139 provides that the State may enter into a contract with a qualified 

county to perform maintenance activities upon the rights-of-way of state highways located outside 
of municipalities and metropolitan governments; and, that the reimbursement shall be on an  
actual cost basis. 

 
A.4. The State is hereby contracting with the Contractor for the improvements and maintenance 

specified in Attachment “Exhibit A” titled “Guidelines Covering Maintenance of State Highways 
through a County,” attached and incorporated hereto as part of this Contract. 

 
 

B. TERM OF CONTRACT: 
 

This Contract shall be effective on July 1, 2016 (“Effective Date”), and extend for a period of 
twelve (12) months after the Effective Date (“Term”). The State shall have no obligation for goods 
or services provided by the Contractor prior to the Effective Date. 

 
 

C. PAYMENT TERMS AND CONDITIONS: 
 

C.1. Maximum Liability. In no event shall the maximum liability of the State under this Contract  
exceed ONE HUNDRED-EIGHTY-EIGHT-THOUSAND, SEVEN-HUNDRED, AND NINETY-NINE 
DOLLARS AND FIVE CENTS ($188,799.05). The payment rates in section C.3 shall constitute 
the entire compensation due the Contractor for all service and Contractor obligations hereunder 
regardless of the difficulty, materials or equipment required. The payment rates include, but are 
not limited to, all applicable taxes, fees, overheads, and all other direct and indirect costs incurred 
or to be incurred by the Contractor. 

 
The Contractor is not entitled to be paid the maximum liability for any period under the Contract or 
any extensions of the Contract for work not requested by the State. The maximum liability 
represents available funds for payment to the Contractor and does not guarantee payment of any 
such funds to the Contractor under this Contract unless the State requests work and the 
Contractor performs said work. In which case, the Contractor shall be paid in accordance with 



2  

the payment rates detailed in section C.3. The State is under no obligation to request work from 
the Contractor in any specific dollar amounts or to request any work at all from the Contractor 
during any period of this Contract. 

 
C.2. Compensation Firm. The payment rates and the maximum liability of the State under this 

Contract are firm for the duration of the Contract and are not subject to escalation for any reason 
unless amended. 

 
C.3. Payment Methodology. The Contractor shall be compensated based on the payment rates herein 

for units of service authorized by the State in a total amount not to exceed the Contract Maximum 
Liability established in section C.1. 

 
a. The Contractor’s compensation shall be contingent upon the satisfactory completion of 

units, milestones, or increments of service defined in section A. 
 

b. The Contractor shall be compensated for said units, milestones, or increments of service 
based upon the following payment rates: 

 

Service Description 
Amount 

(per compensable increment) 

“Exhibit A” titled “Guidelines Covering Maintenance of State 
Highways through a County” 

See Exhibit A 

 
 

C.4. Travel Compensation. The Contractor shall not be compensated or reimbursed for travel, meals, 
or lodging. 

 
C.5. Invoice Requirements. The Contractor shall invoice the State only for completed increments of 

service and for the amount stipulated in section C.3, above, and present said invoices no more 
often than monthly, with all necessary supporting documentation, to: 

 
Christopher Smith 
Operations District Supervisor 
Tennessee Department of Transportation 
P.O. Box 22368 Chattanooga, 
TN 37422-2368 

 
 

a. Each invoice shall clearly and accurately detail all of the following required information 
(calculations must be extended and totaled correctly). 

 
(1) Invoice Number (assigned by the Contractor) 
(2) Invoice Date 
(3) Contract Number (assigned by the State) 
(4) Customer Account Name: Tennessee Department of Transportation 
(5) Customer Account Number (assigned by the Contractor to the above-referenced 

Customer) 
(6) Contractor Name 
(7) Contractor Tennessee Edison Registration ID Number Referenced in Preamble 

of this Contract 
(8) Contractor Contact for Invoice Questions (name, phone, and/or fax) 
(9) Contractor Remittance Address 
(10) Description of Delivered Service 
(11) Complete Itemization of Charges, which shall detail the following: 

 
i. Service or Milestone Description (including name & title as applicable) of 

each service invoiced 



3  

ii. Number of Completed Units, Increments, Hours, or Days as applicable, 
of each service invoiced 

iii. Applicable Payment Rate (as stipulated in Section C.3.) of each service 
invoiced 

iv. Amount Due by Service 
v. Total Amount Due for the invoice period 

 
b. The Contractor understands and agrees that an invoice under this Contract shall: 

 
(1) include only charges for service described in Contract Section A and in 

accordance with payment terms and conditions set forth in Contract Section C; 
(2) only be submitted for completed service and shall not include any charge for 

future work; 
(3) not include sales tax or shipping charges; and 
(4) initiate the timeframe for payment (and any discounts) only when the State is in 

receipt of the invoice, and the invoice meets the minimum requirements of this 
section C.5. 

 
C.6. Payment of Invoice. A payment by the State shall not prejudice the State's right to object to or 

question any payment, invoice, or matter in relation thereto. A payment by the State shall not be 
construed as acceptance of any part of the work or service provided or as approval of any 
amount invoiced. 

 
C.7. Invoice Reductions. The Contractor's invoice shall be subject to reduction for amounts included 

in any invoice or payment theretofore made which are determined by the State, on the basis of 
audits conducted in accordance with the terms of this Contract, not to constitute proper 
remuneration for compensable services. 

 
C.8. Deductions. The State reserves the right to deduct from amounts, which are or shall become due 

and payable to the Contractor under this or any contract between the Contractor and the State of 
Tennessee any amounts, which are or shall become due and payable to the State of Tennessee 
by the Contractor. 

 
C.9. Prerequisite Documentation. The Contractor shall not invoice the State under this Contract until 

the State has received the following documentation properly completed. 
 

a. The Contractor shall complete, sign, and present to the State the "Authorization 
Agreement for Automatic Deposit Form" provided by the State. By doing so, the 
Contractor acknowledges and agrees that, once this form is received by the State, 
payments to the Contractor, under this or any other contract the Contractor has with the 
State of Tennessee, may be made by ACH; and 

 
b. The Contractor shall complete, sign, and return to the State the State-provided W-9 form. 

The taxpayer identification number on the W-9 form must be the same as the Contractor's 
Federal Employer Identification Number or Social Security Number                    
referenced in the Contractor’s Edison registration information. 

D. STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS: 
 

D.1. Required Approvals. The State is not bound by this Contract until it is signed by the contract 
parties and approved by appropriate officials in accordance with applicable Tennessee laws and 
regulations (depending upon the specifics of this contract, said officials may include, but are not 
limited to, the Commissioner of Finance and Administration, the Commissioner of Human 
Resources, and the Comptroller of the Treasury). 

 
D.2. Modification and Amendment. This Contract may be modified only by a written amendment 

signed by all parties hereto and approved by both the officials who approved the base contract 
and, depending upon the specifics of the contract as amended, any additional officials required by 
Tennessee laws and regulations (said officials may include, but are not limited to, the 



4  

Commissioner of Finance and Administration, the Commissioner of Human Resources, and the 
Comptroller of the Treasury). 

 
D.3. Termination for Convenience. The State may terminate this Contract without cause for any 

reason. Said termination shall not be deemed a breach of contract by the State. The State shall 
give the Contractor at least thirty (30) days written notice before the effective termination date.  
The Contractor shall be entitled to compensation for satisfactory, authorized service completed as 
of the termination date, but in no event shall the State be liable to the Contractor for  
compensation for any service which has not been rendered.  Upon such termination, the 
Contractor shall have no right to any actual general, special, incidental, consequential, or any 
other damages whatsoever of any description or amount. 

 
D.4. Termination for Cause. If the Contractor fails to properly perform its obligations under this 

Contract in a timely or proper manner, or if the Contractor violates any terms of this Contract, the 
State shall have the right to immediately terminate the Contract and withhold payments in excess 
of fair compensation for completed services. Notwithstanding the above, the Contractor shall not 
be relieved of liability to the State for damages sustained by virtue of any breach of this Contract 
by the Contractor. 

 
D.5. Subcontracting. The Contractor shall not assign this Contract or enter into a subcontract for any  

of the services performed under this Contract without obtaining the prior written approval of the 
State. If such subcontracts are approved by the State, each shall contain, at a minimum, sections 
of this Contract below pertaining to "Conflicts of Interest," "Nondiscrimination," and “Records” (as 
identified by the section headings). Notwithstanding any use of approved subcontractors, the 
Contractor shall be the prime contractor and shall be responsible for all work performed. 

 
D.6. Conflicts of Interest. The Contractor warrants that no part of the total Contract Amount shall be 

paid directly or indirectly to an employee or official of the State of Tennessee as wages, 
compensation, or gifts in exchange for acting as an officer, agent, employee, subcontractor, or 
consultant to the Contractor in connection with any work contemplated or performed relative to 
this Contract. 

 
D.7. Nondiscrimination. The Contractor hereby agrees, warrants, and assures that no person shall be 

excluded from participation in, be denied benefits of, or be otherwise subjected to discrimination 
in the performance of this Contract or in the employment practices of the Contractor on the 
grounds of handicap or disability, age, race, color, religion, sex, national origin, or any other 
classification protected by Federal, Tennessee State constitutional, or statutory law. The 
Contractor shall, upon request, show proof of such nondiscrimination and shall post in 
conspicuous places, available to all employees and applicants, notices of nondiscrimination. 

 
D.8. Records. The Contractor shall maintain documentation for all charges under this Contract. The 

books, records, and documents of the Contractor, insofar as they relate to work performed or 
money received under this Contract, shall be maintained for a period of three (3) full years from 
the date of the final payment and shall be subject to audit at any reasonable time and upon 
reasonable notice by the State, the Comptroller of the Treasury, or their duly appointed 
representatives. The financial statements shall be prepared in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles. 

 
D.9. Prevailing Wage Rates. All contracts for construction, erection, or demolition or to install goods 

or materials that involve the expenditure of any funds derived from the State require compliance 
with the prevailing wage laws as provided in Tennessee Code Annotated, Section 12-4-401 et 
seq.. 

 
D.10. Monitoring. The Contractor’s activities conducted and records maintained pursuant to this 

Contract shall be subject to monitoring and evaluation by the State, the Comptroller of the 
Treasury, or their duly appointed representatives. 

 
D.11. Progress Reports. The Contractor shall submit brief, periodic, progress reports to the State as 

requested. 



5  

D.12. Strict Performance. Failure by any party to this Contract to insist in any one or more cases upon 
the strict performance of any of the terms, covenants, conditions, or provisions of this Contract 
shall not be construed as a waiver or relinquishment of any such term, covenant, condition, or 
provision. No term or condition of this Contract shall be held to be waived, modified, or deleted 
except by a written amendment signed by the parties hereto. 

 
D.13. Independent Contractor. The parties hereto, in the performance of this Contract, shall not act as 

employees, partners, joint venturers, or associates of one another. It is expressly acknowledged 
by the parties hereto that such parties are independent contracting entities and that nothing in this 
Contract shall be construed to create a employer/employee relationship or to allow either to 
exercise control or direction over the manner or method by which the other transacts its business 
affairs or provides its usual services. The employees or agents of one party shall not be deemed 
or construed to be the employees or agents of the other party for any purpose whatsoever. 

 
The Contractor, being a Tennessee governmental entity, is governed by the provisions of the 
Tennessee Government Tort Liability Act, Tennessee Code Annotated, Sections 29-20-101 et 
seq., for causes of action sounding in tort. Further, no contract provision requiring a Tennessee 
political entity to indemnify or hold harmless the State beyond the liability imposed by law is 
enforceable because it appropriates public money and nullifies governmental immunity without 
the authorization of the General Assembly. 

 
D.14. State Liability. The State shall have no liability except as specifically provided in this Contract. 

 

D.15. Force Majeure. The obligations of the parties to this Contract are subject to prevention by causes 
beyond the parties’ control that could not be avoided by the exercise of due care including, but  
not limited to, natural disasters, riots, wars, epidemics, or any other similar cause. 

 
D.16. State and Federal Compliance. The Contractor shall comply with all applicable State and Federal 

laws and regulations in the performance of this Contract. 
 

D.17. Governing Law. This Contract shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws 
of the State of Tennessee. The Contractor agrees that it will be subject to the exclusive 
jurisdiction of the courts of the State of Tennessee in actions that may arise under this Contract. 
The Contractor acknowledges and agrees that any rights or claims against the State of 
Tennessee or its employees hereunder, and any remedies arising therefrom, shall be subject to 
and limited to those rights and remedies, if any, available under Tennessee Code Annotated, 
Sections 9-8-101 through 9-8-407. 

 
D.18. Completeness. This Contract is complete and contains the entire understanding between the 

parties relating to the subject matter contained herein, including all the terms and conditions of 
the parties’ agreement. This Contract supersedes any and all prior understandings, 
representations, negotiations, and agreements between the parties relating hereto, whether 
written or oral. 

 
D.19. Severability. If any terms and conditions of this Contract are held to be invalid or unenforceable 

as a matter of law, the other terms and conditions hereof shall not be affected thereby and shall 
remain in full force and effect. To this end, the terms and conditions of this Contract are declared 
severable. 

 
D.20. Headings. Section headings of this Contract are for reference purposes only and shall not be 

construed as part of this Contract. 
 

E. SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS: 
 

E.1. Conflicting Terms and Conditions. Should any of these special terms and conditions conflict with 
any other terms and conditions of this Contract, these special terms and conditions shall control. 



6  

E.2. Communications and Contacts. All instructions, notices, consents, demands, or other 
communications required or contemplated by this Contract shall be in writing and shall be made 
by certified, first class mail, return receipt requested and postage prepaid, by overnight courier 
service with an asset tracking system, or by EMAIL or facsimile transmission with recipient 
confirmation. Any such communications, regardless of method of transmission, shall be 
addressed to the respective party at the appropriate mailing address, facsimile number, or EMAIL 
address as set forth below or to that of such other party or address, as may be hereafter specified 
by written notice. 
The State: 

 
Christopher Smith 
Operations District Supervisor 
State of Tennessee Department of Transportation 
P.O. Box 22368 Chattanooga, 
TN 37422-2368  
Christopher.Smith@tn.gov 
Telephone # 423 510 1254 
FAX # 423 510 1155 

 
The Contractor: 

 
Greg Gregory 
Program Manager 
County of Hamilton 
6215 Dayton Blvd. 
Chattanooga, TN 37343 
GregG@hamiltontn.gov 
Telephone # 423 847 4845 
FAX # 423 847 4844 

 
All instructions, notices, consents, demands, or other communications shall be considered 
effectively given upon receipt or recipient confirmation as may be required. 

 
E.3. Subject to Funds Availability. The Contract is subject to the appropriation and availability of State 

and/or Federal funds. In the event that the funds are not appropriated or are otherwise 
unavailable, the State reserves the right to terminate the Contract upon written notice to the 
Contractor. Said termination shall not be deemed a breach of Contract by the State. Upon 
receipt of the written notice, the Contractor shall cease all work associated with the Contract. 
Should such an event occur, the Contractor shall be entitled to compensation for all satisfactory 
and authorized services completed as of the termination date. Upon such termination, the 
Contractor shall have no right to recover from the State any actual, general, special, incidental, 
consequential, or any other damages whatsoever of any description or amount. 

 
E.4. MUTCD. In accordance with Tenn. Code Ann. 54-5-108, the Contractor shall conform to and act 

in accordance with the current edition of the Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices (MUTCD) 
as adopted by rules of the State. Particularly, the Contractor shall sign work-zones associated 
with this Contract in accordance with the aforesaid MUTCD. 

 
E. 5. Maintenance. Nothing contained in this Contract shall change the maintenance obligations 

governed by the laws of the State of Tennessee, it being the intent of this Contract not to enlarge 
the present maintenance obligations of the State. 

mailto:Christopher.Smith@tn.gov
mailto:GregG@hamiltontn.gov
mailto:GregG@hamiltontn.gov


7  

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, 

COUNTY OF HAMILTON: 

 

 
 

CONTRACTOR SIGNATURE DATE 
 

 
 

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTOR SIGNATORY (above) 
 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY 
 
 

 
 

CONTRACTOR ATTORNEY SIGNATURE DATE 
 
 
 

 

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTOR ATTORNEY SIGNATORY (above) 
 
 
 
 
 

STATE OF TENNESSEE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION: 
 
 
 
 

 
 

JOHN SCHROER, COMMISSIONER DATE 
 
 
 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY 
 
 
 
 

 
 

JOHN REINBOLD, GENERAL COUNSEL DATE 



 

Rev. 03-01-2016 “EXHIBIT A” Page 1 of 3 
 

GUIDELINES COVERING MAINTENANCE 

OF STATE HIGHWAYS THROUGH A COUNTY 

 

The following items where applicable are eligible for reimbursement by the State to the Contractor under the Standard Maintenance 

Agreement: 

 

Activity 

441 

Maintenance Work Type 

Litter Removal** 

Unit Of Measure 

Roadway Miles 

** Work must be inside the area eligible for reimbursements as detailed in "CITY MAINTENANCE 
ROADWAY TYPICAL SECTIONS". 

 
 

Litter Removal work shall consist of removal of litter from the entire highway rights-of-way where accessible (fence to fence where 

applicable), including shoulders and excluding the travel lanes on interstate and state routes as detailed below. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

1 



EXHIBIT A  

Rev. 03-01-2016 Page 2 of 3 
INVENTORY OF ELIGIBLE LITTER REMOVAL FOR THE MAINTENANCE 

OF STATE HIGHWAYS THROUGH A COUNTY 

 

The following Table itemizes the eligible length of litter removal in linear miles which will be maintained by the Contractor under the terms of this contract. The State agrees to 

reimburse said Contractor in the amount actually expended for litter removal, not to exceed the number of cycles and the price per linear mile as detailed below. 

 

Calculated Maximum Reimbursement (Litter): $ 188,799.05 

           

Litter Inventory Worksheet 

Route 

Number 

Roadway 

Type 

Beginning 

Termini 

(LM) 

Ending 

Termini 

(LM) 

Segment 

Length 

(mi.) 

Litter Pass 

Miles Per 

Segment 

Segment 

Total 

Litter (mi.) 

Price per 

Litter Mile 

Number 

of Litter 

Cycles 

Contract 

Segment 

Total Litter 

(mi.) 

Contract 

Segment Total 

Litter ($) 

I0024 2A 0.000 6.640 6.640 3 19.92 $ 15.00 52 1,035.84 $ 15,537.60 

I0024 2B 6.640 10.770 4.130 2 8.26 $ 15.00 52 429.52 $ 6,442.80 

I0024 2A 10.770 11.060 0.290 3 0.87 $ 15.00 52 45.24 $ 678.60 

I0024 2B 11.060 13.900 2.840 2 5.68 $ 15.00 52 295.36 $ 4,430.40 

I0024 2A 13.900 14.710 0.810 3 2.43 $ 15.00 52 126.36 $ 1,895.40 

I0075 2B 0.000 1.000 1.000 2 2 $ 15.00 52 104.00 $ 1,560.00 

I0075 2A 1.000 1.760 0.760 3 2.28 $ 15.00 52 118.56 $ 1,778.40 

I0075 2B 1.760 12.320 10.560 2 21.12 $ 15.00 52 1,098.24 $ 16,473.60 

I0075 2A 12.320 14.490 2.170 3 6.51 $ 15.00 26 169.26 $ 2,538.90 

I0075 2B 14.490 15.630 1.140 2 2.28 $ 15.00 26 59.28 $ 889.20 

I0124 2A 0.000 0.500 0.500 3 1.5 $ 15.00 52 78.00 $ 1,170.00 

I0124 2B 0.500 1.950 1.450 2 2.9 $ 15.00 52 150.80 $ 2,262.00 

SR029 2B 0.000 2.510 2.510 2 5.02 $ 15.00 52 261.04 $ 3,915.60 

SR029 2A 2.510 11.060 8.550 3 25.65 $ 15.00 52 1,333.80 $ 20,007.00 

SR029 2A 11.060 19.590 8.530 3 25.59 $ 15.00 26 665.34 $ 9,980.10 

SR029 2B 19.590 20.720 1.130 2 2.26 $ 15.00 26 58.76 $ 881.40 

SR029 2A 20.720 25.560 4.840 3 14.52 $ 15.00 26 377.52 $ 5,662.80 

SR029 2B 25.560 30.180 4.620 2 9.24 $ 15.00 26 240.24 $ 3,603.60 

SR029 2A 30.180 30.840 0.660 3 1.98 $ 15.00 26 51.48 $ 772.20 

SR153 2A 0.000 0.660 0.660 3 1.98 $ 15.00 52 102.96 $ 1,544.40 

SR153 2B 0.660 7.590 6.930 2 13.86 $ 15.00 52 720.72 $ 10,810.80 



EXHIBIT A  

Rev. 03-01-2016 Page 3 of 3 
SR153 2A 7.590 8.010 0.420 3 1.26 $ 15.00 52 65.52 $ 982.80 

SR153 2B 8.010 11.660 3.650 2 7.3 $ 15.00 52 379.60 $ 5,694.00 

SR153 2A 11.660 12.620 0.960 3 2.88 $ 15.00 52 149.76 $ 2,246.40 

SR153 2B 12.620 12.870 0.250 2 0.5 $ 15.00 52 26.00 $ 390.00 

SR058 2A 7.012 8.550 1.538 3 4.614 $ 12.50 52 239.93 $ 2,999.10 

SR058 2B 8.550 10.590 2.040 2 4.08 $ 12.50 52 212.16 $ 2,652.00 

SR058 2A 10.590 17.240 6.650 3 19.95 $ 12.50 52 1,037.40 $ 12,967.50 

SR058 2B 17.240 26.190 8.950 2 17.9 $ 12.50 52 930.80 $ 11,635.00 

SR319 2B 8.155 21.290 13.135 2 26.27 $ 12.50 26 683.02 $ 8,537.75 

SR111 2B 0.000 3.460 3.460 2 6.92 $ 15.00 12 83.04 $ 1,245.60 

SR111 2A 3.460 7.350 3.890 3 11.67 $ 15.00 12 140.04 $ 2,100.60 

SR002 2A 21.140 21.540 0.400 3 1.2 $ 12.50 26 31.20 $ 390.00 

SR002 2B 21.540 24.420 2.880 2 5.76 $ 12.50 26 149.76 $ 1,872.00 

SR008 2B 15.781 23.170 7.389 2 14.778 $ 12.50 12 177.34 $ 2,216.70 

SR027 2B 0.000 1.967 1.967 2 3.934 $ 12.50 12 47.21 $ 590.10 

SR060 2B 0.000 7.740 7.740 2 15.48 $ 12.50 26 402.48 $ 5,031.00 

SR312 2B 0.000 16.421 16.421 2 32.842 $ 12.50 12 394.10 $ 4,926.30 

SR317 2B 5.460 15.760 10.300 2 20.6 $ 12.50 26 535.60 $ 6,695.00 

SR320 2B 5.072 7.290 2.218 2 4.436 $ 12.50 12 53.23 $ 665.40 

SR321 2B 0.000 7.090 7.090 2 14.18 $ 12.50 12 170.16 $ 2,127.00 

Total Contract Litter (mi.): 13,430.67 $ 188,799.05 

 



No. 516-18 
 

 

 

   

STATE OF TENNESSEE 
Hamilton County 

 

 
May 4, 2016 

Date (Month, Day, Year) 
 

Hamilton County Board of Commissioners 
RESOLUTION 

 
 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING A SOFTWARE SUPPORT AND MAINTENANCE CONTRACT 
FROM ESRI, INC. FOR ONE (1) YEAR, BEGINNING JUNE 9, 2016, THROUGH JUNE 8, 2017, 
FOR THE GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SYSTEMS DEPARTMENT AMOUNTING TO 
$74,878.68 AND AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY MAYOR TO SIGN ANY CONTRACTS 
NECESSARY TO IMPLEMENT THIS RESOLUTION. 
 
WHEREAS, a quotation was received for a one (1) year support and maintenance contract for 

software used by the Geographic Information Systems Department and other County 
offices; and, 

 
WHEREAS, ESRI, Inc. is considered a sole source for this service; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the quotation from ESRI, Inc. amounting to $74,878.68 was considered reasonable; 

and, 
 
WHEREAS, there are sufficient previously budgeted funds available (for projects funded through 

the operating budget) and sufficient allocated funds available to the requisitioning 
department from bond proceeds (for projects funded from bond proceeds). 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THIS COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY, IN SESSION 
ASSEMBLED: 
 
That the quotation from ESRI, Inc. for a one (1) year software support and maintenance contract, 
beginning June 9, 2016, through June 8, 2017, amounting to $74,878.68 for the Geographic 
Information Systems Department is hereby accepted, and authorizing the County Mayor to sign any 
contracts necessary to implement this resolution. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT THIS RESOLUTION TAKE EFFECT FROM AND AFTER 
ITS PASSAGE, THE PUBLIC WELFARE REQUIRING IT. 
 

 CERTIFICATION OF ACTION 

Approved: 
 
☐  

Rejected: 
 
☐ 

 
 
 

Approved: 
 
☐ 

County Clerk 
 
 

Vetoed: 
 
☐ 

 

  County Mayor 
 

May 4, 2016 

  
Date 

 





















No. 516-19 
 

   

STATE OF TENNESSEE 
Hamilton County 

 

 
May 4, 2016 

Date (Month, Day, Year) 
 

Hamilton County Board of Commissioners 
RESOLUTION 

 
 
A RESOLUTION RATIFYING THE PURCHASE OF GASOLINE AND DIESEL FUEL FOR THE 
PERIOD OF MARCH 1, 2016, THROUGH MARCH 31, 2016, AND TO AUTHORIZE THE 
COUNTY MAYOR TO SIGN ANY CONTRACTS NECESSARY TO IMPLEMENT THIS 
RESOLUTION. 
 
WHEREAS, the Purchasing Department was authorized to make purchases of petroleum products 

on the open market; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the following purchases were made between March 1, 2016, through March 31, 2016.  
 
 March 1, 2016, $8,679.29 for 8,017 gallons of E10 gasoline at 1.082611 per gallon 

from Parman Lubricants.  
 
 March 2, 2016, $876.33 for 700 gallons of regular unleaded gasoline at 1.2519 per 

gallon from Sweetwater Valley Oil Company.  
 
 March 3, 2016, $8,311.09 for 7,329 gallons of diesel fuel at 1.1340 per gallon from Jat 

Oil and Supply, Inc.  
 
 March 4, 2016, $8,306.75 for 8,075 gallons of E10 gasoline at 1.0287 per gallon from 

Sweetwater Valley Oil Company.  
  
 March 8, 2016, $9,156.29 for 7,311 gallons of diesel fuel at 1.252399 per gallon from 

Jat Oil and Supply, Inc.  
 
 March 14, 2016, $10,871.51 for 8,488 gallons of E10 gasoline at 1.280809 per gallon 

from Jat Oil and Supply, Inc.  
 
 March 15, 2016, $2,204.58 for 1,400 gallons of regular unleaded gasoline at 1.5747 

per gallon from Sweetwater Valley Oil Company. 
 
 March 22, 2016, $10,823.12 for 8,032 gallons of E10 gasoline at 1.3475 per gallon 

from Sweetwater Valley Oil Company. 
 



 

 

 March 23, 2016, $7,885.29 for 6,106 gallons of diesel fuel at 1.2914 per gallon from 
Parman Lubricants. 

 
 March 23, 2016, $10,579.00 for 7,498 gallons of E10 gasoline at 1.41091 per gallon 

from Parman Lubricants. 
 
 March 24, 2016, $11,322.96 for 8,401 gallons of E10 gasoline at 1.347811 per gallon 

from Jat Oil and Supply, Inc. 
 
 March 28, 2016, $9,352.35 for 7,491 gallons of diesel fuel at $1.248478 per gallon 

from Lykins Energy Solutions. 
 
 March 31, 2016, $1,330.74 for 807 gallons of regular unleaded gasoline at $1.6490 per 

gallon from Collins Oil Company, Inc.  
  
  
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THIS COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY, IN SESSION 
ASSEMBLED:  
 
That the above purchases be ratified in the best interest of Hamilton County, and the County Mayor is 
authorized to sign any contracts necessary to implement this resolution. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT THIS RESOLUTION TAKE EFFECT FROM AND AFTER 
ITS PASSAGE, THE PUBLIC WELFARE REQUIRING IT. 
 
 

 CERTIFICATION OF ACTION 

Approved: 
 
☐  

Rejected: 
 
☐ 

 
 
 

Approved: 
 
☐ 

County Clerk 
 
 

Vetoed: 
 
☐ 

 

  County Mayor 
 

May 4, 2016 

  
Date 

 







No. 516-20 
 

 

 

   

STATE OF TENNESSEE 
Hamilton County 

 

 
May 4, 2016 

Date (Month, Day, Year) 
 

Hamilton County Board of Commissioners 
RESOLUTION 

 
 
A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE BID OF COMMUNICATIONS RESOURCES, INC. 
FOR CONTRACT UNIT PRICING, BEGINNING MAY 6, 2016, THROUGH MAY 5, 2017, 
FOR SHORETEL TELEPHONE EQUIPMENT FOR THE TELECOMMUNICATIONS 
DEPARTMENT AND AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY MAYOR TO SIGN ANY 
CONTRACTS NECESSARY TO IMPLEMENT THIS RESOLUTION. 
 
WHEREAS, bids were received in response to public advertisement for contract pricing for 

ShoreTel telephone equipment for the Telecommunications Department; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the bid from Communications Resources, Inc. was considered to be the 

lowest and best bid received; and, 
 
WHEREAS, there are sufficient previously budgeted funds available (for projects funded 

through the operating budget) and sufficient allocated funds available to the 
requisitioning department from bond proceeds (for projects funded from bond 
proceeds). 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THIS COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY, IN 
SESSION ASSEMBLED: 
 
That the bid of Communications Resources, Inc. for contract unit pricing, beginning May 6, 
2016, through May 5, 2017, for ShoreTel telephone equipment for the Telecommunications 
Department is hereby accepted, said bid being the lowest and best bids received, and 
authorizing the County Mayor to sign any contracts necessary to implement this resolution. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT THIS RESOLUTION TAKE EFFECT FROM AND 
AFTER ITS PASSAGE, THE PUBLIC WELFARE REQUIRING IT. 
 

 CERTIFICATION OF ACTION 

Approved: 
 
☐  

Rejected: 
 
☐ 

 
 
 

Approved: 
 
☐ 

County Clerk 
 
 

Vetoed: 
 
☐ 

 

  County Mayor 
 

May 4, 2016 

  
Date 

 























































No. 516-21 
 

   

STATE OF TENNESSEE 
Hamilton County 

 

 
May 4, 2016 

Date (Month, Day, Year) 
 

Hamilton County Board of Commissioners 
RESOLUTION 

 
 
A RESOLUTION RE-APPOINTING TWO (2) JUDICIAL COMMISSIONERS FOR A 
ONE (1) YEAR TERM, COMMENCING MAY 1, 2016, AND EXPIRING APRIL 30, 
2017; DESIGNATING A CHIEF JUDICIAL COMMISSIONER TO SERVE FOR A 
SIX (6) MONTH TERM; AND ESTABLISHING THE COMPENSATION TO BE 
RECEIVED BY EACH DURING THEIR RESPECTIVE TERM(S) IN OFFICE. 
 
WHEREAS,  in 1999 this County legislative body established the position of Judicial 

Commissioners to assist the General Sessions Court of Hamilton 
County, Tennessee, for a set term of office and at an established salary 
for each; and  

 
WHEREAS,   the current term of office of Randall L. Russell and Sharetta T. Smith as 

Judicial Commissioners expire on April 30, 2016; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Security and Corrections Committee of this legislative body has 

recommended that these two (2) previously appointed individuals (who 
have each expressed their desire to continue to serve) be re-appointed to 
said position(s) for a one (1) year term commencing on May 1, 2016; 
and ending April 30, 2017; and 

 
WHEREAS,   it is now the decision of this legislative body that Randall L. Russell and 

Sharetta T. Smith be re-appointed as Judicial Commissioners; and  
 
WHEREAS,  it is the decision of this County legislative body that Randall L. Russell 

continue in his designated position of Chief Judicial Commissioner with 
such duties and responsibilities as delineated in the Professional 
Employment Agreement(s) hereto attached. 

 
 
 
 



 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THIS COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY 
IN SESSION ASSEMBLED: 
 
That Randall L. Russell and Sharetta T. Smith are hereby re-appointed as Judicial 
Commissioners for a term commencing May 1, 2016, and ending October 31, 2016, with the 
opportunity to be so re-appointed, to assist the General Sessions Court of Hamilton County, 
Tennessee, with each receiving the present annual compensation of Sixty Three Thousand Six 
Hundred Twelve and 08/100 Dollars ($63,612.08) in addition to certain 
other specified employee benefits afforded to Hamilton County employees. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED: 
 

That Randall L. Russell is hereby designated and re-appointed as Chief Judicial 
Commissioner for a term commencing May 1, 2016, and ending October 31, 2016, 
with the opportunity to be so re-appointed, and be charged with the duties of 
administering and coordinating all activities and scheduling of the Judicial 
Commissioners (as delineated in the attached Professional Employment Agreement), 
and shall receive additional compensation in the amount of Five Thousand Dollars 
($5,000.00) per year. 

 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT THIS RESOLUTION TAKE EFFECT FROM 
AND AFTER ITS PASSAGE, THE PUBLIC WELFARE REQUIRING 
IT. 
 
 
 
 

 CERTIFICATION OF ACTION 

Approved: 
 
☐  

Rejected: 
 
☐ 

 
 
 

Approved: 
 
☐ 

County Clerk 
 
 

Vetoed: 
 
☐ 

 

  County Mayor 
 

May 4, 2016 

  
Date 

 



Page 1 of 5 

AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

THIS AGREEMENT, entered into as of the day of May, 2016, by and 

between Hamilton County, Tennessee, and RANDALL L. RUSSELL (hereinafter 

referred to as "Judicial Commissioner"). 

WHEREAS, Hamilton County Government requires the professional services of 

Judicial Commissioners to assist the General Sessions Court of Hamilton County; and 

WHEREAS, the general administration of the Judicial Commissioners shall be 

pursuant to directives of the judges of the General Sessions Courts; and 

WHEREAS, in consideration of the mutual covenants, promises and conditions 

hereinafter contained, Hamilton County and Judicial Commissioner contract and agree as 

follows: 

I .  T E R M  

The services to be provided by Judicial Commissioner shall be for the term, 

unless sooner terminated as provided in this Agreement, commencing on May 1, 2016, 

and ending April 30, 2017. 

I I .  SCOPE OF SERVICES  

A. The Judicial Commissioner shall during the term set forth herein perform the 

following specific duties, as well as others established by law and as authorized 

by the judges of the General Sessions Court: 

(1) Set bonds or release on recognizance defendants in accordance with TCA 

Section 40-11-101, et seq: 

(2) Issue arrest and search warrants upon a finding of probable cause in 

accordance with the procedures outlined in TCA Section 40-5-101, et seq. 

and TCA Section 40-6-101, et seq; 

(3) Issue mittimus following compliance with the procedures prescribed by 

TCA Section 40-5-103; and 

(4) Appoint attorneys for indigent defendants in accordance with applicable 

law and guidelines established by the presiding judge of the General 

Sessions Court. 



Page 2 -
continued- 

Page 2 of 5 

(5) Set bonds for circuit court judges and chancellors in cases involving 

violations of orders of protection between the hours of nine o'clock p.m. 

(9:00 p.m.) and seven o'clock a.m. (7:00 a.m.) on weekdays, and on 

weekends, holidays and at any other time when the judge or chancellor is 

unavailable to set bond. 

B. Judicial Commissioners are prohibited from issuing any judicial process not 

addressed above, or hereinafter authorized pursuant to the law and/or written 

directives from the judges of the Hamilton County General Sessions Courts. 

III.  COMPENSATION  

A. General Conditions: Judicial Commissioners shall be classified as "EXEMPT" 

salaried employees under the Fair Labor Standards Act (earning no overtime or 

compensatory time), and paid an annual salary of Sixty Three Thousand Six 

Hundred Twelve and 08/100 Dollars ($63,612.08), plus other specified benefits 

provided to full-time Hamilton County employees, i.e. for services provided to 

the County. Each Judicial Commissioner shall abide by the Ethics Policy as 

adopted by Hamilton County. 

B. During the term of this Agreement, the Judicial Commissioner is authorized to 

practice civil law, but is specifically prohibited from engaging in the practice of 

criminal law and/or any form of private law practice that might interfere with, or 

have an appearance of conflicting with, his/her duties as a Judicial 

Commissioner. 

C. Chief Judicial Commissioner Compensation: One (1) Judicial Commissioner 

shall be designated on his/her Agreement for Professional Services as Chief 

Judicial Commissioner, and shall have the following duties: (a) to have a 

supervisory role over, and provide the daily supervision of, all Judicial 

Commissioners, including but not limited to the coordinating of schedules of all 

the Judicial Commissioners; (b) to receive reports from each Judicial 

Commissioner of the setting of any extraordinary bond amount(s) and all own-

recognizance bonds; (c) to receive reports from the other Judicial Commissioners 

of any problems experienced in the performance of their various duties, and to 

address said problems; (d) to confer with the judges of the General Sessions 

Court over any requested review of the judicial decisions made by any Judicial 

Commissioner; (e) to notify the General Sessions Court judge that is in charge of 

the "Jail Docket" of any problems that the Judicial Commission system is 

experiencing; and (f) to report monthly to the General Sessions Court judges, and 

quarterly to the Chairman of the Hamilton County Commission's Legal and 



Page 3 of 5 

Page 3 -

continued- 

Legislative Committee, the progress of the Judicial Commission Program. As 

additional compensation for those duties, the Chief Judicial Commissioner shall 

receive an additional salary of Five Thousand Dollars ($5,000.00) per year. 

D. All other Judicial Commissioners shall cooperate fully with the Chief Judicial 

Commissioner. 

III. BENEFITS 

A. PAID LEAVE TIME — The Judicial Commissioner will have ten (10) days of 

paid leave per contract period. Leave time should be requested in advance and 

approved and scheduled by the Chief Judicial Commissioner. The Judicial 

Commissioner will not accrue any other leave time. Leave time must be used 

within the contract period or forfeited. 

B. NO PROVISION FOR SENIORITY — The Judicial Commissioner is appointed 

for a one (1) year contract period. Each contract period is a distinct employment 

period for which there shall be a new contract. Therefore, Judicial 

Commissioners will not build seniority and shall not be eligible for Extended 

Illness Benefits or Longevity Pay. 

C. INSURANCE — The Judicial Commissioner will be eligible to participate in the 

County's Health Insurance and Dental Insurance programs. The Judicial 

Commissioner is not eligible to participate in any other benefits provided to 

Hamilton County employees. 

IV. ESSENTIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

A. ASSURANCES 

1. Judicial Commission shall at all times maintain in good standing his/her license to 

practice law in the State of Tennessee. 

2. Judicial Commissioner shall make no referrals or recommendations in the 

performance of his/her duties to any bail bonding company or person engaged in the 

practice of law. 

3. The Chief Judicial Commissioner shall submit each month to the General Sessions 

Court judges, and quarterly to the Chairman of the Hamilton County Commission's 

Security and Corrections Committee, a record containing the number of warrants 

issued, including those rejected for failure to find probable cause; the number of 



Page 4 -
continued- 

Page 4 of 5 

hours worked each week by each Judicial Commissioner; the number of hours 

worked any week by either of the "On Call" Judicial Commissioners; and the 

amount of leave accumulated that quarter by each Judicial Commissioner. 

4. Judicial Commissioner shall be physically present at the appropriate location for 

issuing warrants and causing the release of individuals from custody at the times 

indicated in the schedule established for Judicial Commissioners by the judges of 

the General Sessions Court and/or the Chief Judicial Commissioner. It is 

expressly understood that said schedule will require up to forty (40) hours of 

service each week, and shall include, but is not limited to, night, holiday, and 

weekend hours during which the Judicial Commissioner shall be required to work 

pursuant to this Agreement. 

B. AMENDMENT AND TERMINATION 

1. This Agreement contains the entire understanding between the parties and no oral 

representations, other than what are expressed herein, have been made. This 

Agreement may be modified only by written amendment authorized by the 

County Commission, and executed by the County Mayor, the Chairman of the 

Hamilton County Commission, and the Judicial Commissioner. 

2. This Agreement may be terminated by the Judicial Commissioner giving written 

notice to the Hamilton County Commission at least thirty (30) days before the 

effective date; and the Judicial Commissioner shall be entitled to receive just and 

equitable compensation for any work completed as of the termination date. 

3. The Chief Judicial Commissioner may recommend the termination of a Judicial 

Commissioner for failure to fulfill the duties prescribed herein or as 

communicated by the Chief Judicial Commissioner. Said recommendation shall 

be submitted to the Chairman of the County Commission's Security and 

Corrections Committee for consideration and recommendation to the Hamilton 

County Commission. Upon receipt of said recommendation, a majority vote of 

the Hamilton County Commission shall be required for any action to be taken. 

4. This Agreement shall not be binding upon the parties until it is approved by 

Hamilton County and its officials (as indicated herein below) and a copy of said 

approved Agreement delivered to the Judicial Commissioner. 



Page 5 of 5 

Page 5 -

continued- 

5. RANDALL L. RUSSELL has been designated as the Chief Judicial 

Commissioner for a term beginning on May 1, 2016, and ending October 31, 

2016, subject to reappointment to said position by the County Commission. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the 

day and year first above written. 

HAMILTON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

By:  _____________________________________ By: __________________________  

Chester Bankston, Chairman of Board Jim M. Coppinger, Mayor  

of Commissioners 

Judicial Commissioner 



Page 1 of 5 

AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

THIS AGREEMENT, entered into as of the day of May, 2016, by and 

between Hamilton County, Tennessee, and SHARETTA SMITH (hereinafter referred 

to as "Judicial Commissioner"). 

WHEREAS, Hamilton County Government requires the professional services of 

Judicial Commissioners to assist the General Sessions Court of Hamilton County; and 

WHEREAS, the general administration of the Judicial Commissioners shall be 

pursuant to directives of the judges of the General Sessions Courts; and 

WHEREAS, in consideration of the mutual covenants, promises and conditions 

hereinafter contained, Hamilton County and Judicial Commissioner contract and agree as 

follows: 

I. TERM 

The services to be provided by Judicial Commissioner shall be for the term, 

unless sooner terminated as provided in this Agreement, commencing on May 1, 2016, 

and ending April 30, 2017. 

II. SCOPE OF SERVICES 

A. The Judicial Commissioner shall during the term set forth herein perform the 

following specific duties, as well as others established by law and as authorized 

by the judges of the General Sessions Court: 

(1) Set bonds or release on recognizance defendants in accordance with TCA 

Section 40-11-101, et seq: 

(2) Issue arrest and search warrants upon a finding of probable cause in 

accordance with the procedures outlined in TCA Section 40-5-101, et seq. 

and TCA Section 40-6-101, et seq; 

(3) Issue mittimus following compliance with the procedures prescribed by 

TCA Section 40-5-103; and 

(4) Appoint attorneys for indigent defendants in accordance with applicable 

law and guidelines established by the presiding judge of the General 

Sessions Court. 



Page 2 -
continued- 

Page 2 of 5 

(5) Set bonds for circuit court judges and chancellors in cases involving 

violations of orders of protection between the hours of nine o'clock p.m. 

(9:00 p.m.) and seven o'clock a.m. (7:00 a.m.) on weekdays, and on 

weekends, holidays and at any other time when the judge or chancellor is 

unavailable to set bond. 

B. Judicial Commissioners are prohibited from issuing any judicial process not 

addressed above, or hereinafter authorized pursuant to the law and/or written 

directives from the judges of the Hamilton County General Sessions Courts. 

III. COMPENSATION  

A. General Conditions: Judicial Commissioners shall be classified as "EXEMPT" 

salaried employees under the Fair Labor Standards Act (earning no overtime or 

compensatory time), and paid an annual salary of Sixty Three Thousand Six 

Hundred Twelve and 08/100 Dollars ($63,612.08), plus other specified benefits 

provided to full-time Hamilton County employees, i.e. for services provided to 

the County. Each Judicial Commissioner shall abide by the Ethics Policy as 

adopted by Hamilton County. 

B. During the term of this Agreement, the Judicial Commissioner is authorized to 

practice civil law, but is specifically prohibited from engaging in the practice of 

criminal law and/or any form of private law practice that might interfere with, or 

have an appearance of conflicting with, his/her duties as a Judicial 

Commissioner. 

C. Chief Judicial Commissioner Compensation: One (1) Judicial Commissioner 

shall be designated on his/her Agreement for Professional Services as Chief 

Judicial Commissioner, and shall have the following duties: (a) to have a 

supervisory role over, and provide the daily supervision of, all Judicial 

Commissioners, including but not limited to the coordinating of schedules of all 

the Judicial Commissioners; (b) to receive reports from each Judicial 

Commissioner of the setting of any extraordinary bond amount(s) and all own-

recognizance bonds; (c) to receive reports from the other Judicial Commissioners 

of any problems experienced in the performance of their various duties, and to 

address said problems; (d) to confer with the judges of the General Sessions 

Court over any requested review of the judicial decisions made by any Judicial 

Commissioner; (e) to notify the General Sessions Court judge that is in charge of 

the "Jail Docket" of any problems that the Judicial Commission system is 

experiencing; and (f) to report monthly to the General Sessions Court judges, and 

quarterly to the Chairman of the Hamilton County Commission's Legal and 



Page 3 of 5 

Page 3 -

continued- 

Legislative Committee, the progress of the Judicial Commission Program. As 

additional compensation for those duties, the Chief Judicial Commissioner shall 

receive an additional salary of Five Thousand Dollars ($5,000.00) per year. 

D. All other Judicial Commissioners shall cooperate fully with the Chief Judicial 

Commissioner. 

III. BENEFITS 

A. PAID LEAVE TIME — The Judicial Commissioner will have ten (10) days of 

paid leave per contract period. Leave time should be requested in advance and 

approved and scheduled by the Chief Judicial Commissioner. The Judicial 

Commissioner will not accrue any other leave time. Leave time must be used 

within the contract period or forfeited. 

B. NO PROVISION FOR SENIORITY — The Judicial Commissioner is appointed 

for a one (1) year contract period. Each contract period is a distinct employment 

period for which there shall be a new contract. Therefore, Judicial 

Commissioners will not build seniority and shall not be eligible for Extended 

Illness Benefits or Longevity Pay. 

C. INSURANCE — The Judicial Commissioner will be eligible to participate in the 

County's Health Insurance and Dental Insurance programs. The Judicial 

Commissioner is not eligible to participate in any other benefits provided to 

Hamilton County employees. 

IV. ESSENTIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

A. ASSURANCES 

1. Judicial Commission shall at all times maintain in good standing his/her license to 

practice law in the State of Tennessee. 

2. Judicial Commissioner shall make no referrals or recommendations in the 

performance of his/her duties to any bail bonding company or person engaged in the 

practice of law. 

3. The Chief Judicial Commissioner shall submit each month to the General Sessions 

Court judges, and quarterly to the Chairman of the Hamilton County Commission's 

Security and Corrections Committee, a record containing the number of warrants 

issued, including those rejected for failure to find probable cause; the number of 



Page 4 -
continued- 

Page 4 of 5 

hours worked each week by each Judicial Commissioner; the number of hours 

worked any week by either of the "On Call" Judicial Commissioners; and the 

amount of leave accumulated that quarter by each Judicial Commissioner. 

4. Judicial Commissioner shall be physically present at the appropriate location for 

issuing warrants and causing the release of individuals from custody at the times 

indicated in the schedule established for Judicial Commissioners by the judges of 

the General Sessions Court and/or the Chief Judicial Commissioner. It is 

expressly understood that said schedule will require up to forty (40) hours of 

service each week, and shall include, but is not limited to, night, holiday, and 

weekend hours during which the Judicial Commissioner shall be required to work 

pursuant to this Agreement. 

B. AMENDMENT AND TERMINATION 

1. This Agreement contains the entire understanding between the parties and no oral 

representations, other than what are expressed herein, have been made. This 

Agreement may be modified only by written amendment authorized by the 

County Commission, and executed by the County Mayor, the Chairman of the 

Hamilton County Commission, and the Judicial Commissioner. 

2. This Agreement may be terminated by the Judicial Commissioner giving written 

notice to the Hamilton County Commission at least thirty (30) days before the 

effective date; and the Judicial Commissioner shall be entitled to receive just and 

equitable compensation for any work completed as of the termination date. 

3. The Chief Judicial Commissioner may recommend the termination of a Judicial 

Commissioner for failure to fulfill the duties prescribed herein or as 

communicated by the Chief Judicial Commissioner. Said recommendation shall 

be submitted to the Chairman of the County Commission's Security and 

Corrections Committee for consideration and recommendation to the Hamilton 

County Commission. Upon receipt of said recommendation, a majority vote of 

the Hamilton County Commission shall be required for any action to be taken. 

4. This Agreement shall not be binding upon the parties until it is approved by 

Hamilton County and its officials (as indicated herein below) and a copy of said 

approved Agreement delivered to the Judicial Commissioner. 



Page 5 of 5 

Page 5 -
continued- 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the 
day and year first above written. 

HAMILTON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

By:  _____________________________________ By: ________________________  

Chester Bankston, Chairman of Board Jim M. Coppinger, Mayor  

of Commissioners 

Judicial Commissioner 


	5-4-16 Public Agenda
	516-_S_Minutes_Recessed Meeting - April 13, 2016 _2267_04-13-16 Recessed
	516-_S_Minutes_Agenda Session - April 13, 2016 _2268_04-13-16 Agenda
	STATE OF TENNESSEE  )  Agenda Preparation Session

	516-_S_Minutes_Regular Session April 20, 2016 _2269_04-20-16 Regular
	516-_S_Report_Trustee Monthly Report March 2016_2244_March 2016 Monthly
	516-_S_Report_Trustee Excess Fee Report March 2016_2245_March 2016 Excess Fee
	MEMO
	Attached is a copy of the monthly Trustee’s excess fee report for the month of March 2016.
	WFK/cg
	Cc: County Mayor Jim Coppinger


	516-_S_Report_2014 Trustee Delinquent Tax Uncollected_2250_2014 Delinquent Tax Uncollected
	516-_S_Report_Criminal Court Clerks Report February and March 2016_2251_Criminal Court Clerk Report February and March 2016
	516-_S_Report_Reports Report of Investment Activity_2257_1670_001
	516-_S_Report_Reports Quarterly Fee Office Reports_2266_1689_001
	516-1_R_Bill Knowles_Notary_2262_05-04-16
	516-1_S_Bill Knowles_Notary_2262_05-04-16A
	516-2_R_Appointment(s)_Hamilton County Health and Safety Hearing Board_2170_HEALTH AND SAFETY HEARING BOARD Districrt 4-Bruce O'Neal
	516-3_R_Rheubin Taylor_Legal Services for Corrections Project_2236_Legal Services for Corrections Project
	516-4_R_Commissioner Beck_Appropriation for Raising the Bar Empowerment Center_2242_Comm Beck Raising the Bar
	516-4_S_Commissioner Beck_Appropriation for Raising the Bar Empowerment Center_2242_1627_001
	516-5_R_Commissioner Beck_Appropriation for Lakeside Elementary School_2252_CommBeck Lakeside
	516-6_R_Commissioner Beck_Appropriation for Independent Youth Services Foundation Inc_2256_Comm Beck Ind Youth Svs
	516-6_S_Commissioner Beck_Appropriation for Independent Youth Services Foundation Inc_2256_1667_001
	516-7_R_Commissioner Mackey_Appropriation for Harrison Recreational Booster Club_2243_Comm Mackey Harrison Rec
	516-7_S_Commissioner Mackey_Appropriation for Harrison Recreational Booster Club_2243_1628_001
	516-8_R_Commissioner Mackey_Appropriation for United Methodist Neighborhood Centers Inc dba The Bethlehem Center Inc_2246_Comm Mackey Bethlehem Ctr
	516-8_S_Commissioner Mackey_Appropriation for United Methodist Neighborhood Centers Inc dba The Bethlehem Center Inc_2246_1631_001
	516-9_R_Commissioner Mackey_Appropriation for Lakeside Youth Association_2249_Comm Mackey Lakeside YA
	516-9_S_Commissioner Mackey_Appropriation for Lakeside Youth Association_2249_1640_001
	516-10_R_Commissioner Mackey_Appropriation for Links Foundation Inc_2253_Comm Mackey Links
	516-10_S_Commissioner Mackey_Appropriation for Links Foundation Inc_2253_1649_001
	516-11_R_Todd Leamon_Annual Property Sale of Former Back Tax Properties_2260_2016 Resolution
	516-11_S_Todd Leamon_Annual Property Sale of Former Back Tax Properties_2260_0926_001
	516-12_R_Todd Leamon_Convey property to Tennessee Valley Railroad Museum_2270_Res.TVRM 5.4.2016
	516-12_S_Todd Leamon_Convey property to Tennessee Valley Railroad Museum_2270_TVRM Attachment
	516-13_R_Justin Witt_East Ridge High School Cell Tower Agreement_2219_East Ridge High School Cell Tower Agreement
	516-13_S_Justin Witt_East Ridge High School Cell Tower Agreement_2219_East Ridge High School Cell Tower Agreement
	516-14_R_County Commission_Accumulated Leave Benefits_2274_Benefits-Accumlated Leave
	516-15_R_Sheriff Hammond_Ammunition_2255_RES. AMMUNITION STATE CONTRACT
	516-15_S_Sheriff Hammond_Ammunition_2255_Ammunition
	516-16_R_Lee Norris_One Mid Size Vehicle_2239_RES. ONE MID-SIZE SEDAN
	516-16_S_Lee Norris_One Mid Size Vehicle_2239_One (1) Mid-size Vehicle
	516-17_R_Lee Norris_Courts Community Service Program contract with TDOT_2261_Litter Grant Contract $188,799.05
	516-17_S_Lee Norris_Courts Community Service Program contract with TDOT_2261_TDOT IR-SR Contract FY 2016-2017 Hamilton County Received 160418
	516-18_R_Albert Kiser_Esri Software Support and Maintenance Contract_2254_RES. ESRI MAINTENANCE CONTRACT
	516-18_S_Albert Kiser_ESRI Software Support and Maintenance Contract_2254_ESRI Software Maintenance Contract
	516-19_R_Albert Kiser_Fuel March 2016_2258_Fuel Resolution March 2016
	516-19_S_Albert Kiser_Fuel March 2016_2258_March 2016 docs
	516-20_R_Albert Kiser_ShoreTel Telephone Equipment_2265_RES. SHORETEL TELEPHONE EQUIPMENT
	516-20_S_Albert Kiser_ShoreTel Telephone Equipment_2265_ShoreTel Equipment Contract
	516-21_R_Rheubin Taylor_Re Appointment of Judicial Commissioners_2276_Re-Appointment of Judicial Commissioners May 2016
	516-21_S_Rheubin Taylor_Re Appointment of Judicial Commissioners_2276_Magistrate Agreements

